
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 17 April 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ 
(Ref. 12/3238)  

Kenton 11 - 20 

4. All Flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot-up-Hill, London NW2 (Ref. 
13/0377)  

Mapesbury 21 - 34 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, 
London NW10 4PX (Ref. 13/0507)  

Kensal Green 35 - 52 

6. 11A and 11B Harlesden Gardens, London NW10 4EY Ref. 
12/3380)  

Kensal Green 53 - 58 

7. Jubilee Clock, High Street, Harlesden, NW10 (Ref. 13/0500)  Harlesden 59 - 64 

8. 300 High Road, London NW10 2EN (Ref. 13/0178)  Willesden Green 65 - 78 

9. 904 Harrow Road, London NW10 5JU (Ref. 13/0224)  Queens Park 79 - 88 

 WESTERN AREA 

10. 61A Station Grove, Wembley, HA0 4AR (Ref. 13/0110)  Wembley Central 89 - 98 

11. Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley 
HA0 3NT  (Ref. 13/0230)  

Northwick Park 99 - 106 

12. 15 Steele Road, London NW10 7AS (Ref. 13/0236)  Stonebridge 107 - 112 

13. Car Park, Brook Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 12/3499)  Preston 113 - 136 

 SPECIAL ITEMS 

14. Barnhill and Queens Park Conservation Design Guide - 
response to consultation  

Barnhill 137 - 152 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

15. Planning Appeals 1 Feb - 31 March 2013  All Wards 153 - 192 



 

 

16. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 13 APRIL 2013 

 
Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 

 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/0230 13/0230 Wembley High Technology 
College, East Lane, Wembley, 
HA0 3NT 

12 Northwick 
Park 

9:40 107 - 112 

13/0507 Former Willesden New Social Club, 
Rucklidge Avenue, London,  

5 Stonebridge 10.30 35 - 52 

 NW10 4PX     
13/0224 904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 

5JU 
9 Queen's Park

  
11:00 79 - 88 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 22 May 2013 (provisional) 
The date of next meeting will be confirmed after the Annual meeting of the Council on 15 
May 2013. 
The site visits for that meeting will provisionally take place on the preceding Saturday 18 
May at 9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 13 March 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, Hossain (In place of Singh), John, CJ Patel, RS Patel and Krupa Sheth 
 
Also present: Councillor HB Patel and Councillor Shaw  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Singh 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared.  
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 February 2013 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Lawnfield House, Coverdale Road, London, NW2 4DJ (Ref. 12/3349) 
 
PROPOSAL:  Advertisement consent for 1 no. non-illuminated 1200mm x 
1000mm pole mounted sign to location adjacent Coverdale Road /Brondesbury 
Park and 1no. non-illuminated 800mm x 750mm wall mounted sign to rear existing 
railings adjacent to the pedestrian entrance to Lawnfield Court on Coverdale 
Road. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant advertisement consent subject to conditions. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Steve Weeks, Head of Area 
Planning updated members about an objection to the proposal on the grounds that 
the signage would devalue the properties in the area. He also drew members’ 
attention to additional objections received from Councillor Shaw which he stated 
had been addressed in the report and added that the objection on property 
devaluation was not a planning issue. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Shaw, ward 
member stated that she had been approached by residents. Councillor Shaw 
reiterated her initial concerns about the size, location and colours of the signage 
which she added would be a major distraction to traffic and out of character with 
the area.  She also alleged that there had been a lack of consultation with the 
residents.  Councillor Shaw continued that following discussions, the management 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

of the care home (the applicant) had agreed to a reduction of the size and to have 
it affixed to the building.  Councillor Shaw welcomed the outcomes. 
 
Councillor Cummins noted the progress made but suggested an additional 
condition restricting the use of the advertising boards to non-commercial purposes 
only.  Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning responded that there had been no 
errors made in consulting residents about the application.  Members heard and 
understood the alternatives suggested by the applicant to Councillor Shaw and in 
granting approval in principle delegated authority to the Head of Area Planning to 
grant final approval. 
  
DECISION: Granted advertisement consent as recommended in principle, subject 
to additional condition requiring the signage to be related to the building and its 
use only and delegated authority to the Head of Area Planning to grant final 
approval. 
 
 

4. Former Palace of Arts & Palace of Industry Site, Engineers Way, Wembley 
(Ref. 12/3361) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
The use of the site for surface car parking for up to 1,350 cars for a temporary 
period of 3 years while land to the south of Engineers Way is redeveloped 
pursuant to planning permission 03/3200 and the making good of part of the site 
and other minor works following the demolition of the former Palace of Industry 
building. The application site is situated between Engineers Way, Olympic Way, 
Fulton Road and Empire Way but excludes the Quality Hotel, Dexion and 
Howarine House, the Civic Centre and Malcolm/Fulton House sites. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission for a period of 3 years from the 
commencement of the use, subject to the ability to agree an extension to this 
period of time through condition. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager clarified the prospective tenants within the outlet as requested at the site 
visit.  In relation to the length of time that the land would be used as a car park, he 
drew members’ attention to comments from Transportation Officers as set out in 
the supplementary report and in respect of which a number of amendments were 
recommended.   He recommended that condition 1 be changed to 5 years and that 
condition 7 be changed to refer to a maximum of 1,350 spaces for the first three 
years from first use and 510 spaces for the following two years unless otherwise 
agreed by the Council.  The Area Planning Manager also drew members’ attention 
to minor amendments to conditions 3 and 6, an addition of a standard condition 
regarding the reinstatement of redundant crossovers at the applicant’s own 
expense and an additional informative 3 as set out in the tabled supplementary 
report. 
 
Mr Phillip Grant, member of Wembley History Society and a volunteer of Brent 
Museum and Archives circulated photographs for members’ information.  He 
stated that he had requested the applicant (Quintains) to retain the external walls 
of the buildings to enable Wembley History Society to stage exhibitions during the 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

ninetieth anniversary of the British Empire in 2014.  He informed members that 
Quintains had refused his request citing safety reasons. Mr Grant, however, 
requested the Committee to add a further condition requiring the applicant to retain 
the external walls, marked on his photographs, for their architectural and historical 
merits. 
 
Ann Clemence, on behalf of the applicant submitted that the application was 
essential to enable Quintains to carry out the developments around the Stadium 
area as without the car park facility, the construction of the design outlet would be 
delayed.  She regretted that for commercial reasons the request made by Mr 
Grant could not be granted.  In response to a member’s question, Ann Clemence 
stated that the contractors currently carrying out the demolition had advised that 
the retention would involve significant risks and compromise the commercial 
obligation of the applicant. 
 
In the ensuing discussion, Councillor John expressed a view that the application 
would give a degree of flexibility on parking issues around Wembley Stadium area 
which she welcomed.  Councillor Cummins however was of the view that the 
applicant could grant Mr Grant’s request for at least part of the wall as indicated in 
the photograph circulated at the meeting.  This view was also shared by 
Councillors Daly and Hashmi. 
 
In responding to the issues raised, the Area Planning Manager stated that as the 
building had been de-listed some nine years ago, the applicant could not be asked 
by way of condition to retain the walls for historical reasons.  The Head of Area 
Planning also advised against the request and went on to request delegated 
authority on the amended condition 1.  
 
DECISION: Agreed the amended recommendation and conditions as set out in the 
supplementary report with further amendments to condition 1 delegated to officers. 
 
 

5. Land south of Coronation Road / west of Rainsford Road, Coronation Road, 
London, NW10 (Ref. 12/2861) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of an 11 storey building (including lower ground floor) with basement 
level to provide 229 bed hotel (Class C1) including function / event space, 
conference suite, bar and dining facilities together with associated car parking, 
cycle parking, servicing, retail kiosk (Class A1 or A3), coach drop-off lay-by and 
dedicated coach parking area on Lakeside Drive. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and; 
 
(a) the referral of the application to the Mayor of London for its Stage 2 response 

in accordance with part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Mayor of 
London) Order 2008, and any direction by the Mayor of London to refuse the 
application. In accordance with Article 5 of the Town & Country Planning 
(Mayor of London) Order 2008 following the Council’s determination of this 
application, the Mayor is allowed 14 days to confirm if the application is in 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

compliance with the London Plan, and to decide whether to allow the draft 
decision to proceed unchanged or direct the Council under Article 6 to refuse 
the application; 

(b) and subject to the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 and/or other 
form(s) of legal agreement/undertaking in order to secure the s106 matters 
as detailed in this report and to delegate authority to the Head of Area 
Planning or other duly authorised person (taking into account any further 
representation received) to agree exact terms thereof on advice from the 
Director of Legal and Procurement, having referred the application to the 
Mayor of London 

 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager drew members’ attention to amendments to conditions 2, 3, 8 and the 
Heads of Terms of the Section 106 legal agreement. He continued that the 
applicants had undertaken to respond to the points raised on energy issues before 
referral of the scheme to the Mayor of London for his Stage 2 consideration. He 
requested members to agree the recommendation to grant consent in principle 
and to delegate authority to Head of Area Planning to agree the exact terms of the 
Section 106 legal agreement on advice from the Director of Legal and 
Procurement.  The Area Planning Manager updated members that representatives 
of High Speed 2 (HS2) had concluded, following a meeting, that they no longer 
anticipated any conflict between the HS2 construction activities and the hotel site. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

6. 1-12 Inc & Garages, Tregenna Court, Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 (Ref. 
12/2449) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Extension to time limit for implementation of full planning permission 07/2297 
dated 15 September 2009 for the "erection of 2-storey building containing 6 self-
contained flats, 4 single-storey garages, refuse stores, cycle parking, associated 
landscaping, with new access pathways, on land to rear of existing block of flats 
("a car free development")." 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 
or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or 
other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the 
Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Councillor Cummins suggested a further condition to ensure appropriate screening 
of the existing communal garden which was agreed by the Committee. 
 
DECISION: Granted a 3-year extension as recommended with amendments to 
landscaping condition to ensure appropriate screening of the existing communal 
garden. 
 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 
7. Car park, Brook Avenue, Wembley (Ref. 12/3499) 

 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of 4 blocks of flats (3x8-storey & 1x5-storey) comprising 109 flats and the 
erection of 2x3-storey semi-detached family houses. (Revised Description) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Defer to the next meeting for a wider consultation and to 
enable residents to attend the meeting. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager informed members that it had come to 
light that not all those who had commented on the application had been invited to 
attend the meeting. In view of that he recommended a deferral of the application. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to the next meeting to ensure all interested parties are 
invited to attend. 
 
 

8. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP (Ref. 12/3089) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of first floor extension to front of building, with alterations to the front 
forecourt layout, reduction in width to existing vehicle access and change of use 
from office (B1a) to a mixed use with B1(c) (light industrial), B8 (warehouse & 
distribution) with ancillary office and kitchen showroom (as amended by revised 
plans dated 22/01/13). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Defer from consideration. 
 
This application was deferred from Committee on 13 February 2013 for a site visit 
at members’ request.  The Area Planning Manager informed members that since 
the deferral, it had come to light that a significant piece of plant had been installed 
at the rear of the premises for which planning permission was required. As the 
plant was not applied for as part of the original application, the applicant’s agent 
had indicated that he would submit a revised application to include the plant as 
part of the application to extend the building. Whilst awaiting the revised 
application for re-consultation and assessment, the Area Planning Manager 
recommended a deferral. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to the next meeting for re-consultation. 
 
 

9. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 7:50pm 
 
COUNCILLOR KETAN SHETH 
Chair 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5/ !2:&',"- !"#$"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0.12'(3*452-(*&63557.8*9*:3)*;',<)=+>8*?+--5=8*?0$*@AB

C*4-5=D*65E>-'<3(*+D,*,+(+F+.)*-'<3(.*"@!!*G-,D+D6)*&2-H)>*!@@@"I"J@

:3'.*K+E*'.*'D,'6+('H)*5D7>L

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(<!<+=<>? "!*M)6)KF)-8*"@!"

@7(>? N)D(5D

0A7,,+,B'7(<7? N'D<.F2->*O*N)D(5D*45D.27(+('H)*P5-2K

AC!7D+C,? 0.12'(3*452-(*&63557.8*9*:3)*;',<)=+>8*?+--5=8*?0$*@AB

0(C0CE7A? 45D.(-26('5D*5Q*"*R*H)3'627+-*+66)..).*5D(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*E-5H',)
S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*(5*.)-H)*D)=*3+-,.(+D,'D<*Q5-*.'R*5DT.'()*E+-U'D<*.E+6).
+D,*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)8*E)-<5,+8*-)T756+('5D*5Q*7+KE*E5.(8*+7()-+('5D.*(5
7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*E7+>*+-)+.*+D,*5(3)-*+..56'+(),*+7()-+('5D.L

700A+!7,D? 0.12'(3*W2-.)-').*A(,

!C,D7!D? 4X4*Y-5Z)6(.*AAY

0A7,',CFE?
&))*45D,'('5D*"L

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,
:5/

[+\* ;).57H)* (5*]-+D(*Y7+DD'D<*Y)-K'..'5D8*.2FZ)6(* (5*+D*+EE-5E-'+()* Q5-K*5Q*0<-))K)D(* 'D*5-,)-* (5*.)62-)
(3)*K)+.2-).*.)(*52(*'D*(3)*&)6('5D*!@J*M)(+'7.*.)6('5D*5Q*(3'.*-)E5-(8 5-

[F\ ^Q*='(3'D*+*-)+.5D+F7)*E)-'5,*(3)*+EE7'6+D(*Q+'7. (5*)D()-* 'D(5*+D*+EE-5E-'+()*+<-))K)D(* 'D*5-,)-* (5*K))(
(3)* E57'6').* 5Q* (3)* _D'(+->* M)H)75EK)D(* Y7+D8* 45-)* &(-+()<>* +D,* &)6('5D* !@J* Y7+DD'D<* GF7'<+('5D.
&2EE7)K)D(+->*Y7+DD'D<*M562K)D(8 (5* ,)7)<+()* +2(35-'(>* (5* (3)*?)+,* 5Q* 0-)+*Y7+DD'D<8* 5-* 5(3)-* ,27>
+2(35-'.),*E)-.5D8*(5*-)Q2.)*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D

E<!D+C,'5.H'><D7+AE
:3)*+EE7'6+('5D*-)12'-).*+*&)6('5D*!@J*0<-))K)D(8*'D*5-,)-*(5*.)62-)*(3)*Q5775='D</

[+\ Y+>K)D(*5Q*(3)*452D6'7.*7)<+7*+D,*5(3)-*E-5Q)..'5D+7*65.(.*'D
* ['\*E-)E+-'D<*+D,*65KE7)('D<*(3)*+<-))K)D(`*+D,
* [''\*K5D'(5-'D<*+D,*)DQ5-6'D<*'(.*E)-Q5-K+D6)L

[F\*:-+H)7*Y7+D*(5*)D652-+<)*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D*.2.(+'D+F7)*K5,).*5Q*(-+H)78*(5*F)*-)H')=),*+DD2+77>*+D,
-)T=-'(()D*)H)->*(3-))*>)+-.*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*'(*65D('D2).*(5*-)Q7)6(*(3)*(-+H)7*+D,*(-+D.E5-(*'..2).L

[6\*&)6('5D*"a%*=5-U.*(5*65KE-'.)/
*****T*-)756+('5D*5Q*7+KEE5.(`
*****T*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*,-5EE),*U)-F*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*+EE-5H),*,)(+'7.`
*****T*.'<D+<)*+.*-)12'-),L

<I+ED+,B
:3)*+EE7'6+('5D*.'()*-)7+().*(5*W5L*9*:3)*;',<)=+>`*'(*'.*756+(),*5D*(3)*65-D)-*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*(3)
;',<)=+>8*+D,*'.*'D*2.)*+.*+*63'7,-)D.*M+>*W2-.)->L*:3)-)*+-)*62--)D(7>*!b*Q277*('K)*+D,*ba*E+-(*('K)*E2E'7.8
+75D<.',)*!9*Q277*+D,*E+-(*('K)*.(+QQL

:5*(3)*=).()-D*)7)H+('5D*Q-5D('D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(3)-)*'.*+D*)R'.('D<*-+'.),*E),).(-'+D*6-5..5H)-*Z2.(*2D,)-
!@K*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*='(3*:3)*;',<)=+>8*,'-)6(7>*+,Z5'D'D<*+*E),).(-'+D*+66)..*(5*(3)*M+>*W2-.)->L*:3)*.'()
Q-5D(+<)*+,Z5'D'D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*'.*7+D,.6+E),*='(3*.3-2F.8*+*75=*F52D,+->*=+77*+D,*(=5*.'<D'Q'6+D(
K+(2-)*(-)).L*c)>5D,*(3)*E),).(-'+D*)D(-+D6)*(5*(3)*D5-(3*5Q*(3)*.'()*+(*+*=',(3*5Q*Z2.(*2D,)-*"@K*(3)-)*'.*+
675.)*F5+-,),*Q)D6)*+EE-5R'K+()7>*!L%K*'D*3)'<3(8*+D,*F)>5D,*(3'.*+*E7+><-52D,*='(3*+*63+'D*7'DU*Q)D6)*$K
'D*3)'<3(L

:3)*Q-5D(+<)*5Q*(3)*.'()*+,Z5'D'D<*:3)*;',<)=+>*3+.*+*7+D,.6+E),*Q-5D(*F52D,+->*+EE-5R'K+()7>*aK*,))E

Page 12



='(3*+*E),).(-'+D*+66)..*756+(),*Z2.(*2D,)-*%K*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*='(3*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*:3)-)*+-)*D5*E+-U'D<
65D(-57.*='(3'D*(3)*756+7'(>*+7(352<3*(3)-)*+-)*,52F7)*>)775=*7'D).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*d&63557*T*N))E
47)+-d*K+-U'D<.*(5*:3)*;',<)=+>L

:3)*.2--52D,'D<*2.).*+-)*E-),5K'D+D(7>*-).',)D('+7L*:3)*.2FZ)6(*E-5E)-(>*'.*D5(*7'.(),8*D5-*'.*'(*'D*+
45D.)-H+('5D*0-)+L

0(C0CE7A
:3'.*+EE7'6+('5D*.))U.*(5*65D.(26(*(=5*$LJK*=',)*H)3'627+-*+66)..).*Q-5K*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*(3)*0.12'(3
M+>*W2-.)->*(5*E-5H',)*+D*S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*E5'D(L*:3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*Q+6'7'(+()*Q52-
E+-U'D<*.E+6).*(5*(3)*)R'.('D<*D2-.)->*+75D<.',)*(3)*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*(=5*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*.E+6).L*:3)*S)D(-+D6)S
=527,*F)*H'+*(3)*D5-(3)-DK5.(*6-5..5H)-*756+(),*+EE-5R'K+()7>*bIK*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5D*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)
+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>8*+D,*(3)*S)R'(S*=527,*F)*756+(),*Q2-(3)-*.52(3*+EE-5R'K+()7>*"IK*Q-5K*(3)*Z2D6('5DL

G(3)-*+7()-+('5D.*'D672,)*+*D)=*E)-<5,+8*(3)*-)T756+('5D*5Q*(3)*7+KE*E5.(*+D,*+7()-+('5D.*(5*(3)*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(
7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*E7+>*+-)+.L

J+EDC(K
:3)*K5.(*-)6)D(*-)7+(),*.'()*3'.(5->*[D5(*)R3+2.('H)\*'.*+.*Q5775=./

59L995M? 45D.(-26('5D*5Q*"*R*H)3'627+-*+66)..*5D(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*(5*E-5H',)*S)D(-+D6)S*+D,*S)R'(S*(5*.)-H)
D)=*3+-,.(+D,'D<*Q5-*5DT.'()*E+-U'D<*[J*,).'<D+(),*E+-U'D<*.E+6).\*+D,*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)8*+7()-+('5D.*(5
E7+>*+-)+.*'D672,'D<*E-5H'.'5D*5Q*('KF)-*E)-<57+*+D,*5(3)-*+..56'+(),*+7()-+('5D.*T*e'(3,-+=D

.ML.N.O?*M)(+'7.*E2-.2+D(*(5*65D,'('5D.*I*[6>67)*.(5-)\*+D,*J*[K+()-'+7.\*5Q*Q277*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*-)Q)-)D6)
@a#@@I98*,+(),*!b*B+D2+->*"@@%8*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8*Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ
+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,*(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D*Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,
'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8*675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%*2D,)-
&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*[+.*+665KE+D'),*F>*.+KE7)*F5+-,
S@%!@$S*+D,*,)(+'7.*5Q*F'U)*-+6U.\*f*]-+D(),8*@%#!@#"@@%

.ML.5/O?*M)(+'7.*E2-.2+D(*(5*65D,'('5D*D5.L*$*[7+D,.6+E'D<\*+D,*b*[(-))TE-5()6('5D*K)(35,*.(+()K)D(\*5Q*P277
Y7+DD'D<*Y)-K'..'5D*-)Q)-)D6)*@a#@@I98*,+(),*!b*B+D2+->*"@@%8*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8
Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,*(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D
Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,*'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8*675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),
!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%*2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*f*]-+D(),8
@%#!@#"@@%

<L.6L.O56?*e'(352(*+,H)-('.)K)D(*65D.)D(8*(3)*,'.E7+>*5Q*+,H)-('.)K)D(.*f*:+U)*D5*Q2-(3)-*+6('5D8
"%#@%#"@@%

.6L..NP?*g-)6('5D*5Q*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*-)+-*)R()D.'5D8*Q5-K+('5D*5Q*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+8*)-)6('5D*5Q*E+<5,+*+D,
(5>*.(5-)*'D*.',)#-)+-*<+-,)D.8*6>67)#F2<<>*.(5-)*'D*Q-5D(*<+-,)D*5Q*D2-.)->8*+D,*'D.(+77+('5D*5Q*D)=8
675.)TF5+-,),*Q)D6)*+D,*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*%#@!#"@@%*2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D
+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@*[+.*+K)D,),\*+D,*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*M)),*5Q*0<-))K)D(*,+(),*!@(3*B+D2+->*"@@%
2D,)-*&)6('5D*!@J*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<*06(*!99@8*+.*+K)D,),*f*]-+D(),8*!b#@!#"@@%

.HL5NHH?*g-)6('5D*5Q*Q'-.(*Q755-*.',)*+D,*-)+-*)R()D.'5D*f*;)Q2.),8*@!#@%#"@@J

.HL5O.9?*G2(7'D)*+EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*)-)6('5D*5Q*+*D)=*,=)77'D<352.)*[K+(()-.*,)()-K'D),/*.'('D<*+D,*+66)..\*f
;)Q2.),8*!a#@a#"@@J

.OL9H6O?*45D.(-26('5D*5Q*+*.'D<7)T.(5-)>*,)(+63),*D2-.)->*F756U*='(3*+*3'EE),8*('7),*-55Q*+D,*F-'6UT67+,
)R()-D+7*=+77.*+D,*+66)..*E+(3.*T*0EE7'6+('5D*='(3,-+=D8*!J#!"#"@@b

<LPML.N/H?*g-)6('5D*5Q*()KE5-+->*67+..-55K*f*)DQ5-6)K)D(*6+.)*675.),8*67+..-55K*-)(+'D),

P6L5.96?**;)()D('5D*5Q*,)(+63),*52(F2'7,'D<.*f*M'.K'..),8*!9#@I#!99%

PNL5N/.?**g-)6('5D*5Q*Q'-.(*Q755-*)R()D.'5D*+D,*+7()-+('5D.*(5*)R'.('D<*.63557*[+.*-)H'.),*F>*E7+D.*,+(),
"a#!!#9I\*f*]-+D(),8*@9#@!#!99J

Page 13



POL9.56?*;)D)=+7*5Q*()KE5-+->*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*;)Q/*9!#@$I%*,+(),*!#a#9!*Q5-*(3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*+*.'D<7)
.(5-)>*()KE5-+->*67+..-55K*f*]-+D(),8*@%#@$#!99I

0CA+!K'!C,E+><(7D+C,E
!"#$%&'("#&)%"*%#+,&-./.

!056! "#$%&'%()*!+),!&)-+)'()*!%-&!./0/#0+)!'-+#+'%&#!$1!2#&)%
!09/! "#$%&'%($)!$1!&3(.%()*!+),!4#$5(.($)!$1!)&6!7$88/)(%9!+),!7/:%/#+:!;+'(:(%(&.

!"#$%&0$1%*",&2#3#4(56#$%&74*$&-..8

Q<9! <$6).'+4&=!>$'+:!7$)%&3%!?!7-+#+'%&#
Q<6 "/0:('!@&+:8=!A%#&&%.'+4&
Q<P B#'-(%&'%/#+:!C/+:(%9
J99 "#$%&'%($)!$1!@&.(,&)%(+:!B8&)(%9
D(,/ D)5(#$)8&)%+:!E84+'%!$1!<#+11('
D(,59' @$+,!A+1&%9!+),!<#+11('!F+)+*&8&)%
D(,5O' G(*-6+9!H&.(*)
D(,99' "+#I()*!A%+),+#,.!()!J$)!@&.(,&)%(+:!H&5&:$48&)%
D(,/O A&#5('()*!()!J&6!H&5&:$48&)%
0E59 A%+),+#,!1$#!HK!/.&.
0E5N A%+),+#,!1$#!6(,&!0+9!"+#I()*
0E5H 79':&!"+#I()*!A%+),+#,.
!R9 >$'+%($)!$1!.8+::!.'+:&!'$88/)(%9!1+'(:(%(&.
!R/ "#$%&'%($)!$1!'$88/)(%9!1+'(:(%(&.

!"#$%&)9554#6#$%*",&74*$$1$+&:91;*$<#

&Y]!a*T*M).'<D*]2',)*Q5-*D)=*,)H)75EK)D(

!C,ESAD7D+C,
0*(5(+7*5Q*""*D)'<3F52-.*+D,*(3)*N)D(5D*e+-,*452D6'775-.*=)-)*65D.27(),*5D*(3)*E-5E5.+7L*GD)*5FZ)6('5D
=+.*-)6)'H),*Q-5K*+*K)KF)-*5Q*(3)*E2F7'6*+D,*+D5(3)-*Q-5K*452D6'775-*457='77*[e+-,*452D6'775-\L

:3)*(=5*5FZ)6('5D.*(5*(3)*E-5E5.+7.*+-)*5D*(3)*Q5775='D<*<-52D,./

! :3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D8*(32.*)R+6)-F+('D<*D5'.)*+D,*65D<).('5D*(5
M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>`

! :3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*,+D<)-52.*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<8*5F.(-26('D<*)D(-+D6).*+D,*)R'(.*,2-'D<*E)+U
(-+QQ'6*352-.`

! M-+>65((*0HD2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>*+7-)+,>*.2QQ)-*Q-5K*3)+H>*65KK2()-*E+-U'D<L*:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,
)R+6)-F+()*(3'.*.'(2+('5D`

! :3)*E-5E5.),*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*'D6-)+.)*'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*Q5-*E+-)D(.*.))U'D<*(5*2.)*(3)*,-5E*5QQ
E5'D(8*-).27('D<*'D*12)2'D<*H)3'67).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)

! :3)-)*+-)*(=5*57,*E)5E7)S.*35K).*+(*Ia8*I9*+D,*a@*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*=35.)*.(+QQ*+7.5*2.)*(3)
.2--52D,'D<*-5+,.*Q5-*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<

! :3)*E-5E5.),*d)D(->d*+D,*d)R'(d*E5'D(.*+-)*(55*675.)*(5*(3)*E),).(-'+D*6-5..'D<*+D,*6-5..*-5+,.*+D,
=527,*65KE52D,*(3)*E-5F7)K*5Q*E),).(-'+D*+D,*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'D*+D*+7-)+,>*F2.>*756+('5D8*E+-('627+-7>
Q5-*.K+77*63'7,-)D*2.'D<*(3)*6-5..'D<L

D*23:)"*%2%$"3'T :3)*+EE7'6+('5D*6+D*F)*.2EE5-(),*5D*(-+D.E5-(+('5D*<-52D,.*+.*(3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(
Q5-*(3)*.)(('D<*,5=D*+-)+*Q5-K.*E+-(*5Q*(3)*=',)-*:-+H)7*Y7+D*E7+D*E57'6>8*(3)*756+('5D*5Q*(3)*H)3'627+-*6-5..'D<
+D,*(3)*E+-U'D<*+D,*+66)..*'.*+66)E(+F7)L

(<;7(UE
=#,&<($>1;#"*%1($>

Page 14



:3)*K+'D*E7+DD'D<*'..2).*+-)*65D.',)-),*(5*F)/

!\*&'()*3'.(5->

"\*^KE+6(*5D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*+D,*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<`

$\*^KE+6(*5D*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>`

b\*:-)).*+D,*7+D,.6+E'D<

I\*h'.2+7*'KE+6(*+D,*'KE+6(*5D*+K)D'(>`

J\*A5..*5Q*E7+>*.E+6)`

a\*;).E5D.)*(5*5FZ)6('5D.L

5V'E$%&'W$:%"*X

:3'.*+EE7'6+('5D* -)7+().* (5*0.12'(3*M+>*W2-.)->* 756+(),*5D* (3)*D5-(3T)+.()-D* 65-D)-*5Q* (3)* Z2D6('5D*5Q*:3)
;',<)=+>*+D,*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*0.*.)(*52(*'D*(3) ":+))()*!G(.%$#98*E7+DD'D<*E)-K'..'5D*=+.*<-+D(),*'D*"@@a
[AY0*;)Q/*@a#@@I9\*Q5-*+*.'D<7)*.(5-)>*)R()D.'5D*(5*(3)*D2-.)->L*e3'7.(*(3)*d,-5E*5QQ*V5D)d*'.*'D672,),*'D*(3)
,).6-'E('5D* 5Q* ,)H)75EK)D(8* '(* '.*D5(),* (3+(* (3'.*)7)K)D(* 5Q* (3)* .63)K)*=+.*5K'((),* Q-5K* (3)*E-5E5.+7* +.
-)12'-),* F>* (3)* Y7+DD'D<* 45KK'(())* F)Q5-)* -).57H'D<* (5* <-+D(* E7+DD'D<* E)-K'..'5DL* :3'.* )7)K)D(* 5Q* (3)
.63)K)*'.*D5(*.35=*5D*(3)*+EE-5H),*E7+D.L

X)KF)-.*,',*D5(*.2EE5-(*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*V5D)*+.*(3)>*,',*D5(*65D.',)-*(3+(*(3)*5QQT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*+D,*(3)*,-5E
5QQ*Q+6'7'(').*=527,*+,,-)..*(3)*62--)D(*(-+QQ'6*E-5F7)K.*+(*(3)*D2-.)->L

0*Q2-(3)-*E7+DD'D<*+EE7'6+('5D*=+.*.2FK'((),*'D*"@!!*(5*'KE7)K)D(*+*E+-)D(*,-5ET5QQ*+-)+*+.*52(7'D),*+F5H)8
35=)H)-* (3)* +EE7'6+('5D* =+.* 7+()-* ='(3,-+=D* +.* (3)* 452D6'7S.* ?'<3=+>.* ,)E+-(K)D(* 5FZ)6(),* (5* (3)
+EE7'6+('5D*5D*(3)*<-52D,.*(3+(*D5*:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+,*F))D*E-5H',),8*+.*-)12'-),*='(3'D* (3)*A)<+7*0<-))K)D(
-)7+('D<*(5*+EE7'6+('5D*-)Q)-)D6)*@a#@@I9L*P2-(3)-K5-)8*D5*&+Q)(>*02,'(*5-*&E)),*43)6U*3+,*F))D*E-5H',),*(5
.2QQ'6')D(7>* ,)K5D.(-+()* (3+(* X)KF)-.* 5-'<'D+7* 65D6)-D.* +F52(* (-+QQ'6* <)D)-+('5D* +D,* 3'<3=+>* .+Q)(>* 3+,
F))D*+,,-)..),L*0D*2E,+(),*:-+H)7*Y7+D8*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*&E)),*43)6U*3+H)*D5=*F))D*E-5H',),*+D,*(3)
+EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*(3)*E-5E5.),*d,-5E*5QQd*E5'D(*-)T.2FK'((),L

9V'+#)2Y%'"3'%*2ZZ$Y'4&3&*2%$"3'23['"3T:%*&&%')2*\$34

:3)*0.12'(3*M+>*W2-.)->*3+.*!9*.(+QQ*='(3*!b*Q277*('K)*63'7,-)D*+D,*ba*E+-(*('K)*63'7,-)D*'D*+(()D,+D6)L**:3)
D2-.)->*352-.*+-)*@a/@@*(5*!%/@@L

0(*E-).)D(8*(3)*D2-.)->*3+.*D5*5QQT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*Q5-*'(.*.(+QQ*5-*H'.'(5-.*=3'63*-).27(.*'D*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*5D
.(-))(*+D,*E+-)D(.8*=3)D*,-5EE'D<* (3)'-*63'7,-)D*5QQ*F>*6+-8*E+-U'D<*5D* (3)*.(-))(*5-*5D* (3)*)R'.('D<*,52F7)
>)775=*7'D).L

:3)*+-)+*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8*:3)*;',<)=+>*+D,* (3)*.2--52D,'D<*.(-))(.*3+.*D5*45D(-577),*Y+-U'D<*i5D)
[4Yi\*,).E'()*(3)*+-)+*F)'D<*'D*+*Y2F7'6*:-+D.E5-(*066)..'F'7'(>*A)H)7*5Q*b*[dX5,)-+()d\*+D,*'.*D5(),*(3)*.'()
'.* 756+(),* Z2.(* 5H)-* bI@* K)(-).* Q-5K* M-+>65((* 0H)D2)* _D,)-<-52D,* &(+('5D* +D,* Z2.(* 2D,)-* I@@K* Q-5K
W5-(3='6U*Y+-U*GH)-<-52D,*+D,*_D,)-<-52D,*&(+('5D.L*:3)*+-)+*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8*:3)*;',<)=+>*+D,*(3)
.2--52D,'D<* .(-))(.* (3)-)Q5-)* .2QQ)-* Q-5K* 65KK2()-* E+-U'D<* ,2-'D<* (3)* ,+>('K)* <'H)D* (3+(* (3)-)* +-)* D5
E+-U'D<*-).(-'6('5D.L

:3)*452D6'7S.*E+-U'D<*.(+D,+-,.*+775=*Q5-*+*K+R'K2K*5Q*.'R*.(+QQ*E+-U'D<*.E+6).`*(3)*E-5E5.),*6+-*E+-U'D<
5D* .'()* '.* (3)-)Q5-)* 65D.',)-),* +66)E(+F7)* 'D* E-'D6'E7)* E-5H','D<* "* .(+QQ* E+-U'D<* .E+6).* +D,* b* .E+6).* Q5-
E+-)D(.*,-5EE'D<*5QQ*+D,*E'6U'D<*2E*63'7,-)DL*e3'7.(*'(*'.*D5(),*(3+(*(3)*E-5H'.'5D*5Q**j,-5ET5QQ*V5D).k*+-)*D5(
<)D)-+77>*.2EE5-(),*F)6+2.)*(3)>*,5*D5(*+..'.(*'D*)D652-+<'D<*(3)*2.)*5Q*+7()-D+('H).*K5,).*5Q*(-+D.E5-(*(5
(3)*6+-8*(3)*452D6'7S.*?'<3=+>.*M)E+-(K)D(*E-5H',)*.(-5D<*.2EE5-(*Q5-*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*F+>*'D*(3'.*'D.(+D6)*Q5-*(3)

Page 15



Q5775='D<*-)+.5D./

! 43+D<).*+-)*-)12'-),*(5*+77)H'+()*(-+QQ'6*65D<).('5D*='(3'D*(3)*+-)+`

! :3)*+-)+*'.*3)+H'7>*E+-U),*,2-'D<*(3)*,+>*+D,*(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*-),26)*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<`

! :3)*j,-5ET5QQ*V5D)k*='77*K)+D*(3)-)*'.*D5*D)),*Q5-*6+-.*(5*-)H)-.)*+75D<*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+.*(3)>*='77
F)*+F7)*(5*)D()-*+D,*7)+H)*(3)*.'()*'D*Q5-=+-,*<)+-`

! M)(+'7),*:-+H)7*Y7+D*-)12'-),*(5*+..'.(*'D*K'D'K'.'D<*6+-*2.)L

07(352<3*(3)-)*'.*(3)*E5()D('+7*Q5-*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*(5*)D652-+<)*+,,'('5D+7*6+-*(-'E.*F>*E+-)D(.*+D,*.(+QQ8*+
:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+.*F))D*.2FK'((),*=3'63* 'D672,).*+*F+.)7'D)*.2-H)>*5Q* (-+H)7*E+(()-D.*.'D6)* (3)*)RE+D.'5D*5Q
(3)*D2-.)->*+Q()-*"@@aL*&2-H)>.*3+H)*F))D*6+--'),*52(*(5*).(+F7'.3*(3)*)R'.('D<*K5,).*5Q*(-+D.E5-(*2.),*F>
F5(3*.(+QQ*+D,*E+-)D(.L*&+Q)(>*=+.*',)D('Q'),*+.*5D)*5Q*(3)*-)+.5D.*=3>*E+-)D(.*=527,*D5(*=+7U*(5*(3)*D2-.)->`
(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*Q5-K+7'.)*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*+--+D<)K)D(.*=3'63*'(*'.*35E),*='77*+77)H'+()*E+-U'D<*E-5F7)K.*675.)*(5
(3)*D2-.)->*+D,*3)7E*+,,-)..*.+Q)(>*65D6)-D.L*:3)*:-+H)7*Y7+D*3+H)*F))D*E-5H',),*='(3*+*65KK'(K)D(* (5
5DT<5'D<*,)H)75EK)D(*+D,* 'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q* * 'D'('+('H).* (5* -).(-'6(* H)3'627+-* (-+H)78*+D,* (3)* (+-<)(.* 'D672,)
-),26('5D*5Q*.(+QQ*(-+H)7*F>*6+-*F>*Il*+D,*E+-)D(*(-+H)7*F>*6+-*F>*Il*&)E()KF)-*"@!bL

^(*'.*+7.5*D5(),*(3+(*)'<3(*6>67)*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*Q5-*(3)*D2-.)->*='77*F)*E-5H',),*=3'63*)R6)),.*(3)*-)12'-)K)D(
5Q*$*.E+6).L*0D*+,,'('5D+7*F2<<>*.(5-)*675.)*(5*(3)*(+-K+6*+-)+*='77*+7.5*)D652-+<)*=+7U'D<L*45D6)-D.*3+H)
F))D* -+'.),* -)<+-,'D<* (3)* E5()D('+7* Q5-* 6+-.* (5* 12)2)* (5* )D()-* (3)* .'()* 35=)H)-* '(* '.* 65D.',)-),* (3)* D)=
+--+D<)K)D(*='77*)D+F7)*(3)*,-5ET5QQ*(5*F)*K5-)*S('K)*)QQ'6')D(S*='(3'D*63'7,-)D*,-5EE),*5QQ*='(3'D*(3)*.'()L*0.*+
-).27(8*E+-)D(.*='77*F)*.(5EE'D<*Q5-*+*.35-()-*E)-'5,*=3'63*='77*F)*+D*'KE-5H)K)D(*5D*(3)*)R'.('D<*.'(2+('5DL

/V'0*"]$:$"3'"Z'2[[$%$"321']&W$Y^12*'2YY&::&:'23['$#)2Y%'"3'W$4W_2X':2Z&%X

:3)*6+.)*5QQ'6)-* -)12).(),* (3+(*+*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*&E)),*43)6U*F)*E-5H',),*+.*E+-(*5Q* (3)*+EE7'6+('5D* (5
3'<37'<3(*=3)(3)-*(3)*Y7+DD'D<*45KK'(())S.*.+Q)(>*65D6)-D.*='(3*-)<+-,*(5*(3)*E-)H'52.*+EE7'6+('5D*6527,*F)
+EE-5E-'+()7>*+,,-)..),L

0*&E)),*&2-H)>*3+.*F))D*2D,)-(+U)D*=3'63*.35=),*(3+(*(3)*D5-(3F52D,*+D,*.52(3F52D,*+H)-+<)*.E)),.
['L)L* "bLaKE3\* -)12'-)* H'.'F'7'(>* .E7+>.* 5Q* $$K`* +.* .263* '(* 3+.* F))D* )H',)D6),* (3+(* (3).)* .E7+>.* 6+D* F)
+63')H),*(32.*+,,-)..'D<*+D>*'..2)*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-.*6527,*6+2.)*+D>*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'KE+6(.L

^(* '.* +7.5* D5(),* (3+(* (3+(* (3)* .+Q)(>*+2,'(* 3'<37'<3(),* +* D2KF)-* 5Q* .+Q)(>* '..2).* 'D* -)7+('5D* (5* (3)* E-5E5.+7
'D672,'D<*U)-F*.'V).8*(-+QQ'6*.'<D.*)(6L*+D,*+77*5Q*(3).)*-)65KK)D,+('5D.*3+H)*F))D*+66)E(),*+D,*(3)*E7+D.
+K)D,),L

:3)-)*+-)*(=5*)R'.('D<*c:*:)7)65KK2D'6+('5D.*F5R).*(5*(3)*D5-(3*5Q*(3)*E-5E5.),*S)R'(S*Q-5K*(3)*D2-.)->`**'(
'.*D5(),*(3)>*='77*D5(*6+2.)*+D>*H'.'F'7'(>*5-*.+Q)(>*'..2).*+.*.(+(),*'D*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,'(*+D,*='77*F)*-)(+'D),L

OV'D*&&:'23['123[:Y2)$34

:3)-)* +-)* (=5* K+(2-)* (-)).8* .5K)* .3-2F.8* .'<D'Q'6+D(* .5Q(* 7+D,.6+E'D<* +D,* +* 75=* F52D,+->* =+77* Q-5D('D<
M-+>65((*0H)D2)*Q5-K'D<*+D*+((-+6('H)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->*(5*(3)*.'()*+D,*+-)*(5*F)*-)(+'D),L*07(352<3*E)-K)+F7)
E+H'D<* '.*)D652-+<),*(5* (3)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->8* '(* '.*D5(),*(3+(*(3)*-)K5H+7*+D,*-)E7+6)K)D(*5Q*3+-,*.2-Q+6'D<
6527,* E5()D('+77>* ,+K+<)* (3)* )R'.('D<* (-))* -55(.* (3)-)Q5-)* Q277* ,)(+'7.* 5Q* (3)* E-5E5.),* 3+-,* 7+D,.6+E'D<
K+()-'+7.*=527,*D)),*(5*F)*65D.',)-),*+.*.)(*52(*='(3'D*(3)*:-))*Y-5()6('5D*X)(35,*&(+()K)D(L*0*65D,'('5D
='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*(3'.*)QQ)6(L** ^D*65D.',)-+('5D*(3+(*(3)*E-5E5.+7*='77* 'D672,)*.5K)*75..*5Q*.5Q(* 7+D,.6+E'D<8
(3'.*.3527,*F)*+EE-5E-'+()7>*-)E7+6),*='(3*)D3+D6)K)D(.*(5*(3)*Q-5D(*F52D,+->L

0*65D,'('5D*='77*(3)-)Q5-)*F)*'D672,),*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*Q2-(3)-*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E'D<*K+()-'+7.
(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+-)*E-5H',),L

NV'=$:^21'$#)2Y%'23['$#)2Y%'"3'2#&3$%X

:3)*E-5E5.+7*'.*D5(*65D.',)-),*(5*3+H)*+*.'<D'Q'6+D(*'KE+6(*5D*+K)D'(>*'D*-)7+('5D*(5*(3)*+,Z5'D'D<*-).',)D('+7

Page 16



2.).*<'H)D*(3+(*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*+D,*E-5E5.),*E+-U'D<*.E+6).*='77*F)*2.),*5D7>*='(3'D*(3)*,+>('K)8*+D,*'(*'.
D5(*65D.',)-),*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-*='77*3+H)*+D*2D+66)E(+F7)*3'<3=+>.*'KE+6(*5D*+,Z5'D'D<*-).',)D(.L

^(*'.*D5(),*(3+(*=3'7.(*(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*E-5E5.).*(5*E-5H',)*(=5*+,,'('5D+7*+66)..).*E5'D(.*'D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)8
(3)*+EE7'6+('5D*='77*D5(*'D6-)+.)*(3)*7)H)7*5Q*3+-,.(+D,'D<*+(*(3)*.'()*'D*65D.',)-+('5D*(3+(*(3)*6-5..5H)-.*='77
F)*E-5H',),*(5*(3)*)R'.('D<*E7+><-52D,L*0*65D,'('5D*='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*.)62-)*(3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*(3)*(=5*)R'.('D<
K+(2-)*(-)).*+75D<.',)*)D3+D6),*7+D,.6+E'D<L

:3)*E)-<57+*'.*65D.',)-),*H'.2+77>*+66)E(+F7)*+D,*Q277*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)*K+()-'+7.*='77*F)*-)12'-),*(5*F)*.2FK'((),L

HV'A"::'"Z')12X:)2Y&

e3'7.(* '(* '.* D5(),* (3+(* (3)* E-5E5.+7*='77* -).27(* 'D* .5K)* 75..* 5Q* .5K)* E7+>.E+6)8* <'H)D* (3+(* (3)* +EE7'6+('5D
-)7+().*(5*+*E-'H+()*D2-.)->*+D,*D5(*+*.63557*(3'.*6+DD5(*F)*65D(-577),*F>*(3'.*E7+DD'D<*+EE7'6+('5DL

^(*'.*D5(),*)D3+D6),*E7+>*Q+6'7'(').*='77*F)*E-5H',),`*+*65D,'('5D*='77*F)*'D672,),*(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*,)(+'7.*5Q*(3)
E7+>*)12'EK)D(*'.*+<-)),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*652D6'7*E-'5-*(5*(3)*'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q*(3)*E)-K'..'5D

6V'(&:)"3:&'%"'"`a&Y%$"3:

:=5*5FZ)6('5D.*3+H)*F))D* -)6)'H),* 'D* -)7+('5D* (5* (3)*E-5E5.+7`* (3)* 6+.)*5QQ'6)-* 3+.* -).E5D,),* (5*)+63*5Q
(3).)*52(7'D),*F)75=/

GFZ)6('5D GQQ'6)-*-).E5D.)
:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*+D*'D6-)+.)*'D
(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D8*(32.*)R+6)-F+('D<*D5'.)
+D,*+D,*65D<).('5D*(5*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*+D,
:3)*;',<)=+>

:3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*(5*-)K5H)*.5K)*5Q*(3)*H)3'67).*(3+(
62--)D(7>*2.)*(3)*.(-))(*Q5-*2D65D(-577),*E+-U'D<*+D,*(3)
:-+H)7*Y7+D*='77*-),26)*H)3'67)*2.)L*P5-*K5-)*'DQ5-K+('5D
.))*&)6('5D*"L

:3)*E-5E5.+7*=527,*7)+,*(5*,+D<)-52.
5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<8*5F.(-26('D<*)D(-+D6).
+D,*)R'(.*,2-'D<*E)+U*(-+QQ'6*352-.

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)

M-+>65((*0HD2)*+D,*:3)*;',<)=+>*+7-)+,>
.2QQ)-*Q-5K*3)+H>*65KK2()-*E+-U'D<L*:3)
E-5E5.+7*=527,*)R+6)-F+()*(3'.*.'(2+('5D`

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)

:3)*E-5E5.),*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(*=527,*'D6-)+.)
'D*(-+QQ'6*<)D)-+('5D*Q5-*E+-)D(.*.))U'D<*(5
2.)*(3)*,-5E*5QQ*E5'D(8*-).27('D<*'D*12)2'D<
H)3'67).*5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)

&))*&)6('5D.*"*+D,*$*+F5H)L

:3)-)*+-)*(=5*57,*E)5E7)S.*35K).*+(*Ia8*I9
+D,*a@*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*=35.)*.(+QQ*+7.5
2.)*(3)*.2--52D,'D<*-5+,.*Q5-*5DT.(-))(
E+-U'D<

^(*'.*+6UD5=7),<),*(3)-)*'.*3)+H>*,+>('K)*5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<
5D*M-+>65((*0H)D2)L*:3)*E-5E5.+7*='77*3)7E*(5*+77)H'+()*(3)
5DT.(-))(*E+-U'D<*E-5F7)K*(3-52<3*(3)*'D6-)+.)*'D*5QQ*.(-))(
E+-U'D<*E-5H'.'5D*+D,*(3-52<3*(3)*'KE7)K)D(+('5D*5Q*(3)
:-+H)7*Y7+DL

:3)*E-5E5.),*d)D(->d*+D,*d)R'(d*E5'D(.*+-)
(55*675.)*(5*(3)*E),).(-'+D*6-5..'D<*+D,
6-5..*-5+,.*+D,*=527,*65KE52D,*(3)
E-5F7)K*5Q*E),).(-'+D*+D,*3'<3=+>*.+Q)(>*'D
+D*+7-)+,>*F2.>*756+('5D8*E+-('627+-7>*Q5-
.K+77*63'7,-)D*2.'D<*(3)*6-5..'D<L

:3)*&E)),*43)6U*+D,*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,(*3+H)*6+7627+(),*(3)
-)65KK)D,),*H'.'F'7'(>*,'.(+D6).*+75D<*(3)*.(-))(*+D,*(3)
-)65KK)D,+('5D.*5Q*(3)*&+Q)(>*02,'(*3+H)*F))D*Q5775=),L
&))*.)6('5D*$*+F5H)*Q5-*K5-)*'DQ5-K+('5DL

'($<49>1($

GD*F+7+D6)8*(3)*E-5E5.+7*'.*65D.',)-),*(5*65KE7>*='(3*E57'6').*cg"8*cga8*cg98*:;W$8*:;W!"8*:;W!b8
:;W""*+D,*Y&!"L*0EE-5H+7*'.*-)65KK)D,),8*.2FZ)6(*(5*+*A)<+7*0<-))K)D(*+D,*45D,'('5D.L

Page 17



(<7EC,E'RC('!C,>+D+C,E

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,? ]-+D(*45D.)D(*.2FZ)6(*(5*A)<+7*+<-))K)D(

[!\ :3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(*'.*'D*<)D)-+7*+665-,+D6)*='(3*E57'6').*65D(+'D),*'D*(3)/T

c-)D(*_D'(+->*M)H)75EK)D(*Y7+D*"@@b
4)D(-+7*]5H)-DK)D(*]2',+D6)
452D6'7S.*&2EE7)K)D(+->*Y7+DD'D<*]2',+D6)

;)7)H+D(*E57'6').*'D*(3)*0,5E(),*_D'(+->*M)H)75EK)D(*Y7+D*+-)*(35.)*'D*(3)*Q5775='D<
63+E()-./T

*c2'7(*gDH'-5DK)D(/*'D*()-K.*5Q*(3)*E-5()6('5D*+D,*)D3+D6)K)D(*5Q*(3)*)DH'-5DK)D(
gDH'-5DK)D(+7*Y-5()6('5D/*'D*()-K.*5Q*E-5()6('D<*.E)6'Q'6*Q)+(2-).*5Q*(3)*)DH'-5DK)D(*+D,
E-5()6('D<*(3)*E2F7'6
:-+D.E5-(/*'D*()-K.*5Q*.2.(+'D+F'7'(>8*.+Q)(>*+D,*.)-H'6'D<*D)),.
45KK2D'(>*P+6'7'(')./*'D*()-K.*5Q*K))('D<*(3)*,)K+D,*Q5-*65KK2D'(>*.)-H'6).

!C,>+D+C,EL(<7EC,E?

[!\ :3)*,)H)75EK)D(*(5*=3'63*(3'.*E)-K'..'5D*-)7+().*K2.(*F)*F)<2D*D5(*7+()-*(3+D*(3)*)RE'-+('5D
5Q*(3-))*>)+-.*F)<'DD'D<*5D*(3)*,+()*5Q*(3'.*E)-K'..'5DL

;)+.5D/**:5*65DQ5-K*='(3*(3)*-)12'-)K)D(.*5Q*&)6('5D*9!*5Q*(3)*:5=D*+D,*452D(->*Y7+DD'D<
06(*!99@L

["\ :3)*,)H)75EK)D(*3)-)F>*E)-K'((),*.3+77*F)*6+--'),*52(*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*Q5775='D<
+EE-5H),*,-+='D<[.\*+D,#5-*,562K)D([.\/

b$"/@"/@!
b$"/@!/@@
b$"/@b/@@
d:-+D.E5-(*0..)..K)D(d*W5H)KF)-*"@!"
d"@!"*:-+H)7*Y7+Dd

;)+.5D/**P5-*(3)*+H5',+D6)*5Q*,52F(*+D,*'D*(3)*'D()-).(.*5Q*E-5E)-*E7+DD'D<L

[$\ Y-'5-*(5*65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*,)H)75EK)D(8*,)(+'7.*5Q*.'<D+<)*(5*F)*E-5H',),*5D*.'()*.3+77*F)
.2FK'((),*(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*756+7*E7+DD'D<*+2(35-'(>L*:3)*.'<D.*.3+77*F)
'D.(+77),*E-'5-*(5*2.)*5Q*(3)*+66)..*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*+EE-5H),*,)(+'7.*+D,*(3)-)+Q()-
-)(+'D),L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*+EE-5E-'+()*.'<D+<)*'.*E-5H',),*5D*.'()L

[b\ W5*,)H)75EK)D(*.3+77*65KK)D6)*2D7)..*+77*+-)+.*.35=D*5D*(3)*E7+D[.\*+D,*.263*5(3)-*+-)+.
+.*K+>*F)*.35=D*5D*(3)*+EE-5H),*E7+D[.\*.3+77*F)*.2'(+F7>*3+-,*+D,*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E),*+D,*+
.63)K)*'.*(5*F)*.2FK'((),*(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L**E-'5-*(5
65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*,)H)75EK)D(*5D*.'()L

&263*7+D,.6+E)*=5-U.*.3+77*F)*65KE7)(),*E-'5-*(5*Q'-.(*2.)*5Q*(3)*E+-U'D<*+-)+L*&263*,)(+'7.
.3+77*'D672,)/T

['\*?+-,*7+D,.6+E'D<*+D,*F52D,+->*(-)+(K)D(.*(5*(3)*E-5E5.),*,-5ET5QQ*E5'D(*+(*M-+>65((
0H)D2)*'D672,'D<*,)(+'7.*5Q*K+()-'+7.8*Q'D'.3).8*,-+='D<.*+D,*.)6('5D.`
[''\*Y-5E5.),*F52D,+->*(-)+(K)D(.*'D672,'D<*(3)*E)-<57+#*=+77.#*Q)D6'D<8*'D,'6+('D<*K+()-'+7.
+D,*3)'<3(.`
['''\*gD3+D6),*.6-))D*E7+D('D<*+75D<*(3)*.'()*F52D,+->*5Q*M-+>65((*0H)D2)*'D672,'D<*756+('5D8

Page 18



.E)6').8*,)D.'(>8*E5(*.'V)*+D,*D2KF)-.`
['H\*0D>*.2.(+'D+F7)*65D.(-26('5D*K)(35,.*=3'63*+-)*(5*F)*2.),`
[H\*:3)*-)()D('5D*5Q*+77*)R'.('D<*.5Q(*7+D,.6+E'D<*(5*:3)*;',<)=+>`
[H'\*:-)).*(5*F)*-)(+'D),*='(3'D*(3)*.'()`
[H''\M)(+'7.*5Q*+77*.(-26(2-).8*.(-))(*Q2-D'(2-)*+D,*E7+>*)12'EK)D(`

0D>*(-)).*+D,*.3-2F.*E7+D(),*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*7+D,.6+E'D<*.63)K)8*'D672,'D<*(35.)
(-)).*'D,'6+(),*(5*F)*-)(+'D),8*=3'638*='(3'D*I*>)+-.*5Q*E7+D('D<8*+-)*-)K5H),8**,>'D<8*.)-'52.7>
,+K+<),*5-*F)65K)*,'.)+.),8*.3+77*F)*-)E7+6),*'D*.'K'7+-*E5.'('5D.*F>*(-)).*+D,*.3-2F.*5Q
.'K'7+-*.E)6').*+D,*.'V)*(5*(35.)*5-'<'D+77>*E7+D(),*2D7)..**5(3)-='.)*+<-)),*'D*=-'('D<*='(3*(3)
A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*+*.+('.Q+6(5->*.(+D,+-,*5Q*+EE)+-+D6)*+D,*.)(('D<*Q5-*(3)*,)H)75EK)D(*+D,
(5*)D.2-)*(3+(*(3)*E-5E5.),*,)H)75EK)D(*)D3+D6).*(3)*H'.2+7*+K)D'(>*5Q*(3)*756+7'(>*'D*(3)
'D()-).(.*5Q*(3)*+K)D'(').*5Q*(3)*5662E+D(.*5Q*(3)**,)H)75EK)D(L

[I\ Y-'5-*(5*(3)*65KK)D6)K)D(*5Q*+D>*=5-U.*5D*.'()8*+*:-))*&2-H)>*+D,*0-F5-'627(2-+7*X)(35,
&(+()K)D(8*(5*'D672,)*(3)*E-5()6('5D*5Q*)R'.('D<*(-)).8*3),<).*+D,*.3-2F.8*.3+77*F)*.2FK'((),
(5*+D,*+EE-5H),*'D*=-'('D<*F>*(3)*A56+7*Y7+DD'D<*02(35-'(>L*:3).)*.3+77*+,3)-)*(5*(3)*E-'D6'E7).
)KF5,'),*'D*c&I%$a/"@!"*+D,*.3+77*'D,'6+()*)R+6(7>*35=*+D,*=3)D*(3)*(-)).*='77*F)*E-5()6(),
,2-'D<*(3)*.'()*=5-U.L*Y-5H'.'5D*.3+77*+7.5*F)*K+,)*Q5-*.2E)-H'.'5D*5Q*(-))*E-5()6('5D*F>*+
.2'(+F7>*12+7'Q'),*+D,*)RE)-')D6)*+-F5-'627(2-+7*65D.27(+D(*+D,*,)(+'7.*.3+77*F)*'D672,),*='(3'D
(3)*(-))*E-5()6('5D*.(+()K)D(L

:3)*,)H)75EK)D(*.3+77*F)*6+--'),*52(*.(-'6(7>*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*(3)*+EE-5H),*:-))*&2-H)>
+D,*0-F5-'627(2-+7*X)(35,*&(+()K)D(L

;)+.5D/*:5*)D.2-)*-)()D('5D*+D,*E-5()6('5D*5Q*(-)).*5D*(3)*.'()*'D*(3)*'D()-).(.*5Q*+K)D'(>L

+,RC(;7D+=<E?

[!\ ^Q*(3)*,)H)75EK)D(*'.*6+--'),*52(*'(*='77*F)*D)6)..+->*Q5-*(3)*7+KE*E5.(*(5*F)*-)756+(),*+D,*(=5
6-5..'D<.*(5*F)*Q5-K),*5H)-*(3)*E2F7'6*3'<3=+>*F>*(3)*452D6'7*+.*?'<3=+>*02(35-'(>L*:3'.*='77
F)*,5D)*+(*(3)*+EE7'6+D(S.*)RE)D.)*'D*+665-,+D6)*='(3*&)6('5D*!%b*5Q*(3)*?'<3=+>.*06(*!9%@L
0EE7'6+('5D*Q5-*.263*=5-U.*.3527,*F)*K+,)*(5*(3)*452D6'7S.*&(-))(6+-)*&)6('5D8*c-)D(*?52.)8
$b9*?'<3*;5+,*e)KF7)>*X',,RL*?09*Jci**:)7*@!%!*9$a*I@I@L*

(<R<(<,!<'>C!S;<,DE?

0D>*E)-.5D*='.3'D<*(5*'D.E)6(*(3)*+F5H)*E+E)-.*.3527,*65D(+6(*A+2-+*B)DU'D.5D8*:3)*Y7+DD'D<*&)-H'6)8
c-)D(*?52.)8*$b9*?'<3*;5+,8*e)KF7)>8*X',,7).)R8*?09*Jci8*:)7L*W5L*@"@*%9$a I"aJ

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ )%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 3 "1 34

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5: !2;&',"- )*+,*--

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

:01$%";;3$##( 455%<5"1#%"1%=>?05$$%@$09A1#6%:A..1%B2%@0556%C.D;.D6%EF7

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

GA0#%/"2%0#%0D;0H"10I$%.D5JK

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ 7%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 9 "1 34

(=!=+>=?@ L%<$?3>"3J6%7,)*

A7(?@ M"2$#?>3J

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ N05?>3D%O%N$D#"5%!.D#>51"10I$%<.3>/

BD!7E+D,@ 455%<5"1#%"1%=>?05$$%@$09A1#6%:A..1%B2%@0556%C.D;.D6%EF7

0(D0DF7B@ P"30"10.D%.'%H.D;010.D%7%Q;$I$5.2/$D1%1.%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A
"223.I$;%25"D#S%1.%"55.R%/0D.3T/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%H./230#0D9(

T%23.I0#0.D%.'%)%U%7%?$;3../%"D;%V%U%*%?$;3../%'5"1#%Q0D#1$";%.'%W%U%7%?$;3../
'5"1#S

.'%'>55%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%))+)*,-%"223.I$;%>D;$3%"22$"5%;"1$;%7-+,7+)7%'.3
$3$H10.D%.'%"%WT#1.3$J%?>05;0D96%H./230#0D9%W%#$5'TH.D1"0D$;%'5"1#%R01A%3..'
9"3;$D6%"11"HA$;%1.%#.>1A$3D%$5$I"10.D%.'%=>?05$$%@$09A1#K

700B+!7,E@ &$;"?%M0;1.RD%C1;

!D,E7!E@ M3%X"I0;%451.D

0B7,',DGF@
&$'$3%1.%!.D;010.D%7

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
G.(

Q"S% &$#.5I$% 1.%Y3"D1%85"DD0D9%8$3/0##0.D6%#>?Z$H1% 1.%"D%"223.230"1$% '.3/%.'%493$$/$D1% 0D%.3;$3% 1.%#$H>3$
1A$%/$"#>3$#%#$1%.>1%0D%1A$%:$H10.D%),[%X$1"05#%#$H10.D%.'%1A0#%3$2.316 .3

Q?S \'%R01A0D%"%3$"#.D"?5$%2$30.;%1A$%"2250H"D1%'"05# 1.%$D1$3% 0D1.%"D%"223.230"1$%"93$$/$D1% 0D%.3;$3% 1.%/$$1
1A$% 2.50H0$#% .'% 1A$% BD01"3J% X$I$5.2/$D1% 85"D6% !.3$% :13"1$9J% "D;% :$H10.D% ),[% 85"DD0D9% ]?509"10.D#
:>225$/$D1"3J%85"DD0D9%X.H>/$D16 1.% ;$5$9"1$% ">1A.301J% 1.% 1A$%@$";% .'% 43$"%85"DD0D96% .3% .1A$3% ;>5J
">1A.30#$;%2$3#.D6%1.%3$'>#$%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D

F=!E+D,'5.I'?=E7+BF
GA$%"2250H"10.D%3$^>03$#%"%:$H10.D%),[%493$$/$D16%0D%.3;$3%1.%#$H>3$%1A$%'.55.R0D9(

Q"S 8"J/$D1%.'%1A$%!.>DH05#%5$9"5%"D;%.1A$3%23.'$##0.D"5%H.#1#%0D
% Q0S%23$2"30D9%"D;%H./25$10D9%1A$%"93$$/$D1_%"D;
% Q00S%/.D01.30D9%"D;%$D'.3H0D9%01#%2$3'.3/"DH$K
Q?S 4% H.D130?>10.D% .'% `),,6,,,% 1.R"3;% 4''.3;"?5$% @.>#0D9% 0D% 1A$% ?.3.>9A6% ;>$% .D% /"1$30"5% #1"31% "D;

0D;$UT50Da$;%'3./%1A$%;"1$%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%;$H0#0.DK
QHS 4%H.D130?>10.D%`V76,,,% Q`*6,,,%2$3%";;010.D"5%230I"1$%?$;3../S6%;>$%.D%/"1$30"5% #1"31%"D;% 0D;$UT50Da$;

'3./%1A$%;"1$%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%;$H0#0.D%'.3%b;>H"10.D6%:>#1"0D"?5$%G3"D#2.31"10.D6%]2$D%:2"H$%"D;%:2.31#
0D%1A$%5.H"5%"3$"

Q;S%%=.0D%"D;%";A$3$%1.%1A$%!.D#0;$3"1$%!.D13"H1.3#%:HA$/$K

=J+FE+,C
GA$%#>?Z$H1%#01$%0#%"D%$09A1T#1.3$J%3$#0;$D10"5%?5.Ha%RA0HA%A"#%?$$D%H.DI$31$;%"D;%$U1$D;$;%.I$3%1A$%2"#1%)W
J$"3#% '3./% 01#% .3090D"5% '>DH10.D% "#% .''0H$#K% \1% 0#% 5.H"1$;% .D% 1A$% H.3D$3% .'% :A..1% B2% @055% "D;% bU$1$3% &.";
";Z"H$D1%1.%1A$%N05?>3D%BD;$393.>D;%&"05R"J%:1"10.DK%:A..1%B2%@055%'.3/#%1A$%?.3.>9A%?.>D;"3J%R01A%C.D;.D
c.3.>9A%.'%!"/;$D%1.%1A$%$"#1K

GA$% ?>05;0D9% H.D1"0D#% d)% 3$#0;$D10"5% >D01#% Q0DH5>;0D9% 1A$% H.DI$3#0.D% .'% 1A$% 93.>D;% '5..3% '3./% .''0H$#% 1.
3$#0;$D10"5% '5"1#%"D;% 1A$% $3$H10.D% .'% "% [% #1.3$J%$U1$D#0.DS6% ;0I0;$;%"#% '.55.R#(% )W% U% )T?$;6%-)% U%7T?$;6% W% U
*T?$;K%GA$%#>33.>D;0D9%>#$#%"3$%23$;./0D"D15J%3$#0;$D10"5%"51A.>9A%1.%1A$%#.>1A%1A$3$% 0#%"%#A.31%#$H10.D%.'

Page 22



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ *%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 4 "1 34

:$H.D;"3J%:A.220D9%<3.D1"9$K

GA$%23.2$31J% 0#%D.1%"% 50#1$;%?>05;0D96%"51A.>9A% 01#%H>3105"9$%"?>1#% 1A$%M"2$#?>3J%!.D#$3I"10.D%43$"% Q1.% 1A$
3$"3%.'%!$;"3%C.;9$SK

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!K=?LB=
GA$%1"?5$Q#S%?$5.R%0D;0H"1$%1A$%$U0#10D9%"D;%23.2.#$;%>#$#%"1%1A$%#01$%"D;%1A$03%3$#2$H10I$%'5..3#2"H$%"D;%"
?3$"a;.RD%.'%"DJ%;R$550D9#%23.2.#$;%"1%1A$%#01$K

M1""*;)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF=
,S#T&* 0*$#2*U'L;& FST'L;&
) ;R$550D9%A.>#$# A.>#0D9%T%230I"1$

MBDD(F07!='$3';V#
,S#T&* =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3
) W,- W,-

EDE7BF'$3';V#
E"%21; =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3

W,- W,-

0(D0DF7B
P"30"10.D%.'%H.D;010.D%7%Q;$I$5.2/$D1%1.%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%"223.I$;%25"D#S%1.%"55.R
/0D.3T/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%H./230#0D9(

T%23.I0#0.D%.'%)%U%7%?$;3../%"D;%V%U%*%?$;3../%'5"1#%Q0D#1$";%.'%W%U%7%?$;3../%'5"1#S

.'%'>55%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%))+)*,-%"223.I$;%>D;$3%"22$"5%;"1$;%7-+,7+)7%'.3%$3$H10.D%.'%"%WT#1.3$J%?>05;0D96
H./230#0D9%W%#$5'TH.D1"0D$;%'5"1#%R01A%3..'%9"3;$D6%"11"HA$;%1.%#.>1A$3D%$5$I"10.D%.'%=>?05$$%@$09A1#K

K+FED(X
GA$3$%0#%"%;$1"05$;%25"DD0D9%A0#1.3J%3$5"10D9%1.%1A0#%#01$K%GA$%/.#1%3$5$I"D1%"2250H"10.D%0#%1A"1%?$5.R(

59Y9.I6@ X$1"05#% 2>3#>"D1% 1.% H.D;010.D% D>/?$3#% [% Q;$1"05#% .'% 3..'1.2% 9"3;$D% "D;% 25"D1% #2$H0$#S% "D;% -
QC"D;#H"20D9S6%.'% '>55%25"DD0D9%"2250H"10.D%3$'$3$DH$%))+)*,-%"55.R$;%.D%"22$"5%;"1$;%7-1A%<$?>"3J%7,)7%T
Y3"D1$;6%,)+),+7,)*K

59Y9.Z[@ X$1"05#%2>3#>"D1%1.%H.D;010.D%*%Q/"1$30"5#S6%H.D;010.D%L%Q3$'>#$%#1.3"9$S6%H.D;010.D%d%QHJH5$%#1.3"9$S
H.D;010.D%),%QH"3%2"3a0D9S%.'%25"DD0D9%"2250H"10.D%3$'(%)7+,L)-%'.3%I"30"10.D%.'%H.D;010.D%7%Q;$I$5.2/$D1%1.%?$
H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%"223.I$;%25"D#S%1.%"55.R%/0D.3T/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%H./230#0D9(

T%23.I0#0.D%.'%)%U%7%?$;3../%"D;%V%U%*%?$;3../%'5"1#%Q0D#1$";%.'%W%U%7%?$;3../%'5"1#S

.'%'>55%25"DD0D9%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%))+)*,-%"223.I$;%>D;$3%"22$"5%;"1$;%7-+,7+)7%T%Y3"D1$;6%)L+),+7,)7K

59Y.[56@ P"30"10.D%.'%H.D;010.D%7%Q;$I$5.2/$D1%1.%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%"223.I$;%25"D#S%1.%"55.R
/0D.3T/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%H./230#0D9%23.I0#0.D%.'%)%U%7%?$;3../%"D;%V%U%*%?$;3../%'5"1#%Q0D#1$";%.'%W%U%7
?$;3../%'5"1#S%.'% '>55%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%))+)*,-%"223.I$;%>D;$3%"22$"5%;"1$;%7-+,7+)7%"D;%#>?Z$H1% 1.%"
X$$;%.'%P"30"10.D%;"1$;%7[%:$21$/?$3%7,)7%>D;$3%:$H10.D%),[%.'%1A$%G.RD%"D;%!.>D13J%85"DD0D9%4H1%)dd,6
"#%"/$D;$;%T%Y3"D1$;6%,d+),+7,)7K

55Y5:.6' \ b3$H10.D%.'% "%WT#1.3$J%?>05;0D96% H./230#0D9%W% #$5'TH.D1"0D$;% '5"1#% QW% U% 7%?$;3../% '5"1#S%R01A% 3..'
9"3;$D6%"11"HA$;%1.%#.>1A$3D%$5$I"10.D%.'%=>?05$$%@$09A1#T%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%R"#%3$'>#$;%.D%)W%=>5J%7,))
'.3%1A$%'.55.R0D9%3$"#.D#(

Page 23



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ V%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& : "1 34

)K ;<&) ='(>"-$#(="')"1)+) 1=?&) @(">&A)&B(&'@="') @=(&-)C=(<=') (<&) @"$(<&>')&'-)"1) (<&)&B=@(=',) #"%%$'+D
+%&'=(A)@/+#&)1>"'(=',)E<""()F/)G=DD)=@)#"'@=-&>&-)(")@=,'=1=#+'(DA)=%/+#()$/"')(<=@)&B=@(=',)+%&'=(A
@/+#&H)+@) =() >&@$D(@) =') (<&) D"@@)"1)+')+>&+)"1)&B(&>'+D)@/+#&)C<=#<)<+@)<=,<)+%&'=(A)?+D$&)&?=-&'(
(<>"$,<)=(@)">=&'(+(="')#$>>&'(DA)>&#&=?=',),""-)-+AD=,<()+'-)@$'D=,<()(<>"$,<"$()%"@()"1)(<&)-+AI)+'-
=')+--=(="')+-?&>@&DA)=%/+#(@)$/"')(<&)>&%+='=',)&B(&>'+D)@/+#&)(<>"$,<)(<&)>&%"?+D)+'-)@#>&&'=',
"1) @$'D=,<() 1">) (<&)%+J">=(A) "1) (<&) -+A) (") (<=@) @/+#&K) ) ;<&) <+>%1$D) =%/+#() =@) '"() #"'@=-&>&-) (") L&
@$11=#=&'(DA)"11@&()LA)(<&)/>"?=@="')"1)+)>""1),+>-&'H)/+>(=#$D+>DA)+@)(<&)@=(&)=@)D"#+(&-)C=(<=')+')M>&+)"1
N/&')E/+#&)!&1=#=&'#AK);<&)/>"/"@+D) =@)#"'(>+>A)(")/"D=#=&@)OPQH)G39)+'-)G34)"1)O>&'(R@)+-"/(&-
F'=(+>A) !&?&D"/%&'() 8D+') 966:) +'-) (<&) ,$=-+'#&) +@) "$(D='&-) =') (<&) +-"/(&-) E$//D&%&'(+>A
8D+''=',)S$=-+'#&)T"K)37)U!&@=,')S$=-&)1">)T&C)!&?&D"/%&'(VK

9K) ;<&) ='(>"-$#(="')"1)+) 1=?&)@(">&A)&B(&'@="')"')(<&)@"$(<&>')&'-)"1)W$L=D&&)G&=,<(@H)LA)>&+@"')"1) =(@
#D"@&)/>"B=%=(A)+'-)&B#&@@=?&)-&/(<)=')>&D+(="')(")(<&)X=(#<&')C='-"C@)"1)&B=@(=',)1D+(@)+()1=>@()(")(<=>-
1D"">) D&?&D@H) =@) #"'@=-&>&-) (") >&@(>=#() "$(D""X) 1>"%) (<&@&)C='-"C@) +'-) <+?&) +) ,&'&>+D) "?&>L&+>=',
+//&+>+'#&)+'-)$'-$&)@&'@&)"1)&'#D"@$>&H)(")(<&)-&(>=%&'()"1)(<&)+%&'=(=&@)"1)(<&)"##$/=&>@)"1)(<&
&B=@(=',) 1D+(@K);<&) =%/+#() =@)&B+#&>L+(&-)LA) (<&)/>"/"@&-)&B(&'@="') >&@$D(=',) =') +) D"@@)"1)%">'=',
@$'D=,<()(")(<&@&)=%/">(+'()<+L=(+LD&)>""%@K);<=@)C"$D-)L&)#"'(>+>A)(")/"D=#A)OPQ)"1)O>&'(R@)+-"/(&-
F'=(+>A)!&?&D"/%&'()8D+')966:)+'-)(<&),$=-+'#&)+@)"$(D='&-)=')E$//D&%&'(+>A)8D+''=',)S$=-+'#&
T"K)Y)UMD(&>=',)+'-)PB(&'-=',)Z"$>)G"%&VK

4K) *')(<&)+L@&'#&)"1)+)D&,+D)+,>&&%&'()(")#"'(>"D)(<&)%+((&>H)(<&)-&?&D"/%&'()C"$D-)>&@$D()=')+--=(="'+D
/>&@@$>&) "') (>+'@/">() ='1>+@(>$#($>&) +'-) &-$#+(="'H) C=(<"$() +'A) #"'(>=L$(="') ("C+>-@) @$@(+='+LD&
(>+'@/">()=%/>"?&%&'(@)">)@#<""D)+'-)'$>@&>A)/D+#&@H)+'-)='#>&+@&-)/>&@@$>&)1">)(<&)$@&)"1)&B=@(=',
"/&') @/+#&H) C=(<"$() #"'(>=L$(="'@) (") &'<+'#&) "/&') @/+#&H) @/">(@) ">) %+X&) "(<&>) #"'(>=L$(="'@) ("
=%/>"?&) (<&) &'?=>"'%&'() +'-) +=>) [$+D=(AK) ) M@) +) >&@$D(H) (<&) />"/"@+D) =@) #"'(>+>A) (") /"D=#A) \83]) "1
O>&'(^@)+-"/(&-)\">&)E(>+(&,A)9636)+'-)/"D=#=&@)\0_H);.T9H);.T4)+'-);.T33)+'-) (<&)+-"/(&-
E36_)8D+''=',)NLD=,+(="'@)E$//D&%&'(+>A)8D+''=',)!"#$%&'(K

:K) *') (<&) +L@&'#&) "1) +) D&,+D) +,>&&%&'() (") #"'(>"D) (<&) %+((&>H) (<&) />"/"@&-) -&?&D"/%&'() -"&@) '"(
/>"?=-&)@$11=#=&'()+11">-+LD&)<"$@=',)"')@=(&)">)%+X&)@+(=@1+#(">A)/>"?=@="') (") #"%/&'@+(&)"11) @=(&H
#"'(>+>A)(")8"D=#=&@)4MKQH)4MK36H)4MK33)"1)(<&)`"'-"')8D+')966]H)/"D=#=&@)\89)+'-)\893)"1)O>&'(R@
+-"/(&-)\">&)E(>+(&,A)9636

4D%"22$"5%R"#%5.;9$;%1.%1A$%85"DD0D9%\D#2$H1.3"1$K%GA$%23.2.#"5%R"#%"55.R$;%>D;$3%"22$"5%.D%7-%<$?3>"3J
7,)7K

0DB+!X'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
!"#$%&"'

S>&+(&>) 1D&B=L=D=(A) 1">)/D+''=',)/&>%=@@="'@)S$=-+'#&H)!&/+>(%&'() 1">)\"%%$'=(=&@)+'-)`"#+D)S"?&>'%&'(H
T"?&%L&>)9636K

T+(="'+D)8D+''=',)8"D=#A)0>+%&C">X
GA$% E88<% R"#% 2>?50#A$;% .D% 7-% M"3HA% "D;% 3$25"H$;% 85"DD0D9% 8.50HJ% Y>0;"DH$% "D;% 85"DD0D9% 8.50HJ
:1"1$/$D1#% R01A% 0//$;0"1$% $''$H1K% \1#% 0D1$D10.D% 0#% 1.% /"a$% 1A$% 25"DD0D9% #J#1$/% 5$##% H./25$U% "D;% /.3$
"HH$##0?5$6%1.%23.1$H1%1A$%$DI03.D/$D1%"D;%1.%23./.1$%#>#1"0D"?5$%93.R1AK%\1%0DH5>;$# "%23$#>/210.D%0D%'"I.>3
.'%#>#1"0D"?5$%;$I$5.2/$D1%0D%?.1A%25"D%/"a0D9%"D;%;$H0#0.D%/"a0D9%"D;%01#%2>?50H"10.DK

:"I$;%2.50H0$#%'3./%1A$%";.21$;%BX8%R055%A"I$%0DH3$"#0D95J%5$##%R$09A1%>D5$##%1A$J%"3$%0D%H.D'.3/01J%R01A%1A$
E88<%"D;%H"D%?$%;$/.D#13"1$;%1.%?$%#1055%3$5$I"D1K%%!.3$%:13"1$9J%2.50H0$#%R055%"5#.%D$$;%1.%?$%0D%H.D'.3/01J
R01A%?.1A%1A$%C.D;.D%85"D%"D;%1A$%E88<%"D;%A"I$%H.D#0;$3"?5$%R$09A1K

CX<% !.3$% :13"1$9J% "D;% BX8% #"I$;% 2.50H0$#% 3$'$33$;% 1.% 0D% 1A$% 3$2.31% ?$5.R% A"I$% ?$$D% H.D#0;$3$;% 0D% 1A$
"##$##/$D1%.'%1A$%"2250H"10.D%"D;%1A$%3$H.//$D;"10.D%0#%H.D#0;$3$;%1.%H./25J%R01A%1A$%E88<K

GA$%C.D;.D%85"D

:-55@'7]]"*Q2T1&'^"S;$34'%2*4&%;%T%\D%#$110D9%1"39$1#%?.3.>9A#%#A.>5;%1"a$%"HH.>D1%.'%5.H"5%"##$##/$D1%.'
D$$;6%1A$%M"J.3e#%#13"1$90H% 1"39$1%'.3%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%23.I0#0.D%1A"1%W,f%.'%23.I0#0.D%?$%"''.3;"?5$6%"D;
1A$%23./.10.D%.'%/0U$;%"D;%?"5"DH$;%H.//>D010$#K

:-59@' ,&4"%$2%$34' 2]]"*Q2T1&' ^"S;$34' "3' $3Q$_$QS21' )*$_2%&' *&;$Q&3%$21' 23Q' #$W&Q\S;&' ;N^&#&; T

Page 24



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ W%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& Y "1 34

c.3.>9A#%#A.>5;%#$$a%1A$%/"U0/>/%3$"#.D"?5$%"/.>D1%.'%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%RA$D%D$9.10"10D9%.D%0D;0I0;>"5
230I"1$%3$#0;$D10"5%#HA$/$#6%A"I0D9%3$9"3;%1.%1A$03%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%1"39$1#K

:-5:@'7]]"*Q2T1&'^"S;$34'%^*&;^"1Q; T%c.3.>9A#%#A.>5;%D.3/"55J%3$^>03$%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%23.I0#0.D%.D%"
#01$%RA0HA%A"#%H"2"H01J%1.%23.I0;$%),%.3%/.3$%A./$#K

0"1$NU'[-:'\'!"##S3$%U'+3]*2;%*SN%S*&'B&_U T%3$5"1$#%1.%M"J.3"5%!\C%HA"39$#K

!.3$%:13"1$9J

GA$%!.>DH05e#%!.3$%:13"1$9J%R"#%";.21$;%?J%1A$%!.>DH05%.D%)71A%=>5J%7,),K%4#%#>HA%1A$%2.50H0$#%R01A0D%1A$
!.3$%:13"1$9J%A.5;%H.D#0;$3"?5$%R$09A1K%GA$%3$5$I"D1%2.50H0$#%'.3%1A0#%"2250H"10.D%0DH5>;$(

!09@'0")S12%$"3'23Q'K"S;$34'C*"R%^ T%GA$%?.3.>9A%R055%"0/%1.%"HA0$I$%1A$%C.D;.D%85"D%1"39$1%1A"1%W,f
.'%D$R%A./$#%#A.>5;%?$%"''.3;"?5$K

!05[@'0*"%&N%$"3'23Q'=3^23N&#&3%'"]'D)&3'F)2N&8'F)"*%;'23Q'O$"Q$_&*;$%U@ :>22.31%R055%?$%90I$D% 1.
1A$% $DA"DH$/$D1% "D;% /"D"9$/$D1% .'% .2$D% #2"H$% '.3% 3$H3$"10.D"56% #2.310D9% "D;% "/$D01J% >#$% "D;% 1A$
0/23.I$/$D1%.'%?.1A%.2$D%#2"H$%"D;%1A$%?>051%$DI03.D/$D1%'.3%?0.;0I$3#01J%"D;%D"1>3$%H.D#$3I"10.DK%E$R%.3
0/23.I$;%23.I0#0.D% Q0DH5>;0D9% 0/23.I$;%"HH$##S%R055% ?$% #.>9A1% 0D% "3$"#%.'% ;$'0H0$DHJ%"D;%RA$3$%";;010.D"5
23$##>3$%.D%.2$D%#2"H$%"D;%.>1;..3%25"J%'"H05010$#%R.>5;%?$%H3$"1$;K

!095@'7'O2123N&Q'K"S;$34'F%"NP T%4%?"5"DH$;%A.>#0D9%#1.Ha%#A.>5;%?$%23.I0;$;% 1.%/$$1%aD.RD%D$$;#
"D;%1.%$D#>3$%1A"1%D$R%A.>#0D9%"223.230"1$%H.D130?>1$#%1.R"3;#%1A$%R0;$%3"D9$%.'%?.3.>9A%A.>#$A.5;%D$$;#
0DH5>;0D9%"D%"223.230"1$%3"D9$%"D;%/0U%.'%#$5'%H.D1"0D$;%"HH.//.;"10.D%1J2$#%"D;%#0g$#K

c3$D1e#%BX8%7,,V

\D%";;010.D% 1.% 1A$%!.3$%:13"1$9J6% 1A$3$%"3$%"%D>/?$3%.'%2.50H0$#%RA0HA%A"I$%?$$D%#"I$;%R01A0D% 1A$%BD01"3J
X$I$5.2/$D1%85"D%QBX8S6%RA0HA%R"#%'.3/"55J%";.21$;%.D%)W%="D>"3J%7,,VK%GA$%#"I$;%2.50H0$#%R055%H.D10D>$
1.%?$%3$5$I"D1%>D105%D$R%2.50HJ%0D%1A$%C.H"5%X$I$5.2/$D1%<3"/$R.3a%0#%";.21$;%"D;6%1A$3$'.3$6%#>2$3#$;$#%01K
GA$%3$5$I"D1%2.50H0$#%'.3%1A0#%"2250H"10.D%0DH5>;$(

O=9@' E"R3;N2)&@' B"N21'!"3%&W%' `'!^2*2N%&* % T% 83.2.#"5#% #A"55% ?$% ;$#09D$;%R01A% 3$9"3;% 1.% 1A$03% 5.H"5
H.D1$U16%/"a0D9%"%2.#010I$%H.D130?>10.D%1.%1A$%HA"3"H1$3%.'%1A$%"3$"K

O=:@'L*T23'F%*SN%S*&@'F)2N&'`'<"_&#&3%% T% 83.2.#"5#% #A.>5;% A"I$% 3$9"3;% 1.% 1A$% $U0#10D9% >3?"D% 93"0D6
;$I$5.2/$D1%2"11$3D#%"D;%;$D#01J%0D%1A$%5"J.>1%.'%;$I$5.2/$D1%#01$#6%"D;%#A.>5;%?$%;$#09D$;%1.%$D#>3$%1A"1
2"310H>5"3% $/2A"#0#% 0#% 25"H$;% .D% 23./0D$D1% H.3D$3% #01$#6% $D13"DH$% 2.0D1#6% "D;% H3$"10D9% I0#1"#% "D;% 2>?50H
"3$"#_%"D;%3$#2$H10D9%1A$%'.3/%.'%1A$%#13$$1%?J%3$#2.D;0D9%1.%$#1"?50#A$;%50D$#%.'%'3.D1"9$6%>D5$##%1A$3$%0#%"
H5$"3%>3?"D%;$#09D%.3%25"DD0D9%Z>#10'0H"10.DK

O=I@'0ST1$N'(&21#@'B23Q;N2)&'?&;$43% T%4%A09A%#1"D;"3;%.'% 5"D;#H"2$%;$#09D% 0#% 3$^>03$;%"#%"D% 0D1$93"5
$5$/$D1% 1.% ;$I$5.2/$D1% #HA$/$#% 0DH5>;0D9% "D% ";$^>"1$5J% 5"D;#H"2$;% '3.D1"9$% "D;% ?.>D;"3J% 13$"1/$D1#
RA0HA%H./25$/$D1%1A$%;$I$5.2/$D1%"D;%$DA"DH$%1A$%#13$$1#H$D$K

O=Z@'7*N^$%&N%S*21'aS21$%U%T%bU1$D#0.D#%"D;%"51$3"10.D#%1.%$U0#10D9%?>05;0D9#%#A"55%?$%;$#09D$;%1.(T%Q"S%?$%.'
"%#H"5$6%/"##0D9%"D;%A$09A1%1A"1%0#%"223.230"1$%1.%1A$03%#$110D96%H0I0H%'>DH10.D%"D;+.3%1.RD#H"2$%5.H"10.D_%Q?S
A"I$% "113"H10I$% '3.D1% $5$I"10.D#% RA0HA% A"I$% "% ;03$H1% 3$5"10.D#A02% R01A% 1A$% #13$$1% "1% 93.>D;% 5$I$56% R01A% R$55
23.2.310.D$;%R0D;.R#6%"D;%A"?01"?5$%3../#%"D;%$D13"DH$#%.D%1A$%'3.D1"9$6%RA$3$I$3%2.##0?5$_%QHS%?$%5"0;%.>1
1.%$D#>3$%1A"1%?>05;0D9#%"D;%#2"H$#%"3$%.'%"%#H"5$6%;$#09D%"D;%3$5"10.D#A02%1.%$"HA%.1A$36%RA0HA%23./.1$#%1A$
"/$D01J%.'%>#$3#6%23.I0;0D9%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%5$I$5%.'%#>D509A10D96%;"J509A10D96%230I"HJ%"D;%.>15..a%'.3%$U0#10D9%"D;
23.2.#$;% 3$#0;$D1#_% "D;% Q;S% $/25.J% /"1$30"5#% .'% A09A% ^>"501J% "D;% ;>3"?0501J6% 1A"1% "3$% H./2"10?5$% .3
H./25$/$D1"3J%H.5.>3%"D;%1$U1>3$6%1.%1A$%#>33.>D;0D9%"3$"K

=09@',"$;&'`'>$T*2%$"3 T%E.0#$%#$D#010I$%;$I$5.2/$D1%R055%D.1%?$%2$3/011$;%RA$3$%>#$3#%R.>5;%#>''$3%D.0#$
5$I$5#%"?.I$%"HH$21"?5$%5$I$5#6%"D;%0'%1A0#%H"DD.1%?$%"HH$21"?5J%"11$D>"1$;K

K59@'(&;$Q&3%$21'aS21$%U' \'B2U"S%'!"3;$Q&*2%$"3; T%&$#0;$D10"5%;$I$5.2/$D1#%#A.>5;%A"I$%"%#01$% 5"J.>1
RA0HA% 3$0D'.3H$#% .3% H3$"1$#% "D% "113"H10I$% "D;% ;0#10DH10I$% 0;$D101J6% "223.230"1$% 1.% 01#% 5.H"501J% H3$"10D9% "% H5$"3
#$D#$%.'%25"H$6%A"I$%A.>#0D9%'"H0D9%.D%1.%#13$$1#_%A"I$%"D%"223.230"1$%5$I$5%.'%H"3%2"3a0D9%"D;%HJH5$%2"3a0D9_
"D;%"I.0;%"D%$UH$##0I$%H.I$3"9$%.3%A"3;%5"D;#H"20D9%"D;%A"I$%"D%"/.>D1%"D;%^>"501J%.'%.2$D%5"D;#H"2$;

Page 25



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ [%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& _ "1 34

"3$"%"223.230"1$%1.%1A$%HA"3"H1$3%.'%1A$%"3$"6%"D;%5.H"5%"I"05"?0501J%.'%.2$D%#2"H$6%"D;%D$$;#%.'%23.#2$H10I$
3$#0;$D1#K

K5:@'(&;$Q&3%$21'?&3;$%U% T%E$R%3$#0;$D10"5%;$I$5.2/$D1%#A"55%/"a$%"D%$''0H0$D1%>#$%.'% 5"D;%"D;%/$$1% 1A$
"/$D01J%D$$;#%.'%2.1$D10"5% 3$#0;$D1#K%@09A$3%;$D#010$#%"3$% #>22.31$;% 0D%"3$"#%.'%9..;%.3% I$3J%9..;%2>?50H
13"D#2.31%"HH$##0?0501JK%GA$%;$D#01J%.'%"%#01$%#A"55%"5#.%A"I$%3$9"3;%1.%1A$%H.D1$U1%"D;%D"1>3$%.'%1A$%23.2.#"56
H.D#13"0D1#%"D;%.22.31>D010$#%.'%1A$%#01$%"D;%1A$%1J2$%.'%A.>#0D9%23.2.#$;K

!MI@'FN^""1'012N&;'\ !.D130?>10.D#%1.%?>05;%D$R%#HA..5%H5"##3../#%"D;%"##.H0"1$;%'"H05010$#%R055%?$%3$^>03$;
RA$3$%D$R%A.>#0D9%;$I$5.2/$D1%R.>5;%R.3#$D%.3%H3$"1$%"%#A.31"9$%.'%#HA..5%25"H$#K

E(,9@'0ST1$N'E*23;)"*%'+3%&4*2%$"3'\ X$I$5.2/$D1%23.2.#"5%#A.>5;%?$D$'01%"D;%D.1%A"3/%1A$%.2$3"10.D%.'
1A$%2>?50H%13"D#2.31%D$1R.3aK

E(,:@' =3_$*"3#&3%21' +#)2N%' "]' E*2]]$N\ 83.2.#"5#% #A.>5;% D.1% H">#$% .3% R.3#$D% "D% >D"HH$21"?5$
$DI03.D/$D1"5%0/2"H1%'3./%13"''0HK

E(,55@'E^&'B"3Q"3'!UN1&',&%R"*P%T%X$I$5.2/$D1#%#A.>5;%H./25J%R01A%1A$%25"De#%/0D0/>/%HJH5$%2"3a0D9
#1"D;"3;#% Q8:)[S6% R01A% HJH5$% 2"3a0D9% #01>"1$;% 0D% "% H.DI$D0$D16% #$H>3$% "D;6% RA$3$% "223.230"1$6% #A$51$3$;
5.H"10.DK

E(,9:@' 02*P$34' F%23Q2*Q;' \' (&;$Q&3%$21' ?&_&1")#&3%; T% h!"3% '3$$h% A.>#0D9% ;$I$5.2/$D1#% /"J% ?$
2$3/011$;%0D%"3$"#%R01A%9..;%.3%I$3J%9..;%2>?50H%13"D#2.31%"HH$##0?0501JK

FS))1&#&3%2*U'01233$34'CS$Q23N&

:8YW%h451$30D9%"D;%bU1$D;0D9%i.>3%@./$h
:8Y)-%hX$#09D%Y>0;$%'.3%E$R%X$I$5.2/$D1h

FS))1&#&3%2*U'01233$34'?"NS#&3%

:),[(%85"DD0D9%]?509"10.D#

!D,FLBE7E+D,
!"3;S1%2%$"3'0&*$"Q@'9IY.9Y9.5:'\'5ZY.:Y9.5:

8>?50H%!.D#>51"10.D

)d7%D$09A?.>3#%H.D#>51$;%T%<.>3%D$09A?.>3#%.?Z$H1$;%.D%1A$%'.55.R0D9%93.>D;#(

! &$;"?%M0;1.RD%C1;%0#%D.1%1A$%'3$$A.5;$3%?>1%&$;?";%N05?>3D%C1;%0#%1A$%'3$$A.5;$3K%<3$$A.5;$3
.I$3HA"39$;%.D%#$3I0H$%HA"39$#

! E$09A?.>3#%D.1%H.D#>51$;%.D%25"DD0D9%"2250H"10.D%3$'(%))+)*,-
! bU1$D#0.D%R055%?5.Ha%A./$#6%H"3%2"3a%"D;%9"3;$D%"3$"#K
! X>#1%'3./%;$I$5.2/$D1K
! <>31A$3%H.D9$#10.D%.D%bU$1$3%&.";K
! &..'%9"3;$D%1.%H./2$D#"1$%'.3%1A$%5.##%.'%1A$%$U1$3D"5%"/$D01J%#2"H$%0#%D.1%#>''0H0$D1K
! !.DH$3D#%R01A%'03$%$#H"2$#K
! 4;;010.D"5%23$##>3$%.D%$U0#10D9%'"H05010$#%R01A0D%=>?05$$%@$09A1#K
! &..'%9"3;$D%R055%?$%>#$;%"#%"%230I"1$%9"3;$D%3"1A$3%1A"D%"%H.//>D"5%9"3;$DK

(=<7(bF
O2NP4*"S3Q

4#%M$/?$3#%/"J%?$%"R"3$%"D%0;$D10H"5%/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%"2250H"10.D%'.3%V%U%1A3$$%?$;3../%>D01#
"D;%)%U%1R.%?$;3../%>D01#%0D#1$";%.'%W%U%1R.%?$;3../%>D01#%R01A0D%1A$%'0I$%#1.3$J%$U1$D#0.D%R"#%23$#$D1$;%1.
1A$%85"DD0D9%!.//011$$%.D%7W%=>5J%7,)76%RA$3$%M$/?$3#%3$#.5I$;%1.%93"D1%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%#>?Z$H1%1.
1A$%H./25$10.D%.'%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%5$9"5%"93$$/$D1K%GA$%5$9"5%"93$$/$D1%R"#%H./25$1$;%.D%7[%:$21$/?$3%7,)7
"D;%1A$%"2250H"10.D%R"#%93"D1$;%25"DD0D9%2$3/0##0.D%.D%d%]H1.?$3%7,)7K

Page 26



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ -%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 7 "1 34

GA$%23$I0.>#%"2250H"10.D%R"#%50"?5$%1.%1A$%M"J.3"5%!.//>D01J%\D'3"#13>H1>3$%C$IJ%Q!\CS%RA0HA%H"/$%0D1.
$''$H1%.D%)%42305%7,)7K%GA$%3$9>5"10.D#%.D%1A$%!\C%A"#%#0DH$%?$$D%"/$D;$;%.D%7d%E.I$/?$3%7,)7K%\D%1A$
H"#$%.'%:$H10.D%-*%"2250H"10.D#%Q/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1#S6%1A$%!\C%C$IJ%0#%D.R%.D5J%2"J"?5$%.D
"2250H"10.D#%RA$3$%1A$3$%0#%"D%";;010.D"5%0DH3$"#$%0D%'5..3#2"H$%H./2"3$;%1.%1A$%.3090D"5%25"DD0D9%"2250H"10.DK
\D%1A0#%H"#$6%"#%1A0#%"2250H"10.D%0#%D.1%0DH3$"#0D9%1A$%'5..3#2"H$%.'%1A$%'0I$%#1.3$J%$U1$D#0.D6%"D;%1A$%23$I0.>#
/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%A"#%D.1%?$$D%0/25$/$D1$;6%01%0#%D.%5.D9$3%50"?5$%1.%1A$%!\C%C$IJ%>D;$3%1A$%3$I0#$;
3$9>5"10.D#K

!S**&3%'2))1$N2%$"3

4#%;0#H>##$;%"?.I$6%1A0#%"2250H"10.D%0#%0;$D10H"5%1.%1A$%23$I0.>#%/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1#%"2250H"10.D%%'.3%V
U% 1A3$$% ?$;3../% >D01% "D;% )% U% 1R.% ?$;3../% >D01#% 0D#1$";% .'% W% U% 1R.% ?$;3../% >D01#%R01A0D% 1A$% '0I$% #1.3$J
$U1$D#0.DK%GA$%a$J%H.D#0;$3"10.D#%.'%1A$%"2250H"10.D%A"I$%"53$";J%?$$D%H.D#0;$3$;%"D;%"3$%3$0501$3"1$;%?$5.R(

()*+,%&-$.)/"#$%&-

i.>3%.''0H$3#%H.D#0;$3%1A$%'.55.R0D9%1.%?$%1A$%a$J%25"DD0D9%0##>$#(

Q"S% RA$1A$3%1A$%3$I0#$;%/0U%"D;%^>"501J%.'%"HH.//.;"10.D%0#%"HH$21"?5$_
Q?S%%RA$1A$3%1A$%23.2.#$;%"51$3"10.D#%R.>5;%A"I$%"D%";I$3#$%0/2"H1%.D%D$09A?.>30D9%"/$D01J_
QHS% RA$1A$3%'.55.R0D9%1A$%23.2.#"5%R.>5;%90I$%30#$%1.%"DJ%A09AR"J#%0##>$#_
Q;S% % RA$1A$3% 1A$3$% "3$% HA"D9$#% 3$^>03$;% 1.% 1A$% 5$9"5% "93$$/$D1% 1.% /0109"1$% 1A$% 0/2"H1#% .'% 1A$

;$I$5.2/$D(K

c2d'<$W'23Q'aS21$%U'"]'7NN"##"Q2%$"3

GA0#%"2250H"10.D%23.2.#$#%V% U% 1A3$$T?$;3../%#$5'% H.D1"0D$;% '5"1#%"D;%)% U% 1R.T?$;3../%#$5'% H.D1"0D$;% '5"1K
GA$%/0U%.'%>D01#%0#%H.D#0;$3$;%"HH$21"?5$%'.3%1A$%#01$_%1A$%23.I0#0.D%.'%'"/05J%#0g$;%>D01#%0#%#>22.31$;%?J%2.50HJ
!87)%0D%1A$%!.3$%:13"1$9J%7,),K

a)M11">-+LD&)G"$@=',)/>"?=@="'

GA$%23$I0.>#%"22$"5%;$H0#0.D%0D;0H"1$;%1A"1%1A$%'5"1#%R055%?$%/"3a$1%A.>#0D9_%1A0#%"2250H"10.D%;0;%D.1% 0D% 01#$5'
3$^>03$%1A$%23.I0#0.D%.'%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%"#%01%23.I0;$#%W%>D01#%Q?$5.R%1A$%),%>D01%1A3$#A.5;SK%@.R$I$36%;>$
1.% 1A$% 0DH3$/$D1"5% 0DH3$"#$%.'%>D01#%.D% 1A$%#01$%#0DH$%7,,-% 1.1"550D9%)d%Q0DH5>;0D9% 1A0#%23.2.#"5S6%.I$3"55% 1A$
";;010.D"5%>D01#%$UH$$;$;%1A$%1A3$#A.5;%'.3%1A$%23.I0#0.D%.'%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%"#%#$1%.>1%0D%1A$%C.D;.D%85"D
"D;%2.50HJ%!87%.'%c3$D1e#%!.3$%:13"1$9J%7,),%"D;%01%R"#%H.D#0;$3$;%1A"1%/0109"10.D%R"#%3$^>03$;K

GA$% 5$9"5%"93$$/$D1%RA0HA%R"#%#09D$;%"#%2"31%.'% 1A$%23$I0.>#%"2250H"10.D%QC84%&$'(%))+)*,-S% 1.%#$H>3$%"
H.D130?>10.D% .'% `),,6,,,% 1.R"3;#% "''.3;"?5$% A.>#0D9% 0D% 1A$% c.3.>9AK% GA$% 2.50HJ% 2.#010.D% '.3% 1A$% H>33$D1
"2250H"10.D%A"#%D.1%"51$3$;%#0DH$%1A$%23$I0.>#%;$H0#0.D%Q1A$%>2;"1$;%C.D;.D%85"D%7,))%3$01$3"1$#%01#%23$I0.>#
#1"DH$%.D%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%23.I0#0.DS%1A$3$'.3$%#>HA%"%H.D130?>10.D%R.>5;%#1055%?$%3$^>03$;K

a)F'=()@=b&@

:>225$/$D1"3J%85"DD0D9%Y>0;"DH$%)-%0D;0H"1$#%/0D0/>/%>D01%#0g$#%'.3%'5"1#%"D;%#$$a%1A$%'.55.R0D9%'5"1%#0g$#
"#%"%/0D0/>/(

! 7T?$;3../%QVT2$3#.DS%'5"1%j%[W%#^>"3$%/$13$#K
! *T?$;3../%QWT2$3#.DS%'5"1%j%L,%#^>"3$%/$13$#K

@.R$I$3% 1A$%C.D;.D%85"D%7,))% 3$I0#$;%#2"H$%#1"D;"3;#%"3$% 5"39$3%"D;%#$$a% 1A$% '.55.R0D9% '5"1% #0g$#%"#%"
/0D0/>/(

! 7T?$;3../%QVT2$3#.DS%'5"1%j%-,%#^>"3$%/$13$#K
! *T?$;3../%QWT2$3#.DS%'5"1%j%L[%#^>"3$%/$13$#K

4D% "##$##/$D1% .'% 1A$% H>33$D1% #HA$/$% 0D;0H"1$#% 1A"1% "55% '5"1#% #A.RD% .D% 1A$% 25"D#% "3$% 0D% $UH$##% .'% 1A$
!.>DH05e#% 9>0;$50D$#% "D;% 1A.#$% #$1% .>1% 0D% 1A$% C.D;.D% 85"DK% 4#% #>HA6% 1A$% 0D1$3D"5% #2"H$% 0#% H.D#0;$3$;
"HH$21"?5$K

455%.'%1A$%>D01#%"3$%;>"5%"#2$H1_%.>15..a%0#%H.D#0;$3$;%"HH$21"?5$%'.3%1A$%A"?01"?5$%R0D;.R#%.'%1A$%"55%'0I$%'5"1#K

Page 27



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ L%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& ] "1 34

a)PB(&>'+D)+%&'=(A)@/+#&

455% 23.2.#$;% '5"1#% "3$% 23.I0;$;%R01A% "% ?"5H.DJ% .'% [#^/K%b"HA% '5"1% "5#.% A"#% "HH$##% 1.% 1A$% H.//>D"5% 3..'
9"3;$D%RA0HA%0#%/$"#>3$#%),V#^/K%\D%1$3/#%.'%1A$%"/$D01J%#2"H$%3$^>03$/$D1#%#$1%.>1%0D%:8Y)-6%1A0#%;.$#
D.1%HA"D9$%"#%"%3$#>51%.'%1A$%23.2.#"5_%1A$%1A3$$%?$;3../%>D01#%"3$%D.1%5.H"1$;%.D%1A$%93.>D;%'5..3%1A$3$'.3$
1A$%9>0;"DH$%R.>5;%D.1%13099$3%1A$%3$^>03$/$D1%'.3%W,%#^%/%.'%"/$D01J%#2"H$%2$3%>D01K

cTd',&$4^T"S*$34'7#&3$%U

GA$% '..1230D1% "D;% 3$5"10.D#A02% .'% 1A$% 23.2.#$;% $U1$D#0.D% 3$/"0D#% >DHA"D9$;% 1.% 1A$% 23$I0.>#5J% "223.I$;
23.2.#"5K%GA$%85"DD0D9%\D#2$H1.3"1$%H.D#0;$3$;%1A$%0/2"H1%.D%.>15..a6%230I"HJ%"D;%;"J509A1%1.%1A$%";Z.0D0D9
.HH>20$3#%"D;%H.D#0;$3$;%1A"1%1A0#%R"#%R01A0D%"HH$21"?5$%50/01#K

!.DH$3D% A"#% ?$$D% 3"0#$;% 3$9"3;0D9% 1A$% 0DH3$"#$% 0D% >#$% .'% 1A$% H.//>D"5% H.330;.3#% '3./% 3$#0;$D1#% R01A0D
=>?05$$%@$09A1#%"D;%1A.#$% 0D%!$;"3%C.;9$%1.%"HH$##%1A$%H.//>D"5%3..'% 1$33"H$K%FA05#1% 01% 0#%"HaD.R5$;9$;
1A"1%1A$%23.I0#0.D%.'%"%3..'%1$33"H$%/"J%0DH3$"#$%1A$%'..1'"55%.'%3$#0;$D1#%>#0D9%1A$%0D1$3D"5%H.330;.3#6%90I$D%1A$
23.I0#0.D%.'%.1A$3%"3$"#%.'%$U1$3D"5% "/$D01J%#2"H$%R01A0D% 1A$%#01$%"D;% 01%?$0D9%>D50a$5J% 1A"1% 1A$%>#$%.'% 1A0#
1$33"H$%?J%"%5"39$%D>/?$3#%.'%3$#0;$D1#%R.>5;%.HH>3%"1%"DJ%.D$%10/$6%1A$%23.2.#"5%R.>5;%D.1%90I$%30#$%1.%"DJ
#09D0'0H"D1% "/$D01J% H.DH$3D#K% E.1R01A#1"D;0D9% 1A0#6% 01% 0#% "% /"11$3% 1A"1% R.>5;% '"55% R01A0D% 1A$% 3$/01% .'
/"D"9$/$D1%.'%1A$%?>05;0D9%"#%"%RA.5$K

cNd'K$4^R2U'!"3;$Q&*2%$"3;

GA0#%23.2.#"5%R055%0DH3$"#$%1A$%1.1"5%D>/?$3%.'%'5"1#%.D%1A$%#01$%1.%)7[%'5"1#%Q0DH5>;0D9%1A$%$U0#10D9%'5"1#%R01A0D
!$;"3% C.;9$S6% /$"D0D9% 1A"1% 1A$3$% 0#% #H.2$% 1.% 23.I0;$% "D% .D% #01$% 2"3a0D9% '.3% $"HA% >D01% 0DH5>;0D9% 1A.#$
23.2.#$;% "#% 2"31% .'% 1A0#% "2250H"10.DK% % \1% 0#% 1A$3$'.3$% 3$H.//$D;$;6% "#% 2$3% 1A$% 23$I0.>#% "223.I"56% 1A"1% "
/"D"9$/$D1%25"D% 1.%?$%H.D;010.D$;%23.I0;0D9%;$1"05#%.'%A.R%$"HA%#2"H$%R055%?$%"55.H"1$;% '.3%$U0#10D9%"D;
23.2.#$;%>D01#K

E.% ;$1"05#% .'% 3$'>#$% .3% 3$HJH50D9% #1.3"9$% '.3% 1A$% D$R% >D01#% A"I$% ?$$D% 23.I0;$;K% !JH5$% 2"3a0D9% A"#% ?$$D
0D;0H"1$;%.D%1A$%25"D#6%?>1%'>55%;$1"05#%.'%1A$%;$#09D%"D;%#010D9%A"I$%D.1%?$$D%#>?/011$;K%\1%0#%3$H.//$D;%#>HA
;$1"05#%?$%#$H>3$;%?J%H.D;010.D%"#%R01A%1A$%23$I0.>#%H.D#$D1K

cQd'F&N%$"3'5.I'!"3%*$TS%$"3;

]D%1A0#%2"310H>5"3%"2250H"10.D6%1A$%23.2.#$;%@$";#%.'%G$3/#6%0DH5>;0D9%1A$%1.1"5%'0D"DH0"5%H.D130?>10.D%3$^>03$;
1.% H./25J% R01A% 1A$% !.>DH05e#% ";.21$;% :8X% .D% 1A$% #>?Z$H1% A"#% ?$$D% "93$$;% R01A0D% 1A$% 23$I0.>#% 5$9"5
"93$$/$D1K% @.R$I$36% "#% 1A$% #0g$% .'% 1A$% >D01#% A"I$% 0DH3$"#$;6% 23.I0;0D9% "D% ";;010.D"5% V% ?$;3../#6% "D
0DH3$"#$%0D%H.D130?>10.D%0#%D$H$##"3JK%GA$%!.>DH05%HA"39$%2$3%";;010.D"5%?$;3../%0#%`*6,,,%"D;%1A$3$'.3$%"D
0DH3$"#$% .'% `)76,,,% 0#% "5#.% 3$^>03$;K% GA$% "2250H"D1% A"#% "5#.% "93$$;% 0D% 230DH025$% 1.% "''.3;"?5$% A.>#0D9
H.D130?>10.D#K%GA$%@$";#%.'%G$3/#%1A"1%"3$%#.>9A1%"3$%"#%'.55.R#(

Q"S%8"J/$D1%.'%1A$%!.>DH05#%5$9"5%"D;%.1A$3%23.'$##0.D"5%H.#1#%0D%Q0S%23$2"30D9%"D;%H./25$10D9%1A$%"93$$/$D1
"D;%Q00S%/.D01.30D9%"D;%$D'.3H0D9%01#%2$3'.3/"DH$
Q?S%4%H.D130?>10.D%`V76,,,% Q`*6,,,%2$3% ";;010.D"5%230I"1$%?$;3../S6% ;>$%.D%/"1$30"5% #1"31%"D;% 0D;$UT50Da$;
'3./%1A$%;"1$%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%;$H0#0.D%'.3%b;>H"10.D6%:>#1"0D"?5$%G3"D#2.31"10.D6%]2$D%:2"H$%"D;%:2.31#%0D
1A$%5.H"5%"3$"
QHS% 4% H.D130?>10.D% .'% `),,6,,,% 1.R"3;% "''.3;"?5$% @.>#0D9% 0D% 1A$% ?.3.>9A6% ;>$% .D% /"1$30"5% #1"31% "D;
0D;$UT50Da$;%'3./%1A$%;"1$%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%;$H0#0.D
Q;S%=.0D%"D;%";A$3$%1.%1A$%!.D#0;$3"1$%!.D13"H1.3#%#HA$/$K

D%^&*'#2%%&*;

0%&.$#$%&-

GA$% 23$I0.>#% /0D.3% /"1$30"5% "/$D;/$D1% "2250H"10.D% QC84% &$'()7+,L)-S% R"#% #>?Z$H1% 1.% "% D>/?$3% .'
H.D;010.D#% 0DH5>;0D9% ;$1"05#% .'% $U1$3D"5%/"1$30"5#6% 3$'>#$% #1.3"9$6% ?0a$% #1.3"9$% "D;% H"3% 2"3a%/"D"9$/$D1
25"DK% X$1"05#% .'% 1A$#$% H.D;010.D#% A"I$% ?$$D% #>?/011$;% "D;% "223.I$;% ?J% 1A$% !.>DH05% QC84% &$'(% )7+7,dL
93"D1$;%.D%)L+),+7,)7S6%"D;%1A$%"223.I$;%;$1"05#%R055%?$%#$H>3$;%"#%2"31%.'%1A0#%"2250H"10.DK

X$1"05#%.'%5"D;#H"20D9%?.1A%R01A0D%1A$%H.//>D"5%9"3;$D%"1%93.>D;%5$I$5%"D;%R01A0D%1A$%3..'%9"3;$D%.D%1.2%.'
1A$%'0I$%#1.3$J%$U1$D#0.D%R$3$%"5#.%H.D;010.D$;%"#%2"31%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1%"2250H"10.DK

Page 28



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ d%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& Q "1 34

GA$#$%;$1"05#%A"I$%D.1%J$1%?$$D%;0#HA"39$;6%"D;%#>HA%;$1"05#%R055%?$%H.D;010.D$;%"#%2"31%.'%1A0#%"2250H"10.DK

1)-2%&-)+#%+%34),#$%&-+/"$-).

0"$3%'"]'DTe&N%$"3 !"##&3%

&$;"?%M0;1.RD%C1;%0#%D.1%1A$%'3$$A.5;$3%?>1
&$;"?% N05?>3D% C1;% 0#% 1A$% '3$$A.5;$3K
<3$$A.5;$3%.I$3HA"39$;%.D%#$3I0H$%HA"39$#

GA$% 25"DD0D9% "2250H"10.D% '.3/% #1"1$#% 1A"1% &$;"?
M0;1.RD%C1;%"3$%1A$%'3$$A.5;$3K%&$;"?%M0;1.RD%C1;
"3$% "5#.% 3$'$33$;% 1.% "#% 1A$% '3$$A.5;$3% '.3% 1A$
.3090D"5% "2250H"10.D% 3$'(% ))+)*,-% 0D% ";;010.D% 1.
&$;"?%N05?>3D%C1;K

M"11$3#%.D%.I$3HA"390D9%.D%#$3I0H$%HA"39$#%0#%D.1
"%25"DD0D9%H.D#0;$3"10.DK%GA$%.?Z$H1.3%R055%D$$;%1.
3"0#$%1A0#%R01A%1A$%'3$$A.5;$3K

E$09A?.>3#% D.1% H.D#>51$;% .D% 25"DD0D9
"2250H"10.D%3$'(%))+)*,-

)d)%D$09A?.>3#%R$3$%H.D#>51$;%.D%25"DD0D9
"2250H"10.D%3$'(%))+)*,-K%\D%3$#2.D#$%1.%1A0#
.?Z$H10.D6%"%2$1010.D%R01A%[W%#09D"1>3$#%R$3$
3$H$0I$;%1.9$1A$3%R01A%)-%5$11$3#%.'%.?Z$H10.DK

bU1$D#0.D% R055% ?5.Ha% A./$#6% H"3% 2"3a% "D;
9"3;$D%"3$"#K

GA$% #010D9%.'% 1A$% '0I$% #1.3$J%$U1$D#0.D% 0D% 1$3/#%.'
1A$% 0/2"H1% >2.D% 1A$% "/$D010$#% .'% D$09A?.>30D9
.HH>20$3#6% $U0#10D9% "/$D01J% "3$"% "D;% H"3% 2"3a0D9
A"I$%?$$D%H.D#0;$3$;%?J%1A$%85"DD0D9%\D#2$H1.3%"#
2"31% .'% 1A$% "22$"5% '.3% "2250H"10.D% 3$'(% ))+)*,-
RA$3$%1A$%\D#2$H1.3%H.D#0;$3$;%1A"1%1A$%$U1$D#0.D
R.>5;%D.1%";I$3#$5J% 0/2"H1%>2.D% 1A$%"/$D010$#%.'
D$09A?.>30D9%.HH>20$3#%.3%1A$%R0;$3%5.H"501JK

X>#1%'3./%;$I$5.2/$D1K GA0#% 0#% "%/"11$3% 1A"1% 0#% H.I$3$;%?J%bDI03.D/$D1"5
@$"51A%C$90#5"10.D% 3"1A$3% 1A"D%25"DD0D9% 5$90#5"10.DK
GA$%:$H10.D%),[%493$$/$D1%3$^>03$#%1A$%"2250H"D1
1.%$D1$3% 0D1.% 1A$%!.D#0;$3"1$%!.D13"H1.3#%:HA$/$
1A3.>9A.>1%1A$%H.D#13>H10.D%R.3a#K

<>31A$3%H.D9$#10.D%.D%bU$1$3%&.";K 4%H"3%2"3a%/"D"9$/$D1%25"D%A"#%?$$D%#$H>3$;%1.
/0D0/0#$%.I$3#2055%2"3a0D9%.D1.%#>33.>D;0D9%3.";#K
GA$% ;$I$5.2/$D1% 0#% D.1% H.D#0;$3$;% 1.% ";I$3#$5J
0/2"H1% .D% 2"3a0D9% R01A0D% 1A$% #>33.>D;0D9% 3.";
D$1R.3aK

&..'% 9"3;$D% 1.% H./2$D#"1$% '.3% 1A$% 5.##%.'
1A$%$U1$3D"5%"/$D01J%#2"H$%0#%D.1%#>''0H0$D1K

GA$%85"DD0D9% \D#2$H1.3% '.3% 1A$%.3090D"5%"2250H"10.D
3$'(% ))+)*,-% H.DH5>;$;% 1A"1% 1A$% 3..'% 9"3;$D% R"#
#>''0H0$D1%1.%H./2$D#"1$%'.3%1A$%5.##%.'%1A$%$U1$3D"5
"/$D01J%#2"H$K%GA0#%"2250H"10.D%;.$#%D.1% 0DH3$"#$
1A$% '..1230D1% .'% 1A$% '0I$% #1.3$J% $U1$D#0.D% "D;% "#
#>HA%D.%";;010.D"5%$U1$3D"5%"/$D01J%#2"H$%0#%1.%?$
5.##%"#%"%3$#>51%.'%1A0#%"2250H"10.DK

&..'% 9"3;$D% R055% ?$% >#$;% "#% "% 230I"1$
9"3;$D%3"1A$3%1A"D%"%H.//>D"5%9"3;$DK

4HH$##%0#%23.I0;$;%'3./%1A$%'.>31A%'5..3%.'%=>?05$$
@$09A1#%1.% 1A$%3..'%9"3;$DK%\1%R055%?$%"HH$##0?5$% 1.
"55%3$#0;$D1#%R01A0D%=>?05$$%@$09A1#K

4;;010.D"5% 23$##>3$% .D% $U0#10D9% '"H05010$#
R01A0D%=>?05$$%@$09A1#K

GA$%85"DD0D9% \D#2$H1.3% '.3% 1A$%.3090D"5%"2250H"10.D
3$'(% ))+)*,-% H.DH5>;$;% 1A"1% #>''0H0$D1% H.//>D"5
"/$D01J% #2"H$% R055% ?$% 23.I0;$;% '.3% ?.1A% $U0#10D9
"D;%23.2.#$;%3$#0;$D1#K

!.DH$3D#%R01A%'03$%$#H"2$#K GA$% 5.H"10.D% .'% $D13"DH$% ;..3#% 0D% 3$5"10.D% 1.% '03$
$#H"2$#% 0#% "% /"11$3% 1A"1% 0#% H.D#0;$3$;% >D;$3
c>05;0D9%&$9>5"10.D#K

Page 29



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ ),%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 36 "1 34

!"3N1S;$"3;

GA$%23.2.#"5%0DI.5I$#%"%/0D.3%/"1$30"5%"/$D;/$D1#%1.%"%23$I0.>#5J%"223.I$;%#HA$/$%"55.R$;%>D;$3%"22$"5K
GA$%23.2.#$;%HA"D9$%1.%1A$%/0U%.'%1A$%>D01#%R01A0D%1A$%'0I$%#1.3$J%$U1$D#0.D%1.%0DH5>;$ V%U%1A3$$T?$;3../%#$5'
H.D1"0D$;%'5"1#%"D;%)%U%1R.T?$;3../%0D#1$";%.'%W%U%7%?$;3../%'5"1#%0#%H.D#0;$3$;%"HH$21"?5$%0D%1$3/#%.'%1A$
0/2"H1%>2.D%1A$%"/$D010$#%.'%$U0#10D9%.HH>20$3#%"D;%H"3%2"3a0D9%23.I0#0.DK%GA$%23.2.#"5%R055%?30D9%"%D>/?$3
.'% ?$D$'01#% 1.% 1A$% "3$"% 0DH5>;0D9% "% '0D"DH0"5% H.D130?>10.D% .'% `V76,,,% #$H>3$;% "#% 2"31% .'% 1A$% :$H10.D% ),[
493$$/$D1% '.3% $;>H"10.D6% #>#1"0D"?5$% 13"D#2.31"10.D6% .2$D% #2"H$% "D;% #2.31#% 0D% 1A$% 5.H"5% "3$"6% "D;% "
H.D130?>10.D%.'%`),,6,,,%'.3%"''.3;"?5$%A.>#0D9%23.I0#0.D%0D%1A$%?.3.>9AK

4223.I"5%0#%"HH.3;0D95J%3$H.//$D;$;%#>?Z$H1%1.%1A$%H./25$10.D%.'%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%:$H10.D%),[%493$$/$D1K

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ Y3"D1%!.D#$D1%#>?Z$H1%1.%C$9"5%"93$$/$D1

Q)S GA$%23.2.#$;%;$I$5.2/$D1%0#%0D%9$D$3"5%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%2.50H0$#%H.D1"0D$;%0D%1A$(T

c3$D1%BD01"3J%X$I$5.2/$D1%85"D%7,,V
c3$D1%!.3$%:13"1$9J%7,),
C.D;.D%85"D%7,))
!$D13"5%Y.I$3D/$D1%Y>0;"DH$(%1A$%E88<
!.>DH05e#%:>225$/$D1"3J%85"DD0D9%Y>0;"DH$%E.#K%*6%)-%"D;%)d%"D;%:>225$/$D1"3J%85"DD0D9
X.H>/$D1 @K36_)"LD=,+(="'@

&$5$I"D1%2.50H0$#%0D%1A$%4;.21$;%BD01"3J%X$I$5.2/$D1%85"D%"3$%1A.#$%0D%1A$%'.55.R0D9
HA"21$3#(T

c>051%bDI03.D/$D1(%0D%1$3/#%.'%1A$%23.1$H10.D%"D;%$DA"DH$/$D1%.'%1A$%$DI03.D/$D1
bDI03.D/$D1"5%83.1$H10.D(%0D%1$3/#%.'%23.1$H10D9%#2$H0'0H%'$"1>3$#%.'%1A$%$DI03.D/$D1%"D;
23.1$H10D9%1A$%2>?50H
@.>#0D9(%0D%1$3/#%.'%23.1$H10D9%3$#0;$D10"5%"/$D010$#%"D;%9>0;0D9%D$R%;$I$5.2/$D1
G3"D#2.31(%0D%1$3/#%.'%#>#1"0D"?0501J6%#"'$1J%"D;%#$3I0H0D9%D$$;#

!D,?+E+D,FY(=7FD,F@

Q)S GA$%;$I$5.2/$D1%1.%RA0HA%1A0#%2$3/0##0.D%3$5"1$#%/>#1%?$%?$9>D%D.1%5"1$3%1A"D%1A$%$U203"10.D
.'%1A3$$%J$"3#%?$90DD0D9%.D%7-%<$?3>"3J%7,)7K

&$"#.D(%%G.%H.D'.3/%R01A%1A$%3$^>03$/$D1#%.'%:$H10.D%d)%.'%1A$%G.RD%"D;%!.>D13J%85"DD0D9
4H1%)dd,K

Q7S GA$%;$I$5.2/$D1%A$3$?J%2$3/011$;%#A"55%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%'.55.R0D9
"223.I$;%;3"R0D9Q#S%"D;+.3%;.H>/$D1Q#S(

8D+')'$%L&>@

8C+7[[+,)T,,)%&$I%c
8C+7[[+,)T,,7%&$I%c
8C+7[[+,)T,,*%&$I%!
8C+7[[+,)T,,V%&$I%!
8C+7[[+,)T,,W%&$I%!
8C+7[[+),,W%&$I%!
8C+7[[+),,[%&$I%X
8C+7[[+),,L%&$I%c

GA$%'.55.R0D9%25"D#%"D;%;.H>/$D1#%"3$%2"31%.'%1A$%23$I0.>#%H.D#$D1%"D;%#1055%"225J(
8C+7[[+),,,_%8C+7[[+),,)_%8C+7[[+),,d_%8C+7[[+),),_%8C+7[[+),))_%8C+7[[+),)7_
8C+7[[+),)*_%"D;%8C+7[[+),)V

Page 30



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ ))%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 33 "1 34

47[[%X$#09D%O%4HH$##%:1"1$/$D1%23$2"3$;%?J%451.D%X$#09D%4##.H0"1$;%;"1$;%7,%M"J%7,))
4X4%=>?05$$%@$09A1#%4/$D01J%:1>;J%)7K,WK7,))
4/$D01J%:2"H$+C"D;#H"20D9%?J%451.D%X$#09D%4##.H0"1$#%;"1$;%7,%=>D$%7,))
G3"D#2.31%:1"1$/$D1%23$2"3$;%?J%\H$D0%83.Z$H1#%C0/01$;%;"1$;%42305%7,))
43HA01$H1>3"5%"D;%>3?"D%;$#09D%"223"0#"5%23$2"3$;%?J%NM%@$301"9$%;"1$;%42305%7,))
E.0#$%"D;%P0?3"10.D%4##$##/$D1%&$I0#0.D%j%7%23$2"3$;%?J%4H.>#10H%C.90H
X"J509A1%"D;%:>D509A1%&$2.31%23$2"3$;%?J%X30I$3#%=.D"#%X$5.011$%;"1$;%7)%42305%7,))

&$"#.D(%%<.3%1A$%"I.0;"DH$%.'%;.>?1%"D;%0D%1A$%0D1$3$#1#%.'%23.2$3%25"DD0D9KGA$%;$I$5.2/$D1
A$3$?J%2$3/011$;%#A"55%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%'.55.R0D9%"223.I$;%;3"R0D9Q#S
"D;+.3%;.H>/$D1Q#S(

Q*S GA$%R0D;.R%1.%?$;3../%7%.'%1A$%93.>D;%'5..3%.'%1A$%93.>D;%'5..3%'5"1%A$3$?J%"223.I$;%#A"55%?$
H.D#13>H1$;%R01A%.?#H>3$%95"g0D9%>21.%)KL/%"?.I$%0D1$3D"5%'5..3%5$I$5%"D;%#A"55%?$%#.
/"0D1"0D$;%1A$3$"'1$3%>D5$##%1A$%230.3%R3011$D%H.D#$D1%.'%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301J%0#
.?1"0D$;%1.%"DJ%I"30"10.DK

&$"#.D(%%G.%/0D0/0#$%0D1$3'$3$DH$%R01A%1A$%230I"HJ%.'%1A$%.HH>20$3Q#SK

QVS GA$%3..'T509A1#%R01A0D%1A$%H.//>D"5%3..'%1.2%9"3;$D%A$3$?J%"223.I$;%#A"55%?$%H.D#13>H1$;%1.
?$% .?#H>3$% 95"g$;% "D;% D.DT.2$D0D9% "D;% #A"55% ?$% #.%/"0D1"0D$;% 1A$3$"'1$3% >D5$##% 1A$% 230.3
R3011$D%H.D#$D1%.'%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301J%0#%.?1"0D$;%1.%"DJ%I"30"10.DK

&$"#.D(%%G.%/0D0/0#$%0D1$3'$3$DH$%R01A%1A$%230I"HJ%.'%1A$%.HH>20$3Q#S%"D;%0D%1A$%0D1$3$#1%.'
I0#>"5%"/$D01J%.'%1A$%5.H"501JK

QWS GA$%3$'>#$%"D;%3$HJH50D9%'"H05010$#%'.3%$U0#10D9%"D;%23.2.#$;%>D01#%R01A0D%=>?05$$%@$09A1#6%#A"55
?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%'>55%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%;$1"05#%"223.I$;%"#%2"31%.'%"2250H"10.D%3$'(%)7+7,dL
;"1$;%)L%]H1.?$3%7,)76%230.3%1.%1A$%'03#1%.HH>2"10.D%.'%"DJ%.'%1A$%'5"1#%A$3$?J%2$3/011$;%"D;
1A$#$%'"H05010$#%#A"55%1A$3$"'1$3%?$%2$3/"D$D15J%3$1"0D$;%0D%'>55%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%"223.I$;
;$1"05#K%4%50#1%.'%1A$%"223.I$;%;.H>/$D1#%0#%50#1$;%?$5.R(

C]+7*,+*7
8C+7[[+),)W
bU13"H1%'3./%4X4%43HA01$H1#%X"1$;%*3;%4>9>#1%7,)7
&$'>#$%O%&$HJH50D9%!"5H>5"10.D#%'.3%47[[%=>?05$$%@$09A1#%W%Q:.>1A%c5.HaS

BD5$##%.1A$3R0#$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK

&$"#.D(%G.%$D#>3$%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%;$I$5.2/$D1%RA0HA%;.$#%D.1%23$Z>;0H$%1A$%"/$D01J%.'%1A$
5.H"501JK

Q[S 455%$U1$3D"5%R.3a6%#A"55%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%;$1"05#%"223.I$;%"#%2"31%.'
"2250H"10.D%3$'(%)7+7,dL%;"1$;%)L%]H1.?$3%7,)7K%4%50#1%.'%1A$%"223.I$;%/"1$30"5#%0#%50#1$;
?$5.R(

! c3.HA>3$%"D;%:"/25$%.'%]210/"%<!%H5";;0D9%#J#1$/%?J%:.1$HA%R01A%23$##$;%/$1"5%2"D$5#
0D%H.22$3%93$$D%10D1

! c3.HA>3$%.'%45>/0D0>/%R..;%'>#0.D%50D$%),L%13025$%95"g$;%2$3'.3/"DH$%R0D;.R#%?J
Y">5A.'$3%0D%H.5.>3%&4C%),,)

! :"/25$%.'%c30Ha%T%!5"##%*%$D90D$$30D9%?30Ha%?J%F0$D$3?$39$3
! :"/25$%.'%F$??$3%M7),%Y3"D01$%Y3$J%&.>9AH"#1%R01A%H>1%"#A5"3%Z.0D1#

BD5$##%.1A$3R0#$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK

&$"#.D(%G.%$D#>3$%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%;$I$5.2/$D1%RA0HA%;.$#%D.1%23$Z>;0H$%1A$%"/$D01J%.'%1A$
5.H"501JK

Q-S GA$%HJH5$%2"3a0D9%'"H05010$#%#A"55%?$%H"330$;%.>1%0D%'>55%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%;$1"05#%"223.I$;%"#
2"31%.'%"2250H"10.D%3$'(%)7+7,dL%;"1$;%)L%]H1.?$3%7,)7%230.3% 1.% 1A$% '03#1%.HH>2"10.D%.'%"DJ%.'

Page 31



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ )7%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 39 "1 34

1A$% '5"1#%A$3$?J%2$3/011$;%"D;% 1A$#$% '"H05010$#%#A"55% 1A$3$"'1$3%?$%2$3/"D$D15J% 3$1"0D$;% 0D% '>55
"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%"223.I$;%;$1"05#%K%%4%50#1%.'%1A$%"223.I$;%;.H>/$D1#%0#%50#1$;%?$5.R(

C]+7V[+7,%&$I%=
bU13"H1%'3./%4X4%43HA01$H1#%X"1$;%*3;%4>9>#1%7,)7

BD5$##%.1A$3R0#$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK

&$"#.D(%%G.%$D#>3$%#"10#'"H1.3J%'"H05010$#%'.3%HJH50#1#K

QLS GA$%/"D"9$/$D1%"33"D9$/$D1#%.'% 1A$%H"3%2"3a0D9%#2"H$#%R01A0D%=>?05$$%@$09A1#%"D;%!$;"3
C.;9$% #A"55% ?$% #A"55% ?$% H"330$;% .>1% 0D% '>55% "HH.3;"DH$% R01A% 1A$% ;$1"05#% "223.I$;% "#% 2"31% .'
"2250H"10.D%3$'(%)7+7,dL%;"1$;%)L%]H1.?$3%7,)7%230.3%1.%1A$%'03#1%.HH>2"10.D%.'%"DJ%.'%1A$%'5"1#
A$3$?J%2$3/011$;%"D;%1A$3$"'1$3%3$1"0D$;K

&$"#.D(%%G.%$D#>3$%1A"1%1A$%23.2.#$;%;$I$5.2/$D1%;.$#%D.1%23$Z>;0H$%1A$%'3$$%'5.R%.'%13"''0H
.3%H.D;010.D#%.'%9$D$3"5%#"'$1J%"5.D9%1A$%D$09A?.>30D9%A09AR"J%"D;%1.%$D#>3$%"%#"10#'"H1.3J
#1"D;"3;%.'%"/$D01J%?J%23.I0;0D9%"D;%3$1"0D0D9%";$^>"1$%.D%#01$%H"3%2"3a0D9K

QdS E.1R01A#1"D;0D9%1A$%#>?/011$;%25"D#%.1A$3R0#$%"223.I$;6%'>31A$3%;$1"05#%.'%1A$%H.//>D"5%3..'
1.2%9"3;$D%#A"55%?$%#>?/011$;%1.%"D;%"223.I$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301J%230.3
1.%"DJ%R.3a#%H.//$DH0D9%.D%#01$K%GA$%23.2.#$;%9"3;$D%#A"55%1A$3$"'1$3%?$%H.D#13>H1$;%0D%'>55
"HH.3;"DH$%R01A% 1A$%"223.I$;%;$1"05#%230.3% 1.% 1A$% '03#1%.HH>2"10.D%.'% "DJ%.'% 1A$% '5"1#%A$3$?J
2$3/011$;K%:>HA%;$1"05#%#A"55%0DH5>;$(

"S%X$1"05#%.'%1A$%3..'%H.D#13>H10.D%0DH5>;0D9%;3"0D"9$%"D;%A"3;%5"D;#H"20D9_%"D;

?S%X$1"05#%.'%23.2.#$;%25"D1%#2$H0$#%"D;%#>?#13"1$K

4DJ%5"D;#H"20D9%25"D1$;%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%5"D;#H"20D9%#HA$/$%RA0HA6%R01A0D%W%J$"3#%.'
25"D10D9% 0#% 3$/.I$;6% ;$";% .3% ;J0D96% #$30.>#5J% ;"/"9$;% .3% ?$H./$#% ;0#$"#$;% #A"55% ?$
3$25"H$;% 0D% #0/05"3% 2.#010.D#% R01A% #.'1% 5"D;#H"20D9% .'% #0/05"3% #2$H0$#% "D;% #0g$% 1.% 1A.#$
.3090D"55J%25"D1$;%>D5$##%.1A$3R0#$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK

&$"#.D(%%GA$#$%;$1"05#%"3$%3$^>03$;%1.%$D#>3$%1A"1%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%;$I$5.2/$D1%0#%"HA0$I$;K

Q),S <>55% ;$1"05#% .'% 1A$% 5"D;#H"20D9% R.3a#% "D;% 13$"1/$D1% .'% 1A$% 3$/"0D0D9% H.//>D"5% "/$D01J
#2"H$#%#A"55%?$%#>?/011$;%1.%"D;%"223.I$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301J%230.3%1.
1A$%H.//$DH$/$D1%.'%"DJ%;$/.5010.D+%H.D#13>H10.D%R.3a#%.D%1A$%#01$K%4DJ%"223.I$;%25"D10D96
1>3'0D9% .3% #$$;0D9% 0DH5>;$;% 0D% #>HA% ;$1"05#% #A"55% ?$% H./25$1$;% 0D% #130H1% "HH.3;"DH$%R01A% 1A$
"223.I$;%;$1"05#%230.3%1.%1A$%.HH>2"10.D%.'%"DJ%2"31%.'%1A$%;$I$5.2/$D1%.3%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A
"%23.93"//$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%?J%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK%:>HA%"%#HA$/$%#A"55%0DH5>;$(

"S% GA$% 0;$D10'0H"10.D% "D;% 23.1$H10.D% .'% $U0#10D9% 13$$#%"D;% #A3>?#% D.1% ;03$H15J% "''$H1$;% ?J% 1A$
?>05;0D9%R.3a#%"D;%RA0HA%"3$%1.%?$%3$1"0D$;_

?S%;$1"05#%.'%23.2.#$;%25"D10D9%0DH5>;0D9%#2$H0$#6%25"D1%#0g$#%"D;%25"D10D9%;$D#010$#_

HS%"3$"#%.'%A"3;%5"D;#H"2$%R.3a#%"D;%23.2.#$;%/"1$30"5#_

;S%"%?>''$3%?$1R$$D% 1A$%3$/"0D0D9%H.//>D"5%"/$D01J%#2"H$%"D;% 1A$%93.>D;% '5..3% '5"1%R01A0D
1A$%23.2.#$;%;$I$5.2/$D1_

$S%;$1"05#%.'%1A$%23.2.#$;%"33"D9$/$D1#%'.3%1A$%/"0D1$D"DH$%.'%1A$%5"D;#H"2$%R.3a#_

'S%;$1"05#%.'%"DJ%$U1$30.3%509A10D9%1.%?$%23.I0;$;%.D%1A$%#01$K

4DJ%13$$#6%#A3>?#%"D;%.1A$3%25"D1#%25"D1$;%0D%"HH.3;"DH$%R01A%1A$%5"D;#H"20D9%#HA$/$%RA0HA6
R01A0D%W%J$"3#%.'%25"D10D9%"3$%3$/.I$;6%;J0D96%#$30.>#5J%;"/"9$;%.3%?$H./$%;0#$"#$;%#A"55%?$
3$25"H$;%0D%#0/05"3%2.#010.D#%?J%13$$#%"D;%#A3>?#%.'%#0/05"3%#2$H0$#%"D;%#0g$%1.%1A.#$%.3090D"55J
25"D1$;%>D5$##%.1A$3R0#$%"93$$;%0D%R3010D9%R01A%1A$%C.H"5%85"DD0D9%4>1A.301JK

&$"#.D(%%G.%$D#>3$%"%#"10#'"H1.3J%#1"D;"3;%.'%"22$"3"DH$%"D;%#$110D9%'.3%1A$%;$I$5.2/$D1

Page 32



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,*--
!.//011$$%&$2.31%)-%423056%7,)*

8"9$ )*%.' )*

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456477 8+,& 34 "1 34

"D;%1.%$D#>3$%1A"1%1A$%23.2.#$;%;$I$5.2/$D1%$DA"DH$#%1A$%I0#>"5%"/$D01J%.'%1A$%5.H"501J%0D
1A$%0D1$3$#1#%.'%1A$%"/$D010$#%.'%1A$%.HH>2"D1#%.'%1A$%;$I$5.2/$D1%"D;%1.%23.I0;$%13$$%25"D10D9
0D%2>3#>"DH$%.'%#$H10.D%)d-%.'%1A$%G.RD%"D;%!.>D13J%85"DD0D9%4H1%)dd,K

+,MD(<7E+>=F@

Q)S GA$%23.I0#0.D#%.'%GA$%8"31J%F"55%$1HK%4H1%)dd[%/"J%?$%"2250H"?5$%"D;%3$5"1$#%1.%R.3a%.D%"D
$U0#10D9%R"55%#A"3$;%R01A%"D.1A$3%23.2$31J_%?>05;0D9%.D%1A$%?.>D;"3J%R01A%"%D$09A?.>30D9
23.2$31J_%.3%$UH"I"10D9%D$"3%"%D$09A?.>30D9%?>05;0D9K%4D%$U25"D"1.3J%?..a5$1%#$110D9%.>1%J.>3
.?509"10.D#%H"D%?$%.?1"0D$;%'3./%1A$%!.//>D010$#%"D;%C.H"5%Y.I$3D/$D1%R$?#01$
RRRKH.//>D010$#K9.IK>a

4DJ%2$3#.D%R0#A0D9%1.%0D#2$H1%1A$%"?.I$%2"2$3#%#A.>5;%H.D1"H1%P0H1.30"%MHX.D"9A6%GA$%85"DD0D9%:$3I0H$6
c3$D1%@.>#$6%*Vd%@09A%&.";6%F$/?5$J6%M0;;5$#$U6%@4d%[ck6%G$5K%E.K%,7,%Ld*- W**-

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5: !2;&',"- !"#$%$&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<=+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+C26-26=+74!$
DEF

G+:.286+92HI.(@J)+,6-+-,),<,/*+.(@J)/+K$!!+L.-6,69*+';.B*I+!$$$K%KM$

NJ(/+3,H+(/+(6-(9,)(B*+265IO

Agenda Item 5

Page 35



(=!=+>=?@ K%+1*<.;,.I=+K$!"

A7(?@ P*6/,5+Q.**6

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ R,.5*/-*6+:26/;5),)(B*+12.;3

BD!7E+D,@ 12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<=+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+C26-26=+74!$+DEF

0(D0DF7B@ S.*9)(26+2T+,+T2;.+,6-+T(B*+/)2.*I+<;(5-(6@+,992332-,)(6@+KK+T5,)/=+@.2;6-+T522.
A!+,6-#2.+U!+T522./H,9*+,6-+.*)*6)(26+2T+*5*9).(9()I+/;<+/),)(26O

700B+!7,E@ VA+S/),)*/+W+U*B*52H3*6)+,6-+>,-J,+X6B*/)3*6)/+C(3()*-

!D,E7!E@ EEV+E5,66(6@+C(3()*-

0B7,',DGF@
'**+926-()(26+KO

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
Q.,6)+H5,66(6@+H*.3(//(26+/;<Y*9)+)2+)J*+923H5*)(26+2T+,+/,)(/T,9)2.I+'*9)(26+!$M+2.+2)J*.+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)
,6-+-*5*@,)*+,;)J2.()I+)2+)J*+R*,-+2T+A.*,+E5,66(6@ 2.+2)J*.+-;5I+,;)J2.(/*-+H*./26 )2+,@.**+)J*+*Z,9)+)*.3/
)J*.*2T+26+,-B(9*+T.23+)J*+U(.*9)2.+2T+C*@,5+'*.B(9*/+,6-+E.29;.*3*6)O

F=!E+D,'5.I'?=E7+BF
NJ*+,HH5(9,)(26+.*[;(.*/+,+'*9)(26+!$M+A@.**3*6)=+(6+2.-*.+)2+/*9;.*+)J*+T25528(6@+<*6*T()/0\

],^+E,I3*6)+2T+)J*+:2;69(5_/+5*@,5+,6-+2)J*.+H.2T*//(26,5+92/)/+(6+](^+H.*H,.(6@+,6-+923H5*)(6@+)J*+,@.**3*6)
,6-+]((^+326()2.(6@+,6-+*6T2.9(6@+()/+H*.T2.3,69*

]<^+E.2B(/(26+2T+,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@0+)82+<*-+T5,)/+8(55+<*+H.2B(-*-+,/+(6)*.3*-(,)*+,TT2.-,<5*+;6()/+];6()/+"+,6-
D+,/+/J286+26+-.,8(6@+K`&+AE#!$!+>Sa$D^+H5;/+,+T(6,69(,5+926).(<;)(26+2T+b!c$=$$$O

]9^+A+926).(<;)(26+2T+b"=$$$+H*.+<*-.223#bK=D$$+H*.+,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@+<*-.223=+(6-*Z\5(6?*-+T.23+)J*+-,)*
2T+9233())**=+T2.+S-;9,)(26=+';/),(6,<5*+N.,6/H2.),)(26=+LH*6+'H,9*+,6-+'H2.)/+(6+)J*+529,5+,.*,O

]-^+A+926).(<;)(26+2T+b!"=M&&O%M+)2+2TT/*)+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)/+/J2.)+T,55+2T+*Z)*.6,5+,3*6()I+/H,9*O

]-^+';/),(6,<(5()I+d+:2-*+ T2.+';/),(6,<5*+R23*/+C*B*5+D+,6-+e.**,3/+ fSZ9*55*6)g+ .,)(6@+E2/)+:26/).;9)(26
A//*//3*6)+,6-+:*.)(T(9,)*+ /J,55+ <*+/;<3())*-+H.(2.+ )2+299;H,)(26h+,9J(*B*+%$i+26+ )J*+e.*6)+';/),(6,<5*
U*B*52H3*6)+ :J*9?5(/)=+ -*326/).,)*-+ )J.2;@J+ /;<3(//(26+ 2T+ ,+ U*),(5*-+ ';/),(6,<(5()I+ X3H5*3*6),)(26
').,)*@I+H.(2.+)2+926/).;9)(26h+923H5(,69*+8()J+)J*+X:S+U*325()(26+H.2)2925=+-*326/).,)*-+<I+/;<3(//(26+2T
,6+ (6-*H*6-*6)+ .*H2.)+ -*),(5(6@+ -*325()(26+ ,6-+ 6*8+ <;(5-+ 3,)*.(,5+ ;/*+ ,6-+ .*9I95(6@h+ ,6-+ -*),(5/+ 2T+ ,6I
.*6*8,<5*+)*9J6252@(*/+.*[;(.*-+)2+/;HH5*3*6)+,6I+H,//(B*+3*,/;.*/+(6+2.-*.+)2+,9J(*B*+,+3(6(3;3+K%i
.*-;9)(26+ ,<2B*+ )J*+ :LK+ ),.@*) *3(//(26+ .,)*+ .*[;(.*-+ <I+ )J*+ e;(5-(6@+ >*@;5,)(26/+ E,.)+ C+ K$!$=+ )2+ <*
/;<3())*-=+,HH.2B*-+,6-+3,(6),(6*-+)J.2;@J2;)+)J*+5(T*)(3*+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)O

]*^+E.(2.+)2+E.,9)(9,5+:23H5*)(26+*6)*.+(6)2+,+/K&`#/"%+T2.+,6I+.*[;(.*-+J(@J8,I/+82.?/O

]T^+j2(6+,6-+,-J*.*+)2+)J*+:26/(-*.,)*+:26/).;9)2./+/9J*3*

]T^+NJ*+-*B*52H3*6)+/J,55+<*+*6)(.*5I+k9,.\T.**lO

A6-=+)2+,;)J2.(/*+)J*+R*,-+2T+A.*,+E5,66(6@=+2.+2)J*.+-;5I+,;)J2.(/*-+H*./26=+)2+.*T;/*+H5,66(6@+H*.3(//(26+(T
)J*+,HH5(9,6)+J,/+T,(5*-+)2+-*326/).,)*+)J*+,<(5()I+)2+H.2B(-*+T2.+)J*+,<2B*+)*.3/+,6-+3**)+)J*+H25(9(*/+2T+)J*
:2.*+').,)*@I=+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+,6-+'*9)(26+!$M+E5,66(6@+L<5(@,)(26/+';HH5*3*6),.I+E5,66(6@
U29;3*6)+<I+92695;-(6@+,6+,HH.2H.(,)*+,@.**3*6)O

Page 36



NJ(/+,HH5(9,)(26+(/+5(,<5*+T2.+:233;6()I+X6T.,/).;9);.*+C*BIO]:XC^+O++NJ*+V,I2._/+926).(<;)(26+82;5-+<*
bMK="&$O$$-

=J+FE+,C
NJ(/+,HH5(9,)(26+.*5,)*/+)2+)J*+12.3*.+4(55*/-*6+7*8+'29(,5+:5;<+,)+)J*+Y;69)(26+2T+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-
E,.?O+NJ*+/()*+(/+.2;@J5I+.*9),6@;5,.+(6+/J,H*+,6-+J,/+,6+,.*,+2T+Y;/)+2B*.+$O!+J*9),.*/O+NJ*+T2.3*.+:5;<+J,/
628+<**6+-*325(/J*-+5*,B(6@+)J*+/()*+B,9,6)+,H,.)+T.23+,+/3,55+T;69)(26(6@+*5*9).(9()I+/;<+/),)(26+(6+)J*+62.)J
*,/)+92.6*.O

NJ*+/2;)J+8*/)+,6-+62.)J+8*/)+<2;6-,.(*/+2T+)J*+/()*+T.26)+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?+E,.,-*O+NJ*+62.)J
*,/)+<2;6-,.I+,<;)/+!\!K+')+j2/*HJ/+:2;.)=+,+.*5,)(B*5I+32-*.6+)J.**+/)2.*I+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52H3*6)+T.26)(6@
E,.?+E,.,-*+,6-+C*@J2.6+>2,-O+NJ*+/2;)J+*,/)+<2;6-,.I+,<;)/+4(5528/+N*..,9*=+,+)82+/)2.*I+)*..,9*+2T
a(9)2.(,6+H.2H*.)(*/+T.26)(6@+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*O

NJ*+/()*+(/+8()J(6+)J*+R,.5*/-*6+U(/).(9)+:*6).*+<2;6-,.I+,6-+(/+)J*.*T2.*+(-*,55I+529,)*-+)2+),?*+,-B,6),@*+2T
,55+)J*+:*6).*g/+T,9(5()(*/O+E,.?+E,.,-*+(/+9J,.,9)*.(/*-+<I+9233*.9(,5+-*B*52H3*6)+8J*.*,/+>;9?5(-@*
AB*6;*+(/+5,.@*5I+.*/(-*6)(,5OLHH2/()*+)J*+/()*+26+E,.?+E,.,-*+,.*+)J.**+/)2.*I+H.2H*.)(*/+8()J+@.2;6-+T522.
.*),(5O+A)+)J*+Y;69)(26+2T+E,.?+E,.,-*+,6-+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+2HH2/()*+)J*+/()*=+(/+,+)J.**+,6-+T2;.+/)2.*I
9233*.9(,5+<;(5-(6@+8J(9J+T.26)/+<2)J+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?+E,.,-*!

NJ*+/()*+J,/+B*.I+@22-+,99*//+)2+H;<5(9+).,6/H2.)+]<;/=+.,(5+,6-+);<*^+8()J+,+ENAC+2T+%O+NJ*+,.*,+(/+8()J(6+)J*
R4+:26).255*-+E,.?(6@+n26*+]:En^+8()J+.*/).(9)(26/+(6+H5,9*+<*)8**6+`,3+,6-+MH3O+NJ*+/()*+(/+62)+529,)*-+(6
,+:26/*.B,)(26+A.*,+62.+-2*/+()+926),(6+,6I+5(/)*-+T*,);.*/O

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!K=?LB=
NJ*+),<5*]/^+<*528+(6-(9,)*+)J*+*Z(/)(6@+,6-+H.2H2/*-+;/*/+,)+)J*+/()*+,6-+)J*(.+.*/H*9)(B*+T522./H,9*+,6-+,
<.*,?-286+2T+,6I+-8*55(6@/+H.2H2/*-+,)+)J*+/()*O

M1""*;)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF=
,S#T&* 0*$#2*U'L;& FST'L;&
! /J2H/

K T(6,69(,5+,6-+H.2T*//(26,5+/*.B(9*/

" .*/),;.,6)/+,6-+9,T*/

D -.(6?(6@+*/),<5(/J3*6)/+]K$$D^

% J2)+T22-+),?*+,8,I+]K$$D^

M <;/(6*//*/+,6-+2TT(9*/

& <;/(6*//*/+#+.*/*,.9J+,6-+-*B*52H3*6)

` <;/(6*//*/+,6-+5(@J)+(6-;/).I

c @*6*.,5+(6-;/).(,5

!$ /)2.,@*+,6-+-(/).(<;)(26

!! J2)*5/

!K -8*55(6@+J2;/*/

!" 626\.*/(-*6)(,5+(6/)();)(26/

!D 'J2H/

MBDD(F07!='$3';V#
,S#T&* =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! $ $ `K
K $ $ $
" $ $ $
D $ $ $
% $ $ $
M $ $ $
& $ $ $
` $ $ $
c $ $ $
!$ $ $ $
!! $ $ $

Page 37



!K $ $ !%c"
!" $ $ `"
!D $ $ $

EDE7BF'$3';V#
E"%21; =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3

$ $ !&%`

0(D0DF7B
'**+,<2B*O

K+FED(X
!K#$c!%+E*.3(//(26+@.,6)*-+,)+)J*+:2;69(5_/+E5,66(6@+:233())**+2T+K$+j;6*+K$!K\+S.*9)(26+2T+,+T2;.+,6-+T(B*
/)2.*I+<;(5-(6@+,992332-,)(6@+KK+T5,)/=+@.2;6-+T522.+A!+,6-#2.+U!+T522./H,9*+,6-+.*)*6)(26+2T+*5*9).(9()I+/;<
/),)(26+,6-+/;<Y*9)+)2+,+U**-+2T+A@.**3*6)+-,)*-+KD+j;5I+K$!K+;6-*.+'*9)(26+!$M+2T+)J*+N286+,6-+:2;6).I
E5,66(6@+A9)+!cc$=+,/+,3*6-*-O

0DB+!X'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
7,)(26,5+E5,66(6@+E25(9I+ ++

NJ*+7,)(26,5+E5,66(6@+E25(9I+1.,3*82.?+]7EE1^+8,/+H;<5(/J*-+26+K&+V,.9J+K$!K+,6-+.*H5,9*/+E5,66(6@
E25(9I+Q;(-,69*+,6-+E5,66(6@+E25(9I+'),)*3*6)/+8()J+(33*-(,)*+*TT*9)O+X)/+(695;-*/+,+H.*/;3H)(26+(6+T,B2;.
2T+/;/),(6,<5*+-*B*52H3*6)+(6+<2)J+H5,6+3,?(6@+,6-+-*9(/(26+3,?(6@O+X)+(/+926/(-*.*-+)J,)+)J*+/,B*-+H25(9(*/
.*T*..*-+)2+(6+)J*+,-2H)*-+mUE+,6-+:2.*+').,)*@I+,.*+(6+926T2.3()I+8()J+)J*+7EE1+,6-+,.*+/)(55+.*5*B,6)O+NJ*
7EE1+/),)*/+)J,)+@22-+[;,5()I+-*/(@6+,6-+,+@22-+/),6-,.-+2T+,3*6()I+T2.+*Z(/)(6@+,6-+T;);.*+299;H,6)/+2T
5,6-+,6-+<;(5-(6@/+,.*+.*[;(.*-O+LT+H,.)(9;5,.+.*T*.*69*+)2+)J(/+:A:+,HH5(9,)(26=+)J*+7EE1+2;)5(6*/+H25(9(*/+T2.
)J*+J(/)2.(9+*6B(.263*6)+,6-+J*.(),@*+,//*)/O+X)+*3HJ,/(/*/+)J*+(3H2.),69*+2T+<*(6@+,<5*+)2+,//*//+)J*
/(@6(T(9,69*+2T+J*.(),@*+,//*)/+)J,)+3,I+<*+,TT*9)*-+<I+,+-*B*52H3*6)O

A992.-(6@5I=+)J*+H25(9(*/+926),(6*-+8()J(6+)J*+,-2H)*-+'EQg/=+C26-26+e2.2;@J+2T+e.*6)+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)
E5,6+K$$D+,6-+:2.*+').,)*@I+K$!$+9,..I+926/(-*.,<5*+8*(@J)+(6+)J*+-*)*.3(6,)(26+2T+H5,66(6@+,HH5(9,)(26/
,6-+,HH*,5/O

B?M'!"*&'F%*2%&4U'9.5.
!05'Y 'H,)(,5+U*B*52H3*6)+').,)*@I

!09'Y E2H;5,)(26+,6-+R2;/(6@+Q.28)J

!056'Y E.2)*9)(6@+,6-+S6J,69(6@+)J*+';<;.<,6+:J,.,9)*.+2T+e.*6)

!05Z'Y E.2)*9)(26+,6-+S6J,69*3*6)+2T+LH*6+'H,9*=+'H2.)/+,6-+e(2-(B*./()I

!05['Y e.*6)+').,)*@(9+:5(3,)*+:J,6@*+V()(@,)(26+,6-+A-,H),)(26+V*,/;.*/

!095'Y A+e,5,69*-+R2;/(6@+')29?

O*&3%'F2\&Q')"1$N$&;'L3$%2*U'?&\&1")#&3%'0123'9..]

FE(:' Y X6+ )J*+ (6)*.*/)/+ 2T+ ,9J(*B(6@+ /;/),(6,<5*+ -*B*52H3*6)+ ](695;-(6@+ H.2)*9)(6@+ @.**6T(*5-+ /()*/^=
-*B*52H3*6)+2T+H.*B(2;/5I+-*B*52H*-+;.<,6+5,6-+8(55+<*+3,Z(3(/*-+](695;-(6@+T.23+926B*./(26/+,6-+9J,6@*/
2T+;/*^O

FE(/'Y A+H,))*.6+2T+-*B*52H3*6)+8J(9J+.*-;9*/+)J*+6**-+)2+).,B*5=+*/H*9(,55I+<I+9,.=+8(55+<*+,9J(*B*-O

FE([ \+NJ*+:2;69(5+8(55+*6/;.*+)J,)+-*B*52H3*6)+H.2H2/,5/+-2+62)+926T5(9)+8()J+)J*+.25*+2T+QCA+>2,-/+,6-
C26-26+U(/).(<;)2.+>2,-+8J(5/)+-(/92;.,@(6@+)J.2;@J+).,TT(9+26+529,5+.2,-/O

Page 38



FE(59' Y E5,66(6@+ -*9(/(26/+ /J2;5-+ H.2)*9)+ H;<5(9+ J*,5)J+ ,6-+ /,T*)I+ ,6-+ (6+ H,.)(9;5,.=+ /;HH2.)+ )J*
,9J(*B*3*6)/+2T+),.@*)/+8()J(6+)J*+7,)(26,5+A(.+o;,5()I+').,)*@IO

FE(5:'Y S6B(.263*6),55I+/*6/()(B*+T2.3/+2T+-*B*52H3*6)+8(55+<*+/2;@J)O

FE(5]'Y 7*8+-*B*52H3*6)+)2+3,?*+,+H2/()(B*+926).(<;)(26+)2+(3H.2B(6@+)J*+[;,5()I+2T+)J*+;.<,6+*6B(.263*6)
(6+e.*6)!

FE(5/'Y V,Y2.+-*B*52H3*6)+/J2;5-+*6J,69*+)J*+H;<5(9+.*,53O

O=9'Y N286/9,H*0+C29,5+:26)*Z)+W+:J,.,9)*.

O=:'Y m.<,6+').;9);.*0+'H,9*+W+V2B*3*6)

O=]'Y A99*//+T2.+-(/,<5*-+H*2H5*

O=/'Y m.<,6+95,.()I+,6-+/,T*)I

O=I'Y E;<5(9+>*,530+C,6-/9,H*+-*/(@6

O=6'Y E;<5(9+>*,530+').**)/9*6*

O=['Y A.9J()*9);.,5+o;,5()I

O=59'Y ';/),(6,<5*+-*/(@6+H.(69(H5*/

=0: \+C29,5+A(.+o;,5()I+V,6,@*3*6)

=0I'Y :26),3(6,)*-+5,6-

=05.'Y E.2)*9)(26+2T+';.T,9*+4,)*.

K]'Y LTT\'()*+ATT2.-,<5*+R2;/(6@++

K55'Y+R2;/(6@+L6+e.286T(*5-+'()*/

K59+\+>*/(-*6)(,5+o;,5()Ih+C,I2;)+:26/(-*.,)(26/

K5:+\+>*/(-*6)(,5+U*6/()I

E(,5'Y N.,6/H2.)+,//*//3*6)

E(,:'Y S6B(.263*6),5+X3H,9)+2T+N.,TT(9

E(,]'Y V*,/;.*/+)2+3,?*+).,6/H2.)+(3H,9)+,99*H),<5*

E(,5.'Y4,5?,<5*+*6B(.263*6)/

E(,55'Y NJ*+C26-26+:I95*+7*)82.?

E(,5]'Y R(@J8,I+-*/(@6

E(,9:'Y E,.?(6@+'),6-,.-/+d+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52H3*6)/

E(,9] \+L6\').**)+E,.?(6@

E(,:] \+'*.B(6@+T2.+7*8+U*B*52H3*6)

E(,:/'Y N.,6/H2.)+,99*//+T2.+-(/,<5*-+H*2H5*+W+2)J*./+8()J+32<(5()I+-(TT(9;5)(*/

Page 39



0F5] \+>*/(-*6)(,5+E,.?(6@+'),6-,.-/

0F5/'Y E,.?(6@+T2.+-(/,<5*-+H*2H5*

0F5I'Y :I95*+H,.?(6@+/),6-,.-/

O*&3%'!"S3N$1'FS))1&#&3%2*U'01233$34'CS$Q23N&'23Q'?"NS#&3%;

F0C59'Y A99*//+T2.+-(/,<5*-+H*2H5* 

F0C56'Y U*/(@6+Q;(-*+T2.+7*8+U*B*52H3*6) 

F0C5['Y ';/),(6,<5*+-*/(@6=+926/).;9)(26+,6-+H255;)(26+926).25

F0?'Y '*9)(26+!$M+E5,66(6@+L<5(@,)(26/

<2U"*'"^'B"3Q"3

NJ*+C26-26+E5,6+K$!!+V,I2.+2T+C26-26+';HH5*3*6),.I+E5,66(6@+Q;(-,69*

],^+ ';/),(6,<5*+ U*/(@6+ ,6-+ :26/).;9)(26+ ]V,I+ K$$M^=+ ]<^+ E5,66(6@+ T2.+ S[;,5()I+ ,6-+ U(B*./()I+ (6+ C26-26
]L9)2<*.+ K$$&^=+ ]9^+ A99*//(<5*+ C26-260A9J(*B(6@+ ,6+ X695;/(B*+ S6B(.263*6)+ ]AH.(5K$$D^=+ ]-^+ E.2B(-(6@+ T2.
:J(5-.*6+,6-+p2;6@+E*2H5*_/+E5,I+,6-+X6T2.3,5+>*9.*,)(26+]V,.9J+K$$`^

FLFE7+,7O+B+EX'7FF=FF<=,E
S6*.@I

E25(9I+:E!c+2T+e.*6)_/+:2.*+').,)*@I+.*[;(.*/+-*B*52H3*6)/+)2+926).(<;)*+)28,.-/+95(3,)*+9J,6@*+3()(@,)(26
,6-+ ,-,H),)(26=+ 8J(5/)+ )J*+ K$!!+ C26-26+ E5,6+ .*[;(.*/+3,Y2.+ /9J*3*/+ )2+ ,9J(*B*+ ,+ K%i+ (3H.2B*3*6)+ (6
9,.<26+.*-;9)(26+;H26+<;(5-(6@+.*@;5,)(26/+T2.+<2)J+.*/(-*6)(,5+,6-+-23*/)(9+<;(5-(6@/O+A--()(26,55I=+C26-26
E5,6+H25(9I+%O&+ _>*6*8,<5*+S6*.@I_+ .*[;(.*/+,+ .*-;9)(26+ (6+:,.<26+-(2Z(-*+*3(//(26/+2T+K$i+ T.23+26+/()*
.*6*8,<5*/+;65*//+/;9J+,+H.2B(/(26+(/+-*326/).,)*-+,/+62)+T*,/(<5*O

NJ*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+,--.*//*/+529,5+,6-+.*@(26,5+H5,66(6@+H25(9(*/+26+*6*.@Ih(6+H,.)(9;5,.=+3()(@,)(26
2T+95(3,)*+9J,6@*+,6-+*6*.@I+/*9;.()I+)J.2;@J+*6*.@I+*TT(9(*69I+*6J,69*3*6)/+,6-+;/*+2T+.*6*8,<5*/O

A6+ ,//*//3*6)+ T25528(6@+ )J*+ *6*.@I+ J(*.,.9JI+ J,/+ <**6+ /;<3())*-+ ,6-+ -*326/).,)*/+ )J,)+ )J.2;@J+ ,
923<(6,)(26+ 2T+ *TT(9(*69I+ 3*,/;.*/+ ,6-+ (6/),55,)(26+ 2T+ ,HH.2H.(,)*+ .*6*8,<5*+ )*9J6252@(*/=+ ,+ KcOKMi
(3H.2B*3*6)+,<2B*+)J*+.*[;(.*3*6)/+T2.+)J*+e;(5-(6@+>*@;5,)(26/+E,.)+C+K$!$+8(55+<*+,9J(*B*-O+`O&%i+2T+)J(/
(3H.2B*3*6)+8(55+<*+,)).(<;)*-+)2+,+HJ2)2B25),(9+/I/)*3+26+)J*+.22TO+X)+J,/+<**6+-*326/).,)*-+)J,)+,+T;.)J*.
.*-;9)(26+ )J.2;@J+ .*6*8,<5*/+ (/+ 62)+ T*,/(<5*+ 8()J(6+ )J*+ /92H*+ 2T+ )J*+ 82.?/+ \+ ,6+ (3H2.),6)5I+ )J*+ /9J*3*
*Z9**-/+)J*+/),);)2.I+2B*.,55+.*-;9)(26+26+<,/*5(6*+5*B*5/+<I+DOKMiO

NJ*/*+3*,/;.*/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)J.2;@J+,+/*9)(26+!$M+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)O

:2-*+T2.+';/),(6,<5*+R23*/

E25(9I+:E!c+2T+e.*6)_/+:2.*+').,)*@I+.*[;(.*/+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+)2+,9J(*B*+,+3(6(3;3+C*B*5+"+(6+.*5,)(26+)2
)J*+:2-*+T2.+';/),(6,<5*+R23*/+]:'R^O+NJ*+/;<3())*-+H.*\,//*//3*6)+H.*-(9)/+)J,)+ )J(/+8(55+<*+*Z9**-*-
8()J+ :2-*+ D+ <*(6@+ ,9J(*B*-O+ X)+ (/+ .*9233*6-*-+ )J,)+ ,+ :'R+ C*B*5+ D+ E2/)+ :26/).;9)(26+ A//*//3*6)+ ,6-
:*.)(T(9,)*+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ H.(2.+ )2+ 299;H,)(26O+ NJ(/+ /J2;5-+ <*+ /*9;.*-+ ,/+ H,.)+ 2T+ )J*+'*9)(26+ !$M+R*,-/+2T
N*.3/O

e>SSAV

E25(9I+:E!c+2T+)J*+:2.*+').,)*@I+,5/2+.*[;(.*/+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+)2+,9J(*B*+,+.,)(6@+2T+e>SSAV+fSZ9*55*6)+T2.
626+.*/(-*6)(,5+-*B*52H3*6)O+NJ*+/;<3())*-+H.*\,//*//3*6)+H.*-(9)/+)J(/+8(55+<*+,9J(*B*-O+NJ(/+/J2;5-+<*
/*9;.*-+,/+H,.)+2T+)J*+'*9)(26+!$M+R*,-/+2T+N*.3/O

!D,FLBE7E+D,

Page 40



!"#$%&'()*+,"-)"*"./""*
5*))*./+/*6)+)2+!%D+6*(@J<2;.(6@+L86*.#L99;H(*./=+,-B*.)+H5,9*-+(6+529,5+H,H*.+K!#$"#K$!"+,6-+/()*+62)(9*/
H;)+;H+!`#$"#K$!"O+N2+-,)*+)J*+:2;69(5+J,B*+.*9*(B*-+&+5*))*./+2<Y*9)(6@+)2+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)

V,(6+H2(6)/+,.*+,/+T25528/h

! X69.*,/*-+-*3,6-+26+H,.?(6@+(6+)J*+,.*,+,6-+9,;/*+).,TT(9+926@*/)(26
! C,9?+2T+(6T.,/).;9);.*+)2+/;HH2.)+-*B*52H3*6)
!! ).,TT(9+926@*/)(26+,//29(,)*-+8()J+)J*+@.2;6-+T522.+;/*O
! LB*.5I+-*6/*+/9J*3*=+<;(5-(6@+5(6*+T2.8,.-+2T+H.2H*.)(*/+26+4(5528/+N*..,9*+(/+2B*.<*,.(6@+,6-+2B*.

-23(6,6)

0/1/(/')234'.*(5/*
S6B(.263*6),5+R*,5)J+J,B*+62+2<Y*9)(26+)2+H.2H2/,5/=+/;<Y*9)+)2+,--()(26+2T+926-()(26/+)J,)+,--.*//+)J*
T25528(6@h

! 926),3(6,)*-+5,6-
! A(.+o;,5()I
! 72(/*
! STT*9)/+2T+:26/).;9)(26+,6-+U*B*52H3*6)+O

R(@J8,I/+J,B*+62+2<Y*9)(26+)2+H.2H2/,5/+/;<Y*9)+)2+,--()(26+2T+926-()(26+)2+5(3()+U!+;/*/+)2+J*,5)J+9,.*+2.
9233;6()I+T,9(5()(*/+265IO

C,6-/9,H*+J,B*+62+2<Y*9)(26+/;<Y*9)+)2+,+5,6-/9,H*+926).(<;)(26+T2.+2H*6+/H,9*+(3H.2B*3*6)/+(6+)J*
R,.5*/-*6+2.+P*6/,5+Q.**6+,.*,+)2+923H*6/,)*+T2.+5,9?+2T+H.2B(/(26+8()J(6+)J*+/()*+,6-+T;.)J*.+/;<3(//(26+2T
T;55+H5,6)(6@+-*),(5/+2T+@.2;6-+T522.+@,.-*6/=+3,)*.(,5/=+H5,6)(6@+,6-+(..(@,)(26+-*),(5/+2T+T2;.)J+T522.+.22T
)*..,9*/+,6-+-*),(5/+2T+@.**6+.22T+926/).;9)(26=+/;HH5(*.+,6-+H5,6)+/H*9(*/O

U*/(@6+,6-+>*@*6*.,)(26+J,B*+62+2<Y*9)(26+/;<Y*9)+)2+.*B(/(26/+)2+3,?*+)J*+;HH*.+/)2.*I/+32.*+5(@J)8*(@J)
(6+,HH*,.,69*O

(=<7(_F

O2NP4*"S3Q

A+.*/25;)(26+)2+@.,6)+E5,66(6@+E*.3(//(26+8,/+.*,9J*-+,)+E5,66(6@+:233())**+26+K$+j;6*+K$!K+;6-*.
.*T*.*69*+!K#$c!%=+,6-+H*.3(//(26+/;</*[;*6)5I+(//;*-+26+K&)J+j;5I+K$!K+T25528(6@+)J*+923H5*)(26+2T+)J*
'*9)(26+!$M+A@.**3*6)+T2.+)J*+f6)"7/#'.3'83138'()31.938#:"3*/')"23&(#59#.$3177';;'91/#.$3<<3851/*=3$)'(.9
85'')3>?31.9+')3@?385'')*-17"31.93)"/"./#'.3'83"5"7/)#7#/23*(&3*/1/#'.31.93*(&A"7/3/'313@""93'83>$)"";"./
91/"93<B3C(523<D?<3(.9")30"7/#'.3?DE3'83/%"3F'G.31.934'(./)23H51..#.$3>7/3?IID=31*31;".9"9O

'(69*+)J*6=+>,-,+X6B*/)3*6)/+J,/+<**6+;6,<5*+)2+6*@2)(,)*+,6+,@.**3*6)+)2+)J*+,(.+.(@J)/+,<2B*+)J*
/;</),)(26+26+/()*+8()J+7H28*.+6*9*//,.I+)2+.*,5(/*+)J*+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*O+A/+,+.*/;5)+)J*I+,.*+2<5(@*-+)2
.*B(/*+)J*+H.2H2/,5/+.*32B(6@+)J*+2B*.,55+3,//+2B*.+)J*+/;<+/),)(26+,6-+3,?*+/23*+,--()(26/+)2+)J*
3,//(6@++26+;HH*.+5*B*5/O+NJ(/+8(55+<*+/*)+2;)+(6+32.*+-*),(5+(6+)J*+-*/(@6+/*9)(26O

X6+/;33,.I+)J*+9J,6@*/+,.*+,/+T25528/h

! >*32B(6@+)J*+,992332-,)(26+2B*.+)J*+/;</),)(26

! '5(-(6@+)J*+E,.?+E,.,-*+H,.)+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@+!O"3+)28,.-+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+26+)J*+!/)=+K6-+,6-+".-+T522.
265IO

! !`+Z+K<*-+D+Z+"<*-+<*923*/+K+Z+!+<*-=+!&+Z+K<*-+,6-+"+Z+"<*-+T5,)/

! A+)2),5+2T+D`+<*-.223/+<*923*+D%

! A+)2),5+2T+`c+H*./26/+<*923*+`$

! A+)2),5+2T+&$+J,<(),<5*+.223/+<*923*+M&

! NJ*+6;3<*.+2T+T5,)/+.*3,(6/+)J*+/,3*O

Page 41



A/+/;9J+)J*+H.2H2/,5+/;<Y*9)+)2+)J(/+,//*//3*6)+923H.(/*/+)J*+*.*9)(26+2T+,+T2;.+,6-+T(B*+/)2.*I+<;(5-(6@
,992332-,)(6@+KK+,H,.)3*6)/=+@.2;6-+T522.+A!#U!+,6-+)J*+.*)*6)(26+2T+)J*+*5*9).(9()I+/;<+/),)(26O

:26/(-*.,)(26+2T+)J(/+,HH5(9,)(26+/J2;5-=+)J*.*T2.*=+265I+.*5,)*+)2+)J*+9J,6@*/+/*)+2;)+,<2B*=+.,)J*.+)J,6+,6
2HH2.);6()I+)2+.*\B(/()+)J*+H.(69(H5*+2T+-*B*52H3*6)+)J,)+8,/+T2.3,55I+926/(-*.*-+,)+)J*+E5,66(6@+:233())**+26
K$+j;6*+K$!KO+X6+/H()*+2T+)J(/=+T2.+)J*+(6T2.3,)(26+2T+V*3<*./+)J*+?*I+(//;*/+)J,)+.*5,)*+)2+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+2T
)J*+/()*+,.*+/*)+2;)+T;.)J*.+<*528O

0*$3N$)1&'"^'?&\&1")#&3%

NJ*+/()*+H.*B(2;/5I+,992332-,)*-+,+/29(,5+95;<+]/;(+@*6*.(/^O+NJ(/+<;(5-(6@+J,/+<**6+-*325(/J*-O+X6+)J(/
.*/H*9)=+)J*+,HH5(9,6)/+J,B*+.*T*..*-+)2+X--*6-*6+B+R,3H/J(.*+:2;6)I+:2;69(5+]!c&K^+9,/*+5,8O+X6+)J(/
-*9(/(26=+()+8,/+92695;-*-+)J,)+8J*6+,+<;(5-(6@+(/+-*325(/J*-+)J*.*+(/+62+2<5(@,)(26+T2.+()+)2+<*+.*(6/),)*-
8J*6+,+6*8+,HH5(9,)(26+(/+/;<3())*-O

A/+/;9J+)J*+:2;69(5+,99*H)+)J,)+)J*+/()*+(/+,+B,9,6)+<.286+T(*5-+/()*=+H,.)(9;5,.5I+(6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+H,//,@*+2T
)(3*O+X6+)*.3/+2T+6,)(26,5+H25(9I=+NJ*+7EE1+/;HH2.)/+)J*+.*-*B*52H3*6)+2T+B,9,6)+<.286T(*5-+/()*/+H,.)(9;5,.5I
)J2/*+(6+;.<,6+,.*,/O+X6+)J(/+9,/*+)J*+/()*+(/+,6+*I*/2.*=+J,/+<**6+B,9,6)+T.23+/23*+)(3*+,6-+(/+/;<Y*9)+)2
26@2(6@+S6B(.263*6),5+R*,5)J+923H5,(6)/+.*5,)(6@+)2+-;3H(6@+,6-+H*/)/O

NJ*+H.2H2/,5+*6B(/,@*/+,+3(Z+2T+.*/(-*6)(,5+26+)J*+;HH*.+T522./+8()J+,+T5*Z(<5*+9233*.9(,5#626+.*/(-*6)(,5+;/*
26+)J*+@.2;6-+T522.O+NJ*+@.2;6-+T522.+;/*/+8(55+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)2+)J2/*+)J,)+,.*+2.(*6),)*-+)28,.-+B(/()(6@
3*3<*./+2T+)J*+H;<5(9+)2+/,)(/TI+)286+9*6).*+H25(9I+.*[;(.*3*6)/O+X6+,--()(26+)J*+U!+;/*+8(55+<*+.*/).(9)*-+)2
9233;6()I+2.+J*,5)J9,.*+T,9(5()(*/+265I=+8()J+,6I+2)J*.+U!+;/*/+/;<Y*9)+)2+62.3,5+H5,66(6@+926).25/h+/2+)J,)
)J*+).,6/H2.)+(3H5(9,)(26/+9,6+<*+3,6,@*-O+NJ(/+.*/(-*6)(,5+3(Z+(/+926/(-*.*-+)2+.*T5*9)+)J*+92.6*.+529,)(26
,6-+(/+/I3H,)J*)(9+)28,.-+)J*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,.*,+2T+4(5528/+N*..,9*#>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+8J(5/)+)J*+626
.*/(-*6)(,5+@.2;6-+T522.+;/*+)(*/+(6+8()J+)J*+R,.5*/-*6+U(/).(9)+:*6).*+C29,)(26=+/H*9(T(9,55I+)J*+)286+9*6).*
;/*/+,526@+()/+E,.?+E,.,-*+<2;6-,.IO

X6+32.*+H.*9(/*+H25(9I+)*.3/=+)J*+,HH5(9,)(26+(/+926/(-*.*-+)2+3,Z(3(/*+)J*+H2)*6)(,5+;/*+2T+,+<.286T(*5-+/()*
8()J+,6+,HH.2H.(,)*+>*/(-*6)(,5+U*6/()I+]M"M+J,<(),<5*+.223/+H*.+J*9),.*^+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+)J*+:2;69(5_/
/).,)*@(9+,(3/+2T+(69.*,/(6@+)J*+/;HH5I+2T+J2;/(6@+8()J(6+)J*+e2.2;@JO+A/+/;9J=+)J*.*+(/+62+2<Y*9)(26+)2+,
3(Z*-+;/*+-*B*52H3*6)+26+)J*+/()*O

?&3;$%U'23Q'<$W

NJ*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,/H*9)+2T+)J*+/9J*3*+2TT*./+)J*+T25528(6@+-*6/()I+,6-+3(ZO

! K+Z+!+<*-+T5,)/

! !&ZK\<*-+T5,)/

! "Z"\<*-+T5,)/

NJ(/+*[;,)*/+ )2+,+-*6/()I+2T+M&$+J,<(),<5*+ .223/+H*.+J*9),.*+ ]J.#J,^+2.+K$$+;6()/+H*.+J*9),.*+ ];#J,^O+NJ(/
-*6/()I+T,55/+8()J(6+)J*+.*5*B,6)+-*6/()I+.,6@*+/*)+2;)+(6+)J*+V,I2./+C26-26+E5,6=+8J(9J+T2.+;.<,6+,.*,/+8()J+,
@22-+ ENAC+ ]D\M^+ (/+ K$$\&$$+ J.#J,+ 2.+ D%\KM$+ ;#J,O+ NJ(/+ (/+ ,+ .*-;9)(26+ (6+ )J*+ -*6/()I+ )2+ )J*+ H.*B(2;/5I
,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*+8J(9J+8,/+&$$J.#J,=+2.+,62)J*.+82.-/+,+.*-;9)(26+2T+c+H*./26/O

X6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+3(Z=+C26-26+E5,6+H25(9I+"O`+R2;/(6@+:J2(9*=+/*)/+2;)+)J,)+6*8+-*B*52H3*6)/+/J2;5-+2TT*.+,
.,6@*+2T+J2;/(6@+)IH*/+,9.2//+)J*+H.(B,)*=+/29(,5+,6-+(6)*.3*-(,)*+/*9)2.+8J(/)+)J*+:2;69(5/+:2.*+').,)*@I=
2<Y*9)(B*+&+/*)/+2;)+)J,)+K%i+;6()/+(6+/9J*3*/+9,H,<5*+2T+H.2B(-(6@+!$+2.+32.*+;6()/=+/J2;5-+<*+T,3(5I+/(q*-
]"+<*-.223^+;6()/O+X6+H;./;()+2T+)J(/=+)J*+J2;/(6@+3(Z+-2*/+2TT*.+,+.,6@*+2T+;6()+)IH*/=+8()J+!Di+"+<*-/O

X6+)*.3/+2T+)*6;.*=+)82+T(./)+T522.+;6()/=+;6()/+"+]K+<*-+"+H*./26^+,6-+;6()+D+]!+<*-+K+H*./26^+,.*+H.2H2/*-+,/
/J,.*-+286*./J(H+8J(9J+*[;,)*/+)2+ci+2T+)J*+*6)(.*+/9J*3*O+NJ(/+.*H.*/*6)/+,+52//+2T+!+,TT2.-,<5*+<*-.223
T.23+)J*+H.*B(2;/5I+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*O+NJ*+C29,5+U*B*52H3*6)+1.,3*82.?+:2.*+').,)*@I+H25(9I+:EK+/*)/+,
),.@*)+2T+%$i+,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@+26+/()*/+8()J+)J*+9,H,9()I+)2+-*5(B*.I+)*6+2.+32.*+J23*/+/;<Y*9)+)2+B(,<(5()IO
NJ*+,HH5(9,6)+/;<3())*-+,+QCA+NJ.**+U.,@26/+N225?()+(6+2.-*.+)2+-*326/).,)*+)J,)+)J*+5*B*5+H.2H2/*-
.*H.*/*6)*-+)J*+3,Z(3;3+.*,/26,<5*+,32;6)+2T+,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@+)J,)+92;5-+B(,<5I+<*+-*5(B*.*-+<I+)J*
/9J*3*O

Page 42



LTT(9*./+J,B*+*Z,3(6*-+)J*+/;<3())*-+N225?()=+)2@*)J*.+8()J+-*),(5*-+/;HH2.)(6@+*B(-*69*+26+<;(5-+92/)+,6-
/,5*/+B,5;*/+,//;3H)(26/=+,6-+J,B*+(-*6)(T(*-+265I+5(3()*-+/92H*+T2.+)J*+/9J*3*+)2+B(,<5I+-*5(B*.+,--()(26,5
,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@+<*I26-+)J*+H.2H2/*-+)82+,TT2.-,<5*+;6()/O+Q(B*6+)J*+.*5,)(B*5I+32-*/)+/(q*+2T+)J*+/9J*3*
,6-+ 265I+3,.@(6,5+ (-*6)(T(*-+ 9,H,9()I+ )2+ B(,<5I+ -*5(B*.I+ ,--()(26,5+ ,TT2.-,<5*+ J2;/(6@=+ ,@.**3*6)+ J,/+ <**6
.*,9J*-+8()J+)J*+,HH5(9,6)+)J,)+,+9233;)*-+/;3+2T+b!c$=$$$+8(55+<*+H,(-+)2+-*5(B*.+,TT2.-,<5*+J2;/(6@+2TT\/()*
(6+,--()(26+)2+)J*+)82+,TT2.-,<5*+;6()/+)2+<*+-*5(B*.*-+26\/()*=+8J(9J+(/+926/(-*.*-+.*,/26,<5*+(6+)J(/+H,.)(9;5,.
9,/*+265IO+NJ(/+(/+,+bD$=$$$+(69.*,/*+T.23+)J*+5,/)+H*.3(//(26+)2+,992332-,)*+T2.+)J*+52//+2T+)J*+,TT2.-,<5*
<*-.223+T.23+)J*+3(ZO

?&;$438'7))&2*23N&'23Q'!`2*2N%&*'"^'%`&'7*&2

NJ*+/9J*3*+,-2H)/+,+H*.(3*)*.+C+/J,H*+,HH.2,9J=+8()J+H.(69(H5*+*5*B,)(26/+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?
E,.,-*+,6-+,3*6()I+/H,9*+T2.+ )J*+@.2;6-+T522.+;6()/+529,)*-+,)+ )J*+.*,.O+NJ*+/9,5*+ (/+T2;.+/)2.*I/+,)+*()J*.
*6-=+8()J+,6+,--()(26,5+rH*6)J2;/*r+T522.+529,)*-+,)+)J*+92.6*.+Y;69)(26O

L6+)J*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*5*B,)(26=+)J*+H.2H2/,5+T25528/+)J*+.*92@6(/*-+<;(5-(6@+5(6*+2T+)J*+.2,-+)J;/+H.2B(-(6@+,
8(-*+ T22)H,)J+ ],HH.2Z(3,)*5I+ D+ 3*).*/^=+ 8J(9J+ 926)(6;*/+ ,.2;6-+ )J*+ 92.6*.+ 26)2+ >;9?5(-@*+ AB*6;*O+ 12.
,HH.2Z(3,)*5I+J,5T+)J*+<;(5-(6@/+5*6@)J+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*=+)J*+T,s,-*+(/+/*)+D+3*).*/+<,9?+T.23+)J*+.2,-O
X)+(/+)J*6+/*)+<,9?+,+T;.)J*.+K+3*).*/+T2.+,+5*6@)J+2T+!!+3*).*/+,6-+)J*6+/*)+<,9?+,6+,--()(26,5+K+3*).*/+T2.
)J*+ T(6,5+%+3*).*/+2T+ )J*+<;(5-(6@O+A)+ )J(/+H2(6)=+ )J*+<;(5-(6@+ T25528/+ )J*+/,3*+ 5(6*+,/+ )J*+,-Y2(6(6@+4(5528/
N*..,9*O+A)+ )J*+92.6*.+2T+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?+E,.,-*=+,)+!/)=+K6-+,6-+".-+ T522.+ 5*B*5=+ )J*+<;(5-(6@/
3,//+9,6)(5*B*./+2B*.+)J*+9233*.9(,5#9233;6()I+@.2;6-+T522.+/H,9*+<I+!O"3+T2.+,+5*6@)J+2T+!!OM3O

X6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@/+2B*.,55+3,//(6@+,6-+T2.3=+)J*+H.*B(2;/5I+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*+8,/+926/(-*.*-+)2+<*+(6
?**H(6@+ 8()J+ ()/+ /;..2;6-(6@/+ 8J(9J+ ,.*+ ,+ 923<(6,)(26+ 2T+ )82+ /)2.*I/+ 26+4X5528/+ N*..,9*=+ )J.**+ /)2.*I/
,9.2//+)J*+.2,-+26+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+T2;.+/)2.*I/+,)+)J*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*6-O+NJ.2;@J+/)*HH(6@+<,9?+)J*
)J(.-+ T522.+ ];6()+ !c^+ 8J*.*+ ()+ ,-Y2(6/+ )J*+ 6*(@J<2.(6@+ H.2H*.)I+ ,)+4(5528/+ N*..,9*=+ ,6-+ *6/;.(6@+ ,+ @.,-;,5
(69.*,/*+(6+/9,5*+<2)J+;H8,.-/+,6-+2;)8,.-/+,/+I2;+32B*+)28,.-+E,.?+E,.,-*=+8()J+)J*+T2;.)J+T522.+T5,)+/*)
<,9?+!D3+T.23+62+!+4(5528/+I,.-+,6-+,+3(6(3;3+2T+!Oc3+26+()/+2)J*.+<2;6-,.(*/=+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+,9J(*B*/
,+.*,/26,<5I+923T2.),<5*+).,6/()(26+<*)8**6+)J*+.*/(-*6)(,5+<;(5-(6@/+26+4(5528/+N*..,9*+,6-+)J*+32.*+<;(5)
;H+E,.?+E,.,-*+*6-O+NJ*+(6).2-;9)(26+2T+)J*+9,6)(5*B*.*-+3,//+,)+)J*+92.6*.+2T+>;9?5(-@*+AB*6;*+,6-+E,.?
E,.,-*=+ 28(6@+ )2+ )J*+ .*)*6)(26+ 2T+ )J*+ @.2;6-+ ,6-+ T2;.)J+ T522.+ ,/+ H*.+ )J*+ H.*B(2;/+ ,HH.2B,5+ 8J(9J+ ,.*
926/*[;*6)5I+ /*)+ <,9?+ <I+ !O"3+ 26+ )J*+ @.2;6-+ T522.+ ,6-+ <I+ "O"3+ 26+ )J*+ )2H+ T522.=+ (/+ 62)+ 926/(-*.*-+ )2
923H.23(/*+)J*+).,6/()(26+(6+/9,5*+8J(9J+8,/+,99*H),<5*+H.*B(2;/5IO

X)+(/+(6*B(),<5*+)J,)+<I+<.(6@(6@+)J*+;HH*.+T522./+T;.)J*.+2;)=+,/+-*/9.(<*-+,<2B*=+)J,)+)J*+6*8+<;(5-(6@+82;5-+<*
32.*+ B(/(<5*+ (6+ )J*+*/),<5(/J*-+ /).**)/9*6*+8J*6+923H,.*-+ )2+8J,)+8,/+,HH.2B*-+ (6+3(-\K$!KO+R28*B*.=
LTT(9*./+926/(-*.+)J,)+)J*+(69.*,/*+(6+)J*+2B*.,55+/(q*+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@+82;5-+62)+3,?*+,6+,99*H),<5*+<;(5-(6@
,6+;6,99*H),<5*+-*B*52H3*6)+,6-+)J,)=+26+<,5,69*=+)J*+/9J*3*+9,6+/)(55+<*+/;HH2.)*-O

X6+ )*.3/+ 2T+ *5*B,)(26+ -*/(@6+ ).*,)3*6)=+ 26+4(5528/+N*..,9*+ )J*+ /9J*3*+ ;/*/+ /(3H5*+ B*.)(9,5+ *3HJ,/(/+ (6
.*/H26/*+ )2+ )J*+ 6*(@J<2;.(6@+ .*/(-*6)(,5+ /9,5*O+ A+ .*/H*9)(B*+ 923H,.)3*6),5(/,)(26+ 2T+ )J*+ T,9,-*+ 8()J
-*-(9,)*-+ 5,.@*+@5,q(6@+H,6*5/+,6-+<,5926(*/+/*)+ (6+-**H+<.(9?82.?+8(6-28+.*B*,5/+.*-;9*/+ )J*+/9,5*+,6-
,--/+,+ B(/;,5+[;,5()I+ )2+ )J*+<;(5-(6@O+NJ*+@.2;6-+ T522.+ (/+ ).*,)*-+/5(@J)5I+-(TT*.*6)5I+8()J+*5*3*6)/+2T+ )(3<*.
H,6*55(6@+,6-+.*6-*.O+A5/2+-*-(9,)*-+T.26)+@,.-*6/=+8()J+,+-8,.T+8,55+)2+5(6*+;H+8()J+)J*+H.2H*.)(*/+26+4(5528/
N*..,9*O+ NJ*+ E,.?+ E,.,-*+ *6-+ @.2;6-+ T522.+ ).*,)3*6)+ )(*/+ (6+ 32.*+ 8()J+ )J*+ 626#.*/(-*6)(,5+ ;/*+ 8J(9J
926)(6;*/+,.2;6-+)J*+92.6*.O+NJ*+E,.?+E,.,-*+*5*B,)(26+,-2H)/+,+/(3(5,.+,HH.2,9J+)2+)J,)+;/*-+26+4(5528/
N*..,9*+8J(9J+(/+,HH.2H.(,)*O+X6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+)J(.-+T522.=+H5,6/+(6-(9,)*+,+3*),55(9+T(6(/J+8()J+,+B*.I+5(@J)8*(@J)
,HH.2,9J+<*(6@+ ),?*6+ T2.+ )J*+/*)+<,9?+ )2H+ T522.O+NJ(/+ ).*,)3*6)+82.?/+,/+3*,6/+2T+<.*,?(6@+-286+2B*.,55
/9,5*+,--(6@+)2+)J*+B(/;,5+(6)*.*/)+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@O+U;*+)2+)J*+/(3H5(9()I+2T+)J*+2B*.,55+-*/(@6=+)J*+/9J*3*+.*5(*/
26+J(@J+[;,5()I+3,)*.(,5/+<*(6@+;/*-+)J.2;@J2;)O+NJ(/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)J.2;@J+926-()(26O

=1&N%*$N$%U'FST'F%2%$"3

X)+ (/+ 2<B(2;/5I+ ;6T2.);6,)*+ )J,)+ )J*+ 6*@2)(,)(26/+ ,<2;)+ )J*+ *5*9).(9()I+ /;<\/),)(26+ J,B*+ 62)+ <**6+ ,<5*+ )2+ <*
/;99*//T;55I+92695;-*-+,/+LTT(9*./+J,-+2.(@(6,55I+5*-+)2+<*5(*B*+)J*I+82;5-+<*O+X)+(/+,/+,+.*/;5)+2T+)J(/+)J,)+)J(/
5,)*/)+/;<3(//(26+J,/+<**6+.*[;(.*-+,6-+)J*+9J,6@*/+<*)8**6+)J*+/9J*3*/+J,/+<**6+-*/9.(<*-+,<2B*O+NJ*
.*/(-*6)(,5+ ,992332-,)(26+ (/+ 628+ 62+ 526@*.+ H.2H2/*-+ -(.*9)5I+ ,<2B*+ )J*+ /;<\/),)(26+ ,/+ 8,/+ )J*+ 9,/*+ (6
!K#$c!%O

Page 43



NJ*+ S5*9).(9()I+ /;</),)(26+ 8,/+ 926/(-*.*-+ (6+ )*.3/+ 2T+ S5*9).2+ V,@6*)(9+ 1(*5-+ *ZH2/;.*+ ]SV1^+ -;.(6@+ )J*
H.*B(2;/+ ,HH5(9,)(26+ ,/+ )J*+ H.2H2/*-+ <;(5-(6@+ 8,/+ /()*-+ -(.*9)5I+ ,<2B*+ ()O+ S6B(.263*6),5+ R*,5)J+ LTT(9*./
926T(.3*-+,)+)J*+)(3*+)J,)+)J*I+J,-+92..*9)5I+(6)*.H.*)*-+)J*+X:7X>E+@;(-*5(6*/+],-2H)*-+<I+<2)J+)J*+mP+,6-
)J*+Sm^+26+*ZH2/;.*+)2+626\(26(/(6@+.,-(,)(26=+926T(.3(6@+)J*+/;</),)(26+82;5-+62)+*ZH2/*+,-Y2(6(6@+.*/(-*6)/
)2+SV1/+ (6+*Z9*//+2T+ )J*/*+@;(-*5(6*+B,5;*/O+'(69*+ )J(/+,HH5(9,)(26+-2*/+62)+<;(5-+2B*.+ )J*+/;</),)(26+,6-
-2*/+ 62)+ J,B*+ ,6I+ @.*,)*.+ (3H5(9,)(26/+ 8()J+ .*@,.-+ )2+ H.2Z(3()I=+ )J*+ 92695;/(26/+ )J,)+ 8J*.*+ .*,9J*-
H.*B(2;/5I+/,)(/TI+LTT(9*./+T2.+)J(/+,HH5(9,)(26O

X6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+-*/(@6+(3H5(9,)(26/=+()/+2H*.,)(26+8(55+926)(6;*+,6-+)J*+2TT+/).**)+/*.B(9(6@+H,.?(6@+/H,9*+8(55+<*
;/*-+T2.+)J*+@.2;6-+T522.+;/*+,5/2+]/**+/*.B(9(6@+-(/9;//(26+<*528^O+X)+ (/+62)+*6B(/,@*-+)J,)+)J*+2H*.,)(26,5
.*[;(.*3*6)/+2T+)J*+/;</),)(26+8(55+<*+J(6-*.*-+-;*+)2+)J*+(6T.*[;*69I+2T+3,(6)*6,69*+B(/()/O+A--()(26,55I=+)J*
,HH5(9,6)+ J,/+ 926/;5)*-+8()J+mP+E28*.+7*)82.?/+ ,6-+ 926T(.3*-+ )J,)+ )J*I+ -2+ 62)+ 2<Y*9)+ )2+ )J*+ /J,.(6@+ 2T
T,9(5()(*/O

aS21$%U'"^'(&;$Q&3%$21'7NN"##"Q2%$"3

4J*.*+ )J*.*+ J,B*+ <**6+ .*-;9)(26/+ (6+ )J*+ 3,//(6@=+ )J*+ 3(Z+ J,/+ ,5)*.*-+ /2+ )J,)+ ,55+ 2T+ )J*+ ;6()/+ .*3,(6
-*/(@6*-+ )2+ )J*+ C26-26+E5,6+3(6(3;3+ /H,9*+ /),6-,.-/+ ,6-+ ,.*+ C(T*)(3*+R23*/+ 923H5(,6)O+U,I5(@J)+ ,6-
/;65(@J)+926/(-*.,)(26/+3**)+)J*+,HH.2H.(,)*+e>S+@;(-,69*O+NJ*+C26-26+E5,6+.*[;(.*/+!$i+2T+6*8+J2;/(6@
)2+<*+-*/(@6*-+)2+<*+8J**59J,(.+,99*//(<5*+2.+*,/(5I+,-,H),<5*+T2.+.*/(-*6)/+8J2+,.*+8J**59J,(.+,-,H),<5*O+X)
,5/2+ .*[;(.*/+ ,55+ 6*8+ J23*/+ )2+ <*+ <;(5)+ )2+ _C(T*)(3*+ R23*_+ /),6-,.-/O+ E25(9I+ RKM+ 2T+ e.*6)_/+ m6(),.I
U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+,-B29,)*/+,+/(3(5,.+,HH.2,9JO+NJ*+-.,8(6@/+926T(.3+ )J,)+ )J*+ )82+@.2;6-+ T522.+ T5,)/+,.*
,-,H),<5*+T2.+8J**59J,(.+;/*./+<;(5)+)2+E,.)+V+/),6-,.-/+,6-+)J,)+,55+2T+)J*+;6()/+8(55+<*+<;(5)+)2+_C(T*)(3*+R23*_
/),6-,.-/O+A--()(26,55I+)J*+;6()/+J,B*+),?*6+,992;6)+2T+/),9?(6@+926/(-*.,)(26/O

4J(5/)+ )J*+ 9J,6@*/+ )2+ )J*+ *Z)*.6,5+ <;(5)+ T2.3+J,B*+ .*/;5)*-+ (6+ 9J,6@*/+ )2+ )J*+8,I+ )J,)+ )J*+ (6)*.6,5+ /H,9*
82.?/+,)+ )J*+62.)J*.6+*6-+2T+ )J*+<;(5-(6@+ )J,)+,.*+H*.J,H/+62)+,/+@22-+,/+ )J*+K$!K+,HH.2B*-+H.2H2/,5=+ (6
)*.3/+ 2T+ /J,H*/+ 2T+ .223/=+ ,/+ *ZH5,(6*-+ ,<2B*+ )J*+ -*B*52H3*6)+82;5-+ /)(55+3**)+ <2)J+ e.*6)+ ,6-+V,I2.,5
@;(-,69*+26+.*/(-*6)(,5+,992332-,)(26+,6-+26+)J,)+<,/(/+926)(6;*/+)2+<*+/;HH2.)*-+<I+LTT(9*./O

=W%&*321'2#&3$%U'F)2N&

'EQ!&+,-B(/*/+)J,)+,3*6()I+/H,9*+/J2;5-+;/;,55I+<*+H.2B(-*-+,)+,+.,)*+2T+%$3t+H*.+T,3(5I+;6()=+,6-+K$3t+T2.
2)J*./O+ 4J*.*+ )J*.*+ (/+ ,+ /J2.)+ T,55=+ )J*+ @;(-,69*+ ,5528/+ /23*+ T5*Z(<(5()I+ H.2B(-(6@+ ;6()/+ ,.*+ 2B*.+ /(q*-=
-*B*52H3*6)+(/+(6+)286+9*6).*+529,)(26+,6-#2.+,+926).(<;)(26+9,6+<*+/*9;.*-+T2.+,--()(26,5+5,6-/9,H(6@+(6+)J*
529,5()IO+X6+)J(/+(6/),69*=+*B*.I+T5,)+J,/+,99*//+)2+()/+286+H.(B,)*+<,5926I=+@,.-*6+2.+)*..,9*=+8()J+)J*+)82+)J.**
<*-+@.2;6-+ T522.+ T5,)/+*,9J+8()J+,+H.(B,)*+@,.-*6+ (6+*Z9*//+2T+%$3tO+ X6+,--()(26=+32/)+ T5,)/+J,B*+@*6*.2;/
(6)*.6,5+ T522.+ ,.*,/O+ Q(B*6+ )J*+ U(/).(9)+ :*6).*+ 529,)(26=+<,5926(*/#)*..,9*/+ 8J(9J+ 3,I+ T,55+ /J2.)+ 2T+ 'EQ!&
*ZH*9),)(26/+ <;)+ /,)(/TI+ 6*85I+ ,-2H)*-+ ,3*6()I+ /H,9*+ /),6-,.-/+ ,/+ H*.+ )J*+ C26-26+ U*/(@6+ Q;(-*=+ ()+ (/
926/(-*.*-+ 26+ <,5,69*+ )J,)+ )J*+ 9;..*6)+ *Z)*.6,5+ ,3*6()I+ 2TT*.+ (/+ ,99*H),<5*+ (6+ )J(/+ (6/),69*=+ /;<Y*9)+ )2
,--()(26,5+ 926).(<;)(26+ )2+ 2TT/*)+ )J(/+ /J2.)T,55+ )28,.-+ 5,6-/9,H*+ (3H.2B*3*6)/+ (6+ )J*+ ,.*,O+ NJ*+ /),6-,.-
9J,.@*+2T+b"$$$+H*.+<*-.223+(695;-*/+,+H.2B(/(26+2T+bc$&+)28,.-/+2H*6+/H,9*=+<,/*-+26+)J(/+,32;6)=+)J*
;6-*.+ H.2B(/(26+ 2T+ ,3*6()I+ /H,9*+ .*5,)(B*+ )2+ 'EQ!&+ ,6-+ )J*+ H.2H2.)(26+ 2T+ -(TT*.*6)+ ;6()+ /(q*/+ (6+ )J*
-*B*52H3*6)=+,+926).(<;)(26+2T+b!"=M&&O%M+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)J.2;@J+)J*+'*9)(26+!$M+A@.**3*6)+)2+3()(@,)*+)J*
(3H,9)+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)O

12.+ )J*+ (6T2.3,)(26+2T+V*3<*./=+ )J(/+8,/+,5/2+ )J*+ Y;-@*3*6)+ )J,)+8,/+ .*,9J*-+8J*6+,HH5(9,)(26+!K#$c!%
9,3*+<*T2.*+)J*3+(6+j;6*+K$!KO

+#)2N%'S)"3'3&$4`T"S*$34')*")&*%$&;

NJ*+ H.*B(2;/5I+ ,HH.2B*-+ /9J*3*+ /,)(/T(*-+ )J*+ :2;69(5/+ /),6-,.-/+ 8()J+ .*@,.-+ )2+ H.2)*9)(6@+ 6*(@J<2;.(6@
,3*6()IO+NJ*+3,Y2.()I+2T+ )J*+<;(5-(6@+.*3,(6/+,/+H*.+ )J*+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*+(6+ )J,)+J,<(),<5*+.223+8(6-28/
.*3,(6+,+3(6(3;3+2T+K$+3*).*/+)2+6*,.*/)+J,<(),<5*+.223+8(6-28+26+,-Y2(6(6@+<;(5-(6@/+,6-+,+3(6(3;3+2T
!$+3*).*/+T.23+)J*+.*,.+<2;6-,.(*/O+NJ(/+,HH5(9,)(26+(6B25B*/+/23*+9J,6@*/+)2+)J*+3,//(6@+8J(9J+6**-/+)2
<*+ ,//*//*-O+ NJ*+ <;(5-(6@+ 3,//+ J,/+ *65,.@*-+ 3,.@(6,55I+ *,/)8,.-/+ 26+ )J*+ !/)=+ K6-+ ,6-+ ".-+ T522.+ )2
,992332-,)*+.*926T(@;.*-+;6()/+T25528(6@+)J*+23(//(26+2T+3,//(6@+,<2B*+)J*+/;</),)(26O+NJ(/+(/+J(@J5(@J)*-
(6+)J*+-*/(@6+,6-+,99*//+/),)*3*6)O+NJ*+.*/;5)+ (/+ )J,)+,+6*8+8(6-28+/*.B(6@+;6()/+"=+c+,6-+!%+,.*+ 529,)*-

Page 44



!c3+)2+)J*+6*,.*/)+J,<(),<5*+.223+8(6-28+,6-+&3+T.23+)J*+.*,.+<2;6-,.(*/+.*/H*9)(B*5IO+X6+,--()(26+,+6*8
8(6-28+/*.B(6@+;6()/+`=+!D+,6-+K$+2.(*6),)*-+*,/)8,.-/+J,/+<**6+ (6).2-;9*-+,5)J2;@J+,+/9.**6+)2+H.*B*6)
2B*.522?(6@+J,/+<**6+/;<3())*-+,6-+ (/+/J286+ (6+,+ .*B(/*-+H5,6+ )2+H.*B*6)+2B*.522?(6@O+LTT(9*./+J,B*+,5/2
/2;@J)=+,6-+.*9*(B*-=+,+.*B(/*-+H5,6+.*32B(6@+)J*+<,5926(*/+26+)J*+62.)J+*5*B,)(26+26+)J*+T(./)+/*926-+,6-
)J(.-+T522.+8J*.*+H.*B(2;/5I+)J*.*+8*.*+626*O+X6+,--()(26=+,+6*8+*,/)8,.-+2.(*6),)*-+<,5926I+/*.B(6@+;6()+K!+(/
H.2H2/*-+,5)J2;@J+,+/9.**6+,)+()/+*Z)*6)+8J*.*+()+(/+<*I26-+)J*+.22T+<*528+J,/+<**6+(695;-*-+,)+)J*+.*[;*/)
2T+LTT(9*./O

X6+,//*//(6@+ )J*+/9J*3*+ (6+ .*/H*9)+ )2+ (3H,9)+ )2+6*(@J<2;.(6@+,3*6()I=+ )J*+H.2H2/,5+ 923H5(*/+8()J+ )J*+D%
-*@.**+.;5*+(6+.*/H*9)+)2+)J*+.*5,)(26/J(H+<*)8**6+)J*+<;(5-(6@+J*(@J)+,6-+)J*+.*,.+@,.-*6+<2;6-,.I+2T+62+!
4(5528/+N*..,9*O+NJ*+"$+-*@.**+@;(-,69*+-2*/+62)+,HH5I+ (6+)J(/+(6/),69*O+NJ*+H.2H2/*-+T2.3+,6-+/9,5*+ (/
923H5(,6)=+,6-+T*6*/).,)(26+8()J+.*@,.-+)2+H.2Z(3()(*/+)2+<2;6-,.(*/+,6-+8(6-28/+(/+H.*-23(6,6)5I+923H5(,6)
8()J+ 265I+ )J.**+ 8(6-28/+ <*(6@+ 3,.@(6,55I+ 952/*.+ )J,6+ )J*+ .*9233*6-,)(26+ 8J(5/)+ .*B(/*-+ H5,6/+ 3()(@,)*
2B*.522?(6@+ T.23+<,5926(*/+,6-+ )*..,9*/=+ )J*+/9J*3*+ (/+926/(-*.*-+ )2+3,?*+/,)(/T,9)2.I+H.2B(/(26/+2B*.,55
)28,.-+()/+.*@,.-+T2.+6*(@J<2.(6@+,3*6()I+,6-+(/+26+<,5,69*+,99*H),<5*+(6+)J(/+.*/H*9)O

U,I5(@J)+,6-+/;65(@J)+J,/+<**6+,//*//*-+8J(9J+926T(.3+)J,)+)J*+H.2H2/,5+8(55+62)+J,B*+,+-*).(3*6),5+(3H,9)
26+,-Y2(6(6@+H.2H*.)(*/O+X6+/;33,.I=+()+(/+926/(-*.*-+)J,)+)J*+,3*6()(*/+2T+,-Y2(6(6@+.*/(-*6)(,5+H.2H*.)(*/+8(55
62)+<*+-*).(3*6),55I+ (3H,9)*-+;H26O+A-*[;,)*+ 5*B*5/+2T+H.(B,9I+8(55+<*+3,(6),(6*-+,6-+ )J*+<;(5-(6@+8(55+62)
,HH*,.+2B*.<*,.(6@+8J*6+B(*8*-+T.23+6*(@J<2.(6@+@,.-*6/O+A/+/;9J+)J*+H.2H2/,5+3**)/+)J*+.*[;(.*3*6)/+2T
H25(9I+eSc+2T+)J*+mUE+,6-+'EQ!&O

!"##&*N$21'L3$%

NJ*+ @.2;6-+ T522.+ ;6()+ H.2B(-*/+ ,HH.2Z(3,)*5I+ !M$3K+ 2T+ T522./H,9*O+ X)+ (/+ H.2H2/*-+ )J,)+ )J(/+ 92;5-
,992332-,)*+ ,6I+ ;/*+ 8()J(6+ 95,//*/+ A!+ ].*),(5^=+ ,6-#2.+ U!+ ]626\.*/(-*6)(,5+ (6/)();)(26/^+ .*/).(9)*-+ )2
9233;6()I+;/*/+,6-+J*,5)J9,.*+T,9(5()(*/O+A/+)J*+/()*+ (/+8()J(6+)J*+R,.5*/-*6+U(/).(9)+:*6).*=+/;9J+;/*/+,.*
,99*H),<5*+,/+ )J*I+8(55+ 926).(<;)*+ )2+ )J*+B(),5()I+,6-+B(,<(5()I+2T+ )J*+:*6).*O A)+ )J*+V*3<*./+B(/()+-;.(6@+ )J*
H.*B(2;/+,HH5(9,)(26=+8J*.*+ (6()(,55I+,+ T5*Z(<5*+A!#AK+;/*+8,/+H.2H2/*-=+ X)+<*9,3*+*B(-*6)+)J,)+9*.),(6+;/*/
8()J(6+;/*+95,//+AK=+/H*9(T(9,55I+<22?3,?*./=+82;5-+62)+<*+8*5923*-+<I+.*/(-*6)/=+-;*+)2+)J*(.+H.25(T*.,)(26
8()J(6+ R,.5*/-*6O+ A9?6285*-@(6@+ )J*+ H2(6)/+ .,(/*-=+ AK+ ;/*+ 95,//+ 8*.*+ .*32B*-+ T.23+ )J*+ 3(Z+ (6+ )J(/
/;<3(//(26O

K$4`R2U;

X6+ /;33,.I=+ )J*+ .*B(/*-+ H.2H2/,5+ <*,./+ /(@6(T(9,6)+ /(3(5,.()(*/+ )2+ )J*+ H.*B(2;/5I+ ,HH.2B*-+ /9J*3*=+ ,6-+ (6
/*B*.,5+?*I+N.,6/H2.),)(26+3,))*./+(/+,6+(3H.2B*3*6)+26+)J*+H.*B(2;/5I+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*O+NJ*+,HH5(9,)(26
/()*+(/+529,)*-+26+)J*+62.)J\*,/)*.6+/(-*+2T+>A=+,+529,5+,99*//+.2,-+8J(9J+(/+-*T(6*-+,/+<*(6@+J*,B(5I+H,.?*-=
,6-+26+)J*+/2;)J\*,/)*.6+/(-*+2T+E,.?+E,.,-*=+,+529,5+U(/).(<;)2.+.2,-O+NJ*+/()*+5(*/+8()J(6+:En+kR4l+8J(9J
2H*.,)*/+$`0$$+d+!`0"$+V26-,I+ )2+',);.-,I=+,6-+J,/+*Z9*55*6)+,99*//(<(5()I+8()J+,+ENAC+ .,)(6@+2T+ 5*B*5+MO
4(55*/-*6+j;69)(26+'),)(26+]e,?*.522+);<*+W+K+LB*.@.2;6-+.,(5+.2;)*/^+(/+8()J(6+8,5?(6@+-(/),69*+2T+)J*+/()*=
,6-+)*6+<;/+.2;)*/+,.*+529,55I+,B,(5,<5*O

NJ*+H.2H2/*-+-8*55(6@/+,.*+H.*-23(6,6)5I+!\,6-\K\<*-+T5,)/+8J(9J+9,6+<*+H*.3())*-+,+3,Z(3;3+2T+$O&+9,.
H,.?(6@+/H,9*/+*,9J=+8J(5*+)J*+"\<*-+T5,)/+9,6+<*+,5528*-+,+3,Z(3;3+2T+!OK+9,.+/H,9*/+*,9JO+NJ*/*+,.*+)J*
/).(9)*.+/),6-,.-/+/*)+2;)+(6+E'!D+2T+)J*+mUE\K$$D=+8J(9J+9,6+<*+,HH5(*-+8J*6+,+/()*+5(*/+8()J(6+,6+,.*,+8()J
@22-+ENAC+.,)(6@/+,6-+,+:EnO

N82+2T+)J*+H.2H2/*-+T5,)/+,.*+(6)*6-*-+T2.+/J,.*-\286*./J(HO+NJ*/*+-2+62)+).(@@*.+)J*+%$i+.*-;9)(26+(6+)J*
H,.?(6@+/),6-,.-+3*6)(26*-+(6+E'!D+T2.+/29(,55I+.*6)*-+J2;/(6@+265IO

X6+ )2),5=+ )J*+H.2H2/*-+KK+62O+ T5,)/+9,6+<*+H*.3())*-+,+3,Z(3;3+2T+!MOc+9,.+/H,9*/O+NJ(/+ (/+,+ .*-;9)(26+ (6
923H,.(/26+)2+)J*+H.*B(2;/5I+,HH.2B*-+/9J*3*+]!K#$c!%^+8J(9J+,)).,9)*-+,+3,Z(3;3+/),6-,.-+2T+!&OD+9,.
/H,9*/O

NJ*+/()*+9,662)+H.2B(-*+2TT\/).**)+9,.+H,.?(6@+T2.+)J*+H.2H2/*-+T5,)/=+,6-+)J*+/).**)+(/+,5.*,-I+-*T(6*-+,/+<*(6@
J*,B(5I+ H,.?*-+ ,6-+ 9,662)+ )J*.*T2.*+ H.2B(-*+ 26\/).**)+ H,.?(6@+ (6+ T;5T(53*6)+ 2T+ )J*+ 3,Z(3;3+ /),6-,.-O
N.,6/H2.),)(26+8(55+ 8*5923*+ ,+ k9,.\T.**l+ ,@.**3*6)+ T2.+ )J*+ H.2H2/*-+ -8*55(6@/=+ H.2B(-*-+ ()+ (/+ /*9;.*-+ B(,
'!$M+A@.**3*6)O

1;.)J*.32.*+ )J*.*+8(55+ <*+ !M%/[3+2T+ A!#U!+ 9233*.9(,5+ T522.+ ,.*,+ 26+ )J*+ @.2;6-+ T522.+ T.26),@*O+ '23*+ 2T

Page 45



)J*/*+;/*/+,.*+32.*+,99*H),<5*+ )J,6+2)J*./+ )2+N.,6/H2.),)(26=+@(B*6+ )J*+ 529,)(26+2T+ )J*+/()*O+NJ*+H2)*6)(,5
(3H,9)+2T+)J*+H.2H2/*-+;/*/+9,6+<*+5,(-+2;)+,/+T25528/0

A!+>*),(50+L6*+9,.+/H,9*+H*.+;H+)2+D$$/[3+]E'&^+,6-+.*[;(.*/+/*.B(9(6@+<I+,)+)J*+B*.I+5*,/)+,+kN.,6/()l
/(q*-+B*J(95*+]E'!&^O

U!+ ]S-;9,)(26^0+ L6*+ 9,.+ /H,9*+ H*.+ %+ /),TTO+ U*H*6-(6@+ 26+ )J*+ H.*9(/*+ )IH*+ 2T+ ;/*+ )J*.*+ 82;5-+ <*
[;*/)(26/+.*@,.-(6@+H(9?+;H#-.2H+2TT+T,9(5()(*/=+,6-+)J*+H2//(<5*+6**-+T2.+,+'9J225#:255*@*+N.,B*5+E5,6O

+ U!+]R*,5)J9,.*^0+L6*+/H,9*+H*.+%+/),TT+H5;/+B(/()2.+H,.?(6@+]3(6(3;3+26*+/H,9*^O

U!+ ]E5,9*+ 2T+42./J(H^0+N82+ 9,.+ /H,9*/+H*.+ %+ B(/()2./+ <,/*-+ 26+ ,B*.,@*+ ,))*6-,69*+ T(@;.*/=+ H2//(<5*
6**-+T2.+1,()J+N.,B*5+E5,6O

U!+]:233;6()I+:*6).*^0+7**-+)2+H(6+-286+32.*+H.*9(/*5I+)J(/+;/*=+@(B*6+)J,)+/23*+,.*+-*+T,9)2+H5,9*/
2T+82./J(H=+2)J*./+H.2B(-*+,-B(/2.I+/*.B(9*/=+/23*+H.2B(-*+9,T*/+*)9O

X)+9,6+<*+/**6+)J,)+)J*+B,.(2;/+H2//(<5*+;/*/+;6-*.+)J*+95,//*/+/2;@J)+(6+)J(/+,HH5(9,)(26+H.*/*6)+,+B,.(*)I+2T
-(TT*.*6)+9J,55*6@*/O+X6+2.-*.+)2+/,T*@;,.-+J(@J8,I+/,T*)I+()+/**3/+.*,/26,<5*+)2+.*/).(9)+)J*+;/*+@.,6)*-+T2.
)J(/+/H,9*=+,6-+N.,6/H2.),)(26+8(55+,-B(/*+265I+)J*+)IH*/+2T+U!+;/*+/;9J+,/+J*,5)J9,.*+2.+9233;6()I+T,9(5()(*/
,.*+H*.3())*-O+LT+ )J*+;/*/+H.2H2/*-=+)J*+A!+.*),(5+2H)(26+92..*/H26-/+32/)+952/*5I+ )2+ )J*+H.2B(/(26/+3,-*
8()J(6+)J*+H.2H2/*-+5,I2;)+-*/(@6O

NJ*+,32;6)+,6-+529,)(26+2T+9I95*+H,.?(6@+(/+,99*H),<5*+T2.+<2)J+)J*+.*/(-*6)(,5+,6-+9233*.9(,5+*5*3*6)/+2T
)J*+/9J*3*+d+KM+62O+ .*/(-*6)(,5+9I95*+/H,9*/+*Z9**-/+!+H*.+-8*55(6@=+,6-+ )J*/*+,.*+/*9;.*+,6-+92B*.*-=
8J(5*+K+62O+9I95*+/H,9*/+T2.+)J*+9233*.9(,5+H.*3(/*/+*Z9**-/+)J*+E'!M+@;(-*5(6*/+T2.+*()J*.+A!+2.+AK+;/*/O

NJ*+.*T;/*+,6-+.*9I95(6@+/)2.*/+T2.+<2)J+)J*+9233*.9(,5+,6-+.*/(-*6)(,5+*5*3*6)/+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+,.*+8*55
H5,9*-+)2+*6/;.*+*,/*+2T+8,/)*+9255*9)(26=+8J(9J+(/+,5/2+,99*H),<5*O

NJ*+*Z(/)(6@+%3+8(-*+9.2//2B*.+ (/+2T+32.*+ )J,6+/;(),<5*+8(-)J+ T2.+ )J*+/*.B(9(6@+;/,@*+H.2H2/*-O+NJ(/+8(55
3*,6+62+6**-+)2+.*(6/),)*+)J*+T22)8,I+(6+)J(/+529,)(26O+X6+926).,/)+)2+H.*B(2;/+B*./(26/+2T+)J*+/9J*3*+)J*.*+(/
,6+(6)*.6,5+,99*//+<*)8**6+)J*+H.2H2/*-+52,-(6@+<,I+,6-+)J*+9233*.9(,5+;6()=+8J(9J+(/+8*5923*-O

7$*'aS21$%U

NJ*+A(.+o;,5()I+A//*//3*6)+(-*6)(T(*/+)J*+,.*,+,/+*Z9**-(6@+)J*+7,)(26,5+A(.+o;,5()I+/),6-,.-/+T2.+7().2@*6
U(2Z(-*+J28*B*.+)J*+*Z9*//+(/+/3,55+,6-+5(?*5I+)2+-*9.*,/*+2B*.+)(3*+-;*+)2+@*6*.,5+(3H.2B*3*6)/+(6+B*J(95*
*3(//(26/O+S6B(.263*6),5+R*,5)J+LTT(9*./+)J*.*T2.*+,@.**+8()J+)J*+,//*//3*6)+)J,)+3()(@,)(26+3*,/;.*/+,.*
62)+.*[;(.*-O

X6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+*TT*9)+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+26+)J*+/;..2;6-(6@+*6B(.263*6)+)J*.*+82;5-+,HH*,.+)2+<*+62+*TT*9)
T.23+,--()(26,5+).,TT(9+,/+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+(/+H.2H2/*-+)2+<*+9,.+T.**O+R28*B*.+S6B(.263*6),5+R*,5)J+LTT(9*./
,.*+9269*.6*-+<I+ )J*+*TT*9)+2T+ )J*+,--()(26,5+-23*/)(9+<2(5*./+26+7LKO+X6+2.-*.+ )2+*6/;.*+ )J,)+ )J*+*TT*9)+ (/
3(6(3(/*-=+,+.*/).(9)(B*+926-()(26+8(55+<*+H5,9*-+26+)J(/+H*.3(//(26O

?&\&1")&*'!"3%*$TS%$"3;

NJ*+T25528(6@+926).(<;)(26/+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)J.2;@J+)J*+'*9)(26+!$M+C*@,5+A@.**3*6)O+E.2B(/(26+2T+,TT2.-,<5*
J2;/(6@0+)82+T5,)/+8(55+H.2B(-*-+,/+(6)*.3*-(,)*+,TT2.-,<5*+;6()/+];6()/+"+,6-+D^+H5;/+,+T(6,69(,5+926).(<;)(26+2T
b!c$=$$$+ ,6-+ ,+ 926).(<;)(26+ 2T+ b"=$$$+ H*.+ <*-.223#bK=D$$+ H*.+ ,TT2.-,<5*+ J2;/(6@+ <*-.223=+ (6-*Z\5(6?*-
T.23+)J*+-,)*+2T+9233())**=+T2.+S-;9,)(26=+';/),(6,<5*+N.,6/H2.),)(26=+LH*6+'H,9*+,6-+'H2.)/+(6+)J*+529,5
,.*,O+ X6+,--()(26+,+ 5,6-/9,H*+926).(<;)(26+8(55+<*+/2;@J)+ T2.+82.?/+ (6+ )J*+/;..2;6-(6@+,.*,O+ X6+,--()(26+ )J*
:2;69(5+ ,.*+ 628+ 9255*9)(6@+ 26+ <*J,5T+ 2T+ )J*+ V,I2.+ 2T+ C26-26+ :233;6()I+ X6T.,/).;9);.*+ C*BI+ ]:XC^
926).(<;)(26/+,)+,+.,)*+2T+b"%+H*.+3*).*+]QX1^O

!"3;$Q&*2%$"3'"^'"Tb&N%$"3;

:269*.6/+2T+6*(@J<2;.(6@+.*/(-*6)/+J,B*+<**6+,9?6285*-@*-+,6-+),?*6+(6)2+,992;6)+8J*6+-*)*.3(6(6@+)J(/
,HH5(9,)(26O+ NJ(/+ .*H2.)+ J,/+ -*326/).,)*-+ )J,)+ 3*,/;.*/+ J,B*+ <**6+ ),?*6+ )2+ *6/;.*+ ,+ J(@J+ /),6-,.-+ 2T
-*B*52H3*6)+8J(9J+8(55+*6J,69*+)J*+529,5()IO+X6+)*.3/+2T+-*/(@6=+)J*+/)*HH(6@+<,9?+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@=+H.2B(-(6@
)J*+ ,--()(26,5+ /9,5*+ T;.)J*.+ ,8,I+ T.23+ )J*+ 32.*+ /*6/()(B*+ .*/(-*6)(,5+ <2;6-,.(*/=+ 8()J+ )J*+ ,--()(26,5
9,6)(5*B*.*-+ *5*3*6)+ 26+ )J*+ 92.6*.=+ 3,(6),(6/+ )J*+ 923T2.),<5*+ ).,6/()(26+ (6+ /9,5*+ ,6-+ /*))(6@+ )J,)+ 8,/

Page 46



,9J(*B*-+(6+)J*+H.*B(2;/+,HH5(9,)(26O+V,)*.(,5/+,6-+5,6-/9,H(6@+8(55+<*+926-()(26*-+,6-+,6+,--()(26,5+T(6,69(,5
926).(<;)(26+ )28,.-+ 5,6-/9,H(6@+ (6+ )J*+ (33*-(,)*+B(9(6()I+2T+ )J*+/()*+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-=+ )2+*6/;.*+ )J*+/9J*3*
J,/+,+J(@J+[;,5()I+,HH*,.,69*+,6-+/*))(6@O+S,9J+;6()+J,/+*Z)*.6,5+,3*6()I+8J(/)+,+ T(6,69(,5+ 926).(<;)(26+ (/
/*9;.*-+ )2+2TT/*)+ ,6I+ /J2.)T,55O+ NJ*+*6)(.*+ /9J*3*+8(55+ <*+ /;<Y*9)+ )2+ ,+ 9,.+ T.**+,@.**3*6)+8J(9J+H.*B*6)/
.*/(-*6)/+T.23+,HH5I(6@+T2.+H,.?(6@+H*.3()/+8J(5/)+)J*+*Z(/)(6@+H,.?(6@+926).25/+8(55+/,T*@;,.-+*Z(/)(6@+H,.?(6@
H.2B(/(26+ -;.(6@+ H*,?+ J2;./O+ A--()(26,55I+ ,+ T(6,69(,5+ 926).(<;)(26+ )2+ /;HH2.)+ (6T.,/).;9);.*+ ,TT*9)*-+ <I+ )J*
-*B*52H3*6)+8(55+<*+/*9;.*-+)J.2;@J+,+'*9)(26+!$M+A@.**3*6)O

!"3N1S;$"3

NJ(/+.*H2.)+J,/+-*326/).,)*-+)J,)+)J*+.*B(/*-+H.2H2/,5+(/+)J*+.*/H26/*+)2+,+/H*9(T(9+/()*+926/).,(6)+8J(9J+)J*
-*B*52H*.+ J,/+ *692;6)*.*-O+ X)+ (/+ ,+ .*-;9)(26+ (6+ )*.3/+ 2T+ )2),5+ T522.+ ,.*,+ ,6-+ H*./26/+ 8J(9J+ )J*+ /()*+ 9,6
,992332-,)*O+NJ*+,*/)J*)(9+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@+LTT(9*./+926/(-*.*-+J,/+<**6+(3H.2B*-+8()J+)J*+23(//(26+2T+)J*
".-+T522.+3*),55(9+95,--(6@+,6-+<.(9?+ )J.2;@J2;)=+8J(5/)+ )J*+,5)*.,)(26/+)2+ )J*+3,//(6@+-2+62)+;6-*.3(6*+)J*
9,.*T;5+926/(-*.,)(26+)J.2;@J+8J(9J+,6+,HH.2H.(,)*+/9,5*+8,/+.*,9J*-+H.*B(2;/5IO+NJ*+.*/;5)+(/+,+J(@J+[;,5()I
3(Z*-+;/*+/9J*3*+,6-+()/+-*5(B*.I+8(55+H.2B(-*+,+3;9J+6**-*-+.*-*B*52H3*6)+2T+,+/()*+8J(9J+J,/+6;3*.2;/
*6B(.263*6),5+ H.2<5*3/+ ,//29(,)*-+8()J+ ()+ (6+ ()/+ 9;..*6)+ T2.3O+ A+ 926/(-*.,)(26+ 2T+ ,55+ )J*+ .*5*B,6)+ H5,66(6@
H25(9(*/+J,/+<**6+-*326/).,)*-+,6-+,/+/;9J+)J*+/9J*3*+(/+ (6+@*6*.,5+926T2.3()I+8()J+.*5*B,6)+9J,H)*./+2T
)J*+:2;69(5/+K$$D+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+,6-+/;HH5*3*6),.I+Q;(-,69*=+)J*+:2;69(5/+K$!$+A-2H)*-+:2.*
').,)*@I+,6-+(6+<.2,-*.+H25(9I+)*.3/=+)J*+K$!!+C26-26+E5,6+,6-+)J*+7,)(26,5+E5,66(6@+E25(9I+1.,3*82.?O+A/
/;9J+)J*+,HH5(9,)(26+(/+.*9233*6-*-+T2.+,HH.2B,5+/;<Y*9)+)2+5*@,5+,@.**3*6)O

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ Q.,6)+:26/*6)+/;<Y*9)+)2+C*@,5+,@.**3*6)

]!^ NJ*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+(/+(6+@*6*.,5+,992.-,69*+8()J+H25(9(*/+926),(6*-+(6+)J*0\

e.*6)+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+K$$D

:2;69(5_/+';HH5*3*6),.I+E5,66(6@+Q;(-,69*+!&+U*/(@6+Q;(-*+T2.+7*8+U*B*52H3*6)

>*5*B,6)+H25(9(*/+(6+)J*+A-2H)*-+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+,.*+)J2/*+(6+)J*+T25528(6@
9J,H)*./0\

e;(5)+S6B(.263*6)0+(6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+H.2)*9)(26+,6-+*6J,69*3*6)+2T+)J*+*6B(.263*6)
S6B(.263*6),5+E.2)*9)(260+(6+)*.3/+2T+H.2)*9)(6@+/H*9(T(9+T*,);.*/+2T+)J*+*6B(.263*6)+,6-
H.2)*9)(6@+)J*+H;<5(9
R2;/(6@0+(6+)*.3/+2T+H.2)*9)(6@+.*/(-*6)(,5+,3*6()(*/+,6-+@;(-(6@+6*8+-*B*52H3*6)
S3H52I3*6)0+(6+)*.3/+2T+3,(6),(6(6@+,6-+/;/),(6(6@+,+.,6@*+2T+*3H52I3*6)+2HH2.);6()(*/
N286+:*6).*/+,6-+'J2HH(6@0+(6+)*.3/+2T+)J*+.,6@*+,6-+,99*//(<(5()I+2T+/*.B(9*/+,6-+)J*(.
,)).,9)(B*6*//
LH*6+'H,9*+,6-+>*9.*,)(260+)2+H.2)*9)+,6-+*6J,69*+)J*+H.2B(/(26+2T+/H2.)/=+5*(/;.*+,6-
6,);.*+926/*.B,)(26
N.,6/H2.)0+(6+)*.3/+2T+/;/),(6,<(5()I=+/,T*)I+,6-+/*.B(9(6@+6**-/
:233;6()I+1,9(5()(*/0+(6+)*.3/+2T+3**)(6@+)J*+-*3,6-+T2.+9233;6()I+/*.B(9*/

!D,?+E+D,Fc(=7FD,F@

]!^ NJ*+-*B*52H3*6)+)2+8J(9J+)J(/+H*.3(//(26+.*5,)*/+3;/)+<*+<*@;6+62)+5,)*.+)J,6+)J*+*ZH(.,)(26
2T+)J.**+I*,./+<*@(66(6@+26+)J*+-,)*+2T+)J(/+H*.3(//(26O

>*,/260++N2+926T2.3+8()J+)J*+.*[;(.*3*6)/+2T+'*9)(26+c!+2T+)J*+N286+,6-+:2;6).I+E5,66(6@
A9)+!cc$O

]K^ NJ*+-*B*52H3*6)+J*.*<I+H*.3())*-+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+)J*+T25528(6@
,HH.2B*-+-.,8(6@]/^+,6-#2.+-29;3*6)]/^0

$$Mc\E\CE\$!+CL:ANXL7+ECA7

Page 47



$$Mc\E\QA\$$+E>LEL'SU+Q>Lm7U+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+U
$$Mc\E\QA\$!+E>LEL'SU+1X>'N+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+S
$$Mc\E\QA\$K+E>LEL'SU+'S:L7U+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+S
$$Mc\E\QA\$"+E>LEL'SU+NRX>U+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+S
$$Mc\E\QA\$D+E>LEL'SU+1Lm>NR+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+S
$$Mc\E\QA\$%+E>LEL'SU+>LL1+CSaSC+ECA7+.*B+S
$$Mc\E\SC\$!+E>LEL'SU+4S'N+SCSaANXL7+.*B+:
$$Mc\E\SC\$K+E>LEL'SU+7L>NR+SCSaANXL7+.*B+:
$$Mc\E\SC\$"+E>LEL'SU+'LmNR+SCSaANXL7+.*B+A
$$Mc\E\SC\$K+E>LEL'SU+SA'N+SCSaANXL7+.*B+e

>*,/260++12.+)J*+,B2(-,69*+2T+-2;<)+,6-+(6+)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+H.2H*.+H5,66(6@O

]"^ NJ*+/*.B(9(6@+/H,9*+H.2H2/*-+/J,55+<*+926/).;9)*-+,6-+H*.3,6*6)5I+3,.?*-+2;)+H.(2.+)2+T(./)
299;H,)(26+2T+)J*+9233*.9(,5+;6()+,HH.2B*-O+';9J+82.?/+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*
8()J+)J*+,HH.2B*-+H5,6/+,6-+)J*.*,T)*.+/J,55+62)+<*+;/*-+T2.+,6I+2)J*.+H;.H2/*=+*Z9*H)+8()J
)J*+H.(2.+8.())*6+H*.3(//(26+2T+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+2<),(6*-+)J.2;@J+)J*+/;<3(//(26+2T
,+H5,66(6@+,HH5(9,)(26O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+,+/,)(/T,9)2.I+-*B*52H3*6)+8J(9J+926).(<;)*/+)2+)J*+B(/;,5+,3*6()I+2T+)J*
529,5()I+,6-+8J(9J+,5528/+)J*+T.**+,6-+/,T*+32B*3*6)+2T+).,TT(9+)J.2;@J2;)+)J*+/()*+,6-+)2
H.2B(-*+,6-+.*),(6+9,.+H,.?(6@+,6-+,99*//+(6+)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+H*-*/).(,6+,6-+@*6*.,5+J(@J8,I
/,T*)I+,6-+)J*+T.**+T528+2T+).,TT(9+8()J(6+)J*+/()*+,6-+26+)J*+6*(@J<2;.(6@+J(@J8,I/O

]D^ 72+ 82.?/+ /J,55+ 9233*69*+ 26+ /()*+ <*T2.*+ ).**\H.2)*9)(26+ -*),(5/+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()J
e'%`"&0K$$%+J,B*+<**6+/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,HH.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()IO
';9J+3*,/;.*/+/J,55+(695;-*+-*),(5/+26+J28+)J*/*+5,6-/9,H*+T*,);.*/+8(55+<*+H.2)*9)*-+-;.(6@
)J*+926/).;9)(26+HJ,/*+,6-+-*),(5/+2T+ .22)\H.2)*9)(26+q26*/+H.2B(-*-O+NJ*+-*B*52H3*6)+/J,55
<*+9,..(*-+2;)+/).(9)5I+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+)J*+,@.**-+-*),(5/O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+.*)*6)(26+,6-+H.2)*9)(26+2T+).**/+,6-+2)J*.+5,6-/9,H*+T*,);.*/+26+)J*+/()*
(6+)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+,3*6()I

]%^ U23*/)(9+<2(5*./+(6/),55*-+(6+)J*+.*/(-*6)(,5+;6()/+/J,55+<*+.,)*-+T2.+7LZ+*3(//(26/+62)
*Z9**-(6@+D$+3@#?4J+]*[;(B,5*6)+)2+"+_E25K+_+9.*-()/+26+)J*+:2-*+T2.+';/),(6,<5*+R23*/
,//*//3*6)^

>*,/260+N2+H.2)*9)+529,5+A(.+o;,5()I+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+/,B*-+mUE+H25(9I+SE"

]M^ NJ*+-*B*52H3*6)+T,55/+8()J(6+,6+A(.+o;,5()I+V,6,@*3*6)+A.*,+)J,)+J,/+<**6+-*95,.*-+-;*+)2
5*B*5/+2T+H,.)(9;5,)*+3,))*.O+NJ*+,HH5(9,6)+3;/)+*3H52I+3*,/;.*/+)2+3()(@,)*+,@,(6/)+)J*
(3H,9)/+2T+-;/)+,6-+T(6*+H,.)(95*/+@*6*.,)*-+<I+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26+2H*.,)(26/O+NJ(/
3;/)+(695;-*+,/+,+3(6(3;30

! U,3H(6@+-286+-;.(6@+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26=+H,.)(9;5,.5I+(6+-.I+8*,)J*.+926-()(26/O
! V(6(3(/(6@+)J*+-.2H+J*(@J)+2T+3,)*.(,5/+<I+;/(6@+9J;)*/+)2+-(/9J,.@*+3,)*.(,5+-,3H(6@

-286+)J*+/?(H/#+/H2(5+)(H/+,/+3,)*.(,5+(/+-(/9J,.@*-O
! 'J**)(6@+2T+52..I+52,-/+-;.(6@+J,;5,@*+,6-+*3H52I(6@+H,.)(9;5,)*+).,H/+26+RQa/+8J*.*B*.

H2//(<5*+*6/;.(6@+)J,)+,6I+9.;/J(6@+,6-+/9.**6(6@+3,9J(6*.I+(/+529,)*-+8*55+8()J(6+)J*+/()*
<2;6-,.I+)2+3(6(3(/*+)J*+(3H,9)+2T+-;/)+@*6*.,)(26O

! m)(5(/(6@+/9.**6(6@+26+/()*+)2+H.*B*6)+8(6-+*6).,(63*6)+2T+-;/)+@*6*.,)*-+,6-+3(6(3(/*
-;/)+6;(/,69*+)2+.*/(-*6)/+(6+)J*+,.*,O

! NJ*+;/*+2T+-*325()(26+*[;(H3*6)+)J,)+3(6(3(/*/+)J*+9.*,)(26+2T+-;/)O
! A+/;(),<5*+,6-+/;TT(9(*6)+3*,6/+2T+/;HH.*//(6@+T;@()(B*+*3(//(26/+2T+-;/)+3;/)+<*

H.2B(-*-+,6-+3,(6),(6*-O

>*,/260+N2+3(6(3(/*+-;/)+,.(/(6@+T.23+)J*+926/).;9)(26+,6-+-*325()(26+82.?/

]&^ U;.(6@+-*325()(26+,6-+926/).;9)(26+82.?/+26+/()*0

! NJ*+<*/)+H.,9)(9,5+3*,6/+,B,(5,<5*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+e.()(/J+'),6-,.-+:2-+*2T+E.,9)(9*
eO'O+%KK`0+!cc&+/J,55+<*+*3H52I*-+,)+,55+)(3*/+)2+3(6(3(/*+)J*+*3(//(26+2T+62(/*+T.23+)J*
/()*O

Page 48



! NJ*+2H*.,)(26+2T+)J*+/()*+*[;(H3*6)+@*6*.,)(6@+62(/*+,6-+2)J*.+6;(/,69*+9,;/(6@
,9)(B()(*/=+,;-(<5*+,)+)J*+/()*+<2;6-,.(*/+2.+(6+6*,.<I+.*/(-*6)(,5+H.2H*.)(*/+/J,55+265I+<*
9,..(*-+2;)+<*)8**6+)J*+J2;./+2T+$`$$+d+!`$$+V26-,I/\1.(-,I/=+$`$$+\!"$$+',);.-,I/
,6-+,)+62+)(3*+26+';6-,I/+2.+e,6?+R25(-,I/+;65*//+2)J*.8(/*+,@.**-+(6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*
C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()IO

! a*J(9;5,.+,99*//+)2+,-Y2(6(6@+,6-+2HH2/()*+H.*3(/*/+/J,55+62)+<*+(3H*-*-O

! A55+B*J(95*/=+H5,6)+,6-+3,9J(6*.I+,//29(,)*-+8()J+/;9J+82.?/+/J,55+<*+/)22-+,6-+2H*.,)*-
8()J(6+)J*+9;.)(5,@*+2T+)J*+/()*+265IO+A+<,..(*.+/J,55+<*+926/).;9)*-+,.2;6-+)J*+/()*=+)2+<*
*.*9)*-+H.(2.+)2+-*325()(26O

>*,/26
N2+*6/;.*+)J,)+,6-+299;H(*./+2T+6*(@J<2;.(6@+H.*3(/*/+-2+62)+/;TT*.+,+52//+2T+,3*6()I+<I
.*,/26+2T+6;(/,69*+9,;/*-+<I+926/).;9)(26+,6-+-*325()(26+82.?/

]`^ NJ*+H.2H2/*-+9233*.9(,5+;6()+8(55+<*+ .*/).(9)*-+ )2+;/*/+;6-*.+:5,//*/+A!+,6-+AK+ ]8()J+ )J*
*Z9*H)(26+ 2T+ <*))(6@+ /J2H/#<22?3,?*./^+ 2T+ )J*+ m/*+ :5,//*/+ L.-*.=+ ,6-+ U!+ ]J*,5)J9,.*+ 2.
9233;6()I+T,9(5()(*/^+;65*//+,@.**-+2)J*.8(/*+(6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()IO

>*,/260+X6+2.-*.+)2+*6/;.*+)J,)+)J*+H,.?(6@+,6-+/*.B(9(6@+,B,(5,<5*+,)+)J*+/()*+3,)9J+)J*
(3H,9)+2T+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)=+(6+)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+/,T*@;,.-(6@+J(@J8,I+,6-+H*-*/).(,6
/,T*)I=+)J,)+)J*+;/*+-2*/+62)+.*/;5)+(6+,6+2B*.\9269*6).,)(26+2T+/(3(5,.+;/*/+8()J+)J*+:*6).*
,6-+)J,)+)J*+;/*+-2*/+62)+(3H,9)+26+.*/(-*6)(,5+,3*6()I+(6+923H5(,69*+8()J+E25(9(*/+'R"=
N>7KK=+N>7KD+,6-+N>7"D+2T+)J*+mUE\K$$D

]c^ J*+ H.2H2/*-+ 9233*.9(,5+ ;6()+ /J,55+ 62)+ <*+ ;/*-+ ,/+ ,+ U!+ H5,9*+ 2T+ 82./J(H+ 2.+ 6;./*.I+ 2.
*-;9,)(26,5+T,9(5()I+8()J2;)+)J*+T;.)J*.+*ZH.*//+8.())*6+926/*6)+2T+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()IO

>*,/260+ X6+ 2.-*.+ )2+ *6/;.*+ )J,)+ )J*+ H,.?(6@+ ,6-+ /*.B(9(6@+ ,B,(5,<5*+ ,)+ )J*+ /()*+ 3,)9J+ )J*
(3H,9)+2T+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)=+(6+)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+/,T*@;,.-(6@+J(@J8,I+,6-+H*-*/).(,6
/,T*)I+,6-+(6+923H5(,69*+8()J+E25(9(*/+N>7KK=+N>7KD+,6-+N>7"D+2T+)J*+mUE\K$$DO

]!$^ NJ*+S5*9).(9()I+';<+'),)(26+/J2;5-+<*+/*H,.,)*-+T.23+)J*+6*8+:233*.9(,5+,6-+>*/(-*6)(,5
-*B*52H3*6)+<I+,+K+J2;.+T(.*+.*/(/)(6@+*6952/;.*+;6-*.+NJ*+e;(5-(6@+>*@;5,)(26/O+NJ*
,HH5(9,6)+/J2;5-+,5/2+926/;5)+8J*6+-*/(@6+/),@*+-.,8(6@/+,.*+<*(6@+H.*H,.*-+8()J+)J*
'),);)2.I+m6-*.),?*./+.*+)J*(.+/H*9(T(9+.*[;(.*3*6)/O

>*,/260+N2+H.2B(-*+/;TT(9(*6)+H.2)*9)(26+T2.+.*/(-*6)/+,6-+299;H,6)/+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@+(6+)J*
*B*6)+2T+,+T(.*

]!!^ A55+.*/(-*6)(,5+H.*3(/*/+/J,55+<*+-*/(@6*-+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+e'`K""0!ccc+_'2;6-+(6/;5,)(26
,6-+62(/*+.*-;9)(26+T2.+<;(5-(6@/\:2-*+2T+E.,9)(9*_)2+,)),(6+)J*+T25528(6@+(6)*.6,5+62(/*+5*B*5/0

:.()*.(26+ + + NIH(9,5+/();,)(26/+ + U*/(@6+.,6@*
CA*[=+N

Q22-+.*/)(6@+926-()(26/+ + C(B(6@+.223/++ + "$+-e+]-,I0+N
u!M+J2;./+$&0$$+dK"0$$^
Q22-+/5**H(6@+926-()(26/++ e*-.223/++ + + "$+-e+]6(@J)0+N+u
`+J2;./+K"0$$+d$&0$$^
+ + + + + + CA3,Z+D%+-e
]6(@J)+K"0$$+d+$&0$$^

A+)*/)+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+H.(2.+)2+)J*+-(/9J,.@*+2T+)J(/+926-()(26+)2+/J28+)J*+.*[;(.*-+(6)*.6,5
62(/*+5*B*5/+J,B*+<**6+3*)+,6-+)J*+.*/;5)/+/;<3())*-+)2+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+T2.
,HH.2B,5O

>*,/260+N2+2<),(6+.*[;(.*-+/2;6-+(6/;5,)(26+,6-+H.*B*6)+62(/*+6;(/,69*

]!K^ 1;.)J*.+-*),(5/+2T+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+/J,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,HH.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<I

Page 49



)J*+ C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+ <*T2.*+ ,6I+82.?+ (/+ 9233*69*-+ ,6-+ )J*+ -*B*52H3*6)+ /J,55+ <*
9,..(*-+2;)+,6-+923H5*)*-+ (6+,55+ .*/H*9)/+ (6+,992.-,69*+8()J+ )J*+-*),(5/+/2+,HH.2B*-+<*T2.*
)J*+<;(5-(6@]/^+,.*+299;H(*-O++';9J+-*),(5/+/J,55+(695;-*0\

],^+ 3,)*.(,5/+ ]/,3H5*/+ 2T+ 8J(9J+ /J,55+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ T2.+ ,HH.2B,5+ <I+ )J*+ C29,5+ E5,66(6@
A;)J2.()I^+)2+<*+;/*-+26+,55+*Z)*.6,5+/;.T,9*/+2T+)J*+<;(5-(6@]/^h

]<^+)J*+H.2H2/*-+<2;6-,.I+).*,)3*6)+(695;-(6@+,55+T*69*/=+8,55/+,6-+@,)*8,I/h

>*,/260++NJ*/*+-*),(5/+,.*+.*[;(.*-+)2+*6/;.*+)J,)+,+/,)(/T,9)2.I+-*B*52H3*6)+(/+,9J(*B*-

]!"^ A55+,.*,/+/J286+26+ )J*+H5,6+,6-+/;9J+2)J*.+,.*,/+,/+3,I+<*+/J286+26+ )J*+,HH.2B*-+H5,6
/J,55+ <*+ /;(),<5I+ 5,6-/9,H*-+ 8()J+ ).**/#/J.;</#@.,//+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()J+ ,+ /9J*3*+ )2+ <*
/;<3())*-+)2+,6-+,HH.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+H.(2.+)2+9233*69*3*6)
2T+,6I+-*325()(26#926/).;9)(26+82.?+26+)J*+/()*O+';9J+5,6-/9,H(6@+82.?+/J,55+<*+923H5*)*-0\

],^+ -;.(6@+ )J*+ T(./)+ ,B,(5,<5*+ H5,6)(6@+ /*,/26+ T25528(6@+ 923H5*)(26+ 2T+ )J*+ -*B*52H3*6)
J*.*<I+,HH.2B*-O

';9J+/9J*3*+/J,55+,5/2+(6-(9,)*0\

](^+4,55/+,6-+T*69*/
E.2H2/*-+8,55/+,6-+T*69(6@=+(6-(9,)(6@+3,)*.(,5/+,6-+J*(@J)/O

]((^+'9.**6+H5,6)(6@+26+<2;6-,.I
'9.**6+H5,6)(6@+,526@+)J*+4(5528/+N*..,9*+<2;6-,.IO

A6I+ ).**/+ ,6-+ /J.;</+ H5,6)*-+ (6+ ,992.-,69*+ 8()J+ )J*+ 5,6-/9,H(6@+ /9J*3*+ 8J(9J=+ 8()J(6+ %
I*,./+ 2T+ H5,6)(6@+ ,.*+ .*32B*-=+ -I(6@=+ /*.(2;/5I+ -,3,@*-+ 2.+ <*923*+ -(/*,/*-+ /J,55+ <*
.*H5,9*-+(6+/(3(5,.+H2/()(26/+<I+).**/+,6-+/J.;</+2T+/(3(5,.+/H*9(*/+,6-+/(q*+)2+)J2/*+2.(@(6,55I
H5,6)*-+;65*//+2)J*.8(/*+,@.**-+(6+8.()(6@+8()J+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()IO

>*,/260++N2+*6/;.*+,+/,)(/T,9)2.I+/),6-,.-+2T+,HH*,.,69*+,6-+/*))(6@+T2.+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)
,6-+)2+*6/;.*+)J,)+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+*6J,69*/+)J*+B(/;,5+,3*6()I+2T+)J*+529,5()I+(6
)J*+(6)*.*/)/+2T+)J*+,3*6()(*/+2T+)J*+299;H,6)/+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+,6-+)2+H.2B(-*+).**+H5,6)(6@
(6+H;./;,69*+2T+/*9)(26+!c&+2T+)J*+N286+,6-+:2;6).I+E5,66(6@+A9)+!cc$

]!D^ E.(2.+)2+)J*+9233*69*3*6)+2T+<;(5-(6@+82.?/=+,+/()*+(6B*/)(@,)(26+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+<I
923H*)*6)+H*./26/+)2+-*)*.3(6*+)J*+6,);.*+,6-+*Z)*6)+2T+,6I+/2(5+926),3(6,)(26+H.*/*6)O+NJ*
(6B*/)(@,)(26+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+,+/9J*3*=+8J(9J+/J,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2
,6-+,HH.2B*-+(6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+)J,)+(695;-*/+)J*+.*/;5)/+2T+,6I
.*/*,.9J+,6-+,6,5I/(/+;6-*.),?*6O+A+.*3*-(,)(26+/).,)*@I+/J,55+<*+/;<3())*-+)2+)J*+529,5
H5,66(6@+,;)J2.()I+T2.+,HH.2B,5=+8J(9J+/H*9(T(*/+3*,/;.*/+)2+926),(6=+).*,)+2.+.*32B*+,6I
926),3(6,)(26+T2;6-+];65*//+)J*+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+J,/+H.*B(2;/5I+926T(.3*-+)J,)+62
.*3*-(,)(26+3*,/;.*/+,.*+.*[;(.*-^O+NJ*+.*H2.)+/J,55+(695;-*+3*,/;.*/+T2.+)J*+.*32B,5+2T+)J*
;6-*.@.2;6-+T;*5+),6?/+,6-+,//29(,)*-+T;*5+(6T.,/).;9);.*O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+)J*+/,T*+-*B*52H3*6)+,6-+/*9;.*+299;H,69I+2T+)J*+/()*+H.2H2/*-+T2.
-23*/)(9+;/*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+H25(9I+SEM+2T+e.*6)_/+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+K$$D

]!%^ 6I+.*3*-(,)(26+3*,/;.*/+.*[;(.*-+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+T;55O+A
B*.(T(9,)(26+.*H2.)+/J,55+<*+H.2B(-*-+)2+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+T2.+,HH.2B,5=+/),)(6@+)J,)
.*3*-(,)(26+J,/+<**6+9,..(*-+2;)+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+)J*+,HH.2B*-+.*3*-(,)(26+/).,)*@I+,6-
)J*+/()*+(/+H*.3())*-+T2.+*6-+;/*=+<*T2.*+,6I+H,.)+2T+)J*+-*B*52H3*6)+(/+299;H(*-O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+)J*+/,T*+-*B*52H3*6)+,6-+/*9;.*+299;H,69I+2T+)J*+/()*+H.2H2/*-+T2.
-23*/)(9+;/*+(6+,992.-,69*+8()J+H25(9I+SEM+2T+e.*6)_/+m6(),.I+U*B*52H3*6)+E5,6+K$$D

]!M^ U*),(5/+ 2T+ ,-*[;,)*+,..,6@*3*6)/+ T2.+ ,6+,--()(26,5+ )82+<(9I95*+H,.?(6@+ )2+ /*.B*+ )J*+@.2;6-
T522.+ ;6()+ /J,55+ <*+ /;<3())*-+ )2+,6-+,HH.2B*-+ (6+8.()(6@+<I+ )J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+,6-
(3H5*3*6)*-+H.(2.+)2+9233*69*3*6)+2T+)J*+;/*+J*.*<I+,HH.2B*-O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+)J,)+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+-2*/+62)+H.*Y;-(9*+)J*+*6Y2I3*6)+<I
6*(@J<2;.(6@+299;H(*./+2T+)J*(.+H.2H*.)(*/O

Page 50



]!&^ U*),(5/+2T+,-*[;,)*+,..,6@*3*6)/+ T2.+ )J*+/)2.,@*+,6-+-(/H2/,5+2T+ .*T;/*=+ T22-+8,/)*=+H,H*.
,6-+ 9,.-<2,.-+ 8,/)*+ ,6-+ .*9I95,<5*+ 3,)*.(,5+ ](695;-(6@+ 5())*.+ <(6/+ (6/(-*+ ,6-+ 2;)/(-*+ )J*
H.*3(/*/^+/J,55+<*+/;<3())*-+ )2+,6-+,HH.2B*-+ (6+8.()(6@+<I+)J*+C29,5+E5,66(6@+A;)J2.()I+,6-
(3H5*3*6)*-+H.(2.+)2+9233*69*3*6)+2T+)J*+;/*+J*.*<I+,HH.2B*-O

>*,/260+N2+*6/;.*+)J,)+)J*+H.2H2/*-+-*B*52H3*6)+-2*/+62)+H.*Y;-(9*+)J*+*6Y2I3*6)+<I
6*(@J<2;.(6@+299;H(*./+2T+)J*(.+H.2H*.)(*/

+,MD(<7E+>=F@

]!^ NJ*+H.2B(/(26/+2T+NJ*+E,.)I+4,55+*)9O+A9)+!ccM+3,I+<*+,HH5(9,<5*+,6-+.*5,)*/+)2+82.?+26+,6
*Z(/)(6@+8,55+/J,.*-+8()J+,62)J*.+H.2H*.)Ih+<;(5-(6@+26+)J*+<2;6-,.I+8()J+,+6*(@J<2;.(6@
H.2H*.)Ih+2.+*Z9,B,)(6@+6*,.+,+6*(@J<2;.(6@+<;(5-(6@O+A6+*ZH5,6,)2.I+<22?5*)+/*))(6@+2;)+I2;.
2<5(@,)(26/+9,6+<*+2<),(6*-+T.23+)J*+:233;6()(*/+,6-+C29,5+Q2B*.63*6)+8*</()*
888O9233;6()(*/O@2BO;?

]K^ 4J2*B*.+9,..(*/+2;)+)J*+82.?/+(/+.*3(6-*-+2T+)J*(.+2<5(@,)(26+)2+923H5I+(6+T;55+8()J+/M$+2T+)J*
:26).25+2T+E255;)(26+A9)+!c&D+,6-+)J*+e.()(/J+'),6-,.-+:2-*/+2T+H.,9)(9*+%KK`0!cc&+E,.)/+!+)2
D+8J(9J+/),)*/+)J,)+:26/).;9)(26#.*T;.<(/J3*6)+,6-+-*325()(26+82.?/+,6-+,69(55,.I+2H*.,)(26/
8J(9J+,.*+,;-(<5*+,)+)J*+/()*+<2;6-,.I+/J,55+<*+9,..(*-+2;)+265I+<*)8**6+)J*+J2;./+2T0+V26-,I
)2+1.(-,I+$`0$$+)2+!`0$$=+',);.-,I+$`0$$+)2+!"0$$+,6-+,)+62+)(3*+26+';6-,I/+2.+e,6?
R25(-,I/O

A6I+H*./26+8(/J(6@+)2+(6/H*9)+)J*+,<2B*+H,H*./+/J2;5-+926),9)+',3;*5+Q*./)*(6=+NJ*+E5,66(6@+'*.B(9*=
e.*6)+R2;/*=+"Dc+R(@J+>2,-=+4*3<5*I=+V(--5*/*Z=+RAc+Men=+N*5O+72O+$K$+`c"& %"M`

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5: !2;&',"- !"#$$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !!1+2+!!3+4,.5*/-*6+7,.-*6/8+9:6-:68+;<!&+=>?

@+A.:B6+C:DE.(FG)+,6-+-,),H,/*+.(FG)/+"&!!+I.-6,6C*+'J.K*E+!&&&"L"M&

NG(/+O,D+(/+(6-(C,)(K*+:65EP

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



(=!=+>=?@ "+Q,6J,.E8+"&!$

A7(?@ R*6/,5+7.**6

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ 4,.5*/-*6+A:6/J5),)(K*+S:.JO

BD!7E+D,@ !!1+2+!!3+4,.5*/-*6+7,.-*6/8+9:6-:68+;<!&+=>?

0(D0DF7B@ A:6K*./(:6+:T+,+F.:J6-+T5::.+"UH*-.::O+J6()+(6):+,+)G.**+H*-.::O+J6()+,6-+)G*
C:6K*./(:6+:T+T(./)+T5::.+T5,)+$UH*-.::O+J6()+(6):+)B:+!UH*-+J6()/+VWA1XUSX>>W
Y>Z>9I[\>;N]P

700B+!7,E@ \.+[,J5+7(FF(6

!D,E7!E@ 4:O*/+Y*/(F6+9)-

0B7,',DGF@
[5*,/*+/**+C:6-()(:6+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
7.,6)+D5,66(6F+D*.O(//(:6+/JH^*C)+):+)G*+C:OD5*)(:6+:T+,+/,)(/T,C):.E+'*C)(:6+!&M+:.+:)G*.+5*F,5+,F.**O*6)
,6-+-*5*F,)*+,J)G:.()E+):+)G*+4*,-+:T+1.*,+[5,66(6F :.+:)G*.+-J5E+,J)G:.(/*-+D*./:6 ):+,F.**+)G*+*_,C)+)*.O/
)G*.*:T+:6+,-K(C*+T.:O+)G*+Y(.*C):.+:T+9*F,5+'*.K(C*/+,6-+[.:CJ.*O*6)P

F=!E+D,'5./'?=E7+BF
NG*+,DD5(C,)(:6+.*`J(.*/+,+'*C)(:6+!&M+1F.**O*6)8+(6+:.-*.+):+/*CJ.*+)G*+T:55:B(6F+H*6*T()/0U

! [,EO*6)+:T+)G*+A:J6C(5a/+5*F,5+,6-+:)G*.+D.:T*//(:6,5+C:/)/+(6+V,]+D.*D,.(6F+,6-+C:OD5*)(6F+)G*
,F.**O*6)+,6-+VH]+O:6():.(6F+,6-+*6T:.C(6F+()/+D*.T:.O,6C*

! A,.+S.**+Y*K*5:DO*6)+T:.+,55+)G.**+T5,)/

16-8+):+,J)G:.(/*+)G*+4*,-+:T+1.*,+[5,66(6F8+:.+:)G*.+-J5E+,J)G:.(/*-+D*./:68+):+.*TJ/*+D5,66(6F+D*.O(//(:6+(T
)G*+,DD5(C,6)+G,/+T,(5*-+):+-*O:6/).,)*+)G*+,H(5()E+):+D.:K(-*+T:.+)G*+,H:K*+)*.O/+,6-+O**)+)G*+D:5(C(*/+:T+)G*
b6(),.E+Y*K*5:DO*6)+[5,6+,6-+'*C)(:6+!&M+[5,66(6F+IH5(F,)(:6/+'JDD5*O*6),.E+[5,66(6F+Y:CJO*6)+HE
C:6C5J-(6F+,6+,DD.:D.(,)*+,F.**O*6)P

=I+FE+,C
NG*+/()*+5:C,)*-+:6+4,.5*/-*6+X:,-+(/+:CCJD(*-+HE+,+/*O(U-*),CG*-+D.:D*.)EP+NG*+D.:D*.)E+(/+(6+J/*+,/+)B:
/*5T+C:6),(6*-+T5,)/P+NG*+/()*+(/+6:)+5:C,)*-+B()G(6+,+A:6/*.K,)(:6+1.*,8+6:.+(/+,6E+D,.)+:T+)G*+D.:D*.)E+,+5(/)*-
T*,)J.*P

0(D0DF7B
[5*,/*+/**+,H:K*

J+FED(K
SJ55+[5,66(6F+,DD5(C,)(:6+V&=#&=!c]+T:.+)G*+A:6K*./(:6+:T+*_(/)(6F+G:J/*+(6):+:6*+)B:UH*-.::O+T5,)+,6-+:6*
)G.**UH*-.::O+T5,)+B,/+F.,6)*-+D*.O(//(:6+:6+!!+S*H.J,.E+"&&LP

0DB+!K'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$LM'N*2#&O"*P'Q,00NR

NG*+;[[S+B,/+DJH5(/G*-+:6+"d+\,.CG+"&!"+,6-+.*D5,C*-+[5,66(6F+[:5(CE+7J(-,6C*+,6-+[5,66(6F+[:5(CE
'),)*O*6)/+B()G+(OO*-(,)*+*TT*C)P++e)+/**f/+):+/*CJ.*+D:/()(K*+F.:B)G+(6+,+B,E+)G,)+*TT*C)(K*5E+H,5,6C*/
*C:6:O(C+8+*6K(.:6O*6),5+,6-+/:C(,5+D.:F.*//+T:.+)G(/+,6-+TJ)J.*+F*6*.,)(:6/P+e)+(6C5J-*/+,+D.*/JOD)(:6+(6
T,K:J.+:T+/J/),(6,H5*+-*K*5:DO*6)+(6+H:)G+D5,6+O,f(6F+,6-+-*C(/(:6+O,f(6FP+NG*+;[[S+(/+(6)*6-*-+):
D.:K(-*+,+T.,O*B:.f+B()G(6+BG(CG+5:C,5+D*:D5*+,6-+A:J6C(5/+C,6+D.:-JC*+)G*(.+:B6+-(/)(6C)(K*+9:C,5+,6-
;*(FGH:J.G::-+[5,6/P+e)+,(O/+):+/).*6F)G*6+5:C,5+-*C(/(:6+O,f(6F+,6-+.*(6T:.C*+)G*+(OD:.),6C*+:T+f**D(6F
D5,6/+JD+):+-,)*P

Page 54



',K*-+D:5(C(*/+T.:O+)G*+,-:D)*-+bY[+B(55+G,K*+(6C.*,/(6F5E+5*//+B*(FG)+J65*//+)G*E+,.*+(6+C:6T:.O()E+B()G+)G*
;[[S+,6-+C,6+H*+-*O:6/).,)*-+):+H*+/)(55+.*5*K,6)P+NG*+A:.*+').,)*FE+B(55+,5/:+6**-+):+H*+(6+C:6T:.O()E+B()G
H:)G+)G*+9:6-:6+[5,6+,6-+)G*+;[[SP+e6+-:(6F+/:+()+G,/+/(F6(T(C,6)+B*(FG)+,)),CG*-+):+()P

S3$%2*M'?&T&1")#&3%'0123'9..U

V=9 N:B6/C,D*0+9:C,5+A:6)*_)+2+AG,.,C)*.
V=W+ 1.CG()*C)J.,5+gJ,5()E
J56''''' S5,)+A:6K*./(:6/
J5X++++++NG*+gJ,5()E+:T+S5,)+A:6K*./(:6/
J5W++++++S5,)+A:6K*./(:6/+h+1CC*//+2+[,.f(6F

FY))1&#&3%2*M'01233$34'CY$Z23L&',"%&'[@'71%&*$34'23Z'=\%&3Z$34'M"Y*'J"#&
FY))1&#&3%2*M'01233$34'CY$Z23L&',"%&'56@'?&;$43'CY$Z&']"*',&O'?&T&1")#&3%
FY))1&#&3%2*M'01233$34'?"LY#&3%@'F5./'01233$34'D^1$42%$"3;

!D,FSBE7E+D,
>_)*.6,5
$=+;*(FGH:J.(6F+D.:D*.)(*/+B*.*+C:6/J5)*-+:6+$+Q,6J,.E+"&!$P+16+,--()(:6,5+!=+-,E+C:6/J5),)(:6+D*.(:-+B,/
C,..(*-+:J)+:6+"%+S*H.J,.E+"&!$P+<G(5/)+)G*+-*/C.(D)(:6+C5*,.5E+/),)*/+CG,6F*/+):+)G*+F.:J6-+,6-+JDD*.
T5::./8+)G*+.*UC:6/J5),)(:6+B,/+.*`J(.*-+):+*6/J.*+)G*+6*(FGH:J.(6F+D.:D*.)(*/+B*.*+C5*,.+)G*+-*K*5:DO*6)
.*5,)*-+):+)G*+*6)(.*+D.:D*.)E+,)+;:+!%+Va1a+,6-+a3a]+,6-+6:)+^J/)+;:P+!%H

NG*+A:J6C(5+G,/+.*C*(K*-+M+:H^*C)(:6/P+NG*/*+,.*+:J)5(6*-+,/0

! NG*+(6)*6/(T(C,)(:6+:T+)G*+D.:D*.)E+B(55+5*,-+):+TJ.)G*.+/:C(,5+D.:H5*O/+/JCG+,/+-.JF/+,6-+T5E+)(DD(6F
! NG*+/).**)+C:6),(6/+)::+O,6E+4\Ia/
! NG*+D.:D*.)E+B(55+6:)+H*+,-*`J,)*5E+/*.K(C*-+VX*TJ/*+,6-+.*CEC5(6F]
! ').,(6+:6+[,.f(6F
! ').,(6+:6+DJH5(C+T,C(5()(*/+V'CG::5/]

X*/D:6/*

! NG*+D.:D:/*-+-*K*5:DO*6)+-:*/+6:)+(6C.*,/*+)G*+6JOH*.+:T+H*-.::O/+(6+)G*+D.:D*.)E+,6-+)G*.*T:.*
-:*/+6:)+,)).,C)+,+T(6,6C(,5+C:6).(HJ)(:6+):B,.-+/CG::5/+,/+.*`J(.*-+HE+)G*+'JDD5*O*6),.E+[5,66(6F
7J(-,6C*+:T+'!&MP

! NG*+D.:D:/*-+-*K*5:DO*6)+B(55+H*+,+aD*.O()+T.**+-*K*5:DO*6)a+,6-+)G*.*T:.*+(OD,C)+:6+D,.f(6F+(/+6:)
C:6/(-*.*-+):+H*+,+.*,/:6+T:.+.*TJ/,5P

! 1+4\I+(/+6:)+D.:D:/*-P

155+:)G*.+:H^*C)(:6/+,.*+,--.*//*-+(6+)G*+aX*O,.f/a+/*C)(:6+:T+)G(/+.*D:.)

e6)*.6,5+ ++

4(FGB,E/0
N.,6/D:.),)(:6+6:+:H^*C)(:6/+/JH^*C)+):+,+'*C)(:6+!&M+9*F,5+1F.**O*6)+C:6T(.O(6F+)G,)+,55+)G.**+T5,)/+/G,55+H*
C,.UT.**8+(6+:.-*.+):+C:OD5E+B()G+[:5(CE+NX;"$+:T+)G*+bY[U"&&=P+1+C:6-()(:6+B:J5-+,5/:+H*+/:JFG)+.*`J*/)(6F
-*),(5/+ :T+ /*CJ.*+ ,6-+ C:K*.*-+ CEC5*+ D,.f(6F+ T:.+ ,55+ )G.**+ T5,)/8+ D.*T*.,H5E+ (6+ )G*+ T:.O+ :T+ ,+ /G*-+B()G(6+ )G*
C:OOJ6,5+.*,.+F,.-*68+(6+:.-*.+):+C:OD5E+B()G+[:5(CE+NX;!!+,6-+[,.f(6F+'),6-,.-+['!M+:T+)G*+bY[U"&&=P

>6K(.:6O*6),5+4*,5)G0
SJ.)G*.+-*),(5/+:T+e6/J5,)(:6+):+5(O()+6:(/*+).,6/O(//(:6+):+H*+/*CJ.*-+HE+C:6-()(:6P

(=<7(_F
[.(6C(D5*+:T+A:6K*./(:6+++
NG*+D.:D:/*-+-*K*5:DO*6)+B(55+.*/J5)+(6+)G*+*_(/)(6F+$U+H*-.::O+J6()+H*(6F+C:6K*.)*-+(6):+"+_+!+H*-.::O
J6()/+,6-+)G*+*_(/)(6F+"U+H*-+H*(6F+C:6K*.)*-+(6):+,+)G.**+H*-.::O+J6()P+[:5(CE+A["!+:T+)G*+A:J6C(5a/+A:.*
').,)*FE+/**f/+):+.*-*T(6*+)G*+bY[+-*T(6()(:6+:T+T,O(5E+/(i*-+,CC:OO:-,)(:6+):+J6()/+C:6),(6(6F+$UH*-.::O/
:.+O:.*P+NG*+bY[+-*T(6()(:6+C:6/(-*.*-+J6()/+B()G+)B:+:.+O:.*+H*-.::O+):+H*+/J(),H5*+T:.+T,O(5E+:CCJD,)(:6P
NG(/+CG,6F*+(6+-*T(6()(:6+(/+(6)*6-*-+):+,//(/)+)G*+A:J6C(5+(6+,--.*//(6F+)G*+(-*6)(T(*-+/G:.),F*+:T+G:J/(6F+T:.

Page 55



)G*+J6J/J,55E+G(FG+6JOH*.+:T+5,.F*.+G:J/*G:5-/+B()G(6+)G*+3:.:JFGP+NG*+5://+:T+,+T,O(5E+/(i*-+J6()+VT(./)+T5::.]
G,/+H**6+O()(F,)*-+HE+)G*+6*B+F.:J6-T5::.+)G.**+H*-+J6()+)G,)+B(55+G,K*+/:5*+,CC*//+):+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*6P+NG*
6*B+,..,6F*O*6)+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+):+D.:-JC*+,+H*))*.+`J,5()E+-*K*5:DO*6)+)G,6+)G,)+:T+)G*+*_(/)(6F+/()J,)(:6+,6-
(/+)G*.*T:.*+C:6/(-*.*-+):+C:OD5E+B()G+)G*+,/D(.,)(:6/+:T+D:5(CE+A["!+BG(CG+/**f/+):+,CG(*K*+,+H,5,6C*-
G:J/(6F+/):Cf+T:.+)G*+3:.:JFGP

`Y21$%M'"]'7LL"##"Z2%$"3' ''
NG*+\,E:./+9:6-:6+[5,6+"&!!+-*),(5/+(6)*.6,5+T5::.+,.*,+.*`J(.*O*6)/+T:.+D.:D:/*-+/*5T+C:6),(6*-+J6()/P+NG*
CJ..*6)+/),6-,.-/+.*`J(.*+!UH*-.::O+V"UD*./:6]+T5,)+):+H*+,+O(6(OJO+:T+L&+/`J,.*+O*).*/+,6-+$UH*-.::O+VL
D*./:6]+T5,)/+):+H*+,+O(6(OJO+:T+%M+/`J,.*+O*)*./P+155++D.:D:/*-+J6()/+*_C**-+T5::.+,.*,/+T:.+)G*(.+(6)*6-*-
:CCJD,6C(*/P

N12%'," ,"'"]'(""#; ,"'"]
DLLY)23%;

N12%';$a&'

S5,)+! $+3*- L+[*./:6 %d/`O
S5,)+" !+3*- $+[*./:6 M&/`O
S5,)+$ !+3*- $+[*./:6 LL/`O

>_)*.6,5+,O*6()E+/D,C*+(6+)G*+T:.O+:T+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*6+Ve6+*_C*//+:T+!&&+/`J,.*+O*)*./]+(/+:65E+D.:K(-*-+):
)G*+F.:J6-T5::.+T,O(5E+J6()P+NG(/+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+):+H*+,6+,CC*D),H5*+,DD.:,CG8+F(K*6+)G*+.*O,(6(6F+J6()/+,.*
5:C,)*-+:6+)G*+JDD*.+T5::./+:65EP

155+J6()/+,.*+,)+)G*+K*.E+5*,/)+-J,5+,/D*C)+BG(CG+G*5D/+):+O,_(O(/*+)G*+,O:J6)+:T+5(FG)+,6-+:J)5::f+,K,(5,H5*+):
)G*O+/:+)G,)+)G*+(6)*.6,5+/D,C*+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+,CC*D),H5*P+;:+*_)*.6,5+,5)*.,)(:6/+,.*+D.:D:/*-+):
T*6*/).,)(:6P+<G(5/)+)G*+G*,-.::O+/D,C*+:T+)G*+JDD*.+T5::.+C:J5-+H*+H*))*.8+:B(6F+):+)G*+*_(/)(6F+,6F5*+:T+)G*
.::T+)G(/+/D,C*+,CC:OO:-,)*-+)B:+H*-.::O/8+BG*.*,/+6:B+)G*.*+(/+:65E+:6*P

NG*.*+(/+,6+(//J*+,H:J)+)G*+/),Cf+H*)B**6+J6()/8+VeP*P+9(K(6F+/D,C*+:T+S5,)+A+5:C,)*-+-(.*C)5E+,H:K*+3*-.::O+$
:T+S5,)+1+,6-+3*-.::O+!+:T+S5,)+A+5:C,)*-+,H:K*+f()CG*6+:T+S5,)+3]P+'[7!d+-:*/+D*.O()+/:O*+T5*_(H(5()E+(6+)G(/
.*/D*C)+HE+B,E+:T+.*`J(.(6F+,-*`J,)*+*6G,6C*-+(6/J5,)(:6+Ve6+,--()(:6+):+[,.)+>+:T+3J(5-(6F+X*FJ5,)(:6/]P+1/
/JCG+-*),(5+C:J5-+H*+/*CJ.*-+HE+C:6-()(:68+,6-+:TT(C*./+,.*+6:)+:T+)G*+K(*B+)G*+(6,DD.:D.(,)*+/),Cf(6F+:T+.::O/
C:J5-+T:.O+,+.*,/:6+(6+()/*5T+):+.*TJ/*+)G*+,DD5(C,)(:6P

V;:)*0+e6/J5,)(:6+-*),(5/+):+5(O()+6:(/*+).,6/O(//(:68+D.:K(-*-+,/+,+D,.)+:T+)G(/+/JHO(//(:6+,.*+6:)+C:6/(-*.*-
):+H*+/JTT(C(*6)+(6+()/*5T]

J$4bO2M;
NG*+*_(/)(6F+D.:D*.)(*/+,)+)G*+/()*+C,6+H*+D*.O())*-+JD+):+&Pd+C,.+/D,C*/+V"UH*-]+,6-+JD+):+!P"+C,.+/D,C*/
V$UH*-]P+NG*/*+,.*+)G*+/).(C)*.+C,.+D,.f(6F+/),6-,.-/+/*)+:J)+(6+['!=+:T+)G*+bY[U"&&=8+BG(CG+C,6+H*+,DD5(*-
BG*6+ /()*/+ 5(*+ B()G(6+ ,+ A[j+ ,6-+ G,K*+ F::-+ [N19+ .,)(6F/P+ NG*+ D.:D:/,5+ B(55+ .*),(6+ ,+ $UH*-+ -B*55(6F+ ,6-
D.:K(-*+"+_+!UH*-+-B*55(6F/P+NG*/*+!UH*-+T5,)/+B(55+,5/:+H*+D*.O())*-+JD+):+&Pd+C,.+/D,C*/+*,CGP+NG*+:K*.,55
/),6-,.-+ T:.+ )G*+ /()*+B(55+ .(/*+ T.:O+!Pc+ ):+ "PM+ C,.+ /D,C*/+BG(CG+ (/+-**O*-+,+ /(F6(T(C,6)+ (6C.*,/*P+NG*+ /()*
C,66:)+D.:K(-*+:TTU/).**)+C,.+D,.f(6F8+BG(5/)+,6+ (6C.*,/*+ (6+:6U/).**)+C,.+D,.f(6F+C,66:)+H*+D.:K(-*-+:6+,6
,5.*,-E+G*,K(5EUD,.f*-+/).**)P

1CC:.-(6F+ ):+ )G*+ (6T:.O,)(:6+/JHO())*-+B()G+ )G*+,DD5(C,)(:6+:6+-.,B(6F+6JOH*.+4YM"$#L&&L+6*()G*.+:T+ )G*
*_(/)(6F+ T5,)/+ G,K*+ D,.f(6F+ D*.O()/8+ G:B*K*.+ G,K(6F+ C:6),C)*-+ )G*+ 1[AI1+ [,.f(6F+ 'G:D+ ):+ CG*Cf8+ !!H
CJ..*6)5E+G,/+,+.*/(-*6)+D*.O()+,6-+!!,+CJ..*6)5E+G,/+,+D*.O()+T:.+K(/():.+D,.f(6FP+1/+/JCG+)G*+,DD5(C,6)+G,/
/JH/*`J*6)5E+C:6T(.O*-+)G,)+BG(5/)+)G(/+O,E+)G*+C,/*8+)G*+)*6,6)/+:T+)G*+J6()/+,.*+:6+,+/G:.)+)*.O+5*,/*+,6-
G,K*+6:)+,C)J,55E+,DD5(*-+T:.+)G*+D*.O()/P+NG,)+/,(-+)G*+,DD5(C,6)+(/+G,DDE+):+/(F6+JD+):+,+A,.US.**+/CG*O*+):
C:K*.+,55+ )G.**+ T5,)/P+IB(6F+ ):+ )G*+/G:.)+ )*.O+ 5*,/*+:T+ )G*+ )*6,6)/+ V3:)G+:T+BG(CG+*_D(.*+B()G(6+ )G*+6*_)+!"
O:6)G/]8+()+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+*_(/)(6F+)*6,6)/+,.*+J65(f*5E+):+H*+/(F6(T(C,6)5E+D.*^J-(C*-P+1/+*_D5,(6*-8+JD
):+6:B+)G*E+G,K*+6:)+,DD5(*-+T:.+D*.O()/P+I6+H,5,6C*+)G(/+,..,6F*O*6)+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+):+H*+,CC*D),H5*P

X*TJ/*+,6-+.*CEC5(6F+/):.,F*+B(55+H*+D5,C*-+B()G(6+)G*+T.:6)+E,.-+,CC:.-(6F+):+)G*+/JHO())*-+/()*+5,E:J)+D5,6
V4YM"$#L&&L]+ BG(CG+ (/+ ,CC*D),H5*P+ ;:+ ,CC*D),H5*+ /*CJ.*+ ,6-+ C:K*.*-+ CEC5*+ D,.f(6F+ -*),(5/+ G,K*+ H**6
D.:K(-*-P+Y*),(5/+:T+BG(CG+B(55+H*+/*CJ.*-+HE+C:6-()(:6P

!"3L1Y;$"3' ''
NG*+D.:D:/,5+(/+C:6/(-*.*-+):+C:OD5E+D:5(C(*/+/*)+:J)+(6+3.*6)a/+A:.*+').,)*FE+"&!&+,6-+bY[++'JDD5*O*6),.E
7J(-,6C*+!d+,/+/JCG+,+.*C:OO*6-,)(:6+):+,DD.:K*+/JH^*C)+):+,+9*F,5+1F.**O*6)+(/+/*)+T:.B,.-

Page 56



(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ 7.,6)+A:6/*6)+/JH^*C)+):+9*F,5+,F.**O*6)

V!] NG*+D.:D:/*-+-*K*5:DO*6)+(/+(6+F*6*.,5+,CC:.-,6C*+B()G+D:5(C(*/+C:6),(6*-+(6+)G*0U

3.*6)+b6(),.E+Y*K*5:DO*6)+[5,6+"&&=
A:J6C(5a/+'JDD5*O*6),.E+[5,66(6F+7J(-,6C*+L+U+15)*.(6F+,6-+>_)*6-(6F+?:J.+4:O*

X*5*K,6)+D:5(C(*/+(6+)G*+1-:D)*-+b6(),.E+Y*K*5:DO*6)+[5,6+,.*+)G:/*+(6+)G*+T:55:B(6F
CG,D)*./0U

3J(5)+>6K(.:6O*6)0+(6+)*.O/+:T+)G*+D.:)*C)(:6+,6-+*6G,6C*O*6)+:T+)G*+*6K(.:6O*6)
4:J/(6F0+(6+)*.O/+:T+D.:)*C)(6F+.*/(-*6)(,5+,O*6()(*/+,6-+FJ(-(6F+6*B+-*K*5:DO*6)

!D,?+E+D,Fc(=7FD,F@

V!] NG*+-*K*5:DO*6)+):+BG(CG+)G(/+D*.O(//(:6+.*5,)*/+OJ/)+H*+H*FJ6+6:)+5,)*.+)G,6+)G*+*_D(.,)(:6
:T+)G.**+E*,./+H*F(66(6F+:6+)G*+-,)*+:T+)G(/+D*.O(//(:6P

X*,/:60++N:+C:6T:.O+B()G+)G*+.*`J(.*O*6)/+:T+'*C)(:6+c!+:T+)G*+N:B6+,6-+A:J6).E+[5,66(6F
1C)+!cc&P

V"] NG*+-*K*5:DO*6)+G*.*HE+D*.O())*-+/G,55+H*+C,..(*-+:J)+(6+,CC:.-,6C*+B()G+)G*+T:55:B(6F
,DD.:K*-+-.,B(6F/0

4YM"$#L&&&
4YM"$#L&&!
4YM"$#L&&"
4YM"$#L&&$
4YM"$#L&&=
4YM"$#L&&L+X>Z+,
4YM"$#L&&M
>O,(5+T.:O+,DD5(C,6)+-,)*-+"d+S*H.J,.E+"&!$

X*,/:60++S:.+)G*+,K:(-,6C*+:T+-:JH)+,6-+(6+)G*+(6)*.*/)/+:T+D.:D*.+D5,66(6FP

V$] SJ)G*.+-*),(5/+:T+X*TJ/*+,6-+X*CE5(6F+*6C5:/J.*8+/G,55+H*+/JHO())*-+):+,6-+,DD.:K*-+(6+B.()(6F
HE+)G*+9:C,5+[5,66(6F+1J)G:.()E8+D.(:.+):+:CCJD,)(:6+:T+)G*+D.*O(/*/+,6-+/G,55+H*+D*.O,6*6)5E
.*),(6*-+ ,/+ ,DD.:K*-+ J65*//+ )G*+ D.(:.+ B.())*6+ C:6/*6)+ :T+ )G*+ 9:C,5+ [5,66(6F+ 1J)G:.()E+ (/
:H),(6*-P

X*,/:60++N:+*6/J.*+,+/,)(/T,C):.E+,DD*,.,6C*+,6-+,-*`J,)*+/),6-,.-/+:T+GEF(*6*+,6-+.*TJ/*
C:55*C)(:6P

V=] SJ)G*.+-*),(5/+:T+CEC5*+/):.,F*+*6C5:/J.*8+/G,55+H*+/JHO())*-+):+,6-+,DD.:K*-+(6+B.()(6F+HE+)G*
9:C,5+ [5,66(6F+ 1J)G:.()E8+ D.(:.+ ):+ :CCJD,)(:6+ :T+ )G*+ D.*O(/*/+ ,6-+ /G,55+ H*+ D*.O,6*6)5E
.*),(6*-+ ,/+ ,DD.:K*-+ J65*//+ )G*+ D.(:.+ B.())*6+ C:6/*6)+ :T+ )G*+ 9:C,5+ [5,66(6F+ 1J)G:.()E+ (/
:H),(6*-P

X*,/:60++N:+*6/J.*+,+/,)(/T,C):.E+-*K*5:DO*6)+T:.+TJ.)J.*+:CCJD(*./

VL] [.(:.+):+:CCJD,)(:6+:T+)G*+-B*55(6F/+.*/J5)/+:T+)G*+D:/)UC:OD5*)(:6+)*/)(6F+J6-*.),f*6+(6+)G*
6:(/*+,TT*C)*-+-B*55(6F/+C5:/*/)+):+)G*+.:,-+):+-*O:6/).,)*+)G,)+.*,/:6,H5*+.*/)(6F+C:6-()(:6/
V9(K(6F+.::O/]+91*`8+N+$&+h+=&+-3+V-,E0+N+k!M+G:J./+&d0&&+h"$0&&]8+.*,/:6,H5*+/5**D(6F
C:6-()(:6/+V3*-.::O/]+91*`8+N+$&+h+$L+-3+V6(FG)0+N+k+%+G:J./+"$0&&+h+&d0&&]+91O,_+=L+-3
V6(FG)+"$0&&+h+&d0&&]+G,K*+H**6+O*)+/G:J5-+H*+/JHO())*-+,6-+,DD.:K*-+(6+B.()(6F+HE+)G*+9:C,5
[5,66(6F+1J)G:.()E+,6-+)G*.*,T)*.+)G*+-*K*5:DO*6)+/G,55+6:)+H*+:CCJD(*-+J6)(5+)G*+,DD.:K*-
/CG*O*+G,/+H**6+TJ55E+(OD5*O*6)*-P

X*,/:60+N:+*6/J.*+)G,)+)G*+:CCJD(*./+,.*+6:)+/JH^*C)*-+):+*_C*//(K*5E+G(FG+6:(/*+5*K*5/+,6-

Page 57



):+*6/J.*+,6+,-*`J,)*+/),6-,.-+:T+,O*6()EP

+,ND(<7E+>=F@

V!]
e6+5(FG)+:T+)G*+D.:D:/*-+/),Cf(6F+,..,6F*O*6)+V,6-+)G*+D:)*6)(,5+T:.+6:(/*+6J(/,6C*+T.:O
).,6/O(//(:6+H*)B**6+-B*55(6F/]+)G*+,DD5(C,6)+B(55+H*+.*`J(.*-+):+/JHO()+,6+(6/J5,)(:6+/CG*O*
BG(CG+*_C**-/+[,.)+>+:T+)G*+3J(5-(6F+X*FJ5,)(:6/P+e)+(/+5(f*5E+)G,)+,+/JCC*//TJ5+'CG*O*#
O()(F,)(:6+D5,6+B(55+H*+C:OD5(,6)+B()G+X:HJ/)+Y*),(5/+:.+/(O(5,.P+<G*.*+)G*+,DD5(C,6)+D.:D:/*/
,+-(TT*.*6)+,DD.:,CG+)G*E+OJ/)+K*.(TE+)G,)+)G(/+B(55+,CG(*K*+,+/),6-,.-+:T+/:J6-+(6/J5,)(:6
/(O(5,.+):+)G,)+:T+X:HJ/)+Y*),(5/P+NG*+,DD5(C,6)+/G:J5-+H*+,-K(/*-+)G,)+)G*E+B(55+H*+.*`J(.*-+):
J6-*.),f*+,55+:T+)G*+,H:K*+3>SIX>+)G*+-B*55(6F/+C,6+H*+:CCJD(*-P

V"] NG*+D.:K(/(:6/+:T+NG*+[,.)E+<,55+*)CP+1C)+!ccM+O,E+H*+,DD5(C,H5*+,6-+.*5,)*/+):+B:.f+:6+,6
*_(/)(6F+B,55+/G,.*-+B()G+,6:)G*.+D.:D*.)El+HJ(5-(6F+:6+)G*+H:J6-,.E+B()G+,+6*(FGH:J.(6F
D.:D*.)El+:.+*_C,K,)(6F+6*,.+,+6*(FGH:J.(6F+HJ(5-(6FP+16+*_D5,6,):.E+H::f5*)+/*))(6F+:J)+E:J.
:H5(F,)(:6/+C,6+H*+:H),(6*-+T.:O+)G*+A:OOJ6()(*/+,6-+9:C,5+7:K*.6O*6)+B*H/()*
BBBPC:OOJ6()(*/PF:KPJf

16E+D*./:6+B(/G(6F+):+(6/D*C)+)G*+,H:K*+D,D*./+/G:J5-+C:6),C)+N,6J/G,+;,(-::8+NG*+[5,66(6F+'*.K(C*8
3.*6)+4:J/*8+$=c+4(FG+X:,-8+<*OH5*E8+\(--5*/*_8+41c+M3j8+N*5P+;:P+&"&+%c$d L"=L

Page 58



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'6)*$17'8.59 !2:&',"- !"#$%$$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0123455*647689*:';<*&(-))(9*4=>,=>

?*6-=@>*A=BC-';<(*+>,*,+(+D+.)*-';<(.*E$!!*7-,>+>A)*&F-G)C*!$$$E%EH$

I<'.*J+B*'.*'>,'A+('G)*=>KCL

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



(<!<+=<>? EM*N)D-F+-C9*E$!"

@6(>? :+-K).,)>

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? :+-K).,)>*6=>.FK(+('G)*N=-FJ

AC!6D+C,? 0123455*647689*:';<*&(-))(9*4=>,=>

0(C0CE6A? 4'.(),*DF'K,'>;*A=>.)>(*O=-*-)K=A+('=>*=O*0FD'K))*6K=AP*=>(=*O==(B+(<*=F(.',)
>=Q.*%"*R*%%*:';<*&(-))(9*ST!$L

600A+!6,D? 2-)>(*6=F>A'K

!C,D6!D?

0A6,',CFE?
UK)+.)*.))*A=>,'('=>*E

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
V-+>(*6=>.)>(

<H+ED+,B
I<)*+BBK'A+('=>*.'()*=AAFB'),*DC*+*V-+,)*33*K'.(),*AK=AP*(=@)-*'.*K=A+(),*@'(<'>*(<)*)W'.('>;*(-+OO'A*'.K+>,*+(*(<)
XF>A('=>*D)(@))>*:';<*&(-))(*+>,*&(+('=>*Y=+,L*I<)*.'()*'.*K=A+(),*@'(<'>*(<)*:+-K).,)>*6=>.)-G+('=>*Z-)+L

0(C0CE6A
I<'.*+BBK'A+('=>*-)K+().*.=K)KC*(=*(<)*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;*A=>.)>(*O=-*-)K=A+('=>*=O*0FD'K))*6K=AP*=>(=*O==(B+(<
=F(.',)*>=Q.*%"*R*%%*:';<*&(-))(9*ST!$L*I<'.*@'KK*-)[F'-)*'(.*(-+>.B=-(+('=>*(=*+*.+O)*BK+A)*=O*.(=-+;)*@<'K.(
<';<@+C*@=-P.*+-)*F>,)-(+P)>*@'(<'>*:+-K).,)>*:';<*&(-))(*+>,*(<)*.FD.)[F)>(*-)'>.(+()J)>(*=O*(<)*6K=AP
I=@)-*'>*'(.*>)@*K=A+('=>L**:=@)G)-*O=-*\)JD)-.*'>O=-J+('=>*(<)*B-=B=.+K*O=-J.*+*B+-(*=O*+*Y);)>)-+('=>
U-=;-+JJ)*O=-*:+-K).,)>*I=@>*6)>(-)9*@<'A<*'.*,'.AF..),*K+()-*'>*(<'.*-)B=-(L

I+EDC(J
I<)*0FD'K))*6K=AP*@+.*=-';'>+KKC*)-)A(),*'>*!]]M9*+K(<=F;<*'(*@+.*(<)>*J=G),*(=*'(.*AF--)>(*K=A+('=>*'>*!^"]L
I<)*6K=AP*I=@)-*<+.*+K.=*D))>*(<)*.FDX)A(*=O*(@=*-)OF-D'.<J)>(.*'>*!^^E*+>,*'>*!^^ML

4'.(),*2F'K,'>;*6=>.)>(*_Y)O*S=/*^H#!^!$`*O=-*(<)*-)>=G+('=>*=O*)W'.('>;*0FD'K))*6K=AP*(=*'>AKF,)*-)B+'>('>;9
-)>)@+K*=O*AK=AP*O+A).*+>,*J)A<+>'.J9*-)B+G'>;*=O*'.K+>,*.F--=F>,'>;*AK=AP9*-)J=G+K*=O*)W'.('>;*BK+>()-.
+>,*-)BK+A)J)>(*@'(<*E*>=L*(-)).9*'>.(+KK+('=>*=O*E*>=L*D)>A<).*=>*)'(<)-*.',)*=O*AK=AP*(=@)-*+>,*-)>)@+K*=O
.=AP)(.*+>,*)K)A(-'A+K*.FBBKC*@+.*;-+>(),*=>*EH*ZF;F.(*!^^ML

0CA+!J'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
S+('=>+K*UK+>>'>;*U=K'AC* **

I<)*S+('=>+K*UK+>>'>;*U=K'AC*N-+J)@=-P*_SUUN`*@+.*BFDK'.<),*=>*EM*\+-A<*E$!E*+>,*-)BK+A).*UK+>>'>;
U=K'AC*VF',+>A)*+>,*UK+>>'>;*U=K'AC*&(+()J)>(.*@'(<*'JJ),'+()*)OO)A(L*3(.*'>AKF,).*+*B-).FJB('=>*'>*O+G=F-
=O*.F.(+'>+DK)*,)G)K=BJ)>(*'>*D=(<*BK+>*J+P'>;*+>,*,)A'.'=>*J+P'>;L*3(*'.*A=>.',)-),*(<+(*(<)*.+G),*B=K'A').
-)O)--),*(=*'>*(<)*+,=B(),*1aU*+>,*6=-)*&(-+();C*+-)*'>*A=>O=-J'(C*@'(<*(<)*SUUN*+>,*+-)*.('KK*-)K)G+>(L*I<)
SUUN*.(+().*(<+(*;==,*[F+K'(C*,).';>*+>,*+*;==,*.(+>,+-,*=O*+J)>'(C*O=-*)W'.('>;*+>,*OF(F-)*=AAFB+>(.*=O
K+>,*+>,*DF'K,'>;.*+-)*-)[F'-),L*7O*B+-('AFK+-*-)O)-)>A)*(=*(<'.*6Z6*+BBK'A+('=>9*(<)*SUUN*=F(K'>).*B=K'A').*O=-
(<)*<'.(=-'A*)>G'-=>J)>(*+>,*<)-'(+;)*+..)(.L*3(*)JB<+.'.).*(<)*'JB=-(+>A)*=O*D)'>;*+DK)*(=*+..)..*(<)
.';>'O'A+>A)*=O*<)-'(+;)*+..)(.*(<+(*J+C*D)*+OO)A(),*DC*+*,)G)K=BJ)>(L

ZAA=-,'>;KC9*(<)*B=K'A').*A=>(+'>),*@'(<'>*(<)*+,=B(),*&UVb.9*4=>,=>*2=-=F;<*=O*2-)>(*1>'(+-C*a)G)K=BJ)>(
UK+>*E$$c*+>,*6=-)*&(-+();C*E$!$*A+--C*A=>.',)-+DK)*@)';<(*'>*(<)*,)()-J'>+('=>*=O*BK+>>'>;*+BBK'A+('=>.
+>,*+BB)+K.L

Page 60



Z,=B(),*2-)>(*1aU

25E* I=@>.A+B)/*4=A+K*6=>()W(*R*6<+-+A()-
25EE* U-=()A('=>*=O*&(+(F(=-C*4'.(),*2F'K,'>;L*I<)*.B)A'+K*A<+-+A()-*=O*DF'K,'>;.*=>*(<)*.(+(F(=-C*K'.(*@'KK
D)*B-=()A(),*+>,*)><+>A),L
25EH* ZK()-+('=>.*R*5W()>.'=>.*(=*2F'K,'>;.*'>*6=>.)-G+('=>*Z-)+.L*I<)C*.<=FK,*-)(+'>*(<)*=-';'>+K
,).';>*+>,*J+()-'+K.*=-*@<)-)*>=(*B-+A('A+DK)*D)*.CJB+(<)('A*(=*(<)*=-';'>+K*,).';>L

!C,EKAD6D+C,
7>*E]*N)D-F+-C*E$!"9*^c*>)';<D=F-'>;*-).',)>(.*+>,*T+-,*6=F>A'KK=-.*@)-)*A=>.FK(),*=>*(<)*+BBK'A+('=>L*Z
.'()*>=('A)*@+.*BK+A),*=>*:+-K).,)>*:';<*&(-))(*=>*!!*\+-A<*E$!"9*@'(<*+*U-)..*S=('A)*D)'>;*'..F),*=>*!!
\+-A<*E$!"L*3>*-).B=>.)*(<)*6=F>A'K*<+.*-)A)'G),*!*A=JJ)>(9*"*K)(()-.*'>*O+G=F-9*!$*=DX)A('=>.*+>,*+
B)('('=>*_"M%*.';>+(F-).`*+;+'>.(*(<)*,)G)K=BJ)>(L*I<).)*+-)*=F(K'>),*+./

5W()->+K

7DX)A('=>.9*'>AKF,'>;*B)('('=>/

! I<)-)*'.*+JBK)*.B+A)*'>*(<)*AK=AP.*AF--)>(*K=A+('=>*+>,*(<)-)*'.*(<)-)O=-)*>=*>)),*(=*-)K=A+()*(<)*0FD'K))
6K=AP

! I<)*>)@*B=.'('=>*'.*>=(*+>*+BB-=B-'+()*.)(('>;*O=-*(<)*K'.(),*.(-FA(F-)
! N+'K.*(=*B-).)-G)*(-+,'('=>
! 4+AP*=O*)OO)A('G)*A=>.FK(+('=>*=>*-);)>)-+('=>*=B('=>.*Z*+>,*2
! U-+A('A+K*d*I<)*Y);)>)-+('=>*BK+>.*A+>*;=*+<)+,*@'(<=F(*<+G'>;*(=*-)K=A+()*(<)*I=@)-*6K=AP
! &+O)(C*d*Y),).';>'>;*(<)*-=+,*+(*(<'.*XF>A('=>*@'KK*J+P)*(<)*(F->*J=-)*,'OO'AFK(*O=-*DF.).*+>,*,)K'G)-C

G)<'AK).*O-=J*)'(<)-*,'-)A('=>L*I<)*>)@*-=+,*,).';>*@'KK*'>A-)+.)*(<)*>FJD)-*=O*+AA',)>(.*_3>AKF,'>;
+AA',)>(.*@'(<*(<)*I=@)-*6K=AP`

! &)+('>;*B-=B=.),*'.*>=(*A=>.',)-),*(=*D)*+*D)>)O'(
! \=>)C*A=FK,*D)*D)(()-*.B)>(9*(<+>*<+G'>;*(=*-)K=A+()*(<)*AK=AP

6=JJ)>(.
! I<)*6K=AP*.<=FK,*D)*-)K=A+(),*'>*K'>)*@'(<*7B('=>*2*=O*(<)*Y);)>)-+('=>*B-=B=.+K.

&FBB=-(
! I<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*AK=AP*'.*@)KA=J),

3>()->+K
I<)*:)+,*=O*a).';>9*'>*<'.*-=K)*+.*5>;K'.<*:)-'(+;)*K'+'.=>*+>,*<+G'>;*A=>.',)-),*(<)*B-=B=.),*-)K=A+('=>
+>,*+AA=JB+>C'>;*J)(<=,*.(+()J)>(*'>*K';<(*=O*(<)*+D=G)9*'.*.+('.O'),*(<+(*(<)*>)@*K=A+('=>*'.*+>*+AA)B(+DK)
+K()->+('G)*+>,*@=FK,*B-).)-G)*(<)'>();-'(C*=O*(<)*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;L

I<)*I-+>.B=-(*5>;'>))-*-+'.).*>=*=DX)A('=>*(=*(<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*6K=AP*I=@)-L

(<;6(LE
6=>()W(***

I<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*0FD'K))*6K=AP*I=@)-*'.*B-=B=.),*+.*+*B+-(*(<)*:+-K).,)>*I=@>*6)>(-)*Y);)>)-+('=>
U-=X)A(L**I<'.*)W()>.'G)*B-=;-+JJ)*=O*<';<@+C*@=-P.*<+G)*D))>*B-=B=.),*(=*A=G)-*B+-(.*=O*6-+G)>*U+-P
Y=+,9*\+>=-*U+-P*Y=+,9*6-=@><'KK*Y=+,9*I+G'.(=AP*Y=+,9*:';<*&(-))(9*U+-P*U+-+,)9*ZA(=>*4+>)*+>,*&(+('=>
Y=+,L*\)JD)-.*J+C*D)*+@+-) (@=*=B('=>.*_7B('=>*Z*+>,*7B('=>*2`*@)-)*B-=B=.),L*

e7B('=>*Zb*.=F;<(*(=*-)(+'>*(<)*)W'.('>;*;C-+(=-C*.C.()J*O=-*(-+OO'A*J=G)J)>(.*+-=F>,*(<)*(=@>*A)>(-)*+>,
+AA=JJ=,+('>;*@',)-*O==(B+(<.9*-),FA),*AKF(()-9*'JB-=G),*B),).(-'+>*A-=..'>;.9*-),FA),*-).',)>(.*B)-J'(
B+-P'>;9*+J)>,J)>(.*(=*(<)*A=>(-=KK),*B+-P'>;*f=>).*@'(<*(<)*B-=G'.'=>*=O*>)@*ACAK)*B+-P'>;9*D'>.*+>,
B+G'>;L

Z.* @)KK* +.* +KK* (<)* 'JB-=G)J)>(.* B-=B=.),* '>* 7B('=>* Z9* 7B('=>* 2* A=>.'.(.* =O* +* .<+-),* .B+A)#B),).(-'+>
B-'=-'(C*+-)+*'>*:';<*&(-))(*:+-K).,)>*D)(@))>*0FD'K))*6K=AP*+>,*I+G'.(=AP*Y=+,L*T<'K)*DF.).*+>,*ACAK'.(.
@'KK*D)*+KK=@),*(=*B+..*(<-=F;<*(<)*.<+-),*.B+A)9*+KK*=(<)-*J=(=-*G)<'AK).*@'KK*D)*B-=<'D'(),*@'(<*(<)*)WA)B('=>
=O*,)K'G)-').*@<'A<*@'KK*D)*B)-J'((),*D)O=-)*!$+J*+>,*+O()-*cBJL*3>*=-,)-*(=*A-)+()*(<)*>)@*XF>A('=>*+.*.)(*=F(
'>* (<)* +AA=JB+>C'>;* BK+>.9* (<)* 0FD'K))* 6K=AP* @'KK* >)),* (=* D)* J=G),* O-=J* '(.* AF--)>(* K=A+('=>9* (=
+BB-=W'J+()KC*%J*(=*(<)*)+.(L*I<'.*@'KK*+..'.(*'>*'JB-=G'>;*<';<@+C*+>,*B),).(-'+>*.+O)(C9*'>*B-)O)-)>A)*(=*(<)

Page 61



AF--)>(*g'.K+>,h*@<'A<*J)+>.*B),).(-'+>.*<+G)*(=*A-=..*'>*(@=*.)B+-+()*B<+.).L

I<).)*=B('=>.*@)-)*A=>.FK(),*FB=>*'>*0+>F+-C*+>,*N)D-F+-C*E$!E9*@'(<*g7B('=>*2h*D)'>;*(<)*B-)O)--),*BFDK'A
A<='A)L*3>*\+-A<*E$!E9*(<)*6=F>A'KQ.*5W)AF('G)*6=JJ'(())*+;-)),*(=*.FBB=-(*(<)*BFDK'A*A<='A)L*I<)*=B('=>*(=
g,=*>=(<'>;h*@+.*+K.=*=OO)-),*DF(*@+.*>=(*O+G=F-),*DC*(<)*BFDK'AL*

T<'K.(* e7B('=>*2b*<+.*D))>*+;-)),* '>*:';<@+C* ()-J.9* '(* .('KK* O+KK.* O=-* (<)*BK+>>'>;*+..)..J)>(*=O* (<)* K'.(),
DF'K,'>;*-)K=A+('=>*(=*D)*A=>.',)-),*'>*()-J.*=O*(<)*-)[F'-)J)>(.*.)(*=F(*'> _.)A('=>.*!H_E`*+>,*HH_!`*=O*(<)
UK+>>'>;*_4'.(),*2F'K,'>;*+>,*6=>.)-G+('=>*Z-)+.`*ZA(*!^^$`L*I<).)*+-)*,'.AF..),*D)K=@/

U-'>A'BK)*=O*a)G)K=BJ)>(
I<)*4UZ*'.*-)[F'-),9*'>*A=>.',)-'>;*@<)(<)-*(=*;-+>(*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;*A=>.)>(*O=-*+>C*@=-P.9*(=*<+G)*.B)A'+K
-);+-,*(=*(<)*,).'-+D'K'(C*=O*B-).)-G'>;*(<)*DF'K,'>;*=-*'(.*.)(('>;*=-*+>C*O)+(F-).*=O*.B)A'+K*+-A<'()A(F-+K*=-
<'.(=-'A*'>()-).(*@<'A<*(<)*DF'K,'>;*B=..)..*_.)A('=>.*!H_E`*+>,*HH_!`*=O*(<)*UK+>>'>;*_4'.(),*2F'K,'>;*+>,
6=>.)-G+('=>*Z-)+.`*ZA(*!^^$`L*I<)*0FD'K))*6K=AP*I=@)-*'.*+*V-+,)*33*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;9*O'-.(*K'.(),*=>*E"*0+>
!^Mc*I<)*5>;K'.<*:)-'(+;)*K'.('>;*>=().*(<+(/

!"#$%&$'()*(+,)-.%(/,)/%#.0&.12(34456(78/&(.#126(9:,8#$()8/$(;.&<(.2/%#.0&.12(082$-6(=80$#.2>('$%1#8&.?$
/:,8#$(@$8&,#$(8)1?$(.&('$%1#8&$'(;.&<('1-0<.2/A(8#B1#.8-()$8#.2>/A(/,001#&.2>(@-,&$'(%.#%,-8#(%1-,B2(;.&<
/0.#8-(1#28B$2&A(/<.$-'/(1@(8#B/(82'(/;8>/(82'(/:,8#$(&100$'6(C-1#$2&.#$(%80.&8-6(D)1?$(%80.&8-(./(8(%,)$
;.&<(8(#1,2'(%-1%E(@8%$(12($8%<(/.'$(%#1;2$'()*(0$'.B$2&/F(%$2&#8-(,#2(82'(/0.E$6(G82&$#2/(#$B1?$'Q

Z..)..J)>(***
ZK(<=F;<*(<)*AK=AP*'.*.(+(F(=-'KC*K'.(),*O)+(F-)*'(*'.*>=(*'>*'(.*=-';'>+K*K=A+('=>*@<'A<*DC*,)O'>'('=>*J+P).*(<)
.B)A'O'A*K=A+('=>*K)..*'JB=-(+>(*+.*+*A-'()-'+*O=-*K'.('>;L*Z(*(<)*('J)*=O*(<)*AK=AP.*=-';'>*_!]]M`*(<)-)*@+.*O+-
K)..*(-+OO'A*(<+>*(<)-)*@=FK,*D)*+*O)@*,)A+,).*K+()-L**Z(*K)+.(*(@=*(-+J.*,)-+'K),*+>,*A=KK',),*@'(<*(<)*AK=AP*'>
(<)*O'-.(*<+KO*=O*(<)*(@)>(')(<*A)>(F-C9*=>)*=O*(<)J*()+-'>;*=OO*=>)*=O*'(.*O=F-*,)A=-+('G)*+-J.L*3>*!^"]*(<)
6K=AP*I=@)-*@+.*-)K=A+(),*(=*+*K=A+('=>*"J*O-=J*'(.*=-';'>+K*B=.'('=>L*3(*@+.*<=B),*(<+(*'>*-)K=A+('>;*(<)
6K=AP*I=@)-9*J=(=-'.(*@=FK,*O'>,*'(*)+.')-*(=*>+G';+()*(<)*+-)+L*Z.*)WBK+'>),*+D=G)9*(<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)
6K=AP*'.*-)[F'-),*(=*D-'>;*+D=F(*+*D)(()-*(-+OO'A*J+>+;)J)>(*.A<)J)*<)-)*+K.=L

I<)*B-=B=.+K.*,=*>=(*A+KK*O=-*+>C*+K()-+('=>*=-*A<+>;).*(=*(<)*AK=AP*'(.)KO*@<'A<*(<)-)O=-)*J)+>.*'(*@'KK*-)(+'>
(<)*+-A<'()A(F-+K*[F+K'(C*+>,*A<+-+A()-*(<+(*'>.(';+(),*'(.*K'.('>;L*I<)*6K=AP*'.*(=*D)*J=G),*_%J`*O-=J*'(.
B-).)>(*K=A+('=>*@<'A<*DC*,)O'>'('=>*@=FK,*J)+>*(<+(*(<)*.)(('>;*=O*(<)*6K=AP*@=FK,*>=(*A<+>;)*.';>'O'A+>(KCL
I<)*AK=AP*@'KK*>=(*D)*[F'()*+.*B-=J'>)>(*'>*(<)*.(-))(.A+B)*;'G)>*(<+(*'(*'.*AF--)>(KC*K=A+(),*'>*+*(-+OO'A*'.K+>,*'>
(<)*A)>(-)*=O*+*-=+,*XF>A('=>*+.*D)O=-)*DF(*@'KK*<=@)G)-*.('KK*D)*G'.'DK)*+K=>;*(<)*:';<*&(-))(L*I<)*>)@*K=A+('=>
@'KK*J+P)*(<)*AK=AP*K)..*.F.A)B('DK)*(=*,+J+;)*O-=J*B+..'>;*G)<'AK).9*(<)-)DC*B-=()A('>;*(<)*K'.(),*O)+(F-)L

I<)*UK+>>'>;*&)-G'A)*'.*>=(*A=JJ'((),*(=*(<'.*>)@*K=A+('=>*+<)+,*=O*+>C*=(<)-.*+>,*@<'K.(*(<)-)*J+C*+*-+>;)
=O*K=A+('=>.*(<+(*J';<(*D)*+AA)B(+DK)9*B+-('AFK+-KC*;'G)>*(<+(*(<)*AF--)>(*K=A+('=>*'.*>=(*=-';'>+K*+.*J)>('=>),
+D=G)9*>=*=DX)A('=>*'.*-+'.),*'>*B-'>A'BK)*(=*(<)*>)@*K=A+('=>*'>*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;*()-J.L*

Z.*B+-(*=O*(<)*B-=B=.+K.*(<)*AK=AP*@'KK*D)*-)B+'-),*+>,*@'KK*()KK*(<)*('J)9*@<'A<*'.*+*@)KA=J),*+,,'('=>*(=*K'.(),
O)+(F-)L*I<)*6=F>A'K*<+.*-)A)'G),*+*G)-C*,)(+'K),*J)(<=,*.(+()J)>(*(<+(*)>A+B.FK+().*(<)*+BB-=+A<*(=*(<)
B-=()A('=>*=O*(<)*AK=AP*,F-'>;*(<)*@=-P.9*(<)*B-=A)..*O=-*'(.*K'O('>;*+>,*-)K=A+('=>*+>,*'(.*-)dO'W'>;*'>*(<)*>)@
K=A+('=>L*I<)*\)(<=,*.(+()J)>(*<+.*D))>*.A-F('>'f),*+(*K)>;(<*+>,*'.*A=>.',)-),*(=*D)*+AA)B(+DK)L

I<)*:)+,*=O*a).';>9*'>*<'.*-=K)*+.*5>;K'.<*:)-'(+;)*K'+'.=>9*+>,*<+G'>;*A=>.',)-),*(<)*B-=B=.),*-)K=A+('=>
+>,*+AA=JB+>C'>;*J)(<=,*.(+()J)>(*'>*K';<(*=O*(<)*+D=G)9*'.*.+('.O'),*(<+(*(<)*>)@*K=A+('=>*'.*+>*+AA)B(+DK)
+K()->+('G)*+>,*@=FK,*B-).)-G)*(<)*DF'K,'>;L

:';<@+C.
3(*'.*AK)+-*(<+(*(<)*>+--=@'>;*=O*(<)*A+--'+;)@+C*=>*:';<*&(-))(*+,X+A)>(*(=*%"*:';<*&(-))(*+>,*%$*:';<*&(-))(
@'KK*+KK=@*+*.';>'O'A+>(KC*@',)-*O==(@+C*'>*(<).)*K=A+('=>.9*@<'A<*@'KK*<+G)*+*B=.'('G)*'JB+A(*=>*B),).(-'+>*OK=@
+>,*B),).(-'+>*.+O)(CL*N=-*A=JB+-'.=>9* '(*A+>*D)*).('J+(),* (<+(* (<)*@',(<*=O* (<)* O==(@+C*=>*)+A<*.',)*@'KK
'>A-)+.)*O-=J*+*J+W'JFJ*=O*+D=F(*cL%J*AF--)>(KC*(=*+*J+W'JFJ*=O*+D=F(*!$J*O=KK=@'>;*(<)*@=-P.L*3>*()-J.
=O* XF>A('=>* G'.'D'K'(C* .BK+C.9* O-=J* (<)*@).(D=F>,* A+--'+;)@+C* =O* :';<* &(-))(* K==P'>;* (=@+-,.* (<)* B-=B=.),
B),).(-'+>* A-=..'>;* +(* (<)* .=F(<* )>,* =O* (<)* B-=B=.),* DF.* K+>)* +>,* G'A)* G)-.+9* (<)* .';<(dK'>).*@'KK* >=(* D)
-).(-'A(),*DC*(<)*B-=B=.),*>)@*K=A+('=>*O=-* (<)*0FD'K))*6K=APL*&';<(dK'>).*O=-*G)<'AK).*+>,*B),).(-'+>.* '>*+KK
=(<)-*,'-)A('=>.*@'KK*>=(*D)*+OO)A(),*DC*(<)*B-=B=.),*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*6K=APL

I<)*:';<@+C*5>;'>))-*-+'.).*>=*=DX)A('=>*(=*(<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*6K=AP*I=@)-L

Page 62



6=>AKF.'=>* **

I<)*>)@*K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*6K=AP*I=@)-*'.*A=>.',)-),*(=*D)*+AA)B(+DK)*'>*K'.(),*DF'K,'>;*'>();-'(C*()-J.9*O=-
-)+.=>.*,)(+'K),*+D=G)*+>,*C=F-*=OO'A)-.*,FKC*-)A=JJ)>,*(<)*.A<)J)*O=-*+BB-=G+KL

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? V-+>(*6=>.)>(

(<6EC,'MC('B(6,D+,B

_!` I<)*B-=B=.),*,)G)K=BJ)>(*'.*'>*;)>)-+K*+AA=-,+>A)*@'(<*B=K'A').*A=>(+'>),*'>*(<)/d

2-)>(*1>'(+-C*a)G)K=BJ)>(*UK+>*E$$c
6)>(-+K*V=G)->J)>(*VF',+>A)*SUUN

Y)K)G+>(*B=K'A').*'>*(<)*Z,=B(),*1>'(+-C*a)G)K=BJ)>(*UK+>*+-)*(<=.)*'>*(<)*O=KK=@'>;
A<+B()-./d

2F'K(*5>G'-=>J)>(/*'>*()-J.*=O*(<)*B-=()A('=>*+>,*)><+>A)J)>(*=O*(<)*)>G'-=>J)>(

!C,>+D+C,EN(<6EC,E?

_!` I<)*@=-P.*(=*@<'A<*(<'.*A=>.)>(*-)K+().*JF.(*D)*D);F>*>=(*K+()-*(<+>*(<)*)WB'-+('=>*=O*(<-))
C)+-.*D);'>>'>;*@'(<*(<)*,+()*=O*(<'.*A=>.)>(L

Y)+.=>/*I=*A=>O=-J*@'(<*(<)*-)[F'-)J)>(.*=O*&)A('=>*!]*=O*(<)*UK+>>'>;*_4'.(),*2F'K,'>;.*+>,
6=>.)-G+('=>*Z-)+.`*ZA(*!^^$L

_E` I<)*,)G)K=BJ)>(*<)-)DC*B)-J'((),*.<+KK*D)*A+--'),*=F(*'>*+AA=-,+>A)*@'(<*(<)*O=KK=@'>;
+BB-=G),*,-+@'>;.

:a"M+#K=AE*Y)G'.'=>*Z
\)(<=,*&(+()J)>(*,+(),*!]*0+>F+-C*E$!"*d*ZF(<=-/*\+((*&J'(<

Y)+.=>/**N=-*(<)*+G=',+>A)*=O*,=FD(*+>,*'>*(<)*'>()-).(.*=O*B-=B)-*BK+>>'>;L

+,MC(;6D+=<E?

_!` I<)*+BBK'A+>(*'.*+,G'.),*(<)*-)K=A+('=>*=O*(<)*6K=AP*I=@)-9*<)-)DC*+BB-=G),*JF.(*D)
'JBK)J)>(),*'>*OFKK*A=JBK'+>A)*@'(<*(<)*J)(<=,*.(+()J)>(*+>,*'(.*A=>()>(.

Z>C*B)-.=>*@'.<'>;*(=*'>.B)A(*(<)*+D=G)*B+B)-.*.<=FK,*A=>(+A(*I+>F.<+*S+',==9*I<)*UK+>>'>;*&)-G'A)9
2-)>(*:=F.)9*"c^*:';<*Y=+,9*T)JDK)C9*\',,K).)W9*:Z^*H2i9*I)KL*S=L*$E$*]^"M %Ec%

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5: !2;&',"- !"#$!%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 "$$+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!$+;<9

=+>.5?8+@5AB.(23)+,8-+-,),C,/*+.(23)/+;$!!+D.-8,8@*+'E.F*B+!$$$;G;H$

I3(/+J,A+(/+(8-(@,)(F*+58KBL

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



(=!=+>=?@ ;"+M,8E,.B6+;$!"

A7(?@ :(KK*/-*8+N.**8

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ :(KK*/-*8+>58/EK),)(F*+O5.EJ

BD!7E+D,@ "$$+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!$+;<9

0(D0DF7B@ P*J5K()(58+5Q+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82+,8-+)3*+@58/).E@)(58+5Q+,+A,.)+;6+"+,8-+S+/)5.*B
CE(K-(82+,@@5JJ5-,)(82+H+.*/(-*8)(,K+E8()/+T;+R+)3.**UC*-6+;+R+)?5UC*-6+;+R
58*UC*-VL+WHJ;+X!+/A,@*+,8-+,//5@(,)*-+@5JJE8,K+,8-+A.(F,)*+,J*8()B
/A,@*6+@B@K*6+.*QE/*+,8-+.*@B@K(82+C(8+/)5.,2*+

700B+!7,E@ Y.+M,J*/+Z,.,

!D,E7!E@ Y./+YEJ),[+\,)*K

0B7,',DGF@
\K*,/*+/**+@58-()(58+;

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
N.,8)+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(58+/EC]*@)+)5+)3*+@5JAK*)(58+5Q+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+'*@)(58+!$H+5.+5)3*.+K*2,K+,2.**J*8)
,8-+-*K*2,)*+,E)35.()B+)5+)3*+1*,-+5Q+X.*,+\K,88(82 5.+5)3*.+-EKB+,E)35.(/*-+A*./58 )5+,2.**+)3*+*R,@)+)*.J/
)3*.*5Q+58+,-F(@*+Q.5J+)3*+P(.*@)5.+5Q+7*2,K+'*.F(@*/+,8-+\.5@E.*J*8)L

F=!E+D,'5.I'?=E7+BF
I3*+,AAK(@,)(58+.*^E(.*/+,+'*@)(58+!$H+X2.**J*8)6+(8+5.-*.+)5+/*@E.*+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+C*8*Q()/0U

T,V+++ \,BJ*8)+5Q+)3*+>5E8@(K_/+K*2,K+,8-+5)3*.+A.5Q*//(58,K+@5/)/+(8+T(V+A.*A,.(82+,8-+@5JAK*)(82+)3*
,2.**J*8)+,8-+T((V+J58()5.(82+,8-+*8Q5.@(82+()/+A*.Q5.J,8@*L

TCV+++ >58).(CE)(58+5Q+`"$$$+A*.+3,C(),CK*+.55J6+)5+C*+E/*-+Q5.+(JA.5F*J*8)/+)5+)3*+*-E@,)(586+/E/),(8,CK*
).,8/A5.)/6+/A5.)/+,8-+5A*8+/A,@*+(8+)3*+K5@,K+,.*,+T`"H$$$VL

T@V++ M5(8+,8-+,-3*.*+)5+)3*+>58/(-*.,)*+>58).,@)5./+/@3*J*L

T-V++++ >,.UO.**+'@3*J*+U+)3*+.*/(-*8)/+?(KK+85)+C*+,KK5?*-+)5+,AAKB+Q5.+\,.a(82+\*.J()/L

X8-6+)5+,E)35.(/*+)3*+1*,-+5Q+X.*,+\K,88(826+5.+5)3*.+-EKB+,E)35.(/*-+A*./586+)5+.*QE/*+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(58+(Q
)3*+,AAK(@,8)+3,/+Q,(K*-+)5+-*J58/).,)*+)3*+,C(K()B+)5+A.5F(-*+Q5.+)3*+,C5F*+)*.J/+,8-+J**)+)3*+A5K(@(*/+5Q+)3*
b8(),.B+P*F*K5AJ*8)+\K,8+,8-+'*@)(58+!$H+\K,88(82+DCK(2,)(58/+'EAAK*J*8),.B+\K,88(82+P5@EJ*8)+CB
@58@KE-(82+,8+,AA.5A.(,)*+,2.**J*8)L

I3(/+,AAK(@,)(58+(/+K(,CK*+Q5.+>5JJE8()B+c8Q.,/).E@)E.*+7*FBLT>c7V+L++I3*+Y,B5.d/+@58).(CE)(58+?5EK-+C* `$L$$-

=J+FE+,C
I3*+,AAK(@,)(58+.*K,)*/+)5+,+/()*+58+)3*+85.)3+/(-*+5Q+:(KK*/-*8+1(23+45,-+,)+()/+(8)*./*@)(58+?()3+PE--*8+1(KK
7,8*L++I3*+/()*+(/+5@@EA(*-+CB+,+)?5U#)3.**U/)5.*B+CE(K-(82+5.(2(8,KKB+E/*-+,/+,+@(8*J,+CE)+85?+F,@,8)6+3,F(82
C**8+E/*-+,/+,+.*),(K+A.*J(/*/+?()3+,8@(KK,.B+/)5.,2*+)5+)3*+.*,.L+

I3*+/()*+3,/+F*3(@EK,.+,@@*//+F(,+,+@.5//5F*.+)5+)3*+?*/)+5Q+)3*+/()*+,8-+,-]5(8/+,+/J,KK6+>5E8@(KU5?8*-6
5A*8+/A,@*+)5+)3*+*,/)+,)+)3*+(8)*./*@)(58+?()3+PE--*8+1(KK+7,8*L

I5+)3*+.*,.+T85.)3V+)3*+/()*+(/+C5E8-*-+CB+)?5U/)5.*B+.*/(-*8)(,K+)*..,@*/+58+Y*B.(@a+45,-+?3(@3+3,F*+/35.)
2,.-*8/+TC*)?**8+WJ+,8-+!"J+Q.5J+)3*+.*,.+5Q+/()*VL++I3*.*+,.*+)?5U/)5.*B6+J(R*-UE/*+)*..,@*/+TQK,)/+,C5F*
/35A/V+)5+)3*+?*/)L

I3*+/()*+(/+85)+?()3(8+,8B+@58/*.F,)(58+,.*,+5.+-*/(28,)*-+@*8).*6+,K)35E23+)3*.*+(/+,+K5@,K+@*8).*+?()3(8+G$J

Page 66



,8-+)3*+:(KK*/-*8+N.**8+P(/).(@)+>*8).*+(/+S%$J+,?,BL++I3*+/()*+3,/+255-+AECK(@+).,8/A5.)+,@@*//(C(K()BL

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!K=?LB=
I3*+),CK*T/V+C*K5?+(8-(@,)*+)3*+*R(/)(82+,8-+A.5A5/*-+E/*/+,)+)3*+/()*+,8-+)3*(.+.*/A*@)(F*+QK55./A,@*+,8-+,
C.*,a-5?8+5Q+,8B+-?*KK(82/+A.5A5/*-+,)+)3*+/()*L

M1""*;)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF=
,S#T&* 0*$#2*U'L;& FST'L;&
! /35A/

; 2*8*.,K+CE/(8*//+E/* ?35K*/,K*+?,.*35E/*

" -?*KK(82+35E/*/ 35E/(82+U+A.(F,)*

MBDD(F07!='$3';V#
,S#T&* =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! $ $ $ WH WH
; ;G$ $ ;G$ $ U;G$
" $ $ $ S%S S%S

EDE7BF'$3';V#
E"%21; =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&Q B";% ,&R ,&%'42$3

;G$ $ ;G$ G%$ ";$

0(D0DF7B
\K*,/*+/**+,C5F*L

K+FED(X
.:Y9ZI[+U+P*J5K()(58+5Q+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82+,8-+*.*@)(58+5Q+!+A,.)+)3.**U/)5.*B6+A,.)+Q5E.U/)5.*B+CE(K-(82
@5JA.(/(82+&+)?5UC*-.55J+,8-+"+58*UC*-.55J+QK,)/6+58*+.*),(K+E8()+,8-+,8@(KK,.B+@B@K*+A,.a+,8-+.*QE/*+/)5.*/
e (=MLF=? 58+!G#$!#;$$S+Q5.+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+.*,/58/0

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$)/#$.'$0.($#12#((0*#$3/+45$6-)$(26+#$7'/+)$3#$)#.&0,#-.6+$.'$."#$6,#-0.0#($'8$."#
6&#6$6-)$."#$6)9'0-0-:$&#(0)#-.($3;$&#6('-$'8$+'(($'8$+0:".5$'3.&/(0*#$6%%#6&6-2#5$'*#&("6)'70-:5$+'(($'8
%&0*62;$6-)$+'(($'8$'/.+''4$6-)$7'/+)$3#$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+02;$<=$'8$."#$>)'%.#)$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-
=BBC5$%'+020#($D<B$6-)$E=F$'8$."#$G#*0(#)$G#%+62#,#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIIJHI=I$6-)
K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0:-$L/0)6-2#$-'.#$=M$N@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.NP

!"#$+624$'8$6-;$'-J(0.#$(#&*020-:$7'/+)$:0*#$&0(#$.'$2'-)0.0'-($%&#9/)0206+$.'$."#$8&##$6-)$(68#$8+'7$'8$.&68802$0-
."#$6&#65$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+02;$KE=B$6-)$!GO=Q$'8$."#$G#*0(#)$G#%+62#,#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-
HIIIJHI=IP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$&#(0)#-.06+$622',,')6.0'-$7'/+)$&#(/+.$0-$6$(/3J(.6-)6&)$8'&,$'8$622',,')6.0'-5$3;$&#6('-
'8$."#$%''&$'/.+''4$'8$8+6.($8&',$"630.63+#$&'',($)/#$.'$."#$%&'10,0.;$.'$6$(0.#$3'/-)6&;$8'&$8/./&#$'22/%0#&(P
!"#$%&'%'(6+$0($."#&#8'&#$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($<=5$E=C$6-)$E=M$'8$."#$>)'%.#)$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-
=BBC$6-)$D<B$6-)$EH=$'8$."#$G#*0(#)$G#%+62#,#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIIJHI=I$6-)
K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=M$N@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.N

.IY:9\: U+P*J5K()(58+5Q+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82+,8-+*.*@)(58+5Q+,+GU/)5.*B+CE(K-(82+@5JA.(/(82+!S+QK,)/+T&+R+;UC*-+,8-
H+R+!UC*-V6+58*+.*),(K+E8()+58+)3*+2.5E8-+QK55.+,8-+,8@(KK,.B+/*.F(@*+,8-+C(8U/)5.,2*+,.*,+eA+EK?(7A,+58
;S#$!#;$$%+C*Q5.*+()+?,/+@58/(-*.*-+,)+\K,88(82+>5JJ())**+?()3+,+.*@5JJ*8-,)(58+Q5.+.*QE/,KL++P.,Q)
.*,/58/+Q5.+.*QE/,K+?*.*0

!"#$%&'%'(6+$860+($.'$)#,'-(.&6.#$."#$%&0-20%+#($'8$(/(.60-63+#$)#*#+'%,#-.$6-)$7'/+)$."#&#8'&#$3#$"6&,8/+
.'$."#$60,($6-)$'39#2.0*#($'8$."#$R'/-20+5$7"02"$(##4$.'$#-(/&#$."6.$-#7$)#*#+'%,#-.$6-)$+6-)$/(#($62"0#*#
(/(.60-63+#$)#*#+'%,#-.5$2'-.&6&;$.'$A'+020#($K!G=Q$6-)$D<=H$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ

Page 67



6-)$."#$:/0)6-2#$2'-.60-#)$70."0-$K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=BS$TK/(.60-63+#$@#(0:-5$R'-(.&/2.0'-
6-)$A'++/.0'-$R'-.&'+TP

!"#$'*#&6++$(26+#5$)#(0:-$6-)$6%%#6&6-2#$'8$."#$-#7$3/0+)0-:$0($-'.$2'-(0)#&#)$.'$3#$0-$4##%0-:$70."$."#
#10(.0-:$2"6&62.#&$'8$."#$6&#65$%&'*0)0-:$-#0."#&$6$"0:"JU/6+0.;$2'-.#,%'&6&;$-'&$6$2'"#&#-.$.&6)0.0'-6+
('+/.0'-5$6-)$)'#($-'.$,64#$6$%'(0.0*#$2'-.&03/.0'-$.'$."#$(.&##.(2#-#5$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($D<H5$D<B$6-)$E=C
'8$."#$V'-)'-$D'&'/:"$'8$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ$6-)$K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=MS
T@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$)#*#+'%,#-.$860+($.'$%&'*0)#$6)#U/6.#$26&$%6&40-:$0-$622'&)6-2#$70."$(.6-)6&)($(#.$'/.$0-$."#$6)'%.#)
%'+020#($'8$."#$R'/-20+P$$O'$K#2.0'-$=IC$>:&##,#-.$.'$,64#$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$T26&J8&##T$"6($3##-$'88#&#)$0-
'&)#&$.'$&#('+*#$."0($0((/#P$$>($6$&#(/+.5$."#$%&'%'(6+$7'/+)$6))$.'$."#$6+&#6);$"0:"$)#,6-)$8'&$'-J(.&##.
%6&40-:$0-$."#$6&#65$.'$."#$)#.&0,#-.$'8$."#$8&##$6-)$(68#$8+'7$'8$.&68802$6-)$%#)#(.&06-$(68#.;5$2'-.&6&;$.'
%'+020#($!GOF5$!GOHF$6-)$AK=Q$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$860+($.'$%&'*0)#$6-;$K#2.0'-$=IC$3#-#80.(5$0-$.#&,($'8$#)/26.0'-$6-)$-'-J26&
622#(($80-6-206+$2'-.&03/.0'-($7"02"$7'/+)$3#$&#U/0&#)$.'$,##.$."#$-##)($'8$."#$2',,/-0.;$6-)$.'$%&'*0)#
."#$-#2#((6&;$,0.0:6.0'-$,#6(/&#($6($6$&#(/+.$'8$."#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.5$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($K!G=I$6-)
RWC$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.5$3;$&#6('-$'8$."#$(0X#5$(0.0-:$6-)$3/+4$'8$."#$3/0+)0-:$7'/+)$6)*#&(#+;$688#2.$."#
6,#-0.0#($'8$6)962#-.$&#(0)#-.06+$%&'%#&.0#($6.$Y#;&024$G'6)$)/#$.'$."#$&#(/+.0-:$+'(($'8$+0:".5$'/.+''4$6-)
'3.&/(0*#$6%%#6&6-2#P$$!"#$)#*#+'%,#-.$0($."#&#8'&#$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+02;$D<B$6-)$6)*02#$2'-.60-#)$70."0-$."#
R'/-20+N($K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$O'P$=M$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$W'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$%&'%'(6+$+0#($70."0-$6-$Z%#-$K%62#$@#8020#-2;$>&#6$6($)#80-#)$70."0-$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.
A+6-$HIIQ$6-)$860+($.'$%&'*0)#$6)#U/6.#$/(#63+#$#1.#&-6+$6,#-0.;$(%62#$8'&$."#$%&'%'(#)$/-0.($'&$.'$'88J(#.
6-;$("'&.86++$'8$6,#-0.;$%&'*0(0'-$3;$0-2&#6(#)$/-0.$8+''&$(0X#(5$36+2'-0#($'&$80-6-206+$2'-.&03/.0'-$.'76&)(
0,%&'*#,#-.($.'$."#$+'26+$%/3+02$&#6+,$6-)$'%#-$(%62#$6-)$0($."#&#8'&#$)#.&0,#-.6+$.'$."#$6,#-0.0#($'8$8/./&#
'22/%0#&(5$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($K!GF[5$E=H$6-)$ZKM$'8$."#$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ5$6-)$6)*02#
2'-.60-#)$70."0-$."#$R'/-20+N($K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$O'.#$=MS$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7
@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$+624$'8$6-$6/.',6.#)$)''&$'-$."#$&#.60+$(#*020-:$36;$7'/+)$:0*#$&0(#$.'$."#$'3(.&/2.0'-$'8$."#$%/3+02
"0:"76;$3;$*#"02+#($622#((0-:$."#$(#&*020-:$8620+0.;$7"02"$7'/+)$3#$%&#9/)0206+$$$%#)#(.&06-$6-)$"0:"76;
(68#.;P$$!"#$%&'%'(6+$0($."#&#8'&#$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($!GOF$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

!"#$6%%+026-.$"6($860+#)$.'$)#,'-(.&6.#$."6.$6)#U/6.#$&#8/(#$\$&#2;2+0-:$(.'&6:#$26-$3#$%&'*0)#)$'-$."#$(0.#
0-$'&)#&$.'$,##.$."#$+04#+;$)#,6-)($'8$8/./&#$&#(0)#-.($'8$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020;$D<=H$6-)$."#
D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ$6-)$K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$KAL=M$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7
@#*#+'%,#-.P

.6Y9.66 U P*J5K()(58+5Q+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82/6+*.*@)(58+5Q+,+SU6+GU+f+HU/)5.*B+CE(K-(82+@5JA.(/(82+!$SJg
858U.*/(-*8)(,K+@5JJ*.@(,K+QK55.+/A,@*6+(8@KE-(82+,+/*.F(@*+,.*,+,)+2.5E8-UQK55.+K*F*K+Q5.+E/*+,/+,+J(8(U@,C
5QQ(@*+Tb/*+>K,//+'E(+N*8*.(/V+,8-+.*),(K+Tb/*+>K,//+X!Vh+!!+/*KQU@58),(8*-+QK,)/+@58/(/)(82+5Q+;+R
58*UC*-.55J+QK,)/6+H+R+)?5UC*-.55J+QK,)/+,8-+"+R+)3.**UC*-.55J+QK,)/h+A.5F(/(58+5Q+@B@K*+/)5.*6+C(8+/)5.*6
J*),K+.,(K(82+T!J+3(23V+)5+C5E8-,.B6+A.(F,)*+,8-+@5JJE8,K+,J*8()B+/A,@*+)5+.*,.+,8-+K,8-/@,A(82+)5+/()*+T,/
,@@5JA,8(*-+CB+i\K,88(82+\.*/*8),)(58i+-,)*-+ME8*+;$$%V+e ?+F<+FF=? ,)+,AA*,K+58+!G#!$#;$$&L+c8
/EJJ,.B6+)3*+c8/A*@)5.+@,J*+)5+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+@58@KE/(58/0

! I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+,/+,+?35K*+?5EK-+,AA*,.+E8-EKB+CEKaB
! I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?(KK+3,F*+,+-*).(J*8),K+(JA,@)+58+8*(23C5E.(582+,J*8()B
! Y,))*./+.*K,)(82+)5+)3*+.*@*//*-+,@@*//+@5EK-+C*+,--.*//*-+CB+?,B+5Q+@58-()(58
! c8+)3*+,C/*8/*+5Q+,+K*2,K+,2.**J*8)+Q,(K/+)5+A.5F(-*+,-*^E,)*+E/*,CK*+*R)*.8,K+,J*8()B+/A,@*+Q5.+)3*

A.5A5/*-+E8()/+5.+)5+5QQU/*)+,8B+/35.)Q,KK+5Q+,J*8()B+A.5F(/(58+CB+(8@.*,/*-+E8()+QK55.+/([*/6+C,K@58(*/+5.
Q(8,8@(,K+@58).(CE)(58+)5?,.-/+(JA.5F*J*8)/+)5+)3*+K5@,K+AECK(@+.*,KJ+,8-+5A*8+/A,@*+,8-+(/+)3*.*Q5.*
-*).(J*8),K+)5+)3*+,J*8()(*/+5Q+QE)E.*+5@@EA(*./

./Y9Z9:'] <R)*8/(58+)5+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82+,)+.55Q+K*F*K+,8-+-*J5K()(58+5Q+QK,)U.55Q*-+Q.58)+*R)*8/(586+@58F*./(58
5Q+*R)*8-*-+CE(K-(82+)5+%+)?5UC*-.55J+QK,)/6+?()3+A.5F(/(58+5Q+;+.*),(K+E8()/+,)+2.5E8-UQK55.+K*F*K+,8-+(8/*.)(58
5Q+?(8-5?/+)5+Q.58)+,8-+C5)3+/(-*+*K*F,)(58/+,)+2.5E8-UQK55.6+Q(./)UQK55.+,8-+/*@58-UQK55.+K*F*K+U (=MLF=?
!;#$!#;$$W+Q5.+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+.*,/58/

Page 68



!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$7'/+)$-'.$%&'*0)#$6-$6)#U/6.#$'*#&6++$(.6-)6&)$'8$622',,')6.0'-$8'&$8/./&#
'22/%0#&(5$3;$*0&./#$'8$0.($/-622#%.63+#$6(%#2.$6-)$+0,0.#)$-6./&6+$+0:".0-:5$'/.+''45$8+''&(%62#$6-)$6,#-0.;
(%62#5$%6&.02/+6&+;$:0*#-$."#$%&'*0(0'-$'8$86,0+;J(0X#)$/-0.(5$7"02"$7'/+)$3#$2'-.&6&;$.'$."#$%&'*0(0'-($'8
%'+020#($D<B$6-)$E=H$'8$."#$V'-)'-$D'&'/:"$'8$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ5$6-)$K/%%+#,#-.6&;
A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=MS$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$W'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.5$3;$&#6('-$'8$."#$862.$."6.$%#)#(.&06-J622#(($%'0-.($.'$."#$8&'-.6:#$3+'24$6&#
&#2#((#)$]6-)$)'$-'.$6)#U/6.#+;$6))&#(($."#$(.&##.$8&'-.6:#^$70."$+0,0.#)$-6./&6+$(/&*#0++6-2#5$7'/+)$860+$.'
0-2'&%'&6.#$."#$60,($6-)$'39#2.0*#($'8$TK#2/&#)$3;$@#(0:-T$6-)$T@#(0:-0-:JZ/.$R&0,#TP$$>($6$&#(/+.5$."#
%&'%'(6+$0($2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($D<[5$D<B$6-)$E=H$'8$."#$6)'%.#)$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ$6-)
K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=MS$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$W'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$7'/+)$26/(#$/-622#%.63+#$+#*#+($'8$'*#&+''40-:$.'$#10(.0-:$-#0:"3'/&0-:
&#(0)#-.06+$'22/%0#&(5$2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+02;$D<B$'8$."#$V'-)'-$D'&'/:"$'8$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQ
6-)$K/%%+#,#-.6&;$A+6--0-:$L/0)6-2#$=MS$T@#(0:-$L/0)#$W'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.TP

!"#$+624$'8$6$&#.60+$(#&*020-:$36;$7'/+)$:0*#$&0(#$.'$'3(.&/2.0'-$'8$."#$%/3+02$"0:"76;$3;$*#"02+#($622#((0-:
."#$(#&*020-:$8620+0.;5$7"02"$7'/+)$3#$%&#9/)0206+$.'$%#)#(.&06-$6-)$"0:"76;$(68#.;P$$!"#$%&'%'(6+$0($."#&#8'&#
2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($!GOF$6-)$!GOFQ$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

!"#$)#*#+'%,#-.$860+($.'$%&'*0)#$6)#U/6.#$26&J%6&40-:$0-$622'&)6-2#$70."$(.6-)6&)($(#.$'/.$0-$."#$6)'%.#)
%'+020#($'8$."#$R'/-20+P$$O'$K#2.0'-$=IC$>:&##,#-.$.'$,64#$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$T26&J8&##T$"6($3##-$'88#&#)$0-
'&)#&$.'$&#('+*#$."0($0((/#P$$>($6$&#(/+.5$."#$%&'%'(6+$7'/+)$6))$.'$."#$6+&#6);$"0:"$)#,6-)$8'&$'-J(.&##.
%6&40-:$0-$."#$6&#65$.'$."#$)#.&0,#-.$'8$."#$8&##$6-)$(68#$8+'7$'8$.&68802$6-)$%#)#(.&06-$(68#.;5$2'-.&6&;$.'
%'+020#($!GOF5$!GOHF$6-)$AK=Q$'8$."#$D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

_-$."#$63(#-2#$'8$6$+#:6+$6:&##,#-.$.'$2'-.&'+$."#$,6..#&5$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$7'/+)$&#(/+.$0-$6-$0-2&#6(#)
)#,6-)$8'&$(2"''+$%+62#($70."0-$."#$D'&'/:"5$70."'/.$%&'*0)0-:$6-;$2'-.&03/.0'-$.'$3/0+)0-:$-#7$(2"''+
2+6((&'',($'&$6(('206.#)$8620+0.0#(`$%&#((/&#$'-$.&6-(%'&.$0-8&6(.&/2./&#5$70."'/.$6-;$2'-.&03/.0'-$.'
(/(.60-63+#$.&6-(%'&.$0,%&'*#,#-.($0-$."#$6&#6`$6-)$0-2&#6(#)$%&#((/&#$8'&$."#$/(#$'8$#10(.0-:$'%#-$(%62#5
70."'/.$2'-.&03/.0'-($.'$#-"6-2#$."6.$'%#-$(%62#$'&$,64#$'."#&$2'-.&03/.0'-($.'$0,%&'*#$."#$#-*0&'-,#-.P
>($6$&#(/+.5$."#$%&'%'(6+$0($2'-.&6&;$.'$%'+020#($RWC5$!GO=I5$!GO==5$ZK=a$6-)$EM$'8$D&#-.N($6)'%.#)
?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$860+($.'$,64#$6)#U/6.#$%&'*0(0'-$'8$(#2/&#5$2'*#&#)$302;2+#$(.'&6:#$8'&
&#(0)#-.06+$'22/%0#&($6-)$."#$&#.60+$/-0.(5$2'-.&6&;$.'$."#$%&'*0(0'-($'8$%'+02;$!GO==$6-)$%'+02;$AK=C$'8$."#
D&#-.$?-0.6&;$@#*#+'%,#-.$A+6-$HIIQP

OEKK+AK,88(82+,AAK(@,)(58+T4*Q+950+!$#$$SWV+Q5.+)3*+P*J5K()(58+5Q+QK,)U.55Q*-6+Q(./)UQK55.+Q.58)+*R)*8/(58+,8-
@58F*./(58+5Q+CE(K-(82+(8)5+H+58*UC*-.55J+QK,)/6+?()3+A.5F(/(58+5Q+;+.*),(K+E8()/+,)+2.5E8-UQK55.+K*F*K6+;+/(-*
.55QK(23)/+)5+*,@3+.55Q+/K5A*+,8-+(8/*.)(58+5Q+?(8-5?/+,8-+,K)*.,)(58/+)5+*R(/)(82+?(8-5?/+)5+Q.58)+,8-+C5)3
/(-*+*K*F,)(58/+,)+2.5E8-UQK55.6+Q(./)UQK55.+,8-+/*@58-UQK55.+K*F*K+?,/+-(/J(//*-+,)+,AA*,KL+I3*+c8/A*@)5.
@,J*+)5+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+@58@KE/(58/0

NPPPb"0+(.$."#$%&'%'(6+$7'/+)$-'.$&#(/+.$0-$"6&,$.'$."#$+0*0-:$2'-)0.0'-($'8$."#$'22/%0#&($'8$-#6&3;$)7#++0-:(
6-)$."6.$0.$7'/+)$%&'*0)#$6$(68#$#-*0&'-,#-.5$."#$%&'%'(6+$7'/+)$&#(/+.$0-$(0:-08026-.$"6&,$.'$."#$+0*0-:
2'-)0.0'-($'8$."#$'22/%0#&($'8$."#$%&'%'(#)$8+6.($)/#$.'$%''&$'/.+''45$-6./&6+$+0:".$+#*#+($6-)$."#$%&'*0(0'-$'8
6,#-0.;$(%62#P$_-$6))0.0'-5$0-$."#$63(#-(#$'8$6$+#:6+$6:&&#,#-.$&#:6&)0-:$80-6-206+$2'-.&03/.0'-(5$."#
)#*#+'%,#-.$7'/+)$&#(/+.$0-$/-&#6('-63+#$%&#((/&#$'-$#10(.0-:$(#&*02#($6-)$0-8&6(.&/2./&#5$6-)$7'/+)$3#
"6&,8/+$.'$"0:"76;$(68#.;$6($."#&#$0($-'$,#2"6-0(,$.'$#-(/&#$."6.$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$7'/+)$3#$26&$8&##PN

0DB+!X'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
9,)(58,K+\K,88(82+\5K(@B+O.,J*?5.a+T9\\OV

I3*+9\\O+?,/+AECK(/3*-+58+;%+Y,.@3+;$!;+,8-+.*AK,@*-+\K,88(82+\5K(@B+NE(-,8@*+,8-+\K,88(82+\5K(@B
'),)*J*8)/+?()3+(JJ*-(,)*+*QQ*@)L++c)+/**a/+)5+/*@E.*+A5/()(F*+2.5?)3+(8+,+?,B+)3,)+*QQ*@)(F*KB+C,K,8@*/
*@585J(@+6+*8F(.58J*8),K+,8-+/5@(,K+A.52.*//+Q5.+)3(/+,8-+QE)E.*+2*8*.,)(58/L+c)+(8@KE-*/+,+A.*/EJA)(58+(8
Q,F5E.+5Q+/E/),(8,CK*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(8+C5)3+AK,8+J,a(82+,8-+-*@(/(58+J,a(82L+I3*+9\\O+(/+(8)*8-*-+)5
A.5F(-*+,+Q.,J*?5.a+?()3(8+?3(@3+K5@,K+A*5AK*+,8-+>5E8@(K/+@,8+A.5-E@*+)3*(.+5?8+-(/)(8@)(F*+75@,K+,8-
9*(23C5E.355-+\K,8/L+c)+,(J/+)5+/).*82)3*8+K5@,K+-*@(/(58+J,a(82+,8-+.*(8Q5.@*+)3*+(JA5.),8@*+5Q+a**A(82
AK,8/+EA+)5+-,)*L

Page 69



',F*-+A5K(@(*/+Q.5J+)3*+,-5A)*-+bP\+?(KK+3,F*+(8@.*,/(82KB+K*//+?*(23)+E8K*//+)3*B+,.*+(8+@58Q5.J()B+?()3+)3*
9\\O+,8-+@,8+C*+-*J58/).,)*-+)5+C*+/)(KK+.*K*F,8)L+I3*+>5.*+').,)*2B+?(KK+,K/5+8**-+)5+C*+(8+@58Q5.J()B+?()3
C5)3+)3*+758-58+\K,8+,8-+)3*+9\\OL+c8+-5(82+/5+()+3,/+/(28(Q(@,8)+?*(23)+,)),@3*-+)5+()L

b8(),.B+P*F*K5AJ*8)+\K,8+;$$S

D/0+.$W'&,
j<;++++++++D8+)5?8/@,A*0+ K5@,K+@58)*R)+f+@3,.,@)*.+/),)*/+)3,)+A.5A5/,K/+/35EK-+C*+-*/(28*-+?()3+.*2,.-+ )5

)3*(.+K5@,K+@58)*R)6+J,a(82+,+A5/()(F*+@58).(CE)(58+)5+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5Q+)3*+,.*,L
j<"++++++++4*K,)*/+)5+E.C,8+/).E@)E.*6+/A,@*+,8-+J5F*J*8)+,8-+(8-(@,)*/+)3,)+A.5A5/,K/+/35EK-+3,F*+.*2,.-

Q5.+)3*+*R(/)(82+E.C,8+2.,(86+-*F*K5AJ*8)+A,))*.8/+,8-+-*8/()B+(8+)3*+K,B5E)+5Q+-*F*K5AJ*8)+/()*/L
j<G++++++++D8+E.C,8+@K,.()B+,8-+/,Q*)B+/)(AEK,)*/+)3,)+-*F*K5AJ*8)/+/35EK-+C*+-*/(28*-+)5+C*+E8-*./),8-,CK*

)5+E/*./6+Q.**+Q.5J+A3B/(@,K+3,[,.-/+,8-+)5+.*-E@*+5AA5.)E8()(*/+Q5.+@.(J*L
j<H++++++++7,8-/@,A*+-*/(28+(8+)3*+AECK(@+.*,KJ+,8-+-.,?/+A,.)(@EK,.+,))*8)(58+)5+)3*+8**-+)5+@.*,)*+-*/(28/

?3(@3+?(KK+.*QK*@)+)3*+?,B+(8+?3(@3+)3*+,.*,+?(KK+,@)E,KKB+C*+E/*-+,8-+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5Q+)3*+K5@,K()B+,8-
/E..5E8-(82+CE(K-(82/L

j<%++++++++\ECK(@+4*,KJ0+').**)/@*8*
j<W+ ++++++'**a/+ )5+*8/E.*+8*?+CE(K-(82/6+,K)*.,)(58/+,8-+*R)*8/(58/+/35EK-+*JC5-B+,+@.*,)(F*6+3(23+^E,K()B

,8-+,AA.5A.(,)*+-*/(28+/5KE)(58+,8-+/35EK-+C*+-*/(28*-+)5+*8/E.*+)3,)+CE(K-(82/+,.*+5Q+,+/@,K*+,8-
-*/(28+ )3,)+ .*/A*@)/+ )3*+ /E8K(23)(826+ -,BK(23)(826+ A.(F,@B+ ,8-+ 5E)K55a+ Q5.+ *R(/)(82+ ,8-+ A.5A5/*-
.*/(-*8)/L

j<!;+ +++++'),)*/+ )3,)+A.5A5/,K/+/35EK-+*JC5-B+/E/),(8,CK*+-*/(28+A.(8@(AK*/+@5JJ*8/E.,)*+?()3+ )3*+/@,K*
,8-+)BA*+5Q+-*F*K5AJ*8)L

E'/(0-:
1!!+++++++++15E/(82+58+C.5?8Q(*K-+/()*/
1!;+ +++++++'),)*/+ )3,)+ )3*+ K,B5E)+,8-+E.C,8+-*/(28+5Q+ .*/(-*8)(,K+-*F*K5AJ*8)+ /35EK-+ .*(8Q5.@*+5.+ @.*,)*+,8

,)).,@)(F*+ ,8-+ -(/)(8@)(F*+ (-*8)()B+ ,AA.5A.(,)*+ )5+ )3*+ K5@,K()B6+ ?()3+ 35E/(82+ Q,@(82+ /).**)/6+ ,8-+?()3
,@@*//+ ,8-+ (8)*.8,K+ K,B5E)+ ?3*.*+ @,./+ ,.*+ /EC/(-(,.B+ )5+ @B@K(/)/+ ,8-+ A*-*/).(,8/L++ P*-(@,)*-
58U/).**)+ A,.a(82+ /35EK-+ C*+ J,R(J(/*-+ ,/+ 5AA5/*-+ )5+ (8U@E.)(K,2*+ A,.a(826+ ,8-+ ,8+ ,J5E8)+ ,8-
^E,K()B+ 5Q+ 5A*8+ K,8-/@,A*-+ ,.*,+ (/+ A.5F(-*-+ ,AA.5A.(,)*+ )5+ )3*+ @3,.,@)*.+ 5Q+ )3*+ ,.*,6+ K5@,K
,F,(K,C(K()B+5Q+5A*8+/A,@*+,8-+8**-/+5Q+A.5/A*@)(F*+.*/(-*8)/L

1!"+ ++++++++95)*/+ )3,)+ )3*+ ,AA.5A.(,)*+ -*8/()B+ Q5.+ 35E/(82+ -*F*K5AJ*8)+?(KK+ C*+ -*)*.J(8*-+ CB+ ,@3(*F(82+ ,8
,AA.5A.(,)*+E.C,8+-*/(28+?3(@3+J,a*/+*QQ(@(*8)+E/*+5Q+ K,8-6+A,.)(@EK,.KB+58+A.*F(5E/KB+E/*-+/()*/L
I3*+ -*8/()B+ /35EK-+ 3,F*+ .*2,.-+ )5+ )3*+ @58)*R)+ ,8-+ 8,)E.*+ 5Q+ )3*+ A.5A5/,K6+ )3*+ @58/).,(8)/+ ,8-
5AA5.)E8()(*/+5Q+)3*+/()*+,8-+)BA*+5Q+35E/(82+A.5A5/*-L

1!S+++++++++I3*+,AA.5A.(,)*+K,8-+-*8/()B+/35EK-+C*+,@3(*F*-+)3.5E23+3(23+^E,K()B+E.C,8+-*/(286+*QQ(@(*8)+E/*+5Q
K,8-6+J**)+35E/(82+,J*8()B+8**-/+(8+.*K,)(58+)5+)3*+@58/).,(8)/+,8-+5AA5.)E8()(*/+5Q+)3*+/()*L

!&6-(%'&.
I49!++++++ \K,88(82+ ,AAK(@,)(58/+?(KK+ C*+ ,//*//*-6+ ,/+ ,AA.5A.(,)*+ Q5.+ )3*(.+ ).,8/A5.)+ (JA,@)+ 58+ ,KK+ ).,8/A5.)

J5-*/+(8@KE-(82+?,Ka(82+,8-+@B@K(82L
I49;++++++ P*F*K5AJ*8)+ /35EK-+ C*8*Q()+ ,8-+ 85)+ 3,.J+ 5A*.,)(58+ 5Q+ AECK(@+ ).,8/A5.)+ ,8-+ /35EK-+ C*+ K5@,)*-

?3*.*+,@@*//+)5+AECK(@+).,8/A5.)+@,8+/*.F(@*+)3*+/@,K*+,8-+(8)*8/()B+5Q+)3*+A.5A5/*-+E/*
I49S++++++Y*,/E.*/+)5+J,a*+).,8/A5.)+(JA,@)+,@@*A),CK*
I49!!+++++I3*+758-58+@B@K*+8*)?5.a6+/@3*J*/+/35EK-+@5JAKB+?()3+\'!H
I49;;+++++D8+A,.a(82+/),8-,.-/+Q5.+858U.*/(-*8)(,K+-*F*K5AJ*8)/+.*^E(.*/+)3,)+-*F*K5AJ*8)/+/35EK-+A.5F(-*

85+J5.*+A,.a(82+)3,8+)3*+K*F*K/+K(/)*-+Q5.+)3,)+)BA*+5Q+-*F*K5AJ*8)L
I49"S++++I3*+A.5F(/(58+5Q+/*.F(@(82+Q,@(K()(*/+(/+.*^E(.*-+(8+,KK+-*F*K5AJ*8)+@5F*.*-+CB+)3*+AK,8_/+/),8-,.-/+(8

XAA*8-(R+I49;L
I49"G+ ++++ D8+ ).,8/A5.)+ ,@@*//+ Q5.+ -(/,CK*-+ A*5AK*+ ,8-+ A*5AK*+ ?()3+ J5C(K()B+ -(QQ(@EK)(*/+ /),)*/+ )3,)

-*F*K5AJ*8)+ /35EK-+ 3,F*+ /EQQ(@(*8)+ ,@@*//+ )5+ A,.a(82+ ,.*,/+ ,8-+ AECK(@+ ).,8/A5.)+ Q5.+ -(/,CK*-
A*5AK*6+,8-+)3,)+-*/(28,)*-+A,.a(82+/A,@*/+/35EK-+C*+/*)+,/(-*+Q5.+-(/,CK*-+A*5AK*+(8+@5JAK(,8@*
?()3+K*F*K/+K(/)*-+(8+\'!GL

\'!;++++++>,.+A,.a(82+/),8-,.-/+e
\'!G++++++\,.a(82+/),8-,.-/+Q5.+-(/,CK*-+A*5AK*
\'!H++++++>B@K*+A,.a(82+/),8-,.-/
\'!W++++++'*.F(@(82+/),8-,.-/

j.*8)+>5E8@(K+'EAAK*J*8),.B+\K,88(82+NE(-,8@*+,8-+P5@EJ*8)/

KAL$=M$c@#(0:-$L/0)#$8'&$O#7$@#*#+'%,#-.d

Page 70



\.5F(-*/+ @5JA.*3*8/(F*+ ,8-+ -*),(K*-+ -*/(28+ 2E(-,8@*+ Q5.+ 8*?+ -*F*K5AJ*8)+ ?()3(8+ )3*+ C5.5E23L++ I3*
2E(-,8@*+/A*@(Q(@,KKB+/*)/+5E)+,-F(@*+.*K,)(82+)5+/()(826+K,8-/@,A(826+A,.a(826+-*/(286+/@,K*6+-*8/()B+,8-+K,B5E)L

!D,FLBE7E+D,
GW+9*(23C5E.(82+A.5A*.)(*/+,8-+.*K*F,8)+:,.-+>5E8@(KK5./+?*.*+@58/EK)*-+58+S+O*C.E,.B+;$!"L +X+/()*+85)(@*
?,/+AK,@*-+5E)/(-*+)3*+A.5A*.)B+58+!S+Y,.@3+;$!"6+?()3+,+\.*//+95)(@*+C*(82+(//E*-+58+!&+Y,.@3+;$!"L I3*
75@,K+XE)35.()B+3,/+.*@*(F*-+"+5C]*@)(58/+,8-+!+@5JJ*8)+)5+-,)*L+I3*/*+,.*+5E)K(8*-+,/0
DC]*@)(58/
! I3*+(8).5-E@)(58+5Q+,--()(58,K+QK,)/+?(KK+.*-E@*+A.5Q(),C(K()B+5Q+K5@,K+CE/(8*//*/
! I3*+8*?+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?(KK+.*-E@*+)3*+,J5E8)+5Q+8,)E.,K+K(23)+,KK5?*-+58)5+)3*+/).**)L
! I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+@58)(8E*/+)5+A.5A5/*+,8+5F*.U-*F*K5AJ*8)+5Q+)3*+/()*L
! I3*+A.5A5/,K+(/+@58/(-*.*-+)5+.*/EK)+(8+,+K5//+5Q+A.(F,@B+,8-+3,F*+,8+5F*.C*,.(82+(JA,@)+58+.*/(-*8)/+,)

Y*B.(@a+45,-
! cQ+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+.*AK(@,)*/+)3*+-*/(28+,)+X82*K+>5E.)6+)3*+.*/EK)(82+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?(KK+3,F*+K())K*

,.@3()*@)E.,K+J*.()L
! I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+,AA*,./+)5+(8@KE-*+K,8-+)3,)+C*K582/+)5+j.*8)+,8-+8*(23C5E.(82+.*/(-*8)/

>5JJ*8)/
! c)+(/+85)*-+)3*+8*?+,AAK(@,)(58+/**a/+)5+A.5)*@)+8*(23C5E.(82+,J*8()B+)5+)3*+95.)3+5Q+)3*+/()*6+CB+?,B+5Q

d/3(*K-*-+?(8-5?/d
! OE)E.*+.*/(-*8)/+/35EK-+85)+3,F*+,@@*//+)5+@,.+A*.J()/L

4*/A58/*+)5+5C]*@)5./+>58@*.8/0
! I3*+,AAK(@,8)+3,/+A.5F(-*-+,+@5AB+5Q+)3*+4*2(/)*.+5Q+I()K*+A.5F(82+5?8*./3(A+5Q+)3*+K,8-+)5+C*+-*F*K5A*-
XKK+.*J,(8(82+@58@*.8/+,.*+,--.*//*-+(8+)3*+d4*J,.a/d+'*@)(58+5Q+)3*+.*A5.)

(=<7(^F
0*$3N$)1&'"_'?&`&1")#&3%'''
I3*+/()*+@E..*8)KB+@5JA.(/*/+,+)?5U/)5.*B+CE(K-(82+?()3+,+Q55)A.(8)+5Q+,AA.5R(J,)*KB+;G$/^J6+?3(@3+3,/
,E)35.(/*-+E/*+,/+,+j!+K(23)+(8-E/).(,K+Q,@(K()B6+CE)+?3(@3+3,/+C**8+E/*-+(8+.*@*8)+B*,./+,/+,+AK,@*+5Q+?5./3(A6
?()35E)+)3*+C*8*Q()+5Q+*RA.*//+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(58L+I3*+A.5A*.)B+3,/+85?+C**8+F,@,8)+Q5.+,+8EJC*.+5Q+B*,./L
95)?()3/),8-(82+,/A(.,)(58/+-*),(K*-+(8+\5K(@B+<Y\W6+5?(82+)5+)3*+F,@,8)+8,)E.*+5Q+)3*+A.5A*.)B+,8-+)3*
,/A(.,)(58/+5Q+)3*+9\\O+T;$!;V+?3(@3+/**a/+)5+/*@E.*+A5/()(F*+2.5?)3+(8+,+?,B+)3,)+*QQ*@)(F*KB+C,K,8@*/
*@585J(@6+*8F(.58J*8),K+,8-+/5@(,K+A.52.*//+Q5.+)3(/+,8-+QE)E.*+2*8*.,)(58/6++)3*+75@,K+XE)35.()B+(/+,CK*+)5
/EAA5.)+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(8+A.(8@(AK*L

I3*+A.5A5/,K+/**a/+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(58+Q5.+)3*+-*J5K()(58+5Q+,KK+CE(K-(82/+,)+)3*+/()*6+,8-+)3*+*.*@)(58+5Q+,
A,.)+;U/)5.*B6+"U/)5.*B+,8-+SU/)5.*B+CK5@a6+?()3(8+?3(@3+H+85L+/*KQU@58),(8*-+-?*KK(82/+,.*+A.5A5/*-+,@.5//
)3*/*+QK55./6+?()3+,+/(82K*+WHJ;+X!+.*),(K+E8()+)5+C*+A.5F(-*-+,)+2.5E8-+K*F*K+58+)3*+1(23+45,-+Q.58),2*L+I3*
-?*KK(82/+?(KK+@5JA.(/*+;+85L+"UC*-+QK,)/6+;+85L+;UC*-+QK,)/6+;+85L+,8-+!UC*-+QK,)/L+X8+*8@K5/*-+C,B+Q5.
/*.F(@(82+)3*+.*),(K+A.*J(/*/+(/+(8@KE-*-+(8+AK,8/6+CE)+85+.*/(-*8)(,K+@,.+A,.a(82+(/+A.5A5/*-L

<2$3'21%&*2%$"3;'_*"#')*&`$"S;'*&_S;21;
X/+-*),(K*-+(8+)3*+k1(/)5.B_+/*@)(58+5Q+)3(/+.*A5.)6+)3*+/()*+3,/+C**8+)3*+/EC]*@)+5Q+,+8EJC*.+5Q+.*-*F*K5AJ*8)
/@3*J*/6+E8-*.+4*Q/L+$"#;WHS6+$G#$$GH6+$H#";G"6+$%#;$%%6+$&#;W;"+,8-+!$#$$SWL+O5E.+5Q+)3*+,C5F*
,AAK(@,)(58/+?*.*+.*QE/*-+T)?5+C*(82+-(/J(//*-+,)+,AA*,KV6+?()3+)3*+.*J,(8(82+)?5+C*(82+?()3-.,?8L

X/+J*8)(58*-+,C5F*6+)3*+;$!$+c8/A*@)5.+@58@KE-*-6+dLLL:3(K/)+)3*+A.5A5/,K+?5EK-+85)+.*/EK)+(8+3,.J+)5+)3*
K(F(82+@58-()(58/+5Q+)3*+5@@EA(*./+5Q+8*,.CB+-?*KK(82/+,8-+)3,)+()+?5EK-+A.5F(-*+,+/,Q*+*8F(.58J*8)6+)3*
A.5A5/,K+?5EK-+.*/EK)+(8+,+/(28(Q(@,8)+3,.J+)5+)3*+K(F(82+@58-()(58/+5Q+)3*+5@@EA(*./+5Q+A.5A5/*-+QK,)/+-E*+)5
A55.+5E)K55a6+8,)E.,K+K(23)+K*F*K/+,8-+)3*+A.5F(/(58+5Q+,J*8()B+/A,@*L+c8+,--()(586+(8+)3*+,C/*8@*+5Q+,+K*2,K
,2.**J*8)+.*2,.-(82+Q(8,8@(,K+@58).(CE)(58/6+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?5EK-+.*/EK)+(8+E8.*,/58,CK*+A.*//E.*+58
*R(/)(82+/*.F(@*/+,8-+(8Q.,/).E@)E.*6+,8-+?5EK-+C*+3,.JQEK+)5+3(23?,B+/,Q*)B+,/+)3*.*+(/+85+J*@3,8(/J+)5
*8/E.*+)3,)+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?5EK-+C*+@,.U+Q.**d

I3*+;$$&+c8/A*@)5.+@58@KE-*-6+)3*+A.5A5/,K+?,/+A55.KB+-*/(28*-+,8-+?5EK-+@,E/*+/(28(Q(@,8)+3,.J+)5+)3*
K(F(82+@58-()(58/+5Q+8*(23C5E.(82+.*/(-*8)/+,8-+QE)E.*+5@@EA(*./L+OE.)3*.6+(8+)3*+,C/*8@*+5Q+,+K*2,K+,2.**J*8)
)3*+A.5A5/,K+?5EK-+3,F*+,+-*).(J*8),K+(JA,@)+58+K5@,K+Q,@(K()(*/+,8-+?5EK-+C*+K(a*KB+)5+/(28(Q(@,8)KB+(8@.*,/*
)3*+A.*//E.*+58+)3*+K(J()*-+,J5E8)+5Q+58U/).**)+A,.a(82+(8+)3*+,.*,L

I3*+A.5A5/,K+),a*/+(8)5+@58/(-*.,)(58+(//E*/+.,(/*-+,)+A.*F(5E/+,AA*,K/6+,/+?*KK+,/+c8/A*@)5./+]E-2*J*8)/+58

Page 71



)35/*+(//E*/L+I3*/*+@3,82*/+.*/EK)+(8+,+255-+/),8-,.-+5Q+,@@5JJ5-,)(58+Q5.+QE)E.*+5@@EA(*./6+?(KK+85)+.*/EK)
(8+,+-*).(J*8),K+(JA,@)+58+8*(23C5E.(82+,J*8()B+,8-+?(KK+C*+/E(),CKB+-*/(28*-+/5+)5+.*/A*@)+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5Q
)3*+,.*,+58++,/+-(/@E//*-+(8+-*),(K+C*K5?L

L*T23'Q&;$43
'([*+,8-+'@,K*
I3*+,.*,+(/+@3,.,@)*.(/*-+CB+CE(K-(82/+5Q+)?5+/)5.*B/+,-]5(8(82+)3*+A.5A5/,K+/()*+,8-+CE(K-(82/+EA+)5+Q5E.
/)5.*B/+58+)3*+5AA5/()*+/(-*+5Q+1(23+45,-+)5+)3*+/5E)3L+D?(82+)5+()/+K5@,)(58+58+)3*+ME8@)(58+C*)?**8
:(KK*/-*8+1(23+45,-+,8-+PE--*8+1(KK+7,8*+B5E.+DQQ(@*./+@58/(-*.+)3*+/()*+)5+.*A.*/*8)+,+F(/E,K+Q5@,K+A5(8)6+,
F(*?*-+/3,.*-+CB+)3*+\K,88(82+c8/A*@)5.,)*L+I3*+-(/@E//(58+)3*.*Q5.*+@*8).*/+58+?3*)3*.+)3(/+A.5A5/,K
,@3(*F*/+)3*+^E,K()B+5QQ(@*./+/**aL+X)+A.*/*8)+)3*+/()*+Q,(K/+)5+-*Q(8*+)3*+*8).,8@*#*R()+Q.5J+:(KK*/-*8+CB
.*,/58+5Q+)3*+*R(/)(82+-*F*K5AJ*8)+C*(82+5Q+K())K*+(8).(8/(@+F,KE*+,8-+,.*+QE.)3*.+5Q+,8+,?a?,.-+J,//(82+Q5.+,8
5)3*.?(/*+5A*8+@5.8*.L+I3*+,?a?,.-+J,//(82+58+)3(/+A.5J(8*8)+]E8@)(58+?5EK-+C*+(JA.5F*-+CB+,+@58/(/)*8)
*K*F,)(58+,/+/E@3+,+@5JA.*3*8/(F*+/@3*J*+3,/+,K?,B/+C**8+*8@5E.,2*-L+15?*F*.+()+,AA*,./+)3*+I,R(
@58).5K+5QQ(@*+@,885)+C*+(8@KE-*-+,/+()+(/+(8+/*A,.,)*+5?8*./3(AL+c)+(/+35?*F*.+85)*?5.)3B+)3,)+)3*+2*5J*).(@
,AA.5,@3+A.5A5/*-+-5*/+A.5F(-*+,8+5AA5.)E8()B+Q5.+,+@5JA.*3*8/(F*+/@3*J*+)5+C*+.*,K(/*-+/35EK-+)3*
5AA5.)E8()B+A.*/*8)+()/*KQ+(8+)3*+QE)E.*L

I3*+A.5A5/*-+/@,K*+5Q+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+,AA*,./+)5+/()+@5JQ5.),CKB+?()3(8+)3*+/).**)/@,A*L+I3*+*K*F,)(58/
C*8*Q()+Q.5J+/@,K*+.*-E@)(58+)3.5E23+.3B)3J+5Q+)3*+Q*8*/).,)(58L+I3*+/@,K*+5Q+)3*+.*,.+*K*F,)(58+(/+.*-E@*-+CB
)3*+@E.F*-+,))(@+/)5.*B+?3(@3+(8+)E.8+.*-E@*/+)3*+(JA,@)+5Q+)3*+CE(K-(82+58+A.5A*.)(*/+,)+Y*B.(@a+45,-L+I3*
Q.58)+*K*F,)(58+(/+?*KK+A.5A5.)(58*-+?()3+/).582+F*.)(@,K+*JA3,/(/+)3,)+/()/+@5JQ5.),CKB+?()3+)3*+/).**)/@,A*
,8-+)*..,@*-+.3B)3J/L+I3*+2.5E8-QK55.+(/+,AA.5A.(,)*KB+,+.*),(K+E/*L+I3(/+(8+)E.8+.*),(8/+)3*+,@)(F*+Q.58),2*+5Q
)3*+I5?8+>*8).*L+15?*F*.6+,K)35E23+)3*+C,/(@+@58Q(2E.,)(58+5Q+)3*+/35A+Q.58)+(/+/35?86+)3*+/35AQ.58)+-5*/
K,@a+,+2.*,)+-*,K+5Q+-*),(KL+X/+/E@3+,+@58-()(58+/*@E.(82+)3*+Q(8,K+-*/(28+5Q+)3*+/35AQ.58)+(/+/E22*/)*-+3*.*L+

OE.)3*.J5.*6+)3*+CE(K-(82+3*(23)+3,/+C**8+.*-E@*-+CB+Q.5J+H+QK55./+T;$$&V+)5+"+,8-+(/+QE.)3*.+K5?*.+(8+/5J*
.*/A*@)/+TX)+A5(8)/+@K5/*/)+)5+.*,.+2,.-*8/+,)+Y*B.(@a+45,-V+)3,8+)3,)+5Q+)3*+5.(2(8,K+CE(K-(82+T;$!$
,AAK(@,)(58+/5E23)+)5+E/*+)3*+/3*KK+5Q+)3*+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82VL+I3(/+(8+@5JC(8,)(58+?()3+)3*+Q,@)+)3,)+)3*+CE(K-(82
3,/+J5F*-+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+.*,.+5Q+)3*+/()*+,8-+/*)+C,@a+EA+QK55./6+3,/+/(28(Q(@,8)KB+.*-E@*-+(JA,@)/+EA58
8*(23C5E.(82+.*,.+2,.-*8/+,)+Y*B.(@a+45,-+,8-+(/+)3E/+-**J*-+,@@*A),CK*+?()3+,-5A)*-+A5K(@B+,8-+-*/(28
2E(-,8@*+'\N!%L

:3(K/)+/5J*+-*),(K+5Q+J,)*.(,K/+3,F*+C**8+/ECJ())*-6+5?(82+)5+)3*+K(J()*-+(8Q5.J,)(58+5Q+/A*@(Q(@,)(58+*)@6
QE.)3*.+-*),(K+/35EK-+C*+/*@E.*-+CB+@58-()(58L

cJA,@)+58+9*(23C5E.(82+,J*8()B+ ++
\.*F(5E/+,AA*,K+c8/A*@)5./+85)*-+)3*+.*,.+2,.-*8/+5Q+Y*B.(@a+45,-+)5+3,F*+.*K,)(F*KB+/35.)+2,.-*8/L+c8+)3*
;$!$+,AA*,K6+)3*+c8/A*@)5.+-(-+35?*F*.+Q(8-+)3*+A.5A5/,K+,KC*()+K5@,)*-+@K5/*.+)3,8+!$J+TXAA.5R(J,)*KB+SLGJ
Q.5J+)3*+95.)3*.8+C5E8-,.BV+)5+)3*+C5E8-,.B+?()3+Y*B.(@a+45,-+)5+C*+,@@*A),CK*L+c8+,--()(586+)3*+c8/A*@)5.
,K/5+Q5E8-+)3*.*+)5+C*+85+(//E*/+5Q+5F*.K55a(82+,/+)3*.*+,.*+85+?(8-5?/+K5@,)*-+(8+)3*+QK,8a+?,KK+5Q+95+"$S
1(23+45,-+)3,)+Q,@*/+)3*+/EC]*@)+/()*L+c8+)3*+@E..*8)+/ECJ(//(58+)3*+2.5E8-QK55.+(/+K5@,)*-+QE.)3*.+,?,B+Q.5J
)3*+.*,.+95.)3*.8+j5E8-,.B+)3,8+C5)3+)3*+*R(/)(82+/()E,)(58+T"JV+,8-+)3*+-(/J(//*-+;$!$+,AA*,K+TSJV+,)+HJL
I3*+@E..*8)+A.5A5/,K+?(KK+85)+3,F*+,8+5F*.UC*,.(82+(JA,@)+58+)3*+.*,.+2,.-*8/+5Q+Y*B.(@a+45,-h+?3*.*+)3*
A.5A5/*-+CE(K-(82+(/+/(28(Q(@,8)KB+@K*,.+5Q+)3*+5Q+)3*+*R(/)(82+CE(K-(82+?3(@3+(/+/5J*)3(82+)3*+,AA*,K+(8/A*@)5.
@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+)3*+.(23)+,AA.5,@3L

X)+2.5E8-+,8-+Q(./)+QK55.+)3*+8*?+CE(K-(82+?(KK+C*+K5@,)*-+HJ+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+95.)3*.8+C5E8-,.BL+'\N!%
.*^E(.*/+-(.*@)+Q,@(82+?(8-5?/+)5+3,F*+,+;$J+/*A,.,)(58+C*)?**8+)3*JL+15?*F*.+)3*+;$!$+c8/A*@)5.+Q5E8-+,
-*F*K5AJ*8)+?()3+5C/@E.*-+F(*?/+)3,)+?,/+K5@,)*-+@K5/*.+)3,8+)3,)+A.5A5/*-+3*.*+)5+C*+,@@*A),CK*L
:*(23(82+)3*+@E..*8)+A.5A5/,K+,2,(8/)+)3*+c8/A*@)5./+-*@(/(586+()+JE/)+C*+,@@*A)*-+)3,)+)3*+5C/@E.*+F(*?/
Q.5J+?(8-5?/+K5@,)*-+HJ+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+95.)3*.8+C5E8-,.B+)5+C*+,@@*A),CK*+58+C,K,8@*L

:3(K/)+F(*?/+Q.5J+)3*+K5?*.+QK55./+E8()/+3,F*+C**8+5C/@E.*-6+F(*?/+Q.5J+)3*+A.5A5/*-+/*@58-+QK55.+3,F*+85)
C**8+5C/@E.*-L+1*.*6+)3*+CE(K-(82+(/+/*)+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+95.)3*.8+C5E8-,.B+CB+,+J(8(JEJ+5Q+!GJ+,8-+(/
K5@,)*-+;$J+,?,B+Q.5J+-(.*@)KB+Q,@(82+3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?/L+1*.*+)3*+.*^E(.*J*8)/+5E)K(8*-+(8+'\N!%6
3,F*+C**8+/).(@)KB+J*)+,8-+85+5C]*@)(58+(/+.,(/*-L+OE.)3*.+A.*F(5E/KB+A.5A5/*-+C,K@58(*/+3,F*+C**8+.*J5F*-
Q.5J+)3*+/ECJ(//(58+,8-+58KB+)?5+3,C(),CK*+.55J/+3,F*+-E,K+F(*?/+)5+)3*+95.)3L+I3*+.*J,(8(82+?(8-5?/+,.*
85)+3,C(),CK*L

'5J*+@58@*.8+3,/+C**8+.,(/*-+?()3+)3*+.*K,)(58/3(A+C*)?**8+)3*+/5K*+3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?+58+)3*+:*/)*.8
Q(./)+QK55.+QK,8a+,8-+.*,.+2,.-*8/+,)+Y*B.(@a+45,-L+:3(K/)+-(.*@)+F(*?/+(8)5+)3*+.*,.+2,.-*8/+,.*+/5J*?3,)
F(/(CK*+5?(82+)5+)3*+/35.)+-(/),8@*+,8-+)3*+@K5/*+A.5R(J()B+5Q+)3*+J*8)(58*-+QK,8a+?,KK+,8-+)3*+95.)3*.8+/()*

Page 72



C5E8-,.B+THJV6+B5E.+5QQ(@*./+/E22*/)+,+@58-()(58+.*^E(.(82+J*,/E.*/+)5+J()(2,)*+,8B+5F*.K55a(82+,8-+,+K5//+5Q
A.(F,@BL+I3(/+@5EK-+),a*+)3*+Q5.J+5Q+,+5C/@E.*+2K,[*-+A.5]*@)(82+/@.**8L+'E@3+-*),(K+/3,KK+C*+/*@E.*-+CB
@58-()(58L

:3(K/)+)3*+A.5A5/,K+Q,(K/+)5+@5JAKB+/).(@)KB+?()3+.*^E(.*J*8)/+/*)+5E)+(8+'\N!%6+3,F(82+.*2,.-+Q5.+)3*
c8/A*@)5./+P*@(/(58+()+(/+@58/(-*.*-+58+C,K,8@*+)3,)+)3*+A.5A5/,K+-5*/+85)+@,E/*+-*).(J*8),K+3,.J+)5
8*(23C5E.(82+,J*8()BL

lE,K()B+5Q+,@@5JJ5-,)(58+ ++
H+8*?+.*/(-*8)(,K+T;+R+)3.**UC*-6+;+R+)?5UC*-6+;+R+58*UC*-V+E8()/+,.*+A.5A5/*-6+?()3+,QQ5.-,CK*+35E/(82L+I3*
8*?+,@@5JJ5-,)(58+A.5A5/*-+(/+/EJJ,.(/*-+C*K5?0

OK,)
85L

j*-/ OK55.+,.*, XJ*8()B
'A,@*

! "C+GA !!;Jg &WJg+U+N,.-*8
; ;C+SA %;Jg WL"Jg+U+j,K@58B
" !C+;A %SJg %LGJg+U+j,K@58B
S ;C+"A H%Jg WL"Jg+U+j,K@58B
G !A SWJg $Jg
H "C+GA !$$Jg WL"Jg+U+j,K@58B
I5),K S%SJg !;SJg

XKK+E8()/+J**)+.*^E(.*J*8)/+J**)+J(8(JEJ+/),8-,.-/+Q5.+QK55./A,@*+/*)+5E)+(8+)3*+Y,B5./+758-58+\K,8+;$!!

XKK+E8()/+?(KK+C*8*Q()+Q.5J+-E,K+,/A*@)/6+?3(@3+3*KA/+)5+J()(2,)*+)3*+.*K,)(F*KB+@K5/*+-(/),8@*/+)5+)3*+C5E8-,.B
,8-+,.*+)3*.*Q5.*+@58/(-*.*-+)5+3,F*+,8+,@@*A),CK*+/),8-,.-+5Q+5E)K55a+,8-+A.(F,@BL I3*+A.5A5/,K+?(KK+C*
K5@,)*-+&LGJ+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+:*/)*.8+C5E8-,.BL+D8+)3*+2.5E8-QK55.+,+-E,K+,/A*@)+K5E82*+?(8-5?+?(KK+K55a
-(.*@)KB+(8)5+)3*+@5JJE8,K+2,.-*8L+'\N!%+.*^E(.*/+,+GJ+/*A*.,)(58+Q.5J+)3*+/EC]*@)+?(8-5?+,8-+)3*
,QQ*@)*-+C5E8-,.B+L+I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(/+@58/(-*.*-+)5+@5JAKB+?()3+.*^E(.*J*8)/+/*)+5E)+(8+'\N+!%6+35?*F*.
)3*+.*K,)(58/3(A+C*)?**8+)3*+K5E82*+,8-+)3*+@5JJE8,K+2,.-*8+(/+)(23)6+/5+)5+A.5)*@)+)3*+,J*8()B+5Q+QE)E.*
5@@EA(*./+,+@58-()(58+/**a(82+,-*^E,)*+/@.**8(82+(/+/E22*/)*-L

X)+Q(./)+QK55.+K*F*K6+,+/5K*+3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?+(/+A.5A5/*-+58+)3*+:*/)*.8+QK,8aL+I3(/+QK,8a+?,KK+(/+K5@,)*-
&LGJ+,?,B+Q.5J+)3*+:*/)*.8+/()*+C5E8-,.BL+'\N!%+85.J,KKB+.*^E(.*/+,+!$J+/*A*.,)(58+Q.5J+C*)?**8+/5K*
3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?/+,8-+)3*+,QQ*@)*-+C5E8-,.BL+15?*F*.+'\N!%+-5*/+J,a*+/5J*+,KK5?,8@*+Q5.+,+J5.*
QK*R(CK*+F(*?+)5+C*+),a*8+(8+J5.*+(8)*8/*+(88*.+E.C,8+,.*,/L+c8+,--()(58+)3(/+?(8-5?+?(KK+5F*.K55a+)3*+.55Q+5Q+,
8*(23C5E.(82+/(82K*+/)5.*B+@5JJ*.@(,K+*R)*8/(58L+I3*.*Q5.*+)3*+A.(F,@B+,8-+(8-**-+5E)K55a+5Q+)3(/+/5K*
3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?+(/+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+@5JA.5J(/*-+)5+,+A5(8)+5Q+-*).(J*8)L+X/+/E@3+58+C,K,8@*+)3*
A.5A5/,K+(/+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+,@@*A),CK*L

I3*+/@3*J*+.*^E(.*/+!&$Jg+5Q+*R)*.8,K+,J*8()B+/A,@*+)5+J**)+'\N!%+2E(-*K(8*/L+XKK+E8()/+K5@,)*-+58+)3*
EAA*.+QK55./+3,F*+,@@*//+)5+A.(F,)*+C,K@58(*/+T)5),K+5Q+"GJgV+,/+?*KK+,/+,+@5JJE8,K+.*,.+2,.-*8+5Q
,AA.5R(J,)*KB+&$Jg+?()3+,+A.(F,)*+2,.-*8+,.*,+T&WJgV+)5+)3*+2.5E8-QK55.+)3.**+C*-+E8()L+I3*+)5),K+/EJ+5Q
*R)*.8,K+,J*8()B+/A,@*+A.5A5/*-+(/+;$SJg6+)3*.*CB+J**)(82+)3*+>5E8@(K/+.*^E(.*J*8)/L+I3*+@5JJE8,K
2,.-*8+?5EK-+C*+K5@,)*-+(JJ*-(,)*KB+,-],@*8)+)5+)3*+A.(F,)*+*R)*.8,K+,J*8()B+/A,@*L+P*),(K/+5Q+C5E8-,.B
).*,)J*8)/+/3,KK+C*+/*@E.*-+CB+@58-()(58+,8-+2(F*8+)3,)+/@.**8+AK,8)(82+?(KK+C*+A.5F(-*-+)5+)3*+K5E82*+.55J+5Q
E8()+!+/5+)5+A.*F*8)+F(*?/+(8)5+K(F(82+/A,@*+()+(/+58+C,K,8@*6+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+,@@*A),CK*L+I3(/+?(KK+8**-+)5+C*
@58/(-*.*-+)3.5E23+)3*+K,8-/@,A(82+@58-()(58

02*P$34'23Q'%*23;)"*%
:(KK*/-*8+1(23+45,-+(/+,+K5@,K+-(/).(CE)5.+.5,-+,/+(/+PE--*8+1(KK+7,8*L++c)+3,/+,+255-+\IX7+.,)(82+5Q+S+,8-+(/
K5@,)*-+?()3(8+,+>\mL++'E..5E8-(82+.*/(-*8)(,K+/).**)/+T*L2L+Y*B.(@a+45,-V+,.*+-*/(28,)*-+,/+3*,F(KB+A,.a*-L

I3*+/()*_/+255-+,@@*//+)5+AECK(@+).,8/A5.)+/*.F(@*/+,8-+A.*/*8@*+?()3(8+,+>,.+\,.a(82+m58*+T>\mV+J*,8/+,
.*-E@*-+.*/(-*8)(,K+,KK5?,8@*+5Q+$L%+/A,@*/+A*.+!U5.U;UC*-+-?*KK(82+,AAK(*/6+?3(K*+)3*+"UC*-+-?*KK(82/+@,8+C*
A*.J())*-+EA+)5+!L;+@,.+/A,@*/L+X+QE.)3*.+!+A,.a(82+/A,@*+?(KK+C*+A*.J())*-+Q5.+ )3*+.*),(K+E8()6+,)+,+.,)*+5Q+!
/A,@*+A*.+EA+)5+S$$/^JL+I3*+@5JC(8*-+J,R(JEJ+,KK5?,8@*+Q5.+)3*+/()*+?(KK+)3*.*Q5.*+C*+HL;+/A,@*/L+:()3
85+58U/()*+A,.a(82+A.5A5/*-6+/),8-,.-/+?5EK-+C*+@5JAK(*-+?()3L

15?*F*.6+@58/(-*.,)(58+8**-/+)5+C*+2(F*8+)5+)3*+(JA,@)+5Q+5F*./A(KK+A,.a(82+Q.5J+)3*+/()*+58+).,QQ(@+QK5?+,8-
.5,-+/,Q*)B+,8-+,/+C*Q5.*6+)3*+3*,F(KB+A,.a*-+8,)E.*+5Q+)3*+/E..5E8-(82+.*/(-*8)(,K+/).**)/+,8-+)3*+-(/).(CE)5.
.5,-+ /),)E/+ 5Q+ 1(23+ 45,-+ J*,8/+ )3,)+ 5F*./A(KK+ A,.a(82+ Q.5J+ )3*+ -*F*K5AJ*8)+ @,885)+ C*+ /,Q*KB

Page 73



,@@5JJ5-,)*-+58U/).**)+(8+)3*+,.*,L+X/+/E@36+,+>,.UQ.**+,2.**J*8)+?(KK+C*+.*^E(.*-+)5+.*J5F*+)3*+.(23)+5Q
QE)E.*+.*/(-*8)/+)5+58U/).**)+A,.a(82+A*.J()/6+?()3+)3*+K5@,)(58+5Q+)3*+/()*+C*(82+@58/(-*.*-+/E(),CK*+(8+)*.J/+5Q
AECK(@+).,8/A5.)+,@@*//+,8-+,+>\m+Q5.+,+@,.UQ.**+-*F*K5AJ*8)L+I3*+-*F*K5A*.+3,/+,@@*A)*-+)3(/+8**-L

4*/(-*8)(,K+.*QE/*+,8-+.*@B@K(82+/)5.,2*+Q,@(K()(*/+,.*+A.5F(-*-+58+)3*+PE--*8+1(KK+7,8*+Q.58),2*6+@K5/*+)5+)3*
.*/(-*8)(,K+ ,@@*//L+ I3(/+ (/+ ,@@*A),CK*+ C5)3+ (8+ )*.J/+ 5Q+ .*/(-*8)/+ @,..B+ -(/),8@*/+ ,8-+ ,@@*//+ Q5.+ ?,/)*
@5KK*@)(58+/),QQL

4*^E(.*J*8)/+/*)+5E)+(8+A5K(@B+\'!H+.*^E(.*/+)3*+A.5F(/(58+5Q+,)+K*,/)+58*+/*@E.*+C(@B@K*+A,.a(82+/A,@*+A*.
QK,)6+AKE/+58*+/A,@*+A*.+!;GJ;+Q5.+)3*+.*),(K+E8()L+9(8*+/*@E.*+,8-+@5F*.*-+C(@B@K*+A,.a(82+/A,@*/+3,F*+C**8
(8-(@,)*-+58+ )3*+ 85.)3*.8+ /(-*+ 5Q+ )3*+ CE(K-(826+?3(@3+ (/+J5.*+ )3,8+ /EQQ(@(*8)+ )5+ /,)(/QB+ )3*+ .*/(-*8)(,K+ @B@K*
A,.a(82+ .*^E(.*J*8)L+X+@B@K*+/A,@*+ Q5.+ )3*+@5JJ*.@(,K+E8()+@,8+C*+A.5F(-*-+?()3(8+ )3*+A.5A5/*-+/*.F(@(82
C,BL

c8+ )*.J/+ 5Q+ /*.F(@(826+ ,+ C,B+ (/+ /35?8+ 58+ )3*+ /5E)3*.8+ /(-*+ 5Q+ )3*+ CE(K-(82+ 5Q+J5.*+ )3,8+ /EQQ(@(*8)+ /([*+ )5
,@@5JJ5-,)*+,+nI.,8/()oU/([*-+F,8+Q5.+)3*+/35A+E8()6+ (8+@5JAK(,8@*+?()3+/),8-,.-/+/*)+5E)+(8+\'!%L+X+/(-*
,@@*//+?(KK+C*+A.5F(-*-+ (8)5+ )3*+.*),(K+E8()+ Q.5J+)3(/+,.*,+)5+*8@5E.,2*+ ()/+E/*L+I3*+A.5F(/(58+5Q+.*QE/*+,8-
.*@B@K(82+/)5.,2*+ )5+ )3*+ Q.58)+5Q+ )3(/+,.*,+,KK5?/+*,/B+,@@*//+CB+?,/)*+@5KK*@)(58+/),QQ6+ (8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3
j.*8)+>5E8@(K_/+2E(-*K(8*/L

DQQ(@*./+3,F*+@58/(-*.*-+)3*+A5//(C(K()B+)3,)+*8@K5/(82+)3*+/*.F(@(82+,.*,+?()3+,+2,.,2*+-55.+@5EK-+.*/EK)+ (8
)3*+ )3(/+ ,.*,+ C*(82+ E/*-+ Q5.+ /)5.,2*+ 5Q+ 255-/6+ ?()3+ /*.F(@*+ F*3(@K*/+ )3*8+ C*(82+ Q5.@*-+ 58)5+ 1(23+ 45,-L
15?*F*.+ ,8+ 5A*8+ ,.*,+ ?5EK-+ A5)*8)(,KKB+ K*,-+ )5+ ,8)(U/5@(,K+ C*3,F(5E.+ 5.+ /*@E.()B+ @58@*.8/+ Q5.+ QE)E.*
5@@EA(*./L+ \.5F(-(82+ ,8+ *8)(.*KB+ 5A*8+ B,.-+ ?5EK-+ 35?*F*.+ 8*@*//(),)*+ ,+ .*-*/(28+ 5Q+ )3*+ *8)(.*+ /@3*J*6
/(28(Q(@,8)KB+.*-E@(82+()/+Q55)A.(8)6+?3(@3+(/+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+,8+,@@*A),CK*+,AA.5,@3L+1,F(82+@58/(-*.*-
)3*/*6+B5E.+5QQ(@*./+58+C,K,8@*+@58/(-*.+ )3*+/@3*J*+ TcL*L+X8+*8@K5/*-+C,BV+ )5+C*+,@@*A),CK*+,/+58U/).**)
/*.F(@(82+(/+K(a*KB+)5+.*/EK)+(8+\,.a(82+<8Q5.@*J*8)+X@)(58L

I3*.*+?(KK+C*+85+8**-+)5+,K)*.+)3*+*R(/)(82+@.5//5F*.+Q5.+)3*+F*3(@EK,.+,@@*//L+\*-*/).(,8+,@@*//+)5+C5)3+)3*
.*),(K+,8-+.*/(-*8)(,K+E8()/+(/+),a*8+-(.*@)KB+Q.5J+1(23+').**)+,8-+PE--*8+1(KK+7,8*6+?3(@3+(/+(-*8)(Q(,CK*+,8-
?*K@5J*-L

7*2,K+X2.**J*8)+ ++

X+/L!$H+,2.**J*8)+?()3+)3*+Q5KK5?(82+3*,-/+5Q+)*.J/+(/+.*^E(.*-+)5+J,a*+()+,@@*A),CK*0

T,V+++ \,BJ*8)+5Q+)3*+>5E8@(K_/+K*2,K+,8-+5)3*.+A.5Q*//(58,K+@5/)/+(8+T(V+A.*A,.(82+,8-+@5JAK*)(82+)3*
,2.**J*8)+,8-+T((V+J58()5.(82+,8-+*8Q5.@(82+()/+A*.Q5.J,8@*L

TCV+++ >58).(CE)(58+5Q+`"$$$+A*.+3,C(),CK*+.55J6+)5+C*+E/*-+Q5.+(JA.5F*J*8)/+)5+)3*+*-E@,)(586+/E/),(8,CK*
).,8/A5.)/6+/A5.)/+,8-+5A*8+/A,@*+(8+)3*+K5@,K+,.*,L

T@V++ M5(8+,8-+,-3*.*+)5+)3*+>58/(-*.,)*+>58).,@)5./+/@3*J*L

T-V++++ >,.UO.**+'@3*J*+U+)3*+.*/(-*8)/+?(KK+85)+C*+,KK5?*-+)5+,AAKB+Q5.+\,.a(82+\*.J()/L

!"3N1S;$"3
I3*+A.(8@(AK*+5Q+.*/(-*8)(,K+-*F*K5AJ*8)+,)+)3*+/()*+(/+,@@*A),CK*L+I3*+8*2,)(F*+(JA,@)/+5Q+)3*+A.5A5/,K
-(/J(//*-+,)+,AA*,K+3,F*+C**8+.*/5KF*-6+(8+)3,)+)3*+/([*+,8-+/@,K*+5Q+)3*+CE(K-(82+3,/+C**8+.*-E@*-+,8-+)3*
/()(82+,J*8-*-L I3*+/J,KK+8,)E.*+5Q+.*,.+2,.-*8/+,)+Y*B.(@a+45,-+3,F*+C**8+QEKKB+),a*8+(8)5+,@@5E8)+,8-+)3*
/@,K*+,8-+J,//(82+5Q+)3*+A.5A5/*-+CE(K-(82+?5EK-+@5JAKB+?()3+,-5A)*-+'\N!%+2E(-,8@*L+I3*+A.5A5/*-
-*F*K5AJ*8)+/**a/+)5+A.5F(-*+H+35E/(82+E8()/++?3(@3+A.5F(-*+,@@*A),CK*+K*F*K/+5Q+(8)*.8,K+K(F(82+/A,@*L
XK)35E23+)3*+,.*,/+5Q+*R)*.8,K+,J*8()B+,.*+K(J()*-6+,/+*RAK,(8*-+,C5F*6+)3(/+(/+@58/(-*.*-+,@@*A),CK*6+58
C,K,8@*6+),a(82+(8)5+,@@5E8)+)3*+@58/).,(8)/+5Q+)3*+/()*L

Y*JC*./+,.*+(8Q5.J*-+)3,)+(Q+)3*+'!$H+@58).(CE)(58/+,8-+/),2(82+5Q+A,BJ*8)/+?*.*+85)+)5+C*+,2.**-+)3(/
?5EK-+J,a*+)3(/+/@3*J*+E8,@@*A),CK*L

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ N.,8)+>58/*8)+/EC]*@)+)5+7*2,K+,2.**J*8)

Page 74



T!V I3*+A.5A5/*-+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(/+(8+2*8*.,K+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+A5K(@(*/+@58),(8*-+(8+)3*0U

! j.*8)+b8(),.B+P*F*K5AJ*8)+\K,8+;$$S
! >5E8@(Kd/+'EAAK*J*8),.B+\K,88(82+NE(-,8@*+!%+U+P*/(28+NE(-*+Q5.+9*?+P*F*K5AJ*8)L

4*K*F,8)+A5K(@(*/+(8+)3*+X-5A)*-+b8(),.B+P*F*K5AJ*8)+\K,8+,.*+)35/*+(8+)3*+Q5KK5?(82
@3,A)*./0U

! jE(K)+<8F(.58J*8)0+(8+)*.J/+5Q+)3*+A.5)*@)(58+,8-+*83,8@*J*8)+5Q+)3*+*8F(.58J*8)
! 15E/(820+(8+)*.J/+5Q+A.5)*@)(82+.*/(-*8)(,K+,J*8()(*/+,8-+2E(-(82+8*?+-*F*K5AJ*8)

!D,?+E+D,FY(=7FD,F@

T!V I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+)5+?3(@3+)3(/+A*.J(//(58+.*K,)*/+JE/)+C*+C*2E8+85)+K,)*.+)3,8+)3*+*RA(.,)(58
5Q+)3.**+B*,./+C*2(88(82+58+)3*+-,)*+5Q+)3(/+A*.J(//(58L

4*,/580++I5+@58Q5.J+?()3+)3*+.*^E(.*J*8)/+5Q+'*@)(58+W!+5Q+)3*+I5?8+,8-+>5E8).B+\K,88(82
X@)+!WW$L

T;V I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+3*.*CB+A*.J())*-+/3,KK+C*+@,..(*-+5E)+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+Q5KK5?(82
,AA.5F*-+-.,?(82/0

:14U$!U$$!
:14U$!U$$;
:14U$!U$$"
:14U$!U$$S
:14U$;U$$!
:14U$;U$$;
:14U$;U$$"
:14U$"U$$!
:14U$"U$$;
:14U$"U$$"
:14U$"U$$S
:14U$;U$$S
:14U$"U$$G
:14U$SU$$!
:14U$SU$$;
:14U$SU$$"
:14U$SU$$S
:14U$GU$$!

4*,/580++O5.+)3*+,F5(-,8@*+5Q+-5EC)+,8-+(8+)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5Q+A.5A*.+AK,88(82L

T"V 95++,@@*//++/3,KK++C*++A.5F(-*-++)5++)3*++*R)*.8,K++.55Q/++5Q++)3*++CE(K-(82++CB++?,B++5Q++?(8-5?6
-55.++5.+/),(.?,B+,8-+)3*+*R)*.8,K+QK,)+.55Q+,.*,/+5Q+)3*+CE(K-(82+3*.*CB+,AA.5F*-+/3,KK+85)+C*
E/*-+,/+,+C,K@58B+5.+/())(82+5E)+,.*,L

4*,/580+I5+A.*/*.F*+)3*+,J*8()B+,8-+A.(F,@B+5Q+8*(23C5E.(82+.*/(-*8)(,K+5@@EA(*./L

TSV XKK+,.*,/+/35?8+58+)3*+AK,8+/3,KK+C*+/E(),CKB+K,8-/@,A*-+?()3+).**/#/3.EC/#2.,//+(8
,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+,+/@3*J*+)5+C*+/ECJ())*-+)5,8-++,AA.5F*-++(8++?.()(82++CB++)3*++75@,K
\K,88(82++XE)35.()B++A.(5.++)5++@5JJ*8@*J*8)++5Q++,8B-*J5K()(58#@58/).E@)(58++?5.a++58+)3*
/()*L++'E@3++K,8-/@,A(82++?5.a++/3,KK++C*++@5JAK*)*-++A.(5.++)5+5@@EA,)(58+5Q+)3*+CE(K-(82T/VL
'E@3+,+/@3*J*+/3,KK+,K/5+(8-(@,)*0U
! \.5A5/*-+?,KK/+,8-+Q*8@(826+(8-(@,)(82+J,)*.(,K/+,8-+3*(23)/6+,8-+,.*,/+5Q+3,.-/E.Q,@(82L
! X-*^E,)*+A3B/(@,K+/*A,.,)(586+/E@3+,/+A.5)*@)(F*+?,KK/+,8-+Q*8@(82
! \.5F(/(58/+Q5.+)3*+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+/@.**8(826+(8+A,.)(@EK,.++C*)?**8+K,8-/@,A*-+,8-+?(8-5?+5Q

E8()+!

Page 75



P*),(K/+5Q+)3*+A.5A5/*-+,..,82*J*8)/+Q5.+J,(8)*8,8@*+5Q+)3*+K,8-/@,A(82L+X8B+).**/+,8-
/3.EC/+AK,8)*-+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+K,8-/@,A(82+/@3*J*+?3(@36+?()3(8+G+B*,./+5Q++AK,8)(82
,.*++.*J5F*-6++-B(826++/*.(5E/KB++-,J,2*-++5.++C*@5J*++-(/*,/*-++/3,KK++C*++.*AK,@*-++(8
/(J(K,.++A5/()(58/++CB++).**/++,8-++/3.EC/++5Q++/(J(K,.+/A*@(*/++,8-++/([*++)5++)35/*++5.(2(8,KKB
AK,8)*-+E8K*//+5)3*.?(/*+,2.**-+(8+?.()(82+?()3+)3*+75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()BL

4*,/580++I5+*8/E.*+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+/),8-,.-+5Q+,AA*,.,8@*+,8-+/*))(82+Q5.+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)
,8-+)5++*8/E.*++)3,)++)3*++A.5A5/*-++-*F*K5AJ*8)++*83,8@*/++)3*++F(/E,K++,J*8()B++5Q++)3*
K5@,K()B++(8++)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5Q+)3*+,J*8()(*/+5Q+)3*+5@@EA,8)/+5Q+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+,8-+)5+A.5F(-*
).**+AK,8)(82+(8+AE./E,8@*+5Q+/*@)(58+!W%+5Q+)3*+I5?8+,8-+>5E8).B+\K,88(82+X@)+!WW$L

TGV P*),(K/+5Q+J,)*.(,K/+Q5.+,KK+*R)*.8,K+?5.a6+(8@KE-(82+/,JAK*/6+/3,KK+C*+/ECJ())*-+)5+,8-
,AA.5F*-+(8+?.()(82+CB+)3*+75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+C*Q5.*+,8B+?5.a+(/+@5JJ*8@*-L+I3*+?5.a
/3,KK+C*+@,..(*-+5E)+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+,AA.5F*-+-*),(K/L

4*,/580+I5+*8/E.*+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?3(@3+-5*/+85)+A.*]E-(@*+)3*+,J*8()B+5Q+)3*
K5@,K()BL

THV p(*?/+Q.5J+)3*+Q(./)+QK55.+C*-.55J+?(8-5?+K5@,)*-+(8+)3*+:*/)*.8+QK,8a+?,KK+5Q+)3*+CE(K-(826+,/
/35?8+58+)3*+,AA.5F*-+AK,8/6+/3,KK+C*+5C/@E.*-+CB+,8+5C/@E.*+2K,[*-+/@.**8L+P*),(K/+5Q
/@.**8(826+/3,KK+C*+/ECJ())*-+)5+,8-+,AA.5F*-+(8+?.()(82+CB+)3*+75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+A.(5.
)5+@5JJ*8@*J*8)L+I3*+?5.a+/3,KK+C*+@,..(*-+5E)+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+,AA.5F*-+-*),(K/L

4*,/580+c8+)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5Q+)3*+A.(F,@B+5Q+,-]5(8(82+5@@EA(*./L

T%V \.(5.+)5+5@@EA,)(58+5Q+)3*+-?*KK(82/+.*/EK)/+5Q+)3*+A5/)U@5JAK*)(58+)*/)(82+E8-*.),a*8+(8+)3*
85(/*+,QQ*@)*-+-?*KK(82/+@K5/*/)+)5+)3*+.5,-+)5+-*J58/).,)*+)3,)+.*,/58,CK*+.*/)(82+@58-()(58/
T7(F(82+.55J/V+7X*^6+I+"$+e+S$+-j+T-,B0+I+q!H+35E./+$%0$$+e;"0$$V6+.*,/58,CK*+/K**A(82
@58-()(58/+Tj*-.55J/V+7X*^6+I+"$+e+"G+-j+T8(23)0+I+q+&+35E./+;"0$$+e+$%0$$V+7XJ,R+SG+-j
T8(23)+;"0$$+e+$%0$$V+3,F*+C**8+J*)+/35EK-+C*+/ECJ())*-+,8-+,AA.5F*-+(8+?.()(82+CB+)3*+75@,K
\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+,8-+)3*.*,Q)*.+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+/3,KK+85)+C*+5@@EA(*-+E8)(K+)3*+,AA.5F*-
/@3*J*+3,/+C**8+QEKKB+(JAK*J*8)*-L

4*,/580+I5+*8/E.*+)3,)+)3*+5@@EA(*./+,.*+85)+/EC]*@)*-+)5+*R@*//(F*KB+3(23+85(/*+K*F*K/+,8-
)5+*8/E.*+,8+,-*^E,)*+/),8-,.-+5Q+,J*8()BL

T&V \.5A5/*-+.*QE/*6+.*@B@K(82+,8-+@B@K*+/)5.,2*+/3,KK+C*+A*.J,8*8)KB+J,(8),(8*-+E8K*//+)3*+A.(5.
?.())*8+@58/*8)+5Q+)3*+75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+(/+5C),(8*-L

4*,/580+I5+*8/E.*+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?3(@3+-5*/+85)+A.*]E-(@*+)3*+,J*8()B+5Q+)3*
K5@,K()BL

TWV \.5A5/*-+2.5E8-QK55.+X!+E8()/+/3,KK+C*+A*.J,8*8)KB+J,(8),(8*-+E8K*//+)3*+A.(5.+?.())*8
@58/*8)+5Q+)3*+75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+(/+5C),(8*-L

4*,/580+I5+*8/E.*+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?3(@3+-5*/+85)+A.*]E-(@*+)3*+,J*8()B+5Q+)3*
K5@,K()BL

T!$V I3*+/*.F(@(82+C,B+3*.*CB+,AA.5F*-+/3,KK+C*+A*.J,8*8)KB+J,(8),(8*-+Q5.+/E@3+,+AE.A5/*+,8-
/3,KK+85)+C*+E/*-+Q5.+,8B+5)3*.+AE.A5/*+,)+,8B+)(J*6+E8K*//+5)3*.?(/*+,2.**-+(8+?.()(82+CB+)3*
75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()BL

4*,/580+c8+)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5Q+3(23?,B+/,Q*)BL

T!!V P*),(K/+5Q+2,)*/#-55./+T(8@KE-(82+5A*8(82+J*@3,8(/J/V+/3,KK+C*+/ECJ())*-+)5+,8-+,AA.5F*-+(8
?.()(82+ CB+ )3*+ 75@,K+\K,88(82+XE)35.()B+ C*Q5.*+ ,8B+?5.a+ (/+ @5JJ*8@*-L+ + I3*+?5.a+ /3,KK+ C*
@,..(*-+5E)+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+,AA.5F*-+-*),(K/L

4*,/580+I5+*8/E.*+,+/,)(/Q,@)5.B+-*F*K5AJ*8)+?3(@3+-5*/+85)+A.*]E-(@*+)3*+,J*8()B+5Q+)3*
K5@,K()BL

Page 76



+,MD(<7E+>=F@

T!V I3*+A.5F(/(58/+5Q+I3*+\,.)B+:,KK+*)@L+X@)+!WWH+J,B+C*+,AAK(@,CK*+,8-+.*K,)*/+)5+?5.a+58+,8
*R(/)(82+?,KK+/3,.*-+?()3+,85)3*.+A.5A*.)Bh+CE(K-(82+58+)3*+C5E8-,.B+?()3+,+8*(23C5E.(82
A.5A*.)Bh+5.+*R@,F,)(82+8*,.+,+8*(23C5E.(82+CE(K-(82L+X8+*RAK,8,)5.B+C55aK*)+/*))(82+5E)+B5E.
5CK(2,)(58/+@,8+C*+5C),(8*-+Q.5J+)3*+>5JJE8()(*/+,8-+75@,K+N5F*.8J*8)+?*C/()*
???L@5JJE8()(*/L25FLEa

T;V I3*+,AAK(@,8)+(/+(8Q5.J*-+)3,)6+Q5.+)3*+,F5(-,8@*+5Q+-5EC)6+)3(/+A*.J(//(58+-5*/+85)+2(F*
@58/*8)+Q5.+,8B+/35AQ.58)+5.+,-F*.)(/*J*8)/+58+)3*+CE(K-(82+?3(@3+?5EK-+.*^E(.*+Q5.J,K
,AA.5F,K+(8+)3*(.+5?8+.(23)L

X8B+A*./58+?(/3(82+)5+(8/A*@)+)3*+,C5F*+A,A*./+/35EK-+@58),@)+I,8E/3,+9,(-556+I3*+\K,88(82+'*.F(@*6
j.*8)+15E/*6+"SW+1(23+45,-6+:*JCK*B6+Y(--K*/*R6+1XW+Hjm6+I*KL+95L+$;$+&W"% G;SG

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7)*$18'9.5: !2;&',"- !"#$%%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1$&+2,..34+53,-6+738-386+9:!$+;<=

>+?.348+@3AB.(CD)+,8-+-,),E,/*+.(CD)/+%$!!+F.-8,8@*+'G.H*B+!$$$%;%I$

JD(/+K,A+(/+(8-(@,)(H*+38LBM

Agenda Item 9

Page 79



(=!=+>=?@ !;+N*E.G,.B6+%$!"

A7(?@ OG**8P/+Q,.R

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ S(LEG.8+T+S*8/,L+?38/GL),)(H*+N3.GK

BD!7E+D,@ 1$&+2,..34+53,-6+738-386+9:!$+;<=

0(D0DF7B@ U*K3L()(38+3V+*W(/)(8C+A*).3L+V(LL(8C+/),)(38+,8-+@38/).G@)(38+3V+A,.)+)D.**6+A,.)
V3G.+/)3.*B+X3H*.+G8-*.@.3V)Y+EG(L-(8C+@3KA.(/(8C+%!+.*/(-*8)(,L+G8()/6+,K*8()B
/A,@*6+G8-*.@.3V)+@,.+,8-+@B@L*+A,.R(8C+,8-+,//3@(,)*-+L,8-/@,A(8C+,8-
,@@*//+,..,8C*K*8)/

700B+!7,E@ 538)*@+7)-M

!D,E7!E@ Z,.)38+:(LLK3.*+77Q

0B7,',DGF@
[I%\Q7\%$]
[I%\Q7\%$I
[I%\Q7\%$;
[I%\Q7\%$&
[I%\Q7\%$"
[I%\Q7\%$%
[I%\Q7\%$!
[I%\Q7\%$$
^(.+OG,L()B+^//*//K*8)
^.E3.(@GL)G.,L+5*A3.)
?3-*+N3.+/G/),(8,EL*+D3K*/+A.*\,//*//K*8)
?38),K(8,)(38+U*/R+J3A+')G-B
U,BL(CD)+,8-+'G8L(CD)+5*A3.)
U*/(C8+,8-+^@@*//+'),)*K*8)
_8*.CB+').,)*CB
_8H(.38K*8),L+93(/*+'G.H*B
QL,88(8C+'),)*K*8)
'G/),(8,E(L()B+?D*@RL(/)
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
5*VG/*

JD(/+,AAL(@,)(38+(/+L(,EL*+V3.+?3KKG8()B+`8V.,/).G@)G.*+7*HBMX?`7Y+M++JD*+a,B3.P/+@38).(EG)(38+43GL-+E*
b;%6"%;M$$-

=I+FE+,C
JD*+/()*+(/+,+@3.8*.+AL3)+4()D+:,R*K,8+,8-+5,(8D,K+53,-+)3+)D*+83.)D+4D(@D+(/+@3KA.(/*-+3V+)43+/)3.*B
)*..,@*-+D3G/(8C+,8-+2,..34+53,-+)3+)D*+/3G)DM+`)+(/+@G..*8)LB+3@@GA(*-+EB+)D*+J3),L+c,.,C*+A*).3L+/),)(38M
FAA3/()*+)D*+/()*+,@.3//+2,..34+53,-+L(*/+S*8/,L+5(/*+?*K*)*.BM+JD*+/()*+L(*/+(8+@L3/*+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*
S*8/,L+c.**8+?38/*.H,)(38+^.*,M

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!J=?KB=
JD*+),EL*X/Y+E*L34+(8-(@,)*+)D*+*W(/)(8C+,8-+A.3A3/*-+G/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,8-+)D*(.+.*/A*@)(H*+VL33./A,@*+,8-+,
E.*,R-348+3V+,8B+-4*LL(8C/+A.3A3/*-+,)+)D*+/()*M

L1""*;)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KF=

Page 80



,R#S&* 0*$#2*T'K;& FRS'K;&
! -4*LL(8C+D3G/*/ D3G/(8C+\+A.(H,)*

% -4*LL(8C+D3G/*/ D3G/(8C+\+,VV3.-,EL*

LBDD(F07!='$3';U#
,R#S&* =V$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! $ $ $ !$1% !$1%
% $ $ $ &$" &$"

EDE7BF'$3';U#
E"%21; =V$;%$34 (&%2$3&P B";% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

$ $ $ !&1; !&1;

0(D0DF7B
'**+,E3H*

J+FED(W
!%#%!]I+^AAL(@,)(38+4()D-.,48+V3LL34(8C+,-H(@*+V.3K+FVV(@*./+)D,)+)D*+.*@3K*8-,)(38+43GL-+E*+.*VG/,Ld
U*K3L()(38+3V+*W(/)(8C+A*).3L+V(LL(8C+/),)(38+,8-+@38/).G@)(38+3V+A,.)+)D.**6+A,.)+V3G.+/)3.*B+X3H*.+G8-*.@.3V)Y
EG(L-(8C+@3KA.(/(8C+%!+.*/(-*8)(,L+G8()/6+,K*8()B+/A,@*6+G8-*.@.3V)+@,.+,8-+@B@L*+A,.R(8C+,8-+,//3@(,)*-
L,8-/@,A(8C+,8-+,@@*//+,..,8C*K*8)/

0DB+!W'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MT'L*2#&Q"*O'X,00LY

JD*+9QQN+4,/+AGEL(/D*-+38+%]+a,.@D+%$!%+,8-+.*AL,@*-+QL,88(8C+Q3L(@B+cG(-,8@*+,8-+QL,88(8C+Q3L(@B
'),)*K*8)/+4()D+(KK*-(,)*+*VV*@)M++`)+/**R/+)3+/*@G.*+A3/()(H*+C.34)D+(8+,+4,B+)D,)+*VV*@)(H*LB+E,L,8@*/
*@383K(@+6+*8H(.38K*8),L+,8-+/3@(,L+A.3C.*//+V3.+)D(/+,8-+VG)G.*+C*8*.,)(38/M+`)+(8@LG-*/+,+A.*/GKA)(38+(8
V,H3G.+3V+/G/),(8,EL*+-*H*L3AK*8)+(8+E3)D+AL,8+K,R(8C+,8-+-*@(/(38+K,R(8CM+JD*+9QQN+(/+(8)*8-*-+)3
A.3H(-*+,+V.,K*43.R+4()D(8+4D(@D+L3@,L+A*3AL*+,8-+?3G8@(L/+@,8+A.3-G@*+)D*(.+348+-(/)(8@)(H*+73@,L+,8-
9*(CDE3G.D33-+QL,8/M+`)+,(K/+)3+/).*8C)D*8+L3@,L+-*@(/(38+K,R(8C+,8-+.*(8V3.@*+)D*+(KA3.),8@*+3V+R**A(8C
AL,8/+GA+)3+-,)*M

',H*-+A3L(@(*/+V.3K+)D*+,-3A)*-+=UQ+4(LL+D,H*+(8@.*,/(8CLB+L*//+4*(CD)+G8L*//+)D*B+,.*+(8+@38V3.K()B+4()D+)D*
9QQN+,8-+@,8+E*+-*K38/).,)*-+)3+E*+/)(LL+.*L*H,8)M+JD*+?3.*+').,)*CB+4(LL+,L/3+8**-+)3+E*+(8+@38V3.K()B+4()D
E3)D+)D*+738-38+QL,8+,8-+)D*+9QQNM+`8+-3(8C+/3+()+D,/+/(C8(V(@,8)+4*(CD)+,)),@D*-+)3+()M

0DB+!W'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F'B?L'!"*&'F%*2%&4T'9.5.

!05'Z 'A,)(,L+U*H*L3AK*8)+').,)*CB

!09'Z Q3AGL,)(38+,8-+23G/(8C+c.34)D

!056'Z Q.3)*@)(8C+,8-+_8D,8@(8C+)D*+'GEG.E,8+?D,.,@)*.+3V+Z.*8)

!05['Z Q.3)*@)(38+,8-+_8D,8@*K*8)+3V+FA*8+'A,@*6+'A3.)/+,8-+Z(3-(H*./()B

!05/'Z Z.*8)+').,)*C(@+?L(K,)*+?D,8C*+a()(C,)(38+,8-+^-,A),)(38+a*,/G.*/

!095'Z ^+Z,L,8@*-+23G/(8C+')3@R

N*&3%'F2\&P')"1$M$&;'K3$%2*T'?&\&1")#&3%'0123'9..]

FE(:' Z `8+ )D*+ (8)*.*/)/+ 3V+ ,@D(*H(8C+ /G/),(8,EL*+ -*H*L3AK*8)+ X(8@LG-(8C+ A.3)*@)(8C+ C.**8V(*L-+ /()*/Y6
-*H*L3AK*8)+3V+A.*H(3G/LB+-*H*L3A*-+G.E,8+L,8-+4(LL+E*+K,W(K(/*-+X(8@LG-(8C+V.3K+@38H*./(38/+,8-+@D,8C*/

Page 81



3V+G/*YM

FE(^'Z ^+A,))*.8+3V+-*H*L3AK*8)+4D(@D+.*-G@*/+)D*+8**-+)3+).,H*L6+*/A*@(,LLB+EB+@,.6+4(LL+E*+,@D(*H*-M

FE(/ \+JD*+?3G8@(L+4(LL+*8/G.*+)D,)+-*H*L3AK*8)+A.3A3/,L/+-3+83)+@38VL(@)+4()D+)D*+.3L*+3V+c7^+53,-/+,8-
738-38+U(/).(EG)3.+53,-+4D(L/)+-(/@3G.,C(8C+)D.3GCD+).,VV(@+38+L3@,L+.3,-/M

FE(59' Z QL,88(8C+ -*@(/(38/+ /D3GL-+ A.3)*@)+ AGEL(@+ D*,L)D+ ,8-+ /,V*)B+ ,8-+ (8+ A,.)(@GL,.6+ /GAA3.)+ )D*
,@D(*H*K*8)/+3V+),.C*)/+4()D(8+)D*+9,)(38,L+^(.+OG,L()B+').,)*CBM

FE(5:'Z _8H(.38K*8),LLB+/*8/()(H*+V3.K/+3V+-*H*L3AK*8)+4(LL+E*+/3GCD)M

FE(5]'Z 9*4+-*H*L3AK*8)+)3+K,R*+,+A3/()(H*+@38).(EG)(38+)3+(KA.3H(8C+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+)D*+G.E,8+*8H(.38K*8)
(8+Z.*8)!

FE(5^'Z a,f3.+-*H*L3AK*8)+/D3GL-+*8D,8@*+)D*+AGEL(@+.*,LKM

N=9'Z J348/@,A*0+73@,L+?38)*W)+T+?D,.,@)*.

N=:'Z =.E,8+').G@)G.*0+'A,@*+T+a3H*K*8)

N=]'Z ^@@*//+V3.+-(/,EL*-+A*3AL*

N=^'Z =.E,8+@L,.()B+,8-+/,V*)B

N=_'Z QGEL(@+5*,LK0+7,8-/@,A*+-*/(C8

N=6'Z QGEL(@+5*,LK0+').**)/@*8*

N=/'Z ^.@D()*@)G.,L+OG,L()B

N=59'Z 'G/),(8,EL*+-*/(C8+A.(8@(AL*/

=0: \+73@,L+^(.+OG,L()B+a,8,C*K*8)

=0_'Z ?38),K(8,)*-+L,8-

=05.'Z Q.3)*@)(38+3V+'G.V,@*+:,)*.

J]'Z FVV\'()*+^VV3.-,EL*+23G/(8C++

J55'Z+23G/(8C+F8+Z.348V(*L-+'()*/

J59+\+5*/(-*8)(,L+OG,L()Bd+7,B3G)+?38/(-*.,)(38/

J5:+\+5*/(-*8)(,L+U*8/()B

E(,5'Z J.,8/A3.)+,//*//K*8)

E(,:'Z _8H(.38K*8),L+`KA,@)+3V+J.,VV(@

E(,]'Z a*,/G.*/+)3+K,R*+).,8/A3.)+(KA,@)+,@@*A),EL*

E(,5.'Z:,LR,EL*+*8H(.38K*8)/

E(,55'Z JD*+738-38+?B@L*+9*)43.R

E(,5]'Z 2(CD4,B+-*/(C8

Page 82



E(,9:'Z Q,.R(8C+'),8-,.-/+g+.*/(-*8)(,L+-*H*L3AK*8)/

E(,9] \+F8\').**)+Q,.R(8C

E(,:] \+'*.H(8C+V3.+9*4+U*H*L3AK*8)

E(,:^'Z J.,8/A3.)+,@@*//+V3.+-(/,EL*-+A*3AL*+T+3)D*./+4()D+K3E(L()B+-(VV(@GL)(*/

0F5] \+5*/(-*8)(,L+Q,.R(8C+'),8-,.-/

0F5^'Z Q,.R(8C+V3.+-(/,EL*-+A*3AL*

0F5_'Z ?B@L*+A,.R(8C+/),8-,.-/

N*&3%'!"R3M$1'FR))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'CR$P23M&'23P'?"MR#&3%;

F0C59'Z ^@@*//+V3.+-(/,EL*-+A*3AL* 

F0C56'Z U*/(C8+cG(-*+V3.+9*4+U*H*L3AK*8) 

F0C5/'Z 'G/),(8,EL*+-*/(C86+@38/).G@)(38+,8-+A3LLG)(38+@38).3L

F0?'Z '*@)(38+!$I+QL,88(8C+FEL(C,)(38/

<2T"*'"`'B"3P"3

JD*+738-38+QL,8+%$!!+a,B3.+3V+738-38+'GAAL*K*8),.B+QL,88(8C+cG(-,8@*

X,Y+ 'G/),(8,EL*+ U*/(C8+ ,8-+ ?38/).G@)(38+ Xa,B+ %$$IY6+ XEY+ QL,88(8C+ V3.+ _eG,L()B+ ,8-+ U(H*./()B+ (8+ 738-38
XF@)3E*.+ %$$]Y6+ X@Y+ ^@@*//(EL*+ 738-380^@D(*H(8C+ ,8+ `8@LG/(H*+ _8H(.38K*8)+ X^A.(L%$$&Y6+ X-Y+ Q.3H(-(8C+ V3.
?D(L-.*8+,8-+h3G8C+Q*3AL*P/+QL,B+,8-+`8V3.K,L+5*@.*,)(38+Xa,.@D+%$$[Y

!D,FKBE7E+D,
7*))*./+/*8)+)3+!&&+8*(CDE3G.(8C+348*.#3@@GA(*./6+,-H*.)+AL,@*-+(8+L3@,L+8*4/A,A*.+!&#$"#%$!"+,8-+/()*
83)(@*+AG)+GA+![#$"#%$!"M+J3+-,)*+*(CD)+L*))*./+3V+/GAA3.)+D,H*+E**8+.*@*(H*-+,/+4*LL+,/+)D*+/GAA3.)+3V+)D*
S*8/,L+J.(,8CL*+5*/(-*8)/+^//3@(,)(38+,8-+,+/(8CL*+L*))*.+3V+3Ef*@)(38+D,/+E**8+.*@*(H*-M+`8+,--()(38+4,.-
?LL./+D,H*+E**8+@38/GL)*-M

JD*+K,(8+A3(8)/+3V+/GAA3.)+V.3K+.*/(-*8)/+,.*+,/+V3LL34/d

_L*H,)(38+).*,)K*8)+(/+3V+,+D(CD+eG,L()B
Q*).3L+/),)(38+(/+A.38*+)3+,8)(+/3@(,L+E*D,H(3G.+,8-+/@D*K*+D,/+A3)*8)(,L+)3+(KA.3H*+,.*,+(8+)D(/+.*/A*@)M
'@D*K*+A.3H(-*/+C33-+eG,L()B+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(38
?38/GL),)(38+4()D+8*(CDE3G.(8C+.*/(-*8)/+D,/+E**8+@,..(*-+3G)+,8-+,--.*//*/+K,8B+@38@*.8/+3V+.*/(-*8)/M

a,(8+A3(8)/+83)+(8+V,H3G.+,.*+)D,)

^.*,+(/+,+@.(K*+D3)/A3)
U*H*L3AK*8)+43GL-+.*-G@*+H(/(E(L()B+4D(@D+@G..*8)LB+A.3H(-*/+/3K*+.*,//G.,8@*+)3+.*/(-*8)/+.*C,.-(8C+@.(K*M

?LL./+U*8/L34*6+^-*B*B*+,8-+73.E*.+D,H*+*WA.*//*-+/GAA3.)+V3.+)D*+/@D*K*+/*))(8C+3G)+)D,)+)D*+/@D*K*+4(LL
(KA.3H*+)D*+,.*,+/(C8(V(@,8)LBM

(=<7(aF
!"#$%&'()*

N3.+)D*+(8V3.K,)(38+3V+a*KE*./+)D(/+/@D*K*+D,/+E**8+)D*+/GEf*@)+3V+@38/GL),)(38+4()D+)D*+S*8/,L+J.(,8CL*
5*/(-*8)/+^//3@(,)(386+,8-+4D(@D+D,/+C,)D*.*-+)D*+L3@,L+/GAA3.)+3V+)D*+.*/(-*8)/+,//3@(,)(38+,8-+?LL./6
U*8/L346+73.E*.+,8-+^-*B*B*M+JD(/+/GAA3.)+D,/+E**8+E.3GCD)+)3+FVV(@*./+,))*8)(38+-G.(8C+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38+,8-

Page 83



D,/+E**8+),R*8+(8)3+@38/(-*.,)(38+(8+)D(/+,//*//K*8)M+:D(L/)+)D*+/GAA3.)+(/+,@R834L*-C*-6+)D*.*+.*K,(8/
VG8-,K*8),L+QL,88(8C+(//G*/+4()D+)D*+A.3A3/,L+4D(@D+FVV(@*./+D,H*+,))*KA)*-+)3+.*/3LH*+-G.(8C+)D*+A.*H(3G/
,AAL(@,)(386+)D*+A.*+,AAL(@,)(38+A.3@*//+,8-+-G.(8C+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38+()/*LVM+=8V3.)G8,)*LB+C(H*8+)D,)+)D*/*+(//G*/
.*K,(8+G8.*/3LH*-+)D*+.*@3KK*8-,)(38+(/+V3.+.*VG/,LM+JD*+V3LL34(8C+.*A3.)+/*)/+3G)+)D*+.*,/38/+V3.+.*VG/,LM

+&,)#,-./

JD*+@3G8@(L+4(LL+D,H*+)3+/),.)+K38()3.(8C+)D*+L3//+3V+()/+A*).3L+/),)(38/6+,L)D3GCD+,)+)D(/+/),C*+)D*.*+(/+83+A3L(@B
/,V*CG,.-+V3.+)D*KM+`8+)*.K/+3V+8,)(38,L+A3L(@B6+JD*+9QQN+/GAA3.)/+)D*+.*-*H*L3AK*8)+3V+E.348V(*L-+/()*/
A,.)(@GL,.LB+)D3/*+(8+G.E,8+,.*,/M+JD*+A.3A3/*-+.*/(-*8)(,L+G/*+(/+(8+,@@3.-,8@*+4()D+)D*+?3G8@(LP/+/).,)*C(@
,(K/+3V+(8@.*,/(8C+)D*+/GAALB+3V+D3G/(8C+4()D(8+)D*+Z3.3GCDM+^/+/G@D6+)D*.*+(/+83+3Ef*@)(38+)3+)D*+.*/(-*8)(,L
-*H*L3AK*8)+38+)D*+/()*M

0/)1,234")*45,6
`8+K3.*+A.*@(/*+A3L(@B+)*.K/6+)D*+)3),L+c,.,C*+(/+(8+,+QGEL(@+J.,8/A3.)+^@@*//(E(L()B+7*H*L+,.*,+3V+P&P++AL,@(8C+()
(8+)D*+738-38+QL,8+.*@3KK*8-*-+-*8/()B+.,8C*+3V+%$$\]$$+D,E(),EL*+.33K/+A*.+D*@),.*M+JD*+A.3A3/,L+(/
@(.@,+;"1+D.#D,M+:D(L/)+)D(/+V,LL/+4()D(8+)D*+.*@3KK*8-*-+.,8C*6+)D*+A.3H(/(38+3V+%!+G8()/+38+)D(/+/()*+4D(@D+(/
@(.@,+!$$$/eK6+(/+,+-*8/*+/@D*K*M

JD*+.*/(-*8)(,L+,/A*@)+3V+)D*+/@D*K*+3VV*./+)D*+V3LL34(8C+-*8/()B+,8-+K(WM

]+W+!+E*-
1+W+%+E*-
;+W+"+E*-

`8+)*.K/+3V+)D*+K(W6+738-38+QL,8+A3L(@B+"M[+23G/(8C+?D3(@*6+/*)/+3G)+)D,)+8*4+-*H*L3AK*8)/+/D3GL-+3VV*.+,
.,8C*+3V+D3G/(8C+)BA*/+,@.3//+)D*+A.(H,)*6+/3@(,L+,8-+(8)*.K*-(,)*+/*@)3.+4D(/)+)D*+?3G8@(L/+?3.*+').,)*CB6
3Ef*@)(H*+]+/*)/+3G)+)D,)+%;i+G8()/+(8+/@D*K*/+@,A,EL*+3V+A.3H(-(8C+!$+3.+K3.*+G8()/6+/D3GL-+E*+V,K(LB+/(j*-
X"+E*-.33KY+G8()/M+`8+AG./G()+3V+)D(/6+)D*+D3G/(8C+K(W+-3*/+3VV*.+,+.,8C*+3V+G8()+)BA*/6+4()D+%&i+"+E*-/+G8()/M

`8+)*.K/+3V+)*8G.*6+)D*+73@,L+U*H*L3AK*8)+N.,K*43.R+?3.*+').,)*CB+A3L(@B+?Q%+/*)/+,+),.C*)+3V+;$i
,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+38+/()*/+4()D+)D*+@,A,@()B+)3+-*L(H*.B+)*8+3.+K3.*+D3K*/+/GEf*@)+)3+H(,E(L()BM+JD*+/GEK())*-
H(,E(L()B+,//*//K*8)+D,/+E**8+A.*A,.*-+(8+/GAA3.)+3V+)D(/+,AAL(@,)(38+,8-+(8@LG-*/+I+G8()/+,/+,VV3.-,EL*
D3G/(8C6+4D(@D+*eG,)*/+)3+@(.@,+%1iM+3V+)D*/*+G8()/+V3G.+,.*+)3+E*+/3@(,L+.*8)+4D(L/)+%+,.*+)3+E*+(8)*.K*-(,)*
D3K*/M+JD*+(8@LG/(38+3V+)D*+"+E*-/+(8+)D*+/3@(,L+.*8)+)*8G.*+K**)/+)D*+E3.3GCD/+/A*@(V(@+8**-/M++FVV(@*./
D,H*+*W,K(8*-+)D*+/GEK())*-+J33LR()6+)3C*)D*.+4()D+-*),(L*-+/GAA3.)(8C+*H(-*8@*+38+EG(L-+@3/)+,8-+/,L*/
H,LG*/+,//GKA)(38/6+,8-+D,H*+(-*8)(V(*-+38LB+L(K()*-+/@3A*+V3.+)D*+/@D*K*+)3+H(,ELB+-*L(H*.+,--()(38,L
,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+E*B38-+)D*+A.3A3/*-+/(W+G8()/M+:D(L/)+)D*+L*H*L+(/+38+E,L,8@*+@38/(-*.*-+)3+E*+,
.*,/38,EL*+@38).(EG)(386+)D(/+(/+E,/*-+38+,8+,//GKA)(38+3V+83+@38).(EG)(38+)34,.-+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+V.3K
/3@(,L+D3G/(8C+C.,8)6+,8-+,+-*H*L3A*./+.*)G.8+3V+"$i+3V+)D*+*W(/)(8C+L,8-+G/*+H,LG*M+^/+/G@D+()+43GL-+E*
.*@3KK*8-*-+)D,)+,8B+'*@)(38+!$I+D*,-/+3V+)*.K/+V3.+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38+D,H*+,+V(8,8@(,L+H(,E(L()B+.*H(*46
A3//(ELB+(8H3LH(8C+,+-*V*..*-+@38).(EG)(386+E,/*-+38+VG)G.*+/,L*/+A*.V3.K,8@*6+4()D+,+.*-G@*-+,//GKA)(38+3V
%$i+-*H*L3A*./+.*)G.8+38+)D*+*W(/)(8C+L,8-+H,LG*6+,8-+,+.*H(*4+3V+)D*+VG8-(8C+/).*,K/+\+38+)D*+E,/(/+)D,)
VG.)D*.+@,A,@()B+V3.+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+K,B+E*+(-*8)(V(*-M

7"11,)%
JD*+EG(L-(8C+3@@GA(*/+,+@3.8*.+AL3)+4()D+5,(8D,K+53,-+)3+)D*+83.)D+,8-+2,..34+53,-+)3+)D*+'3G)DM+`)+D,/+,
/(8CL*+K,//+/A,88(8C+)D*+4(-)D+3V+)D*+AL3)6+(8@.*,/(8C+(8+/@,L*+V.3K+)D.**#V3G.+/)3.*B/+)3+V(H*+,/+B3G+K3H*
4*/)4,.-/+GA+2,..34+53,-+)34,.-+)D*+@3.8*.+fG8@)(38M+JD*+K,W(KGK+D*(CD)+38+2,..34+53,-+/(-*+(/+V(H*
/)3.*B/+(8@LG-(8C+,8+G8-*.@.3V)+@,.+A,.R+,8-+)43+C.3G8-+VL33.+G8()/6+4D(L/)+38+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-+/(-*+)D*
K,W(KGK+D*(CD)+(/+V3G.+/)3.*B/+4()D+.*/(-*8)(,L+V.3K+)D*+C.3G8-+VL33.+GAM+JD(/+(/+-G*+)3+)D*+C.,-(*8)+38+/()*
4D(@D+-.3A/+,4,B+V.3K+5,(8D,K+53,-+-348+)3+2,..34+53,-M

JD*+/@,L*+.,(/*/+@38@*.8+4()D+.*C,.-+)3+()/+.*L,)(38/D(A+4()D+)D*+/G..3G8-(8C+)43+/)3.*B+.*/(-*8)(,L+@38)*W)6
A,.)(@GL,.LB+,/+B3G+,AA.3,@D+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)+V.3K+5,(8D,K+53,-M+:D(L/)+)D*+EG(L-(8C+(/+/*)+E,@R+EB+%K+V.3K
8*(CDE3G.(8C+V.38)+EG(L-(8C+L(8*6+)D*+A.3A3/*-+)D.**+/)3.*B+VL,8R+*L*H,)(38+(8)*./*@)/+)D*+*/),EL(/D*-+A()@D+.33V
L(8*6+A.3f*@)(8C+/(C8(V(@,8)LB+,E3H*6+,/+,+.*/GL)+D,H(8C+,8+(KA3/(8C+A.*/*8@*+(8+)D*+/).**)+/@*8*M+:D(L/)+)D(/
.,(/*/+@38@*.86+)D*+C.,-G,L+(8@.*,/*+(8+/@,L*+K3H(8C+)34,.-+)D*+@3.8*.+fG8@)(386+,8-+)D*+/*)+E,@R+3V+)D*
V3G.)D+VL33.+.*-G@*/+)D*+(KA,@)+)3+,8+*W)*8)M+`8+,--()(386+)D*+K,//(8C+38+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-+*L*H,)(38+D,/
E**8+-*H*L3A*-+)D.3GCD+@38/GL),)(38+4()D+QL,88(8C+,8-+8*(CDE3G.(8C+.*/(-*8)/+)3+.*,@D+,+V3.K+)D,)+4D(L/)
E*(8C+/(C8(V(@,8)LB+L,.C*.+)D,8+4D,)P/+,.3G8-+()6+D,/+8*@*//,.B+AG8@)G,)(38/+(8+)D*+K,//(8C+,8-+/*)+E,@R/+3V
GAA*.+VL33./+)3+L*//*8+()/+A.*/*8@*+,8-+(KA,@)+(8+)D*+/).**)M+JD*+A.3A3/*-+-.,4(8C/+(LLG/).,)*+D34+)D*
K,//(8C+V,LL/+4()D(8+'Qc!]+.*@3KK*8-*-+-*/(C8+L(8*/+38+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-+/(-*M+^/+/G@D6+4D(L/)+)D*+/@,L*

Page 84



38+)D(/+*L*H,)(38+-3*/+.,(/*+@38@*.86+()+-3*/+83)+@38/)()G)*+,+.*,/38+V3.+.*VG/,LM

F8+)D*+2,..34+53,-+*L*H,)(386+)D*+/@,L*+.(/*/+V.3K+V3G.+/)3.*B/+)3+V(H*M+JD*+V.38)+*L*H,)(38+(/+V3.+)D*+K3/)
A,.)+@3D*.*8)+(8+)*.K/+3V+()/+K,//(8C6+/),.)(8C+L*H*L+4()D+)D*+8*(CDE3G.(8C+A.3A*.)(*/+.*,.+*L*H,)(38+,8-
C.,-G,LLB+/)*AA(8C+3G)+)34,.-+2,..34+53,-+,/+B3G+,AA.3,@D+)D*+fG8@)(38M+JD*.*+(/+D34*H*.+,+C.3G8-+VL33.
G8()6+70$%6+4D(@D+A.3f*@)/+V3.4,.-+3V+)D*+K,(8+V.38)+*L*H,)(38+,/+,+/(8CL*+/)3.*B+V.38)+*W)*8/(38M+`8+)*.K/+3V+()/
(8)*C.,)(38+4()D(8+)D(/+*L*H,)(386+()+/()/+(8+,+@3KAL*)*LB+-(VV*.*8)+AL,8*+)3+)D*+/)3.*B/+,E3H*+()+,AA*,.(8C+,)+3--/
4()D+)D*+K,//+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8CM+FVV(@*./+D,H*+/GCC*/)*-+)D(/+G8()+E*+.*K3H*-+V.3K+)D*+/@D*K*6+/3+)D,)+)D*
V.38)+*L*H,)(38+*WD(E()/+,+)D*+R(8-+3V+eG,L()B+,8-++@3D*.*8@*+AG./G,8)+)3+)D*+?3G8@(L/+*WA*@),)(38/+V3.+,+V.38)
*L*H,)(38+38+,+K,f3.+/@D*K*+(8+@L3/*+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*+S*8/,L+c.**8+?38/*.H,)(38+^.*,+,8-+)D*+D(CD+eG,L()B
EG(L)+*8H(.38K*8)+4D(@D+/G..3G8-/+()M+JD*+,-H(@*+D,/+83)+E**8+V3LL34*-M+^/+,+.*/GL)+)D(/+*L*K*8)+(/
@38/(-*.*-+)3+-*).,@)+V.3K+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+)D(/+*L*H,)(386+,AA*,.(8C+,/+,8+(8@38C.G3G/+V*,)G.*+4D(@D+-3*/+83)
.*,-+4*LL+4()D+)D*+.*/)+3V+)D*+V.38)+*L*H,)(38M

8./9"2,')40/1,%)4:&/"25/)2
^/+K*8)(38*-+,E3H*6+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-+*L*H,)(38+D,/+*H3LH*-+)D.3GCD+@38/GL),)(38+4()D+QL,88(8C+,8-+L3@,L
.*/(-*8)/M+JD*+K,//(8C+,8-+H,.(,)(38+(8+E.(@R+).*,)K*8)+K,R*/+.*V*.*8@*+)3+)D*+/@,L*6+,8-+4(-)D+/A*@(V(@,LLB6
3V+)D*+8*(CDE3G.(8C+)*..,@*+38+5,(8D,K+53,-M+`8+)D*+*8-+()+4,/+@38/(-*.*-+)D,)+4(8-34/+@3GL-+E*+L,.C*.+)3
(KA.3H*+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(38+,8-+,AA*,.,8@*6+D34*H*.+34(8C+)3+3)D*.+VG8-,K*8),L+/D3.)@3K(8C/+(8
)D*+/@D*K*+,/+*WAL,(8*-+,E3H*6+)D*/*+@38@*.8/+4*.*+83)+.*/3LH*-M

JD*+,AA.3,@D+)3+)D*+2,..34+53,-+*L*H,)(38+(8+)*.K/+3V+()/+,AA*,.,8@*6+G8L(R*+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-+*L*H,)(386
L,@R/+,+@L*,.+,AAL(@,)(38+3V+,+@D3/*8+/)BL*M+JD(/+V,@,-*6+(8+A,.)(@GL,.+)D*+@3L3G.*-+*L*K*8)/6+@38),(8+L,.C*
*WA,8/*/+E.(@R+4()D+83+-*),(L(8C+4D(/)+)D*+V*8*/).,)(38+,8-+K,//(8C+(/+eG()*+A(*@*K*,LM+FH*.,LL+)D*
,AA*,.,8@*+(/+eG()*+@38VG/(8C+,8-+L,@R/+)D*+@3D*.*8@*+,8-+.,)(38,L+4D(@D+(/+*H(-*8)+(8+)D*+5,(8D,K+53,-
*L*H,)(38M+`8+,--()(38+)D*+AL(8)D+38+)D*+)3A+3V+)D*+/@D*K*+(/+)D(@R+,8-+-*).,@)/+V.3K+)D*+-*/(C8+eG,L()BM

;(".,234'<4=##'55'*"2,')
^LL+G8()/+D,H*+E**8+-*/(C8*-+)3+K**)+738-38+QL,8+K(8(KGK+/A,@*+/),8-,.-/+4D(L/)+)D*+G8()/+V.3K+)D*
C.3G8-+VL33.+GA+D,H*+/GVV(@(*8)+,/A*@)+,8-+3G)L33RM+JD*+U*/(C8+,@@*//+/),)*K*8)+/*)/+3G)+)D,)+!$i+3V+G8()/
4(LL+E*+@,A,EL*+3V+E*(8C+4D**L@D,(.+,@@*//(EL*+AG./G,8)+)3+738-38+QL,8+/),8-,.-/M+JD*+AL,8/+D34*H*.+-3+83)
K,R*+@L*,.+4D(@D+G8()/+)D(/+.*L,)*/+)3+,8-+(8+3.-*.+)3+/,)(/VB+)D(/+.*eG(.*K*8)+VGLLB6+4D**L@D,(.+G8()/+/D3GL-+E*
(8)*C.,)*-+(8)3+)D*+/@D*K*+,/+3AA3/*-+)3+E*(8C+-*L(H*.,EL*+(V+)D*+8**-+,.(/*/M+`8+,--()(386+4D(L/)+)D*+/@D*K*
A.3H(-*/+)43+4D**L@D,(.+A,.R(8C+/A,@*/6+)D*/*+,.*+83)+/()*-+4()D+*,/B+,@@*//+)3+)D*+G8()/+,E3H*+C(H*8+)D,)
)D*+.3G)*+(/+)D.3GCD+)D*+@,.+A,.R6+,@.3//+)D*+*8).,8@*6+,8-+GA+)D*+L(V)M

JD*+)43+C.3G8-+VL33.+G8()/6+7$0!+,8-+70$%+D,H*+-*V(@(*8@(*/+4()D+.*C,.-+)3+eG,L()B+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(38M+:()D
.*C,.-+)3+G8()+70$!6+)D*+G8()+(/+/()*-+(8+A,.)+E*L34+A,H*K*8)+L*H*L+/3+)D,)+38LB+)D*+)3A/+3V+4(8-34/+A.3H(-*
,/A*@)+38)3+2,..34+53,-M+`)+-3*/+D34*H*.+A.3H(-*+,--()(38,L+,/A*@)+3H*.+5,(8D,K+53,-+,/+)D*+EG(L-(8C
@G.H*/+,.3G8-6+D34*H*.+)D(/+(/+)D*+A3(8)+4D*.*+)D*+G8()/+(/+,)+()/+L34*/)+E*L34+/).**)+L*H*L+4D(@D+(/+*H(-*8)
4D*8+L33R(8C+,)+)D*+/3G)D+*L*H,)(38+-.,4(8CM++JD*.*+(/+/3K*+L(K()*-+*W)*.8,L+/A,@*+A.3H(-*-+,.3G8-+)D*+G8()6
V,@(L(),)*-+)D.3GCD+)D*+EG(L-(8C/+/*)+E,@R+3V+%K+V.3K+)D*+/).**)M+_W)*.8,L+'A,@*+(8+/G@D+@L3/*+A.3W(K()B+)3
A,H*K*8)+D34*H*.+)D,)+(/+G8L(R*LB+)3+A.3H(-*+,8-+,@@*A),EL*+eG,L()B+34(8C+)3+-*V(@(*8@(*/+(8+A.(H,@B+,8-
A.3W(K()B+)3+,+K,f3.+-(/).(EG)3.+.3,-M+QG./G,8)+)3+)D*+)D(/+)D*+?3G8@(L/+=8(),.B+U*H*L3AK*8)+QL,8+A3L(@B
-(/@3G8)/+,.*,/+(8+/G@D+@L3/*+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*+D(CD4,B/+V.3K+()/+-*V(8()(38+3V+,K*8()B+/A,@*+V3.+)D*+.*,/38/
/),)*-+,E3H*M+`8+,--()(38+()/+/()(8C+-(.*@)LB+,-f,@*8)+)3+)D*+.*VG/*+A3(8)+V3.+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)+(/+L(R*LB+)3+43./*8
)D*+eG,L()B+3V+*W)*.8,L+/A,@*M

:()D+.*C,.-+)3+G8()+70$%6+)D*+3G)L33R+(/+,L/3+L(K()*-6+4()D+)D*+4(8-34/+E*(8C+/()*-+38LB+!M;K+V.3K+E,@R+3V
A,H*K*8)M+^--()(38,LLB+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+,K*8()B+/GVV*./+)D*+/,K*+-*V(@(*8@(*/+4()D+.*C,.-+)3+()/+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*
/).**)M+^/+/G@D+)D*/*+G8()/+.,(/*+/(C8(V(@,8)+@38@*.8+,/+)3+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(38+)D*B+4(LL+A.3H(-*+V3.
)D*+.*,/38/+/*)+3G)M

862/&)".4"5/),23
`8+)*.K/+3V+)D*+A.3H(/(38+3V+*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B+,@.3//+)D*+4D3L*+/@D*K*6+)D*+?3G8@(L/+'GAAL*K*8),.B+QL,88(8C
cG(-,8@*+'Qc!]+/*)/+3G)+)D,)+G8()/+/D3GL-+D,H*+,+K(8(KGK+3V+%$/eK+3.+;$/eK+V3.+C.3G8-+VL33.+"E*-+k
A.3A*.)(*/M

JD*+a,B3.P/+23G/(8C+'Qc+93H*KE*.+%$!%+,L/3+/),)*/+)D,)+E,L@38(*/+/D3GL-+D,H*+,+K(8(KGK+3V+;+/eK+V3.
!\%+A*./38+D3K*/+,8-+,8+*W).,+!+/eK+V3.+*,@D+,--()(38,L+3@@GA,8)+,8-+,+4(-)D+3V+!6;$$+KK+/D3GL-+E*+K*)M
QG./G,8)+)3+)D*/*+/),8-,.-/M+)D*+3G)-33.+/A,@*/+,.*+),R*+)D*+V3.K+3V+C,.-*8/6+E,L@38(*/+,8-+)*..,@*/+,8-
C*8*.,LLB+.,8C*+E*)4**8+I\1K%+4()D+/3K*+*W@*A)(38/M+JD(/+@3KAL(*/+4()D+)D*+a,B3./+/),8-,.-/+4D(L/)+)D*
)D*B+V,LL+/D3.)+3V+K**)(8C+)D*+'QcM+`8+A,.)(@GL,.+)D*+"+E*-+G8()/+,/+V3LL34/d+=8()+!l$&+!/)+NL33.+"+E*-.33K

Page 85



D3K*+m+[+/eK+E,L@38B+,8-+=8()+%l$&+%8-+NL33.+"+E*-.33K+D3K*+m+![+/eK+)*..,@*M+JD*+'Qc+K,R*/
A.3H(/(38+V3.+,--()(38,L+@38).(EG)(38/+)3+3VV/*)+/D3.)V,LL/+(8+*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B+A.3H(-(8C+G8()/+,.*+C*8*.3G/+(8
/(j*M+FVV(@*./+,//*//K*8)+D,/+.*H*,L*-+)D,)+)D*+G8()/+-3+C*8*.,LLB+*W@**-+K(8(KGK+/A,@*+/),8-,.-/+4()D+)D*
*W@*A)(38+3V+70$!6+c0$!+,8-+c0$%M+JD*.*+D,/+D34*H*.+E**8+83+3VV*.+3V+@3KA*8/,)3.B+A,BK*8)+)34,.-+3A*8
/A,@*+A.3H(/(38+)3+K,R*+GA+V3.+)D(/+/D3.)V,LLM

`8+,--()(38+L,8-/@,A*+FVV(@*./+D,H*+K,-*+)D*+V3LL34(8C+.*K,.R/+4()D+.*C,.-+)3+)D*+@G..*8)+A.3H(/(38d

J*..,@*/+,.*+/D348+,)+C.3G8-+VL33.6+D34*H*.+)D*/*+,AA*,.+)3+E*+-.,48+,/+/L,E+A,H*-6+4()D+83+L,8-/@,A*
-*),(L/M+2*-C*/+,.*+/D348+)3+E3G8-,.B6+83+-*),(L/+3V+/A*@(*/+A.3A3/*-M+`)+(/+eG*/)(38,EL*+D34+A.(H,)*+)D*/*
)*..,@*/+4(LL+E*6+/A,@*/+,.*+V.38)(8C+)D*+/).**)6+.*LB(8C+38+)D*+A.3A3/*-+D*-C*/+)3+C(H*+A.(H,@BM+^@@*//+)3
/D,.*-+E(8/+,8-+@B@L*+A,.R(8C+(/+,L/3+H(,+/3K*+3V+)D*/*+)*..,@*/6+/3+@,883)+E*+@,LL*-+A.(H,)*+/A,@*/+(V+3)D*.
.*/(-*8)/+4(LL+A,//+)D.3GCD+4()D+@B@L*/+,8-+)D*(.+.*VG/*M+^L/3+.*VG/*+@3LL*@)(38+/),VV+4(LL+D,H*+)3+*8)*.+)*..,@*/
)3+@3LL*@)+E(8/+V3.+*KA)B(8C6+/3+,C,(8+)D*/*+)*..,@*/+43GL-+83)+E*+A.(H,)*+/A,@*M+_L*H,)(38+-.,4(8C+/D34/
E,L@38(*/+,)+GAA*.+L*H*L/+4()D+*W)*8/(H*+H*C*),)(386+D34*H*.+)D*.*+(/+83+(8-(@,)(38+3V+D34+)D(/+4(LL+E*
,@D(*H*-6+3.+D34+/G@D+AL,8)/+43GL-+E*+K,(8),(8*-+3.+4,)*.*-M

F)D*.+)D,8+.*)*8)(38+3V+).**/6+83+3)D*.+L,8-/@,A*+-*),(L/+,.*+C(H*86+,L)D3GCD+U*/(C8+T+^@@*//+'),)*K*8)
eG3)*/+Z.*8)+?3G8@(L+nU*/(C8+cG(-*+V3.+9*4+U*H*L3AK*8)+38+eG,L()B+3V+L,8-/@,A(8C+234*H*.+83+L,8-/@,A*
-*),(L/+,.*+C(H*8+,8-+83+(8-(@,)(38+3V+D34+,+D(CD+eG,L()B+L,8-/@,A*+4(LL+E*+,@D(*H*-M+JD(/+@,8+38LB+E*+-38*+EB
A.3H(-(8C+VGLLB+-*),(L*-+L,8-/@,A*+-*/(C8+-.,4(8C/+,)+,AAL(@,)(38+/),C*M

93+A.*@(/*+-*),(L/+A.3H(-*-+V3.+4D*.*+*,@D+,.*,+3V+A.(H,)*+,K*8()B+/A,@*+(/+3.+D34+*,@D+,.*,+.*L,)*/+)3+,8-
(/+,@@*//*-+V.3K+(8-(H(-G,L+VL,)/M+'3K*+V(CG.*/+,.*+C(H*8+V3.+)3),L+,.*,/+3V+*W)*.8,L+/A,@*+,8-+)*..,@*/#
E,L@38(*/M+JD*/*+8**-+)3+E*+/D348+38+AL,8+,8-+)BA*+3V+/A,@*+(-*8)(V(*-M+N3.+*W,KAL*+@3KKG8,L+V33)A,)D+)3
*8).,8@*+@,883)+E*+@3G8)*-+,/+A.(H,)*+,K*8()B+/A,@*M

93+A.3A3/,L/+V3.+,8B+C.**8+.33V/+(8@LG-*-6+)D(/+(/+834+83.K,L+A.,@)(@*+(8+K,8B+8*4+-*H*L3AK*8)/+,8-
/D3GL-+E*+@38/(-*.*-+D*.*M

>')2"5,)"2,')?=,&4@(".,23?A'()*4,)1(."2,')
c(H*8+)D*+/()*+@G..*8)+G/*+,/+,+A*).3L+/),)(386+,+-*/R+E,/*-+@38),K(8,)*-+7,8-+/)G-B+D,/+E**8+/GEK())*-
4()D+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38M+JD*+?3G8@(L/+_8H(.38K*8)+2*,L)D+FVV(@*./+.*@3KK*8-,)(38/+,.*+,/+V3LL34/M+JD*
/GEK())*-+U*/R+')G-B+/D34/+)D*+A3)*8)(,L+V3.+/3(L+@38),K(8,)(38+38+/()*6+4D(@D+K,B+.*eG(.*+.*K*-(,)(38+A.(3.
)3+@38/).G@)(38+43.R/M+c(H*8+)D*+@G..*8)+G/*+,/+,+A*).3L+/),)(386+-*@3KK(/(38(8C+3V+)D*+VG*L+(8V.,/).G@)G.*+,8-
)D*+A3)*8)(,L+.*K3H,L+3V+,//3@(,)*-+@38),K(8,)(38+43GL-+8**-+)3+E*+G8-*.),R*8+A.(3.+)3+EG(L-(8C+43.R/

`8+.*L,)(38+)3+)D*+/()*/+L3@,)(38+(8+,+-*/(C8,)*-+,(.+eG,L()B+K,8,C*K*8)+,.*,6+K*,/G.*/+43GL-+E*+.*eG(.*-
-G.(8C+@38/).G@)(38+)3+@38).3L+A3LLG)(38+,.(/(8C+V.3K+)D*+@38/).G@)(38M+JD(/+43GL-+E*+/3GCD)+)D.3GCD+@38-()(38M
`8+.*L,)(38+)3+83(/*+,))*8G,)(386+JD*+/GEK())*-+83(/*+,//*//K*8)+/D34/+)D*+/()*+)3+E*+L3@,)*-+4()D(8+83(/*
*WA3/G.*+@,)*C3.B+?+X9_?+?YM+QL,88(8C+A*.K(//(38+/D3GL-+83.K,LLB+83)+E*+C.,8)*-+(8+9_?+?+/()G,)(38/6
G8L*//+@38-()(38/+,.*+,AAL(*-+)3+K()(C,)*+)D*+(KA,@)+3V+)D*+83(/*+38+VG)G.*+*8-+G/*./M+JD(/+43GL-+83)+D34*H*.
E*+,+C.3G8-/+V3.+.*VG/,L+,/+()+(/+@38/(-*.*-+)D(/+@3GL-+E*+K()(C,)*-+EB+@38-()(38(8C+.*@3KK*8-+)D,)+VG)G.*
.*/(-*8)/+D,H*+/GVV(@(*8)+/3G8-+(8/GL,)(38+4()D(8+)D*(.+-4*LL(8C/+(8+,@@3.-,8@*+4()D+Z'[%""0!111+P'3G8-
(8/GL,)(38+,8-+83(/*+.*-G@)(38+V3.+EG(L-(8C/\?3-*+3V+Q.,@)(@*MP

B5-"#242'4C/,%DE'(&,)%4"5/),23
JD*+/@D*K*+D,/+E**8+,//*//*-+(8+.*L,)(38+)3+()/+(KA,@)+)3+)D*+,K*8()B+3V+/G..3G8-(8C+.*/(-*8)(,L+A.3A*.)(*/
A,.)(@GL,.LB+)D3/*+3AA3/()*+38+:,R*K,8+,8-+5,(8D,K+53,-MM+JD*+V3.K+D,/+-*H*L3A*-+3H*.+)(K*+4()D+,8+,(K
)3+L*//*8(8C+()/+(KA,@)M+JD*+K,(8+-(VV*.*8@*+E*)4**8+)D(/+,AAL(@,)(38+,8-+)D*+A.*H(3G/LB+4()D-.,48+,AAL(@,)(38
E*(8C+)D*+/*))(8C+E,@R+3V+A,.)+3V+)D*+V(./)+/*@38-+,8-+)D(.-+VL33./+38+)D*+*,/)*.8+A3.)(38+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8C+EB+,
VG.)D*.+!KM+JD*+*VV*@)+3V+)D(/+(/+)D,)+)D*+EG(L-(8C+L(8*+(/+/*)+E*L34+,+"$+-*C.**+L(8*+,/+A*.+'Qc!]+/),8-,.-/
,8-+)D*+/GEK())*-+Z5_+L(CD)+/)G-B+/*)/+3G)+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)+4(LL+83)+D,H*+,8+G8,@@*A),EL*+(KA,@)+)34,.-+)D*
-,BL(CD)#/G8L(CD)+3V+,-f3(8(8C+3@@GA(*./M+JD*+/()*+L,B3G)+AL,8+/D34/+()/+.*L,)(38/D(A+)3+A.3A*.)(*/+38+:,R*K,8
53,-6+4()D+)D*+8*,.*/)+A.3A*.)B+83+!&1+D,H(8C+,+-(/),8@*+3V+![M;K+V.3K+()/+V.38)+E,B+4(8-34+)3+)D*+8*,.*/)
D,E(),EL*+.33K+4(8-34+(8+)D*+/@D*K*M+JD*+.*@3KK*8-*-+L*H*L+(/+%$K+,L)D3GCD+38+E,L,8@*+)D(/+/D3.)V,LL+3V
!M;K+(/+83)+@38/(-*.*-+)3+@38/)()G)*+,+.*,/38+V3.+.*VG/,L+C(H*8+)D*+.*K,(8-*.+3V+)D*+/@D*K*+@3KAL(*/+,8-+)D*
V,@)+)D,)+()+(/+,@.3//+,+AGEL(@+.3,-M

F8+)D*+2,..34+53,-+/(-*+3V+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)6+)D*.*+,.*+@38@*.8/+.*C,.-(8C+)D*+.*L,)(38/D(A+E*)4**8+)D*
)*..,@*+/*)+38+)D*+.33V+3V+G8()+70$%+,8-+.*,.+D,E(),EL*+.33K+4(8-34/+,8-+C,.-*8+V3.+)D*+8*(CDE3G.(8C
5,(8D,K+53,-+A.3A*.)BM+JD*+V.38)+*W)*8/(38+@38),(8(8C+G8()+70$%++A.3f*@)/+!$M;K+V.3K+)D*+K,(8+E3-B+3V+)D*
EG(L-(8CM+`)/+D*(CD)+(/+"K+4()D+,8+,--()(38,L+!M[K+3A,eG*+/@.**8+A.3A3/*-+38+)D*+*,/)*.8+*-C*+)3+A.*H*8)

Page 86



3H*.L33R(8C+(8)3+)D*+C,.-*8+3V+)D*+8*(CDE3G.(8C+5,(8D,K+53,-+A.3A*.)BM+JD*+*,/)+*L*H,)(38+\+/*@)(38+/D34/
)D(/+.*L,)(38/D(A+@L*,.LB6+-*K38/).,)(8C+)D*+@3KE(8*-+D*(CD)+3V+/@.**8/+,8-+*W)*8/(38/+,)+E*)4**8+&K+,8-
&M[KM+JD(/+(/+@38/(-*.*-+)3+E*+,+/(C8(V(@,8)+K,//+(8+/G@D+@L3/*+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*+,-f,@*8)+D,E(),EL*+.*,.
*L*H,)(38+4(8-34/+4()D+L(R*LB+(KA,@)+)34,.-+)D*(.+@G..*8)+L*H*L+3V+,K*8()BM+`)+(/+@38/(-*.*-+)D,)+)D(/+(/+,+VG.)D*.
fG/)(V(@,)(38+V3.+FVV(@*./+)3+D,H*+@38/(/)*8)LB+/3GCD)+)D*+.*K3H,L+3V+)D(/+A,.)(@GL,.+*L*K*8)+3V+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)M

F,%DG"31
JD(/+,AAL(@,)(38+A.3A3/*/+,+E,/*K*8)+@,.+A,.R+4()D+,@@*//+3VV+2,..34+53,-6+),R(8C+,-H,8),C*+3V+)D*+@D,8C*
(8+L*H*L/+,@.3//+)D*+/()*+V.3K+/3G)D+)3+83.)DM+JD*+@,.+A,.R+43GL-+A.3H(-*+,+)3),L+3V+!]+@,.+A,.R(8C+/A,@*/6+%+3V
4D(@D+,.*+/D348+,/+-(/,EL*-+/A,@*/M+`8+,@@3.-,8@*+4()D+Q'!&6+)D*+@3KE(8*-+A,.R(8C+/),8-,.-+43GL-+E*
!&MI+/A,@*/6+EG)+(V+)D*+.*-G@)(38+V3.+/3@(,L+D3G/(8C+(/+83)+),R*8+)D*8+)D*+@3KE(8*-+/),8-,.-+(/+!]M%+/A,@*/M
F8+)D(/+E,/(/+)D*+8GKE*.+3V+@,.+/A,@*/+A.3H(-*-+(/+,@@*A),EL*M+9*H*.)D*L*//6+)D*+(//G*+3V+/,V*CG,.-(8C+)D*
*W(/)(8C+A,.R(8C+A.3H(/(38+,L38C+8*,.EB+:,R*K,8+,8-+5,(8D,K+53,-+K*,8/+)D,)+)D*+/@D*K*+43GL-+8**-+)3
E*+/GEf*@)+)3+oA*.K()+V.**o6+@38).3LL*-+EB+L*C,L+,C.**K*8)+(8+3.-*.+)3+*8/G.*+)D,)+38\/).**)+A,.R(8C+@,A,@()B+(/
83)+G/*-+GA+,/+,+.*/GL)+3V+)D(/+-*H*L3AK*8)M+`8+)*.K/+3V+,@@*//6+)D*+2(CD4,B+_8C(8**.+D,/+@38V(.K*-+)D,)+)D*
()+(/+,@@*A),EL*+(8+)*@D8(@,L+)*.K/+,8-+)D,)+)D*+L,B3G)+3V+)D*+@,.+A,.R+A.3H(-*/+/GVV(@(*8)+,(/L*+4(-)D/+V3.
K,83*GH.(8CM

A(12",)4"E,.,23
JD*+/@D*K*+D,/+C38*+)D.3GCD+)D*+*8*.CB+D(*.,.@DB+(8+,@@3.-,8@*+4()D+)D*+738-38+QL,86+,8-+-*K38/).,)*/
)D,)+)D.3GCD+,+@3KE(8,)(38+3V+7*,8+K*,/G.*/6+4D(@D+.*L,)*+)3+)D*+EG(L-(8C/+=\H,LG*/+(KA.3H(8C+(8/GL,)(386+,/
4*LL+,/+)D*+@D3/*8+C.**8+K*,/G.*+4D(@D+(/+/3L,.+A,8*L/6+)D*+,88G,L+?,.E38+*K(//(38/+4(LL+E*+%;i+L*//+)D,8
ZG(L-(8C+.*CGL,)(38/M+`8+,--()(38+)D*+/GEK())*-+'G/),(8,E(L)B+?D*@RL(/)+/D34/+,+/@3.*+3V+;!M!M

0/9/.'-/&4>')2&,E(2,')1
JD*+V3LL34(8C+@38).(EG)(38/+43GL-+8**-+)3+E*+/*@G.*-+)D.3GCD+)D*+'*@)(38+!$I+7*C,L+^C.**K*8)M+Q.3H(/(38+3V
I+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+G8()/+,/+A*.+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38+V3.K/+,8-+)*8G.*#E*-.33K+/AL()6+,8-+,+@38).(EG)(38+3V+b"6$$$
A*.+E*-.33K#b%6&$$+A*.+,VV3.-,EL*+D3G/(8C+E*-.33K6+(8-*W\L(8R*-+V.3K+)D*+-,)*+3V+@3KK())**6+V3.+_-G@,)(386
'G/),(8,EL*+J.,8/A3.),)(386+FA*8+'A,@*+,8-+'A3.)/+(8+)D*+L3@,L+,.*,M+`8+,--()(38+,+L,8-/@,A*+@38).(EG)(38+4(LL
E*+/3GCD)+V3.+43.R/+(8+)D*+/G..3G8-(8C+,.*,M+`8+,--()(38+)D*+?3G8@(L+,.*+834+@3LL*@)(8C+38+E*D,LV+3V+)D*+a,B3.
3V+738-38+?3KKG8()B+`8V.,/).G@)G.*+7*HB+X?`7Y+@38).(EG)(38/+,)+,+.,)*+3V+b";+A*.+K*).*+Xc`NYM

:&//1
JD*+@38-()(38+,8-+D*,L)D+3V+)D*+).**/+,L38C+)D*+A*.(K*)*.+3V+)D*+/()*+D,/+E**8+@38/(-*.*-+(8+)D*+/GEK())*-
,E3.(@GL)G.,L+/),)*K*8)M+N3LL34(8C+,-H(@*+V.3K+FVV(@*./+-G.(8C+)D*+A.*H(3G/+,AAL(@,)(386+)D(/+A.3A3/,L+D,/
AGLL*-+)D*+EG(L-(8C+K,//+,4,B+V.3K+)D*+).**+@,83AB+EB+!K6+A,.)LB+)3+A.3H(-*+C.*,)*.+/A,@*+V3.+)D*+@,83ABM
JD*+).**+.*A3.)+D,/+(-*8)(V(*-+)D,)+)D*+).**/+,.*+L(R*LB+)3+C.34+/(C8(V(@,8)LB6+,8-+,/+)D*B+,.*+@38/(-*.*-+)3+D,H*
,+D(CD+L,8-/@,A*+H,LG*M+JD*+).**+.*A3.)+/D34/+)D*+@,83AB+@L,/D(8C+4()D+)D*+*8H*L3A*+3V+)D*+A.3A3/*-
EG(L-(8C6+4D(@D+K*,8/+)D,)+).**/+,.*+L(R*LB+)3+D,H*+*W)*8/(H*+A.G8(8C+.*eG(.*K*8)/+4D(@D+43GL-+.*-G@*+)D*(.
H(/G,L+,K*8()BM+^/+/G@D6+,L)D3GCD+)D*+.*)*8)(38+3V+).**/+(/+@L*,.LB+,8+,/A(.,)(386+,8-+)D*+EG(L-(8C+K,//
)D.*,)*8/+)D*(.+D*,L)D+,8-+@38).(EG)(38+)3+)D*+H(/G,L+,K*8()B6+)D*B+,.*+83)+)D*+/GEf*@)+3V+,+JQF+,8-+38+)D(/
E,/(/+FVV(@*./+@38/(-*.+)D,)6+38+E,L,8@*6+)D*+(KA,@)+43GL-+83)+V3.K+,+VG.)D*.+E,/(/+V3.+.*VG/,LM

>')1,*/&"2,')4'<4#'55/)21?>')#.(1,')1
JD*.*+D,/+E**8+/GAA3.)+*WA.*//*-+EB+SJ5^+,8-+,-f3(8(8C+3@@GA(*./+V3.+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38M+Q3(8)/+.*L,)*+)3+)D*
(KA.3H*-+-*/(C8+V3LL34(8C+@38/GL),)(38+4()D+.*/(-*8)/6+(KA.3H*-+E.(@R+K,)*.(,L/+A,LL*)*6+,8-+)D*+(KA.3H*K*8)
)3+)D*+eG,L()B+3V+*8H(.38K*8)+4D(@D+)D*+.*H(/*-+/@D*K*+D,/+)D*+A3)*8)(,L+)3+,@D(*H*M+^83)D*.+A3(8)+.*L,)*-+)3
)D*+,E(L()B+3V+)D*+A.3A3/,L+)3+(8).3-G@*+,+8*4+-*H*L3AK*8)+(8)3+,+AL3)+4D(@D+(/+@G..*8)LB+/GEf*@)+)3+(8@(-*8@*P/
3V+,8)(+/3@(,L+E*D,H(3G.M+FVV(@*./+D,H*+@38/GL)*-+4()D+)D*+B3G)D+FVV*8-(8C+J*,K+,8-+@D*@R*-+)D*+@.(K*
K,AA(8C+-,),+A.3H(-*-+EB+)D*+K*).3A3L(),8+A3L(@*+4D(@D+D,/+A.3H(-*-+/3K*+H*.(V(@,)(38+V3.+)D*/*+@38@*.8/M
JD*/*+@38@*.8/+,.*+),R*8+/*.(3G/LB+,8-+()+(/+,@R834L*-C*-+)D,)+)D*+C,.,C*+()/*LV+,8-+)D*+L,8-+/G..3G8-(8C
D,/+D,-+,+8GKE*.+3V+@.(K*/+.*A3.)*-+(8+%$!"M

`8+.*/A38/*+)3+)D*/*+@38@*.8/+,8-+)3+/GKK,.(/*+)D*+K,(8+A3(8)/+3V+)D(/+.*A3.)6+()+(/+,@R834L*-C*-+)D,)+)D*
/@D*K*+D,/+,--.*//*-+@38@*.8/+3V+.*/(-*8)/+,8-+D,/+K,-*+/)*A/+)3+/,)(/VB+/3K*+3V+)D*+@38@*.8/+3V
FVV(@*./M+JD*+A.3A3/,L+D34*H*.+/)(LL+D,/+/3K*+VG8-,K*8),L+/D3.)@3K(8C/+.*L,)(8C+)3+-*/(C86+A.3H(/(38+3V
*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B6+(KA,@)+)3+8*(CDE3G.(8C+,K*8()B6+,8-+eG,L()B+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(386+,8-+QL,88(8C+D,H*+)3+K,R*
,+.*@3KK*8-,)(38+E,/*-+38+)D*/*+K,)*.(,L+AL,88(8C+@38/(-*.,)(38/M+^/+/G@D+)D*+,AAL(@,)(38+(/
.*@3KK*8-*-+V3.+.*VG/,LM

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ 5*VG/*+?38/*8)

Page 87



!D,?+E+D,Fb(=7FD,F@

X!Y JD*+-*/(C86+V3.K+,8-+,AA*,.,8@*+3V+)D*+A.3A3/*-+-*H*L3AK*8)6+(8+A,.)(@GL,.+(8+)*.K/+3V+)D*
C.3G8-+VL33.+V3.4,.-+A.3f*@)(38+,8-+)D*+A.3W(K()B+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8C+)3+)D*+2,..34+53,-+V.38),C*6
.*L,)*/+A33.LB+)3+)D*+K,//(8C+3V+)D*+.*K,(8-*.+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8C+,8-+)D*+2,..34+53,-+/).**)
/@*8*6+,8-+34(8C+)3+()/+D*(CD)6+/()(8C+,8-+A.3W(K()B+)3+)D*+8*(CDE3G.(8C+E3G8-,.B6+D,/+,
-*).(K*8),L+(KA,@)+)34,.-+)D*+,K*8()B+3V+,-f3(8(8C+3@@GA(*./+38+5,(8D,K+53,-M+`8+,--()(386
)D*.*+(/+,+L,@R+3V+-*),(L+.*L,)(8C+)3+)D*+).*,)K*8)+3V+)D*+/A,@*+,.3G8-+)D*+EG(L-(8C+,8-+)D*+,E(L()B
)3+A.3H(-*+,@@*A),EL*+L,8-/@,A(8C+(8+3.-*.+)3+(KA.3H*+)D*+/*))(8C+3V+)D*+EG(L-(8C6+@38).,.B+)3
=8(),.B+U*H*L3AK*8)+QL,8+A3L(@(*/+Z_%6+Z_]6+Z_1+,8-+)D*+,-H(@*+@38),(8*-+4()D(8
'GAAL*K*8),.B+QL,88(8C+CG(-,8@*+!]+U*/(C8+cG(-*+V3.+9*4+U*H*L3AK*8)M

X%Y JD*+/),8-,.-+3V+,@@3KK3-,)(38+V3.+)D*+C.3G8-+VL33.+G8()/+V,@(8C+2,..34+53,-+A.3H(-*/
G8,@@*A),EL*+L(H(8C+,@@3KK3-,)(38+(8+)*.K/+3V+)D*(.+3G)L33R6+A.(H,@B6+.*L,)(38/D(A+)3+)D*
A,.R(8C+,@@*//+,8-+)3+)D*+AGEL(@+V33)A,)D+38+2,..34+53,-6+(8+,--()(38+)D*.*+,.*+/D3.)V,LL/+(8
)D*+,K3G8)+,8-+eG,L()B+3V+*W)*.8,L+,K*8()B+,@.3//+)D*+/@D*K*+,/+,+4D3L*6+,8-+,+L,@R+3V+@L,.()B
3H*.+)D*+/()(8C+3V+4D**L@D,(.+G8()/+,8-+)D*(.+,@@*//+V.3K+-*/(C8,)*-+4D**L@D,(.+A,.R(8C+E,B/6
@38).,.B+)3+=8(),.B+U*H*L3AK*8)+QL,8+Q3L(@(*/+Z_16+,8-+)D*+,-H(@*+@38),(8*-+4()D+'Qc!]
U*/(C8+cG(-*+V3.+8*4+U*H*L3AK*8)M

X"Y `8+)D*+,E/*8@*+3V+,+L*C,L+,C.**K*8)+)3+@38).3L+)D*+K,))*.6+)D*+-*H*L3AK*8)+43GL-+.*/GL)+(8
,--()(38,L+A.*//G.*+38+A,.R(8C+-*K,8-+,8-+).,8/A3.)+(8V.,/).G@)G.*6+4()D3G)+,+o@,.\V.**o
,C.**K*8)+3.+,8B+@38).(EG)(38+)3+/G/),(8,EL*+).,8/A3.)+(KA.3H*K*8)/+(8+)D*+,.*,6+,8
(8@.*,/*-+A.*//G.*+V3.+)D*+G/*+3V+*W(/)(8C+3A*8+/A,@*6+AGEL(@+/A3.)/+V,@(L()(*/+,8-+*-G@,)(38
(8V.,/).G@)G.*6+4()D3G)+,8B+@38).(EG)(38/+.*/A*@)(H*LBM++^/+,+.*/GL)6+)D*+A.3A3/,L+(/+@38).,.B+)3
A3L(@(*/+J59&+,8-+J59%"+3V+)D*+,-3A)*-+738-38+Z3.3GCD+3V+Z.*8)+=8(),.B+U*H*L3AK*8)+QL,8
%$$&+,8-+'GAAL*K*8),.B+QL,88(8C+U3@GK*8)0+o'!$I+QL,88(8C+FEL(C,)(38/oM

+,LD(<7E+>=F@

938*+'A*@(V(*-

^8B+A*./38+4(/D(8C+)3+(8/A*@)+)D*+,E3H*+A,A*./+/D3GL-+@38),@)+',KG*L+c*./)*(86+JD*+QL,88(8C+'*.H(@*6
Z.*8)+23G/*6+"&1+2(CD+53,-6+:*KEL*B6+a(--L*/*W6+2^1+IZp6+J*LM+93M+$%$+[1"] ;"I[

Page 88



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 .5'6)*$17'8/.9 !2:&',"- !"#$!!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

%&'()*++,(--. /!0)%'*'&12)3,14(5)6(789(:5);0$)<0=

>)?,1@2)A1B:,&CD')*2+)+*'*8*-(),&CD'-)E$!!)F,+2*2A()%G,4(:)!$$$EHE/$

ID&-)7*B)&-)&2+&A*'&4()129:J

Agenda Item 10

Page 89



(<!<+=<>? !H)K*2G*,:5)E$!"

@6(>? 6(789(:)?(2',*9

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? 6(789(:)?12-G9'*'&4()L1,G7

AC!6D+C,? /!0)%'*'&12)3,14(5)6(789(:5);0$)<0=

0(C0CE6A? M(719&'&12)1N)(O&-'&2C)C*,*C()*2+)(,(A'&12)1N)*)2(@)EP8(+,117)-&2C9()N*7&9:
+@(99&2C)D1G-()Q?")R-()?9*--S5)@&'D)*--1A&*'(+)-1N')9*2+-A*B&2C)*2+)1NNP-',(('
B*,T&2C)-B*A(J

600A+!6,D? U,)VD*,*')W(,*&

!C,D6!D?

0A6,',CFE?
Q%(()?12+&'&12)E)N1,)'D()*BB,14(+)B9*2-S

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
3,*2')B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)-G8X(A')'1)'D()A17B9('&12)1N)*)-*'&-N*A'1,:)%(A'&12)!$/)1,)1'D(,)9(C*9)*C,((7(2'
*2+)+(9(C*'()*G'D1,&':)'1)'D();(*+)1N)0,(*)Y9*22&2C 1,)1'D(,)+G9:)*G'D1,&-(+)B(,-12 '1)*C,(()'D()(O*A')'(,7-
'D(,(1N)12)*+4&A()N,17)'D()M&,(A'1,)1N)Z(C*9)%(,4&A(-)*2+)Y,1AG,(7(2'J

E<!D+C,'./H'><D6+AE
ID()*BB9&A*'&12),([G&,(-)*)%(A'&12)!$/)0C,((7(2'5)&2)1,+(,)'1)-(AG,()'D()N1991@&2C)8(2(N&'-.P

*S))Y*:7(2')1N)'D()?1G2A&9\-)9(C*9)*2+)1'D(,)B,1N(--&12*9)A1-'-)&2)Q&S)B,(B*,&2C)*2+)A17B9('&2C)'D()*C,((7(2'
*2+)Q&&S)712&'1,&2C)*2+)(2N1,A&2C)&'-)B(,N1,7*2A(J

8S))0)A12',&8G'&12)1N)]"$$$5)Q]"$$$)B(,)8(+,117)A,(*'(+5S)+G()12)7*'(,&*9)-'*,')*2+5)&2+(OP9&2T(+)N,17)'D(
+*'()1N)A177&''(()N1,)^+GA*'&125)%G-'*&2*89()I,*2-B1,'*'&12)*2+)FB(2)%B*A()_)%B1,'-)&2)'D()91A*9)*,(*J

02+5)'1)*G'D1,&-()'D();(*+)1N)0,(*)Y9*22&2C5)1,)1'D(,)+G9:)*G'D1,&-(+)B(,-125)'1),(NG-()B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)&N
'D()*BB9&A*2')D*-)N*&9(+)'1)+(712-',*'()'D()*8&9&':)'1)B,14&+()N1,)'D()*814()'(,7-)*2+)7((')'D()B19&A&(-)1N)'D(
R2&'*,:)M(4(91B7(2')Y9*2)*2+)%(A'&12)!$/)Y9*22&2C)F89&C*'&12-)%GBB9(7(2'*,:)Y9*22&2C)M1AG7(2')8:
A12A9G+&2C)*2)*BB,1B,&*'()*C,((7(2'J

ID&-)*BB9&A*'&12)&-)9&*89()N1,)?177G2&':)`2N,*-',GA'G,()Z(4:JQ?`ZS)J))ID()U*:1,\-)A12',&8G'&12)@1G9+)8(
]!5ab$J$$-

<I+ED+,B
ID()-&'()&-)12)'D()21,'DP(*-'(,2)-&+()1N)%'*'&12)3,14()*2+)&-)*+X1&2&2C)N9*'-)/!)*2+)/!0)%'*'&12)3,14(J)ID(,(
&-)*)-&2C9()-'1,(:)C*,*C()*''*AD(+)'1)'D()B,1B(,':)@D&AD)&')&-)B,1B1-(+)'1)+(719&-D)'1)7*T()@*:)N1,)'D(
+(4(91B7(2'J)%1G'D)(*-')1N)'D()*BB9&A*'&12)-&'()&-)*)<P-'1,(:)N9*''(+)+(4(91B7(2')1N)E<)G2&'-5)'D&-)@*-)*991@(+
12)*BB(*9J

ID()*,(*)&-)AD*,*A'(,&-(+)8:),(-&+(2'&*9)B,1B(,'&(-5)'D1GCD)'D(,()&-)*)4*,&(':)1N)+&NN(,(2')D1G-&2C)':B(-)*2+
N9*''(+)+(4(91B7(2'-J)M&,(A'9:)'1)'D(),(*,)Q21,'D)(*-'S)1N)'D()-&'()&-)*),*&9@*:)9&2(J

ID()-&'()&-)21')@&'D&2)*)?12-(,4*'&12)0,(*5)21,)&-)&')@&'D&2)'D()C,1G2+-)1N)*)Z&-'(+)VG&9+&2CJ

><=<AC0;<,D'E!J<>KA<
ID()'*89(Q-S)8(91@)&2+&A*'()'D()(O&-'&2C)*2+)B,1B1-(+)G-(-)*')'D()-&'()*2+)'D(&,),(-B(A'&4()N911,-B*A()*2+)*
8,(*T+1@2)1N)*2:)+@(99&2C-)B,1B1-(+)*')'D()-&'(J

L1""*:)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

Page 90



KE<
,R#S&* 0*$#2*T'K:& ERS'K:&
! +@(99&2C)D1G-(-

LACC(E06!<'$3':U#
,R#S&* <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! "" "" ac H<

DCD6AE'$3':U#
D"%21: <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

"" "" ac H<

0(C0CE6A
M(719&'&12)1N)(O&-'&2C)C*,*C()*2+)(,(A'&12)1N)*)2(@)EP8(+,117)-&2C9()N*7&9:))+@(99&2C)D1G-()Q?")R-()?9*--S5
@&'D)*--1A&*'(+)-1N')9*2+-A*B&2C)*2+)1NNP-',((')B*,T&2C)-B*A(J

J+EDC(W
.8X85YH'Z'(&[R:&P'"3'9.X.8X.8
M(719&'&12)1N)C*,*C()*2+)(,(A'&12)1N)*)'D,(()-'1,(:)8G&9+&2C)A17B,&-&2C)!)O)E)8(+)N9*')*2+)!)O)!)8(+)N9*')Q*-
*7(2+(+)8:),(4&-(+)B9*2-)+*'(+)!a#!E#!ESJ

(&2:"3:'["*'*&[R:21\]
!"#$%&'()')*%+&*,-./%&*0)(%1&'2(0&)-&0$%&3)4-+2(1&,-&5)-64-50,)-&7,0$&0$%&2++,0,)-2/&'()6%50,)-&)88&0$%
3)4-+2(19&31&:,(04%&)8&,0*&*,0,-.9&8))0'(,-09&'();,<,01&0)&-%,.$3)4(,-.&3)4-+2(,%*&2-+&'()6%50,)-&3%1)-+
$23,023/%&7,-+)7*&,-&0$%&-%,.$3)4(,-.&'()'%(01&=>!&?&>!@A9&7,//&3%&+%0(,<%-02/&0)&0$%&(%*,+%-0,2/&2<%-,01&)8
-%,.$3)4(,-.&)554',%(*&+4%&0)&2&(%*4/02-0&/)**&)8&/,.$09&)40/))B&2-+&):%(3%2(,-.&,<'250"&@*&2&(%*4/0&0$%
'()')*2/&,*&5)-0(2(1&0)&C-,02(1&D%:%/)'<%-0&E/2-&')/,51&FGH&2-+&0$%&.4,+2-5%&5)-02,-%+&7,0$,-&IEJK
L@/0%(,-.&?&G;0%-+,-.&M)4(&N)<%L&2*&7%//&2*&0$%&.4,+2-5%&5)-02,-%+&,-&0$%&O)4-5,/L*&IEJ!P&LD%*,.-&J4,+%
8)(&Q%7&D%:%/)'<%-0L"

R"#$%&'()')*%+&+%*,.-9&-2<%/1&0$%&,-0()+450,)-&)8&2&'()6%50,-.&8()-0&321&8%204(%&20&.()4-+&2-+&8,(*0&8/))(&7,//
(%/20%&'))(/1&0)&0$%&5$2(250%(&2-+&2''%2(2-5%&)8&0$%&%;,*0,-.&*%<,S+%025$%+&'2,(&)8&$)4*%*9&7,//&2''%2(
,-5)-.()4*&2-+&)40&)8&5$2(250%(&7,0$&0$%&*0(%%0*5%-%"&#$,*&,*&5)-0(2(1&0)&CDE&')/,5,%*&FGR&2-+&FGH"

T"U-&0$%&23*%-5%&)8&+%02,/*&0$%&2''/,520,)-&82,/*&0)&+%<)-*0(20%&0$20&0$%&'()')*%+&-%7&+7%//,-.*9&31&(%2*)-&)8
0$%,(&'();,<,01&0)&0$%&(2,/721&/,-%9&7)4/+&(%*4/0&,-&255%'023/%&,-0%(-2/&(%*0,-.&2-+&*/%%',-.&5)-+,0,)-*&,-&/,:,-.
())<*&2-+&3%+())<*"&#$,*&82,/4(%&0)&+%<)-*0(20%&0$20&0$%&'()')*%+&255)<<)+20,)-&7,//&'():,+%&2&*4,023/%
/%:%/&)8&(%*,+%-0,2/&2<%-,01&8)(&0$%&)554',%(*9&,*&5)-0(2(1&0)&')/,51&GER&)8&F(%-0L*&C-,02(1&D%:%/)'<%-0&E/2-
2-+&0$%&.4,+2-5%&5)-02,-%+&,-&0$%&O)4-5,/L*&IEJ&!P&LD%*,.-&J4,+%&8)(&Q%7&D%:%/)'<%-0V"

W"U-&0$%&23*%-5%&)8&2&/%.2/&2.(%%<%-0&0)&5)-0()/&0$%&<200%(9&0$,*&+%:%/)'<%-0&7)4/+&(%*4/0&,-&2++,0,)-2/
'(%**4(%&)-&0(2-*')(0&,-8(2*0(4504(%&2-+&%+4520,)-9&7,0$)40&2-1&5)-0(,340,)-&0)72(+*&*4*02,-23/%&0(2-*')(0
,<'():%<%-0*&)(&*5$))/&2-+&-4(*%(1&'/25%*9&2-+&,-5(%2*%+&'(%**4(%&8)(&0$%&4*%&)8&%;,*0,-.&)'%-&*'25%9
7,0$)40&5)-0(,340,)-*&0)&%-$2-5%&)'%-&*'25%9&*')(0*&)(&<2B%&)0$%(&5)-0(,340,)-*&0)&,<'():%&0$%&%-:,()-<%-0
2-+&2,(&X42/,01"&Q)(&7)4/+&,0&<2B%&0$%&-%5%**2(1&5)-0(,340,)-&0)&0$%&Y21)(L*&O)<<4-,01&U-8(2*0(4504(%&Z%:1"
@*&2&(%*4/09&0$%&'()')*2/&,*&5)-0(2(1&0)&')/,5,%*&GET9&#[QT9&#[QW9&#[Q!\9&#[Q!!9&O]>9&^IP&2-+&FGP&)8
F(%-0L*&2+)'0%+&C-,02(1&D%:%/)'<%-0&E/2-&R\\W_&')/,51&OE!K&)8&F(%-0V*&O)(%&I0(20%.1&R\!\&2-+&0$%&2+)'0%+
I!\>&E/2--,-.&^3/,.20,)-*&I4''/%<%-02(1&E/2--,-.&D)54<%-0"

K"#$%&'()')*2/&$2*&-)0&+%<)-*0(20%+&0$%&2+%X420%&'():,*,)-&)8&(%84*%&2-+&(%515/,-.&825,/,0,%*&7,0$,-&0$%
54(0,/2.%&)8&0$%&*,0%&2-+&,*&0$%(%8)(%&5)-0(2(1&0)&')/,51&#[QTW&)8&F(%-0L*&C-,02(1&D%:%/)'<%-0&E/2-&2-+&0$%
.4,+2-5%&5)-02,-%+&,-&0$%&O)4-5,/L*&IEJ&!P&LD%*,.-&J4,+%&8)(&Q%7&D%:%/)'<%-0V"

YHX.5YH'Z'B*23%&P
^,(A'&12)1N)"P-'1,(:)8G&9+&2C)'1)B,14&+()E)-(9NPA12'*&2(+)N9*'-

Page 91



Y.X//Y9'Z'611"Q&P'"3'2))&21
^=^?I`Fd)FL)I;=^^)%IF=^e)VR`ZM`d3)IF)Y=Ff`M^)I6F
%^ZLP?FdI0`d^M)LZ0I%

^YX.Y/Y'Z'(&[R:&P
^=^?IJFL)")%IF=^e)VR`ZM`d3)IF)Y=Ff`M^)E)%#?)LZ0I%QFd
/!0S

^5X/_/`'Z'B*23%&P
?Fdf)IF)E)%#?Fd)LZ0I%)_)^=^?)FL)%#%
=^0=)^gId)_)V`d)^d?ZF%R=^

0CA+!W'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MT'L*2#&Q"*O'Z',00L'8/.8

A"3P"3'0123'Z'E)2%$21'>&a&1")#&3%'E%*2%&4T'8/..

!"#$%&'()&*++,
! FGR& Z)52/&O)-0%;0
! FGT& C(32-&I0(4504(%`&I'25%&?&Y):%<%-0
! FGP& I0(%%0*5%-%
! FGH& @(5$,0%504(2/&a42/,01
! GER& Q),*%&?&b,3(20,)-
! N!R& [%*,+%-0,2/&a42/,01&c&Z21)40&O)-*,+%(20,)-*
! #[QT& G-:,()-<%-02/&U<'250&)8&#(288,5
! #[Q!!& #$%&Z)-+)-&O15/%&Q%07)(B
! #[QRT& E2(B,-.&I02-+2(+*&[%*,+%-0,2/&D%:%/)'<%-0*
! #[QRW& ^-SI0(%%0&E2(B,-.
! #[QTW& I%(:,5,-.&,-&Q%7&D%:%/)'<%-0

N*&3%'A"M21'>&a&1")#&3%'L*2#&Q"*O'!"*&'E%*2%&4T'8/./
! OE!P& I434(32-&O$2(250%(

E0B
IEDS&E/2--,-.&^3/,.20,)-*S&*!\>
I4''/%<%-02(1&E/2--,-.&J4,+2-5%&Q)"&!P&S&dD%*,.-&J4,+%&8)(&Q%7&D%:%/)'<%-0e

;2$3'!"3:$P&*2%$"3:
! hG*9&':)1N)*AA1771+*'&12
! `7B*A')12)2(&CD81G,&2C)B,1B(,'&(-
! `7B*A')GB12)'D()AD*,*A'(,)1N)-G,,1G2+&2C)*,(*
! `7B*A')12)91A*9)&2N,*-',GA'G,(
! `7B*A')12)B*,T&2C)*2+)D&CD@*:)-*N(':

!C,EKAD6D+C,
!"3:R1%2%$"3'0&*$"P?':%2*%&P'88X/.X.9
0)'1'*9)1N)E/)B,1B(,'&(-)21'&N&(+)8:)9(''(,)*2+)N&4()18X(A'&12-)D*4()8((2),(A(&4(+J)ID()C,1G2+-)N1,)18X(A'&2C
*,()-G77*,&-(+)8(91@iP

!J M(4(91B7(2')@&99),(-G9')&2)*)91--)1N)9&CD')*2+)B,&4*A:)'1)B,1B(,'&(-)+&,(A'9:)1BB1-&'(J
EJ M(4(91B7(2')@&99),(-G9')&2)*)91--)1N)9&CD')*2+)B,&4*A:)'1)*+X1&2&2C)N9*'-)Q/!)_)/!*S
"J 6&99),(-G9')&2)'D()91--)1N)'D&-)*-)*)-(7&P+('*AD(+)B*&,5)A,(*'&2C)*)'(,,*A(5)@D&AD)&2)'G,2)@&99)D*4()*

2(C*'&4()(NN(A')12)B,1B(,':)4*9G(-J
<J 6&99)7*T()&')71,()+&NN&AG9')'1)B*,T)12P-',((')12)%'*'&12)3,14(J
HJ ID&-)@&99)A*G-()+&-,GB'&12)N1,)2(&CD81G,-)+G,&2C)A12-',GA'&12)QB,189(7-)1N)21&-()*2+)+G-'SJ
/J 6&99),(-G9')&2)91--)1N)1G'911T)N,17)N9*2T)@*99)@&2+1@-)&2)2(&CD81G,&2C)N9*''(+)+(4(91B7(2')Q/")%'*'&12

3,14(SJ
cJ 6&99),(-G9')&2)4(2'&9*'&12)B,189(7-)N1,)'D()*''*AD(+)8G&9+&2C)Q,*&-(+)8:)N9*')/!*)%'*'&12)3,14(SJ
aJ ID&-)@&99),(+GA()B,1B(,':)4*9G(-)N1,)'D()*''*AD(+)N9*'-)Q21')*)7*'(,&*9)B9*22&2C)A12-&+(,*'&12SJ

Page 92



<3a$*"3#&3%21'J&21%bP)d1)18X(A'&12),*&-(+)8G')&2)'D()(4(2')'D*')B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)8()C,*2'(+)A12+&'&12-
*,(),(A177(2+(+),([G&,&2CiP

Q&S *--(--7(2')1N)'D()B1'(2'&*9)21&-()*2+)4&8,*'&12)*--1A&*'(+)@&'D)'D()B,1O&7&':)'1)'D(),*&9@*:)9*2+)-D*99
8()G2+(,'*T(2)*2+)*),(B1,')-G87&''(+)N1,)*BB,14*9J)`N)2(A(--*,:)7&'&C*'&12)7(*-G,(-)-D1G9+)8()-('
1G')@&'D&2)'D&-),(B1,'J)099),(-&+(2'&*9)B,1B(,'&(-)-D*99)8()+(-&C2(+)&2)*AA1,+*2A()@&'D)V%aE"".!bbb
j%1G2+)`2-G9*'&12)*2+)21&-(),(+GA'&12)N1,)8G&9+&2C-)?1+()1N)Y,*A'&A(

Q&&S Y,&1,)'1)1AAGB*'&12)'D()*BB9&A*2')-D1G9+)-G87&')&2)@,&'&2C)'D(),(-G9'-)1N)B1-'PA17B9('&12)'(-'&2C)'1
-D1@)'D*')*AA(B'*89()&2'(,2*9)21&-()9(4(9-)D*4()8((2)*AD&(4(+J

D*23:)"*%2%$"3)k
! 0')B,(-(2')'D()-&'()D*-)GB)'1)<)1NNP-',((')B*,T&2C)-B*A(-)@D(2):1G)&2A9G+()'D()C*,*C()*2+)'D(

N,12'*C(J
! ID()*BB9&A*'&12)-&'()&-)12)%'*''&12)3,14(5)*)91A*9)*AA(--),1*+)@D&AD)&-)21')+(N&2(+)*-)8(&2C)D(*4&9:

B*,T(+J)ID&-)9&(-)@&'D&2)?Yl)m?n)@D&AD)1B(,*'(-)$a.$$P!a."$)U12P%*'5)*2+)D*-)4(,:)C11+
*AA(--&8&9&':)@&'D)*)YI0Z),*'&2C)1N)Z(4(9)HJ

! ID()(O&-'&2C)N9*'-)QEP8(+)G2&'-S)(*AD)*'',*A')*)-'*2+*,+)1N)$Jc)-B*A(-5)7*T&2C)'D()'1'*9),([G&,(7(2'
N1,)'D()-&'()!J<)-B*A(-J

! ID()B,1B1-(+)"P8(+)D1G-()@D&AD)A*2)8()B(,7&''(+)!JE)-B*A(-)G2+(,)'D()-*7()-',&A'(,)B*,T&2C
-'*2+*,+J)Q?;^?W)I;`%)`%)?F==^?IS

! ID&-)B,(-(2'-)*)-&C2&N&A*2')&2A,(*-()&2)B*,T&2C)N1,)'D()-&'()N,17)!J<)'1)EJ/)-B*A(-J
! L1991@&2C)'D()91--)1N)'D()C*,*C()'D()-&'()*-)*)@D19()@&99)-'&99)8(2(N&')N,17)")1NNP-',((')-B*A(-J)ID(

B,1B1-(+)+@(99&2C)@&99)8()*NN1,+(+)*)-&2C9()1NNP-',((')-B*A(5)@D&AD)*AA1,+-)@&'D)B*,T&2C)-'*2+*,+-J
! %GNN&A&(2')9(4(9-)1N)N,12'*C()9*2+-A*B&2C)*,()B,1B1-(+J
! %17()7&21,),(7(+&*9)@1,T-)@&99)8()-1GCD')Q*')'D()+(4(91B(,o-)(OB(2-(S)-1)'D*')'D()(O&-'&2C

A,1--14(,)@&99)7*'AD)'D()91A*'&12)1N)'D()B,1B1-(+)D*,+-'*2+&2CJ
! LG,'D(,)+('*&9-)1N)NG'G,()N,12')81G2+*,:)',(*'7(2')-D1G9+)8()-1GCD')4&*)A12+&'&12J
! =(NG-()*2+),(A:A9&2C)B,14&-&12)&-)21@)-*'&-N*A'1,:J
! LG,'D(,)+('*&9-)1N)-(AG,()*2+)A14(,(+)A:A9()B*,T&2C)-D1G9+)8()-1GCD')4&*)A12+&'&12J

%G8X(A')'1)'D()*814()7(2'&12(+)+('*&9-)8(&2C)-(AG,(+)'D,1GCD)A12+&'&125)*2+)-G8X(A')'1)*)-!$/)*C,((7(2'
-(AG,&2C)*)A12',&8G'&12)'1@*,+-)&7B,14&2C)D&CD@*:)-*N(':5)2(@)B*,T&2C)A12',19-)*2+)8(''(,)212PA*,)*AA(--
'D(,()@1G9+)8()21)18X(A'&12),*&-(+)12)',*2-B1,')C,1G2+-J

(<;6(cE
ID()*BB9&A*'&12)B,1B1-(-)'1)(,(A')*)2(@)EP8(+)+@(99&2C)*''*AD(+)'1)/!)_)/!0)%'*'&12)3,14()@&'D)*--1A&*'(+
*7(2&':)-B*A()*2+)1NNP-',((')B*,T&2CJ

ID&-)*BB9&A*'&12)N1991@-)'D(),(NG-*9)1N)B9*22&2C)*BB9&A*'&12)!E#Ecb/)&2)M(A(78(,)E$!EJ)ID&-)B,1B1-(+)*)2(@
8G&9+&2C)*''*AD(+)'1)/!)_)/!0)%'*'&12)3,14()'1)*AA1771+*'()E)-(9NPA12'*&2(+)N9*'-J)ID(),(*-12-)N1,),(NG-*9
*,()-(')&2)'D()*814()j;&-'1,:o)-(A'&12J

;2$3'P$[[&*&3M&:'S&%Q&&3'MR**&3%')*")":21'23P'*&[R:21'2))1$M2%$"3'.8X85YH\
! ID&-)*BB9&A*'&12)B,1B1-(-)*)-&2C9()+@(99&2C5)@D(,(*-)'D()B,(4&1G-)*BB9&A*'&12)@*-)N1,)E)N9*'-J
! ID()8G&9+&2C)N11'B,&2')D*-)8((2),(+GA(+5),(-G9'&2C)&2)*)-D*991@(,)C,1G2+)N911,)B,1X(A'&12)8(:12+)'D(

2(&CD81G,&2C) 8G&9+&2C) 9&2(J) ID() B,(4&1G-) *BB9&A*'&12) B,1B1-(+) *)7*O&7G7)H7) B,1X(A'&125) 'D&-) D*-
21@)8((2),(+GA(+)'1)"7J

! ID()-'*CC(,(+)B,1X(A'&12)'1)'D(),(*,)12)'D()C,1G2+)N911,)B,(4&1G-9:)B,1B1-(+)D*-)8((2),(B9*A(+J
! M('*&9-)1N),(NG-()*2+),(A:A9&2C)-'1,*C()D*4()8((2)B,14&+(+J

^*,9&(,)B(,7&--&12-)@(,()C,*2'(+) &2)!bc/)*2+)!bb!5)@&'D) 'D()(*,9&(,)+(4(91B7(2')8(&2C)*991@(+)12)*BB(*9J
ID(-()@(,()81'D)N1,)*)"P-'1,(:)8G&9+&2C)A17B,&-&2C)1N)'@1)-(9NPA12'*&2(+)N9*'-J)6D&9-')'D(-()D*4()*)+(C,(()1N
,(9(4*2A()'D(:)@(,()C,*2'(+)[G&'()-17()'&7()*C1)21@)*2+)'D()AG,,(2')*BB9&A*'&12)7G-')8()A12-&+(,(+)12)&'-
7(,&')*2+)&2)'D()A12'(O')1N)AG,,(2')B9*22&2C)B19&A:5)*2+)*+1B'(+)CG&+*2A(J

ER##2*T'"['[R*%b&*'2#&3P#&3%:'%"'%b&')*")":21\
ID()1,&C&2*9)*BB9&A*'&12)@*-)B,1B1-&2C)*)"P8(+#HPB(,-12)+@(99&2C)@&'D)&2'(,2*9)N911,-B*A()1N)ac-[7J)ID&-)N(99
-17(@*:)-D1,')1N)'D()Z12+12)Y9*2)7&2&7G7)-B*A()-'*2+*,+)1N)b/-[7)N1,)-GAD)*)B,1B(,':J)ID()*BB9&A*2')D*-
-&2A(),(4&-(+)'D()B,1B1-*9)'1)*)EP8(+#<PB(,-12)+@(99&2C5)*2+)'D&-)7(('-)'D(),(9(4*2')Z12+12)Y9*2)7&2&7G7
-B*A()-'*2+*,+J

ID()+(-&C2)1N)'D()B,1B(,':)D*-)8((2)*9'(,(+),(-G9'&2C)&2)'D(),(714*9)1N)'D()B,1X(A'&2C)N,12')8*:)N(*'G,(J)`')@*-

Page 93



A12-&+(,(+)'D*')-GAD)*)N(*'G,()@1G9+)D*4()8((2)1G')1N)AD*,*A'(,)@&'D)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)+@(99&2C-)12)'D&-)-&+(
1N) %'*'&12) 3,14(J) ID() N(2(-',*'&12) 'D*') &-) 21@) B,1B1-(+) '1) 'D() N,12') (9(4*'&12) @&99) ,(-B(A') 2(&CD81G,&2C
+@(99&2C-J
ID(-()*7(2+7(2'-)*,()-(')1G')&2),(4&-(+)+,*@&2C)BD1G#"<EV?J

0*$3M$)1&'"['>&a&1")#&3%\
ID&-) &-)*2)(-'*89&-D(+) ,(-&+(2'&*9)*,(*)*2+) 'D()B,1B1-*9)@1G9+)21') ,(-G9') &2) 'D()+(4(91B7(2')1N) ,(-&+(2'&*9
C*,+(2J)0-)*)B,&2A&B9()'D(,()&-)21)18X(A'&12)'1)'D()+(719&'&12)1N)'D()C*,*C()*2+)*),(B9*A(7(2')+@(99&2C)8(&2C
8G&9'J)M(4(91B7(2')12)B,(4&1G-9:)+(4(91B(+)9*2+)&2)'D&-)-G-'*&2*89()91A*'&12)@1G9+)8()A12-&-'(2')@&'D)-17()1N
'D()A1,()B,&2A&B9(-),G22&2C)'D,1GCD)'D()d*'&12*9)Y9*22&2C)Y19&A:)L,*7(@1,T)QdYYLSJ

dR21$%T'"[')*")":&P'2MM"##"P2%$"3\
ID() 2(@) 8G&9+&2C) @1G9+) -(() *) EP8(+#<PB(,-12) +@(99&2C) -GNN&A&(2'9:) -&p(+) &2) 1,+(,) '1) 7((') 'D() 7&2&7G7
Z12+12)Y9*2)-'*2+*,+)1N)a/-[7J

ID()9*:1G')B,1B1-(+)@&99)(2-G,()*99)D*8&'*89(),117-)D*4(),(*-12*89()+*:9&CD'5)-G29&CD')*2+)1G'911TJ

02)*,(*)1N)*7(2&':)-B*A()&-)B,1B1-(+)'1)'D(),(*,5)'D&-)@&99)-*'&-N:)%Y3!c)-'*2+*,+-)12)1G'+11,)-B*A(J

^24&,127(2'*9);(*9'D)D*-)21'(+) 'D()B,1O&7&':)1N) 'D() ,*&9@*:) 9&2() '1) 'D() ,(*,)1N) 'D()-&'(5)*2+) &'-)B1'(2'&*9) '1
A*G-()21&-()*2+)4&8,*'&12)N1,)NG'G,()1AAGB&(,-J)I1)-*N(CG*,+)NG'G,(),(-&+(2'&*9)*7(2&':)*2)*--(--7(2')@&99)8(
,([G&,(+)'1)8()A*,,&(+)1G'5)'D&-)-D*99)B,14&+()*2)&2+&A*'&12)1N)*--1A&*'(+)21&-()*2+)4&8,*'&12)9(4(9-)'D*')7*:)8(
(OB(,&(2A(+5) *2+) &') -D1G9+) -(') 1G') +('*&9-) 1N) *2:) 2(A(--*,:) 7&'&C*'&12)7(*-G,(-) '1) ,(+GA() &7B*A'-J) `') &-
,([G(-'(+)'D*')-G87&--&12)*2+)A12-&+(,*'&12)1N)-*&+),(B1,')-D1G9+)8()-(AG,(+)*-)*)B9*22&2C)A12+&'&12J

+#)2M%'"3'3&$4bS"R*$34'2#&3$%T\
?12-&+(,*'&12)1N)'D()&7B*A')12)/!)_)/!0)%'*'&12)3,14()Q'D()*''*AD(+)N9*'-S5)*-)@(99)*-)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)71,(
,(A(2')N9*''(+)+(4(91B7(2')*')/")%'*'&12)3,14()D*-)8((2)C&4(2J

ID(,()*,()D*8&'*89()@&2+1@-)&2)'D()N9*2T)@*99)Q1N)'D(),(*,)1G',&CC(,)B,1X(A'&12S)*2+)'D(),(*,)N*A&2C)@*99)1N)/!)_
/!0)%'*'&12)3,14(J)FNN&A(,o-)B,(4&1G-9:)D*+)*)A12A(,2)@&'D)'D()N11'B,&2')1N)'D()B,1B1-(+)8G&9+&2C)'D*')@*-
,(A(2'9:),(NG-(+)B(,7&--&12J)MG()'1)'D()(O'(2')'1)@D&AD)&')B,1X(A'(+)&2'1)'D()-&'()*2+)8(:12+)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C
8G&9+&2C)9&2()&'D*')B,1B1-*9)@1G9+)D*4(),(-G9'(+)&2)*2)G2*AA(B'*89()&7B*A')12)@&2+1@-)&2)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C
B,1B(,'&(-5)'D,1GCD)91--)1N)9&CD'5)1G'911T)*2+)B,&4*A:J

`2),(-B12-()'D()-AD(7()@*-)*7(2+(+5)B,1B1-&2C)*),(+GA(+)N11'B,&2')12)'D()N&,-')N911,)@D&AD)+(712-',*'(-
A17B9&*2A()@&'D)'D()mE.!n),G9(J)`2)+1&2C)-1)A12A(,2-)*81G')'D()+(4(91B7(2'o-)&7B*A')12)2(&CD81G,&2C)N&,-'
N911,)@&2+1@-)@(,()14(,A17(J);1@(4(,)'D()B,1X(A'&12)1N)'D()8G&9+&2C)*')C,1G2+)N911,),(7*&2(+)*)A12A(,2J
ID()B,1B1-(+)8G&9+&2C)D*+)8((2)-'*CC(,(+)12)'D()C,1G2+)N911,5)B,1X(A'&2C)E7)8(:12+)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C
8G&9+&2C)*912C)'D()81G2+*,:5)*2+)-'(BB&2C)1G')*)NG,'D(,)"7)@D(,()'D()8G&9+&2C)&-)-(')1NN)'D()81G2+*,:)8:)!Jc7J
ID&-),(-G9'(+)&2)*)7*O&7G7)B,1X(A'&12)1N)H7)8(:12+)2(&CD81G,&2C)@&2+1@-J)`')@*-)A12-&+(,(+)'D*')12
8*9*2A()'D&-)9(4(9)1N)B,1X(A'&12)@1G9+),(-G9')&2)'D()A,(*'&12)1N)*)'G22(99&2C)(NN(A')N1,)'D()C,1G2+)N911,)@&2+1@-
&2)'D()*''*AD(+)B,1B(,':)*')C,1G2+)N911,5)*2+)'D&-)9(4(9)1N)B,1X(A'&12)@1G9+),(-G9')&2)G2*AA(B'*89()91--)1N)9&CD'
*2+)1G'911TJ)ID&-)@1G9+)D*4()A,(*'(+)A12+&'&12-)D*,7NG9)'1)'D()*7(2&':)1N)2(&CD81G,&2C)1AAGB&(,-5)A12',*,:
'1)RMY)B19&A&(-)V^E)*2+)V^bJ

ID()AG,,(2')B,1B1-*9)D*-)8((2)*7(2+(+)&2),(-B12-()'1)'D()*N1,(7(2'&12(+)A12A(,2-J)ID()8G&9+&2C)N11'B,&2'
D*-)8((2),(+GA(+)&2)1,+(,)'1)A,(*'()*)71,()*AA(B'*89(),(9*'&12-D&B)8('@((2)8G&9+&2C-J)0')C,1G2+)N911,)'D(
B,1B1-(+)+@(99&2C)@1G9+)21@)B,1X(A')"7)8(:12+)'D(),(*,)1N)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)8G&9+&2C)9&2(J)ID&-)&-)*2
&7B,14(7(2')12)'D()B,(4&1G-)B,1B1-*9)*2+)&-)A12-&-'(2')@&'D)'D()B,&2A&B9(-)-(')1G')&2)%GBB9(7(2'*,:)Y9*22&2C
3G&+*2A()HJ)R2+(,)'D&-)CG&+*2A()*)"7)+((B)(O'(2-&12)8(:12+)*)2(&CD81G,&2C)+@(99&2C)&-)C(2(,*99:
A12-&+(,(+)'1)-',&T()*2)*AA(B'*89()8*9*2A()&2)'(,7-)1N)B,1'(A'&2C)2(&CD81G,&2C)*7(2&':)N,17)D*8&'*89(
@&2+1@-J)F2)8*9*2A()&')&-)A12-&+(,(+)'D*')'D()N11'B,&2')1N)'D()8G&9+&2C)@&99)-'&99)7*&2'*&2)*2)*AA(B'*89()9(4(9)1N
*7(2&':)N1,)2(&CD81G,&2C)1AAGB&(,-J

F2)'D()N&,-')N911,)'D()B,1X(A'&12)1N)!J<$H7)@&99)A17B9:)@&'D)'D()mE.!n),G9(5)-(')1G')&2)%Y3HJ)`2)+1&2C)-1)'D&-)@&99
D*4()*2)*AA(B'*89()&7B*A')12)2(&CD81G,&2C)@&2+1@-J

ID()2(&CD81G,&2C)891AT)1N)N9*'-)D*-)N9*2T)@*99)@&2+1@-)12)(*AD)N911,5)N*A&2C)21,'D)@(-')+&,(A'9:)'1@*,+-)'D(
*BB9&A*'&12)-&'(J)ID()B,1B1-(+)8G&9+&2C)@1G9+)-(()*),(+GA'&12)&2)9&CD')*2+)1G'911T)'1)'D(-()@&2+1@-J);1@(4(,
'D(-()@&2+1@-)*,()-(A12+*,:)129:5)@&'D)'D()B,&2A&B9()1G'911T)'1)'D(-()*NN(A'(+),117-)8(&2C)C*&2(+)N,17)'D(
N,12')1N)'D()8G&9+&2CJ)ID()B,&2A&B9()@&2+1@-)@&99),(7*&2)G2*NN(A'(+)8:)'D()B,1B1-*95)*2+)*-)'D(-()*,()129:
-(A12+*,:)@&2+1@-)'D(2)'D()&7B*A'-)&2)'(,7-)1N)91--)1N)9&CD')*2+)1G'911T)*,()21')(21GCD)'1)@*,,*2'),(NG-*9)1N

Page 94



B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12J

J$4bQ2T'$::R&:
ID()-&'()D*-)4(,:)C11+)BG89&A)',*2-B1,')*AA(--&8&9&':)@&'D)YI0ZHJ

ID()(O&-'&2C)N&4()N9*'-)*,()(*AD)B(,7&''(+)$Jc)B*,T&2C)-B*A(-5)'D()-',&A'(,)-'*2+*,+)*BB9&(-)D(,()*-)'D(,()&-)*
?Yl)&2)1B(,*'&12)*2+)'D()-&'()D*-)*)4(,:)C11+)YI0Z)9(4(9J)ID()B,1B1-(+)+@(99&2C)@1G9+)*'',*A')$Jc)NG,'D(,
B*,T&2C)-B*A(-J)0-)*) ,(-G9') 'D()-&'()@&99) &2A,(*-() N,17)!J<) '1)EJ!)-B*A(-)14(,*99J)ID&-) &2A,(*-()A*2)8()7('
1NNP-',((') 12) 'D() N,12'*C() 4&*) (O&-'&2C) A,1--14(,-5) 'D1GCD) ',*2-B1,'*'&12) @1G9+) -((T) NG,'D(,) +('*&9-) 4&*
A12+&'&12) '1) A12N&,7) N,12') 81G2+*,:) ',(*'7(2'5) -(AG,() A:A9() B*,T&2C) *2+) @1,T-) '1) ,(B1-&'&12) 'D() (O&-'&2C
A,1--14(,)Q@D&AD)@&99)2((+)'1)8()A*,,&(+)1G')*')'D()+(4(91B(,o-)(OB(2-(SJ

`2)-G77*,:)'D()B,1B1-*9)@&99)D*4()*2)*AA(B'*89()&7B*A')12)'D()91A*9)*,(*)*-)-GNN&A&(2')1NNP-',((')B*,T&2C)A*2
8()B,14&+(+)N1,)81'D)'D()(O&-'&2C)N9*'-)*2+)'D()B,1B1-(+)+@(99&2CJ

ERSR*S23'Mb2*2M%&*
ID() B,1B1-*9) @1G9+) -(() 'D&-) -(7&P+('*AD(+) B*&,) 8(A17() *) '(,,*A(5) @D&AD) 18X(A'1,-) D*4() ,*&-(+) &2) 'D(&,
C,1G2+-) N1,) 18X(A'&125) A&'&2C) 'D*') 'D&-) AD*2C() &2) AD*,*A'(,)@&99) D*4()*) 2(C*'&4() (NN(A') 12) 'D() 4*9G()1N) 'D(&,
B,1B(,'&(-J)`2)'(,7-)1N)'D()&7B*A'-)'D*')'D&-)@1G9+)D*4()12)'D()-',(('-A(2()*2+)'D()91A*9)*,(*)FNN&A(,o-)+1)21'
A12-&+(,)'D*')'D&-)AD*2C()&2)AD*,*A'(,) &-)@1G9+)8()D*,7NG9J)ID&-) &-)+G()'1)'D()N*A')'D*')%'*'&12)3,14()D*-)*
7&O'G,() 1N) 8G&9+&2C) ':B(-5) A12-&-'&2C) 1N) -(7&P+('*AD(+) D1G-&2C5) '(,,*A(+) D1G-&2C) *2+)71,() ,(A(2') N9*''(+
+(4(91B7(2'-J) V(A*G-() 1N) 'D&-) 4*,&(+) AD*,*A'(,) 'D() B,1B1-*9) @1G9+) 21') 911T) 1G') 1N) AD*,*A'(,) @&'D) 'D(
-G,,1G2+&2C)G,8*2)C,*&2J

U*'(,&*9-)-*7B9(-)D*4()8((2)-G87&''(+)@D&AD)+(712-',*'()'D*')'D()B,1B1-(+)+(4(91B7(2')@&99)8()&2)T((B&2C
@&'D)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)8G&9+&2CJ)0):(991@)-'1AT)8,&AT)&-)B,1B1-(+5)@&'D)A9*:),11N)'&9(-)'1)7*'AD)'D()2(&CD81G,&2CJ

(&:)"3:&'%"'4*"R3P:'["*'"Se&M%$"3\
>&a&1")#&3%'Q$11'*&:R1%'$3'2'1"::'"['1$4b%'23P')*$a2MT'%"')*")&*%$&:'P$*&M%1T'"))":$%&-
Y,1B(,'&(-)+&,(A'9:)N*A&2C)'D()-&'()12)'D()1BB1-&'()-&+()1N)%'*'&12)3,14()*,()-(B*,*'(+)8:)*)+&-'*2A()1N)!aJH7J
ID&-)9(4(9)1N)-(B*,*'&12)&-)A12-&+(,(+)'1)8()(21GCD)'1)(2-G,()'D*')'D()B,1B1-*9)+1(-)21')G2+G9:)D*,7)'D(-(
B,1B(,'&(-)'D,1GCD)(&'D(,)*)91--)1N)9&CD')1,)B,&4*A:J

LG,'D(,71,()'D&-),(9*'&12-D&B)*2+)'D()9(4(9)1N)-(B*,*'&12)8('@((2)N*A&2C)B,1B(,'&(-)12)1BB1-&'()-&+(-)1N)'D(
,1*+)&-)&+(2'&A*9)'1)'D()(-'*89&-D(+)-',((')B*''(,2J)ID(,(N1,()&')A1G9+)21'),(*-12*89:)8()*,CG(+)'D&-)&-)*2:)71,(
D*,7NG9)'D*2)'D()B,(P(O&-'&2C),(9*'&12-D&B-)*912C)81'D)-&+(-)1N)%'*'&12)3,14(J

>&a&1")#&3%'Q$11'*&:R1%'$3'2'1"::'"['1$4b%'23P')*$a2MT'%"'2Pe"$3$34'[12%:'fH.'g'H.2h
ID(,()*,()21)D*8&'*89(),117)@&2+1@-)91A*'(+)@&'D&2)'D()7*&2)N9*2T)@*99)1N)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)8G&9+&2CJ

02:)@&2+1@-)'D*')*,()&2)B9*A()*,()-&'G*'(+)@&'D&2)'D(),(*,)(9(4*'&125)1,)@&'D&2)'D(),(*,)1G',&CC(,J

MG()'1)'D(),(+GA(+)8G&9+&2C)N11'B,&2')21@)B,1B1-(+)'D(2)9(4(9-)1N)B,1X(A'&12)8(:12+)'D()2(&CD81G,&2C)8G&9+&2C
*')81'D)C,1G2+)*2+)N&,-')N911,)*,()NG99:)A17B9&*2')@&'D)'D()9(4(9-)1N)B,1X(A'&12)*+41A*'(+)&2)%Y3HJ)ID&-
CG&+*2A(),(9*'(-)'1)+17(-'&A)(O'(2-&12-5)8G')'D()(-'*89&-D(+)B,&2A&B9(-)&2)'(,7-)1N)'D()9(4(9)1N)B,1X(A'&12)'D*'
A*2)8()-GBB1,'(+)A*2)([G*99:)8()*BB9&(+)'1)'D&-)B,1B1-*9)*-)*)7(AD*2&-7)'1)(-'*89&-D)@D*')&-)*2)*AA(B'*89(
9(4(9)1N)B,1X(A'&125)@D&9-')*')'D()-*7()'&7()-*N(CG*,+&2C)2(&CD81G,&2C)*7(2&':J

@$11'*&:R1%'$3'%b&'1"::'"['%b$:'2:'2':&#$]P&%2Mb&P')2$*7'M*&2%$34'2'%&**2M&7'Qb$Mb'$3'%R*3'Q$11'b2a&'2
3&42%$a&'&[[&M%'"3')*")&*%T'a21R&:-
0-)B,(4&1G-9:)+&-AG--(+5)%'*'&12)3,14()D*-)*)7&O(+)AD*,*A'(,)&2)'(,7-)1N)'D()8G&9')N1,7J)ID&-)A17B,&-(-
-(7&P+('*AD(+)B*&,-5)-D1,'),1@-)1N)'(,,*A(+)D1G-&2C5)+('*AD(+)8G&9+&2C-)*2+)D&CD(,)+(2-&':)N9*''(+
+(4(91B7(2'-)1N)71,()'D*2)EP-'1,(:o-)&2)D(&CD'J)ID(,(N1,()21)18X(A'&12)&-),*&-(+)'1)'D&-)(O&-'&2C
-(7&P+('*AD(+)B*&,)8(A17&2C)*)-D1,')'(,,*A()1N)'D,(()B,1B(,'&(-J)L1,)'D()*814()7(2'&12(+),(*-12-)'D&-
@1G9+)21')*BB(*,)1G')1N)B9*A()@&'D&2)'D()-',(('-A(2(5)21,)@1G9+)&')*+4(,-(9:)(NN(A')'D()(-'*89&-D(+)91A*9
AD*,*A'(,J

=(-&+(2'-)A12A(,2-)'D*')'D&-)@1G9+)D*4()*)2(C*'&4()(NN(A')12)(O&-'&2C)B,1B(,':)4*9G(-)A*221')8()'*T(2)&2'1
A12-&+(,*'&12J)ID&-)&-)21')*)7*'(,&*9)B9*22&2C)A12-&+(,*'&125)*2+)@1G9+)21')8()*),(*-12)'1),(NG-()B9*22&2C
B(,7&--&12J

@$11'#2O&'$%'#"*&'P$[[$MR1%'%"')2*O'"3]:%*&&%'"3'E%2%$"3'B*"a&-
ID()B*,T&2C)-'*2+*,+)N1,)'D()(O&-'&2C)N9*'-)Q/!)_)/!*S)*-)@(99)*-)'D()B,1B1-(+)+@(99&2C)A*2)8()7(')1NNP-',(('J

Page 95



0-)-GAD)&')&-)21')*2'&A&B*'(+)'D*')'D&-)@1G9+)A,(*'()G2*AA(B'*89()14(,-B&99)B*,T&2C)12)%'*'&12)3,14(J

Db$:'Q$11'M2R:&'P$:*R)%$"3'["*'3&$4bS"R*:'PR*$34'M"3:%*RM%$"3'f)*"S1&#:'"['3"$:&'23P'PR:%h-
ID&-)7*:)@(99)8()'D()A*-()N1,)*)'(7B1,*,:)B(,&1+5)*2+)&2)8G&9')GB)G,8*2)*,(*-)'D&-)&-)*2)&2(4&'*89()-&+()(NN(A'
1N)A12-',GA'&12)@1,TJ);1@(4(,)'D&-)&-)21')*),(*-12)GB12)@D&AD)'1),(NG-()B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12J

^24&,127(2'*9);(*9'D)D*-)9(C&-9*'&4()B1@(,-)'1)'*AT9()21&-()+&-'G,8*2A()&N)21&-()9(4(9-)A12-'&'G'()*)-'*'G'1,:
2G&-*2A(5)*-)@(99)*-)D*4&2C)A12',19)14(,)'D()D1G,-)+G,&2C)@D&AD)A12-',GA'&12)@1,T)'*T&2C)B9*A(J

@$11'*&:R1%'$3'1"::'"['"R%1""O'[*"#'[123O'Q211'Q$3P"Q:'$3'3&$4bS"R*$34'[12%%&P'P&a&1")#&3%'fH9'E%2%$"3
B*"a&h-
ID(,()@1G9+)8()*)+(C,(()1N)91-')9&CD')*2+)1G'911T5)8G')*-)+&-AG--(+)*814()'D(-()@&2+1@-)'D*')N*A()'1@*,+-
'D()*BB9&A*'&12)-&'()*,()129:)-(A12+*,:)@&2+1@-J)ID()B,&2A&B9()@&2+1@-)'D*')-(,4()'D()*NN(A'(+),117Q-S)@&99
,(7*&2)G2*NN(A'(+)8:)'D()B,1B1-*9J

@$11'*&:R1%'$3'a&3%$12%$"3')*"S1&#:'["*'%b&'2%%2Mb&P'SR$1P$34'f*2$:&P'ST'[12%'H.2'E%2%$"3'B*"a&h-
6D(,()'D()B,1B1-(+)8G&9+&2C)@&99)8()*''*AD(+)'1)'D()(O&-'&2C)'D(,()*,()21)@&2+1@-)1,)4(2'&9*'&12)8,&AT-)@&'D&2
'D()7*&2)N9*2T)@*99J

E./H'Z1&421'24*&&#&3%
ID()?1G2A&9)*+1B'(+)*)%GBB9(7(2'*,:)Y9*22&2C)M1AG7(2')12)Y9*22&2C)F89&C*'&12-)-!$/) &2)FA'18(,)E$$c5
*2+)'D&-),([G&,(-)189&C*'&12-#)AD*,C(-)@D(,()B9*22&2C)A12+&'&12-)*,()21')-GNN&A&(2')'1)A12',19)'D()&7B*A'-)1N)*
+(4(91B7(2'J)ID()B,1B1-(+)-AD(7()@&99)8()-G8X(A')'1)*)-(A'&12)!$/)B9*22&2C)189&C*'&12)*C,((7(2')&2)1,+(,
'1)-(AG,()'D()N1991@&2CiP

*S))Y*:7(2')1N)'D()?1G2A&9\-)9(C*9)*2+)1'D(,)B,1N(--&12*9)A1-'-)&2)Q&S)B,(B*,&2C)*2+)A17B9('&2C)'D()*C,((7(2'
*2+)Q&&S)712&'1,&2C)*2+)(2N1,A&2C)&'-)B(,N1,7*2A(J

8S) )0)A12',&8G'&12)1N)]"$$$5)Q]"$$$)B(,)8(+,117)A,(*'(+5S)+G()12)7*'(,&*9)-'*,')*2+5) &2+(OP9&2T(+)N,17)'D(
+*'()1N)A177&''(()N1,)^+GA*'&125)%G-'*&2*89()I,*2-B1,'*'&12)*2+)FB(2)%B*A()_)%B1,'-)&2)'D()91A*9)*,(*J

Y9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)A*221')8()C,*2'(+)@&'D1G')*C,((7(2')'1)'D(-()D(*+-)'D,1GCD)*2)-!$/)*C,((7(2'J)`2)'D(
*8-(2A()1N)*)9(C*9)*C,((7(2')'1)A12',19)'D()7*''(,5)'D()+(4(91B7(2')@1G9+),(-G9') &2)*++&'&12*9)B,(--G,()12
',*2-B1,') &2N,*-',GA'G,()*2+)(+GA*'&125)@&'D1G')*2:)A12',&8G'&12)'1@*,+-)-G-'*&2*89()',*2-B1,') &7B,14(7(2'-
1,)-AD119)*2+)2G,-(,:)B9*A(-5)*2+)&2A,(*-(+)B,(--G,()N1,)'D()G-()1N)(O&-'&2C)1B(2)-B*A()+G()'1)-G8-'*2+*,+
12P-&'()*7(2&':)-B*A(5)@&'D1G')A12',&8G'&12-) '1)(2D*2A()1B(2)-B*A(5)-B1,'-)1,)7*T()1'D(,)A12',&8G'&12-) '1
&7B,14()'D()(24&,127(2')*2+)*&,)[G*9&':5)*2+)@1G9+)8(),(NG-(+J

!"##R3$%T'+3[*2:%*RM%R*&'A&aT'f!+Ah

ID()U*:1,o-)?177G2&':) `2N,*-',GA'G,() Z(4:5) 1'D(,@&-() T21@2)*-)?`Z) 8(A*7()(NN(A'&4() N,17) 'D() !-')0B,&9
E$!E)12@*,+-J)0-)'D&-)&-)B,1B1-&2C)'D()A,(*'&12)1N)*)2(@),(-&+(2'&*9)G2&')&')&-)?`Z)9&*89()+(4(91B7(2'J

ID()Y9*22&2C)0A')E$$a)C*4()B1@(,-)'1)'D()U*:1,)1N)Z12+12)@D&AD)*991@)*)Z12+12)@&+()?`Z)'1)8()AD*,C(+)12
(9&C&89()+(4(91B7(2'-)&2)1,+(,)'1)D(9B)NG2+)-',*'(C&A)&2N,*-',GA'G,()B,1X(A'-J)ID()U*:1,)D*-)21@)+(A&+(+)'1
AD*,C()?`Z)&2)1,+(,)'1),*&-()*BB,1O&7*'(9:)]"$$7)@D&AD)@&99)8()BG')'1@*,+)Z12+12o-)-D*,()1N)'D()?,1--,*&9
NG2+&2C)B*AT*C()*C,((+)@&'D)A(2',*9)314(,27(2'J)ID&-)7(*2-)'D*')*99)(9&C&89()+(4(91B7(2'-)C,*2'(+)B9*22&2C
B(,7&--&12)N,17)!)0B,&9)E$!E)@&99)8()9&*89()'1)B*:)U*:1,*9)?`Z),(C*,+9(--)1N)@D(2)'D()*BB9&A*'&12)@*-
-G87&''(+)'1)'D()?1G2A&9)1,)*2:),(-19G'&12)'1)C,*2')B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)8:)'D()?1G2A&9o-)Y9*22&2C)?177&''((J

U*:1,*9)?`Z)D*-)8((2)-(')*')]"H)B(,)-[7)12)+(4(91B7(2'-)&24194&2C)'D()A,(*'&12)1N)2(@),(-&+(2'&*9)G2&'-5
*2+)'D&-)B,1B1-*9)@1G9+)[G*9&N:)*-)AD*,C(*89()+(4(91B7(2')12)'D&-)8*-&-J

!"3M1R:$"3\
ID(),(4&-(+)B,1B1-*9)&-)A12-&+(,(+)'1)8()*AA(B'*89()&2)'(,7-)1N)&'-)-A*9(5)+(-&C2)*2+)'D()&7B*A')&')D*-)12)'D(
AD*,*A'(,)1N)'D()*,(*)*2+)'D()-',(('-A(2(J)ID(),(+GA'&12)&2)N11'B,&2')&-)@(9A17(+5)'D&-)D(9B-)'D()B,1B1-(+)'1
D*4() *2) &7B,14(+) ,(9*'&12-D&B) '1) 'D() 2(&CD81G,&2C) N9*'-J) `') &-) A12-&+(,(+) 'D*') 12) 8*9*2A() 'D&-) &7B,14(+
,(9*'&12-D&B)@&99)-*'&-N*A'1,&9:)*++,(--)'D()N*&9&2C-)1N)*BB9&A*'&12)!E#Ecb/)'D*')@(,(),*&-(+)&2)'(,7-)1N)D*,7)'1
2(&CD81G,&2C)*7(2&':J

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,?

Page 96



ID*')B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&12)8( 4*23%&P -G8X(A')'1)*''*AD(+)A12+&'&12-)*2+)A17B9('&12)1N)*)-*'&-N*A'1,:)-!$/
*C,((7(2'J

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? 3,*2')?12-(2')-G8X(A')'1)Z(C*9)*C,((7(2'

Q!S ID()B,1B1-(+)+(4(91B7(2')&-)&2)C(2(,*9)*AA1,+*2A()@&'D)B19&A&(-)A12'*&2(+)&2)'D(.P

d*'&12*9)Y9*22&2C)Y19&A:)L,*7(@1,T)E$!E
ZML)?1,()%',*'(C:)E$!$
V,(2')R2&'*,:)M(4(91B7(2')Y9*2)E$$<

=(9(4*2')B19&A&(-)&2)'D()0+1B'(+)R2&'*,:)M(4(91B7(2')Y9*2)*,()'D1-()&2)'D()N1991@&2C
AD*B'(,-.P

VG&9')^24&,127(2'.)&2)'(,7-)1N)'D()B,1'(A'&12)*2+)(2D*2A(7(2')1N)'D()(24&,127(2'
;1G-&2C.)&2)'(,7-)1N)B,1'(A'&2C),(-&+(2'&*9)*7(2&'&(-)*2+)CG&+&2C)2(@)+(4(91B7(2'
I,*2-B1,'.)&2)'(,7-)1N)-G-'*&2*8&9&':5)-*N(':)*2+)-(,4&A&2C)2((+-

!C,>+D+C,EX(<6EC,E?

Q!S ID()+(4(91B7(2')'1)@D&AD)'D&-)B(,7&--&12),(9*'(-)7G-')8()8(CG2)21')9*'(,)'D*2)'D()(OB&,*'&12
1N)'D,(():(*,-)8(C&22&2C)12)'D()+*'()1N)'D&-)B(,7&--&12J

=(*-12.))I1)A12N1,7)@&'D)'D(),([G&,(7(2'-)1N)%(A'&12)b!)1N)'D()I1@2)*2+)?1G2',:)Y9*22&2C
0A')!bb$J

QES ID()+(4(91B7(2')D(,(8:)B(,7&''(+)-D*99)8()A*,,&(+)1G')&2)*AA1,+*2A()@&'D)'D()N1991@&2C
*BB,14(+)+,*@&2CQ-S)*2+#1,)+1AG7(2'Q-S.

M,C)(B#"<E
M,C)BD1G#"<EV?
M,C)NC#"<0

U*'(,&*9-)-*7B9(-i
e(991@)-'1AT)8,&AT
=(+9*2+)<b),11N)'&9(
=(+9*2+)+1,7(,)'&9(

=(*-12.))L1,)'D()*41&+*2A()1N)+1G8')*2+)&2)'D()&2'(,(-'-)1N)B,1B(,)B9*22&2CJ

Q"S ID()9*2+-A*B()@1,T-)*2+)B9*2'&2C)-D1@2)12)'D()*BB,14(+)B9*2-)-D*99)8()A*,,&(+)1G'.P

Q*S)B,&1,)'1)'D()1AAGB*'&12)1N)*2:)B*,')1N)'D()+(4(91B7(2'i

02:)B9*2'&2C)'D*')&-)B*,')1N)'D()*BB,14(+)-AD(7()'D*')@&'D&2)*)B(,&1+)1N 8,:% :(*,-)*N'(,)B9*2'&2C
&-) ,(714(+5)+&(-)1,)8(A17(-)-(,&1G-9:)+*7*C(+)1,)+&-(*-(+5)-D*99) 8() ,(B9*A(+) &2) 'D()2(O'
B9*2'&2C)-(*-12)*2+)*99)B9*2'&2C)-D*99)8(),(B9*A(+)@&'D)1'D(,-)1N)*)-&7&9*,)-&p()*2+)-B(A&(-)*2+
&2) 'D() -*7() B1-&'&125) G29(--) 'D() Z1A*9) Y9*22&2C) 0G'D1,&':) N&,-') C&4(-) @,&''(2) A12-(2') '1) *2:
4*,&*'&12J

=(*-12.))I1)(2-G,()*)-*'&-N*A'1,:)*BB(*,*2A()*2+)-(''&2C)N1,)'D()+(4(91B7(2')*2+)'1)(2-G,(
'D*')'D()B,1B1-(+)+(4(91B7(2')(2D*2A(-)'D()4&-G*9)*7(2&':)1N)'D()*,(*J

Q<S d1)@&2+1@-)1,)C9*p(+)+11,-)-D*99)8()A12-',GA'(+)&2)'D()N9*2T)@*99Q-S)1N)'D()8G&9+&2C)@&'D1G')'D(
B,&1,)@,&''(2)A12-(2')1N)'D()Z1A*9)Y9*22&2C)0G'D1,&':J

=(*-12.)I1)7&2&7&-()&2'(,N(,(2A()@&'D)'D()B,&4*A:)1N)'D()*+X1&2&2C)1AAGB&(,-J

Page 97



QHS Y,&1,)'1)'D()A177(2A(7(2')1N)+(4(91B7(2'5)*2)*--(--7(2')1N)B1'(2'&*9)21&-()*2+)4&8,*'&12
*--1A&*'(+)@&'D)'D()B,1O&7&':)'1),*&9@*:)9*2+)-D*99)8()G2+(,'*T(2)*2+)*),(B1,')-G87&''(+)'1)'D(
Z1A*9)Y9*22&2C)0G'D1,&':)N1,)*BB,14*9J)ID(),(B1,')-D*99)1G'9&2()'D()7&'&C*'&12)7(*-G,(-)'1)8(
&7B9(7(2'(+)'1)-*N(CG*,+)'D()*7(2&':)1N)NG'G,()(2+)G-(,-J)099),(-&+(2'&*9)B,(7&-(-)-D*99)8(
+(-&C2(+)&2)*AA1,+*2A()@&'D)V%aE"".!bbb)\%1G2+)`2-G9*'&12)*2+)21&-(),(+GA'&12)N1,)8G&9+&2C-
P)?1+()1N)Y,*A'&A(\)'1)*''*&2),(*-12*89()&2'(,2*9),(-'&2C#-9((B&2C)A12+&'&12-)&2)9&4&2C),117-)*2+
8(+,117-5)*2+)'D()+(4(91B7(2')7G-')8()+(-&C2(+)'1)(2-G,()'D*')'D()4&8,*'&12)9(4(9-)-'*'(+)&2
V%/<cE.E$$a)\^4*9G*'&12)1N)DG7*2)(OB1-G,()'1)4&8,*'&12)&2)8G&9+&2C-)Q!;p)'1)a$;pS)*,()21'
(OA((+(+J)099)*BB,14(+)7&'&C*'&12)7(*-G,(-)-D*99)8()&7B97(2'(+)&2)NG99J

=(*-12i)I1)-*N(CG*,+)'D()*7(2&':)1N)NG'G,()1AAGB&(,-J

Q/S Y,&1,)'1)'D()1AAGB*'&12)1N)'D()+@(99&2C-5)'D()*BB9&A*2')-D*99)-G87&')&2)@,&'&2C)'1)'D()Z1A*9
Y9*22&2C)0G'D1,&':)'D(),(-G9'-)1N)B1-')A17B9('&12)'(-'&2C)G2+(,'*T(2)'1)-D1@)'D*')'D(),([G&,(+
&2'(,2*9)21&-()9(4(9-)D*4()8((2)*AD&(4(+J

=(*-12i)I1)18'*&2),([G&,(+)-1G2+)&2-G9*'&12)*2+)B,(4(2')21&-()2G&-*2A()N1,)NG'G,()1AAGB&(,-J

QcS Y,&1,)'1)N&,-')1AAGB*'&12)1N)'D()+@(99&2C)NG,'D(,)+('*&9-)1N)Q*S)*)-(AG,()A:A9()91AT(,)@&'D&2)'D(
N,12')C*,+(25)*2+)Q8S)+('*&9-)1N)B,1B1-(+)N,12')C*,+(2)81G2+*,:)',(*'7(2')-D*99)8()-G87&''(+
'1)*2+)*BB,14(+)&2)@,&'&2C)8:)'D()Z1A*9)Y9*22&2C)0G'D1,&':)*2+)&7B9(7(2'(+)&2)NG99)'D(,(*N'(,

=(*-12i)I1)(2-G,()-*'&-N*A'1,:)N*A&9&'&(-)N1,)A:A9&-'-)*2+)&2)'D()&2'(,(-'-)1N)B(+(-',&*2)*2+
D&CD@*:)-*N(':J

+,LC(;6D+=<E?

Q!S ID()B,14&-&12-)1N)ID()Y*,':)6*99)('AJ)0A')!bb/)7*:)8()*BB9&A*89()*2+),(9*'(-)'1)@1,T)12)*2
(O&-'&2C)@*99)-D*,(+)@&'D)*21'D(,)B,1B(,':i)8G&9+&2C)12)'D()81G2+*,:)@&'D)*)2(&CD81G,&2C
B,1B(,':i)1,)(OA*4*'&2C)2(*,)*)2(&CD81G,&2C)8G&9+&2CJ)02)(OB9*2*'1,:)811T9(')-(''&2C)1G'):1G,
189&C*'&12-)A*2)8()18'*&2(+)N,17)'D()?177G2&'&(-)*2+)Z1A*9)314(,27(2')@(8-&'(
@@@JA177G2&'&(-JC14JGT

QES ID()*BB9&A*2')&-)*+4&-(+)'D*')&N)'D()+(4(91B7(2')&-)A*,,&(+)1G')&')@&99)8()2(A(--*,:)N1,)*2
(O&-'&2C)A,1--&2C)14(,)'D()BG89&A)D&CD@*:)'1)8(),(B1-&'&12(+)8:)'D()?1G2A&9)*-);&CD@*:
0G'D1,&':J)ID&-)@&99)2((+)'1)8()+12()*')'D()*BB9&A*2'\-)(OB(2-()&2)*AA1,+*2A()@&'D)%(A'&12)!a<
1N)'D();&CD@*:-)0A')!ba$J))%D1G9+)0BB9&A*'&12)N1,)-GAD)@1,T-)-D1G9+)8()7*+()'1)'D()?1G2A&9\-
%*N(,)%',(('-)M(B*,'7(2'5)V,(2');1G-(5)"<b);&CD)=1*+)6(789(:)U&++OJ);0b)/Vl))I(9)$E$
ab"c)H$H$J))ID()C,*2')1N)B9*22&2C)B(,7&--&125)@D('D(,)8:)'D()Z1A*9)Y9*22&2C)0G'D1,&':)1,)12
*BB(*95)+1(-)21')&2+&A*'()'D*')A12-(2')@&99)8()C&4(2)G2+(,)'D();&CD@*:-)0A'J

02:)B(,-12)@&-D&2C)'1)&2-B(A')'D()*814()B*B(,-)-D1G9+)A12'*A')3*,:)UG,BD:5)ID()Y9*22&2C)%(,4&A(5)V,(2'
;1G-(5)"<b);&CD)=1*+5)6(789(:5)U&++9(-(O5);0b)/Vl5)I(9J)d1J)$E$)ab"c HEEc

Page 98



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '..

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'"2 .4'5)*$06'78.9 !1:&',"- !"#$%"$

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&';1)

&'()*+,,-)../0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)=*>+.(*?+:)=*0)123)4=*5@$*"A8

B*<-;C:*9;D4-'67(*+:,*,+(+2+.)*-'67(.*%$!!*E-,:+:9)*&F-G)4*!$$$%H%I$

87'.*1+D*'.*':,'9+('G)*;:34J

Agenda Item 11

Page 99



(<!<+=<>? H*K)2-F+-4=*%$!"

@5(>? A;-(7C'9L*M+-L

/A5,,+,B'5(<5? 0)123)4*<;:.F3(+('G)*K;-F1

AC!5D+C,? 0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)=*>+.(*?+:)=*0)123)4=*5@$*"A8

/(C/CE5A? N)1;3'(';:*;O*)P'.(':6*641:+.'F1*+:,*)-)9(';:*;O*+*"*.(;-)4*)P():.';:*C'(7
-)D3+9)1):(*641:+.'F1*;:*(7)*6-;F:,*O3;;-*+:,*Q*+,,'(';:+3*93+..-;;1.*;:
(7)*O'-.(*+:,*.)9;:,*O3;;-.*RS)G'.),*,).9-'D(';:TJ

5//A+!5,D? 87)*U;G)-:;-.*;O*0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)

!C,D5!D? @V@*<7+-()-),*&F-G)4;-.

/A5,',CFE?
&))*9;:,'(';:*%J

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,
U-+:(*D)-1'..';:J

<H+ED+,B
0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)*'.*2;F:,),*24*>+.(*?+:)*(;*(7)*C).(*+:,*.;F(7*+:,*E3,2;-;F67*S;+,*(;
(7)*:;-(7WC).(J*87'.*.97;;3*O;-*!!W!Q*4)+-*;3,.*7+.*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)*.(+(F.J*87)-)*+-)*9F--):(34*!"I$
DFD'3.=*C'(7*XY*()+97':6*.(+OO*+:,*"Y*:;:W()+97':6*.(+OOJ

87)*;-'6':+3*.97;;3*2F'3,':6*7+.*2)):*)P():,),*':*+*D')9)1)+3*O+.7';:*;G)-*('1)*':*;-,)-*(;*1;,)-:'.)=
+99;11;,+()*6-;C(7*+:,*(;*1))(*97+:6':6*;D)-+(';:+3*:)),.J

87)*.'()*'.*:;(*C'(7':*+*<;:.)-G+(';:*@-)+=*:;-*'.*'(*+*?'.(),*VF'3,':6J

/(C/CE5A
87)*D-;D;.+3*'.*O;-*(7)*,)1;3'(';:*;O*)P'.(':6*641:+.'F1*+:,*)-)9(';:*;O*+*"*.(;-)4*)P():.';:*C'(7
-)D3+9)1):(*641:+.'F1*;:*(7)*6-;F:,*O3;;-*+:,*(;*9-)+()*Q*+,,'(';:+3*93+..-;;1.*;:*(7)*O'-.(*+:,*.)9;:,
O3;;-.J*87)*D-;D;.),*:)C*)P():.';:*C;F3,*2)*.'(),*;:*(7)*O;;(D-':(*;O*(7)*)P'.(':6*641=*+:,*+,Z+9):(*(;*(7)
D3+4':6*O')3,.*(;*(7)*)+.(J*[(*C'33*2)*+DD-;P'1+()34*!%JH*1)(-).*7'67*R1+P'1F1T*O-;1*(7)*6-;F:,*3)G)3J*[(*C'33
7+G)*+:*+3F1':'F1*O+.9'+=*,;F23)*63+\),*O-+1),*C':,;C.*+:,*,;;-.*(;*1+(97*(7)*;(7)-*)P'.(':6*.97;;3
2F'3,':6.J*87)*1+':*)3)G+(';:.*C'33*2)*93+,*':*+3()-:+()*2-'9L*+:,*-):,)-),*G)-('9+3*2+:,.*C'(7*(7)*1+()-'+3.
+:,*,)(+'3':6*':():,),*(;*9;1D3'1):(*(7)*O+2-'9*;O*(7)*)P'.(':6*.97;;3J

I+EDC(J
!%#"!"]**M-;G',)*-;;O*;G)-*':()-:+3*9;F-(4+-,*':*(7)*1+(7^.*23;9LJ*U-+:(), %X#$!#%$!"J

!%#!]%"**S)D3+9)1):(*;O*)P'.(':6*C':,;C.*+:,*)P()-:+3*,;;-.*(;*D+-(.*;O*C).(*RO+9':6*>+.(*?+:)T*+:,*:;-(7
RO+9':6*E3,2;-;F67*S;+,T*)3)G+(';:.*C'(7*,;F23)*63+\),*+3F1':'F1*C':,;C.*+:,*,;;-.J*U-+:(), %H#$Y#%$!%J

!%#$YXQ**&':63)*.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*:;-(7WC).()-:*9;-:)-*;O*(7)*.'()*(;*9-)+()*+*3'2-+-4*O;-*(7)*3;C)-*.97;;3
+:,*.':63)*.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*(7)*)P'.(':6*.97;;3*L'(97):J*U-+:(), %!#$H#%$!%J

!!#$!XY**[:O'33':6*;O*(C;*9;F-(4+-,.*':*;-,)-*(;*9-)+()*(C;*.':63)*.(;-)4*)P():.';:.*(;*.97;;3J*U-+:(),
%%#$"#%$!!J

!$#$]"I**87-))W.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*.97;;3*2F'3,':6*(;*D-;G',)*.'P(7WO;-1*O+9'3'(4*+,Z+9):(*(;*>+.(*?+:)*R+.
+1):,),*24*-)G'.),*D3+:.*,+(),*!"#$H#!$*+:,*.F2Z)9(*(;*+*N)),*;O*@6-))1):(*,+(),*!](7*E9(;2)-*%$!$
F:,)-*&)9(';:*!$I*;O*(7)*8;C:*+:,*<;F:(-4*M3+::':6*@9(*!XX$=*+.*+1):,),JU-+:(),*!$#$!#%$!!J

$Q#!]Q!**>-)9(';:*;O*+*.':63)W.(;-)4*,)(+97),*2F'3,':6*+,Z+9):(*(;*>+.(*?+:)=*5@$=*9;1D-'.':6*+*.97;;3*7+33

Page 100



+:,*]*93+..-;;1.*RS)G'.),*&97)1)T*+.*+1):,),*24*D3+:.*-)9)'G),*%"#$Y#$Q*+:,*1F,*1'('6+(';:*.(-+()64
)1+'3),*%!#$Y#$QJ*U-+:(), %"#$Y#%$$QJ

$Q#$%YQ**>-)9(';:*;O*+*.':63)W.(;-)4*,)(+97),*2F'3,':6*+,Z+9):(*(;*>+.(*?+:)=*5@$=*9;1D-'.':6*+*.97;;3*7+33
+:,*]*93+..-;;1.J*U-+:(),*%I#$"#%$$QJ

$!#%IX"**>-)9(';:*;O*+*(C;W.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*(7)*.;F(7*+:,*C).(*)3)G+(';:.=*+*.':63)W.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*(7)
:;-(7*)3)G+(';:*+:,*9;:.(-F9(';:*;O*+*:)C*1+':*):(-+:9)*;:*(7)*C).(*)3)G+(';:*+:,*O;-1+(';:*;O*,'.+23),
D+-L':6*.D+9)J*U-+:(),*$"#$%#%$$"J

/CA+!J'!C,E+><(5D+C,E
K2$%1*L'>&M&0")#&2%'/012'NK>/O'788P
Q<4R MF23'9*S)+31/*&(-))(.9+D)
Q<SW*@-97'()9(F-+3*_F+3'(4
CETR M-;()9(';:*;O*&D;-(.*U-;F:,
!UTW*&97;;3*>P():.';:.

E/B.4*W*N).'6:*UF',)*O;-*A)C*N)G)3;D1):(
E/B.S*W*&F.(+':+23)*N).'6:*`*<;:.(-F9(';:

!"#$%&'()*%"#$+
W&'\)*+:,*.9+3)*;O*D-;D;.),*2F'3,':6*FD;:*.F--;F:,':6.
Wa'.F+3*'1D+9(
W<;:(':F+(';:*;O*.D;-(*D-;G'.';:

!C,EKAD5D+C,
&'()*:;('9)*%%#%#!"

M-)..*:;('9)*%Q#%#!"

0+-,*9;F:9'33;-.*O;-*A;-(7C'9L*M+-L*+:,*"!*:)'672;F-.*C)-)*9;:.F3(),*;:*%%#%#!"

(&)*&:&2%1%$"2:':V##1*L

]*;2Z)9(';:.*-)9)'G),b

&F11+-4*;O*;2Z)9(';:.*+:,*;OO'9)-*9;11):(/

<;:6).(';:*;O*7'67C+4*+:,*(-+OO'9J

!"#$%&"''($")%$*'$+*,#*,+'*$,'$+*&-#)%#$%,)..$'-$/0/+($*012#-%$),$,"#$%&"''(3$4$&'*5+,+'*$+%$/-'/'%#5$-#60+-+*7
,"#$#8+%,+*7$!-)9#($:()*$,'$2#$0/5),#5$/-+'-$,'$,"#$&'11#*&#1#*,$'.$;'-<$'*$%+,#3

A;'.)=*,F.(*+:,*,'.(F-2+:9)*O-;1*C;-L.J

!"+%$+%$*',$)$/)-,+&0()-(=$()-7#$5#9#('/1#*,$)*5$,"#$50-),+'*$'.$,"#$;'-<%$+%$*',$#8/#&,#5$,'$2#$/)-,+&0()-(=
('*73$>'+%#$)*5$50%,$)*5$',"#-$#*9+-'*1#*,)($+%%0#%$-#(),#5$,'$&'*%,-0&,+'*$;'-<$)-#$5#)(,$;+,"$0*5#-
#*9+-'*1#*,)($"#)(,"$(#7+%(),+'*3$?*$)55+,+'*$)$&'*5+,+'*$+%$/-'/'%#5$-#60+-+*7$,"#$5#9#('/1#*,$,'$2#$&)--+#5
'0,$0*5#-$,"#$@A'*%+5#-),#$A'*,-)&,'-%$B&"#1#@3$!"+%$+%$)$*),+'*)($+*+,+),+9#$%#,$0/$2=$,"#$&'*%,-0&,+'*
+*50%,-=$,'$+1/-'9#$+,%$+1)7#3$A'*%,-0&,+'*$%+,#%$)*5$&'1/)*+#%$,"),$-#7+%,#-$;+,"$,"#$B&"#1#$)-#$1'*+,'-#5
)7)+*%,$)$A'5#$'.$A'*%+5#-),#$:-)&,+&#C$5#%+7*#5$,'$#*&'0-)7#$2#%,$/-)&,+&#$2#='*5$%,),0,'-=$-#60+-#1#*,%3
!"#$B&"#1#$+%$&'*&#-*#5$)2'0,$)*=$)-#)$'.$&'*%,-0&,+'*$)&,+9+,=$,"),$1)=$")9#$)$5+-#&,$'-$+*5+-#&,$+1/)&,$'*
,"#$+1)7#$'.$,"#$+*50%,-=$)%$)$;"'(#3$!"#$1)+*$)-#)%$'.$&'*&#-*$.)(($+*,'$,"-##$&),#7'-+#%D$,"#$7#*#-)($/02(+&C
,"#$;'-<.'-&#$)*5$,"#$#*9+-'*1#*,3

c:+((-+9('G)*+DD)+-+:9)*+:,*;F(3;;L*+:,*3;..*;O*D-'G+94

4%$1#*,+'*#5$+*$,"#$-#1)-<%$/)-)7-)/"$2#(';C$,"#$#8,#*%+'*$;'0(5$2#$('&),#5$&#*,-)((=$;+,"+*$,"#$%+,#$)*5

Page 101



;'0(5$2#$),$(#)%,$EF$1#,-#%$.-'1$)*=$-#%+5#*,+)($20+(5+*7C$)*5$+%$,"#-#.'-#$*',$&'*%+5#-#5$,'$+1/)&,$'*$/-+9)&=
'.$*#+7"2'0-+*7$'&&0/+#-%$'-$'*$,"#+-$'0,(''<3$!"#$%&"#1#$")%$2##*$5#%+7*#5$,'$&'1/(+1#*,$,"#$#8+%,+*7
%&"''($20+(5+*7%3

!*3)(()-*;O*9;11):(*C+.*-)9)'G),*-)_F).(':6*(7+(*(7)*+DD3'9+:(*2)*:;('O'),*;O*(7)'-*-).D;:.'2'3'(').*':*-).D)9(*;O
3)6'.3+(';:*(;*D-;()9(*2+(.*+:,*':O;-1':6*;OO'9)-.*(7+(*9;:(-+-4*(;*(7)*+DD3'9+:(.*.(+()1):(*;:*(7)'-*+DD3'9+(';:
O;-1*(7)-)*+-)*D-;()9(),*.D)9').*R2+(.T*;:*(7)*,)G)3;D1):(*.'()=*;-*;:*3+:,*+,Z+9):(*(;*'(J

?,$+%$&'*.+-1#5$2=$,"#$)//(+&)*,$,"),$,"#-#$)-#$*'$2),%$,"),$#8+%,$;+,"+*$,"#$%&"''($20+(5+*7%$'*$,"#$)//(+&),+'*
%+,#C$"';#9#-$)$5#,)+(#5$+*.'-1),+9#$;'0(5$2#$)55#5$,'$,"#$/()**+*7$/#-1+%%+'*$+*.'-1+*7$,"#$%&"''($'.$,"#+-
'2(+7),+'*%$0*5#-$,"#0'3,3'O)*+:,*<;F:(-4.',)*@9(J$?*$)55+,+'*$;#$)-#$5+%&0%%+*7$,"#$)//(+&),+'*$;+,"
,"#$A'0*&+(@%$G*9+-'*1#*,)($:-'H#&,%$)*5$:'(+&=$I..+&#-3$!"#-#$&'11#*,%$;+(($2#$+*&(05#5$+*$)$%0//(#1#*,)-=
-#/'-,$2#.'-#$,"#$&'11+,,##$1##,+*73

+2%&*210'12W'E%1%V%"*L'!"2:V0%&&:?

?+:,.9+D)*`*N).'6:*8)+1b*A;*;2Z)9(';:.*-)9)'G),*(;*,+()J

&D;-(.*+:,*M+-L.*;OO'9)-b*A;*;2Z)9(';:.*-)9)'G),*(;*,+()J

&D;-(*>:63+:,b*A;*-)D-).):(+(';:.*-)9)'G),*(;*,+()J

8-+:.D;-(**EOO'9)-b*A;*;2Z)9(';:.=*(7'.*D-;D;.+3*9+:*2)*6):)-+334*.FDD;-(),*;:*(-+:.D;-(+(';:*6-;F:,.=*.F2Z)9(
(;*O;33;C':6*9;:,'(';:./W

87)*,)G)3;D1):(*.7+33*:;(*2)*;99FD'),*F:('3*.F97*('1)*+.*C;-L.*(;*+1):,*(7)*G)7'9F3+-*9-;..;G)-*.)-G':6
(7)*9+-*D+-L*O-;1*>+.(*?+:)*.F97*(7+(*'(*D-;D)-34*+3'6:.*C'(7*(7)*+99)..*6+().*7+G)*2)):*F:,)-(+L):*+(*(7)
.97;;3^.*)PD):.)J

87)*,)G)3;D1):(*.7+33*:;(*2)*;99FD'),*F:('3*.F97*('1)*+.*(C;*,'.+23),*D+-L':6*.D+9).*7+G)*2)):*1+-L),
C'(7':*(7)*9F-('3+6)*;O*(7)*.'()J

(<;5(XE
EV##1*L?

0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)*'.*+*(7-'G':6=*7'67*+97')G':6*.)9;:,+-4*.97;;3*3;9+(),*;:*>+.(*?+:)J*87)
.97;;3* 9F--):(34* 7+.* +DD-;P'1+()34* !"I$* DFD'3.* +6),* !!W!Q* 4)+-.=* XY* ()+97':6* .(+OO* +:,* "Y* :;:W()+97':6
.(+OOJ*87)*.97;;3* .(-F663).* (;*+99;11;,+()* (7).)*:F12)-.*C'(7*93+..-;;1.*+(*;G)-*XHd*;99FD+:94=*+:,
3+9L.*+*,),'9+(),*.'P(7* O;-1* O+9'3'(4*;O* '(.*;C:J*87'.*9F--):(*+DD3'9+(';:*.))L.* (;*+,,-)..* (7)*:)),.*;O* (7)
.97;;3^.*)P'.(':6*.'P(7*O;-1*+:,*,;).*:;(*+:('9'D+()*+:*':9-)+.)*':*.(F,):(*:F12)-.J

@*(7-))*.(;-)4*)P():.';:*'.*D-;D;.),*;:*(7)*.97;;3^.*9):(-+3*+-)+*O+9':6*(7)*D3+4':6*O')3,.*(;*(7)*)+.(*F.':6
(7)* .+1)* O;;(D-':(* +.* (7)* 641:+.'F1=*C7'97* C;F3,* 2)* -)(+':),J* * 87)* )P():.';:* C'33* D-;G',)* Q* :)C* 93+..
-;;1.*)+97*;O*+DD-;P'1+()34*HQ*._F+-)*1)(-).*)+97*C'(7* (7)* (;(+3b* O3;;-*.D+9)*)_F+33':6* (;*+DD-;P'1+()34
XH$._J1*O3;;-*+-)+*R@DD-;P'1+()34*"!H*._J1*O3;;-*+-)+*D)-* O3;;-TC'(7* (7)*+,,'(';:*;O*+*.(+'-C)33*.(-F9(F-)*(;
(7)*)+.(*.',)*)3)G+(';:J

87)* .97;;3* 7+.* 9;:O'-1),* ;:* (7)-)* N).'6:* `* @99)..* &(+()1):(* (7+(* (7)-)* +-)* :;* D3+:.* ;-* ':():(';:.* (;
)PD+:,*DFD'3*:;-* .(+OO*:F12)-.*+.*+* -).F3(*;O* (7'.*)P():.';:=*+:,*.(+()* (7+(* (7)-)*.7;F3,*2)*:;* '1D+9(*;:
(-+OO'9*+:,*D+-L':6=*7;C)G)-*+:*FD6-+,)*(;*+:*)P'.(':6*8-+G)3*M3+:*'.*+3-)+,4*':*D3+9)*(;*+..'.(*(7)*.97;;3*':
1':'1'.':6*'(.*(-+:.D;-(+(';:*'1D+9(.*;:*'(.*.F--;F:,':6.J

0)123)4*5'67*8)97:;3;64*<;33)6)*7+.*2)):*',):('O'),*24*(7)*<;F:9'3*+.*+*D;..'23)*.'()*O;-*+*OF(F-)*D-'1+-4
.97;;3* +.* D+-(* ;O* V-):(^.* .97;;3* )PD+:.';:* D-;6-+11)J*5;C)G)-* (7'.*C;F3,* 2)* (7)* .F2Z)9(* ;O* +* .)D+-+()
+DD3'9+(';:J

E$%$236'01L"V%6'W&:$32'Y'1))&1*12Z&[
87)*D-;D;.+3*C;F3,*1+(97*(7)*7)'67(=*1+()-'+3.=*.'\)*+:,*,).'6:*;O* (7)*+DD-;G),*"W.(;-)4*)P():.';:*(;*(7)
.;F(7* )+.()-:* .',)* ;O* (7)*1+':* .97;;3* 2F'3,':6* ;:* (7)*>+.(* ?+:)* O-;:(+6)*C7'97*C+.*+:* )P():.';:* (;* (7)
.'P(7WO;-1*3'2-+-4*F:,)-*D3+::':6*D)-1'..';:*!$#$]"IJ

Page 102



87)*,).'6:*;O* (7)*D-;D;.),*2F'3,':6*7+.*;:)*,'.(':9(*1+..*C'(7*+*O3+(*-;;O*.)(*+(*+*.3'67(*D'(97J*87)*.3;D':6
-;;O*+:,*(7)*6):)-+3*+DD)+-+:9)=*+:,*97;'9)*;O*1+()-'+3.*;O*(7)*)P():.';:*+-)*':*L))D':6*C'(7*(7)*+,Z;':':6
.':63)* .(;-)4* )P():.';:* +:,* ;(7)-* 2F'3,':6.* C7'97* C)-)* +DD-;G),* F:,)-* D3+::':6* -)O)-):9)* !$#$]"I* +:,
$Q#!]Q!J

87)* 2F'3,':6* 7+.* +3.;* 2)):* ,).'6:),* (;* 2)* OF334*C7))397+'-* +99)..'23)*C'(7* +F(;1+('9* ,;;-* +99)..* +:,* +
D3+(O;-1*3'O(*C7'97*C'33*D-;G',)*+99)..*(;*(7)*FDD)-*O3;;-.J

87)*D-;D;.),*)P():.';:*'.*(;*2)*3;9+(),*C'(7':*(7)*9):(-)*;O*(7)*.'()*+*9;:.',)-+23)*,'.(+:9)*O-;1*(7)*.'().
2;F:,+-').*+:,*C'33*2)*D+-('+334*.9-)):),*24*(7)*)P'.(':6*(7-))*.(;-)4*2F'3,':6.*;:*(7)*.'()J*87)*)P():.';:*C'33
:;(*2)*+:4*7'67)-*(7+:*(7).)*)P'.(':6*2F'3,':6.J*[(*'.*(7)-)O;-)*9;:.',)-),*(7+(*(7)*D-;D;.+3*7+.*:;*.'6:'O'9+:(
'1D+9(*;:*(7)*+1):'(').*;O*.F--;F:,':6*-).',):('+3*D-;D)-(').=*(7)*93;.).(*;O*C7'97*+-)*+(*3)+.(**IH1*+C+4J

D*12:)"*%1%$"2'$#)1Z%:[

87)*.97;;3*7+.*O+'-34*3;C*+99)..*(;*(7)*DF23'9*(-+:.D;-(*.)-G'9).*C'(7*M8@?*;O*%J*87)*:)+-).(*.(+(';:*'.*A;-(7
0)123)4*R?;:,;:*EG)-6-;F:,*+:,*V+L)-3;;*3':).T*+:,*2F.*-;F().*!Q%*+:,*%]H=*(7)-)*+-)*2F.*.(;D.*;:*>+.(
?+:)*93;.)*(;*(7)*.97;;3J*87)*.'()*3').*C'(7':*(7)*0)123)4*&(+,'F1*>G):(*N+4*M-;()9('G)*M+-L':6*e;:)=
C7)-)24*;:W.(-))(*D+-L':6*'.*-).(-'9(),*(;*D)-1'(*7;3,)-.*;:34*;:*&(+,'F1*)G):(*,+4.*2)(C)):*Q+1*+:,
1',:'67(J**E3,2;-;F67*S;+,=*C7)-)*(7)*1+':*.97;;3*):(-+:9)*'.*3;9+(),=*'.*+*3;9+3*+99)..*-;+,J*[(*'.*+*:+--;C
-;+,*.;*;:*.(-))(*D+-L':6*'.*-).(-'9('G)J*5;C)G)-*(7)*-).',):(.*,;*D+-L*(7)'-*9+-.*;:*;:)*.',)*;O*(7)*-;+,
C7'97*-).(-'9(.*(7)*(-+OO'9*O3;C*C'(7*,-'G)-.*2)':6*O;-9),*(;*C+'(*;:*(7)*+99)..*D;':(.*O;-*(7)*9+-.*(;*D+..
(7-;F67J

87)-)*7+G)*2)):*.'6:'O'9+:(*'1D-;G)1):(.*(;*(7)*5'67C+4.*':O-+.(-F9(F-)=**+-;F:,*(7)*.97;;3=*':*(7)*-)9):(
4)+-.J*87'.*':93F,).*'1D-;G),*+99)..*(;*(7)*.97;;3*,F)*(;*(7)*D),).(-'+:*9-;..':6.J**&'6:.*O;-*(7)*"$1D7
.D)),*3'1'(=*+:,*C+-:':6*O;-**\)2-+*9-;..':6*)(9*7+G)*2)):*D-;G',),J*5+(97*1+-L':6.*7+G)*2)):*D-;G',),*;:
>+.(*?+:)*R93;.)*(;*(7)*.97;;3T*(;*-),F9),*.D)),*;:*(7)*7'67C+4J*M+-L':6=*C+'(':6*+:,*3;+,':6*-).(-'9(';:.
+:,*,;F23)*4)33;C*3':)*93)+-C+4.*7+G)*+3.;*2)):*D-;G',),J

0'(7*!"]*.(+OO=*FD*(;*%I*D+-L':6*.D+9).*C;F3,*2)*D)-1'((),=*D3F.*O'G)*O;-*G'.'(;-.=*6'G':6*+*(;(+3*+33;C+:9)*;O
"%*.D+9).J*EO*(7).)=*+(*3)+.(*(C;*.7;F3,*2)*C',):),*+:,*1+-L),*O;-*,'.+23),*D)-.;:.J*@*:)C*9+-*D+-L*C'(7
!I*.D+9).*+99)..),*O-;1*>+.(*?+:)*C+.*+DD-;G),*F:,)-*D3+::':6*-)O)-):9)*!%#$YXQ=*C7'97*'.*':*3':)*C'(7
.(+:,+-,.J*[:*+,,'(';:=*(C;*OF-(7)-*,'.+23),*D+-L':6*.D+9).*C)-)*(;*2)*D-;G',),*C'(7*+99)..*O-;1*E3,2;-;F67
S;+,=*C7'97*7+.*:;(*2)):*,;:)J

0'(7*:;*':9-)+.)*':*DFD'3*;-*.(+OO*:F12)-.*D-;D;.),*+.*+*-).F3(*;O*(7'.*+DD3'9+(';:=*(7)*)P'.(':6*D+-L':6
D-;G'.';:*9+:*2)*-)(+':),J

5;C)G)-=*9;:9)-:*C+.*D-)G';F.34*)PD-)..),*-)6+-,':6*(7)*9-;..;G)-*(;*(7)*1+':*9+-*D+-L*O-;1*>+.(*?+:)=
C7'97*'.*:;(*D-;D)-34*+3'6:),*C'(7*(7)*):(-+:9)*6+().*+:,*C;F3,*2)*9;:,'(';:),*O;-*(7'.*D)-1'..';:*(;*+,,-)..
(7'.*'..F)J

[:*G')C*;O*(7)*+2;G)*9;:.',)-+(';:.=*(7'.*+DD3'9+(';:*O;-*Q*93+..-;;1.*9+:*2)*.FDD;-(),*;:*(7)*(-+:.D;-(+(';:
6-;F:,.=*+.*(7)-)*C'33*:;(*2)*+:4*':9-)+.)*':*(7)*:F12)-*;O*.(+OO*;-*.(F,):(.*+.*+*-).F3(*;O*(7)*,)G)3;D1):(J

87)*.97;;3*9F--):(34*;D)-+().*+*&97;;3*8-+G)3*M3+:*+:,*'(*'.*9;:O'-1),*24*V-):(f.*&97;;3*8-+G)3*M3+:*;OO'9)-.
(7+(* (7)4* +-)* D-;+9('G)34* L))D':6* (7)* 8-+G)3* M3+:* FD,+(),J* 87)* .97;;3* 7+.* %Y* 9493)* .D+9).*C'(7* +* ,'-)9(
+99)..* O-;1*(7)*1+':*):(-+:9)*O-;1*E3,2;-;F67**S;+,J*@.*;2.)-G),*+(* (7)* ('1)*;O* (7)*.'()*G'.'(.=* (7)-)* '.
9F--):(34*G)-4*3'((3)*FD(+L)*;O*9493)*D+-L':6*24*.(+OO*;-*.(F,):(.*+:,*(7'.*.7;F3,*2)*OF-(7)-*):9;F-+6),*(7-;F67
(7)*8-+G)3*M3+:J

87)*)P'.(':6*8-+G)3*M3+:*':93F,).*1)+.F-).*C7'97*C'33*):9;F-+6)*.(+OO=*D+-):(.*+:,*;(7)-*F.)-.*;O*(7)*.97;;3
(;* F.)* :;:W9+-* 1;,).* ;O* +99)..* (;* (7)* .'()* +:,* ;(7)-* 1)+.F-).* (;* -),F9)* (7)* '1D+9(* ;O* D+-L':6* +:,
9;:6).(';:*+..;9'+(),*C'(7*(7)*F.)*;O*(7)*.97;;3J*@.*(7)*D-;D;.),*)P():.';:*C'33*:;(* ':9-)+.)*DFD'3*;-*.(+OO
:F12)-.*(7):*:;*97+:6).*(;*(7)*(-+G)3*D3+:*+-)*-)_F'-),J*[:*.F11+-4*(7)-)*'.*:;*;2Z)9(';:*(;*(7)*D-;D;.+3*;:
(-+:.D;-(+(';:*6-;F:,.J

5;C)G)-=*(7)-)*+-)*;F(.(+:,':6*C;-L.*-)_F'-),*(;*(7)*9+-*D+-L*+99)..*;:*>+.(*?+:)*+.*+*-).F3(*;O*97+:6).*(;
(7)* +99)..* '1D3)1):(),* 3+.(* 4)+-* (7+(* :)),* (;* 2)* F:,)-(+L):* +(* (7)* .97;;3^.* )PD):.)* +:,* +* 9;:,'(';:* '.
-)9;11):,),*(;*(7'.*)OO)9(*+:,*87)*&97;;3*8-+G)3*M3+:*'.*2)':6*FD,+(),*+:,*.F21'((),*(;*V-):(*+:,**8O?*O;-
+DD-;G+3J

Page 103



E)"*%:':)1Z&')*"M$:$"2[
87)*+1):,),*D3+:.*(;*-)':.(+()*(7)*641:+.'F1*C7'97*C+.*':'('+334*(;*2)*,)1;3'.7),*):.F-).*(7+(*(7)-)*C'33
2)* :;* 3;..* ;O* .D;-(.* D-;G'.';:* +.* +* -).F3(* ;O* (7'.* +DD3'9+(';:J* U'G):* (7)* D3+4':6* O')3,.* +:,* .D;-(.* .D+9)
D-;G'.';:*)3.)C7)-)*C'(7':*(7)*.'()*;OO'9)-.*9;:.',)-*(7)*D-;D;.+3*1))(.*(7)*-)_F'-)1):(.*;O*E&QJ

EV##1*L?

0'(7*-)O)-):9)*(;*<;F:9'3f.*<;-)*&(-+()64*+:,*D;3'9').*V>Y=*V>X=*E&Q*+:,*<KQ*;O*V-):(*c:'(+-4
N)G)3;D1):(*M3+:*%$$]=*+:,*+33*;O*(7)*+2;G)*D;':(.*(+L):*':(;*+99;F:(=**(7)*D-;D;.),*,)G)3;D1):(*'.
9;:.',)-),*24*;OO'9)-.*(;*2)*':*97+-+9()-*C'(7*'(.*.F--;F:,':6.=*C'(7*.F'(+23)*ZF.('O'9+(';:*O;-*'(.*:)),*+:,*'(.
.'(':6*C'(7':*(7)*.97;;3*6-;F:,.*C'(7*+,)_F+()*.D;-(.*-)D-;G'.';:J*[(*'.*+99;-,':634*-)9;11):,),*O;-*+DD-;G+3
.F2Z)9(*(;*(7)*+((+97),*9;:,'(';:.J

(<!C;;<,>5D+C,? U-+:(*<;:.):(

(<5EC,'UC('B(5,D+,B

R!T 87)*D-;D;.),*,)G)3;D1):(*'.*':*6):)-+3*+99;-,+:9)*C'(7*D;3'9').*9;:(+':),*':*(7)/W

V-):(*c:'(+-4*N)G)3;D1):(*M3+:*%$$]
**********<):(-+3*U;G)-:1):(*UF',+:9)
**********<;F:9'3^.*&FDD3)1):(+-4*M3+::':6*UF',+:9)

S)3)G+:(*D;3'9').*':*(7)*@,;D(),*c:'(+-4*N)G)3;D1):(*M3+:*+-)*(7;.)*':*(7)*O;33;C':6
97+D()-./W

********VF'3(*>:G'-;:1):(/*':*()-1.*;O*(7)*D-;()9(';:*+:,*):7+:9)1):(*;O*(7)*):G'-;:1):(
********ED):*&D+9)*+:,*S)9-)+(';:/*(;*D-;()9(*+:,*):7+:9)*(7)*D-;G'.';:*;O*.D;-(.=*3)'.F-)*+:,
:+(F-)*9;:.)-G+(';:
********8-+:.D;-(/*':*()-1.*;O*.F.(+':+2'3'(4=*.+O)(4*+:,*.)-G'9':6*:)),.
********<;11F:'(4*K+9'3'(')./*':*()-1.*;O*1))(':6*(7)*,)1+:,*O;-*9;11F:'(4*.)-G'9).
********N).'6:*+:,*S)6):)-+(';:/*':*()-1.*;O*6F',':6*:)C*,)G)3;D1):(*+:,*>P():.';:.

!C,>+D+C,E\(<5EC,E?

R!T 87)*,)G)3;D1):(*(;*C7'97*(7'.*D)-1'..';:*-)3+().*1F.(*2)*2)6F:*:;(*3+()-*(7+:*(7)*)PD'-+(';:
;O*(7-))*4)+-.*2)6'::':6*;:*(7)*,+()*;O*(7'.*D)-1'..';:J

S)+.;:/**8;*9;:O;-1*C'(7*(7)*-)_F'-)1):(.*;O*&)9(';:*X!*;O*(7)*8;C:*+:,*<;F:(-4*M3+::':6
@9(*!XX$J

R%T 87)*,)G)3;D1):(*7)-)24*D)-1'((),*.7+33*2)*9+--'),*;F(*':*+99;-,+:9)*C'(7*(7)*O;33;C':6
+DD-;G),*,-+C':6R.T*+:,#;-*,;9F1):(R.T/

!%Y!WD3W$%
&'()*D3+:

!%Y!W)PW$!@b*S)9)'G),*%$*K)2-F+-4*%$!"
!%Y!WD3W$!Vb*S)9)'G),*%!*g+-97*%$!"

S)+.;:/**K;-*(7)*+G;',+:9)*;O*,;F2(*+:,*':*(7)*':()-).(.*;O*D-;D)-*D3+::':6J

R"T @33* :)C* )P()-:+3* C;-L* .7+33* 2)* 9+--'),* ;F(* ':* 1+()-'+3.* (7+(* 1+(97=* * ':* 9;3;F-=* ()P(F-)* +:,
,).'6:*,)(+'3*(7;.)*;O*(7)*.F--;F:,':6*2F'3,':6.*;O*(7)*.97;;3*6-;F:,.J

S)+.;:/**8;*):.F-)*+*.+('.O+9(;-4*,)G)3;D1):(*C7'97*,;).*:;(*D-)ZF,'9)*(7)*+1):'(4*;O*(7)
3;9+3'(4J

R]T 87)*+DD3'9+:(*1F.(*)1D3;4*1)+.F-).*(;*1'('6+()*+6+':.(*(7)*'1D+9(.*;O*,F.(*+:,*O':)*D+-('93).

Page 104



6):)-+(),*24*(7)*;D)-+(';:J*87'.*1F.(*':93F,)/
! ,+1D':6*,;C:*,F-':6*,)1;3'(';:*+:,*9;:.(-F9(';:=*D+-('9F3+-34*':*,-4*C)+(7)-

9;:,'(';:.=
! 1':'1'.':6*(7)*,-;D*7)'67(*;O*1+()-'+3.*24*F.':6*97F().*(;*,'.97+-6)*1+()-'+3*+:,
! ,+1D':6*,;C:*(7)*.L'D.#*.D;'3*('D.*+.*1+()-'+3*'.*,'.97+-6),=
! .7))(':6*;O*3;--4*3;+,.*,F-':6*7+F3+6)*+:,*)1D3;4':6*D+-('9F3+()*(-+D.*;:*5Ua.
! C7)-)G)-*D;..'23)=
! ):.F-':6*(7+(*+:4*9-F.7':6*+:,*.9-)):':6*1+97':)-4*'.*3;9+(),*C)33*C'(7':*(7)*.'()
! 2;F:,+-4*(;*1':'1'.)*(7)*'1D+9(*;O*,F.(*6):)-+(';:=*F('3'.':6*.9-)):':6*;:*.'()*(;

D-)G):(*C':,*):(-+':1):(*;O*,F.(*6):)-+(),*+:,
! 1':'1'.)*,F.(*:F'.+:9)*(;*-).',):(.*':*(7)*+-)+=
! (7)*F.)*;O*,)1;3'(';:*)_F'D1):(*(7+(*1':'1'.).*(7)*9-)+(';:*;O*,F.(J

S)+.;:/ 8;*1':'1'.)*,F.(*+-'.':6*O-;1*(7)*;D)-+(';:*':*+:*@'-*hF+3'(4*g+:+6)1):(*@-)+J

RHT 87)*,)G)3;D1):(*.7+33*:;(*2)*;99FD'),*F:('3*.F97*('1)*+.*C;-L.*(;*+1):,*(7)*G)7'9F3+-
9-;..;G)-*.)-G':6*(7)*9+-*D+-L*O-;1*>+.(*?+:)*.F97*(7+(*'(*D-;D)-34*+3'6:.*C'(7*(7)*+99)..
6+().*7+G)*2)):*F:,)-(+L):*+(*(7)*.97;;3f.*)PD):.)J

S)+.;:/*[:*(7)*':()-).(.*;O*(7)*6):)-+3*+1):'(').*;O*(7)*3;9+3'(4*+:,*(7)*O-))*O3;C*;O*(-+OO'9*+:,
6):)-+3*9;:,'(';:.*;O*(7)*7'67C+4*.+O)(4*;:*(7)*:)'672;F-':6*7'67C+4J

RIT @:*FD6-+,)*(;*(7)*)P'.(':6*&97;;3*8-+G)3*M3+:*.7+33*2)*.F21'((),*(;*+:,*+DD-;G),*':*C-'(':6*24
(7)*?;9+3*M3+::':6*@F(7;-'(4*D-';-*(;*(7)*9;11):9)1):(*;O*(7)*F.)*;O*(7)*)P():.';:*7)-)24
+DD-;G),J*87)*D3+:*.7+33*':93F,)*1)+.F-).*(7+(*C'33*):9;F-+6)*.(+OO=*D+-):(.*+:,*;(7)-*F.)-.
;O*(7)*.97;;3=*'(.*2F'3,':6.*+:,*'(.*6-;F:,.*(;*F.)*:;:W9+-*1;,).*;O*+99)..*(;*(7)*.'()*+:,
;(7)-*1)+.F-).*(;*-),F9)*(7)*'1D+9(*;O*D+-L':6*+:,*9;:6).(';:*+..;9'+(),*C'(7*(7)*F.)*;O*(7)
.97;;3J*87)*8-+G)3*M3+:*.7+33*2)*OF334*'1D3)1):(),*.+G)*':.;O+-*+.*G+-'),*C'(7*(7)*+6-))1):(
':*C-'(':6*;O*(7)*?;9+3*M3+::':6*@F(7;-'(4*R':*C7'97*9+.)*(7)*8-+G)3*M3+:*+.*G+-'),*.7+33*2)*OF334
'1D3)1):(),TJ

S)+.;:/*8;*):.F-)*(7)*.+('.O+9(;-4*1+:+6)1):(*;O*(7)*D+-L':6*+:,*9;:6).(';:*':*(7)*3;9+3'(4
+..;9'+(),*C'(7*(7)*.97;;3*F.)J

RYT @:4*9;:(-+9(;-.*):6+6),*(;*9;:.(-F9(*(7)*)P():.';:*.7+33*Z;':*+:,*O;-*(7)*D)-';,*;O
9;:.(-F9(';:*+,7)-)*(;*(7)*-)_F'-)1):(.*;O*(7)*<;:.',)-+()*<;:(-+9(;-.*&97)1)*+:,*D-';-*(;
O'-.(*;99FD+(';:*;O*+:4*D+-(*;O*(7)*)P():.';:*+*9)-('O'9+()*.7+33*2)*.F21'((),*(;*+:,*+6-)),*':
C-'(':6*24*(7)*<;F:9'3*G)-'O4':6*(7+(*(7)*-)_F'-)1):(.*;O*(7)*&97)1)*7+G)*2)):*9;1D3'),*C'(7J

S)+.;:/*8;*D-;()9(*3;9+3*+1):'(').J

+,UC(;5D+=<E?

R!T V+(*?)6'.3+(';:/*@.*D;DF3+(';:*:F12)-.*7+G)*O+33):=*+33*2+(.*+:,*(7)'-*-;;.(.
+-)*D-;()9(),*F:,)-*87)*0'3,3'O)*+:,*<;F:(-4.',)*@9(*!XQ!*R+.*+1):,),T*+:,
87)*<;:.)-G+(';:*;O*5+2'(+(.*+:,*&D)9').*S)6F3+(';:.*%$!$J*V+(.*F.)*-;;.(.
;:*+*.)+.;:+3*2+.'.*+:,*(7)-)O;-)*2+(*-;;.(.*+-)*D-;()9(),*C7)(7)-*(7)*2+(.
+-)*':*;99FD+(';:*;-*:;(J*c:,)-*(7'.*3)6'.3+(';:*'(*'.*+:*;OO):9)*(;/*+T
,)3'2)-+()34*9+D(F-)*R;-*(+L)T=*':ZF-)*;-*L'33*+*2+(b*2T*':():(';:+334=*-)9L3)..34*;-
,)3'2)-+()34*,'.(F-2*+*2+(*R':*-)3+(';:*(;*(7)*0'3,3'O)*+:,*<;F:(-4.',)*@9(*!XQ!
R+.*+1):,),T*(7)*;OO):9)*+DD3').*C7'3.(*(7)*.D)9').*'.*;99FD4':6*+*.(-F9(F-)
;-*D3+9)*C7'97*'(*F.).*O;-*.7)3()-*;-*D-;()9(';:J*[:*-)3+(';:*(;*(7)*<;:.)-G+(';:
;O*5+2'(+(.*+:,*&D)9').*S)6F3+(';:.*%$!$*'(*+DD3').*+:4C7)-)Tb*9T*,+1+6)*;-
,).(-;4*(7)*2-)),':6*;-*-).(':6*D3+9)*R-;;.(T*;O*+*2+(b*,T*D;..)..*+*2+(*R+3'G)
;-*,)+,T=*;-*+:4*D+-(*;O*+*2+(b*)T*':():(';:+334*;-*-)9L3)..34*;2.(-F9(*+99)..*(;
+*2+(*-;;.(b*OT*.)33*R;-*;OO)-*O;-*.+3)T*;-*)P97+:6)*2+(.*R+3'G)*;-*,)+,T=*;-*D+-(.
;O*2+(.J

(<U<(<,!<'>C!K;<,DE?

Page 105



?;:,;:*M3+:*R9;:.;3',+(),*C'(7*+3()-+(';:.T*%$!!
?;:,;:*V;-;F67*;O*V-):(*@,;D(),*cNM*%$$]
&MU!Y*W*N).'6:*UF',)*O;-*A)C*N)G)3;D1):(
&MU!X*W*&F.(+':+23)*N).'6:*`*<;:.(-F9(';:

@:4*D)-.;:*C'.7':6*(;*':.D)9(*(7)*+2;G)*D+D)-.*.7;F3,*9;:(+9(*S+41;:,*i)F:6=*87)*M3+::':6*&)-G'9)=
V-):(*5;F.)=*"]X*5'67*S;+,=*0)123)4=*g',,3).)P=*5@X*IVe=*8)3J*A;J*$%$*QX"Y HHQX

Page 106



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,-*.
!/00122$$%&$3/42%)5%634178%-,)*

9":$ )%/' ;

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 3 "1 :

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 .5'6)*$17'/8.9 !2:&',"- )*+,-*.

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

<12$%"==4$##( );%<2$$7$%&/"=8%>/?=/?8%@A),%56<

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

BC1#%0"3%1#%1?=1D"21E$%/?7FG

Agenda Item 12

Page 107



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,-*.
!/00122$$%&$3/42%)5%634178%-,)*

9":$ -%/' ;

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 7 "1 :

(<!<+=<>? ;%H$I4J"4F8%-,)*

@6(>? <2/?$I41=:$

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? K"47$#=$?%!/?#J72"21E$%H/4J0

AC!6D+C,? );%<2$$7$%&/"=8%>/?=/?8%@A),%56<

0(C0CE6A? 94/3/#$=%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%'4/0%$L1#21?:%/''1D$%"?D177"4F%2/%2C$%:"4":$%M/4N#C/3
2/%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/?7F%01?1%D"I%/''1D$%OP#$%!7"##%<J1%Q$?$41#R

600A+!6,D? S4%H4"?D1#%T$"4?$F

!C,D6!D? U4"MVW2

0A6,',CFE?
O<$$%!/?=121/?%-%'/4%2C$%"334/E$=%37"?#R

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
6334/E$8%1?121"77F%'/4%"%2$03/4"4F%)%F$"4%3$41/=G

<H+ED+,B
BC$%34$01#$#8%DJ44$?27F%J#$=%"#%"%E$C1D7$%4$3"14%M/4N#C/3%OP#$%!7"##%X-R%"4$%#12J"2$=%/?%2C$%$"#2$4?%#1=$%/'
<2$$7$%&/"=8%M12C1?%9"4N%&/F"7%<24"2$:1D%W?=J#241"7%>"?=G

Y$C1D7$% "DD$##% 2/% 2C$% 34$01#$#% D"?% I$% :"1?$=% E1"%<2$$7$%&/"=% 2/% 2C$% '4/?28% "?=%!/4IF%&/"=% "2% 2C$% 4$"4G
9/2$?21"77F%J3%2/%;%D"4#%D"?%3"4N%M12C1?%2C$%#$4E1D$%"4$"#%$12C$4%#1=$%/'%2C$%IJ17=1?:G

BC$%34/3$42F%1#%?/2%M12C1?%"%!/?#$4E"21/?%64$"8%?/4%1#%12%"%>1#2$=%XJ17=1?:G

0(C0CE6A
94/3/#$=%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%'4/0%$L1#21?:%/''1D$%"?D177"4F%2/%2C$%:"4":$%M/4N#C/3%2/%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/?7F%01?1
D"I%/''1D$%OP#$%!7"## ;$<)=&'&><?R

I+EDC(J
..K.LMM'N'B*23%&O'2%'01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3'.PK./K..
94/3/#$=%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%'4/0%$L1#21?:%/''1D$%"?D177"4F%2/%2C$%:"4":$%M/4N#C/3%2/%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%01?1%D"I
/''1D$%OP#$%!7"##%<J1%Q$?$41#RG

0CA+!J'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
@"21/?"7%97"??1?:%9/71DF%H4"0$M/4N%O@99HR%V%-,)-

X4$?2%P?12"4F%U$E$7/30$?2%97"?%-,,Z

!"#$ @<'<AB+C)D11<#&?
!"#% .&+>);&>E<#<',
&'($ @&+?$>&?)(")@+F&)G>+'?/">()*%/+#()H##&/(+CI&
&'()) 9+>F<',);(+'-+>-?2)J"'A>&?<-&'(<+I)-&E&I"/%&'(?

X4$?2%!/4$%<24"2$:F%[%\J7F%-,),

!0./ 9+>F)."K+I
!0/8 ;(>+(&,<#)*'-$?(><+I)L"#+(<"'?

Page 108



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,-*.
!/00122$$%&$3/42%)5%634178%-,)*

9":$ *%/' ;

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& 4 "1 :

;2$3'0"1$QR'!"3:$O&*2%$"3:S
941?D137$%/'%J#$%1?%<24"2$:1D%W?=J#241"7%>/D"21/?%O<W>R
B4"?#3/42"21/?%10371D"21/?#%/'%J#$
W03"D2%/?%?$1:CI/J41?:%/DDJ31$4#

!C,ETAD6D+C,
W?%2/2"7%)5%#J44/J?=1?:%34/3$421$#%M$4$%D/?#J72$=%/?%.%H$I4J"4F%-,)*G

H1E$% /I]$D21/?#% 2/% 2C$% 34/3/#"7% C"E$% I$$?% 4$D$1E$=G% BC$% D/?D$4?#% 4"1#$=% 1?% 2C$% /I]$D21/?% 7$22$4#% "4$
#J00"41#$=%"#%'/77/M#(V

! <2$$7$%&/"=%1#%"74$"=F%IJ#F%"?=%2C$4$%1#%?/%'J42C$4%4//0%'/4%2C$%$L24"%E$C1D7$#%"%01?1VD"I%IJ#1?$##%M/J7=
I41?:%1?2/%2C$%"4$"G

! BC$% $L1#21?:% J#$% "#% "% 4$3"14% :"4":$% C"#% 4$#J72$=% 1?% E$C1D7$#% "M"121?:% 4$3"14% I$1?:% 3"4N$=% /?% 2C$
#J44/J?=1?:%3JI71D%C1:CM"FG%677/M1?:%"%01?1VD"I%J#$%M177%/?7F%$L"D$4I"2$%2C$%34/I7$0G

! 94/3/#"7%M177%7$"=%2/%'J42C$4%3"4N1?:%#24"1?%/?%<2$$7$%&/"=G
! BC$4$%1#%?/%=$=1D"2$=%#3"D$%'/4%01?1VD"I#%2/%3"4NG

G>+'?/">(+(<"')#"%%&'(?M%V
AC$?%D/?#1=$41?:% 2C$%34$E1/J#%:4"?2%/'%3$401##1/?% O4$'^%))+).__R%?/%B4"?#3/42%/I]$D21/?%M"#% 4"1#$=G%BC1#
M"#% /?% 2C$% I"#1#% 2C"2% 2C$% 34/3/#"7% 4$7"2$#% 2/% "% 4"=1/VD/?24/77$=% /?7F% /3$4"21/?8% M12C% ?/% DJ#2/0$4#% I$1?:
31DN$=%J3%'4/0%I"#$8%/4%=41E$4#%E1#121?:%I"#$G

BC$%34/3/#$=%J#$%4$0"1?#%"#%34$E1/J#7F%"334/E$=G

(<;6(UE
S$0I$4#%"4$% 4$01?=$=% 2C"2%"?% 1=$?21D"7%34/3/#"7%M"#%"334/E$=%"2%!/00122$$%/?%)Z%U$D$0I$4%-,))% O4$'^
))+).__RG%BC1#%D/?#$?2%M"#%#JI]$D2%2/%D/?=121/?#%2C"2%O1R%3$401##1/?%1?121"77F%I$%:4"?2$=%'/4%"%2$03/4"4F%3$41/=
/'%)%F$"4%"?=^%O11R%2C"2%2C$%01?1VD"I%IJ#1?$##%#C"77%/3$4"2$%/?7F%"#%"%4"=1/VD/?24/77$=%/''1D$%M12C%?/%=41E$4#%/4
DJ#2/0$4#%3$40122$=%2/%E1#12%2C$%34$01#$#G

BC$%)%F$"4%2$03/4"4F%D/?#$?2%$L314$=%/?%)Z%U$D$0I$4%-,)-%"?=%2C$%"334/E$=%J#$%M"#%?$E$4%1037$0$?2$=G
6#%2C1#% 1#%?/% 7/?:$4%"%E"71=%D/?#$?2%2C$%"3371D"21/?%/?D$%":"1?%#$$N#%3$401##1/?%'/4%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/?7F
01?1VD"I%IJ#1?$##%M12C1?%3"42%/'%2C$%34$01#$#%O1=$?21D"7%2/%2C$%34$E1/J#%"3371D"21/?RG

6#%I$'/4$%2C1#%"3371D"21/?%34/3/#$#%"%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%2/%3"42%/'%2C$%$L1#21?:%X-%34$01#$#%2/%"DD/00/="2$%"
4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%01?1VD"I%/''1D$G%62%2C$%0/0$?2%2C$%IJ17=1?:%1#%"%E$C1D7$%4$3"14%M/4N#C/38%M12C%#0"77%"?D177"4F
/''1D$%"4$"#%2/%2C$%'4/?2%"?=%2C$%4$"4G%BC$%34/3/#"7%1#%2/%DC"?:$%2C$%J#$%/'%2C$%$L1#21?:%/''1D$%"4$"%"2%2C$%'4/?2
/'% 2C$% IJ17=1?:8% MC1DC% 1#% ]J#2% .#`0% 1?% "4$"% 1?2/% "% 4"=1/VD/?24/77$=% 01?1VD"I% /''1D$G% @/% DJ#2/0$4% /4% =41E$4
M"121?:%"4$"#%"4$%34/3/#$=G

9/71DF%D/?2$L2%"?=%341?D137$%/'%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%2/%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%01?1VD"I%/''1D$^

BC$%@"21/?"7%97"??1?:%9/71DF%H4"0$M/4N%O@99HR%"=/32#%"%34$#J0321/?%1?%'"E/J4%/'%#J#2"1?"I7$%=$E$7/30$?2G
a'%2C$%2M$7E$%D/4$%341?D137$#%#$2%/J2%1?%2C$%@99H%12%1#%?/2$=%2C"2%#J#2"1?"I7$%$D/?/01D%=$E$7/30$?2%#C/J7=
I$%#J33/42$=8%"?=% 2C$%$''$D21E$%J#$%/'% 7"?=%IF%4$J#1?:% 7"?=% 2C"2%C"#%I$$?%34$E1/J#7F%=$E$7/3$=%#C/J7=%I$
$?D/J4":$=G

BC$%#12$%1#%M12C1?%=$#1:?"2$=%<24"2$:1D%W?=J#241"7%>"?=%O<W>R%"?=%J?=$4%2C1#%3/71DF%2C$%!/J?D17%M177%34/2$D2%#JDC
=$#1:?"2$=%"4$"#%'/4%$037/F0$?2%J#$#%DC"4"D2$41#$=%IF%J#$%D7"##$#%X)8%X-%"?=%Xb8%/4 ;$<)=&'&><? J#$#%2C"2
"4$%D7/#$7F%4$7"2$=G

BC$%34/3/#$=%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%M/J7=%#$$%"%E$4F%01?/4%7/##%/'%X-%'7//4#3"D$%O.#`0RG%BC$%D4121D"7%3/1?2%1#%2C"2
2C$%34/3/#"7%1#%'/4%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/?7F%01?1VD"I%/''1D$8%"?=%:1E$?%2C$%01?/4%"0/J?2%/'%'7//4#3"D$%1?E/7E$=
2C1#%7$E$7%/'%7/##%M/J7=%?/2%J?=$401?$%2C$%4/7$%/'%2C$%X/4/J:Cc#%<24"2$:1D%W?=J#241"7%>"?=G

PU9%3/71DF%<K)Z% #2"2$#% 2C"2%01?1VD"I% /''1D$#% "?=% #1017"4% /3$4"21/?#%M177% I$% 3$40122$=% /?7F% 1'% 24"''1D% #"'$2F
34/I7$0#% M/J7=% ?/2% I$% D"J#$=8% "?=% MC$4$% 2C$F% "4$% 7/D"2$=% "M"F% '4/0% 34$V=/01?"?27F% 4$#1=$?21"7% "4$"#G
&$:"4=%0J#2%I$%C"=%2/%2C$%D/?D$?24"21/?%/'%#JDC%J#$#%"2%2C$%#"0$%210$G

Page 109



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,-*.
!/00122$$%&$3/42%)5%634178%-,)*

9":$ Z%/' ;

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& N "1 :

BC$% 3/71DF% "7#/% #2"2$#% 2C"2% MC$4$% #J''1D1$?2% /''V#24$$2% 3"4N1?:% D"??/2% I$% 34/E1=$=% 2C$?% D/?#$?2% 0"F% I$
:4"?2$=% '/4% "% 4"=1/% D/?24/77$=% /3$4"21/?% /?7F8% /?% "% 2$03/4"4F% I"#1#% #/% 2C$% J#$% D"?% I$% 0/?12/4$=% '/4% 12#
103"D2#G

6#% 2C$% 34/3/#"7% 1#% #/%01?/4% 1?% '7//4#3"D$% 12% 1#% ?/2% D/?#1=$4$=% 2C"2% 12% M177% J?=$401?$% 2C$% $037/F0$?2% 7"?=
C1$4"4DCF8%"?=%"#%12%1#%'/4%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%IJ#1?$##%2C$4$%1#%?/%D/?'71D2%M12C%>UH%!/4$%<24"2$:F%3/71DF%!9-,
/4% PU9% 3/71DF% <K)ZG% K/M$E$48% I$'/4$% 2C$% 34/3/#$=% DC"?:$% /'% J#$% D"?% I$% D/?#1=$4$=% "DD$32"I7$8% 1?% "77
4$#3$D2#8%2C$%/2C$48%0/4$%=14$D28%103"D2#%/'%2C$%34/3/#$=%=$E$7/30$?2%0J#2%"7#/%I$%D/?#1=$4$=G

W03"D2#%/'%2C$%94/3/#$=%P#$%/?%<J44/J?=1?:%64$"

<J44/J?=1?:% J#$#% "4$% D/00$4D1"78% 2C$4$% "4$% "% E"41$2F% /'% 71:C2% 1?=J#241"7% "?=% :$?$4"7% 1?=J#241"7% J#$#% "7/?:
<2$$7$%&/"=%"?=%/?%#J44/J?=1?:%4/"=#G%BC$4$%"4$%?/%4$#1=$?21"7%J?12#%7/D"2$=%?$"4IFG

BC$% 0"1?% "4$"% /'% D/?D$4?% #J44/J?=1?:% 01?1% D"I% J#$#% 1#% /'2$?% 2C$% 103"D2% 2C$#$% D"?% C"E$% /?% 3"4N1?:
D/?=121/?#%"?=%24"''1DG%6#%2C1#%1#%34/3/#$=%"#%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%01?1%D"I%/''1D$%/?7F8%IF%12#%E$4F%?"2J4$%2C$4$
M/J7=%I$%?/%DJ#2/0$4%D/77$D21/?#%'4/0%I"#$8%?/4%M/J7=%=41E$4#%I$%4$`J14$=%2/%=41E$%2/%I"#$%"?=%M"12%2C$4$%'/4
]/I#G% a?% 2C1#% I"#1#%a''1D$4c#% =/% ?/2% D/?#1=$4% 2C"2% 2C$% DC"?:$% /'% J#$%M177% :1E$% 41#$% 2/% 2C$% #/42#% /'% 3"4N1?:
34/I7$0#%/4%:$?$4"2$%$L24"% 24"''1D%/?% 2C$%#J44/J?=1?:%4/"=#%"#%/?$%M/J7=% 2F31D"77F%"##/D1"2$%M12C%"%?/40"7
01?1VD"I%/''1D$%MC$4$%=41E$4#%E1#12%2C$%I"#$%/''1D$G

6#%M12C%2C$%-,))%D/?#$?2%"?F%?$M%3$401##1/?%M177%"7#/%I$%#JI]$D2%2/%37"??1?:%D/?=121/?#%4$#241D21?:%12#%J#$%"#
"%4"=1/VD/?24/77$=%/''1D$%/?7F8%M12C%?/%DJ#2/0$4#%3$40122$=%2/%I$%31DN$=%J3%'4/0%#12$%"?=%?/%=41E$4#%3$40122$=
2/% E1#12% /4% D/77$D2% DJ#2/0$4#% '4/0% #12$G% 6:"1?% 12% 1#% 4$D/00$?=$=% 2C"2% 2C$% 3$401##1/?% I$% :4"?2$=% /?% "
2$03/4"4F%I"#1#%1?%2C$%'14#2%1?#2"?D$%#/%2C"2%/?D$%/3$4"21/?"7%2C1#%J#$%D"?%I$%0/?12/4$=8%"?=%"DD/4=1?:7F%"%)
F$"4%2$03/4"4F%3$401##1/?%1#%4$D/00$?=$=G%BC1#%)%F$"4%2$03/4"4F%3$401##1/?%M177%"77/M%2C$%7/D"7%37"??1?:
"J2C/412F8% 1?%D/?]J?D21/?%M12C%K1:CM"F#%a''1D$4#% 2/% 4$E1$M% 2C$%#12J"21/?% 1?%)-%0/?2C#%210$%"?=%"##$##%MC"2
103"D2#%2C$%J#$%O1'%"?FR%C"#%C"=%/?%2C$%#J44/J?=1?:%"4$"%1?%2$40#%/'%?/1#$%"?=%3"4N1?:%MC$?%/3$4"21/?"7G

B4"?#3/42"21/?%W0371D"21/?#

6#%?/%1?D4$"#$%1?%'7//4%#3"D$%1#%34/3/#$=8%"?=%2C1#%1#%'/4%"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/?7F%/3$4"21/?%2C$%DC"?:$%/'%J#$
=/$#%?/2%"''$D2%3"4N1?:%/4%#$4E1D1?:%#2"?="4=#8%"#%#$2%/J2%1?%2C$%-,,Z8%PU9G

BC$%34/3/#$=%01?1VD"I%/''1D$%1#%#JI]$D2%2/%PU9%3/71DF%<K)ZG%BC$%3/71DF%#2"2$#%2C"2%2C$#$%J#$#%M177%/?7F%I$
3$40122$=%MC$4$%d24"''1D%#"'$2F%34/I7$0#%M/J7=%?/2%I$%D"J#$=d%"?=%d"M"F%'4/0%34$=/01?"?27F%4$#1=$?21"7
"4$"#d8%"?=%B4"?#3/42"21/?%"4$%/'%2C$%E1$M%2C"2%I/2C%/'%2C$#$%3/1?2#%"4$%'J7'177$=%IF%2C$%34/3/#"7%#12$G
HJ42C$40/4$8%3/71DF%<K)Z%#2"2$#%2C"2%d4"=1/V/3$4"21/?%/?7Fd%1#%"334/341"2$%'/4%#12$#%MC$4$%2C$%01?1VD"I
IJ#1?$##%D"??/2%I$%34/E1=$=%M12C%/''V#24$$2%3"4N1?:G%BC1#%1#%2C$%D"#$%M12C%2C$%"3371D"21/?%#12$G

B4"?#3/42"21/?%/''1D$4#%C"E$%34$E1/J#7F%?/2$=%2C"2%2C$4$%1#%3"4N1?:%"E"17"I7$%M12C1?%2C$%'4/?2%"?=%I"DN%F"4=#%/'
2C$%34$01#$#8%"DD$##$=%'4/0%I/2C%<2$$7$%&/"=%"?=%!/4IF%&/"=G%K/M$E$4%"%D/?=121/?%1#%4$D/00$?=$=
4$#241D21?:%J#$%/'%2C$#$%#3"D$#%'/4%2C$%$L1#21?:%X-%E$C1D7$%4$3"14%M/4N#C/3%/?7F8%2C$#$%3"4N1?:%#3"D$#%"4$%?/2
3$40122$=%2/%I$%J#$=%1?%"##/D1"21/?%M12C%2C$%34/3/#$=%01?1VD"I%/''1D$%"#%2C1#%M/J7=%I$%D/?24"=1D2/4F%2/%12%I$1?:
"%4"=1/%D/?24/77$=%/''1D$%/?7FG

a?%2C1#%I"#1#8%=$#312$%2C$%7/D"7%/I]$D21/?#%4$D$1E$=%/?%3"4N1?:%"?=%24"''1D%:4/J?=#8%2C$%103"D2%/'%2C$%34/3/#$=
DC"?:$%/'%J#$%/?%2C$%'4$$%"?=%#"'$%'7/M%/'%24"''1D%"?=%/?%$L1#21?:%3"4N1?:%34$##J4$#%1#%?/2%D/?#1=$4$=%2/%I$
#1:?1'1D"?27F%M/4#$%2/%M"44"?2%"%4$'J#"7%/'%2C1#%"3371D"21/?%/?%2C$#$%:4/J?=#%"7/?$G

!/?D7J#1/?

BC$%34/3/#$=%DC"?:$%/'%J#$%1#%"DD$32"I7$%1?%3/71DF%2$40#%"?=%2C$%34/3/#"7%1#%D/?#1=$4$=%2/%D/037F%M12C
3/71D1$#%<K)Z8%B&@--%/'%X4$?2e#%P?12"4F%U$E$7/30$?2%97"?%-,,Z8%"?=%>UH%!/4$%<24"2$:F%9/71DF%!9,-G

6DD/4=1?:7F8%12%1#%4$D/00$?=$=%2C"2%37"??1?:%3$401##1/?%I$ *+,-./01 /?%"%2$03/4"4F%)%F$"4%I"#1#%2/%0/?12/4
MC$2C$4%01?1VD"I#%"4$%D"771?:%"2%2C$%#12$%2/%31DN%J3%DJ#2/0$4#G

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? Q4"?2%!/?#$?2

(<6EC,'VC('B(6,D+,B

Page 110



!"#$%&$'(%)*+,-*.
!/00122$$%&$3/42%)5%634178%-,)*

9":$ ;%/' ;

!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456748 9+,& : "1 :

O)R BC$%34/3/#$=%=$E$7/30$?2%1#%1?%:$?$4"7%"DD/4="?D$%M12C%3/71D1$#%D/?2"1?$=%1?%2C$(V

>UH%!/4$%<24"2$:F%-,),
X4$?2%P?12"4F%U$E$7/30$?2%97"?%-,,Z

&$7$E"?2%3/71D1$#%1?%2C$%6=/32$=%P?12"4F%U$E$7/30$?2%97"?%"4$%2C/#$%1?%2C$%'/77/M1?:
DC"32$4#(V

XJ172%f?E14/?0$?2(%1?%2$40#%/'%2C$%34/2$D21/?%"?=%$?C"?D$0$?2%/'%2C$%$?E14/?0$?2
f037/F0$?2(%1?%2$40#%/'%0"1?2"1?1?:%"?=%#J#2"1?1?:%"%4"?:$%/'%$037/F0$?2%/33/42J?121$#
B4"?#3/42(%1?%2$40#%/'%#J#2"1?"I1712F8%#"'$2F%"?=%#$4E1D1?:%?$$=#

!C,>+D+C,EK(<6EC,E?

O)R BC1#%3$401##1/?%#C"77%I$%'/4%"%71012$=%3$41/=%/'%)%F$"4%/?7F%$L3141?:%)-%0/?2C#%'4/0%2C$%="2$%/'
2C$%=$D1#1/?%?/21D$%MC$?%OJ?7$##%"%'J42C$4%"3371D"21/?%C"#%I$$?%#JI0122$=%2/%"?=%"334/E$=%1?
M4121?:%IF%2C$%>/D"7%97"??1?:%6J2C/412FR%"?=%2C$%J#$%C$4$IF%"334/E$=%#C"77%I$%=1#D/?21?J$=G

&$"#/?(%B/%$?"I7$%2C$%>/D"7%97"??1?:%6J2C/412F%2/%4$E1$M%2C$%3/#121/?%1?%2C$%71:C2%/'%2C$%103"D2
/'%2C1#%J#$%=J41?:%"%71012$=%3$41/=%/?%2C$%?$1:CI/J41?:%C1:CM"F#%"?=%7/D"7%"4$"G

O-R BC$%=$E$7/30$?2%C$4$IF%3$40122$=%#C"77%I$%D"441$=%/J2%1?%"DD/4="?D$%M12C%2C$%'/77/M1?:
"334/E$=%=4"M1?:O#R%"?=+/4%=/DJ0$?2O#R(

97"?%<G)
97"?%<G-
>"?=%&$:1#24F%#12$%37"?

&$"#/?(%%H/4%2C$%"E/1="?D$%/'%=/JI2%"?=%1?%2C$%1?2$4$#2#%/'%34/3$4%37"??1?:G

O*R BC$%01?1VD"I%IJ#1?$##%#C"77%/3$4"2$%/?7F%"#%"%4"=1/VD/?24/77$=8%01?1VD"I%/''1D$%'4/0%MC1DC
D"4#%"4$%=14$D2$=%"?=%?/%=41E$4#%/4%DJ#2/0$4#%"4$%3$40122$=%2/%E1#12%2C$%34$01#$#%"2%"?F%210$G

&$"#/?(%B/%"DD/4=%M12C%2C$%2$40#%/'%2C$%"3371D"21/?%"?=%$?#J4$%2C"2%E$C1D7$#%"?=%DJ#2/0$4#
=/%?/2%E1#12%/4%D/?:4$:"2$%"2%2C$%34$01#$#8%1?%2C$%1?2$4$#2#%/'%2C$%'4$$%'7/M%/'%24"''1D%/?%2C$
?$1:CI/J41?:%C1:CM"F%"?=%2C$%"0$?121$#%/'%/DDJ31$4#%/'%?$1:CI/J41?:%34/3$421$#8%D/?#1#2$?2
M12C%3/71DF%<K)Z%/'%2C$%X4$?2%P?12"4F%U$E$7/30$?2%97"?%-,,ZG

OZR BC$%$L1#21?:%/''V#24$$2%3"4N1?:%"4$"%"DD$##$=%'4/0%<2$$7$%&/"=%"?=%2C$%34/3/#$=%/''V#24$$2
3"4N1?:%"4$"%"DD$##$=%'4/0%!/4IF%&/"=8%"#%1?=1D"2$=%/?%=4"M1?:%<G-%#C"77%/?7F%I$%J#$=%1?
D/?]J?D21/?%M12C%2C$%$L1#121?:%E$C1D7$%4$3"14%IJ#1?$##8%"?=%"2%?/%210$%1#%12%3$401##1I7$%'/4%2C$#$
#3"D$#%2/%I$%J#$=%IF%01?1VD"I%=41E$4#%'/4%D/77$D21/?%/4%M"121?:%3J43/#$#G

&$"#/?^%W?%2C$%1?2$4$#2#%/'%0"1?2"1?1?:%2C$%'4$$%'7/M%"?=%#"'$%0/E$0$?2%/'%24"''1DG

+,VC(;6D+=<E?

O)R 941/4%D/?#$?2%0"F%I$%4$`J14$=%J?=$4%2C$%B/M?%"?=%!/J?24F%97"??1?:%O!/?24/7%/'
6=E$421#$0$?2#R%&$:J7"21/?#%)__,%'/4%2C$%$4$D21/?%/4%"72$4"21/?%/'%"?F
O"R%177J01?"2$=%'"#D1"%#1:?#
OIR%34/]$D21?:%I/L%#1:?#
ODR%"=E$421#1?:%#1:?#
O=R%C/"4=1?:#

6?F%3$4#/?%M1#C1?:%2/%1?#3$D2%2C$%"I/E$%3"3$4#%#C/J7=%D/?2"D2%Q"4F%SJ43CF8%BC$%97"??1?:%<$4E1D$8%X4$?2
K/J#$8%*Z_%K1:C%&/"=8%A$0I7$F8%S1==7$#$L8%K6_%.Xg8%B$7G%@/G%,-,%b_*5 ;--5

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 .5'6)*$17'89./ !2:&',"- !"#$%&&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.+2,.34+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?

@+1.6A9+B62?.(CD)+,9-+-,),=,/*+.(CD)/+"E!!+F.-9,9B*+':.8*?+!EEE"G"HE

ID(/+<,2+(/+(9-(B,)(8*+69>?J

Agenda Item 13

Page 113



(<!<+=<>? !K+L*B*<=*.4+"E!"

@6(>? M.*/)69

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? ;*<=>*?+169/:>),)(8*+N6.:<

AC!6D+C,? 1,.+2,.34+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?

0(C0CE6A? O.*B)(69+6P+%+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/+Q$RST/)6.*?+U+!RGT/)6.*?V+B6<2.(/(9C+!E&+P>,)/+,9-
)D*+*.*B)(69+6P+"R$T/)6.*?+/*<(T-*),BD*-+P,<(>?+D6:/*/J+QW*8(/*-+L*/B.(2)(69V

600A+!6,D? X*)A6.3+Y6:/(9C+7//6B(,)(69+Z)-

!C,D6!D? [69*/+Z,9C+Z,',>>*

0A6,',CFE?
'**+B69-()(69+96+"

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
+,D(C>H!D+C,
ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+A,/+-*P*..*-+P.6<+)D*+M>,99(9C+16<<())**+<**)(9C+6P+!$+\,.BD+"E!$+(9+6.-*.+)6+*9/:.*+,>>
(9)*.*/)*-+2,.)(*/+.*B*(8*+)D*+2.62*.+96)(P(B,)(69J+ID(/+D,/+=**9+B,..(*-+6:)+,9-+,>>+)D6/*+AD6+D,8*+.*/269-*-
)6+)D*+B69/:>),)(69+D,8*+=**9+96)(P(*-+)D,)+)D(/+,22>(B,)(69+A(>>+=*+C6(9C+)6+)D*+!K)D+72.(>+M>,99(9C+16<<())**J
(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
].,9)+2>,99(9C+2*.<(//(69+/:=^*B)+)6+)D*+B6<2>*)(69+6P+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+'*B)(69+!EH+6.+6)D*.+>*C,>+,C.**<*9)
,9-+-*>*C,)*+,:)D6.()?+)6+)D*+Y*,-+6P+7.*,+M>,99(9C 6.+6)D*.+-:>?+,:)D6.(/*-+2*./69 )6+,C.**+)D*+*R,B)+)*.</
)D*.*6P+69+,-8(B*+P.6<+)D*+L(.*B)6.+6P+Z*C,>+'*.8(B*/+,9-+M.6B:.*<*9)J

E<!D+C,'.9I'><D6+AE
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+.*_:(.*/+,+'*B)(69+!EH+7C.**<*9)4+(9+6.-*.+)6+/*B:.*+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+=*9*P()/0T

Q,V M,?<*9)+6P+)D*+16:9B(>/+>*C,>+,9-+6)D*.+2.6P*//(69,>+B6/)/+(9+Q(V+2.*2,.(9C+,9-+B6<2>*)(9C+)D*+,C.**<*9)
,9-+Q((V+<69()6.(9C+,9-+*9P6.B(9C+()/+2*.P6.<,9B*

Q=V+ M.68(/(69+6P+GG+:9()/+Q%&`V+P6.+7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C4+B6<2.(/(9C0
! "E+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)*-+:9()/+Q!!R!+=*-.66<+,9-+&R"+=*-.66<V+/:=^*B)+)6+.*9)+B69).6>/

.*_:(.(9C+,+.*9)+6P+96+<6.*+)D,9+SE`+6P+<,.3*)+.*9)+(9B>:/(8*+6P+/*.8(B*+BD,.C*/
! !E+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)*-+:9()/+QSR$+=*-.66<+,9-+"R%+=*-.66<V+,)+),.C*)+.*9)/+*RB>:/(8*+6P

/*.8(B*+BD,.C*/
! "G+(9)*.<*-(,)*+:9()/+QGR!+=*-.66<4+!KR"+=*-.66<4+$R$+=*-.66<V

QBV+ 7+B69).(=:)(69+aGKH4HEE+Qa"4%EE+2*.+9*)+,PP6.-,=>*+=*-.66<4+a$4EEE+2*.+9*)+<,.3*)+=*-.66<V4+-:*+69
<,)*.(,>+/),.)+,9-+(9-*RT>(93*-+P.6<+)D*+-,)*+6P+B6<<())**+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+I.,9/26.),)(694+O-:B,)(694
F2*9+'2,B*+,9-+'26.)+(9+)D*+>6B,>+,.*,4+)6+(9B>:-*+,+2,.)+6P+)D(/+B69).(=:)(69+)6+=*+.(9C+P*9B*-+)6+-*,>+A()D
)D*+*98(.69<*9),>+(//:*+6P+[,2,9*/*+b96)A**-+/2*B(P(B,>>?+69+)D*+=,93/+6P+)D*+.(8*.+5.*9)+/():,)*-+69+)D*
/6:)D*.9+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*J

Q-V+ ':=<(//(69+,9-+B6<2>(,9B*+A()D+)D*+':/),(9,=(>()?+BD*B3T>(/)+*9/:.(9C+,+<(9(<:<+6P+GE`+/B6.*+(/
,BD(*8*-+,9-+16-*+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+Y6<*/+Z*8*>+%4+A()D+B6<2*9/,)(69+/D6:>-+()+96)+=*+-*>(8*.*-J

Q*V+ '(C9+:2+,9-+,-D*.*+)6+)D*+169/(-*.,)*+169).,B)6./+'BD*<*J
QPV+ 7-D*.(9C+)6+)D*+L*<6>()(69+M.6)6B6>J
QCV ID*+/:=<(//(694+,22.68,>+,9-+(<2>*<*9),)(69+6P+-*),(>/+-*<69/).,)(9C+D6A+)D*+<*,/:.*/+,9-+1F"

.*-:B)(69/+Q)6),>+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+P.6<+"E!E+IOW+,9-+)D*+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+,//6B(,)*-+A()D
69T/()*+.*9*A,=>*/V+)D,)+,.*+/*)+6:)+(9+)D*+O9*.C?+'),)*<*9)+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+(9B6.26.,)(69
6P+1YM4+A(>>+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

QDV c<2.68*<*9)+6P+"G`+68*.+)D*+I,.C*)+O<(//(69+W,)*+6P+M,.)+Z+6P+"E!E+5:(>-(9C+W*C:>,)(69/4
Q(V+ M*.<()+N.**+Q.*/(-*9)/+A(>>+96)+=*+*9)()>*-+)6+2*.<()/+/D6:>-+,+1Md+=*+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*VJ
Q^V+ M.68(-*+).,(9(9C+6226.):9()(*/+P6.+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)/+,/+2,.)+6P+,+>6B,>+>,=6:.+2>,B*<*9)+:9-*.+)D*

169/).:B)(69+I.,(9(9C+c9()(,)(8*J
Q3V+ M.(6.+)6+FBB:2,)(694+/:=<()4+C,(9+,22.68,>+P6.+,9-+,-D*.*+)6+,+W*8(/*-+W*/(-*9)(,>+I.,8*>+M>,9+)D,)+(/+6P

/:PP(B(*9)+_:,>()?+)6+/B6.*+,+M7''+.,)(9C+:/(9C+IPZe/+7II.5:IO+/?/)*<J
Q>V+ N:9-(9C+)6A,.-/+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+,+1,.+1>:=+'BD*<*+)6+(9B>:-*+"+?*,.+P.**+<*<=*./D(2+2,B3,C*+P6.

*,BD+-A*>>(9C+Q)6+/(C9+:2+A()D+,+B,.+B>:=+2.68(-*.V4+,9-+)6+:/*+,>>+.*,/69,=>*+*9-*,86:./+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+,)
>*,/)+69*+69T/).**)+1,.+1>:=+'2,B*+D,/+=**9+2.68(-*-+2.(6.+)6+P(./)+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+:9()/+A()D(9+)D*

Page 114



-*8*>62<*9)J
Q<V+M.(6.+)6+FBB:2,)(69+*9)*.+(9)6+,+'$S#"KS+6P+)D*+Y(CDA,?/+7B)+!&SE+)6+B68*.+.*/:.P,B(9C+,9-+A(-*9(9C+6P

)D*+2:=>(B+P66)2,)D+,-^6(9(9C+)D*+/()*4+,<*9-<*9)/+)6+)D*+8*D(B:>,.+,BB*//*/+)6+)D*+/()*+Q(9B>
.*(9/),)*<*9)+6P+,>>+.*-:9-,9)+>*9C)D/+)6+P66)A,?V+,9-+-*-(B,)(69+6P+,9+,--()(69,>+/).(2+6P+,)+>*,/)+$<
A(-)D+,>69C+)D*+P.69)+=6:9-,.?+6P+)D*+/()*+,/+2:=>(B>?+<,(9),(9,=>*+D(CDA,?

Q9V 79+,--()(69,>+<(9(<:<+B6/)+6P+aG4EEE+P6.+)D*+2.6B*//(9C+6P+,+I.,PP(B+W*C:>,)(69+F.-*.+)6+/*B:.*+,+<,.3*-
/2,B*+69T/).**)+.*/*.8*-+P6.+)D*+1,.+1>:=+f*D(B>*Q/VJ

Q6V+M.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(694+)D*+/:=<(//(69+6P+,+.*8(/*-+1,.+M,.3(9C+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)4
/*))(9C+6:)+D6A+,>>6B,)(69+6P+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+A(>>+=*+2.(6.()(/*-J

79-4+)6+,:)D6.(/*+)D*+Y*,-+6P+7.*,+M>,99(9C4+6.+6)D*.+-:>?+,:)D6.(/*-+2*./694+)6+.*P:/*+2>,99(9C+2*.<(//(69+(P
)D*+,22>(B,9)+D,/+P,(>*-+)6+-*<69/).,)*+)D*+,=(>()?+)6+2.68(-*+P6.+)D*+,=68*+)*.</+,9-+<**)+)D*+26>(B(*/+6P+)D*
g9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+,9-+'*B)(69+!EH+M>,99(9C+F=>(C,)(69/+':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+L6B:<*9)+=?
B69B>:-(9C+,9+,22.62.(,)*+,C.**<*9)J

ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+(/+>(,=>*+P6.+16<<:9()?+c9P.,/).:B):.*+Z*8?JQ1cZV+J++ID*+\,?6.h/+B69).(=:)(69+A6:>-+=*
a$H!4KEGJH&-

<J+ED+,B
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+,9+X1M+B,.+2,.3+>6B,)*-+69+)D*+96.)D*.9+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*4+;*<=>*?4+B68*.(9C+,9
,.*,+6P+,22.6R(<,)*>?+EJ&"+D*B),.*J

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+()/*>P+D,/+,+/)**2+*<=,93<*9)+.(/(9C+:2+P.6<+/6:)D*.9+)6+)D*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+)D*
/()*4+A()D+)D*+/).(2+,>69C+5.663+78*9:*+B6<2.(/(9C+68*.C.6A9+).**/+,9-+8*C*),)(694+=*P6.*+>*8*>>(9C+6PP+P6.+)D*
*R(/)(9C+B,.+2,.3(9C+,.*,

c<<*-(,)*>?+ )6+ )D*+96.)D+6P+ )D*+/()*+,.*+ )D*+ .,(>A,?+ ).,B3/4+ )6+ )D*+*,/)+/),PP+ B,.+2,.3(9C+ P6.+;*<=>*?+M,.3
'),)(694+,9-+)6+)D*+A*/)+>(*/+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+P>,)/4+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)J++ID*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*
B6<2.(/*/+6P+"T/)6.*?+.*/(-*9)(,>+2.62*.)(*/4+<,(9>?+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+,9-+,>/6+/6<*+P>,)/J++I6+)D*+/6:)D+*,/)+6P
)D*+/()*4+B:..*9)>?+:9-*.+B69/).:B)(694+(/+,+2,.)+GT4+HT+,9-+KT/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+B6<2.(/(9C+$$+P>,)/+Q/()*+,)+"&T$!
5.663+78*9:*VJ++7-^,B*9)+)6+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,+2,.)+GT+/)6.*?+2,.)+!ET+/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+%%+P>,)/J

5.663+78*9:*+()/*>P+(/+96)+-*P(9*-+,/+D*,8(>?+2,.3*-4+,9-+(/+96)+A()D(9+,+B69).6>>*-+2,.3(9C+i69*4+,2,.)+P.6<
69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/J+ +ID*+/()*+ (/+D(CD>?+,BB*//(=>*+ )6+2:=>(B+ ).,9/26.)4+A()D+,+MI7Z+ .,)(9C+6P
>*8*>+ G+ Q,-^,B*9)+ )6+ )D*+ ;*<=>*?+ M,.3+ '),)(69V+ ,9-+ -.622(9C+ )6+ ,+ .,)(9C+ >*8*>+ 6P+ %+ AD*.*+ ,-^,B*9)+ )6
M,.C.,8*/+16:.)J+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+(/+A()D(9+A,>3(9C+-(/),9B*+6P+)D*+/()*4+,9-+/*8*.,>+=:/+.6:)*/+>6B,>>?
,8,(>,=>*J+

><=<AC0;<,D'E!K<>HA<
ID*+),=>*Q/V+=*>6A+(9-(B,)*+)D*+*R(/)(9C+,9-+2.626/*-+:/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,9-+)D*(.+.*/2*B)(8*+P>66./2,B*+,9-+,
=.*,3-6A9+6P+,9?+-A*>>(9C/+2.626/*-+,)+)D*+/()*J

L1""*:)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

HE<
,R#S&* 0*$#2*T'H:& ERS'H:&
! -A*>>(9C+D6:/*/ D6:/(9C+T+,PP6.-,=>*

" -A*>>(9C+D6:/*/ D6:/(9C+T+2.(8,)*

LACC(E06!<'$3':U#
,R#S&* <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! E E E G$"% G$"%
" E E E GEGK GEGK

DCD6AE'$3':U#
D"%21: <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&P A":% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

Page 115



E E E !E$S! !E$S!

0(C0CE6A
ID*+,22>(B,)(69+D,/+=**9+ .*8(/*-+/(9B*+ )D*+6.(C(9,>+/:=<(//(69+,9-+96A+2.626/*/+!E&+9*A4+<(R*-+ )*9:.*
D6<*/0+2.(8,)*+/,>*4+/6B(,>#,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)*-+,9-+(9)*.<*-(,)*+.*9)+P>,)/4+,9-+"+,PP6.-,=>*+.*9)+D6:/*/J++ID(/
A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+ )6),>+6P+!!!+9*A+D6<*/J++ QID(/+ (/+,+.*-:B)(69+ P.6<+)D*+6.(C(9,>>?+2.626/*-+!!!+P>,)/+,9-+"
-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+)6+!E&+P>,)/+,9-+"+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/V

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+,/+.*8(/*-+2.626/*/+)D*+*.*B)(69+6P+,+)6),>+6P+%+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/4+*,BD+(9B>:-(9C+,+<(R+6P+69*T4
)A6T+,9-+)D.**+=*-.66<+P>,)/4+,9-+,+2,(.+6P+/*<(T-*),BD*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/4

5>6B3+!+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$E+P>,)/++++++++
5>6B3+"+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$!+P>,)/
5>6B3+$+(/+)6+=*+S+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+$!+P>,)/
5>6B3+%+(/+)6+=*+2,.)+G+2,.)+%+/)6.*?/+),>>+B69/(/)(9C+6P+!K+P>,)/
5>6B3+G+(/+)6+=*+2,(.+6P+%T=*-.66<+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/J+++++

ID*+2.626/,>+(9B>:-*/+"K+69T/()*+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+/2,B*/4+!$H+B?B>*+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/
,9-+,//6B(,)*-+>,9-/B,2(9CJ+ID.**+2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//*/+,.*+2.626/*-+P.6<+5.663+78*9:*4+,9-+,+2*-*/).(,9
>(P)+(/+,>/6+2.626/*-+,-^,B*9)+)6+)D*+8*D(B:>,.+*9).,9B*J

K+EDC(W
X6+.*>*8,9)+.*B*9)+2>,99(9C+D(/)6.?J

0CA+!W'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,6D+C,6A
X,)(69,>+M>,99(9C+M6>(B?+N.,<*A6.3+Q"E!"V

(<B+C,6A
ID*+\,?6.+6P+Z69-69
ID*+Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!

ID*+.*8(/*-+Z69-69+M>,9+A,/+,-62)*-+(9+[:>?+"E!!+,9-+/*)/+6:)+,9+(9)*C.,)*-+/6B(,>4+*B696<(B+,9-
*98(.69<*9),>+P.,<*A6.3+P6.+)D*+P:):.*+-*8*>62<*9)+6P+Z69-69J+W*>*8,9)+M6>(B(*/+(9B>:-*0
$J$+ c9B.*,/(9C+Y6:/(9C+':22>?
$J%+ F2)(<(/(9C+Y6:/(9C+M6)*9)(,>
$JG+ j:,>()?+,9-+L*/(C9+6P+Y6:/(9C+L*8*>62<*9)/
$JH+ 1D(>-.*9+,9-+k6:9C+M*62>*e/+M>,?+,9-+c9P6.<,>+W*B.*,)(69+N,B(>()(*/
$JS+ Y6:/(9C+1D6(B*
$J&+ \(R*-+,9-+5,>,9B*-+16<<:9()(*/
$J!!+ 7PP6.-(9C+Y6:/(9C+I,.C*)/
$J!"+ X*C6)(,)(9C+7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+69+c9-(8(-:,>+M.(8,)*+W*/(-*9)(,>+,9-+\(R*-+g/*+'BD*<*/
$J!$+ 7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+ID.*/D6>-/
GJ!+ 1>(<,)*+1D,9C*+\()(C,)(69
GJ"+ \(9(<(/(9C+1,.=69+L(6R(-*+O<(//(69/
GJ$+ ':/),(9,=>*+L*/(C9+,9-+169/).:B)(69
GJH+ L*B*9).,>(/*-+O9*.C?+(9+L*8*>62<*9)+M.626/,>/
GJK+ W*9*A,=>*+O9*.C?
GJ&+ F8*.D*,)(9C+,9-+166>(9C
GJ!E+ g.=,9+].**9(9C
GJ!!+ ].**9+W66P/+,9-+L*8*>62<*9)+'()*+O98(.69/
GJ!"+ N>66-+W(/3+\,9,C*<*9)
GJ!G+ ;,)*.+g/*+,9-+':22>(*/
GJ"!+ 169),<(9,)*-+Z,9-
HJ$+ 7//*//(9C+OPP*B)/+6P+L*8*>62<*9)+69+I.,9/26.)+1,2,B()?
HJ&+ 1?B>(9C
HJ!E+ ;,>3(9C
HJ!$+ M,.3(9C
KJ!+ 5:(>-(9C+Z69-69e/+X*(CD=6:.D66-/+,9-+16<<:9()(*/

Page 116



KJ"+ 79+c9B>:/(8*+O98(.69<*9)
KJ$+ L*/(C9(9C+F:)+1.(<*
KJ%+ Z6B,>+1D,.,B)*.
KJG+ M:=>(B+W*,><
KJH+ 7.BD()*B):.*
KJ!%+ c<2.68(9C+7(.+j:,>()?

':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+l+':/),(9,=>*+L*/(C9+,9-+169/).:B)(69+Q\,?+"EEHV
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+l+7BB*//(=>*+Z69-690+7BD(*8(9C+,9+c9B>:/(8*+O98(.69<*9)+Q72.(>+"EE%V
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+l+Y6:/(9C+Q"E!"V
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+l+'D,2(9C+X*(CD=6:.D66-/0+M>,?+,9-+c9P6.<,>+W*B.*,)(69+Q"E!"V

AC!6A
N*&3%'A"M21'>&X&1")#&3%'L*2#&Q"*O'!"*&'E%*2%&4T'89.9
1M+!+ '2,)(,>+L*8*>62<*9)+').,)*C?
1M"+ M62:>,)(69+,9-+Y6:/(9C+].6A)D
1MG+ M>,B*<,3(9C
1MH+ L*/(C9+,9-+L*9/()?+(9+M>,B*<,3(9C
1M!G+ c9P.,/).:B):.*+)6+':226.)+L*8*>62<*9)
1M!K+ M.6)*B)(9C+,9-+O9D,9B(9C+)D*+':=:.=,9+1D,.,B)*.+6P+5.*9)
1M!S+ M.6)*B)(69+,9-+O9D,9B*<*9)+6P+F2*9+'2,B*4+'26.)/+,9-+5(6-(8*./()?
1M!&+ 5.*9)+').,)*C(B+1>(<,)*+\()(C,)(69+,9-+7-,2),)(69+\*,/:.*/
1M"!+ 7+5,>,9B*-+Y6:/(9C+')6B3

N*&3%'H3$%2*T'>&X&1")#&3%'0123'899Y

M6>(B(*/

'IW$+ ':/),(9,=>*+L*8*>62<*9)+Q-*8*>62<*9)+6P+2.*8(6:/>?+-*8*>62<*9)+:.=,9+>,9-+A(>>+=*+<,R(<(/*-V
'IWG+ 7+2,))*.9+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+.*-:B*/+)D*+9**-+)6+).,8*>4+*/2*B(,>>?+=?+B,.4+A(>>+=*+,BD(*8*-J
'IW!"+ M>,99(9C+-*B(/(69/+/D6:>-+2.6)*B)+2:=>(B+D*,>)D+,9-+/,P*)?+,9-+(9+2,.)(B:>,.4+/:226.)+)D*
,BD(*8*<*9)/+6P+),.C*)/+A()D(9+)D*+X,)(69,>+7(.+j:,>()?+').,)*C?J
'IW!$+ O98(.69<*9),>>?+/*9/()(8*+P6.</+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+A(>>+=*+/6:CD)J
'IW!%+ X*A+-*8*>62<*9)+)6+<,3*+,+26/()(8*+B69).(=:)(69+)6+(<2.68(9C+)D*+_:,>()?+6P+)D*+:.=,9+*98(.69<*9)+(9
5.*9)
'IW!G+ \,^6.+-*8*>62<*9)+/D6:>-+*9D,9B*+)D*+2:=>(B+.*,><J

5O"+Z6B,>+169)*R)+U+1D,.,B)*.
5O$+g.=,9+').:B):.*0+'2,B*+U+\68*<*9)
5O%+7BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*
5OG+g.=,9+B>,.()?+,9-+/,P*)?
5OH+Z,9-/B,2*+-*/(C9
5OK+').**)/B*9*
5OS+Z(CD)(9C+,9-+>(CD)+26>>:)(69
5O&+7.BD()*B):.,>+j:,>()?
5O!"+':/),(9,=>*+-*/(C9+2.(9B(2>*/
OM"+X6(/*+,9-+f(=.,)(69
OM$+Z6B,>+,(.+_:,>()?+<,9,C*<*9)
OMH+169),<(9,)*-+>,9-
OM!"+N>66-+2.6)*B)(69
OM!G+c9P.,/).:B):.*
Y!"+W*/(-*9)(,>+j:,>()?+l+Z,?6:)+169/(-*.,)(69/
Y!$+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*9/()?
Y!%+\(9(<:<+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*9/()?
IWX"+M:=>(B+).,9/26.)+(9)*C.,)(69
IWX$+O98(.69<*9),>+c<2,B)+6P+I.,PP(B
IWX%+\*,/:.*/+)6+<,3*+).,9/26.)+(<2,B)+,BB*2),=>*
IWX!E+;,>3,=>*+*98(.69<*9)/
IWX!!+ID*+Z69-69+1?B>*+X*)A6.3
IWX!G+N6.<(9C+,9+,BB*//+)6+,+.6,-
IWX"$+M,.3(9C+'),9-,.-/+l+W*/(-*9)(,>+L*8*>62<*9)/
IWX"H+W*Tg/*+6P+':.2>:/+1,.+M,.3(9C
IWX"&+'),)(69+1,.+M,.3/

Page 117



IWX$%+'*.8(B(9C+(9+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)/
IWX$G+I.,9/26.)+,BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*+U+6)D*./+A()D+<6=(>()?+-(PP(B:>)(*/
722*9-(R+IWX"+M,.3(9C+,9-+'*.8(B(9C+'),9-,.-/
1NH++++++'BD66>+M>,B*/
;O\"&+l+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+'()*

@&#S1&T'6*&2'6M%$"3'0123'Z'0*&[&**&P'C)%$"3:'\2%'0RS1$M'!"3:R1%2%$"3'6R4R:%'89.8]

'()*+;""+l+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+1,.+M,.3

N*&3%'!"R3M$1'ER))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'BR$P23M&'23P'>"MR#&3%:

'M]$+N6.<(9C+,9+,BB*//+)6+,+.6,-
'M]!"+7BB*//+P6.+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*
'M]!K+L*/(C9+]:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)
'M]!&+':/),(9,=>*+-*/(C94+B69/).:B)(69+,9-+26>>:)(69+B69).6>
'ML+'*B)(69+!EH+M>,99(9C+F=>(C,)(69/

EHED6+,6N+A+DW'6EE<EE;<,D
ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,BD(*8*/+,+$H`+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+)D.6:CD+=*+>*,9+<*,/:.*/4+)D*
(9B6.26.,)(69+6P+,+1YM+*9C(9*+,9-+,//6B(,)*-+/()*TA(-*+D*,)+9*)A6.3+,9-+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+Mf+2,9*>/+69
/6<*+6P+)D*+.66P/J++7/+/:BD4+)D*+2.626/,>+*RB**-/+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+),.C*)+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+6P+"G+`J

ID*+'*B)(69+!EH+D*,-/+6P+)*.</+/D6:>-+(9B6.26.,)*+)D*+.*_:(.*<*9)+)6+/:=<()+-*),(>/+6P+D6A+)D*+<*,/:.*/
,9-+1F"+.*-:B)(69/+Q)6),>+.*-:B)(69+(9+.*C:>,)*-+1F"+P.6<+"E!E+IOW+,9-+)D*+.*-:B)(69+(9+1F"+,//6B(,)*-
A()D+69T/()*+.*9*A,=>*/V+)D,)+,.*+/*)+6:)+(9+)D*+O9*.C?+'),)*<*9)+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*
(9B6.26.,)(69+6P+1YM4+A(>>+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)4+6.+6)D*.+/:BD+<*,/:.*/+,/+,.*+/:=/*_:*9)>?
,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

!C,EHAD6D+C,
ID*+B69/:>),)(69+2.6B*//+(9B>:-*-+(9()(,>+96)(P(B,)(69+>*))*./+/*9)+69+!%)D+[,9:,.?+"E!$+)6+!&%+.*/(-*9)/4+A,.-
<*<=*./4+I.,9/26.),)(694+Z,9-/B,2*+L*/(C94+g.=,9+L*/(C94+O98(.69<*9),>+Y*,>)D4+,9-+'),):)6.?
169/:>)**/J+7+2.*//+96)(B*+D,/+=**9+2:=>(/D*-+69+!K)D+[,9:,.?+"E!$4+,9-+/()*+96)(B*/+26/)*-+69+!G)D
[,9:,.?+"E!$J+ID*+P6>>6A(9C+B6<<*9)/+D,8*+=**9+.*B*(8*-J++N:.)D*.+B69/:>),)(69+>*))*./+A*.*+/*9)+6:)+)6
5,.9+Y(>>+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(69+,9-+O></)*,-+78*9:*+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(69+,9-+)D*+7.3+7B,-*<?J

F9+.*B*(8(9C+.*8(/*-+2>,9/4+.*TB69/:>),)(69+A,/+B,..(*-+6:)+=?+>*))*./+-,)*-+"K)D+N*=.:,.?+"E!$4+C(8(9C+!%
-,?/+96)(P(B,)(69J

7/+,+.*/:>)+6P+,>>+B69/:>),)(69/4+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+.*/269/*/+A*.*+.*B*(8*-0+

F=^*B)(69+P.6<+16:9B(>>6.+Y,./D,-=D,(+M,)*>+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0
! ID*+2.626/,>/+.*2.*/*9)+,+C.6//+68*.T-*8*>62<*9)+6P+)D*+/()*+(9+_:*/)(69
! c)+A(>>+-*).(<*9),>>?+,PP*B)+)D*+/).**)+/B*9*+,9-+,>/6+.*/:>)+(9+)D*+.*<68,>+6P+,+/:=/),9)(,>+9:<=*.+6P

).**/
! ID*.*+A(>>+=*+(9/:PP(B(*9)+B,.+2,.3(9C+)D*+,.*,
! OR).,+).,PP(B+A(>>+=*+C*9*.,)*-+(9+,9+,>.*,-?+=:/?+.6,-

F=^*B)(69+P.6<+16:9B(>>6.+1D6:-D,.?+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0
! ID*+2.626/,>+B6<2.(/*/+),>>+=>6B3/+6P+P>,)/+AD(BD+,.*+B69/(-*.*-+)6+=*+,9+6:)-,)*-+P6.<+6P+.*/(-*9)(,>

-*8*>62<*9)+(9+Z69-694+,/+A*>>+,/+,>>+68*.+O:.62*+,9-+7<*.(B,
! IA6+/()*/+(9+5.*9)+,.*+*R,<2>*/+6P+)D(/+l+1D,>3D(>>+,9-+')69*=.(-C*
! ID*+,22.6,BD+,-62)*-+(9+1D,>3D(>>+A6:>-+=*+<6.*+,22.62.(,)*+P6.+5.663+78*9:*

16:9B(>>6.+\(BD,*>+M,8*?+Q5,.9+Y(>>+;,.-V4+D,/+<,-*+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+B6<<*9)/0
! O98(.69<*9),>+c<2,B)+l+(9+.*>,)(69+)6+)D*+2.626/*-+.*<68,>+6P+<,):.*+).**/+,9-+)D*+B69/*_:*9)

(<2,B)+69+D,=(),)+Q=,)/+,9-+9*/)(9C+=(.-/V+
! Y,/+,/3*-+P6.+B>,.(P(B,)(69+A()D+.*C,.-+)6+)D*+2.6)*B)(69+6P+D,=(),)4+,9-+2.68(/(69+6P+=,)+,9-+=(.-+=6R*/
! c/+B69B*.9*-+)D,)+)D*+.*<68,>+6P+9,):.,>+A66->,9-+D,=(),)+)6+.*2>,B*+()+68*.+,+"E+?*,.+2*.(6-

Page 118



! c/+B69B*.9*-+,=6:)+)D*+(<2,B)+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+D,8*+69+2,.3(9C4+,9-+=*>(*8*/+)D,)
)D*+/:=<())*-+].**9+I.,8*>+M>,9+(/+(9,-*_:,)*4+,/+()+-6*/+96)+C6+P,.+*96:CD+)6+.*-:B*+)D*+9:<=*.+6P
B,./+>(3*>?+)6+=*+6A9*-+=?+.*/(-*9)/+6P+)D*+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)J+

! ID*+].**9+I.,8*>+M>,9+/D6:>-+=*+.*A.())*9+)6+C(8*+<:BD+C.*,)*.+*<2D,/(/+)6+,)).,B)(9C+.*/(-*9)/+AD6
-6+96)+D,8*+B,./+,9-+,.*+-.,A9+)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+=?+()/+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+B699*B)(69/J

! ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+.*/:>)+(9+)D*+-(/2>,B*<*9)+6P+B6<<:)*.+B,.+2,.3(9C+)6+/).**)/
P:.)D*.+,A,?4+*R,B*.=,)(9C+*R(/)(9C+2,.3(9C+2.6=>*</+69+)D6/*+/).**)/J

! c9+B69B>:/(694+c+,<+96)+6226/*-+)6+)D(/+,22>(B,)(69+(9+2.(9B(2>*+,9-+A,.<>?+A*>B6<*+)D*+(9B.*,/*+(9
D6:/(9C+:9()/J++Y6A*8*.4+)D*+*R(/)(9C+A66->,9-/+<:/)+=*+/*9/()(8*>?+2.*/*.8*-+,9-+2.68(/(69/+<,-*
P6.+>6B,>+A(>->(P*4+,9-+<:BD+<6.*+A6.3+(/+9**-*-+)6+/).*9C)D*9+)D*+].**9+I.,8*>+M>,9

F=^*B)(69+P.6<+5,.9+Y(>>+W*/(-*9)/+7//6B(,)(694+69+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+C.6:9-/0
! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+,)+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69
! ID*+B69/*_:*9)+(9B.*,/*+(9+2,.3(9C+QP6.+)D*+/),)(69+,/+A*>>+,/+<6.*+.*/(-*9)/V+(9+,9+,>.*,-?+D*,8(>?

2,.3*-+.6,-
! S+,9-+&+/)6.*?/+,.*+P,.+)66+D(CD+(9+)D(/+<,(9>?+.*/(-*9)(,>+,.*,+6P+-6<*/)(B+-A*>>(9C+D6:/*/J++O8*9+)D*

G+/)6.*?/+(/+68*.+=*,.(9C
! "K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+P6.+!!$+-A*>>(9C/+,.*+(9/:PP(B(*9)J++N:):.*+.*/(-*9)/+,.*+/)(>>+>(3*>?+)6+D,8*+B,./

AD(BD+A6:>-+.*/:>)+(9+)D*<+2,.3(9C+69+)D*+.6,-J
! ID*+2.626/,>+A6:>-+=*+,9+68*.-*8*>62<*9)+6P+)D*+/()*
! Y,/+_:*/)(69*-+AD*)D*.+)D*+-*9/()?+.,9C*+6P+)D*+/()*+(/+)66+D(CD
! ID*+,.*,+)6+)D*+X6.)D+,9-+;*/)+6P+;*<=>*?+M,.3+/),)(69+D,/+,>A,?/+=**9+<,(9>?+6P+).,-()(69,>

/:=:.=,9+$#%+=*-.66<+-A*>>(9C+D6:/*/+A()D+>*,P?+,/2*B)/J++7+>,.C*+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D(/+/()*4+6P+)D(/
D(CD+-*9/()?+6P+P>,)/4+A6:>-+=*+-*).(<*9),>+)6+)D*+9*(CD=6:.(9C+D6:/*/+,9-+.*/(-*9)/+,>69C+5.663
78*9:*

! O8*9+A()D+B,.*P:>+>,9-/B,2(9C+)D*+(<2,B)+69+)D*+/:..6:9-(9C+,.*,+A6:>-+=*+68*.26A*.(9CJ++c)+A6:>-
),3*+<,9?+?*,./+P6.+).**/#/D.:=/+)6+<,):.*+*96:CD+)6+<()(C,)*+)D*+*R).,+26>>:)(69+AD(BD+A6:>-+*9/:*

! L*8*>62<*9)+(9+;*<=>*?+/D6:>-+D,8*+<6.*+.*C,.-+P6.+)D*+*R(/)(9C+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+,.*,4+AD(BD+(/
<,(9>?+!&"E/+,9-+$E/+-*/(C9+6P+-A*>>(9C/J

5,..?+],.-(9*.+\M+P6.+5.*9)+X6.)D

! Y,/+.,(/*-+,+B69B*.9+,=6:)+96)(P(B,)(69+>*))*./+.*C,.-(9C+)D*+2.*8(6:/+2>,99(9C+B6<<())**+<**)(9C
,9-+/()*+8(/()J

! c/+B69B*.9*-+,=6:)+)D*+/*.(6:/+(<2,B)+69+>6B,>+).,PP(B+<,9,C*<*9)J++5.663+78*9:*+(/+,>.*,-?+69*+6P
)D*+<6/)+-*9/*>?+2,.3*-+.6,-/+(9+)D*+B69/)():*9B?J++ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+B6:>-+.*_:(.*4+:2+)6
!$K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+=:)+D,/+69>?+2.626/*-+"K+/2,B*/4+AD(BD+A6:>-+>*,-+)6+68*./2(>>+,9-+2,.3(9C
,9-+(9B698*9(*9B*+)6+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)/4+AD(BD+(/+(9)6>*.,=>*J

7+"S+/(C9,):.*+2*)()(69+A,/+.*B*(8*-4+8(,+*<,(>J++ID*+,BB6<2,9?(9C+*<,(>+B()*/+69>(9*+6=^*B)(69/+.*B*(8*-
AD(BD+.,(/*/+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+(//:*/0

! ID*+&T/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+A(>>+=*+68*.T(<26/(9C+AD*9+8(*A*-+P.6<+)D*+6)D*.+/(-*+6P+)D*+.6,-4+-*/2()*+)D*
2.626/*-+A66->,9-+=:PP*.4+,/+)D*+B,.+2,.3+(/+,>.*,-?+*>*8,)*-+,=68*+)D*+.6,-J

! ID*+&T/)6.*?+P>,)/+,)+)D*+*9-+6P+)D*+.6,-+,-^,B*9)+)6+)D*+M.*<(*.+c99+/D6:>-+96)+=*+:/*-+,/+,
2.*B*-*9B*+P6.+)D*+.*/)+6P+)D*+.6,-+,/+)D(/+=:(>-(9C+(/+9*R)+-66.+)6+,96)D*.+&T/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+,9-+/)*2/
-6A9+(9+D*(CD)

! 7>>+)D*+6)D*.+.*B*9)+D6:/(9C+-*8*>62<*9)/+(9+)D*+(<<*-(,)*+,.*,+QN6.)?+Z,9*#O></)*,-+78*9:*V
D,8*+,>>+=**9+>(<()*-+(9+D*(CD)+)6+=>*9-+(9+A()D+)D*+*R(/)(9C+>6A+>*8*>+D6:/*/+,9-+>6A+>*8*>+=>,B3/+6P
P>,)/J++O8*9+)D*+1D,>3D(>>+-*8*>62<*9)+D,/+=**9+.*T-*8*>62*-+A()D6:)+=:(>-(9C/+6P+/:BD+,+D*(CD)+,/
)D,)+2.626/*-+D*.*

! 5.663+78*9:*+(/+,+.*/(-*9)(,>+.6,-+A()D+<,(9>?+2.(8,)*+D6:/*+6A9*./T+A*+A6:>-+=*+>663*-+-6A9+69
P.6<+)D*/*+P>,)/

! ID*+68*.T(<26/(9C+/BD*<*+A(>>+,PP*B)+)D*+.*T/,>*+8,>:*+6P+)D*+*R(/)(9C+D6:/*/+l+)D*+2.626/,>+>663/+96
=*))*.+)D,9+,+B6:9B(>+D6:/(9C+*/),)*+=>6B3+A()D+P,9B?+B6>6:.*-+=,>B69(*/

! ID*+2.626/*-+2,.3(9C+2.68(/(69+(/+(9/:PP(B(*9)+4+,9-+)D*.*+(/+69>?+69*+8*D(B:>,.+,BB*//+(9)6+)D*
-*8*>62<*9)T+AD(BD+A(>>+*R,B*.=,)*+*R(/)(9C+).,PP(B+69+5.663+78*9:*+-:.(9C+.:/D+D6:.+,9-+-:.(9C
O8*9)/

! ID*+*R(/)(9C+B,.+2,.3+AD(BD+)D*+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)+A(>>+6BB:2?+B:..*9)>?+),3*/+,+>6)+6P+2,.3(9C+=:.-*9J
Y6A*8*.4+)D*+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)+D,8(9C+(9/:PP(B(*9)+2,.3(9C+A(>>+<*,9+)D*+*R(/)(9C+2,.3(9C+2.6=>*</
A(>>+=*+*R,B*.=,)*-J

! Z())*.+A(>>+,>/6+2.*/*9)+,+2.6=>*<+l+,/+(/+,>.*,-?+)D*+B,/*+*/2*B(,>>?+69+O8*9)+L,?/J+;()D+*R).,+!!$

Page 119



P>,)/+P.6<+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)4+(9+,--()(69+)6+)D6/*+.*B*9)>?+=**9+,22.68*-+69+5.663+78*9:*+A6:>-
*PP*B)(8*>?+_:,-.:2>*+)D*+.*/(-*9)/+69+5.663+78*9:*T+D*9B*+,--()(69,>+>())*.+C*9*.,)*-

! c)+(/+D62*-+)D,)+D*+2.626/,>+)6+*9D,9B*+)D*+A66->,9-+(/+B,..(*-+6:)+A()D+.*/2*B)+P6.+)D*+A(>->(P*+D,=(),)

"!+>*))*./+6P+6=^*B)(69/+A*.*+.*B*(8*-4+.,(/(9C+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+,--()(69,>+B69B*.9/+Q96)+,>.*,-?+>(/)*-+,=68*V0

! 169B*.9/+D,8*+=**9+.,(/*-+68*.+)D*+*R(/)(9C+).,PP(B+B69C*/)(69+69+5.663+78*9:*4+2,.)(B:>,.>?+-:.(9C
.:/D+D6:./4+A()D+-.(8*./+/**3(9C+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++ID*+2.626/,>+A(>>+.*/:>)+(9+)D(/+=*(9C+*R,B*.=,)*J

! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+A(>>+=*+2,.)(B:>,.>?+,-8*./*>?+,PP*B)+*>-*.>?+,9-+-(/,=>*-+2*62>*+AD6+.*>?+69
)D*+2,.3(9C+P,B(>()(*/+-:*+)6+<,3(9C+)D(/+<6.*+,BB*//(=>*+)6+:/*+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J

! ID*+B,.+2,.3+(/+,>/6+*//*9)(,>+P6.+)D6/*+B69B*.9*-+,=6:)+/).**)+B.(<*+AD6+.*>?+69+)D*+,=(>()?+)6+2,.3
B>6/*+)6+)D*+/),)(69+/6+)D,)+)D*?+,.*+,=>*+)6+-.(8*+/,P*>?+D6<*4+(9/)*,-+6P+A,>3(9C+,+>69C+-(/),9B*+>,)*
(9+)D*+*8*9(9C+)6+,.*,/+/:BD+,/+5,.9+Y(>>J++ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.3+<,?+26)*9)(,>>?+.*/:>)+(9+)D*
(9B.*,/*+(9+B.(<*J

! ID*+>6//+6P+)D*+B,.+2,.34+,9-+(9B.*,/*+(9+B,./+69+5.663+78*9:*4+A6:>-+<*,9+9*,.=?+/).**)/+A(>>+=*
<6.*+B69C*/)*-+,9-+D*,8(>?+2,.3*-

! F9*+.*/(-*9)+B69/(-*./+)D,)+)D*+B,.+2,.3+/()*+A,/+(9)*9-*-+P6.+:/*+P6.+2,.*9)/+)6+-.62+6PP+)D*(.
BD(>-.*9+,))*9-(9C+)D*+9*,.=?+7.3+7B,-*<?

! ID*.*+A(>>+=*+96(/*+,9+26>>:)(69+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3
! f(*A/+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+,/+A*>>+,/+,P)*.+)D*+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+(/+B6<2>*)*+A(>>+=*+,-8*./*>?

,PP*B)*-J+
! ID*.*+(/+B69B*.9+.,(/*-+)D,)+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+<,?+,PP*B)+)D*+9*,.=?+7.3+7B,-*<?+(9+)*.</+6P

68*.>663(9C
! 7/+)D*+/()*+(/+(9+B>6/*+2.6R(<()?+)6+)D*+:9-*.C.6:9-+,9-+D(CD+/2**-+.,(>A,?+>(9*/4+T+)D*+96(/*+>*8*>/+,/

,+.*/:>)+6P+)D(/+/D6:>-+=*+<()(C,)*-+,C,(9/)+P6.+P:):.*+.*/(-*9)/J+
! ID*+.*/(-*9)(,>+=>6B3/+2.626/*-+,.*+)66+),>>4+-:*+)6+,+9:<=*.+6P+P,B)6./4+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+,PP*B)+69+D*,>)D

,9-+P*,.+6P+B.(<*+,9-+,9)(T/6B(,>+=*D,8(6:.J
! ID*+/:BB*//(8*+),>>+=>6B3/+B,9+B,/)+/D,-6A/+2.*8*9)(9C+)D*+D,=(),=>*+.66</+.*B*(8(9C+,-*_:,)*

-,?>(CD)
! O9*.C?+:/*+6P+),>>+=:(>-(9C/+(/+C.*,)*.+)D*9+P6.+>6A+.(/*+-*8*>62<*9)
! 7+>6A+.(/*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+=*+<6.*+,22.62.(,)*J+
! ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+D,8*+,9+D,.<P:>+(<2,B)+69+)D*+8(/:,>+,<*9()(*/+6P+)D*+,.*,+l+(9B>:-(9C+8(*A/

P.6<+)D*+5,.9+Y(>>+169/*.8,)(69+7.*,J
! c)+(/+96)+(-*,>+D,8(9C+D6:/(9C+/6+B>6/*+)6+)D*+.,(>A,?+>(9*/

<3X$*"3#&3%21'K&21%^0

X6+6=^*B)(69/+/:=^*B)+)6+B69-()(69/+.*C,.-(9C+B69),<(9,)*-+>,9-+,9-+P:.)D*.+(9P6.<,)(69+69+)D*+7(.+j:,>()?
,9-+1YM+7//*//<*9)/J++ID(/+(9P6.<,)(69+D,/+/(9B*+=**9+2.68(-*-4+,9-+(/+B69/(-*.*-+,BB*2),=>*4+A()D
,22.62.(,)*+B69-()(69/J++7+B69-()(69+(/+,>/6+.*B6<<*9-*-+*9/:.(9C+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+=6)D+/:(),=>*+8*9)(>,)(69
,9-+C66-+/6:9-+(9/:>,)(69+P6.+=*-.66</+,9-+>(8(9C+.66</J+++7+B69-()(69+.*_:(.(9C+/6:9-

A23P:M2)&_D*&&_N$"P$X&*:$%T'C[[$M&*:?

ID*+2.626/*-+>,9-/B,2(9C+,9-+A66->,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9/+P6.+)D(/+/BD*<*+,.*+/:226.)*-J
W*B6<<*9-,)(69/+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+C66-+_:,>()?+/BD*<*/+,.*+(<2>*<*9)*-+,9-+.*),(9*-+,.*+.*B6<<*9-*-+=?
,>>+6PP(B*./J++ID*+B6>>*B)(8*+B6<<*9)/+P.6<+)D*/*+6PP(B*./+,.*+/:<<,.(/*-+,/+P6>>6A/0

! ID*+(9-(B,)(8*+2>,9)(9C+2.626/,>/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*4+D6A*8*.+,+-*),(>*-+2>,9)(9C+/BD*<*+/D6:>-+(9B>:-*
D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2(9C+-*),(>/+(9B>:-(9C+2>,9)(9C+/BD*-:>*/4+,>>+/2*B(*/4+26)+/(i*+9:<=*.4+-*9/()?
,9-+>6B,)(69/J++].**9+.66P/+/D6:>-+,>/6+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-

! ID*+A66->,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9+/D6:>-+(9B>:-*+,+-*),(>*-+G+?*,.+>,9-/B,2*+QD,.-+,9-+/6P)V
<,(9)*9,9B*+2>,9+,9-+/BD*-:>*+)6+=*+/:=<())*-+P6.+,22.68,>

! 7>)D6:CD+,+9:<=*.+6P+<,):.*+).**/+6P+.*>,)(8*>?+>6A+8,>:*+,.*+)6+=*+>6/)4+)D*+2.626/*-+A66->,9-
2>,9)(9C+(/+,BB*2),=>*+,9-+/:PP(B(*9)+(9+B6<2*9/,)(69J

! ID*+5(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*.+D,/+.*_:*/)*-+)D*+2>,9)(9C+6P+7>-*.+5:B3)D6.9+QWD,<9:/+P.,9C:>,V+,/+,+P66-
/6:.B*+P6.+)D*+5.(</)69*+=:))*.P>?4+AD(BD+B6:>-+=*+(9B6.26.,)*-+(9)6+)D*+A66->,9-+*-C*+<(R

! OR).,+=,)+,9-+=(.-+=6R*/+,.*+,>/6+.*_:*/)*-4+A()D+,+.*B6<<*9-,)(69+)D,)+,+C66-+_:,>()?+2.6-:B)+(/
:/*-4+/:BD+,/+)D6/*+<,9:P,B):.*-+=?+'BDA*C>*.J++ID*+>6B,)(69+,9-+26/()(69(9C+6P+,9?+=6R*/+/D6:>-
,>/6+=*+68*./**9+=?+,+.*>*8,9)+*R2*.)J

! F)D*.+.*>*8,9)+=(6-(8*./()?+<*,/:.*/+D,8*+,>/6+=*+.*B6<<*9-*-4+-*),(>/+6P+AD(BD+A6:>-+=*
.*_:*/)*-+=?+B69-()(69J

Page 120



! ID*+I.**+FPP(B*.+D,/+,>/6+2.68(-*-+,+<6.*+-*),(>*-+.*/269/*+)6+(//:*/+.,(/*-+=?+B69/:>),)(69
.*/269/*/4+AD(BD+(/+.*>,)*-+(9+)D*+mW*<,.3/e+/*B)(69+6P+)D(/+.*26.)

K$4^Q2T:'<34$3&&*

ID*+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.+D,/+B69B*.9/+-:*+)6+)D*+>(3*>?+(<2,B)+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+D,8*+69+2,.3(9C+(9+)D*
,.*,J++ID*+2.626/,>+B6:>-+.*_:(.*+:2+)6+!$K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++Y6A*8*.+69>?+"K+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,.*
2.626/*-4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J+ID*.*+A(>>+=*+,+2.*-(B)*-+-*<,9-+P6.+&%+/2,B*/+A()D(9+)D*
.*C(69+6P+)D*+/()*4+AD(BD+>*,8(9C+,9+*/)(<,)*-+68*./2(>>+6P+,=6:)+HK+B,./J+F9+/).**)+B,.+2,.3(9C+69+5.663
78*9:*+(/+:9.*/).(B)*-+6)D*.+)D,9+69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/+AD*9+.*/(-*9)/+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+,.*
.*_:(.*-+=*)A**9+!E,<+,9-+<(-9(CD)J++M,.3(9C+,>69C+)D*+/6:)D*.9+/(-*+6P+)D*+.6,-+(/+2.6D(=()*-+=*)A**9
S,<THJ$E2<

7/+5.663+78*9:*+-6*/+96)+B:..*9)>?+>(*+A()D(9+,+169).6>>*-+M,.3(9C+d69*+Q1MdV4+,+B,.+P.**+,22.6,BD+(/
(9,22.62.(,)*+,)+)D(/+)(<*J+++Y6A*8*.4+(P+5.663+78*9:*+A*.*+)6+(9+)D*+P:):.*+D,8*+,+1Md4+)D*9+)D(/+,22.6,BD
<,?+=*+(<2>*<*9)*-J++cP+6PP(B*./+,.*+<(9-*-+)6+.*B6<<*9-+,22.68,>+-*/2()*+)D(/+6=^*B)(694+)D*9+B69).(=:)(69/
/D6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+)6A,.-/+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+,+B,.+B>:=+A()D+,+"+?*,.+<*<=*./D(2+2,B3,C*+P6.+,>>+:9()/
2.626/*-J++7+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+(/+,>/6+/6:CD)4+,/+)D*+69*+/:=<())*-+D,/+,BD(*8*-+,+>6A+/B6.*+,C,(9/)+IPZe/
7II.5:IO+2.6C.,<<*J++N:.)D*.+-*),(>/+A*.*+,>/6+.*_:*/)*-4+(9B>:-(9C+,+2,.3(9C+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9n+,9-+,
P:.)D*.+2,.3(9C+/:.8*?J

cP+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+)6+=*+/:226.)*-4+)D*9+,+'!EH+7C.**<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+A()D-.,A(9C+)D*+.(CD)+6P+P:):.*
.*/(-*9)/+)6+,22>?+P6.+69T/).**)+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+(9+)D*+,.*,+(9+)D*+*8*9)+)D,)+,+1Md+(/+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*J
L:.(9C+)D*+(9)*.(<+2*.(6-+)D(/+B,9+=*+*9P6.B*-+69+)D*+$E+6.+/6+-,?/+2*.+?*,.+AD*9+)D*.*+(/+,9+*8*9)+),3(9C
2>,B*+,)+)D*+'),-(:<J

ID*+P6>>6A(9C+/:<<,.(/*/+,>>+6)D*.+B6<<*9)/+P.6<+)D*+Y(CDA,?/+O9C(9**.0
! ID*+>,B3+6P+,+1Md+69+5.663+78*9:*+<*,9/+)D,)+()+(/+-(PP(B:>)+)6+(<26/*+,+B,.TP.**+,C.**<*9)J

Y6A*8*.4+)D*+,22>(B,9)/+D,8*+,C.**-+)6+,+2*.<()+P.**+/BD*<*4+/6+P:):.*+.*/(-*9)/+B,996)+,22>?+P6.
2,.3(9C+2*.<()/

!! ID*+,22>(B,9)/+D,8*+,C.**-+)6+/:226.)+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+,+1,.+1>:=+/2,B*4+A()D+<*<=*./D(2+2,B3/+P6.
.*/(-*9)/+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)

! I.,9/26.)+P6.+Z69-69+D,8*+.*_:*/)*-+,)+>*,/)+H+/2,B*/+=*+2.68(-*-+A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C
26(9)/+,9-+)D(/+.*_:*/)+(/+/:226.)+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.J

! ID*+2.68(/(69+6P+!E+-(/,=>*-+B,.+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,9-+!$H+/*B:.*+=(B?B>*+/)6.,C*+/2,B*/+B6<2>(*/
A()D+.*>*8,9)+2,.3(9C+/),9-,.-/J

! 7+/),9-,.-+/:<+6P+P(9,9B(,>+B69).(=:)(69/+2*.+2.626/*-+:9()/+P6.+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)/+(/+,>/6
/6:CD)+)6A,.-/+(<2.68*<*9)/+)6+969TB,.+,BB*//+,9-+2,.3(9C+B69).6>/J

! 7+B69-()(69+A(>>+,>/6+=*+/6:CD)+.*_:(.(9C+)D*+-*8*>62*.+)6+<**)+)D*+B6/)+6P+)D*+.*(9/),)*<*9)+6P+,>>
.*-:9-,9)+B.6//68*./+)6+)D*+/()*+)6+P66)A,?+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+8(,+,9+,C.**<*9)
:9-*.+'"KS+6P+)D*+Y(CDA,?/+7B)+!&SE

! ID*+2.626/*-+2*-*/).(,9+>(P)+(/+A*>B6<*-+,9-+,--.*//*/+2.*8(6:/+B69B*.9/+.*C,.-(9C+AD**>BD,(.
,BB*//

! ID*+P:.)D*.+(9P6.<,)(69+2.68(-*-+A()D+.*8(/*-+2>,9/4+(9B>:-*/+2,.3(9C+/:.8*?/+:9-*.),3*9+,9-+,>/6+,
.*8(/*-+].**9+I.,8*>+M>,9+l+)D(/+9**-/+P:.)D*.+A6.3+,9-+.*8(/(694+,9-+/D6:>-+=*+.*_:(.*-+A()D(9+)D*
'!EH+7C.**<*9)

! ID*+/:=<())*-+M,.3(9C+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+,>/6+.*_:(.*/+P:.)D*.+(9P6.<,)(69#B>,.(P(B,)(69+A()D+.*C,.-+)6
2,.3(9C+,>>6B,)(69+2.(6.()(*/4+,9-+,+.*8(/*-+69*+/D6:>-+,>/6+=*+/*B:.*-+=?+)D*+'!EH

! ID*+2.626/*-+8*D(B:>,.+,BB*//+C,)*/+/D6:>-+=*+/*)+=,B3+!E<+P.6<+)D*+=,B3+6P+)D*+P66)A,?4+,9-+,
.*8(/*-+/()*+2>,9+(/+.*_:(.*-+/D6A(9C+)D(/J+oID(/+2>,9+D,/+=**9+2.68(-*-p

D*23:)"*%'["*'A"3P"3
X6+6=^*B)(69/+/:=^*B)+)6+.*B6<<*9-*-+B69-()(69/4+AD(BD+(9B>:-*+)D*+2.68(/(69+6P+H+/2,B*/+)6+=*+2.68(-*-
A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+,9-+,+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9J+Q/**+Y(CDA,?e/+O9C(9**.e/+16<<*9)/V

,&%Q"*O'(2$1
X6+6=^*B)(69/+/:=^*B)+)6+B69-()(69/+.*>,)(9C+)6+P:):.*+<,(9)*9,9B*4+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+,+D(CDA,?/+,22.68*-+=,..(*.4
).*/2,//+2.66P+P*9B(9C+,9-+96(/*+,9-+8(=.,)(69J++ID*+,22>(B,9)/+,.*+,>/6+,-8(/*-+)6+B69),B)+X*)A6.3+W,(>+P6.
,//(/),9B*+69+<,9,C(9C+B69/).:B)(69J

<3X$*"3#&3%'64&3MT
X6+6=^*B)(69/J++ID*+/()*+(/+96)+>6B,)*-+A()D(9+,+D(CD+.(/3+P>66-+i69*4+,9-+(/+>*//+)D,9+!JE+D,+(9+/(i*4+,9-

Page 121



)D*.*P6.*+,+P>66-+.(/3+,//*//<*9)+(/+96)+.*_:(.*-J

(<;6(`E
!"#$%&'(#)%"

ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+D,/+=**9+-*P*..*-+P.6<+)D*+2.*8(6:/+2>,99(9C+B6<<())**4+D*>-+69+!$)D+\,.BD+"E!$4+)6+,>>6A
*R).,+)(<*+P6.+B69/:>),)(69+.*/269/*/J++'(9B*+)D(/+2.*8(6:/+B6<<())**+<**)(9C4+)D*.*+D,8*+=**9+96+P:.)D*.
.*8(/(69/+)6+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J++Y6A*8*.4+)D*.*+D,8*+=**9+P:.)D*.+6=^*B)(69/+)6+)D*+/BD*<*4+AD(BD+D,8*+=**9
/:<<,.(/*-+(9+)D*+m169/:>),)(69/e+/*B)(69+6P+)D(/+.*26.)J+

ID(/+,22>(B,)(69+2.626/*/+,+9*A+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D*+X1M+1,.+M,.3+'),)(69+69+5.663+78*9:*J

ID*+3*?+B69/(-*.,)(69/+,.(/(9C+P.6<+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,.*+,/+P6>>6A/0
! M.(9B(2>*+6P+-*8*>62<*9)
! f(/:,>+(<2,B)
! c<2,B)+69+9*(CD=6:.(9C+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()?
! '),9-,.-+6P+,BB6<<6-,)(69+,9-+)?2*/+6P+:9()/+2.626/*-
! M,.3(9C4+,BB*//+,9-+).,PP(B+,9-+(<2,B)
! Z,9-/B,2*4+).**/+,9-+=(6-(8*./()?
! W*/269/*+)6+6=^*B)(69/

*$)"()+,-.%/.&-0-,%+1-"#

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+>6B,)*-+A()D(9+)D*+;*<=>*?+].6A)D+7.*,4+,9-+(/+(-*9)(P(*-+(9 !"#$%#&'(#)$*+#,$*-!./0
1(,02$1+#3#++#4$56!./07$819'(.-$:/079(!,!./0$*9;97!$<=><?+,/+,+/:(),=>*+/()*+P6.+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)4+A()D
,9+ (9-(B,)(8*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ B,2,B()?+ 6P+ !EE+ :9()/J+ + ID*+ .*8(/*-+ 2.626/,>+ (/+ P6.+ ,+ )6),>+ 6P+ !E&+ :9()/J+ + 5.663
78*9:*+(/+,+<,(9>?+.*/(-*9)(,>+/).**)4+,9-+A()D+)D*+/()*+=*(9C+(9+B>6/*+2.6R(<()?+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(694+D,/
C66-+>(93/+)6+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)4+A()D+,+MI7Z+.,)(9C+6P+%#GJ++7+.*/(-*9)(,>+-*8*>62<*9)+69+)D(/+/()*+(/+)D*.*P6.*
,22.62.(,)*+(9+2.(9B(2>*J

@#07.!)

X,)(69,>4+.*C(69,>+,9-+>6B,>+26>(B(*/+/**3+)6+62)(<(/*+)D*+26)*9)(,>+6P+)D*+/()*4+A()D+)D*+XMMN+,9-+)D*+Z69-69
M>,9+ *9B6:.,C(9C+ )D*+ *PP(B(*9)+ :/*+ 6P+ >,9-J+ M6>(B?+ $J%+ 6P+ )D*+ Z69-69+ M>,9+ ,(</+ )6+ 62)(<(/*+ )D*+ D6:/(9C
26)*9)(,>+6P+,+/()*+),3(9C+,BB6:9)+6P+>6B,>+B69)*R)4+Z69-69+M>,9+-*/(C9+2.(9B(2>*/+,9-+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+B,2,B()?J
M6>(B?+$J%+,>/6+2.68(-*/+-*9/()?+<,).(R+AD(BD+C(8*/+,+.,9C*+6P+,22.62.(,)*+-*9/()?+.,9C*/+.*>,)*-+)6+/*))(9C+(9
)*.</+6P+>6B,)(694+*R(/)(9C+=:(>-(9C+P6.<+,9-+<,//(9C4+,9-+)D*+(9-*R+6P+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+,BB*//(=(>()?+QMI7ZVJ
16.*+').,)*C?+26>(B?+1MH+/**3/+)6+*9/:.*+-*8*>62<*9)/+D,8*+2.62*.+.*C,.-+)6+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+,9-+/),)*/
)D,)+q,+96)(69,>+-*9/()?+P(C:.*+(/+96)+)D*+69>?+B69/(-*.,)(694+,9-+)D*+_:,>()?+6P+-*/(C94+>6B,)(69+6P+)D*+/()*+,9-
)D*+9**-+)6+2.68(-*+P,<(>?+D6:/(9C+,.*+,>>+(<26.),9)rJ

ID*+/()*+D,/+,9+,.*,+6P+EJ&"D,+,9-+,+)6),>+6P+$"S+D,=(),=>*+.66</4+C(8(9C+,+-*9/()?+6P+$GGJKG+D,=(),=>*+.66</
2*.+D*B),.*+,9-+()+D,/+C66-+,BB*//+)6+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+QMI7Z+%#GV

c9+ )*.</+ 6P+ ()/+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ )D*+ /()*+ >(*/+ =*)A**9+ ,+ /:=:.=,9+ ,9-+ :.=,9+ *98(.69<*9)+ ,/+ -*P(9*-+ =?+ )D*
Z69-69+M>,9+<,).(R4+AD(BD+C(8*/+,+-*9/()?+.,9C*+6P+"EET"GED.D+6.+"EETKEED.D+.*/2*B)(8*>?J+

c9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+1MH4+ (9+6.-*.+ P6.+,+D(CD+-*9/()?+/BD*<*+)6+=*+,BB*2),=>*4+ )D*+,22>(B,)(69+/D6:>-
2.68(-*+,+.*,/69,=>*+2.626.)(69+6P+P,<(>?+D6:/(9C4+-*/(C9+6P+)D*+D(CD*/)+_:,>()?4+,<69C/)+6)D*.+B.()*.(,+<6.*
C*,.*-+)6A,.-/+-*8*>62<*9)/+(9+C.6A)D+i69*/J+;D(>/)+-*/(C9+(/+,+/:=^*B)(8*+<,))*.4+)D*+2.626/*-+/BD*<*+(/
/:226.)*-+ =?+ ?6:.+ -*/(C9+ 6PP(B*./+ ,9-+ (/+ B69/(-*.*-+ ,9+ ,22.62.(,)*+ .*/269/*+ )6+ )D*+ /()*+ /2*B(P(B
B(.B:</),9B*/J+ N:.)D*.<6.*+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ 6P)*9+ ,//6B(,)*-+ A()D+ 68*.-*8*>62<*9)+ ,.*+ 96)+ ,22,.*9)4+ P6.
*R,<2>*4+ )D*+/BD*<*+2.68(-*/+D(CD+_:,>()?+*R)*.9,>+,<*9()?+/2,B*4+A()D+,9+*9D,9B*-+A66->,9-+ P.69),C*J
M6>(B?+1MH+,>/6+/),)*/+)D,)+),>>+=:(>-(9C/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*+(9+)D*+C.6A)D+,.*,/J++c9+/:<<,.?4+)D*+-*9/()?+6P+)D*
-*8*>62<*9)+(/+B69/(-*.*-+,BB*2),=>*J+

>AB$C.D$,04$!#09+#

ID*+,22>(B,9)+(/+X*)A6.3+Y6:/(9C+].6:24+69*+6P+)D*+16:9B(>e/+2.*P*..*-+Y6:/(9C+7//6B(,)(69+2,.)9*./J

ID*.*+,.*+!!!+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9)/+2.626/*-+(9+)D*+.*8(*/-+/BD*<*J+ID*+2.626/*-+<(R+A,/+,/+P6>>6A/0

Page 122



! GH+g9()/+P6.+<,.3*)+/,>*+l+!E+R+!+=*-.66<n+%$+R+"+=*-.66<n+$+R+$+=*-.66<n
! GG+g9()/+P6.+,PP6.-,=>*+D6:/(9C4+/2>()+,/+P6>>6A/0

! 7PP6.-,=>*+.*9)+l+!!+R+!+=*-.66<n+&+R+"+=*-.66<n+S+R+$+=*-.66<n++"+R+%+=*-.66<n
! c9)*.<*-(,)*+:9()/+l+G+R+!+=*-.66<n+!K+R+"+=*-.66<+,9-+$+R+$+=*-.66<

ID*.*+(/+,+2,.)(B:>,.+9**-+P6.+>,.C*.+P,<(>?+D6<*/+6P+)D.**+=*-.66</+6.+C.*,)*.+(9+)D*+=6.6:CD+,9-4+,B.6//
)D*+AD6>*+/BD*<*4+>,.C*.+P,<(>?+D6<*/+B6<2.(/*+!%`+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+:9()/J+++ID*+9:<=*.+6P+,PP6.-,=>*+:9()/
(/+%&`+=?+:9()+9:<=*./J

2)3'4,.)1+4(#

ID*+=:(>)+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+/:..6:9-(9C+,.*,+(/+<(R*-4+A()D+"T/)6.*?+.*/(-*9)(,>+2.62*.)(*/+>6B,)*-+)6+)D*+/6:)DJ
I6+)D*+/6:)D+*,/)+6P+)D*+/()*4+B:..*9)>?+:9-*.+B69/).:B)(694+(/+,+2,.)+GT4+HT+,9-+KT/)6.*?+=:(>-(9C+B6<2.(/(9C+$$
P>,)/+Q/()*+,)+"&T$!+5.663+78*9:*VJ++7-^,B*9)+)6+)D(/+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,+2,.)+GT+/)6.*?+2,.)+!ET+/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+%%
P>,)/J+I6+)D*+*,/)+6P+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+6P+P>,)/4+396A9+,/+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)4+)6+)D*+A*/)+(/
)D*+/),PP+ B,.+2,.3+ P6.+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J+ +ID*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*+ >(*/+ )D*+ .,(>A,?+ ).,B3/+ P6.
1D(>)*.9+W,(>A,?/4+,9-+\*).626>(),9+,9-+[:=(>**+:9-*.C.6:9-+>(9*/J

c)+ (/+,B396A>*-C*-+)D,)+D6:/(9C+-(.*B)>?+6226/()*+)D*+/()*+69+5.663+78*9:*+(/+BD,.,B)*.(/*-+=?+)D*+"T/)6.*?
.*/(-*9)(,>+ 2.62*.)(*/J+ + Y6A*8*.4+ )D*+ ,22>(B,)(69+ /()*4+ -:*+ ()/+ /(i*4+ >6B,)(69+ (9+ 2.6R(<()?+ )6+;*<=>*?+ M,.3
'),)(694+A()D+,+C66-+MI7Z+W,)(9C+6P+%#G4+,9-+()+=*(9C+/*)+(9+P.6<+)D*+.6,-+P.69),C*4+A()D+)D*+;66->,9-+=:PP*.4
)D*+/()*+2.68(-*/+,9+6226.):9()?+P6.+,+D(CD*.+-*9/()?+-*8*>62<*9)+6P+,9+:.=,9+BD,.,B)*.J

k6:.+ 6PP(B*./+ B69/(-*.+ )D,)+ )D*+ B69)*R)+ 6P+ )D*+ ,22>(B,)(69+ /()*+ 2.68(-*/+ )D*+ 6226.):9()?+ P6.+ ,+A*>>+ -*/(C9*-
/:/),(9,=>*+-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+B6:>-+B.*,)*+,9+(-*9)()?+P6.+)D*+,.*,4+A()D+,9+,)).,B)(8*+A66->,9-+/*))(9CJ

]66-+ -*/(C9+ (/+ ,+ 8(),>+ ,/2*B)+ 6P+ /:BB*//P:>+ -*8*>62<*9)+ ,9-+ )D(/+ D,/+ =**9+ .*()*.,)*-+ =?+ .*B*9)+ 26>(B?
-6B:<*9)+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+X,)(69,>+M>,99(9C+M6>(B?+N.,<*A6.3+"E!!4+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!+Q/2*B(P(B,>>?+26>(B(*/
$JG+j:,>()?+U+L*/(C9+6P+Y6:/(9C+L*8*>62<*9)/4+KJ%+Z6B,>+1D,.,B)*.4+KJG+M:=>(B+W*,><+,9-+KJH+7.BD()*B):.*V
,9-+ 5.*9)e/+ 16.*+ ').,)*C?+ "E!E+ Q26>(B?+1MGV4+ (9+ ,--()(69+ )6+ )D*+ *R(/)(9C+ 26>(B(*/+ .*_:(.(9C+ C66-+ -*/(C9+ (9
5.*9)e/+ g9(),.?+ L*8*>62<*9)+ M>,9+ "EE%+ Q/,8*-+ 26>(B(*/V+ ,9-+ ':22>*<*9),.?+ M>,99(9C+ ]:(-,9B*+ X6J+ !K
qL*/(C9+]:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)rJ

ID*+ ,22>(B,)(69+ 2.626/*/+ G+ =>6B3/+ 6P+ .*/(-*9)(,>+ :9()/4+ B6<2.(/(9C+ 6P+ )D.**+ =>6B3/+ 6P+ P>,)/+ ,)+ ,+ D*(CD)+ 6P
ST/)6.*?/4+69*+=>6B3+6P+ P>,)/+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+2,.)+%T+2,.)+GT/)6.*?/+,9-+,+$T/)6.*?+=>6B3+B6<2.(/(9C+,+2,(.+6P
/*<(T-*),BD*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/J

f(*A*-+ P.6<+5.663+78*9:*4+ )6A,.-/+ )D*+A*/)*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*4+5>6B3+%+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+2,.)+%T4+2,.)
GT/)6.*?/+(/+)6+=*+>6B,)*-+,-^,B*9)+)6+)D*+/()*+,)+M,.C.,8*/+16:.)4+AD(BD+(/+,)+$T/)6.*?/+(9+D*(CD)J++5>6B3/+!4+"
,9-+$+*,BD+,)+,+D*(CD)+6P+ST/)6.*?/+,.*+>6B,)*-+B*9).,>>?+A()D(9+)D*+/()*J++ID*+8*D(B:>,.+C,)*-+,BB*//+A()D(9+)D*
/()*+ /*2,.,)*/+ )D*+ 2.626/*-+ST/)6.*?+5>6B3+!+ P.6<+ )D*+$T/)6.*?+5>6B3+G+ Q2,(.+ 6P+ -A*>>(9CD6:/*/V4+AD(BD+ (/
,-^,B*9)+)6+)D*+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+/),PP+B,.+2,.3J+

ID*+/6:)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+ )D*+/()*4+ P.69)(9C+5.663+78*9:*4+ (/+ )6+=*+,9+*9D,9B*-+A66->,9-+/).(2+,>69C+ )D*
*<=,93<*9)4+ 2.68(-(9C+ ,+ >,9-/B,2*-+ /*))(9C+ ,9-+ *9/:.(9C+ )D,)+ )D*+ =(6-(8*./()?+ _:,>()(*/+ 6P+ )D*+ /()*+ ,.*
.*),(9*-+#+*9D,9B*-J+ID*+*R(/)(9C+D*(CD)+6P+)D*+*<=,93<*9)+P.6<+/).**)+>*8*>+Q5.663+78*9:*V+)6+)D*+B,.+2,.3
>*8*>4+8,.(*/+P.6<+%JG<+)6+GJE<J++ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+6P+)D*+/()*+*//*9)(,>>?+.*),(9/+)D*+*<=,93<*9)
,)+)D(/+D*(CD)J

ID*+6226.):9()?+)6+(<2.68*+)D*+=(6-(8*./()?+B69-()(69/+6P+)D*+/()*+A()D(9+)D*+A66->,9-+/).(2+(/+A*>B6<*-4+,9-
A6:>-+8(/:,>>?+*9D,9B*+)D*+P.69),C*+6P+)D*+/()*4+,/+A*>>+,/+2.68(-*+,+C66-+_:,>()?+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

ID*+/()*+ (/+ )6+D,8*+69*+8*D(B:>,.+*9).,9B*4+,>/6+2.68(-(9C+2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//4+ (9B>:-(9C+,+2*-*/).(,9+ >(P)+ P6.
AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//4+>6B,)*-+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+2,(.+6P+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+Q(-*9)(P(*-+69+)D*+/:=<())*-+2>,9/
,/+ m5>6B3+ GeV+ ,9-+ 5>6B3+ !J+ + IA6+ 2*-*/).(,9+ ,BB*//*/+ ,.*+ ,>/6+ 2.626/*-4+ =*)A**9+ 5>6B3/+ !+ ,9-+ "+ ,9-
=*)A**9+5>6B3/+"+,9-+$J++ID*+C,2/+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+=>6B3/+,>>6A/+P6.+,+ >,9-/B,2*-+/*))(9C+P6.+*,BD
=>6B34+,>>6A(9C+8(*A/+=*)A**9+ +ID*+/*2,.,)(69+,>/6+D*>2/+ )6+*9/:.*+ )D,)+ )D*+26)*9)(,>+ P6.+ )D*+=>6B3/+ )6+=*
,22*,.(9C+68*.T=*,.(9C+ (/+ .*-:B*-4+,9-+ )6+,>>6A+ P6.+,+ >(CD)+62*9+ P**>+ )6+ )D*+-*8*>62<*9)J+ + + +ID*+2.626/*-
B6>6:./+ ,9-+ )*R):.*/+ 6P+ )D*+<,)*.(,>/+ )6+ =*+ :/*-+ 6P+ )D*+ =>6B3/4+ (9B>:-(9C+ )D*+ C.**9+ C>,i(9C+ P6.+ 2.626/*-
=,>B69(*/+A6:>-+B6<2>*<*9)+)D*+A66->,9-+/*))(9C+6P+)D*+/BD*<*J++ID*+P(9,>+2.626/*-+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+B6>6:./
P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+=?+B69-()(69J+ID*+B69)*<26.,.?+-*/(C9+,22.6,BD4+:/(9C+9,):.,>+B6>6:./
,9-+:/*+6P+)*R):.*/+)6+=.*,3+:2+)D*+<,//+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9C+(/+B69/(-*.*-+)6+.*/:>)+(9+,+8(/:,>>?+2>*,/,9)+/BD*<*

Page 123



P6.+)D*+/()*J

c9+)*.</+6P+-*/(C94+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+=:>3+,9-+/B,>*+?6:.+6PP(B*./+P(9-+)D*+/BD*<*+,BB*2),=>*J

!1+4(#.%"."-)567%'$)"5.$-3)&-"#)4,.41-")#8

ID*+ 16:9B(>+ /**3/+ )6+ 2.6)*B)+ )D*+ ,<*9()?+ 6P+ 9*(CD=6:.(9C+ 6BB:2,9)/+ )6+ ,BB*2),=>*+ /),9-,.-/+ AD(>/)
.*B6C9(/(9C+)D*+9**-+P6.+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)J+F9+9*A+-*8*>62<*9)/+/:BD+,/+)D(/+)D*+<,(9+(<2,B)/+69+,<*9()?
)6+=*+B69/(-*.*-+,.*+Q(V+68*.=*,.(9C+(<2,B)+6P+)D*+/(i*+,9-+/B,>*+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9CQ/Vn+Q((V+>6//+6P+6:)>6634+AD(BD
(/+ .*>,)*-+ )6+ 68*.=*,.(9C+ (<2,B)n+ Q(((V+ >6//+ 6P+ 2.(8,B?n+ ,9-+ Q(8V+ >6//+ 6P+ /:9>(CD)J+ ID*+16:9B(>+ D,/+ 2:=>(/D*-
':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+X6J+!K+qL*/(C9+]:(-*+P6.+X*A+L*8*>62<*9)r+Q'M]!KV+AD(BD+*/),=>(/D*/
C*9*.,>>?+ ,BB*2),=>*+ /),9-,.-/+ .*>,)(9C+ )6+ )D*/*+ <,))*./4+ ,>)D6:CD+ /()*+ /2*B(P(B+ BD,.,B)*.(/)(B/+ A(>>+ <*,9
)D*/*+ /),9-,.-/+ B6:>-+ =*+ )(CD)*9*-+ 6.+ .*>,R*-+ ,BB6.-(9C>?J+F8*.=*,.(9C+ (<2,B)+ ,.(/(9C+ P.6<+ )D*+ D*(CD)+ 6P
=>6B3/+ (/+ B69).6>>*-+ 8(,+ $E+ -*C.**+ ,9-+ %G+ -*C.**+ 2>,9*/+ P.6<+9*(CD=6:.(9C+ D,=(),=>*+ .66</+,9-+ .*>*8,9)
=6:9-,.(*/n+2.(8,B?+(/+_:6)*-+,/+-(/),9B*/+=*)A**9+-(.*B)>?+P,B(9C+D,=(),=>*+A(9-6A/+,9-+P.6<+=6:9-,.(*/J
X*()D*.+6:)>663+96.+>(CD)+D,8*+/2*B(P(B+8,>:*/4+,>)D6:CD+>(CD)+(/+C*9*.,>>?+B69).6>>*-+)6+5WO+/),9-,.-/J

ID*+/BD*<*+D,/+=**9+-*/(C9*-+ )6+B6<2>?+A()D+ )D*+C:(-*>(9*/+6P+'M]!Kn+ )D*+B>6/*/)+2.626/*-+ .*/(-*9)(,>
=>6B3+ (/+5>6B3+ !4+AD(BD4+ ,/+ .*8(/*-4+ D,/+ =**9+ .*-:B*-+ )6+ ,+ D*(CD)+ 6P+ ST/)6.*?/J+ + ID*+ D*(CD)+ 6P+ )D(/+ =>6B3
B6<2>(*/+A()D+ )D*+%G+-*C.**+ >(9*4+ ),3*9+P.6<+)D*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*4+AD*9+<*,/:.*-+P.6<+)D*
-A*>>(9C/+69+)D*+6226/()*+/(-*+6P+5.663+78*9:*J++ID*+B>6/*/)+2.62*.)?4+"E+5.663+78*9:*4+(/+>6B,)*-+68*.+%E<
,A,?+ P.6<+ )D*+ 2.626/*-+5>6B3+ !J+ + ID*+ 8(*A/+ P.6<+ )D*+ *R(/)(9C+ -A*>>(9C/+ P.6<+5.663+78*9:*+A(>>+ ,>/6+ =*
<()(C,)*-+=?+,9+ (<2.68*-+;66->,9-+ /).(2J+ + ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+ (/+,>/6+ )6+ )D*+96.)D+6P+ )D*+*R(/)(9C
-A*>>(9C/+ 69+ 5.663+ 78*9:*J+ + ID*+ *R(/)(9C+ 6:)>663+ P6.+ .*/(-*9)/+ ,>69C+ 5.663+ 78*9:*+ (/+ ,+ <,(9>?+ D,.-
>,9-/B,2*-+/()*4+A()D+>())>*+8(/:,>+,<*9()?J

ID*+ ,22>(B,9)/+ D,8*+ /:=<())*-+L,?>(CD)+ ,9-+':9>(CD)+ 7//*//<*9)4+ AD(BD+ D,/+ ,//*//*-+ )D*+ (<2,B)+ 6P+ )D*
-*8*>62<*9)+69+*R(/)(9C+9*,.=?+2.62*.)(*/+(9+)*.</+6P+-,?>(CD)4+/:9>(CD)+,9-+68*./D,-6A(9CJ+++ID*+(<2,B)+6P
)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+ (9+ )*.</+6P+-,?>(CD)+ (/+A()D(9+,BB*2),=>*+ >(<()/4+,9-+,-*_:,)*+ ),3(9C+ (9)6+B69/(-*.,)(69+ )D*
:.=,9+>6B,)(69+6P+)D*+/()*J++ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+A6:>-+,>/6+D,8*+96+(<2,B)+69+/:9>(CD)+,BB*//+6P+)D*
/:..6:9-(9C+2.62*.)(*/J++c9+)*.</+6P+68*./D,-6A(9C+)6+,<*9()?+/2,B*/4+)D(/+2,//*/+)D*+.*B6<<*9-,)(69/+6P
)D*+5WO+/),9-,.-/J

c9+ B69B>:/(69+ )D*+ 2.626/,>+ A6:>-+ 96)+ ,-8*./*>?+ ,PP*B)+ )D*+ >(8(9C+ B69-()(69/+ 6P+ )D*+ *R(/)(9C+ 2.62*.)(*/+ (9
2.6R(<()?+)6+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)J

9#4"&4$&.%/.4((%11%&4#)%"

7+ C66-+ /),9-,.-+ 6P+ ,BB6<<6-,)(69+ (/+ ,+ B6<=(9,)(69+ 6P+ /*8*.,>+ P,B)6./+ (9B>:-(9C+ =,/(B+ /2,B*+ /),9-,.-/4
6:)>6634+ 2.(8,B?4+ -,?>(CD)+ ,9-+ /:9>(CD)+ ,9-+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*J+ 7+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ (/+ /:=^*B)+ )6+ <6.*
/:=^*B)(8*+<,))*./+/:BD+,/+)D*+_:,>()?+6P+)D,)+,<*9()?+/2,B*4+)D*+-*/(C9+6P+)D*+/BD*<*+,9-+)D*+.*>,)(69/D(2
A()D+B,.+2,.3(9C4+B?B>*+/)6.,C*+,9-+*R)*.9,>+P,B)6./+/:BD+,/+96(/*+,9-+26>>:)(69J

ID*+/BD*<*+D,/+=**9+-*/(C9*-+)6+B6<2>?+A()D+)D*+c9)*.(<+Z69-69+Y6:/(9C+L*/(C9+]:(-*4+Z(P*)(<*+Y6<*/
,9-+5:(>-(9C+P6.+Z(P*J+ID*+/BD*<*+(/+,>/6+-*/(C9*-+)6+<**)+16-*+P6.+':/),(9,=>*+Y6<*/+Z*8*>+%J++IA*>8*+6P
)D*+:9()/+,.*+-*/(C9*-+)6+=*+AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//(=>*J

7>>+,BB6<<6-,)(69+(9+)D*+/BD*<*+<**)/+)D*+/),9-,.-/+(9+26>(B?+$JG+6P+)D*+Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!4+AD(BD+*RB**-
)D*+<(9(<:<+/(i*/+(9+'M]!KJ+ID*+D6:/*/+D,8*+3()BD*9#-(9(9C+.66</+,9-+/*2,.,)*+>(8(9C+.66</+,9-+)D*+P>,)/
,.*+>,(-+6:)+B6D*.*9)>?+,9-+*,BD+A6:>-+=*+-:,>+,/2*B)+6.+=*9*P()+P.6<+C66-+6:)>663+)6+)D*+A*/)+6.+*,/)J

;D*.*+ 26//(=>*+ ,>>+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*+ ,/+ *()D*.+ )*..,B*-+ ,.*,/#+ C,.-*9/+ 6.+ =,>B69(*/+ ,9-
B6<<:9,>+ ,<*9()?+ /2,B*+ (/+ 2.68(-*-+ (9+ C*9*.,>+ ,BB6.-,9B*+ A()D+ 'M]!K+ /),9-,.-/J+ + ID*+ )A6+ 2.626/*-
-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+D,8*+2.(8,)*+C,.-*9/J

OR)*.9,>+P,B)6./+/:BD+,/+96(/*+-(/):.=,9B*+P.6<+)D*+.,(>A,?+>(9*/+,>69C+)D*+96.)D*.9+=6:9-,.?4+,.*+96)+>(3*>?
)6+=*+-*).(<*9),>+)6+)D*+>(8(9C+/),9-,.-/+6P+P:):.*+6BB:2,9)/J+ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+,BB6<2,9(*-+=?+,+X6(/*+,9-
f(=.,)(69+7//*//<*9)4+AD(BD+D,/+=**9+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/+O98(.69<*9),>+Y*,>)D+6PP(B*.J++7+B69-()(69
.*_:(.(9C+=*-.66</+6.+>(8(9C+.66</+P,B(9C+)D*+96.)D+/D6:>-+=*+P())*-+A()D+).(B3>*+8*9)/+)6+,>>6A+)D*+.66</+)6+=*
8*9)(>,)*-+A()D+)D*+A(9-6A/+B>6/*-+6.+)D,)+<*BD,9(B,>+8*9)(>,)(69+B6:>-+=*+:/*-+)6+8*9)(>,)*+)D*/*+.66</J++7
P:.)D*.+B69-()(69+ .*_:(.(9C+,>>+ .*/(-*9)(,>+2.*<(/*/+ )6+=*+-*/(C9*-+ (9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5'S"$$0!&&&+ m'6:9-
c9/:>,)(69+,9-+96(/*+.*-:B)(69+P6.+=:(>-(9C/+16-*+6P+M.,B)(B*4+.*_:(.(9C+-*),(>/+6P+96(/*+)*/)/+)6+=*+B,..(*-+6:)
<**)(9C+)D*/*+/),9-,.-/4+A(>>+,>/6+=*+,)),BD*-J

Page 124



k6:.+6PP(B*./+,.*+/,)(/P(*-+ )D,)+ )D*+/BD*<*+A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+C66-+/),9-,.-+6P+,BB6<<6-,)(69+,)+,+-*9/()?
/:(),=>*+ P6.+ )D(/+ )?2*+ 6P+ :.=,9+ >6B,)(69+ ,9-+ A6:>-4+ ,/+ ,+ .*/:>)4+ 6PP*.+ ,+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ P6.+ P:):.*
6BB:2,9)/J

*4$:)"5;.4((-33.4"&.#$4//)(.)1+4(#

ID*+2.626/,>+.*/:>)/+(9+)D*+>6//+6P+)D*+X1M+B,.+2,.3+,)+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J++ID*+/()*+-6*/+96)+>(*+A()D(9+,
B69).6>>*-+2,.3(9C+i69*4+,2,.)+ P.6<+69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/4+AD*9+ .*/(-*9)/+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+,.*
.*_:(.*-+=*)A**9+!E,<+,9-+<(-9(CD)J++M:=>(B+).,9/26.)+,BB*//+)6+)D*+/()*+(/+C66-+,)+,+MI7Z+>*8*>+6P+%+,9-
(9B.*,/(9C+)6+MI7Z+G+AD*.*+)D*+/()*+(/+B>6/*.+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69J

ID*+2.626/*-+2,.3(9C+2.68(/(69+P6.+)D*+.*8(/*-+>*8*>+6P+!!!+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/+(/+)6+=*+"K+6PP+/).**)+B,.+2,.3(9C
/2,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+!E+-(/,=>*-+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/J++!$H+B?B>*+2,.3(9C+/2,B*/+,.*+)6+=*+2.68(-*-J++ID*+16:9B(>e/
I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.+D,/+/2*B(P(*-+(9+D(/+.*/269/*+)D,)+)D*+<,R(<:<+B,.+2,.3(9C+/),9-,.-/+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)
(/+:2+)6+!$K+/2,B*/J++Y6A*8*.4+)D(/+/),9-,.-+(/+,+<,R(<:<4+96)+,+<(9(<:<+/),9-,.-4+,9-+)D*.*P6.*+)D(/+>*8*>
6P+2,.3(9C+(/+,+96)+,+.*_:(.*<*9)J++F9+,+/()*+AD*.*+)D*.*+(/+C66-+2:=>(B+).,9/26.)+,BB*//4+,+<:BD+>6A*.+>*8*>
6P+ B,.2,.3(9C+ 2.68(/(69+ (/+ ,BB*2),=>*4+ ,9-+ (9+<,9?+ B,/*/4+ 69+ ,+ /()*+ /:BD+ ,/+ )D(/4+ (P+ )D*+ ,.*,+ >(*/+A()D(9+ ,
169).6>>*-+M,.3(9C+d69*+Q1MdV4+,9+*9)(.*>?+B,..TP.**+/BD*<*+<,?+=*+*R2*B)*-J

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+/:226.)*-+=?+,+I.,9/26.)+'),)*<*9)+AD(BD+D,/+=**9+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/+I.,9/26.)
FPP(B*.J+ + 7+ I.,8*>+ M>,9+ D,/+ ,>/6+ =**9+ /:=<())*-4+ =:)+ )D(/+ ,BD(*8*/+ ,+ >6A+ /B6.*+ ,C,(9/)+ IPZe/+ 7II.5:IO
2.6C.,<<*J++7+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-4+,9-+D,/+=**9+,//*//*-+=?+)D*+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.J
N:.)D*.+-*),(>/+D,8*+=**9+.*_:*/)*-4+,9-+,+.*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+A(>>+=*+.*_:(.*-+A()D(9+)D*+'!EH+7C.**<*9)J
7+M,.3(9C+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+(/+/6:CD)+A()D(9+)D*+'!EH+7C.**<*9)J++

7>>+ 6)D*.+ -*),(>/+ /:=<())*-+ )6+ ,--.*//+ )D*+ I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.e/+ (9()(,>+ B6<<*9)/4+ (9B>:-(9C+ ).,B3(9C+ P6.+A(-*
8*D(B>*/+,BB*//(9C+)D*+.*,.+,BB*//+.6,-4+,.*+96A+B69/(-*.*-+,BB*2),=>*J+

7+ 2,//*9C*.+ >(P)+ (/+ 2.626/*-4+ >6B,)*-+ ,-^,B*9)+ )6+ )D*+ 2.626/*-+ C,)*-+ 8*D(B:>,.+ ,BB*//+ ,9-+ ,9+ ,--()(69,>
2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//+P.6<+5.663+78*9:*J+ID*/*+,--.*//+/6<*+6P+)D*+(//:*/+.,(/*-+A()D+.*C,.-+)6+2*-*/).(,9
,9-+AD**>BD,(.+,BB*//+P6.+P:):.*+.*/(-*9)/J

cP+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+)6+=*+/:226.)*-4+)D*9+,+'!EH+7C.**<*9)+A6:>-+=*+/6:CD)+A()D-.,A(9C+)D*+.(CD)+6P+P:):.*
.*/(-*9)/+)6+,22>?+P6.+69T/).**)+2,.3(9C+2*.<()/+(9+)D*+,.*,+(9+)D*+*8*9)+)D,)+,+1Md+(/+(9).6-:B*-+(9+)D*+P:):.*J
L:.(9C+)D*+(9)*.(<+2*.(6-+)D(/+B,9+=*+*9P6.B*-+69+)D*+$E+6.+/6+-,?/+2*.+?*,.+AD*9+)D*.*+(/+,9+*8*9)+),3(9C
2>,B*+,)+)D*+'),-(:<J+W*8(/(69/+)6+)D*+I.,8*>+M>,9+,9-+M,.3(9C+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+A(>>+,>/6+=*+/6:CD)J

I.,9/26.)+P6.+Z69-69+D,8*+.*_:*/)*-+,)+>*,/)+H+/2,B*/+=*+2.68(-*-+A()D+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+,9-
)D(/+.*_:*/)+(/+/:226.)*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/+Y(CDA,?/+FPP(B*.J++ID(/+A(>>+=*+/*B:.*-+=?+B69-()(69J++F)D*.+.*>*8,9)
).,9/26.)+B69-()(69/+,9-+(9P6.<,)(8*/+A(>>+=*+,)),BD*-+(9+>(9*+A()D+.*B6<<*9-,)(69/+P.6<+B69/:>),)(69
.*/269/*/+P.6<+)D*+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.+,9-+X*)A6.3+W,(>J

k6:.+FPP(B*./+B69/(-*.+)D,)+)D*+,22>(B,)(69+/()*+(/+(-*,>>?+>6B,)*-+P6.+,+/BD*<*+A()D+>6A+>*8*>+2,.3(9C+2.68(/(69
-:*+)6+()/+2.6R(<()?+)6+C66-+).,9/26.)+,BB*//J++ID*.*+,.*+B:..*9)>?+96+2,.3(9C+B69).6>/+69+5.663+78*9:*4+6)D*.
)D,9+69+;*<=>*?+'),-(:<+O8*9)+L,?/J++Y6A*8*.4+/D6:>-+)D*.*+=*+/:PP(B(*9)+/:226.)+P.6<+)D*+*R(/)(9C
.*/(-*9)/+6P+5.663+78*9:*+,9-+)D*+9*,.=?+,.*,+6P+5,.9+Y(>>+P6.+)D*+(<2>*<*9),)(69+6P+,+169).6>>*-+M,.3(9C
d69*+<,?+=*+(9).6-:B*-J++ID*+16:9B(>e/+I.,9/26.)+FPP(B*.+D,/+/),)*-+)D,)+(9+)D*+2,/)+)D*.*+D,-+=**9
(9/:PP(B(*9)+>6B,>+/:226.)+P6.+,+1Md+(9+)D(/+,.*,J++Y6A*8*.4+)D(/+<,?+=*+.*TB69/(-*.*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/
I.,9/26.)+-*2,.)<*9)+(P+)D*.*+(/+>6B,>+/:226.)+P6.+69*+)6+=*+(9).6-:B*-J

<4"&3(4+-;.#$--3;.7)%&)0-$3)#8

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+(/+,BB6<2,9(*-+=?+,+-*),(>*-+>,9-/B,2*+/).,)*C?n+I.**+5,)+/:.8*?n+,+;66->,9-+\,9,C*<*9)
M>,9+,9-+,9+7.=6.(B:>):.,>+W*26.)J++ID*+>,9-/B,2*4+).**+,9-+=(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*./+,.*+/,)(/P(*-+A()D+)D*+-*),(>/
/:=<())*-4+ /:=^*B)+ )6+ .*B6<<*9-*-+ B69-()(69/J+ + 7+ <6.*+ -*),(>*-+ .*/269/*+ )6+ B69B*.9/+ .,(/*-+ P.6<+ )D*
B69/:>),)(69+.*/269/*/+D,/+=**9+2.68(-*-+=?+)D*+I.**+FPP(B*.J+

O,BD+ 6P+ )D*+ :22*.+ P>66.+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*+ =,>B69(*/+ Q<(9(<:<+ G/_<V+ )D*+ C.6:9-+ P>66.+ P>,)/+ D,8*+ 2.(8,)*
)*..,B*-+,.*,/#2.(8,)*+C,.-*9+,.*,/4+,9-+)D*+)A6+2.626/*-+-A*>>(9CD6:/*/+D,8*+2.(8,)*+C,.-*9/J+c9+,--()(694
)D*+2.626/,>+A(>>+2.68(-*+,22.6R(<,)*>?+&"%/_<+6P+B6<<:9,>+,<*9()?+/2,B*+(9+P(8*+>6B,)(69/+,.6:9-+)D*+/()*4
(9B>:-(9C+A()D(9+)D*+C,2/+=*)A**9+)D*+2.626/*-+=>6B3/J++ID(/+-6*/+96)+(9B>:-*+)D*+A66->,9-+/).(2J

Page 125



c9+C*9*.,>+)D*+D,.-+>,9-/B,2(9C+2.626/,>/+,.*+,BB*2),=>*4+/:=^*B)+)6+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/4+AD(BD+A(>>+=*+.*_:(.*-+=?
2>,99(9C+B69-()(69J++++

k6:.+ >,9-/B,2*+ ,9-+ ).**+ 6PP(B*./+ ,.*+ /,)(/P(*-+ A()D+ )D*+ =.6,-+ 2.(9B(2>*/+ 6P+ )D*+ 2.626/,>/+ D6A*8*.+ )D*?
.*B6<<*9-+ /*8*.,>+ B69-()(69/+ =*+ ,--*-+ )6+ ,9?+ B69/*9)+ )6+ /*B:.*+ P:.)D*.+ -*),(>/+ 6P+ )D*+ >,9-/B,2(9C4+ )6
(9B>:-*+,+-*),(>*-+2>,9)(9C+2>,94+-*),(>/+6P+,>>+D,.-+<,)*.(,>/+Q2*.<*,=>*+AD*.*+26//(=>*V4+/).**)+P:.9():.*+,9-
=6:9-,.?+ ).*,)<*9)+Q)?2*#B6>6:.#P(9(/DV4+B69/).:B)(69+-*),(>/+,9-+/2*B(P(B,)(69+6P+ >(8(9C+.66P+,9-+,+ >,9-/B,2*
<,(9)*9,9B*+,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9J++W*>*8,9)+=(6-(8*./()?+B69-()(69/+,.*+,>/6+.*B6<<*9-*-+=?+)D*+).**+,9-
=(6-(8*./()?+6PP(B*.4+,/+A*>>+,/+-*),(>/+6P+C.**9#=(6-(8*./*+.66P/+P6.+5>6B3/+$+,9-+%J

E#76/07#$!/$6,+!.-9(,+$.779#7$+,.7#4$+#;,+4.0;$!"#$(/77F+#6(,-#&#0!$/3$!"#$#D.7!.0;$G#;#!,!./0$/0$!"#$7.!#

c9+.*/269/*+)6+B69B*.9/+.,(/*-+,=6:)+)D*+;66->,9-+').,)*C?+,9-+)D*+(<2,B)+69+5,)+,9-+5(.-+Y,=(),)+69+)D*
/()*4+)D*+I.**+FPP(B*.+D,/+<,-*+,--()(69,>+B6<<*9)/0

! ID*+<,):.*+).**/+,.*+>,.C*+2.*8(6:/>?+26>>,.-*-+/D6.)+>(8*-+/2*B(*/+/:BD+,/+262>,./+,9-+B.,B3
A(>>6A/4+<6/)+6P+AD(BD+D,8*+2,.)(,>>?+B6>>,2/*-+6.+,.*+B6<(9C+)6A,.-/+)D*+*9-+6P+)D*(.+'gZO+Q/,P*
:/*+,9-+>(P*+*R2*B),9B?VJ+ID*(.+.*<68,>+,9-+.*2>,B*<*9)+A()D+<:BD+>69C*.+>(8*-+/2*B(<*9+).**/+,9-
A66->,9-+(/+A*>B6<*-+=?+)D*+16:9B(>e/+/2*B(,>(/)/J

! ID*.*+A(>>+=*+<(9(<,>+.(/3+)6+=(.-/4+=,)/+,9-+P6.,C(9C+,9(<,>/+,/+,9?+.*<68,>+A6.3/+A(>>+),3*+2>,B*
6:)/(-*+)D*+=(.-+9*/)(9C+/*,/69+,9-+).**/+)D,)+B6:>-+26//(=>?+D,8*+=,)+.66/)/+A(>>+=*+-(/<,9)>*-
,BB6.-(9C>?+(9+>(9*+A()D+=*/)+2.,B)(B*J+ID(/+/D6:>-+=*+68*./**9+=?+,+/2*B(,>(/)+P.6<+\(-->*<,.BD
O98(.69<*9),>+Z)-J

! W*B6<<*9-,)(69/+<,-*+=?+/2*B(,>(/)/+P.6<+\(-->*<,.BD+,9-+)D*+16:9B(>e/+6A9+/2*B(,>(/)+6PP(B*./
D,8*+=**9+(<2>*<*9)*-+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+=,)+,9-+=(.-+=6R*/+,9-+2.68(/(69+6P+>6C+2(>*/+P6.
D,=(),)+,9-+/2*B(P(B/+/:BD+,/+>?(9C+6,3+>6C/+)6+*9B6:.,C*+)D*+*9-,9C*.*-+'),C+=**)>*J

! ID*+/6:)D*.9+=6:9-,.?+6P+)D*+/()*+A()D+5.663+78*9:*+B6:>-+96)+.*,>(/)(B,>>?+=*+-*/B.(=*-+,/
A66->,9-4+<6.*+,9+:9<,9,C*-+,9-+*R).*<*>?+68*.B.6A-*-+,.*,+6P+/B.:=+)D,)+(P+>*P)+A(>>+-*B>(9*+/)(>>
P:.)D*.4+A()D+)D*+<,^6.()?+6P+/*>P+/*)+).**/+B6>>,2/(9C+6.+-?(9C+6PP+A*>>+=*P6.*+)D*+*9-+6P+)D*(.+9,):.,>+>(P*
*R2*B),9B?J

! ID*+<,^6.()?+6P+)D*+).**/+69+)D*+96.)D+A*/)+=6:9-,.?+(9B>:-(9C+)D*+<,):.*+F,3+).**/+A(>>+96)+=*
)6:BD*-4+(9+P,B)+)D(/+,.*,+,C,(9+A(>>+=*+*9D,9B*-+A()D+9*A+:9-*.+2>,9)(9C+2.68(-(9C+D,=(),)+P6.+,+<:BD
.(BD*.+,9-+<6.*+-(8*./*+.,9C*+6P+A(>->(P*J+ID*+.*<68,>+6P+)D*+68*.B.6A-*-+/),9-+6P+?6:9C+,/D+<,?
A*>>+=*+(9*8(),=>*+(P+1D,>,.,+N.,R(9*,+Q7/D+-(*+=,B3+-(/*,/*V+),3*/+D6>-+(9+5.*9)

! ID*+"E+?*,.+2*.(6-+(/+)D*+)?2(B,>+)(<*+,>>6B,)*-+)6+B.*,)*+,+9*A+A66->,9-J+Q69B*+,C,(9+c+<:/)+/).*//
)D(/+(/+96)+B:..*9)>?+,+A66->,9-VJ

ID*+ 16:9B(>e/+ I.**+ FPP(B*.4+ (9+ B69/:>),)(69+ A()D+ )D*+ 5(6-(8*./()?+ 6PP(B*.4+ D,/+ .*B6<<*9-*-+ ,+ 9:<=*.+ 6P
B69-()(69/+.*C,.-(9C+ )D*+;66->,9-+').,)*C?4+,9-+ )6+ ),3*+ (9)6+B69/(-*.,)(69+ )D*+2.6)*B)(69+6P+D,=(),)+69+ )D*
/()*J

k6:.+FPP(*./+B69/(-*.+)D,)4+/:=^*B)+)6+)D*+/:=<(//(69+6P+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/4+)D*+2.626/*-+;66->,9-+').,)*C?+,9-
>,9-/B,2*+/BD*<*4+/:226.)*-+=?+8,.(6:/+ .*26.)/4+ P6.+ )D(/+-*8*>62<*9)4+A6:>-+8(/:,>>?+*9D,9B*+ )D*+/()*+,/
A*>>+,/+(<2.68*+)D*+=(6-(8*./()?+8,>:*/+6P+)D*+/()*J

=%"(,'3)%"

ID*+,22>(B,)(69+A6:>-+2.68(-*+,+/(C9(P(B,9)+B69).(=:)(69+)6+<:BDT9**-*-+P,<(>?+,BB6<<6-,)(69+P6.+/6B(,>+.*9)
A()D(9+ ,+ <(R*-+ )*9:.*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ AD(>/)+ 2.68(-(9C+ ,+ C66-+ >(8(9C+ *98(.69<*9)+ P6.+ P:):.*+ 6BB:2,9)/+ ,9-
<,3(9C+ ,+ 26/()(8*+ B69).(=:)(69+ )6+ )D*+ 8(/:,>+ ,<*9()(*/+ 6P+ )D*+ ,.*,J+ ID*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ (/+ 96)+ *R2*B)*-+ )6
<,)*.(,>>?+ D,.<+ )D*+ ,<*9()?+ 6P+ 9*(CD=6:.(9C+ 6BB:2,9)/J+ ID*+ /BD*<*+ (/+ ^:-C*-+ )6+ =*+ /:/),(9,=>*
-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+62)(<(/*/+)D*+:/*+6P+,+/()*+B>6/*+)6+C66-+).,9/26.)+>(93/+A()D(9+)D*+;*<=>*?+].6A)D+7.*,4
,9-+ ,/+ /:BD+ (/+ (9+ C*9*.,>+ ,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+ )D*+ 6=^*B)(8*/+ 6P+ )D*+X,)(69,>+ M>,99(9C+M6>(B?+N.,<*A6.34+ )D*
Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!+,9-+)D*+5.*9)+-*8*>62<*9)+2>,9+-6B:<*9)/+,9-+,22.68,>+(/+.*B6<<*9-*-J

Page 126



(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? ].,9)+169/*9)+/:=^*B)+)6+Z*C,>+,C.**<*9)

Q!V ID*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+(9+C*9*.,>+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B(*/+B69),(9*-+(9+)D*0T

5.*9)+g9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%
5.*9)+16.*+').,)*C?+"E!E
Z69-69+M>,9+"E!!
1*9).,>+]68*.9<*9)+]:(-,9B*0+)D*+XMMN
16:9B(>h/+':22>*<*9),.?+M>,99(9C+]:(-,9B*+X6/J+$4+!"4!K+,9-+!&+,9-+':22>*<*9),.?
M>,99(9C+L6B:<*9) 7A>=H$/'(.;,!./07

!C,>+D+C,E_(<6EC,E?

Q!V ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+)6+AD(BD+)D(/+2*.<(//(69+.*>,)*/+<:/)+=*+=*C:9+96)+>,)*.+)D,9+)D*+*R2(.,)(69
6P+)D.**+?*,./+=*C(99(9C+69+)D*+-,)*+6P+)D(/+2*.<(//(69J

W*,/690++I6+B69P6.<+A()D+)D*+.*_:(.*<*9)/+6P+'*B)(69+&!+6P+)D*+I6A9+,9-+16:9).?+M>,99(9C
7B)+!&&EJ

ID*+-*8*>62<*9)+D*.*=?+2*.<())*-+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+,22.68*-+-.,A(9CQ/V
,9-#6.+-6B:<*9)Q/V0

MZE+EE MZ%+!EE+W*8+L
MZE+E!+W*8+[ MZ%+!E!
MZ+!EE+W*8+5 MZ%+!E"+W*8+7
MZ+!E!+W*8+5 MZ%+"EE+W*8+1
MZ+%EE MZG+!EE+W*8+1
MZ+%E! MZG+!E!+W*8+1

MZG+"EE+W*8+L
MZ+%E" "$S$+]\M+E!+W*8+]
MZ+%E$ "$S$+Z7E!+W*8+1
MZ+%E% "$S$+Z7E"+W*8+1
MZ+%EG L*/(C9+U+7BB*//+'),)*<*9)+=?+M1bF+QW*8+74+-,)*-+N*=.:,.?+"E!$V
MZ+%EH M>,99(9C+'),)*<*9)+=?+[ZZ
MZ!+!EE+W*8+O 7PP6.-,=>*+Y6:/(9C+'),)*<*9)+=?+[ZZ
MZ!+!E! ':9>(CD)#L,?>(CD)+W*26.)+=?+s1E"+O9*.C?
MZ!+!E" O9*.C?+').,)*C?+=?+1,>P6.-+'*,-*9
MZ!+!E$+W*8+7 1P'Y+OB6>6C(B,>+7//*//<*9)+=?+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+Z)-
MZ!+!E%+W*8+7 OR)*9-*-+MD,/*+!+Y,=(),)+':.8*?+=?+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9)+Z)-
MZ!+"EE+W*8+L I.**+5,)+':.8*?+=?+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+Z)-
MZ!+"E!+W*8+L I.,9/26.)+7//*//<*9)+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!EE+W*8+L I.,9/26.)+7--*9-:<+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!E! W*8(/*-+I.,8*>+M>,9+=?+169(/=**
MZ"+!E" N(.*+I*9-*.+M>,9+1HE!+W*8+M"
MZ"+!E$ M,9)*BD9(B69+M>,9+1HE$+W*8+M$
MZ"+!E% 7(.+j:,>()?+7//*//<*9)+=?+MD>6.:<+L,)*-+L*B*<=*.+"E!"
MZ"+"EE+W*8+5 Z,9-/B,2*+').,)*C?+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/+QW*8+]V
MZ"+"E!+W*8+5
MZ$+!EE+W*8+L X*A+;66->,9-+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ$+!E! M>,9)(9C+'BD*-:>*+=?+7>>*9+M?3*+7//6B(,)*/
MZ$+!E" ;66->,9-+M>,9)(9C+M>,9+QW*8+7Vn

Page 127



MZ$+!E$+W*8+7
MZ$+!E%+W*8+5 7.=6.(B:>).:,>+W*26.)+=?+5.6,-+F,3+I.**+169/:>),9)/+Z(<()*-
MZ$+"EE+W*8+1 W*26.)+69+I.**+c9/2*B)(69/+=?+5.6,-+F,3+I.**+169/:>),9)/+Z(<()*-
MZ$+"E!+W*8+1

W*,/690++N6.+)D*+,86(-,9B*+6P+-6:=)+,9-+(9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+2.62*.+2>,99(9CJ
Q"V

Q$V X6+*R)*.9,>+>(CD)(9C+/D,>>+=*+(9/),>>*-+69+/()*+A()D6:)+)D*+2.(6.+A.())*9+,22.68,>+6P+)D*+Z6B,>
M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+L*),(>/+)6+=*+/:=<())*-+/D,>>+(9B>:-*0+,+>(CD)(9C+B69)6:.+2>,94+>:R+>*8*>/4
>(CD)+,9C>*/+,9-+=,PP>*/+AD(BD+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+2.(6.+)6+(9/),>>,)(694+,22.68*-+,9-+)D*.*,P)*.
(9/),>>*-+,9-+<,(9),(9*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/

W*,6/90+I6+/,P*C:,.-+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/4+,9-+D(CDA,?+/,P*)?

Q%V 7>>+62*9,=>*+A(9-6A/+69+)D*+X6.)D+P,B(9C+P,B,-*/+6P+=>6B3/+!+T+G+/D,>>+=*+P())*-+A()D+/6:9-
,))*9:,)*-+,(.+8*9)/+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+2.6)*B)+)D*+,<*9()?+6P+.*/(-*9)/J

QGV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+)D*+).**+2.6)*B)(69+<*,/:.*/+A()D(9+)D*+,22.68*-
7.=6.(B:>):.,>+W*26.)+Q(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5'+GS$K0"EEG+l+I.**/+(9+.*>,)(69+)6+169/).:B)(69nV
,.*+:9-*.),3*9#+(9/),>>*-+,9-+(<2>*<*9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/+P6.+)D*
-:.,)(69+6P+B69/).:B)(69+69+/()*J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+*R(/)(9C+>,9-/B,2(9C+P*,):.*/+,.*+.*),(9*-+,9-+2.6)*B)*-+P.6<
-,<,C*+-:.(9C+)D*+B6:./*+6P+B69/).:B)(69+A6.3/J

QHV 7>>+*R(/)(9C+8*D(B:>,.+B.6//68*./+.*9-*.*-+.*-:9-,9)+=?+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+D*.*=?+,22.68*-
,9-+)D*+B69/).:B)(69+6P+)D*+9*A+/()*+,BB*//+)6+(9B>:-*+,+.,(/*-+*9).?+).*,)<*9)4+/D,>>+=*+<,-*
C66-4+,9-+)D*+3*.=+.*(9/),)*-4+,)+)D*+*R2*9/*+6P+)D*+,22>(B,9)/4+2.(6.+)6+)D*+P(./)+6BB:2,)(69+6P
)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690+c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+D(CDA,?+,9-+2*-*/).(,9+/,P*)?J

QKV 79?+/()*+B>*,.,9B*+A6.3/+/D6:>-+),3*+2>,B*+6:)/(-*+)D*+<,(9+=.**-(9C+2*.(6-+P6.+=(.-/+Q\,.BD
)6+7:C:/)V+:9>*//+2.*B*-*-+=?+,+/:.8*?4+)6+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*
Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+)6+BD*B3+P6.+)D*+2.*/*9B*+6P+=.**-(9C+=(.-/J+'D6:>-+9*/)(9C+=(.-/+=*
(-*9)(P(*-4+,>>+A6.3/+)6+)D*+).**/+/D,>>+/)62+:9)(>+)D*+?6:9C+=(.-/+D,8*+>*P)+)D*+9*/)J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+=(.-/+,9-+)D*(.+D,=(),)/+,.*+96)+-(/):.=*-+6.+-*/).6?*-+-:.(9C+)D*
9*/)(9C+2*.(6-+\,.BDT7:C:/)+(9B>:/(8*J+5(.-/+,9-+)D*(.+D,=(),)/+,.*+2.6)*B)*-+:9-*.+)D*
;(>->(P*+,9-+16:9).?/(-*+7B)+!&S!+,/+,<*9-*-J

QSV X6B):.9,>+,9-+-,A9+=,)+/:.8*?/+<:/)+=*+:9-*.),3*9+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+.*B6<<*9-,)(69+W!
/*)+6:)+A()D(9+)D*+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+I.**+5,)+':.8*?+-,)*-+'*2)*<=*.+"E!"J

W*,/69/0

5,)/+,9-+)D*+2>,B*/+)D*?+:/*+P6.+/D*>)*.+6.+2.6)*B)(69+.*B*(8*+O:.62*,9+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+ID*
169/*.8,)(69+6P+Y,=(),)/+,9-+'2*B(*/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!E+QY,=(),)/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!EVJ+ID*?
.*B*(8*+P:.)D*.+>*C,>+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+)D*+;(>->(P*+,9-+16:9).?/(-*+7B)+!&S4+Q,/+,<*9-*-VJ

I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+=,)/+,9-+)D*(.+D,=(),)/+,.*+96)+-(/):.=*-+6.+-*/).6?*-+-:.(9C+B>*,.,9B*+A6.3/
6P+=6)D+).**/+,9-+C.6:9-+8*C*),)(69J

Q&V IA6+).**/+D,8*+=**9+(-*9)(P(*-+,/+D,8(9C+>(<()*-+26)*9)(,>+)6+/:226.)+=,)/J+56)D+).**/+D,8*
=**9+C(8*9+,+51I+B,)*C6.?+"+.,)(9CJ

Page 128



L:.(9C+)D*+B6:./*+6P+.*<68,>+6P+)D*+)A6+B,)+"+>(/)*-+).**/4+)D*+).**/+A(>>+=*+.*<68*-+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+.*B6<<*9-,)(69+W"+/*)+6:)+A()D(9+)D*+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+I.**+5,)
':.8*?+-,)*-+'*2)*<=*.+"E!"J

W*,/69/0

5,)/+,9-+)D*+2>,B*/+)D*?+:/*+P6.+/D*>)*.+6.+2.6)*B)(69+.*B*(8*+O:.62*,9+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+ID*
169/*.8,)(69+6P+Y,=(),)/+,9-+'2*B(*/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!E+QY,=(),)/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!EVJ+ID*?
.*B*(8*+P:.)D*.+>*C,>+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+)D*+;(>->(P*+,9-+16:9).?/(-*+7B)+!&S4+Q,/+,<*9-*-VJ

I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+=,)/+,9-+)D*(.+D,=(),)/+,.*+96)+-(/):.=*-+6.+-*/).6?*-+-:.(9C+B>*,.,9B*+A6.3/J

Q!EV 1,.*+A(>>+=*+),3*9+)D.6:CD6:)+)D*+B6:./*+6P+,>>+).**+,9-+8*C*),)(69+.*<68,>+,9-+.*<*-(,>
A6.3/J+cP+A6.3/+,.*+)6+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+)6+).**/+-:.(9C+)D*+A(9)*.+<69)D/4+)D*/*+A6.3/+<:/)+=*
B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+.*B6<<*9-,)(69+W"+/*)+6:)+A()D(9+)D*+\(-->*<,.BD
O98(.69<*9),>+I.**+5,)+':.8*?+-,)*-+'*2)*<=*.+"E!"J

I.**/+6)D*.+)D,9+)D6/*+2.*8(6:/>?+(-*9)(P(*-+A()D(9+)D*+/()*+<,?+D,8*+)D*+26)*9)(,>+)6+/:226.)
=,)/J+ID*.*P6.*4+,>>+A6.3/+)6+).**/+*RD(=()(9C+P*,):.*/+/:BD+,/+;66-2*B3*.+D6>*/4
B.,B3/#B.*8(B*/4+>66/*+6.+P>,3(9C+=,.34+-*,-A66-+(9+)D*+B,962?+6.+/)*<4+/9,CC*-+=.,9BD*/4
D6>>6A+/)*<+6.+>(<=4+D6>*+(9+=.,9BD+6.+).:934+=:)).*//*/+6.+D6>>6A+B6.*+/D6:>-+=*+-(/<,9)>*-+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D++.*B6<<*9-,)(69+W"+/*)+6:)+A()D(9+)D*+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+I.**+5,)
':.8*?+-,)*-+'*2)*<=*.+"E!"J+cP+=,)/+,.*+P6:9-+-:.(9C+P*>>(9C+6.+2.:9(9C+62*.,)(69/4+,>>+A6.3/
<:/)+B*,/*+,9-+,+X,):.,>+O9C>,9-+>(B*9B*+6=),(9*-J

W*,/69/0

5,)/+,9-+)D*+2>,B*/+)D*?+:/*+P6.+/D*>)*.+6.+2.6)*B)(69+.*B*(8*+O:.62*,9+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+ID*
169/*.8,)(69+6P+Y,=(),)/+,9-+'2*B(*/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!E+QY,=(),)/+W*C:>,)(69/+"E!EVJ+ID*?
.*B*(8*+P:.)D*.+>*C,>+2.6)*B)(69+:9-*.+)D*+;(>->(P*+,9-+16:9).?/(-*+7B)+!&S4+Q,/+,<*9-*-VJ

I6+*9/:.*+)D,)+=,)/+,9-+)D*(.+D,=(),)/+,.*+96)+-(/):.=*-+6.+-*/).6?*-+-:.(9C+B>*,.,9B*+A6.3/J

Q!!V X6)A()D/),9-(9C+-*),(>/+,996),)*-+69+)D*+/:=<())*-+-.,A(9C/4+96+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>
B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+-*),(>/+6P+<,)*.(,>/+P6.+,>>+*R)*.9,>+A6.3+Q(9B>:-(9C+A,>>/4+-66./4+A(9-6A/4
=,>B69?+-*),(>/V4+A()D+/,<2>*/4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>
M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*+,9?+A6.3+(/+B6<<*9B*-+,9-+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+B,..(*-+6:)+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+-*8*>62<*9)+AD(BD+-6*/+96)+2.*^:-(B*+)D*+,<*9()?+6P+)D*
>6B,>()?J

Q!"V X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+),3*+2>,B*+:9)(>+,+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+ID*+/).,)*C?+<:/)+(9B>:-*+,>>+A6.3/+)6+=*
:9-*.),3*9+)6+.*<68*4+).*,)+6.+B69),(9+,9?+B69),<(9,)(69+P6:9-+69+/()*n+2.626/*-+.*<*-(,)(69
6=^*B)(8*/+,9-+.*<*-(,)(69+B.()*.(,n+,9-+,9+,22.,(/,>+6P+.*<*-(,>+62)(69/J

W*,/690 I6+*9/:.*+)D*+/,P*+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-+/*B:.*+6BB:2,9B?+6P+)D*+/()*+2.626/*-+P6.
-6<*/)(B+:/*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+OMH+6P+5.*9)h/+g9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%

Q!$V X6)A()D/),9-(9C+ ,9?+ -*),(>/+ 6P+ >,9-/B,2*+ A6.3/+ .*P*..*-+ )6+ (9+ )D*+ /:=<())*-+ ,22>(B,)(694+ ,
/BD*<*+ P6.+ )D*+ >,9-/B,2*+ A6.3/+ ,9-+ ).*,)<*9)+ 6P+ )D*+ /:..6:9-(9C/+ 6P+ )D*+ 2.626/*-
-*8*>62<*9)+Q(9B>:-(9C+/2*B(*/4+2>,9)+/(i*/+,9-+2>,9)(9C+-*9/()(*/V+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+ (9+A.()(9C+ =?+ )D*+ Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+ 2.(6.+ )6+ )D*+ B6<<*9B*<*9)+ 6P+ ,9?+ /()*
B>*,.,9B*4+ -*<6>()(69+ 6.+ B69/).:B)(69+ A6.3/+ 69+ )D*+ /()*J+ + 79?+ ,22.68*-+ 2>,9)(9C4+ ):.P(9C+ 6.
/**-(9C+ (9B>:-*-+ (9+ /:BD+ -*),(>/+ /D,>>+ =*+ B6<2>*)*-+ (9+ /).(B)+ ,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+ )D*+ ,22.68*-
-*),(>/+ 2.(6.+ )6+ )D*+ 6BB:2,)(69+ 6P+ ,9?+ 2,.)+ 6P+ )D*+ -*8*>62<*9)+ 6.+ (9+ ,BB6.-,9B*+ A()D+ ,
2.6C.,<<*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J++':BD+,+/BD*<*+/D,>>+(9B>:-*4
=:)+96)+>(<()*-+)60T

Page 129



Q,V+ )D*+ (-*9)(P(B,)(69+ ,9-+ 2.6)*B)(69+ 6P+ *R(/)(9C+ ).**/+,9-+ /D.:=/+ 96)+ -(.*B)>?+ ,PP*B)*-+ =?+ )D*
=:(>-(9C+A6.3/+,9-+AD(BD+,.*+)6+=*+.*),(9*-n

Q=V+*R(/)(9C+B69)6:./+,9-+>*8*>/+,9-+,9?+,>)*.,)(69+6P+)D*+C.6:9-+>*8*>/4+/:BD+,/+C.,-(9C4+B:)
,9-+P(>>4+*,.)D+<6:9-(9C+,9-+C.6:9-+<6-*>>(9C

QBV+N:>>+-*),(>/+6P+D,.-T/:.P,B(9C+<,)*.(,>/+P6.+,>>+,.*,/+6P+D,.-+/:.P,B*+A()D(9+)D*+/()*+(9B>:-(9C
2,)D/4+.,<2/4+/)*2/4+2,.3(9C+,.*,/4+ (9-(B,)(69/+6P+ )D*+/:.P,B(9C+-*>(9*,)(69+6P+-(PP*.*9)+:/*./
A()D(9+ ,9?+ /D,.*-+ /:.P,B*+ ,.*,/4+ ,9-+ B69/(-*.,)(69+ 6P+ /:/),(9,=>*+ :.=,9+ -.,(9,C*+ /?/)*</
Q'gL/V

Q-V+7>>+2>,9)(9C+ (9B>:-(9C+ >6B,)(694+/2*B(*/4+/(i*4+-*9/()?+,9-+9:<=*.+A()D+,+/6P)+ >,9-/B,2(9C
2>,9)(9C+/BD*-:>*+,9-+>,?6:)+2>,9J++ID(/+/D,>>+(9B>:-*+-*),(>/+6P+2.626/*-+).**/4+)D*(.+>6B,)(69/
,9-+/2*B(*/n

Q*V+2.626/*-+A,>>/+,9-+P*9B*/+(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+D*(CD)/n

QPV+/B.**9+2>,9)(9C+,>69C+,>>+)D*+/()*+=6:9-,.(*/n

QCV+,-*_:,)*+2D?/(B,>+/*2,.,)(694+/:BD+,/+2.6)*B)(8*+A,>>/+,9-+ P*9B(9C+=*)A**9+ >,9-/B,2*-
,9-+2,8*-+,.*,/n

Q^V+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+,..,9C*<*9)/+P6.+)D*+<,(9)*9,9B*+6P+)D*+>,9-/B,2*+A6.3/J

79?+2>,9)(9C+)D,)+(/+2,.)+6P+)D*+,22.68*-+/BD*<*+)D,)+A()D(9+,+2*.(6-+6P 3.G# ?*,./+,P)*.+2>,9)(9C
(/+ .*<68*-4+-(*/+6.+=*B6<*/+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+-(/*,/*-4+/D,>>+ =*+ .*2>,B*-+ (9+ )D*+9*R)
2>,9)(9C+/*,/69+,9-+,>>+2>,9)(9C+/D,>>+=*+.*2>,B*-+A()D+6)D*./+6P+,+/(<(>,.+/(i*+,9-+/2*B(*/+,9-
(9+ )D*+/,<*+26/()(69/4+:9>*//+ )D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+ P(./)+C(8*/+A.())*9+B69/*9)+ )6+,9?
8,.(,)(69J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+2.626/*-+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-
*9/:.*+)D,)+()+*9D,9B*/+)D*+8(/:,>+,<*9()?+6P+)D*+,.*,4+,9-+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+)D*+,<*9()(*/+6P+)D*
6BB:2,9)/+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

Q!%V L*),(>/+6P+,>>+Q,22.62.(,)*>?+,C*-V+2>,?+/2,B*/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?
)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+2.(6.+)6+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+,9?+-*<6>()(69#B69/).:B)(69+A6.3+69
)D*+/()*J+':BD+2>,?/2,B*+A6.3/+/D,>>+=*+B6<2>*)*-+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9CQ/VJ
':BD+/BD*<*+/D,>>+(9-(B,)*+=:)+96)+=*+>(<()*-+)60
Q,V++ 79?+2.626/*-+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+(9B>:-(9C+A,>>/+,9-+P*9B(9C4+(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-
D*(CD)/J
Q=V++ L*),(>/+6P+)?2*/+6P+*_:(2<*9)+)6+=*+(9/),>>*-J
QBV++ ':.P,B*/+(9B>:-(9C+-*),(>/+6P+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+P(9(/D*/J
Q-V++ OR(/)(9C+B69)6:./+,9-+>*8*>/+,9-+,9?+,>)*.,)(69+6P+)D*+C.6:9-+>*8*>/4+/:BD+,/+*,.)D
<6:9-(9CJ
Q*V++ 7>>+2>,9)(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(694+/2*B(*/4+/(i*4+9:<=*.+,9-+-*9/()?J
QPV++ ID*+>6B,)(69+6P+,9?+2.626/*-+/(C9,C*+>(93*-+)6+)D*+2>,?+,.*,/

79?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+2>,9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+>,9-/B,2(9C+/BD*<*+AD(BD4+A()D(9+G
?*,./+6P+2>,9)(9C+,.*+.*<68*-4+-?(9C4+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+=*B6<*+-(/*,/*-+/D,>>+=*
.*2>,B*-+(9+/(<(>,.+26/()(69/+=?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+6P+/(<(>,.+/2*B(*/+,9-+/(i*+)6+)D6/*+6.(C(9,>>?
2>,9)*-+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+6P+-*8*>62<*9)+/6+)D,)+)D*+P,B(>()(*/
2.68(-*+,+=*9*P()+)6+)D*+>6B,>+B6<<:9()?+,9-+.*/(-*9)/J

Q!GV X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+),3*+2>,B*+:9>*//+)D*.*+D,/+=**9+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C
=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+,+2>,9+(9-(B,)(9C+)D*+26/()(69/4+-*/(C94+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+)?2*+6P
=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+)6+=*+*.*B)*-+6.+.*),(9*-J+ID*+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)+/D,>>+=*+B6<2>*)*-
=*P6.*+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+=:(>-(9C/4+6.+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+:/*4+6.+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+,
2.6C.,<<*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J+79?+*R(/)(9C+=6:9-,.?
).*,)<*9)+/D,>>+96)+=*+:2.66)*-+6.+.*<68*-+*RB*2)+AD*.*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-
2>,9+,9-+/D,>>+=*+2.6)*B)*-+P.6<+=:(>-(9C+62*.,)(69/+-:.(9C+)D*+B6:./*+6P+-*8*>62<*9)J
56:9-,.?+-*),(>/+/D,>>+(9B>:-*+=:)+96)+=*+>(<()*-+)60

Page 130



,V+7>>+*R)*.9,>+=6:9-,.(*/+6P+)D*+/()*
=V+).*,)<*9)+6P+)D*+=,>B69(*/#+)*..,B*/4+(9B>:-(9C+<*)D6-/+6P+/B.**9(9C+)D*+,.*,/+)6+>(<()
68*.>663(9C+,9-+/,P*C:,.-+P:):.*+6BB:2(*./e+2.(8,B?
BV+,+<*)D6-+6P+/B.**9(9C+)D*+C.6:9-+P>66.+:9()/+=*)A**9+)D*+2,.3(9C+,.*,#+2,)D/+,9-+D,=(),=>*
A(9-6A/

W*,/690++I6+/,P*C:,.-+)D*+BD,.,B)*.+6P+)D*+,.*,+,9-+)D*+.*,/69,=>*+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/+6P
>6B,>+.*/(-*9)/J

Q!HV M.(6.+)6+-*8*>62<*9)+B6<<*9B(9C4+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/+6P+
,V+)D*+2.626/*-+.*P:/*+,9-+.*B?B>(9C+P,B(>()(*/+P6.+)D*+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/
=V+)D*+2.626/*-+2.(8,)*+/*B:.*+=(B?B>*+/)6.,C*+P,B(>()(*/+,)+,+/B,>*+6P+,)+>*,/)+!0!EE
/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*+,9?+A6.3
(/+B6<<*9B*-+,9-+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+,9-+B6<2>*)*-+(9+,>>+.*/2*B)/+(9
,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+-*),(>/+/6+,22.68*-+=*P6.*+)D*+=:(>-(9C/+,.*+6BB:2(*-J

W*,/690+ID*/*+-*),(>/+,.*+.*_:(.*-+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+-*8*>62<*9)+(/+,BD(*8*-+)6
2.*8*9)+)D*+,BB:<:>,)(69+6P+A,/)*+,9-+(9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+/:/),(9,=>*+-*8*>62<*9)J

Q!KV ID*+.*/(-*9)(,>+:9()/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-+/D,>>+96)+=*+6BB:2(*-+:9>*//+-*),(>/+,.*+/:=<())*-+)6
)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+AD(BD+B69P(.</+)D,)+,>>+:9()/+D,8*+=**9+B69/).:B)*-+)6+>(P*)(<*
D6<*/+/),9-,.-/+,9-+,+<(9(<:<+6P+!E`+AD**>BD,(.+.*/(-*9)(,>+,BB*//(=>*+:9()/+D,8*+=**9
2.68(-*-+A()D(9+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690+c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+2.68(-(9C+,BB*//(=>*+,9-+,-,2),=>*+,BB6<<6-,)(69+P6.+P:):.*+:/*./J

Q!SV c9+6.-*.+)6+<()(C,)*+,C,(9/)+)D*+26//(=(>()?+6P+9:<*.6:/+/,)*>>()*+-(/D*/+=*(9C+(9/),>>*-+69+)D*
=:(>-(9C/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+-*),(>/+6P+B6<<:9,>+)*>*8(/(69+/?/)*<#/,)*>>()*+-(/D+2.68(/(69+/D,>>
=*+/:=<())*-+)64+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?4+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+=*P6.*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J+ID*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/+/D,>>+=*+P:>>?+(<2>*<*9)*-J

W*,/690+c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+)D*+8(/:,>+,22*,.,9B*+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)+(9+2,.)(B:>,.+,9-+)D*
>6B,>()?+(9+C*9*.,>J

Q!&V X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+)D*+,22>(B,9)+/:=<()/+-*),(>/+6P+2.626/*-+>(8(9C+.66P/
69+)D*+.66P/+6P+2.626/*-+5>6B3/+$+,9-+%J+':BD+>(8(9C+.66P+-*),(>/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-
,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+2.(6.+)6+-*8*>62<*9)+B6<<*9B(9C+,9-
)D*.*,P)*.+/D,>>+=*+(9/),>>*-+2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+,9-+<,(9),(9*-+,/+=.6A9+.66P/J+ID*+-*),(>/
/D,>>+(9B>:-*0

Q(V+]*9*.,>+,..,9C*<*9)+6P+D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*n+B69/).:B)(69+-*),(>/+6P+.66Pn+-.,(9,C*n
A,)*.2.66P(9Cn+2.626/,>/n+(9-(B,)(8*+/*B)(69/+,B.6//+.66PJ

Q((V+':=/).,)*+-*2)D+)6+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*+l+)6+=*+,+<(9(<:<+6P+!EE<+P6.+/*-:<#A(>-P>6A*.n
!GE<<+P6.+):.Pn+$EET%GE<<+P6.+/D.:=/J+7.*,/+6P+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*#2>,9)(9C+/D6:>-+B68*.+,)+>*,/)
KE`+6P+)6),>+.66P+/2,B*J

Q(((V+7>>+D,.-+/:.P,B(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(69/4+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+P(9(/D*/J

Q(((V+M.626/*-+=6:9-,.?+).*,)<*9)/+(9B>:-(9C+.,(>(9C/4+=,>:/).,-*/4+2,.,2*)/4+/B.**9/+*)BJ
(9-(B,)(9C+<,)*.(,>/+,9-+-(<*9/(69/J

Q(8V+7>>+2>,9)(9C+(9B>:-(9C+>6B,)(694+/2*B(*/4+/(i*4+-*9/()?+,9-+9:<=*.J+X,)(8*4+/:(),=>*+2>,9)/
/D6:>-+=*+/2*B(P(*-+,/+<:BD+,/+26//(=>*4+AD*.*+,22.62.(,)*J

Q8V+7+-*),(>*-+Q<(9+G+?*,.V+>,9-/B,2*+<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9+/D6A(9C+.*_:(.*<*9)/+P6.+)D*+69C6(9C
<,(9)*9,9B*+6P+D,.-+,9-+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*J+;,)*.+26(9)/+/D6:>-+=*+2.68(-*-+,/+9*B*//,.?

79?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+2>,9)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+>,9-/B,2(9C+/BD*<*+AD(BD4+A()D(9+G
?*,./+6P+2>,9)(9C+,.*+.*<68*-4+-?(9C4+/*.(6:/>?+-,<,C*-+6.+=*B6<*+-(/*,/*-+/D,>>+=*
.*2>,B*-+(9+/(<(>,.+26/()(69/+=?+).**/+,9-+/D.:=/+6P+/(<(>,.+/2*B(*/+,9-+/(i*+)6+)D6/*+6.(C(9,>>?

Page 131



2>,9)*-+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690++I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+/),9-,.-+6P+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)
,9-+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+=6)D+>6B,>+=(6-(8*./()?+,9-+,<*9()?+,.*+<,R(<(/*-J+7>/6+)6+2.6<6)*
/:/),(9,=>*+-*/(C94+/:/),(9,=>*+-.,(9,C*4+,9-+:.=,9+B66>(9CJ

Q"EV ID*+/()*+/D,>>+=*+.*<*-(,)*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?J+7
8*.(P(B,)(69+.*26.)+/D,>>+=*+2.68(-*-+)6+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+/),)(9C+)D,)+.*<*-(,)(69
D,/+=**9+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+.*<*-(,)(69+/).,)*C?+,9-+)D*+/()*+(/
2*.<())*-+P6.+*9-+:/*J+ID*+/6(>+69+/()*+(/+96)+/:(),=>*+P6.+.*:/*+(9+,.*,/+6P+/*9/()(8*+*9-T:/*4
/:BD+,/+/6P)+>,9-/B,2*-+,.*,/J+ID*+_:,>()?+6P+,9?+/6(>+(<26.)*-+)6+)D*+/()*+P6.+)D*+2:.26/*/+6P
>,9-/B,2(9C+,9-+)D*+B.*,)(69+6P+)D*+,<2D()D*,).*4+<:/)+=*+)*/)*-+P6.+B69),<(9,)(69+,9-+)D*
.*/:>)/+(9B>:-*-+(9+)D*+f*.(P(B,)(69+W*26.)J

W*,/690+I6+*9/:.*+)D*+/,P*+-*8*>62<*9)+,9-+/*B:.*+6BB:2,9B?+6P+)D*+/()*+2.626/*-+P6.
-6<*/)(B+:/*+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+26>(B?+OMH+6P+5.*9)h/+g9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9+"EE%

Q"!V X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9>*//+-*),(>/+6P+,+169/).:B)(69+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+,9-
169/).:B)(69+Z6C(/)(B/+M>,9+,.*+/:=<())*-+(9B6.26.,)(9C0

,V+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+/()*+B6<26:9-
=V+<*)D6-6>6C(*/+)D,)+*9/:.*+,(.+_:,>()?+69+/()*+(/+/,P*C:,.-*-+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69
BV+,+'()*+;,/)*+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9
-V+-*<69/).,)(69+)D,)+B69/).:B)(69+,B)(8()(*/+69+/()*+A6:>-+96)+B,:/*+,-8*./*+(<2,B)+)6+)D*
/,P*+,9-+/<66)D+62*.,)(69+6P+Z69-69+g9-*.C.6:9-+/*.8(B*/J++W6:)*/4+(9B>:-(9C+8*D(B:>,.+,9-
2*-*/).(,9+,BB*//+)6+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+<:/)+96)+=*+6=/).:B)*-+,)+,9?+)(<*J
*V+B69/).:B)(69+,9-+-*>(8*.?+/D6:>-+=*+B,.*P:>>?+2>,99*-+,9-+B6T6.-(9,)*-+)6+,86(-+)D*+7\+,-
M\+2*,3/+-:*+)6+B69C*/)(69+,)+;*<=>*?+M,.3+'),)(69+,)+)D*/*+)(<*/

ID(/+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+Z69-69
g9-*.C.6:9-+,9-+X*)A6.3+W,(>4+2.(6.+)6+)D*+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+A6.3/+,9-+)D*.*,P)*.+)D*
-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2>,9/+,22.68*-+/D,>>+=*+B6<2>(*-+A()D

W*,/690+c9+6.-*.+)6+/,P*C:,.-+>6B,>+.*/(-*9)(,>+,<*9()(*/4+/:/),(9,=(>()?+<*,/:.*/+,9-+,(.
_:,>()?4+,9-+)D*+/<66)D+62*.,)(694+,9-+/,P*+,BB*//+)64+6P+Z69-69+g9-*.C.6:9-+,9-+X*)A6.3
W,(>+/*.8(B*/J

Q""V ID*+16<=(9*-+Y*,)+,9-+M6A*.+:9()+(9/),>>*-+/D,>>+*<()+96+<6.*+)D,9+GEE<C#<t+6P+FR(-*/+6P
X().6C*9+,9-+D,8*+,9+,(.+-(/BD,.C*+8*>6B()?+6P+96+>*//+)D,9+KJ&<#/J++M.(6.+)6+)D*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+)D*+:/*+)D*+,22>(B,9)+/D,>>+/:=<()+)6+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+-*),(>/+6P
)*/)/+:9-*.),3*9+69+)D*+(9/),>>*-+:9()+)6+-*<69/).,)*+)D,)+)D*/*+/),9-,.-/+D,8*+=**9+<*)4+,9-
/D,>>+<,(9),(9+)D*+:9()+)D*.*,P)*.+(9+/:BD+,+A,?+,/+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+)D*/*+/),9-,.-/+B69)(9:*+)6
=*+<*)4+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J

W*,/690+I6+2.6)*B)+>6B,>+,(.+_:,>()?4+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5.*9)e/+g9(),.?+L*8*>62<*9)+M>,9
Q"EE%V+26>(B(*/+OM$+,9-+OM%J

Q"$V M.(6.+)6+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+A6.3/4+-*),(>/+6P+/(R+=,)+,9-+/(R+=(.-+=6R*/4+)6+=*+26/()(69*-+69
*R(/)(9C+<,):.*+).**/+=?+,9+*R2*.(*9B*-+*B6>6C(/)4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+=?+)D*
Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J++ID*+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+)D*+,22.68*-+9*/)(9C+=6R*/+/D,>>+=*+:9-*.),3*9
2.(6.+)6+6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690++c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+A(>->(P*+2.*/*.8,)(69

Q"%V X6+-*8*>62<*9)+/D,>>+B6<<*9B*+:9)(>+-*),(>*-+-*/(C9+,9-+<*)D6-+/),)*<*9)/+P6.+)D*
P6:9-,)(69/4+=,/*<*9)+,9-+C.6:9-+P>66.+/).:B):.*/+)D,)+,.*+=*>6A+C.6:9-+>*8*>4+(9B>:-(9C+2(>(9C
Q)*<26.,.?+,9-+2*.<,9*9)V+D,8*+=**9+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+>6B,>

Page 132



2>,99(9C+,:)D6.()?4+(9+B69/:>),)(69+A()D+Z69-69+g9-*.C.6:9-J

W*,/690+L:*+)6+)D*+2.6R(<()?+6P+)D*+/()*+)6+)D*+Z69-69+g9-*.C.6:9-+c9P.,/).:B):.*+,9-+)6
/,P*C:,.-+)D*+/<66)D+62*.,)(69+6P+Z69-69+g9-*.C.6:9-+/*.8(B*/

Q"GV X6)A()D/),9-(9C+)D*+2>,9/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-4+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/+6P+*>*B).(B+8*D(B>*+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/
/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+)6+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+2.(6.+)6+P(./)
6BB:2,)(69J++':BD+-*),(>/+/D,>>+(9B>:-*0

Q(V+ M.68(/(69+6P+*>*B).(B+BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+P6.+,)+>*,/)+H+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+B,.+2,.3(9C
/2,B*/+Q(J*J+,B)(8*V4+A()D+,+P:.)D*.+G+/2,B*/+B,2,=>*+6P+=*(9C+2.68(-*-+A()D+*>*B).(B
BD,.C(9C+26(9)/+(9+)D*+P:):.*+Q(J*J+2,//(8*VJ

ID*+A6.3/+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+2>,9/4+2.(6.+)6+P(./)+6BB:2,)(694
,9-+.*),(9*-+)D*.*,P)*.+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D+)D*+>6B,>+2>,99(9C+,:)D6.()?
=*P6.*D,9-J

W*,/690+c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+B>(<,)*+BD,9C*+<()(C,)(69+,9-+)6+B6<2>?+A()D+Z69-69+M>,9+26>(B?J

Q"HV X6)A()D/),9-(9C+)D*+2>,9/+D*.*=?+,22.68*-+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+,+8*D(B>*+(9B:./(69
=,..(*.+6.+D(CD+3*.=/+)6+2.*8*9)+8*D(B>*/+,BB(-*9)>?+-.(8(9C+6.+.6>>(9C+69)6+)D*+.,(>A,?+6.
-,<,C(9C+>(9*/(-*+P*9B(9C4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C
7:)D6.()?4+(9+B69/:>),)(69+A()D+X*)A6.3+W,(>4+2.(6.+)6+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+,9?+A6.3/+69+/()*J

ID*+A6.3/+/D,>>+)D*.*,P)*.+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/4+2.(6.+)6+)D*
B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+,9?+A6.3/+69+/()*J

W*,/690++c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+D*,>)D+,9-+/,P*)?+,>69C+)D*+,-^,B*9)+.,(>A,?4+)6+*9/:.*+96+-,<,C*
(/+B,:/*-+)6+)D*+,-^,B*9)+>,9-+6A9*-+=?+X*)A6.3+W,(>4+)6+*9/:.*+)D,)+)D*+,=(>()?+6P+,9?
<,(9)*9,9B*+A6.3+.*_:(.*-+)6+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+=?+X*)A6.3+W,(>+A()D(9+)D*(.+>,9-+(/+96)
B6<2.6<(/*-4+,9-+)6+C*9*.,>>?+*9/:.*+)D*+/<66)D+.:99(9C+6P+X*)A6.3+W,(>+/*.8(B*/J

Q"KV X6)DA()D/),9-(9C+)D*+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+>6B,)(69+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+8*D(B:>,.+C,)*/+/D6A9+69
,22.68*-+>,9-/B,2*+-.,A(9C+96J+"$S$TZ7TE"T14+P:.)D*.+-*),(>/+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+8*D(B:>,.
C,)*/4+(9+)D*+>6B,)(69+/D6A9+69+,22.68*-+-.,A(9C+96J+MZuEuE!+W*8(/(69+[4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-
,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?4+2.(6.+)6+P(./)+6BB:2,)(69J

ID*+C,)*/+/D,>>+)D*.*,P)*.+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*+,22.68*-+-*),(>/4+2.(6.+)6+P(./)
6BB:2,)(69+6P+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)J

W*,/690++c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+D(CDA,?+,9-+2*-*/).(,9+/,P*)?J

Q"SV M.(6.+)6+)D*+B6<<*9B*<*9)+6P+A6.34+-*),(>/+6P+,+).*/2,//+2.66P+P*9B*4+)6+,+<(9(<:<+D*(CD)+6P
!JS<4+/D,>>+=*+/:=<())*-+,9-+,22.68*-+(9+A.()(9C+=?+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?J++ID*+,C.**-
-*),(>/+/D,>>+)D*.*,P)*.+=*+2.68(-*-+,)+)D*+*R2*9/*+6P+)D*+-*8*>62*.#,22>(B,9)4+,9-+<,3*
2.68(/(69+P6.+()/+P:):.*+<,(9)*9,9B*+,9-+.*9*A,>+A()D6:)+*9B.6,BD<*9)+:269+X*)A6.3+W,(>
>,9-J+X*)A6.3+W,(>e/+*R(/)(9C+P*9B(9C#A,>>+<:/)+96)+=*+.*<68*-+6.+-,<,C*-+,9-+,)+96+26(9)
*()D*.+-:.(9C+B69/).:B)(69+6.+,P)*.+A6.3/+,.*+B6<2>*)*-+69+/()*+/D6:>-+)D*+P6:9-,)(69/+6P+)D*
P*9B(9C+6.+A,>>+6.+,9?+*<=,93<*9)+)D*.*(94+=*+-,<,C*-4+:9-*.<(9*-+6.+B6<2.6<(/*-+(9+,9?
A,?J

W*,/690++c9+)D*+(9)*.*/)+6P+D*,>)D+,9-+/,P*)?4+,9-+*9/:.*+)D*+/<66)D+.:99(9C+6P+X*)A6.3+W,(>
/*.8(B*/J

7>>+.*/(-*9)(,>+2.*<(/*/+/D,>>+=*+-*/(C9*-+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+5'S"$$0!&&&+h'6:9-+(9/:>,)(69+,9-+96(/*
.*-:B)(69+P6.+=:(>-(9C/T16-*+6P+M.,B)(B*h+)6+,)),(9+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+(9)*.9,>+96(/*+>*8*>/0

Page 133



!*$%&*$"3 DT)$M21':$%R2%$"3: >&:$43'*234&'A6&U7'D

]66-+.*/)(9C+B69-()(69/ Z(8(9C+.66</ $E+-5+Q-,?0+I+v!H+D6:./
EK0EE+l+"$0EEV

]66-+/>**2(9C+B69-()(69/ 5*-.66</ $E+-5+Q9(CD)0+I+v+S+D6:./
"$0EE+l+EK0EEV

Z7<,R+%G+-5+Q9(CD)+"$0EE+l

EK0EEV

7+)*/)+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+2.(6.+)6+)D*+-(/BD,.C*+6P+)D(/+B69-()(69+)6+/D6A+)D*+.*_:(.*-+(9)*.9,>+96(/*+>*8*>/
D,8*+=**9+<*)+,9-+)D*+.*/:>)/+/:=<())*-+)6+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+P6.+,22.68,>J

W*,/690+I6+6=),(9+.*_:(.*-+/6:9-+(9/:>,)(69+,9-+2.*8*9)+96(/*+9:(/,9B*
Q"&V

Q$EV ID*+B.*,)(69+6P+)D*+2.626/*-+;66->,9-+,.*,+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+)D*
,22.68*-+mX*A+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9e+-,)*-+L*B*<=*.+"E!"4+W*P0+"$S$TWOTE!74+)D*+;66->,9-
2>,9)(9C+2>,9+-,)*-+!&#E&#!"4+W*P0+"$S$TMMTE!74+)D*+;66->,9-+2>,9)(9C+2>,9+-,)*-+!&#E&#!"4
W*P+"$S$TMMTE!+,9-+M>,9)(9C+'BD*-:>*4 4+W*P0+"$S$TM'TE!J+'D6.)T>69C+)*.<+<,9,C*<*9)+6P
)D*+A66->,9-+,9-+()/+,//6B(,)*-+,.*,/+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+/2*B(P(B,)(69+/*)
6:)+A()D(9+)D*+X*A+;66->,9-+\,9,C*<*9)+M>,9+-,)*-+L*B*<=*.+"E!"4+W*P0+"$S$TWOTE!7J

c9+,--()(69+)6+)D*+,=68*4+)D*+P6>>6A(9C+A(>>+=*+.*_:(.*-4+:9>*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(9+A.()(9C+A()D
)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?0

Q(V+ ID*+A66-+>,9-+/D,>>+=*+/:=^*B)+)6+.*C:>,.+<,9,C*<*9)+#(9)*.8*9)(69
P.6<+,22.62.(,)*>?+).,(9*-4+,BB.*-()*-+,9-+*R2*.(*9B*-+B69).,B)6./+,9-#6.+,
.*>*8,9)+86>:9)**.+6.C,9(/,)(69+/:BD+,/+].6:9-A6.3+I.:/)J

Q((V+ ID*+A66->,9-+/D,>>+c9B>:-*+7>-*.+5:B3)D6.9+A()D(9+)D*+9,)(8*+A66->,9-+<(R
Q(((V+ ':=^*B)+)6+)D*+2.68(/(69+,9+,--*9-:<+)6+)D*+2>,9)(9C+2>,9+,9-+A66->,9-

<,9,C*<*9)+2>,9+AD(BD+/D,>>+(9B>:-*+)D*+,--()(69+6P+7>-*.+5:B3)D6.9+,/
A66->,9-+*-C*+2>,9)(9C+,9-#6.+:9-*.+/)6.*?+2>,9)(9CJ+I6+(9B>:-*+,9?+.*8(/(69/
=,/*-+,.6:9-+)D*+,--()(69+6P+)D*+*R).,+*9).,9B*J

Q(8V+ 7>>+2.*>(<(9,.?+).**+B>*,.,9B*+A6.3/+/D,>>+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+=?+,9+7.=6.(B:>):.,>
7//6B(,)(69+,22.68*-+B69).,B)6.+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+2.(9B(2>*/+/*)+6:)+(9+5'
$&&S0"E!E+I.**+A6.3/TW*B6<<*9-,)(69/+,9-+5'+GS$K0"E!" +I.**/+(9+.*>,)(69+)6
-*/(C94+-*<6>()(69+,9-+B69/).:B)(69TW*B6<<*9-,)(69/J

Q8V+ I.**+.*<68,>+A6.3/+,.*+/:=^*B)+)6+)D*+,))*9-,9B*+6P+,+/:(),=>?+_:,>(P(*-
,.=6.(B:>):.,>(/)+(9+B69^:9B)(69+A()D+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+).**+6PP(B*.+-:.(9C
,>>+<,^6.+).**+.*<68,>+A6.3/J

Q8(V+ ID*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+A(>>+=*+C(8*9+!%+-,?/+2.(6.+96)(B*+6P+,9?+A6.3/+)6
).**/

W*,/69/0

Q(V+ I6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/P,B)6.?+/),9-,.-+6P+,22*,.,9B*+,9-+/*))(9C+P6.+)D*+-*8*>62<*9)
,9-+)6+*9/:.*+)D*+8(,=(>()?+,9-+D*,>)D+6P+*R(/)(9C+,9-+9*A>?+2>,9)*-+A66->,9-+).**/
,9-+8*C*),)(694+(9+)D*+(9)*.*/)/+6P+)D*+6BB:2,9)/+,9-+C*9*.,>+2:=>(BJ

Q(V+ I6+*9B6:.,C*+)D*+2.*/*9B*+6P+>6B,>+=(6-(8*./()?+)D.6:CD+)D*+B.*,)(694
*9D,9B*<*9)+,9-+<,9,C*<*9)+6P+,22.62.(,)*+D,=(),)/J++

Q(V+ I6+*9/:.*+)D*+.*)*9)(69+6P+/:(),=>*+<,):.*+/2*B(<*9+).**/+AD*.*+,22.62.(,)*+Q)D(/
.*,/69+B699*B)*-+)6+)D*+.*)*9)(69+6P+B69/:>),9)+69+/()*VJ

Q(V+ I6+*9/:.*+)D*+2.*/*9B*+6P+)D*+Z6B,>+M>,99(9C+7:)D6.()?+I.**+FPP(B*.+6.
7.=6.(B:>):.,>(/)+169/:>),9)++69+/()*+-:.(9C+,9?+/*9/()(8*+62*.,)(69/+A()D(9+G
<*).*/+6P+)D*+.66)+2.6)*B)(69+,.*,/+6P+.*),(9*-+).**/J

+,LC(;6D+=<E?

Page 134



Q!V ID*+2.68(/(69/+6P+ID*+M,.)?+;,>>+*)BJ+7B)+!&&H+<,?+=*+,22>(B,=>*+,9-+.*>,)*/+)6+A6.3+69+,9
*R(/)(9C+A,>>+/D,.*-+A()D+,96)D*.+2.62*.)?n+=:(>-(9C+69+)D*+=6:9-,.?+A()D+,+9*(CD=6:.(9C
2.62*.)?n+6.+*RB,8,)(9C+9*,.+,+9*(CD=6:.(9C+=:(>-(9CJ+79+*R2>,9,)6.?+=663>*)+/*))(9C+6:)+?6:.
6=>(C,)(69/+B,9+=*+6=),(9*-+P.6<+)D*+16<<:9()(*/+,9-+Z6B,>+]68*.9<*9)+A*=/()*
AAAJB6<<:9()(*/JC68J:3

Q"V L*8*>62*./++/D6:>-++*9/:.*++)D,)++,9?++2.626/*-++2(>(9C++<*)D6-/++-6++96)++26/*++,+26>>:)(69+.(/3
)6+B69).6>>*-+A,)*./J++M(>(9C+)6+P,B(>(),)*+=:(>-(9C+P6:9-,)(69/+6.+)D*+(9/),>>,)(69+6P+C.6:9-+/6:.B*
D*,)+2:<2/+D,/+)D*+26)*9)(,>+)6+B.*,)*+,+2,)DA,?+=*)A**9+B69),<(9,)*-+/D,>>6A+/6(>/+,9-
-**2*.++C*6>6C(B,>++P6.<,)(69/++,9-+,_:(P*./J+++L**2+2(>(9C+B,9+,>/6+.*/:>)+(9+2D?/(B,>
-(/):.=,9B*+6P+,_:(P*./J+cP++2(>(9C++(/++2.626/*-4++,++M(>(9C++W(/3++7//*//<*9)++A(>>++=*++.*_:(.*-
)6++-*<69/).,)*+)D,)++)D*++BD6/*9+2(>(9C++<*)D6-++-6*/++96)++(9B.*,/*++)D*++.(/3++6P++9*,.T/:.P,B*
26>>:),9)/++<(C.,)(9C++(9)6++-**2*.+C*6>6C(B,>++P6.<,)(69/++,9-++,_:(P*./J++++7+Y?-.6C*6>6C(B,>
W(/3+7//*//<*9)+6P+2D?/(B,>++-(/):.=,9B*++)6++)D*+,_:(P*.+/D6:>-+,>/6+=*+:9-*.),3*9+,9-+(P
:9,BB*2),=>*+.(/3/+,.*+(-*9)(P(*-4+,22.62.(,)*+<()(C,)(69+<*,/:.*/+<:/)+=*+2.68(-*-J
O98(.69<*9)+7C*9B?+.*B6<<*9-+)D,)+-*8*>62*./+P6>>6A+)D*+.(/3+<,9,C*<*9)+P.,<*A6.3
2.68(-*-+(9++)D*(.++C:(-,9B*++P6.++mM(>(9C++(9)6++169),<(9,)*-++'()*/e++,9-++,>/6++.*P*.++)6++)D*
-6B:<*9)0++mM(>(9C++,9-++M*9*).,)(8*++].6:9-++c<2.68*<*9)++\*)D6-/++69++Z,9-+7PP*B)*-+=?
169),<(9,)(690+]:(-,9B*+69+M6>>:)(69+M.*8*9)(69

Q$V ;()D+ .*C,.-+ )6+/:.P,B*+A,)*.+-.,(9,C*+ ()+ (/+ )D*+ .*/269/(=(>()?+6P+,+-*8*>62*.+ )6+<,3*+2.62*.
2.68(/(69+P6.+-.,(9,C*+)6+C.6:9-4+A,)*.+B6:./*/+6.+/:.P,B*+A,)*.+/*A*.J++c9+.*/2*B)+6P+/:.P,B*
A,)*.+ ()+ (/+.*B6<<*9-*-+)D,)+)D*+,22>(B,9)+/D6:>-+*9/:.*+)D,)+/)6.<+P>6A/+,.*+,))*9:,)*-+6.
.*C:>,)*-+(9)6+)D*+.*B*(8(9C+2:=>(B+9*)A6.3+)D.6:CD+69+6.+6PP+/()*+/)6.,C*J++;D*9+()+(/+2.626/*-
)6+B699*B)+)6+,+B6<=(9*-+2:=>(B+/*A*.4+)D*+/()*+-.,(9,C*+/D6:>-+=*+/*2,.,)*+,9-+B6<=(9*-+,)
)D*+ P(9,>+<,9D6>*+ 9*,.*/)+ )D*+ =6:9-,.?J+ +1699*B)(69/+ ,.*+ 96)+ 2*.<())*-+ P6.+ )D*+ .*<68,>+ 6P
].6:9-+;,)*.J++;D*.*+)D*+-*8*>62*.+2.626/*/+)6+-(/BD,.C*+)6+,+2:=>(B+/*A*.4+2.(6.+,22.68,>
P.6<+ID,<*/+;,)*.4+L*8*>62*.+'*.8(B*/+A(>>+=*+.*_:(.*-J+ +ID*?+B,9+=*+B69),B)*-+69+ES%G%
SGE+ "KKKJ+ + W*,/690+ I6+ *9/:.*+ )D,)+ )D*+ /:.P,B*+A,)*.+ -(/BD,.C*+ P.6<+ )D*+ /()*+ /D,>>+ 96)+ =*
-*).(<*9),>+)6+)D*+*R(/)(9C+/*A*.,C*+/?/)*<J

Q%V ID*+,22>(B,9)/+#+-*8*>62*.+,.*+,-8(/*-+)6+B69),B)+X*)A6.3+W,(>+)6+*9/:.*+,9?+P:):.*
<,(9)*9,9B*+A6.3+B,9+=*+B69-:B)*-+/6>*>?+A()D(9+)D*+,22>(B,9)e/+>,9-J++N6.+,9?+B69/).:B)(69
,9-+<,(9)*9,9B*+A6.3+AD(BD+(/+)6+=*+B,..(*-+6:)+A()D(9+$<+P.6<+X*)A6.3+W,(>e/+=6:9-,.?
Q(9B>:-(9C+)D*(.+>,9-+,9-+,(.T/2,B*V4+)D*+,22>(B,9)/#+-*8*>62*.+,.*+.*_:(.*-+)6+.*B*(8*+,22.68,>
P6.+A6.3/+P.6<+)D*+X*)A6.3+W,(>+7//*)4+M.6)*B)(69+O9C(9**.J++ID*+,22>(B,9)/+,.*+,-8(/*-+)D,)
,9?+/:BD+.*_:*/)+(/+.*_:(.*-+)6+=*+<,-*+,)+>*,/)+"E+A**3/+=*P6.*+,9?+A6.3/+A*.*+-:*+)6
B6<<*9B*+69+/()*+,9-+)D*?+A6:>-+=*+>(,=>*+P6.+B6/)/

QGV cP+)D*+P6R+*,.)D+(-*9)(P(*-+A()D(9+)D*+A66->,9-+69+)D*+/6:)D+A*/)*.9+=6:9-,.?+Q(9-(B,)*-+69
\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>++Z)-+L.,A(9C+1!!"!KETE!TE!+(9+722*9-(R+"V+(/+,PP*B)*-+=?+)D*
2.626/*-+A6.3/4+()+/D6:>-+=*+-*,>)+A()D+(9+,BB6.-,9B*+A()D+.*B6C9(/*-+=*/)+2.,B)(B*+/*)+6:)
A()D(9+/*B)(69+HJ$+6P+)D*+\(-->*<,.BD+O98(.69<*9),>+OR)*9-*-+MD,/*+!+Y,=(),)+/:.8*?J

ID*+N6R+(/+96)+2.6)*B)*-+=?+)D*+;(>->(P*+,9-+16:9).?/(-*+7B)+!&S!+Q,/+,<*9-*-VJ+Y6A*8*.4
A6.3(9C+A()D+)D*+.*B6<<*9-,)(69/+A(>>+*9/:.*+*B6>6C(B,>+=*/)+2.,B)(B*+(/+,-D*.*-+)6J

79?+2*./69+A(/D(9C+)6+(9/2*B)+)D*+,=68*+2,2*./+/D6:>-+B69),B)+78,9(+W,8*94+ID*+M>,99(9C+'*.8(B*4+5.*9)
Y6:/*4+$%&+Y(CD+W6,-4+;*<=>*?4+\(-->*/*R4+Y7&+H5d4+I*>J+X6J+E"E+S&$K GE!H

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

1.0 Summary  

1.1 A review of Brent’s Conservation Area Design Guides is being undertaken 
with the overall aim of producing up to date documents to give clear guidance 
primarily to residents on acceptable types of development. These documents 
have an important role in ensuring the special character of our conservation 
areas is preserved and where possible enhanced. 

1.2 New draft versions of Design Guides for Barn Hill Conservation Area 
(Northern Area) and Queen’s Park Conservation Area (Southern Area) have 
been produced. Following endorsement by Members on 16 January 2013, 
public consultation commenced on 28 January 2013 for a period of 28 days. 
The public consultation also included a ‘drop-in session’ for residents to 
discuss the proposals with Officers.  

1.3 This report considers the comments received and set out recommended 
changes to the Design Guides following public consultation.  

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 The Planning Committee are invited to consider on the consultation 
responses and proposed revisions to the Barn Hill Conservation Area Design 
Guide and Queens Park Conservation Area Design Guide and give their 
endorsement to present the final documents to the Executive Committee for 
formal adoption.  

 
3.0 Discussion 

 
Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide 

 

 

Planning Committee 
17 April 2013 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration & Major Projects 

 
 

  
Wards affected: Barn Hill & Queens 

Park 
  

Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide & Queen’s 
Park Conservation Area Design Guide – Response to 
Public Consultation  
 

Agenda Item 14

Page 137



3.1 The current Barn Hill Conservation Area Design Guide was adopted in 
September 2002. Whilst the general approach to development remains 
unchanged, the updated document is intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and 
provide clearer advice on interpretation of the guidance. 

 
3.2 Letters were sent owner/occupiers in the Barn Hill Conservation Area on 28 

January 2013 giving 28 days to comment on the draft Design Guide. A ‘drop-
in session’ for residents was held at Brent Town Hall on 12 February 2013 to 
give residents an opportunity to discuss the proposals with Officers. 

 
3.3 As previously set out, the following are the key changes to the Design Guide: 
 

• More detailed guidance on designing extensions which take into 
account the changes in ground levels characteristic of the Barn Hill 
Conservation Area; 

• More detailed guidance on terraces and raised patios to ensure they 
protect the privacy of neighbouring properties but also provide an 
acceptable design solution; 

• Guidance on basements which was not covered in the previous Design 
Guide; 

• Further detail regarding replacement windows including examples of the 
plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to 
assist applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows are 
provided. 

 
3.4 A total of 7 comments were received from residents in addition to the 

comments received from the Barn Hill Residents Association. Consideration 
has been given to the responses, with discussion and recommendations set 
out in the table below:  

 
  

Consultation 
Responses 
 

Discussion  Recommendation 

Dormers, roof-lights and alterations to the roof  
 
Resident’s Comments 
Larger dormer windows 
should be allowed where 
not visible from street; 
(x1) 
 
Side roof lights should 
be allowed where not 
visible from street. (x1) 
 
 

 
Whilst some rear roof slopes 
are not readily visible from 
the street, an important 
feature of the conservation 
area is the view of the 
roofscape in its hill-side 
setting; the roofslopes are 
visible from more far 
reaching vantage points and 
it is not considered 
appropriate to allow larger 
roof extensions. 

 
No change 

Page 138



Rear extensions (including conservatories)  
 
Resident’s Comments 
No logic why kinked rear 
extensions required; (x1) 
 
Greater flexibility on 
depth of rear extensions 
to take account of 
building design and 
individual site 
characteristics; (x1) 
 
Does not mention 
possibility of two storey 
rear extension. (x1) 
 

 
Single storey rear 
extensions are restricted by 
the current Design Guide to 
extend only rearwards of the 
original house. A staggered 
rear elevation retains the 
distinction between the 
original building and side 
extension whilst permitting a 
side/rear extension. 
  
The guidelines regarding 
depth of extensions are in 
accordance with current 
permitted development 
allowances. Two storey rear 
extensions were not 
permitted in previous Design 
Guide and this remains 
unchanged for the reasons 
relating to the hill-side 
setting set out above. 
 

 
No change 

Side extensions  
 
Resident’s Comments 
Properties on corner 
plots should not need to 
leave 2m gap; (x1) 
 
Set back of 1m will look 
out of place. Does not 
take account existing set 
backs – generally 0.5m; 
(x1) 
 
Set back of 2.5m above 
garage will make size of 
room useless; (x1) 
 
Width at maximum 3.5m 
too restrictive. (x1) 
 

 
Where the side boundary of 
the application property 
adjoins the rear boundary of 
the neighbouring site, the 
draft guide advises that a 2m 
set in from the side 
boundary is still required to 
ensure a development does 
not appear cramped in its 
plot. Having reviewed the 
current set in of properties 
from these boundaries, it is 
recommended that this is 
changed to 1m to not 
preclude extensions. 
 
The set back of extensions 
remains unchanged from the 
current Design Guide. A 
maximum width of extension 
has been included to ensure 
extensions do not dominate 
the original house; proposals 

 
Revise guidance 
to change set in 
2m where the side 
boundary adjoins 
the neighbouring 
site to 1m. 
 
No other changes 
recommended.  

Page 139



in conservation areas should 
preserve and where possible 
enhance the character.   
 

Basement extensions  
 
BHRA 
Should state types of 
use that are permissible.  
 
Resident’s Comments 
Not clear why basement 
should be no wider than 
original house; (x1) 
 
Front lightwell could be 
larger given depth of 
front garden. (x1) 
 

 
The guidance has been 
developed to ensure the 
proposals preserve the 
existing character. The width 
of the basement is restricted 
to ensure this character is 
preserved; a wider 
basement extension may 
require further lightwellls, 
prevent vegetation along 
boundaries etc. 

 
Update to include 
types of use for 
basement 
considered 
acceptable. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 

Front doors, porches and canopies  
 
Resident’s Comments 
Infilling porches should 
be permitted where 
character retained to 
improve energy 
conservation and 
security; (x1) 
 
In some areas porches 
have been infilled – open 
porch is the exception; 
(x1) 
 
Bungalows in Barn Hill 
are different – guidance 
unnecessarily restricted 
about changing windows 
and doors. Properties all 
different (x1)  
 
 
 

 
All properties in the Article 4 
are restricted in terms of 
alterations to the frontage. It 
is acknowledged that there 
are different style properties; 
the aim is to preserve the 
original character and where 
possible enhance. The loss 
of canopies which are a 
traditional feature would not 
accord with conservation 
area guidance. The need for 
energy conservation and 
security must be balanced 
against conservation 
objectives It is considered 
that there are alternatives, 
for example internal 
alterations, that could 
improve energy conservation 
and security. 
 

 
No change. 

Window repair and replacement 
 
BHRA 
Drawing of door does 
not reflect original 
design; 
 

 
Permitted development 
rights have been removed to 
those properties located in 
the Article 4. As such, the 
guide seeks to provide clear 

 
Drawing of door 
updated. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 

Page 140



Comments regarding 
wording to improve 
clarity / correct 
typographical errors. 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Replacement windows- 
should not have to apply 
for permission (security 
reason) and concerned 
new windows don’t meet 
standards; (x1) 
 
Should be flexible over 
provision of UPVC and 
aluminium that reflects 
original design; (x1) 
 
Not clear on logic having 
glazing bars and leaded 
detailing externally 
mounted – easier to 
clean if internal. (x1) 
 

guidance to residents on the 
type of window replacement 
that would be acceptable. 
This includes double glazing 
and UPVC.  
 
Externally mounted glazing 
bars and leaded detailing is 
required to reflect the design 
of the original windows.  

Solar panels and environmental installations 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Solar Panels should not 
be rejected; (x1) 
 
The treatment of solar 
panels should be as per 
side rooflights. (x1) 
 

 
The installation of solar 
panels is permitted 
development. This is 
guidance to assist 
householders when installing 
such equipment.  

 
No change 

Gardens 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Front gardens – big 
impact and uniformity 
should be encouraged. 
Should have more 
control on type of 
paving, gates etc. (x1) 
 
Should be more flexible 
with regard to retention 
of trees. (x1) 
 

 
The guidance on front 
gardens is fairly detailed but 
does give the opportunity for 
residents to provide a range 
of hard surface. As planning 
permission is required, 
unsuitable materials such in 
the Article 4 as tarmac can 
be controlled. 
 
With regard to trees, 
Conservation Area Consent 
is required for their removal 
and consideration will be 

 
No change  

Page 141



given to individual 
circumstances. 
 

Roofs & Chimneys 
 
BHRA 
Suggest that chimneys 
will only be allowed to be 
demolished in 
exceptional 
circumstances. 
 
Resident’s Comments 
If extending should insist 
on whole roof property 
being replaced with 
Rosemary Plain Clay 
Tiles. (x1) 
 
Non-decorative chimney 
on corner properties 
should be allowed to be 
demolished (x1) 
 

 
Chimneys are an important 
feature and generally their 
demolition will be resisted. 
Proposals for the removal of 
a chimney will be considered 
on a case-by-case basis. 
 
In terms of roof tiles, it would 
be unreasonable to require 
replacement of an entire roof 
when erecting an extension. 
However, when a roof is 
being replaced, material 
should reflect those that 
were original to the property.  

 
No change 

Burglar Alarms 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Burglar alarms should be 
a contrasting colour. (x1) 
 

 
Guidance suggested dark 
colour however it is 
acknowledged that they also 
need to be visible to act as a 
deterrent. 
 

 
Revise guidance 
to remove 
reference to ‘dark 
colour’. 

Other Issues 
 
BHRA 
Street names should be 
provided on map.  
 
General corrections / 
clarification / 
typographical errors.  
 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Concerned views of 
residents not being put 
forward by BHRA; (x1) 
 
Planning rules in Brent 
are stringent enough 

 
Views of all residents in 
addition to those of the Barn 
Hill Residents Association 
(BHRA) have been sought.  
 
The Design Guide is 
intended to provide an 
acceptable balance between 
resident’s wishes to update 
and extend their homes 
against the conservation of 
the area. The guidance is 
intended to make it simpler 
for resident to understand 
what will be accepted before 
going to the expense of 

 
General 
corrections/ 
clarification/ 
typographical 
errors changed 
where considered 
appropriate. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 
 
 

Page 142



without special guide; 
(x1) 
 
Expensive to carry out 
works; (x1) 
 
Comments that much of 
the guide is overly 
prescriptive; (x1) 
 
Don’t consider 
necessary that an 
architect prepares plans 
– if unacceptable it can 
be refused; (x1) 
 
General corrections / 
clarification/ 
typographical errors. (x1) 
 

submitting a planning 
application. Whilst some of 
the detailing required may 
be more costly, this is 
important to preserve the 
special character if the area. 

   
 
3.4 Consideration has been given to the comments made as set out above. It is 

requested that Members give their endorsement to present a final revised 
document to the Executive Committee for formal adoption. 

 
Queen’s Park Conservation Area Design Guide 

3.5 Whilst there is a Queen’s Park Conservation Area Design Guide, this has not 
been updated for many years and does not provide clear guidance for existing 
residents and those proposing to move into the area about all types of works 
that are generally accepted.  

3.6 Letters were sent owner/occupiers in the Queen’s Park Conservation Area on 
28 January 2013 giving 28 days to comment on the draft Design Guide. A 
‘drop-in session’ for residents was held at Kilburn Library on 18 February 
2013 to give residents an opportunity to discuss the proposals with Officers 

3.7 The following are the key elements included in the Design Guide: 

• Detailed guidance on extensions, in particular side infill extensions, to 
provide clarity of the design and scale that will be accepted; 

• Guidance on basements which was not covered in the previous Design 
Guide and is an important issue in the area; 

• Detailed guidance on replacement windows including examples of the 
plans and level of detail required as part of a planning application to 
assist applicants and ensure acceptable replacement windows are 
provided 

Page 143



3.8 A total of 20 comments were received from residents in addition to the 
comments received from the Queen’s Park Residents Association (QPARA). 
Consideration has been given to the responses, with discussion and 
recommendations set out in the table below: 

 
  

Consultation 
Responses 
 

Discussion  Recommendation 

Dormers, roof-lights and alterations to the roof  
 
QPARA Comments 
2/3 width dormers have 
been permitted in the 
past. Text should be 
changed to reflect the 
fact that larger dormers 
could be permitted. 
 
The set up/set down 
distances would 
unreasonably limit 
internal space. 
 
Rooflights should be able 
to be made of wood as 
well as metal. 
 
Resident’s Comments 
The size of rear dormers 
allowed should not be 
reduced to half-width. 
(x3)  
 
Rooflights should not be 
prohibited on the front of 
buildings as is proposed. 
There are already a lot of 
them and rooms in 
roofspace need light. (x3) 
 
Rear dormers should be 
allowed to be the full 
width of the roof. They 
can rarely be seen. 
 
Rooflights must be 
Conservation-style flush 
with the roof. 
 

 
The character of many 
roads in Queens Park is 
now based on wider 
dormers, given that the 
original Design Guide 
allowed them. As a result, 
these “Queens Park 
dormers” have become a 
feature of the area although 
on the wider, double-fronted 
properties the dormers are 
still restricted to half-width. 
 
 
Whilst some rear roof slopes 
may not be readily visible 
from the street, an important 
feature of the conservation 
area continues to be the 
character and appearance 
of the buildings within it and 
it is not considered 
appropriate to allow larger 
roof extensions. 
 
Although there are a 
number of existing front 
rooflights it is considered 
that changes to the front of 
buildings should be 
minimised.  
 
 
 

 
Revise guidance 
to allow 2/3 width 
rear dormer 
windows, apart 
from on wider 
properties where 
the ½ width 
guidance would 
apply. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 

Page 144



Rear extensions (including conservatories)  
 
QPARA Comments 
The section on infill 
extensions between 
outriggers needs to be 
clarified. To say have to 
be built along with 
neighbours addition not 
reasonable. 
 
Need to clarify what 
happens where there is a 
change of levels between 
properties.  
 
Resident’s Comments 
In terms of side infills, 2.0 
metre height restriction 
on the boundary 
produces unsatisfactory 
internal space. 
 
Side infill extensions 
should not cut across 
windows on existing back 
walls on character 
grounds. 
 
Contradiction over in-fill 
policy. States that you 
can only build if you do it 
with your neighbour, but 
then guidance sets out 
criteria for applicant if 
you don’t submit a joint 
application. (x2). 
 
Full “wrap-around” 
extensions should be 
allowed. (x3) 
 
Must not allow roofs of 
extensions to be used as 
roof terraces that would 
have serious impact on 
privacy.  
 

 
The guidance on infill 
extensions does need to be 
clarified. The Council in the 
past did seek to restrict 
them on character grounds, 
but more recently the 
established practice has 
been to allow them subject 
to certain criteria. One of 
these relates to the height of 
the addition on the joint 
boundary to minimise 
impact. Obviously, this 
limitation would not be 
relevant in the event of a 
joint application.   
 
Single storey extensions 
should retain the character 
of the original building and 
excessively larger combined 
side and rear extensions 
would impact on this 
character. 
  
The guidelines regarding 
depth of extensions are in 
accordance with current 
permitted development 
allowances.  
 
Where planning permission 
is granted for extensions the 
Council can attach a 
condition to any consent 
stating that the roof cannot 
be used as a terrace or 
sitting out area if to do so 
would result in an impact on 
amenity.  

 
Revise guidance 
to clarify the 
position regarding 
joint side infill 
extensions. They 
are acceptable. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 

Side extensions 
   

Page 145



QPARA comments 
There are no size 
limitations mentioned. 
 
 

There is a distinction here 
between an infill side 
extension (see above) and a 
side extension that might be 
visible from the street. It 
would be difficult to specify 
particular criteria and 
instead it is considered that 
a site specific assessment 
taking into account issues 
such as existing boundary 
treatment, set back from 
boundary and overall height 
of extension would be more 
appropriate. 
  

No change. 

Basement extensions  
 
QPARA comments 
The guidance appears to 
start from the premise 
that basements are 
acceptable when they 
are not.  
 
Definition of an 
“unavoidable” front light 
well is unclear.  
 
No mention of impact 
statement, geological 
survey, future damage. 
 
Residents Comments  
Lack of restriction without 
further objective analysis 
of damage they may 
cause is wrong. At the 
moment, the Council do 
not know what might 
happen. Precautions 
must be in place to 
prevent subsidence. (x7). 
 
They are not suitable in 
Queens Park. There 
should be a presumption 
against front lightwells. 
Changes to the front 
must be kept to a 

 
The guidance has been 
developed taking into 
account the approach 
adopted on recent planning 
applications for basements 
in the area.  
 
As far as front light wells are 
concerned the issue relates 
to their impact on the 
character and appearance 
of the area. Reference to an 
“unavoidable” light well 
should be changed to 
indicate that any changes to 
the front of the building must 
be minimised and that they 
must be in compliance with 
the guidance. 
 
 

 
Revise guidance 
to include 
reference to Party 
Wall Act, as well 
as the 
Considerate 
Contractors 
Scheme that 
applicants would 
need to sign up to, 
and clarification on 
the front lightwell. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 

Page 146



minimum.  
 
Ability to have a 
basement extension is a 
very important option for 
people who are running 
out of space. Very 
supportive of the 
proposed approach.  
 
Window repair and replacement 
 
QPARA comments 
Too much unnecessary 
detail included.  
 
Crittall windows are still 
available, contrary to 
what the guidance 
suggests. 
 

 
It is agreed that the 
examples set down in the 
draft guidance are not 
consistent with what can be 
found in Queens Park. 
  

 
Delete graphics 
and make it clear 
that crittall 
windows are 
available.  
 
No other changes 
recommended. 
 

Repainting and other  wall coverings 
 
QPARA comments 
Victorian and Edwardian 
colours for windows and 
doors were black. 
 
Residents comments. 
Original windows were 
not white in Queens 
Park. White is 
deadening. 
 
Must prohibit buildings 
being painted. This 
needs to be explicit. 
 

 
Although it is acknowledged 
that in the past a range of 
colours may have been 
used as far as windows 
were concerned, in terms of 
the existing situation white 
window frames do form a 
key element of the character 
and appearance of the 
Conservation Area. As far 
as the colour of front doors 
is concerned, there is more 
flexibility over what can be 
used.  

 
No change. 

Solar panels and environmental installations 
 
Resident’s Comments 
There is one particular 
unacceptable example 
within Queens Park that 
is completely covered by 
panels at variance with 
the guidance. 
  
Solar panels are an 

 
It is acknowledged that the 
installation of solar panels is 
permitted development. This 
is guidance to assist 
householders when 
installing such equipment 
and encourage them to 
think about the importance 
of the Conservation Area 

 
No change 

Page 147



increasingly important 
component of modern 
life. They will become 
prettier over time. They 
should not be rejected. 
 

designation.  

Front Gardens, walls and boundaries 
 
QPARA Comments 
Hedges should be no 
higher than existing 
pillars. If they are too 
high they appear 
unkempt and provide 
hiding places.  
 
Plants that provide 
privacy also provide 
good cover for burglars. 
Thorny plants should be 
considered rather than 
high planting. 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Guidance on hedges 
over-prescriptive. Height 
of a hedge (1.2-1.5m) 
should not be restricted 
in this way and difficulty 
in enforcing something 
like this.  
 

 
The responses illustrate the 
range of views that exist on 
certain aspects of the 
guidance. The adopted 
guidance seeks to 
encourage residents to think 
about the way that the 
space to the front of their 
houses are treated, but it 
would unlikely that the 
Council would wish to 
become involved in pursuing 
any party for a hedge that 
might have grown too high.  

 
Revise text to 
make it clear that 
the height is not 
an absolute 
restriction. Include 
reference to 
defensive planting. 
 
No other changes 
recommended.  

Off-street parking 
 
Resident’s Comments 
Must reverse the trend of 
paving gardens. Design 
Guide should not allow 
any paving and definitely 
not car parking. (x2) 
Where works have taken 
place there should be 
every encouragement to 
re-instate the garden. 
 
Reduced car parking 
charges should be 
considered for residents 
who have kept their 
garden. 

 
The guidance on front 
gardens is fairly detailed 
and planning permission is 
required, in any event, given 
the Article 4 Direction in 
place. Attempts are always 
made to enhance the 
character and appearance 
where possible. 
 
A suggestion to charge 
different fees depending on 
this sort of issue would go 
beyond the scope of this 
planning guidance. 

 
No change. 

Page 148



 
 
Front Paths 
 
Residents Comments 
Guide should illustrate a 
far wider range of good 
examples of front paths 
than the couple of 
“classics” in the draft. 
 

 
The photographs are only 
examples and do not 
indicate the only options 
that would be considered.  

 
No change. 

Trees 
 
Residents comments. 
Street trees are not 
mentioned in the Guide. 
They are an important 
element of Queens Park. 
The Council is now better 
at planting species that 
are less damaging to 
roads and pavements. 
Residents should not 
damage or seek to 
remove street trees. This 
must be made explicit. 
 

 
This point is accepted. 

 
Revise guidance 
to include 
reference to the 
importance of 
street trees. 

Roofs & Chimneys 
 
Officer comments. 
The replacing of a 
portion of the front gable 
of a property might be 
acceptable and the 
guidance needs to be 
more specific about this 
point rather than say that 
it might be possible. 
  

 
The approach adopted in 
the past has been to allow 
the change to either the top 
section of the gable, or the 
bottom section, but not all of 
it.  
 
  

 
Revise guidance 
to reflect the 
established 
approach. 

Burglar Alarms 
 
Officers Comments 
Burglar alarms are not 
mentioned in the draft 
guidance. 
 

 
It is considered that the 
issue should be included. 

 
Revise guidance 
to include 
reference to 
alarms.  

Other issues 
 
Residents Comments 

 
It is considered that in order 

 
Revise guidance 

Page 149



The Design Guide should 
allow anything that is not 
visible from the street or 
from the Park itself. No 
justification for trying to 
legislate against discrete 
extensions, basements 
or other alterations. 
 
Rules and regulations 
are useless without a 
robust and properly 
resourced enforcement 
regime. The specific 
example of satellite 
dishes has been 
mentioned which must 
be enforced against. 
(This point also 
emphasised by QPARA). 
 
The consultation period 
was very short, given 
that the new Guide has 
been 10 years coming. 
 
Where any kerbs are no 
longer needed they 
should be made good 
and removed. 
 
Officers Comments. 
Security grills would not 
be allowed on the front of 
any building. 
 
 

to preserve or enhance the 
character and appearance 
of the area consideration 
must be given to more than 
just those buildings and 
spaces that can be seen 
from public vantage points.   
 
 
The frustration is 
understood, but the 
Planning Enforcement Team 
is very active and they do 
need to consider all 
breaches of planning, 
throughout the Borough, in 
a measured and balanced 
way, based on available 
resources. 
 
 
The consultation process is 
set down above. Officers 
consider that it was 
sufficient to allow due 
consideration of the draft 
Guide.  
 
This is a point that should 
be included in the adopted 
Guidance. 
 
 
 
This is a point that should 
be included in the adopted 
Guidance. 

to include 
reference to kerbs 
and security grills. 

Points of Clarification 
 
QPARA Comments 
General corrections / 
clarification / 
typographical 
errors/choice of 
photographs/drawings. 
 
The new guidance is 
considered to be a great 
improvement on the old 
guide. The format is liked 

 
The Design Guide is 
intended to provide a 
balance between the wishes 
of residents to update and 
extend their homes against 
the conservation of the area. 
The guidance is intended to 
make it simpler for residents 
to understand what will be 
accepted before going to 
the expense of submitting a 

 
General 
corrections/ 
clarification/ 
typographical 
errors changed 
where considered 
appropriate. 
 
No other changes 
recommended. 
 

Page 150



both for graphics and 
layout.  
 
  
Resident’s Comments 
Some of the language is 
questioned. The desire of 
many residents is 
evidently less 
prescriptive regime than 
QPARA might like.  
 
Officer Comments. 
The Conservation Area 
map should have street 
names on it. 

planning application.   

   
 
3.4 Consideration has been given to the comments made as set out above. It is 

requested that Members give their endorsement to present a final revised 
document to the Executive Committee for formal adoption. 

 
4.0 Financial Implications 

4.1 The guides are intended to provide more detailed guidance for residents, 
giving a greater level of certainty as to whether works are likely to be 
acceptable. This may help reduce the expense for residents of submitting 
multiple applications in order to gain an approval.  

5.0 Legal Implications 

5.1 If formally adopted by the Executive Committee, the documents will replace 
the existing Design Guides and carry significant weight when determining 
planning applications.  

6.0 Diversity Implications 

6.1 It is not the intention to prevent people carrying out improvement works to 
their homes but to ensure that the works are appropriate in the context of the 
conservation area designation.  

7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

7.1 The updated documents are intended to be more ‘user friendly’ and may 
reduce the level of input required from officers both at pre-application stage 
and during the course of the application though seeking revisions.  

8.0 Environmental Implications 

Page 151



8.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development preserves and where 
possible enhances the character of the area.   

9.0 Draft Design Guide 

A link to the draft Barn Hill Design Guide and draft Queen’s Park Design 
Guide can be viewed on the Council’s website: 

http://democracy.brent.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MId=1895&V
er=4 

 

Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 
5223 
Andy Bates, South Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 5228 
 
Andy Donald, Director of Regeneration & Major Projects 

 

 

Page 152



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\7\8\AI00008873\$3y5mylly.docx 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

February and March 2013 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 15

Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/2103

Proposal:
45 Staverton Road, London, NW2 5HA

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/02/2013

Installation of vehicular access and formation of hard and soft landscaping to front of ground floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/1613

Proposal:
UNITS 1, 2 & 3, CELLPHONE HOUSE, North Circular Road, Stonebridge, London, 
NW10 7SH

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission13/02/2013

Change of use from Office (Use Class B1) to Hotel (Use Class C1)

Application Number:

Location:

12/1694

Proposal:
17 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HB

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission14/02/2013

Erection of first floor side and rear extension to dwellinghouse (resubmission of application reference 11/0029)

Application Number:

Location:

12/2547

Proposal:
104 Sandhurst Road, London, NW9 9LN

Application Type CLD OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/03/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed demolition of existing garage and erection of a single storey outbuilding in the
 rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2585

Proposal:
48 Donnington Road, London, NW10 3QU

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission14/02/2013

Single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2665

Proposal:
10 Berkhamsted Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6DT

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/03/2013

Erection of two storey side extension to existing semi-detached property to create a new self contained 
one-bedroom dwelling house.

Application Number:

Location:

12/2688

Proposal:
14 Mowbray Road, London, NW6 7QT

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/02/2013

Demolition of attached single storey garage, conservatory and extension to rear and erection of a two storey side 
extension, single storey rear extension to include roof terrace and formation of new vehicular access

Page 155



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/2689

Proposal:
14 Mowbray Road, London, NW6 7QT

Application Type CACS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission26/03/2013

Conservation area consent for demolition of attached single storey garage, conservatory and extension to rear and
 erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension to include roof terrace and formation of new 
vehicular access

Application Number:

Location:

12/2776

Proposal:
11 Bacon Lane, London, NW9 9AY

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/02/2013

Retrospective application for front porch to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/2780

Proposal:
5 Hillcroft Crescent, Wembley, HA9 8EE

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission01/02/2013

Enlargement of existing front dormer window to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/3057

Proposal:
239 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0HQ

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/02/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed hip to gable end roof extension, rear dormer window with juliet balcony and 
3 front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/3222

Proposal:
6 Pebworth Road, Harrow, HA1 3UB

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission20/02/2013

First floor rear extension, side and rear dormer with 1 rooflight on either side of roof and soft and hard landscaping 
to front of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/3350

Proposal:
14 Irwin Gardens, London, NW10 3AS

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/02/2013

Conversion of garage to habitable space, including removal of garage door and installation of new front window, 
and new first floor side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

13/0008

Proposal:
37 Fleetwood Road, London, NW10 1NB

Application Type CLU OtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/03/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for existing rear dormer window to dwellinghouse

Page 156



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/0128

Proposal:
18 Crest Road, London, NW2 7LX

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/03/2013

Single storey rear extension, front porch extension, front garden alterations to accommodate one off street parking 
space and conversion of extended dwellinghouse into 1 x 2 bedroom flat on ground floor and 1 x 3 bedroom flat on 
first and second floors (revised description as per revised plans received on 27/02/2013).

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0536

23B Bryan Avenue, London, NW10 2AH
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 28/03/2013

The erection of a building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0719

Rear of 7 Strode Road, London, NW10 2NN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 05/03/2013

The erection of storage containers next to flank wall of 5 Hawthorn Road.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0473

30 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4BS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 21/02/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the rear garden of the premises to the storage of building 
materials, builders equipment and household items associated with the maintenance and repair of residential 
properties

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission, the erection of a timber clad building and a metal shed in the rear garden of the 
premises

("the unauthorised development")

Page 159



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0758

24 Stapenhill Road, Wembley, HA0 3JJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 27/02/2013

The breach of Condition 2 of planning permission reference 07/1895 dated 04/06/08 for "single-storey side and 
rear extension with 1 rear and 3 side roof lights".

Condition 2 states: "The development hereby approved shall be carried out and completed in all respects in 
accordance with the proposals contained in the application, and any plans or other particulars submitted 
therewith".

The development has not been carried out in accordance with the approved plans as no grass has been provided
 between the path and the driveway to the front of the house and a covered walkway has been created 
between the garage and the main house, thereby providing no separation between the garage and house. 
Furthermore behind the garage door has been bricked up and windows installed and the garage has been 
converted into a sperate self-contained flat.

The breach of Condition 4 (hard and soft landscaping details) of planning permission reference 07/1875 dated 
04/06/08 for "Single-storey side and rear extension with 1 rear and 3 side roof lights"'

Conditions 4 states: ""Notwithstanding the plans hereby submitted and approved, further details of the proposed 
hard and soft landscaping works (including plant species, size, densities, access gates and hard surfacing) and 
front boundary wall to the garden shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority 
before any works commence on site.  Such landscaping works shall then be completed within the first planting 
season following the completion of the development hereby approved.  If, within 5 years of planting, any trees or 
shrubs die, are removed or become diseased, they shall be replaced with others of the same species and size in 
the same positions, except with the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority".

No such details have been submitted and approved in writing by the Council.

(The unauthorised breach of conditions)

AND

The material change of use of the side garage and extension to a separate residential flat.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 160



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0034

30 Lancelot Road, Wembley, HA0 2BN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 26/03/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into three self-contained flats 

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear extension to the premises

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0320

650 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7QJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 27/03/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0390

49 Paxford Road, Wembley, HA0 3RQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 07/03/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0431

72 Scarle Road, Wembley, HA0 4SW
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 06/02/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development") 

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0472

54 and 54 (A-G) Randall Avenue, London, NW2 7ST
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 05/02/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into 7 studio flats 

("the unauthorised change of use")

Page 161



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0619

93 Beaumont Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3BY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 19/02/2013

Without planning permission, the construction of a single storey rear extension and the erection of a building in the
 garden.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0087

49 Valley Drive, London, NW9 9NJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 18/03/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 162



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 17-Apr-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2383 Northern Team

1 Mentmore Close, Harrow, HA3 0EA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2189298

Demolition of existing attached side garage, two storey side and single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2807 Southern Team

11 Kempe Road, London, NW6 6SP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2191552

Retrospective application for rear dormer window and reinstating the front gable of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0144 Southern Team

Thames Water Depot & Training Sh, 225 Harlesden Road, London, NW10 3SD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/02/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2180075

Residential development of 41 dwellings, consisting of a row of 2-storey terrace houses, a 2 to 3-storey block and 
a 4 to 5-storey block, with associated parking, infrastructure and landscaping

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0200 Southern Team

Flats 1 & 2, Pember House, Pember Road, London, NW10 5LP  & 35B Kilburn Lane, North 
Kensington, London, W10 4AEProposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 13/02/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2185768

Conversion of 1x 2 bed and 1 x3 bed to 1 x 5 bed, the creation of a basement, erection of single storey side/rear 
extension resulting in reduced commercial space, erection of a second floor extension and roof terrace with the 
installation of rooflights, solar panel, new windows and doors

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0343 Southern Team

307-309 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/02/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2180789/NWF

Change of use from use class A4 and D2 to A1, A2 and/or A3 on the ground floor and student accommodation (34 
units) on the first floor and a new second floor and set back third floor also accommodating student 
accommodation.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0566 Southern Team

51 Willesden Lane, Kilburn, London, NW6 7RL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/02/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2183318

Removal of existing unauthorised decking and timber fencing and installation of proposed decking with stainless 
stell balustrading and glazed panel screening in front of restaurant on Willesden Lane

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0684 Northern Team

Mizen Design & Build, 451-453 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7QD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 15/02/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184976

Change of use of ground floor office (Use Class B1) to 2 x residential units (1 x 1 bed and 1 x studio) with insertion
 and reconfiguration of windows to the flank elevation facing Jackman Mews and associated works

Page 163



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 17-Apr-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1073 Southern Team

110 Leighton Gardens, London, NW10 3PR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2180869

Demolition of detatched rear garage and erection of single and two storey side and rear extension to 
dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1319 Southern Team

227B, 229B, 231B & 233B, All Souls Avenue, London, NW10 3AE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/03/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2185018/NWF

Erection of mansard roof extension and creation of 4 one bed flats, 4 parking spaces and associated landscaping

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1360 Southern Team

1 Mildrose Court, Malvern Mews, London, NW6 5PT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2186361

First floor rear extension and two rear rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1363 Southern Team

Kensal Green Station, College Road, London, NW10 5JT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/02/2013

PINSRefNo H/12/2184567

Erection of 4.9m x 3.9 m single sided internally illuminated advertisement hoarding on land to the east of Kensal 
Green station fronting Harrow Road

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1552 Southern Team

291 Kilburn Lane, Maida Hill, London, W9 3EG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 22/03/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184413/NWF

Conversion of shop into two-bedroomed flat, including alterations to existing shopfront.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1559 Southern Team

91A Torbay Road, London, NW6 7DT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 27/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2185409

Replacement of existing garden shed in rear garden with new garden room for use by ground floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1820 Northern Team

363 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 6AF

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/03/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184879/NWF

Alterations to hard and soft landscaping along site frontage.

Page 164



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2013 31-Mar-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 17-Apr-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2013 Northern Team

23 Kingsmead Avenue, London, NW9 7NP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2189385

Erection of a front boundary wall with timber panels and pedestrian and vehicular gates (Retrospective Application)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2200 Northern Team

27 Wren Avenue, London, NW2 6UG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2190038

Full planning permission sought for erection of a part single, part 2-storey side to rear extension and retention of 
existing single storey rear infill extension to the dwelling house

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2205 Western Team

116 Park View, Wembley, HA9 6JU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2191188

Proposed demolition of existing outbuilding and erection of replacement detached outbuilding in rear garden of 
dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2688 Southern Team

14 Mowbray Road, London, NW6 7QT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 22/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2192708

Demolition of attached single storey garage, conservatory and extension to rear and erection of a two storey side 
extension, single storey rear extension to include roof terrace and formation of new vehicular access

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2892 Western Team

139A Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8PU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 21/02/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2190621

Erection of two storey side extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2903 Western Team

16 Holt Road, Wembley, HA0 3PS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2191442

Partly retrospective application for conversion of garage into habitable space, insertion of second front door in 
place of garage door and proposed erection of first floor side and part single storey, part 2-storey rear extension 
to dwellinghouse. (revised description)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/3133 Southern Team

13 Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/03/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2192142

Demolition of existing single storey rear extension, new single storey infill and side and rear extension, rear dormer 
window and one front and one rear conservation style rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

2A Wendover Road, London, NW10 4RW

Southern TeamE/10/0953

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 22/02/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2178154

Without planning permission, the erection of a two-storey building to form six self-contained flats.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Vraj, 8 Beechcroft Gardens, Wembley, HA9 8EP

Western TeamE/11/0613

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/02/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2177749

Without planning permission,  the erection of a building ('the building') in the rear garden of the premises and its use as 
residential accommodation ('the use').

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

19 Chadwick Road, London, NW10 4BS

Southern TeamE/11/0801

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 12/02/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2174100

The erection of a single storey rear extension to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

14 Anson Road, London, NW2 3UT

Northern TeamE/12/0109

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/03/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2180661, 2180662 & 2180663

Without planning permission, the formation of a replacement hard surface to the front garden, the  installation of 
replacement timber-framed entrance door to front elevation of the premises and the erection of a single storey outbuilding in
 rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

240 Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8PZ

Western TeamE/12/0244

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 25/02/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2179290

Without planning permission, the erection of a building ('the building') in the rear garden of the premises and its use as 
residential accommodation ('the use').

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

45 Elms Lane, Wembley, HA0 2NX

Western TeamE/12/0688

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 05/03/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2182403

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises. 

("The unauthorised development")

Page 167



Page 168

This page is intentionally left blank



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013
1-Feb-2013 and 3-Mar-2013

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  These
 include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/2383

1 Mentmore Close, Harrow, HA3 0EA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 21/02/2013
Team: Northern Team

Demolition of existing attached side garage, two storey side and single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/0343

307-309 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 11/02/2013
Team: Southern Team

Change of use from use class A4 and D2 to A1, A2 and/or A3 on the ground floor and student accommodation (34 
units) on the first floor and a new second floor and set back third floor also accommodating student accommodation.

Our reference:

Location:

12/1360

1 Mildrose Court, Malvern Mews, London, NW6 5PT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 18/02/2013
Team: Southern Team

First floor rear extension and two rear rooflights to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/2200

27 Wren Avenue, London, NW2 6UG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/02/2013
Team: Northern Team

Full planning permission sought for erection of a part single, part 2-storey side to rear extension and retention of 
existing single storey rear infill extension to the dwelling house

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application 
details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 High 
Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 April, 2013

1-Feb-2013 and 31-Mar-2013

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part 
allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 2A Wendover Road, London, NW10 4RW

Proposal:

E/10/0953
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 22/02/2013

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a two-storey building to form six self-contained flats.

Our reference:

Location: 240 Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8PZ

Proposal:

E/12/0244
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 25/02/2013

Team: Western Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a building ('the building') in the rear garden of the premises and its use 
as residential accommodation ('the use').

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning 
Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 171



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�����������������


���	�����
	�
�������������
��������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��� ����

���	
	�������%�&&�'�
�!����()&*�

�
����������%����+�,&,)+�+&(+(&-).-/�
����0	�
!��1�*&&�0	�
!����	2������1�"������345�.6��
�� ������������������������������
�� ��
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������&����������"�������"
��
����
���	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�

����'
��
��(
�
�	��
!�(������
�� �������������
��)�!������*�+���������,�&����������+�������!�����&���
������������

�%������������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������	��
!�����!�
������������$*�����-���
�$�+�$������

!
��$��
������	�
����!�

�����������������
��
����
��
������!�����!�

�+������������
���
���!�

���������.&����������!�

�+����
����
��
�����	������������
��
����
���

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������!
��������	��
!�����
!�
������������$*�����-���
�$�+�$������!
��$��
������	�
����!�

��������������
���
��
����
��
������!�����!�

�+���������������
���!�

���������.&����������
!�

�+����
����
��
�����	������������
��
����
�+��������/��&���+�����/��&����
0�	��)
��+�'
��
��123� �)�������
����������������������
!��������������
�+�
)�!������*�+���������,�&����������+���&4�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��5��

�6� ������
��
����������&������������������&�	����
�������������������������
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�6� ������
��
����������&������������������&����������
���������
�������
���������!
��
���	�����

��������5���3 .#*.���+���3 .#*.���+���3 .#*.
���+���3 .#*.���+���3 .#*.���+���3 .#*.��*+���3 .#*.��7+���3 .#*.
��3+���3 .#*.�� +���3 .#*.��%+���3 .#*.���+���3 .#*.����������3 .
#*.�*���

����	���	���������
�
�

��� $�����������
��!
���
�������������&����������"�������"
��
����
���	����������
'
��
��(
�
�	��
!�(���������������������
�����������&4����
!������������
-�����
���

������!����������
��

��� $�8����������8���������	+���	�����������������9��
&�������+�������&�������&��
��������������������������

���
���
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%����
����������
����������
����&���
����
�	���&������"
�����+�������������
�����
���
������:���������!
��������
��
�������
�&������������
��������&���������������
�
�&������!���+����
�	���������

���
!��������������
�������	������������

Page 173



$������-�����
��$##��7�7��$�������� �%�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

*�� ;��
������������������
!��
����&���
���������������������
�+��
��
��+�����
�����
����������������
�����"
�����<������������!
���������
���!
����!�������;����
�����!�����������������������	�����&������
��������������������������

���
���
�
�������������������
����������

��	���

!�
�

7�� "
���:������+�;��
������������������������
�������������������������+�!�����������
�!!����
!�������
�
���������������
��
����
��
��������

���
��
!�������������
�
����	����(����+��������
����+���������������
�
��������������
��&���
��

���
���
�����	���������������
����!�������������������
�����������
�������
�������
������
��������

���
��
�

3�� ������������������������	��&������	�!�
����	�
��
���&������
����	������
!�/��&����
0�	��)
�����,
���������������������&�����
���+�!�����
���

������	��+����������
����&��������������������������
�������������;��!
���������
!������	���&������	+�
!�
�������������	�&
����	����������&�����=���������������������
������
������
����
�����	�&������	���������
�	���������
!�����������������
����	�������������
�=�����	����������������������������������	������������&����
����
���������
�������
���
���������&�������=����������&����������
����������

 �� ��������
��&���������&���
!���
�
������
�����
��
����������+���������	�����
�
�����������������	���������
��+����������
����!
����������	��
!������
������
!��������������������������	�
����!�

�+���&������&4�����
�����	����	��������������
���������
�
��������������
�������������=�������!
�����������������������

���
�+�
&����
������

����!
���*�����
��.&����������������������������
!�����!������

��������	
������������
����
���
�

��� ����������������

��������
��
.��
�
����;������$���������+�&��>�
�+�������
�����
������������$��
��
����
��)��
������������&��/��	���,�����������

���
���
!�����������������		�������������������������	��!�������������������
!
������
��.&��������������
����	����(����+�������

���
��
!��������
�����������
����
����
����
�
����	�����!
�������
�����������$���
�	������/��	���,��������
���
����
����	���������������
����
���������
����	�����������
����������������(�����
�����!+��������
���������
���
!�����������
���'
��
�+������������������
=������
!�
����������
�����
��7����������
�����������������������
�����������

%�� ����"
�����<��
&4����
�����������
�������
���
!�����������!
��������������
���
��
����
�+��
���	������������(������������	���������������
����	��������
!
���
����	+������������
��
����
���
�����
����������������!����������������
(
�
�	���

����������
��
�����������!
���������������������������������-�
��
������������	��
!
��?�������'
��
�+�@����'
��
��#���6+���
��������������+�����(�����"
���
������	�+�@����"
���������	�6+���
��������������+�������
����
�������!�
������
(�����8�������-�
��
������#���+�@����8-#6+���
��������*���"��������
�����
"
�����<�������
�����������������#
�����"#���
!�����"
���������	����������
�����
�������
���

����!
����&���������
����	���
��+���������
�����������+���
�	�

�����+��������
����������	��������=�
!����!.�
�����������
��
����
�+�
��������	�!��������A������
��
����
���������
��������
���!�����
��
�.���!�

���������������������������������������
������ �%�

Page 174



$������-�����
��$##��7�7��$�������� �%�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�
�����������
��
����
�������������������!���������+����������
�������	�
��=���������������������������������
��
����
���

��������'
��
��#��������
����	����������
�������
!���	��������!��������������
��
�
�'
��
�+���������
�����

����������
����	�&�������(
�
�	�������
�����
������
�������
������!
�������������
��
����
������
����
��������	

����&����
������
�������������;�������
������#
�������������������
������������	�������!
��
���������
����	+�����
����
���
�����	����������!
���
�
����
�����
����������
��=�����
�������	�������
������
����
�����������������������������

���!������
	�
���+�&������������������	���
����������:�����������#���	�������7������������
�����
���������	�����	�����������
����������=�������&���������
����������
�������!
����
���!!
���&���!�������
��������
����������������������
���
��
����
���
����&��
����
������������

��������"
����������������������������
������!������	����������!����!
����������
�
����	��������(
�
�	�<��"
���������	�+���������������
��&�����������	���������
����������������

������
���������	���	����	��������&
����
�����������
���
������	����������
���'
��
����;��
��������������&��

�����������������
���		����
����������������&���+�����������&��������������������(����+�����&�������	������
��������������

���
��
!������������
��
����
���
��
���������B�����
�������.
�������
!������������
��
����
�<���1
���������+������
����
���������������&���

�����;��
�����������������
!�����;���������
!�"
�����
�����C���������&������
�
�������������������������	��������������������
�����
��������
����!�������
�������
������&���������+��������������	�����������
����������
�������
!�����
(
�
�	�����

����9�������
�������&�!
������;���������!����������������
����&���������!
�������
���
��
����
����$���
�	������"
��������
��������!�����������������������
��
���
�
�������������������������
��
����
�+�����!��������
������
���
!�����
���������<�����
������
���
�+�������
���+�&�����
��������&���
�������
���������	�������������!
��������
����	����(���������&���������

�*������������������!
�����������
����������������

���
��
!����������
����	������
�
�����
���
�������������
����
!��
�
����
�����
���+�������
����������������
(
�
�	�<������
�����
���&���������
����	���
����������������������
����
��
��������
���
��&�������
������!
���
����	+������������������&���!���!�
����
��������
��!
������	��
!����+���������
����
!�����������������
��&��
	�����������

�7��2������������
�
����������	���������
�����������!
���&���
��������������������
�
���������
�+�����;����������������������
��&������������������������$������
C
���
���	�)��
��+�@����$C)6+��������	���������������������"
����������
��
��:���������
����
!�!����������������������������		��������������$C)�����������
�����(�����������������
����
����	����	������������
������;�����
����
��+�
�
��
��+���������������������������������&����������
����	�����������
�����!���������������+�����������������������
���
��!!
���&��������������&���
�
�����������	���!���������
��
����
���

�3��������
�
�����
������������������������&���������
!���������������������������
$���
�	��������������
�������

������
���
��!
������������
�&����
��
����!
��
!����+��������
�������������������������������������
��
����������
��&��
	������������;������
�������!
���&���
�����������������
�����
���
���������

���������������������������������������
��#���	�����7� %�@8-#6�
��#���	��������� �@'
��
��#���6�

Page 175



$������-�����
��$##��7�7��$�������� �%�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������*�

���������!
���
�
����
�����
������$�������������������'
��
��#���*+������
�����������
���
�������
��������!
��!�����	�����
�
����
�����
����	�������
����

���������&��
��������&�������������;�������&������
!�����������
�������
�������	��	��������������<�������������
!�����+�;��
�������������
�
����
�
����������������'
��
��#����#
�������������"
���������	��#
�����"�����

���
���
����
��������
������

� ������"
������������!���������������
���������������
��
��������
������������
��������
���
������!�������������������
��������
�	���
����&���
����
������
��������&���������
�������

������+�
����������������&������
����!������������
������
�!���������������������������	����
����&���
��
!�D�7�����������+�
������!�������&���	���7�E��������
��
����������������
����&���
���
�	�����;�
��
���
�������������������	���
!�����,�����
��+�����	�������*+���������
������
�������������
������&��)�	�����
������
!�����"
��������;�!������������
'�
��@";'6�)�	�����
��+�������

����������&�����������������	�������!�������
����&���
��
!�D7�+���+�&��������
������
������������������������
����&����&4�����
���!�����	+���������������
�+����������
�
����&���
���
������������)�	�����
��������$���=�������
&��	���
��
����
��&�������������	����!!���+��������
����
��������&����������	���������������
�����������-������2����������!!����
������
!�����������������������!
���
:�����
���+�
������
�������
����
����
������������
&��	���
���

�%����������������!�������:�����
���������������"
����������
��������
������������
��������������#������	�-
�������@�#-6������	�������������������+���� +�
���������
��������
��
��������������������!!�������4����!�����
������&����
��

�����!
��������
�����
�	����

����������
�
�����
��������
�����������
�����������������
���������+��������
����
��
�����������
������������
!��������������
�������
����������
�����!��������������
�������
����&��������������������������

����+���������������
��&����
�
�
���������������������������������
�������������=�����	�
����������������
����
��

���
�+�&
���
!�������������
�����������#-��
�&�������������������;��
���
���������"
�������
��
���
���������������
����&���
���
������������
����

���
��
��������������

����9������!����
!���������!
��+�������:��������������
������8-#�#
������)1*�
��	�����	�������
�������#
�����9� ���	�����	�������

���
��
!�
���������+�
����&�����������:���������!
���
����&���
����
���������������
�������������������
����������������������
�������
�
�����������#-��
����
����������
��=������
�����������
��
����
�+����������������������
������������������������!���������

!��������������	��
�����������
����&���
������������!
��������������
����������
��
��
�������������&�������������	��������

���������#-������
�����
�����&�����
�������������
����������	���

���
�������
����
�	��������
4��������
��
�����+�&�����
�����������
����
�����������������	��
&�����
�����
�
������	������
����&���
�����������������������	�������&�����!���
�
�	�
�������������������������
�������
����+�����
�	�������
��������
���������
���������������&����������������
�������+��
��&�������������������
�������

���

��&��������;�����������+�����
�	������!�	���������
�����������#-���������!
��
��
���+�;���������!���+�
�������
�������&�!
�����+�����������������������	�����
!��������������
��&������������
�����������
!�������
��
�������

���������������������������������������
*���7��@'
��
��#���6�

Page 176



$������-�����
��$##��7�7��$�������� �%�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������7�

��������"
��������
���
������
��������!�����������
�������������������
�����
����
&�������+��
��
��+������#-��
�������������!��������
�����!�����������������
!�
����(
�
�	��������+�	�������������
����������������������������
�����
��
����

������+�����
����������'
����;�����������
��#������;��!��������=�������
�
�������
����&���
��������&���

���+�&����
�!���������������������&��
��
��
4�����������������
����������!!������&��������
��
��������;��
���������������
������
����
�+����������
�����������&������������������������
!��������	�����
�
����&���
�����������������������
�������
��
�������

�*��0�
��	���	�����
�)�	�����
�����+�;������!
����
������������������
�
���������
���:�����������������������
����!�������������������
�����������
������������
������
��
����������+�������
��������������

���
���
!�������&�������
����������	����
����
��������
��������	����������
��
���������������

��
�
������
�����������������

�7��������������������	������������"
����������&�������
������������������
����������������	���
!������������������
����!�������
����-�=�
��0
������0�������
������������������
�
�����������
��!
���
�
����
�����
���������=���������
���
�
����	�����
!���������
��!
�������������
��
����
����2�����������������������
������������!���������������+�;���������!�������������"
������
������������=�
!�
�
����	��������������!
����������������
��
�������
�&����!!�����������������
2��&����9��
���������������;�������������������������
������������������&��
�
���������
������
�����������

�3��1�����������"
�������
������������������
���������������������!
������
�
�����
�����,
�������

�������
!��
�&�����������������������
!���
�����������	+�
���������������������������
��
������������&����������
���������
����������������
����

��������+�;���
�������!
�������������
�����
���
�������������
�����������
�
�������������
���

�����!
	���

� ������"
��������
���������
��������������
���������
�+��������
�
����������	�
��������
�+��
���	��������������
�
���������������
��
����
���
����
�
���
�������������
����
!��
����	���;�����������+��
��
��+��������
�
���������
���
����
��
�����	������&���!�������
�����������������������+�&
���
���������
!�������

���
��
!������������
��
����
��������
�
����&���!�����
�
�����
�����������1
�
�������������
��&��������	���&������"
���������������
���
�
�����������+�����;���������!�������������������������������&�����������
���&���
��
��
�������

����,
����������
���	�
����&

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������+�;�
�
�������������������������
����&�����
�����

�

���������	
�
;1�#F"�9)�

Page 177



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


�������	��
�	����������
����������������������� �!��

�����
�����"�����	�����
���������"���"���#�������#�"�����$�	�	�
�����%�����&�'�"������

���	
	�������(�)*���
"$�"��+,)-�

�
������� �#(��!!.�/)/,.�.)+.+)*0-0)�
)��	��"�
����$"�1����'�"����2
1�%�����1�3�0�/!��
�� � ����������������������������
��!"�
#�� ���
�������$
������%������	�&����''��

�	����������#������
�	������������	���������
���
�� � ��������������������(��)�&�������	������� ��������
��
#�� ��$
������
#�� ��*
��
��

+
�
�	 �
#�+������
�� � �����������
��,�#���������������#���������
�����������!�&�	����������
�� � ����
��
��������
�
�����������-�����
������ �������#�����#�

����
����
� 
����� ��

���� ����
�

�

���	
	���

��� � ���������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������#
������-�����
������ ��
�����#�����#�

����
����
� 
����� ������ ��������(����
���$
���.�(��
����(���.�
*
��
�.�)/��0%��������
���������� �� ��������
#�� �����������
�.�,�#��������.�
���������(�������.����1�����
�� ��#
��
���	��
�����
��2��

�3� � ����
��
������ ����������������� ������	����
��������� ���� ����������
#�
��� �������
#�� ���������
���

�3� � ����
��
������ ����������������� ���������������
���������
���������� �
� ��#
��
���	�����

��������2�0�4��.�0�4��.�0�4��.�0�4�4.�0�4�0.�0�4��.�
0�4�!.�0�4�"�5�0�4�'��

�3� )
���� �������	��
�����
���.�� �������������
������������� ���
��������
��
#�
� ���-����������#�����
#�� ���-�����
�� ����������������� �������� �� 
���
��������� ���-�����	��������	��

��	��	

$�
�

��� � ������������������� ���##����
#�� ����
�
����
��� ����
��	��
�����
���
#��������
���������������������0���������$�������.���� ��������������#��������
�
������
������6�����
��� ��� �����������������������
#�� �� 
�����
����������� ��
��1��������
�����.���(����
���$
�����

 ��
��
�

����������	
�
������

�
�����

��� � ������������������
��������
#����������������
������
��(����
���$
������7�� ���
����������������������	����������.������������������������ �� �#
�������
��
��
�
���������� �)
����������0���������$���������
�� ���������&�	�
����#�

�������
�-�����
�����������-��������� �����������
�����.��-������	���	 ���
�� ����
�������
�������� �����������
�
�����������
���������#�����#�

���-�����
���
�������������
�����������	�� ��#�������� �
#�� ����
�����.���

��� ���-�����	�	�
����#�

��

Page 178



&������8�����
���&%%��0�0��8������"�����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

������
����� ����
��������	�� ��#�����#�

������������� ���������-�����
��� �� � ���
�����������������

������� ����1�������������	.���(����
���$
�����

4�� � ��������

#���
����
��������-�������

���� ����
�
����#�����#�

��������
������
�
�����
������
���-��

#��	 ����
���	 ��� ��������������
��
����
����&� �	 9��
��.�
����9#����	�����
���
�������
��������������
���������� ���-�����	�����
������ ���
���
���
�.�� �� �������������

������
���
��������
�� �������	������������
#����
�����0���������$����������:
��
��.�������� �
���������#������������ �������������
� �� ��-�������� ��	�������
#��
� �
#�� �������	 �
����	���
���������

0�� � ����	�������	������
#�� ���
���������������� �����������
����������� ����
��������$���������������	��������� ���� ����
�
�����-�����
���
���������
���
��"0��#�
��� ���
���������� �)
������������
�� �������.�������
��������#�
��
� ���
���������� �)
��0���������
�� ����������� ����
��������	�������#
�����
����
�
�� �������	�������
#�)
����������0.��������� ����	�����������
#�������
������
��;��7�����
������������� ���� ����
�
�����-�����
���
������������������

������
��
��

��������	�� ���
��������� ���#�
�����������
���
#�� ����
��������$���������������	�.�
��#�
��� ����	����������

��� 7���
���	��
�� ���
����7� �
���
����� �����
��������#��� ����
�� ���
�� ����
(��
����(������������������
�� ��������
�������
#�� ������
��.���� �� ��������
#�
� �����������	��������� ���
�����
�� ������������$�����������	 �
����� ����
����
���� ���������� �� ���-����������������
��������(
��

��.�������������
���.������
���������� �������	�������
#�)
����������0���

�����
����������� ������	�
��������� �����������
����������� �����������	����&�� 
�	 �� ��������������

�������� �����������<���
���
�.� �� �������������� ������������� �� ����
���	 �
����� 
� �
������������� ���� ��� �
���
��������
����

��� ��������
�
�����������7�����.�� ��
�����
#�)
��0� ��������#���������������
���
������������
������	�
#� ��������������������
�� ���

!�� 7��
����
#�� ����

���
�����7��
�������� ���� ����
�
����������-�����
���
����
�
�� �
�������
������������
��� ����
��	��
�����
���
#����������������������0�
��������$�������.�� �
�	 �

��������	����������&��
����	���7�#�����
��
�#�����
��� ��
�����+='�#�
��� ��+�����>�������8�
��
������%����?>8%3���&�
�	���
� ���
��������� ����
�������@������������
��
�������
���������
����
��������� ���
�������	�����������������
#��������.�����	������������
�� ����
���� �
� ���� �� �
��
�
����� ����������
#�������������

������������#���
�����
���
#�
���

��#
��
�-�����	�������
�
��������������������������7�#�����
��
�#�������� �� ��$
�����<��
��������������%������	�A��������?�%A3�B&������	������-������	��
���:
��C����

����������������������
�������������

"�� 7� �
���
����� ��$
�����<���
������� ���� ����
��� ��	 ��
#�� ����
�
���������
�-�����
������� �������

#������#��
������� �	 ���� ���� ���

#��
�� ����##��������
����	����#�����#�

���-�����
������ ����1
����	���
�����.�)
�����:
��
��.�
��� 
�	 �� �����
�����������������##��������������	����������� ������
�
�-�����
��.�� ����������
���
���
#�� ������
��������	�������
���������������#�
��
�������
����
��������

'�� 7��� �����������������.�������������
#�� ��������
�����
�������;������������
#�
� ����
��
��������
�
���.�7��
�������� ����
���	��#������ �����
��������������
�
���� ���� ��� ��������
�������������
#�� �����������
�����.�
���
�� ���
#�)
�����
&�����������7��	����#�����
���������������
�#�������� �� ��>8%��
����������%A�
��#�������
���

����

Page 179



&������8�����
���&%%��0�0��8������"�����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

�����$
	���

����7��
����
#����#�

�������#�����	��
���
� ������������.����

�������
������
�����
� ���� ����������� 
����������
���.����1�����
����������
#��
�����
������
��� ��
�

�������
#��
������������ ������������
#���
�����������	�7� �
�����
������
�
�����
����#����	�� ����������
��� �� �� ���������
�� ����������������7��
������
�.��
��������� ���� ����
�
�����-�����
�� ����������#���
��������������7�
 �
�����
�������
�����
����@�����	��-������������������
����� �� 
�����������
� ���-�����	��������	����

����7� �
�� �����	�����
�����
� �����������������.������ ��������
����##��������
�

�����	 �� ���
���������
���� �� � �
����������
�����
������
����

����������	
����

7)�%=$�D,�

Page 180



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


�����	���	��
�	�����������
�������������������� ��! "��

�����
�����#�����	�����
���������#���#���$�������$�#�����%�	�	�
�����&�����'���#������

���	
	�������(�)*���
#%�#��)+*,�

�
�������!�$(��""- .*.+-�-*)-)*/0)0/�
*�������#�����
�1���##�21��	����
�31���,�+����
�� � ����������������������������
��!"�
#�� ���
�������$
������%������	�&����''��

�	����������#������
�	������
�����(��	��������
������

����
�����������)���������
�
�����
���
#����������	���������
���

�� � ��������������������*����+� �����	������� ��������
��
#�� ��$
������
#�� ��,
��
��
-
�
�	 �
#�-������

�� � �����������
��+�#�������'(�������"�&�	��������(��
�	 ������

���
#������������������
�
��
�����
���.
��/�0�1�
#����������	���������
��+�#������"�(�	�������
�����*��������
������

�� � �����������
��������#���������
������������1�.

������������
�� � ����
��
��������
�
����������2��
����������3�����
������	�
����#�

��������3�����
��

���������������������
����
�� � ����������#
��� �� �����

�������
�	 �����4�� ������������#
�������3��������
��5�����

#��� �����������
#�� ������
����
�� ��#�
������
���
��
#�� ��������3�����
���
�

�

���	
	���

��� � ����������������2������
#������������������
�� ������������#
�������3��������
���5�
����� ������������������������������
��
�����
��.
�/������ ����
��������	�
��������
��+�#������"�(�	�������
�����*�������������������
���������� �� ��
���������
��������"�&�	�������������� ����������������������� ���(���������

����

��� � �������������	
�	

������
#������������������
�� ��#��� �����������
#�� ������
���
�
�� ��#�
������
���
��
#�� ��������3�����
�5������ ������������������������������
�
�
�����
��.
�1������ ����
��������	���������
��+�#������"�(�	�������
�����
*�������������������
���������� �� �����������
��������"�&�	�������������� ��
��������������������� ���(������
������

����

"#��	�	��#�������#
��$����#	$	���	���

��� � �����������
��#
��� ������

���
#��������������
�������
�����
�(�������"�&�	����
����(������������ ���� ����
��
����������

���������+�#������"�� ��������
�������������
���
����������6
��
��(����� �������
#���������
������ �������
�3�����
������������
�������������������
���������������
��� ��������������������
� ��$
������7##����8��*���	�����+��
���
��� �����������
����� ����
����� �� ������
�
������

�����������
#����������
��+�#������"�� �
�����
������������(���������	�
� ��������������
#������ ������
����
�� ��#�
������
���
��
#�� ���������	������ ��
���

���������
��	�

���
#��
���
#�� ���
#������������	��
�� ��#�
����
��������

/�� � �����������
�������������� ���� ��.
�� �����$������$
����
���
��&������� ��������
������
��

����������*������
��������&�������/9�:�
#�� ���
�������$
������%������	�
9;�������%���������*�
��
�����:�7������''1(����
�����	��������������
#�
��
��
������#�
������	���������
���������������#�����������
��#
��� ������

Page 181



&������*�����
��&%%��1�1��*������"'�'"�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

	���������� ��������������� ������������� ����������
��
#����������	� 
���(�� ��
��

���
��
#��� ���2�������	������ ��������
��
�����
����
��
#������(�	�����
��
#�����(��#�����
#�� ����

��#�
���
��
���<����
�����
����
�=(���� ������ �	 �����

1�� �
��� ���

�������
#��
���(�����
������� ����������������������
�� ���
���������
��
#�
� 
�����������#
��� �� ������#�������

��������
�	 �(��������� ����������
#�� ��
����������#
�������3��������
��(�������������
#�� ������
����
�� ��#�
������
���
��
#�
� ��������3�����
���

��	��	

%��

��� � ����������������� �� ���� ���3���������������������#���������
����������� ��
����

���������3�����
��������
��
���� ������ ��� ��������
�������������
#�� ��
.
�� �����$������$
����
���
��&�������

!��
��
�

��������	
��������		

!�� &���
�������� ��������� �����	����� ��������
#�� ���������
�(��������	���������
��
����	�������#
�����2��
����������3�����
�(�	�
����#�

��������3�����
������
�����������������
������� �����������
���������*������������(����>�����
����������

#��
�����
�����$
�����
��/����������������� �����������
#�����������#
�������3�������
�
��(���������	��������(�� 
���� �
������������������
���������

������������	�
���� ��$
���������
���
������
�����
�������	�
���������� ����#
�����
����#
������
���� ���� ��������
�� ��������?�������?������������� ���� �������������
��������
�
��������
������
��������������������������
��#
��� ������

���
#�� ������������
� ���� ����
��
�������������	�����
����������

"�� � �������(�� ��$
������ ����
��������� ���� ���

#��	����������������
����������
�
�������������(���� �
��	����������� �
��	��������2�����
��� ��#�
������
���
�(���� �
������#��� 
���������
�������������
��� ����������
���
��������������� ��$
������ ���
��������������� ������ 
�	 �� ��?���
���&� �
���-�3 ����*����������������#
��� ��
�3�����
���
��
���3���������� �� 
���
#�� ��
��	������������	(�� �������
��
��� �������
����������
������������������

'�� ?������
�����
���
���������
�������
����
��� �����������(��������
����	���?�
�
�������� ���� �����3�����������������������
��� ��� �����������������������
#�
� ��.
�� �����$������$
����
���
��&������&����� �� ������
������ �� ��
��)����������
#�� ��,
��
��-
�
�	 �
#�-�����@�������*�
��
������%����9@*%:�����

�������
�������-A��9�
�������4�,
����$
���3��0�$ �������:(�-A'�9&�� ����������
B������:�����-A�1�9*�
��
���������$
����
���
��&����:���


������	��	���	�����	���������	��	���	����	���������	

����� ��$
������ �������������� ���� ��
��	���������
������� �����������
�����(�� �� �
�����������(� �������������
���������������#���������� ��
�����
#�����
#�� ��

�����	�(�#�3������������(��
�����	 ������(����
����
����������	��C��	���� ���� ��
������#����	 ��������)����������������������
�������
#�� ����������.
���
#�� ����

��	���������
����������
�
�����
���������������?������� ������

���������#
��
�������	���������
��+�#������"������������ ���� ����
�
��������
���������
�
���� �� ���3�����	�����
������ ����������#
��������� ���������	����������
�������#�
� �� ��������� ���� ����
�
��������
����
�������<���������	 ���	��C������6D��
#����������3�����	=��

���������������������������������������
��6����

��

Page 182



&������*�����
��&%%��1�1��*������"'�'"�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

����&������	��#�������������
#�� ���������	����� ���� ��.
�� �����$������$
����
���
��
&������������
� �
������������ ����
��	���������
��(����������	����������
#�� ��
#�������������������

�(�?����������������� ��� ��$
�������
�	 ���
��
���
��� ��
���������#
���
#�����
�����
�
����#
��� �������3�����
�����
�� �������������
����
$
�����
��1�
��� ���������	���������
��	����������*��������������

����� ����
�����
������������������ ����
���� �������	�� ������������������
� �������
����

��(�#��� �����������
#�� ������
����
����#���������� ��#�
������
���
��
#�� ��
������3�����
����������
���������������
���������

������������	����� ��$
�����(�
���
���
������
�����
�������	�
���������� ���
�����
���3�������� ������ ���������
� 
������������������
���
��
#�� ����
�
��������
��������������
#��4��5�������
��2
�����
��������������������
#��41�� �
�	 �� �������
�(�� 
���	�� ��������
�� ���
#�

�����	�����#�3�����	 ��(���� �#���2��C�����������
#��3����������
������	��C��	��������
6
��
��(�� ����
�����
�������
���
���������� ����

�������� ���
��(�� ���������������������� ���3�����	�����
������� ����
�����(���� 
���
������	����
������

���#�
��� ��$
�����(���������� �����������
������
����
����� �
��������
������� ��&�������/9�:�*������
����#�������
�����������?� �
�����������
���(�
 
��
��(�� ���� �������
����������������#���������#
������#
���
���������
����������

#�� ������������?�� ���#
����
�������
�#��� ��������(��3������
������ ������ 
�	 �
� ������
������� ���3�����
���
������ �� 
������� �������
#�� ���������	8��#�
���
���
���
�(�� ����
��
���
������� ��#�������� �	 ��	 �������� ��$
���������
� �������������
#�� ����
����
���
������(�������������	����� ��
��	���������
����

�/��?� �
���
����� �����������8���
������� ��������������
�����������	��
��������
��
� ���� ��
��	���������
����������
����������	�������� �����������
���
9<*���#��3�*���
�����������������=:(������� ���#
���������������
#����
����������
��������� ��(�������������
������(���� �� 
���
#�����
�����	����	 �
������
6
��
��(�� �����������8���������
��� ���� ������
����3���������� �� 
���
#�� ��
���	 �
����	���
�����(�.
��(������
����������
�����
����
���������
����
���
���

������(����� ������
������.
�������������������
� �
���
�����	 ������(�� ������
� 
������� �����������
�������
��
���

�1��� �������(�?��
�����
����	��� ����
���
#�� ���������	������ ������2��2���� �
�� ���
� ����
��	���������
�����������(�����?����������������
������ ����
������
#�� ����
����������������
����
����������
#�� ��#�����������������������
�	 ������ ��
$
��������6
��
��(�� �������#������������������	��
�� ����
� �����
�������������
��
��#
������#
���
���������
�(�����?��
��
����
�� 
���
���������� ����
����������������������
�� �������������������D ���������������(� 
��
��(�����
� �������	��#�������������
#�� ���������	�����E����
���$�
��(��������� ��������
������
�������
� �
����������������
#�� ��������
��#�������(�� �� �������������
������
������� �������������
#�� ����
����
���
����������

����?���
������(����� ��$
������ ����
������
��(�� ����������������
������� ���������
��
�������
��
����

��������������
���������������#������5��
��
�� �
���
���
��	 ���������������
��#�����5������
��
������������� ����������	��C��	������������
��������	�� �� ���������������� ���� ��
��	���������
�����?����������������� ��
��������
#�� ����#��������������� ���� ��������
��� �
�����
�����������##������
������������
�� ������
�����������
���������� ���� ����
�����������?��
����
#�
� �����
�����?��
�������� ���� ������
���#�����
�������
��� ��� ������������
�����������
#�� ��.
�� �����$������$
����
���
��&������&����� �� ����������
����
��� �� ����)����������
#�� ��@*%��
��������
�� �� �?� �
������������#��������

�!��?� �
���
����� ����#����������� ���� �����������8��;�
�����
#�&�������
�� ��#����
� ���$
�������������	����##������
��
������ ��������������#����� ������
��� ��������

Page 183



&������*�����
��&%%��1�1��*������"'�'"�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

���������5�� ����������
�����#����� ���� �����������
#�� ������
����)���������������
��

��������� ��$
�����5������ ����
������#���	�������� ��������	�
����
�� ��
����������
��� ������������6
��
��(�?�����	�
������������	 ���
�� ����������(����� ��
�������	���������
��	����������� ��$
���������*��������������������)�������������
� ���� ����������
��������>�����
�� ���
�����
�������
���
���������� ����� ��������
?������(�$
�����
���/�����1���� ���� ����� �������3������������������� ���� ��
������������������
�������������#�����������
#�������������������
���#
��� ��
������������

���
#�� ��$
��������#
����
�������	��
������

�����	
������	

�"��� ��$
�����8��*���	�����+��
�����������#��������
�$
�����
����
#��������	�
��������
��+�#������"�(�� �� ���)������� ���� ��#�
���	������
#�� ���������
��
�����(�������������������� ����
�
���
��
#��
#������������	(�� 
����������������
����3�����	�#
��
���	��
��������
���
����
���������� ����
�����
�� ����
�������
�
���������� ������ ��$
������ �������������� ���� ��������� �����������
������
�
����A�#
���������������?������
��� ����������#
���
����������(����� ������������
 �����#�������
������� ���;�
�����
#�&��������6
��
��(���� �������������������
������������ ���������
�(�� �������
������������ �� �#�����
�����
���������������
���������
��+�#�������'(���������� ������������
��"�&�	�����������?������
�(�
� ���#
��(��
��� ��	�� �� ������#
������#
���
���������
����������
#�� �����������

4��#���������%
	���

�'���
������� ������
��������������

�(����

�������
������
������ ���� ���3�������
������������������� ���3�����
��������������������������������

�����-���� ��
����
������������ ��#�
������
���
��
#�� ��������3�����
�������
�����������������
����� ���#
����
������

�����?� �
�� �����	�����
�����
� �����������������(�����
� ��������
����##��������
�
�����	 �� ���
���������
���� �� � �
����������
����
�
������
����

����������	
����

?.�%A$�7+�

�

Page 184



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


��������	�������������������������

�����
��� �!�����	� �"�
�� ������!� �!���#�� � ��#�!���$$%�	 	�
���"�������&�'�!�$�� �

���	
	���"� �(�)*�+�
!%�!��,-).�

�
���������#(����/�0)0-/�/),/,)*--.1�
,2�3!����'��%�4�������4��3,�56&�
�� � ����������������������������
���!�
"�� ���
�������#
������$������	�%����&&��

�	����������"������
�	������������	���������
���
�� � ��������������������'������(��������	������� ��������
��
"�� ��#
������
"�� ��)
��
��

*
�
�	 �
"�*������
�� � �����������
��+�"���������������"���������
�����������,�-��
����������
�� � ����
��
��������
�
��������������������.�/�����
��������������
��0���������	�

����
������
�����������
��"
�����	�����
���������������
�1��
�

�!��	$	��!��$�  �!
�

��� � ����������
������������	�����
����������/�����
��� ��� ����������������������
��
�
������
���
�������������������/�����
���
�� �� 
�����

���	
	���

��� � ���������������
���������������	���������
��	�������"
�������	�����
���������
�/�����
����������
���
�������������������/�����
��������2����%
����0�
)-34-30�32��567�������
���������� �� ��������
"�� �����������
�0��������0�
���8�����
�� ��"
��
���	��
�����
��9�

�:� � ����
��
������ ����������������� ������	����
��������� ���� ����������
"�
��� �������
"�� ���������
���

�:� � �������������
������������� ���
��������
��
"�� ���/����������"�����
"�
� ����
��
������ ����������������� �������� �� 
������������ ���/�����	�
�������	��

�:� � ����
��
������ ����������������� ���������������
���������
���������� �
� ��"
��
���	�����

��������9����5������������5���"��

��	��	

%��

��� � ����������������� �������������� ���""����
"�� ����
�
������
��
������
��� ��
� �����������������������
"�� ��������

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

;�� � �����������
������ ���������/����������� �������� �
�	 �� ���
�
����
��
"�
� ��
��	����� �������

"��
���	���������������������
������/�����
���� ��
��
�
������
���
�����/�����
���
�����������������
�� �������
"�� �� 
��������
����� ����
�� ������	��������0�� �����
8�����
�� �������
"�� ����
����������
�������.������
���1��
�8
��������
"�� ����������
���
��
"�� �� 
�����

Page 185



%������4�����
���%$$��,�,��4������&���!�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

,�� � ��������/�����
���
�������������������
�������������
����"�
��� ���/�����	�
"�
������
���
���
�� �� 
�������"�����"�

����
�������� �����
������������<�
������
� �����	�������"�
��� �� 
�����
������
"�3
���,��� �������������
�����������
� ��������
"�� ����
�
������������������� ���/�����
����������	�������
������
�
� �� 
�����
�������� ����8
����	���
������ ���������/��������
�� ���������
���
�
�� ��������
��������� ����
�
��������3
������
�����������""������"
����
�� ��
���	 �
��0������ ��� 
��������	���
����� ������� ��
�����
������ ���

"�"
���
�
�� ������� 
����� ��� ����������������"�
��� ��	������/�����
���� ��	������
"�����"�

����
����
�������������������=��������� �������
������ ����/�����
������
"�����"�

����
���� �� ��������� ��	��������������
���������
��
�����	��������
��������
� �����
�������0���������	����3
���,0������
����������
"�� ��� ��������
�
�� ��������

5�� � ������ �
"�� �� 
��������/��������
����������������
�
���
���
�� �� 
���
�������	0�� �� ����
"�������
��������>����� ��������	��	�������� ��������
"�� ��
�/�����
���
���������
�
���
������
�� �� 
�����������
��
�� ����8
����	�
��
������� ��� ������������� ��������	�����������������/�����
���� ���/�������
 
�����
����� ���"
����
��������������
�
���
�����
��
���
"��������� �����������
����	���
�������
��������������0���� �� ������	�����"
����
�� �����������	�
��������������� ���
���/��
"�� ������������0���� ���?������������
�������	����
����
�����������	��"������������ 
����
"�� ���� ���������

��� � ���/�����
��� ��� ���������
�������������� ����
������������
�����������
��
� ����
����
�����
�����
��� �������� ����
�����������������"��������
�
�������
����� �� ����
�
������
��
�������

!�� � ��#
������ �
����"����������
�� ������������������$������	�7��������,9�
%������	�����@/������	�A
���B
���C�$7:��� ���������
��������������=��
���� ��
���������1������
����	������� ���� ����
�
������
��
�������
�����
�"�����
��� �� ���
��� �������������
����������������� ���$70���������	�� ����"�������
�
���������
���
������	�	�������"
����������/�����
���
��� 
����� ��� ��� �����
�
�
����
��"�
���� �������
���	����������� ���
������������������ ���3���
����
$������	�$
�����������
���C����:���������������	��� �,&�� ����
�����������	�
��� 
������1�����	����
�����������

�����
��		��������������������	����
����
��	
�
����

���	��	�������	����
�	�����������

����
���
�	�����������	�����������

�	
�������
��������������
���	
�����������	���
���
����	���	���
����	����
	���������	�����

�	����	
�����
���
�������������	���

����� ������������������
����������
���������
��
"���	��"���������	 ����
��� ������
���	�
����������0�������
�
���������� ���� ����
�
������
��
�������
�����������
����������������
"�
�����0�������	0� ��	 �0����
��������������������������
���
�� �����	 �
����	�
�������	�������
���������"
��� ������
���	�
����

&�� ���� ���
��0�"
��������������
����������
��������� ���� ����
�
������
��
������
�
��������
������������ �� ��
�8����
�������
������� ������
������
����
�������
"�
� ��*�����6�������4�
��
������$�������;�� ��0���
�	���
� ����������0��������
 �	 ����������
"�����	�0��������$
�������*@�0�*@������*@&��=�����0�� ��
=���
�����
���
�� ���$7��������� �����������
�������
� ���������������/�����
�����
���������	���������
����������� �� 
�����������	 �
�� 

�0����� �����������
���
��
��������� ���
�8����
���
������������

��������	��
������	��

����� ��������
"�� ����
�
�������������������/�����
�0������ ���/�����	������
�/�����
�0��
�����
����� ���"����
�� ��
���

��
"����	 �
����	���
��������
��

Page 186



%������4�����
���%$$��,�,��4������&���!�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

��
����
"���	 ���� ���
����
���	�
"�����
����
�����
��������
��������������
������������

���

���	��
�������������

��	�
����	���	
���	
����	��

�����
��� ������
���	�
��0����� �
��	� �����	�����
�����
� �����������������0�� ��
�������������
�����=� �
������� ������
�����
����(�����	������������
����� �� ��
�/�����	���
���������� ������������
"��������"���
���������������
�� ��
��
��
�������=��������
������������
������ ����
�����
�������"���	�� ������

���
������	�0������������������������ ���� ����
��
������� ���������������
������
���
���������� �� ������

���������"
��� ���

�������
"��
������������ ��
����������
"���
�����������	���

��������
=3�$@#�-+�

Page 187



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������

������� �����
��!�""�#$ 
��%��&����
�����
��

���'������
�����
����������!������������
(�������(
��)
��������������"
����*

��������

���	
	���
����������������������

�
����������������������������� !��"�
#��
	�
������$%����&��
�'������
%�(��
���)&���"�&�
�� +!��������������������,
�
�+���
(�"���
�!����"������������������
���-.�
(��!��+
�������

)
������/������	������00���	�����������(
���������
�����$��(1�2�����03�%�����������
�!��)
������
(��!��"
��
��#
�
�	!�
(�#�����
�����4���������

�� +!�������!�
(��������	��
���
������	�������!���
�����������(
��
��1�5�
67��!
����������	���������
�8��!��������
��
(�����
5��
�����������	��
�(
�����9����(5
�
��������(�����:�

�� +!����;����������
(��!���
������������(
��
��1�5�
6�+2/�������
���!��!�������!
��������
5��
�����������	�����!����������8����

������

�����������������������	�(�
���!������
����
���������

������(�9�����8�
(�����	�������������������
����������!��!�������!
��������
��
����������
��������������������!����������	�(�
���!������������

��+2/����)������!������
(��!��������������������������(������������

�����������8�
��������������������8���������	��""�����!�����������!�

��8��!��!�
(�����������!�������!
�������!��	��
(����8�(�
���!�����������:�

�� +!������
��(
���
������������!��!������;���������������9��
��!���
�� +!��������������
������	�
���!��	�
���������
�����������
���-.$�%$(%�����$	%����
��

���	
	����

��� +!���������������
���������!����(
���������
��������;���!����

���
��
������*��
��	
	���

������������	
������
��������������
���

��� +!����!���������
��������
��	�
����$�%�$�!����!�������!�
(��������	��
���
��
����	�������!���
�����!����
��
��������������������
(�(���%8������!����(
�����
��
�������������!������������������	�
����$(%��������!����
�������
���!��
)
�����<������������
(�������!
���!���!������������!�������
5��
�����������	�
!������(�����������������!�����
�(
�����9����(5�
��������(�������'������8�!��
���������!����!���!���
������������!����!��
��	�������
5��
�����������	�!��������
��(�����!��������9��������
�(
�����9����(5�
��������(������

��� '���������!��
������!����������	�
������
���!�
���������������
����!����
�������
�
����
(��9�����
��������(�����!����������!����!����9����(5�
��������(�����
���������!���!
���
(��!����
5��
�����������	���'������
��������
���������!��!���	��
�����������
(��!��
������
��8����������!���������<�������������
�������!��
�����
!�������((���������
����	��
(��!���������	�������������(��������
(�
��	�����
�������	��
����!�����	!���9���������
��
�	���
�������������������
(��!����������	�
�����
�
����	�
(��!���!
���
(��!���9�������������� 
��
��8��!�������������
��
�����
(��!���

(��

���������!����!���������

Page 188



�������������
���//�+3�3��)������-=�3.�
�

�

�

��

.�� +!��������������=���������!
�
	���!���������������!��)
�������!
���!����!��
������!����
������������
5��
�����������	��!���!��������	��5��
�����9�����
���
+!������������
�����!���������	������������
(��!��!8�(������8��������(������
(�
���(�����������	���������������$��(1�����-=�%����8����
����8������������
����

���������>�$��(1��>��3.�%��!
���	��!���
��������
��
(���(����5(�

��
�9�����
��

����!�����	��5��
�����9�����
������
������
�����!��!���!��	��
(�����

(��!���������	��
������	����������	��+!���������������!
�
	���!��������������!��
)
���������������
��!
���!����!��(�����(�

��
(��!���������	�!�������!��������
�9�����������!
���
���!������������

���������>������!����!�������
(��!��
�������	�������������������+!�����
������
��������
������������!��!�����������<��
������������
��������!�������������
(��!���������

3�� '������
���������!���!���
���������	����!�������
5��
�����������	�!��������
���������
�(
�����9����(5�
��������(������+!������
���(
�������������
��
��	�
�����
�9�������
�������!��)
�����<������������
(���������������
�����������!����
���

(��!���������	�����
�	�������	��'��������
����������!���!���
�������;�������!��
�������	��
�������
���!����!����!��)
������!�
���
��������������
���������
���
�����������������������	8����
��
�����
������������(����8�������������������	���
�������	�!������
�
��������������

����

>�� �
���!������
���	�
�����

��'��
��������!��8�
���!����(
�����
���
���������
����
����
���!����������
(���
����������8�����
5��
�����������	�!����
��������������

(�(�����������������
���!��������
�(
�����9����(5�
��������(������

-�� '�������!
�������
��
������������(���8����
��
��������������
������!���
����8�
��
�
�
�������������8��(�'���������(�����!����!���������
����������?��������
��!��
����������
���!��)
�������#
�!����������
������((�����?��������(�'������������
�
�������!���
���������!�����������8��������!����(
�����
���
���������
�����
����
��
��������!������((��������������!
���!���
������!
��������������������8��
����(����
���8��!���!��	����
���������������
�������(��������������!��������
���!��!��!��
�
���������������������!���������������
�	!���

=�� '�!�
���
���������!����!���
����������(����
����������������
(��
������
���+!��
�������!�������������
��	�
����$�%������!���
�����!��������;���!����

�
�������
����������

0�� *�
�����$(%�����$	%��
��
�	���(�����
�����
���������(
��
���	��!����������
(��!��
�������
��	�
����$�%������!��;���!��	�
(��!���
������

���������	
��
�

'@�/2)+A&��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 189



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
�
����
�����
����������
�������������������

������� �����
��!�""�#$ 
��%��&����
�����
��

���'������
�����
����������!������������
(�������(
��)
��������������"
����*

��������

��	
�
���
����������������������

�
������������������������������� !�!��"������������������ !�!��
�#�����������$�����%���&�'�(����&�)


����*�+�!�,�-�
�� +!����������������������,��-��. 
�	� 
�����,������	./��� 
������������
���01�
(�

�!��+
�������)
������2������	������33���	�����������(
���������
����������������!��
)
������
(��!��"
��
��#
�
�	!�
(�#�����
����4���������$��(5�6������11%��

�� +!�������!�
(��������	��
���
������	�������!���
���������!��������
��
(����������	�����!��
�����	������������������������������������
��
����
���

�� +!����7����������
(��!���
������������(
��
��5�.�
8�+62����)������!������
(��!���������	�����!�������	������
(��!��������������

���������������
��
����
���������

������(�9�����:�(�����	������������
���
����������!��!������(�
���!���������	��

��+62�������
���!��!���������	��������

������������:�(�9����������(�����	��(�
���!��
���������;�

�� +!������
��(
���
������������!��!������7��������������!�����
��!���
�� ,�� 
<��������������
������	�
���!��	�
���������
�����������
���01$�%$�%�����$(%��
�� ,��� 
<��������������
������	�
���!��	�
��������
�����������
���01$�%$(%��
��

��	
�
����

����������	��

��
�
�����������������

��� +!���������������
���:��!����(
���������
��������7���!��������������	�
��������
�����	�������
���!�����������
����������
�����������������
���00$=%�

(��!��+
�������)
������2������	������33��(
���!��������
��
(����
���������	����
�!�������	������
(��1��)����
���
�����6���:�>������:�,�������9� �3�?2@:�
���A�����
��!���
�����
���!����!��
���������	��!����
������������(
������
����
������������
��!����A
������
(��!���������	!
���:��1��)����
���
�����6���:�
>������:�,�������9� �3�?2@:�������!��

����������	��

��
�
���������������

��� B
�(���!�������
���������	��������

�������������.��
�	
�
����

�����������

��� +!�����������������!���((����
(��!���������	�
����������
�����	������
���!��
����������
(����	!�
�����

1�� +!���������	��������!������
(��!�������	����������
����������������!��(��������!�

(��!��	�������'��!���������������!����!���!����!�������(

������:��!��!�����
����

����
����!�������������	
������������
���	����
�����������

Page 190



��������������
����22�+=�=��)������03�3��C��22�+=�=��)������03�3��
�

�

�

��

=�� +!���������	�!���������������!����

(������!��������!�
��������

���������!����
D2E)��!�������������	��+!����
���!��	!�������
�����=��$���������(�
���!��
	�
������
���
(��!��(
������!��%������!������!����

(�!������
����
(���������	��
�
��
���1��!�	!�����������	���+!���������	��
����
������������	!�
���<����
����
��
��	��(��������

���!��
���!��	�������������!������
(���:������!�����������������
����������'������
���!�����
���������������
(�����!��	!�:��������
�!���������������
�

���7�������������
���+!�����	!�
����!
�!����
��������
��������!�	!���
�
��������������
������������������������������

������
���!���!�����

F�� '�����������
�����!����!���������	��
����������!����!��������������
��
������
�������
���(
���
�������
���������	���(�����!��	!����������������
��
��
���
�!�����=��

�������+!�������������!�
��
((������
��
��!�����������
�������
��7���������
�����	��!��������
(��!���
������+!��
���
����
��������!��
������������
(��!������!����

(������(�����

(��+!���������	��
�����!������
���������
��!��
������B
����:��!��!�!����������(������
(����(������:���������
����
�����������!
���
���������	������������	��������!���!�
������!����

(���'��
�
��������������
������:���������

������������������
������������������������
�!��(�����

(��
��������������������
���!����!������!����

(��

0�� +!����
����
(�(�

����������

���������!���������	��
����
������������!���������
�

����	���
������7������(
������
����������������
��!����A
������
(��!��!
�����
+!��������������������!������!�����
���������������������������
��
����
�:�
�����!���!
�
	���!������������!��)
���������,����������		�����!����!�������
!�
��������!�����������
������!��������� 
��
��:��!����
��
���������������
��
�
������!���������	���������������
��
����
������!�
�����

��������
(��!��
�����������������,�������:���������	��!������!��������+!�����!�!���������:�
�!
�������������������:������!����(���������������
�����
������������!��!��
������������
�����������
����(
���!��!��!���������	��
���������7�������

?�� 2
�����#6��
(��!��#�����D���������
��
������2���������������!�����
��
������
�!
�����������	�������!���	�����
������
�����
���9�������!
�����
��������!����
�
��!�������������
(����������2
�����#63������������!����!����G��
(��������	��
�!
�����������
��������
��!����������	������
���������
����
�������!
�����������
�����(���
������
���A
����	���
��
�������2
�����)2��0�
(��!��#�����)
���������	��
�������
���
������!���!��������
(��!��#
�
�	!<�����������!
����	��

3�� H�������������������	����
����
�����!������������<�������������
��
������
��	!��:��!��
�A����
���
(��!�����
���������������������������������	!�
���<�
��������������������
��������(��!���������	�������
�����
��������������������:�
���A�����
����������	��
�����
������������	����������
�����
����������������
��!��
��A
������
(��!��!
�����+!���������
��	�
����$�%�!����!���(
�������������
�������
�����
�����������	���������
��!��������	��������

�����������

����'��
����
(��!����������
(��!���������
��	�
����$�%:��!���
�����!��������
7���!����*�
����$(%��
��
�	���(������
�����
����������

���������	
��
�

'B�26)+H&�
�

Page 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ (Ref. 12/3238)
	4 All Flats, Jubilee Heights, Shoot-up-Hill, London NW2 (Ref. 13/0377)
	5 Former Willesden New Social Club, Rucklidge Avenue, London NW10 4PX (Ref. 13/0507)
	6 11A and 11B Harlesden Gardens, London NW10 4EY Ref. 12/3380)
	7 Jubilee Clock, High Street Harlesden NW10 (Ref. 13/0500)
	8 300 High Road, London NW10 2EN (Ref. 13/0178)
	9 904 Harrow Road London NW10 5JU (Ref. 13/0224)
	10 61A Station Grove, Wembley, HA0 4AR (Ref. 13/0110)
	11 Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley HA0 3NT  (Ref. 13/0230)
	12 15 Steele Road, London NW10 7AS (Ref. 13/0236)
	13 Car Park, Brook Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 12/3499)
	14 Barnhill and Queens Park Conservation Design Guide - response to consultation
	15 Planning Appeals 1 Feb - 31 March 2013
	Received appeals1
	Received ENFORCEMENT 2
	Decidedappeals 3
	Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal 4
	Selected decisions 5
	Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT 6
	Selected appeal decisions 7


